
 
 
 

AGENDA 
 
 

SUPPORTING PEOPLE IN KENT COMMISSIONING BODY 
 
 

Thursday, 2nd July, 2009, at 2.00 pm Ask for: 
 

Geoff Mills/Andy 
Ballard 

Darent Room, Sessions House, County Hall, 
Maidstone 

Telephone 
 

(01622) 694289/69497 

 

   

1. Apologies  

2. Introductions  

3. Declaration of Interests  

4. Minutes of meeting - 19 March 2009 and Matters Arising (Pages 1 - 6) 

5. Commissioning Body meeting dates for 2010  

  
Thursday  18 March 2010 
Thursday  24 June 2010 
Tuesday   12 October 2010 
Thursday  16 December 2010 
(All meetings will be held at Session House, County Hall, Maidstone and 
commence at 2.00pm) 
 

6. Report back from Meeting of Governance Sub Group - Oral  

7. Performance Management - (Mel Anthony) (Pages 7 - 34) 

8. Supporting People Budget - (Claire Martin) (Pages 35 - 38) 

9. Youth Offending Service - (Angela Slaven) (Pages 39 - 42) 

10. Housing Conditions and Deprivation in Thanet - (Amber Christou) (Pages 43 - 86) 

11. Draft Commissioning Framework - (Claire Martin) (Pages 87 - 102) 

12. Draft Annual Plan 2009/20010 and Final Progress Report on the Annual Plan for 
2008/2009 -  (Claire Martin) (Pages 103 - 120) 

13. The Development of the Kent Five-Year Supporting People Strategy 2010-15 -  
(Claire Martin) (Pages 121 - 124) 

14. Work Plan for Commissioning Body and Core Strategy Development Group 2009 - 
2010 - (Mel Anthony) (Pages 125 - 132) 



15. Glossary (Pages 133 - 138) 

16. Any other business  

 
 
Contact: Geoff Mills, Secretary, Room 1.95 Sessions House, County Hall, 
Maidstone ME14 1XQ 
Tel (01622) 694289 e-mail: geoff.mills@kent.gov.uk 
 
 



 

KENT COUNTY COUNCIL 
 

 

SUPPORTING PEOPLE IN KENT COMMISSIONING BODY 
 
MINUTES of a meeting of the Supporting People In Kent Commissioning Body held 
in the Darent Room, Sessions House, County Hall, Maidstone on Thursday, 19 
March 2009. 
 
PRESENT: 
 
Ashford Borough Council: Cllr P Wood and Mrs T Kerly 
Canterbury City Council: Cllr T Austin and Mr S Oborne 
Dartford Borough Council: Mr P Dosad 
Dover District Council: Mr B Porter 
Gravesham Borough Council: Mr A Chequers 
Kent County Council: Mr G Gibbens (Chairman of the 

Commissioning Body) 
Maidstone Borough Council: Ms K Chahal 
Sevenoaks District Council: Mrs P Smith 
Shepway District Council: Cllr Mrs K Belcourt 
Thanet District Council: Cllr Mrs Z Wiltshire and Ms A Christou 
Tonbridge & Malling Borough Council: Cllr Mrs J Anderson and Mrs J Walton 
Tunbridge Wells Borough Council: Mr D Crosby 
Kent Probation: Mr R Clarke 
 
KCC Officers: 
Mr O Mills, Managing Director, Kent Adult Social Services; Ms C Highwood, Social 
Services; Ms C Martin, Kent Adult Social Services – Supporting People Team; Ms M 
Anthony, Supporting People Team; Ms D Apcar, Supporting People Team; Mrs A 
Coleman, Supporting People Team; Mr K Prior, Supporting People Team; Ms U 
Vann, Supporting People Team; Mr D Martinez, KCC, Children’s Social Services; Mr 
G Bridgland, KCC and Mr G Mills, Secretary. 
 

UNRESTRICTED ITEMS 
 
1. Apologies  
(Item. 1) 
 
Cllr Mrs S Nicholas, Dover District Council; Cllr Mr A Pritchard, Gravesham Borough 
Council; Cllr Mrs C Mayhew, Tunbridge Wells Borough Council; Mr J Littlemore, 
Maidstone Borough Council and Mr B Anderson, KCC. 
 
2. Minutes of meeting - 18 December 2008 and matters arising  
(Item. 3) 
 
The Minutes of the meeting held on 18 December 2008 were agreed as a true 
record. 
 
Matters arising were dealt with and noted as appropriate. 
 

Agenda Item 4

Page 1



 

3. Performance Management  
(Item. 4 - Report by Caroline Highwood, Director Resources, Kent Adult Social 
Services) 
 
This report provided data on all aspects of performance management in the Kent 
Supporting People Programme.   
 
Following discussion, the Commissioning Body thanked officers for their report and 
noted its content. 
 
4. Supporting People Budget  
(Item. 5 - Report by Caroline Highwood, Director Resources, Kent Adult Social 
Services) 
 
(1) This report provided information on the budgetary provision of the Supporting 
People Programme for the year 2008/2009 and the predicted position for 2009/2010.  
The Commissioning Body Report in December 2008 indicated an estimated spend 
within 2008/2009 of £31.7m and there was very little change to that position and 
therefore expenditure remained stable.  The report to the Commissioning Body in 
December 2008 showed an anticipated spend of £35.2m for 2009/2010 and this had 
now changed to £34.3m mainly due to competitive bids within the tendering process 
and the movement of anticipated supported housing schemes into 2010/2011.   
 
(2) During the course of discussion Mr Porter said that it would be helpful if the 
recommendations regarding the Supporting People Budget could in future years be 
reported at an earlier stage as that would give providers more of an opportunity to set 
their charges in the knowledge of what had been agreed in relation to the budget 
setting process.  This was agreed.  Mr Mills said that the proposed inflationary uplift 
of 2.5% from 1 April 2009 was good when considered against the background of the 
current economic climate.  He said should the economy go into deflation as some 
were predicting then matters would need to be reviewed next year in the light of 
those circumstances. 
 
(3) The Commissioning Body then noted the contents of the report and agreed an 
inflationary uplift of 2.5% from 1 April 2009.  The Commissioning Body also agreed 
that the reporting of the budget position and the recommended inflationary uplift 
should in future years be submitted earlier in the process so that providers could take 
these into account when setting their future charges. It was agreed this would be 
looked at although it was acknowledged this may not in the event be possible. 
 
5. Development of the Kent five-year Supporting People Strategy 2010-2015  
(Item. 6 - Report by Caroline Highwood, Director of Resources, Kent Adult Social 
Services) 
 
(1) This report provided a summary of how the Kent Supporting People Strategy 
covering the period 2010-2015 would be developed, and set out what key issues 
would need to be considered in its development. 
 
(2) During the course of discussions Cllr Austin said that it would be helpful if 
more clarity could be provided around the layout and the wording of the proposed 
questions which would form part of the consultation process.  He also said that he 
supported the holding of a conference but that needed to be arranged so that it was 

Page 2



 

held early in the consultation period.  In response it was said that the Conference 
would be held after detailed discussions had taken place with District/Borough 
partners and other key stakeholders.  There would also be further reports to the 
Commissioning Body as the consultation process progressed. 
 
(3) The Commissioning Body then noted the report and the draft project plan for 
the development of the Kent five-year Supporting People Strategy 2010-2015. 
 
6. Growth Bids  
(Item. 7 - Report by Caroline Highwood, Director of Resources, Kent Adult Social 
Services) 
 
(1) This report outlined the current progress in developing a new growth bid 
process and recommended an interim approach.   
 
(2) During the course of discussion Ms Christou gave the Commissioning Body an 
update on the position with the bid relating to Thanet and said that meetings had 
been held to try and resolve this particular problem.  She said that the circumstances 
were now such that care needed to be taken to ensure that a suitable long-term 
solution was identified but in the meantime there was a need for some specialist 
floating support.  Ms Martin said that the position in Thanet was very fluid and that 
members of the Supporting People Team were working closely with Thanet in order 
to identify and provide a suitable long-term solution.   
 
(3) Cllr Mrs Belcourt said that the Commissioning Body deferred consideration of 
this matter at its last meeting so that it could be provided with more information and 
therefore she had expected to see a much more detailed written report.  She also 
said that given the present circumstances she could not agree to the proposal to 
provide interim funding of a hostel prior to a direct access hostel being funded in 
Thanet.  Cllr Austin also expressed concerns but said that he was willing to support 
Thanet by providing some floating support.  Mr Porter said that this matter had been 
discussed by the Joint Policy Housing Board which was supportive of Thanet being 
provided with some intensive floating support in order to address the particular issues 
in this area.  That initiative would need to be led by Thanet.  Mr Porter also said that 
providing alternative hostel accommodation may not solve the existing problems and 
it was therefore premature to make decisions around that.  On that basis he 
proposed, and it was agreed that Paragraphs 2.4 and 6.3 of the report should be 
deleted and that recommendation 7 (iii) should not be agreed without a further report 
on these issues being submitted to the Commissioning Body as soon as possible.  
Ms Highwood said that there was a need to find both interim and long-term solutions 
to solve the particular problems within this area of Thanet and she also said that 
there was a need to ensure that the Commissioning Body was kept informed of 
progress.  Mr Mills said that it was clearly important for the Commissioning Body to 
be kept fully informed and for some scoping work to be undertaken in order to identify 
and clarify the interim and long-term issues.   
 
(4) Following further discussions the Commissioning Body accepted the Report 
with the following exceptions;- 
 

• the deletion of Paragraph 2.4; 

Page 3



 

• in Paragraph 6.1 the date on which a report is to be made back to the 
Commissioning Body on the growth bid process be changed from 
September to July 2009; 

• paragraph 6.3 be deleted; and  

• recommendation 7 (III) be deleted. 
 
(5) On the basis of the above the Commissioning Body therefore agreed to 
endorse the contents of the report as amended, to note that a growth bid process will 
be recommended to the Commissioning Body at its meeting in July 2009 and that in 
the interim no growth bids will be approved until the process and framework had 
been determined. 
 
7. Implementation of the final Recommendations of the Strategic Review of 
Older Peoples Services  
(Item. 8 - Report by Caroline Highwood, Director of Resources, Kent Adult Social 
Services) 
 
(1) This report summarised the conclusions of the recommendations of the 
Strategic Review agreed by the Commissioning Body in September 2007. 
 
(2) The Commissioning Body noted the contents of the report. 
 
8. Kent Move-On Strategy  
(Item. 9 - Report by Caroline Highwood, Director of Resources, Kent Adult Social 
Services) 
 
(1) This report presented the Kent Move-On Accommodation Strategy that sets 
out the processes that support vulnerable people moving on from supported to 
independent accommodation. 
 
(2) Following discussion the Commissioning Body agreed to the Kent Move-On 
Accommodation Strategy as detailed in Appendix 1 to the report. 
 
9. Kent Supporting People Provider Charter  
(Item. 10 - Report by Caroline Highwood, Director of Resources, Kent Adult Social 
Services) 
 
(1) This report presented the draft Kent Provider Charter that sets out the 
commitment that the Kent Supporting People Programme makes to service 
providers. 
 
(2) Following discussion the Commissioning Body agreed the Kent Provider 
Charter as detailed in Appendix 1 to the report. 
 
10. Service User Involvement and Consultation  
(Item. 11 - Report by Caroline Highwood, Director of Resources, Kent Adult Social 
Services) 
 
(1) This report summarised the current Service User Involvement and 
Consultation activities and identified opportunities for future development. 
 
(2) Following discussion the Commissioning Body agreed the report. 

Page 4



 

 
11. Any Other Business  
(Item. 13) 
 

• In response to a question Ms Anthony said that the Guidance Handbook 
was on the Supporting People Commissioning Body website but for ease 
she would arrange to circulate the hyperlink. 

 

• Membership – Cllr Mrs Anderson said that the guidance from the Audit 
Commission said that Commissioning Bodies should have more elected 
representatives serving on them.  She said this was a worthy aspiration 
and therefore this was an opportune time to look at the governance and 
membership arrangements for the Supporting People in Kent 
Commissioning Body.  This was agreed and a Sub-Group consisting of Mr 
Gibbens, Cllr Mrs Anderson, Cllr Austin, Mr R Clarke and Ms P Smith was 
appointed in order to undertake some scoping work on these matters and 
for a report to be submitted to the July meeting of the Commissioning 
Body. 

 

• Mr Porter said that Shepway and Dover were acting in collaboration on a 
number of management matters amongst these being housing.  Therefore 
in future he would be attending meetings of the Commissioning Body on 
behalf of both Shepway and Dover District Councils. 

 
12. Date of next meeting  
 
The next meeting of the Commissioning Body is on Thursday 2 July 2009 at 
Sessions House, County Hall, Maidstone commencing at 2:00 pm. 
 
 

Page 5



Page 6

This page is intentionally left blank



REPORT

By: Caroline Highwood - Director of Business Support, Kent 

Adult Social Services

To: Supporting People in Kent Commissioning Body

2 July 2009 

Subject: Performance Management

Classification:         Unrestricted

                                           For Information

Summary: This report provides data on all aspects of performance 
management in the Kent Supporting People 
Programme.

1.0 Introduction

The Supporting People team monitors both the performance at both 

programme and service level.

1.1 Information regarding progress against the National Outcomes 

Framework is included. The outcomes dataset derives from returns 

made by providers direct to the Centre for Housing Studies at St 

Andrews University.

1.2 For the first time data on reconnection is included. This data is collected 

by the team on a monthly basis and gives detail on the origin and 

destination of service users entering and leaving short term services in 

Kent.

2.0 Contractual data 

At the close of 2008/09, contracts were held with 129 providers who 

were delivering 327 services. Of the units funded, 71% were 

accommodation based services, 3% are HIAs and 19% are floating 

support services. Further information on household units, contracts, 

providers and services are included within Appendix 1. The team has 

Agenda Item 7

Page 7



continued to negotiate fixed capacity contracts in block subsidy schemes 

and to separate out the community alarm element from the housing 

support element in sheltered housing services. 

2.1 Quarterly Workbook Returns 

Table 2 shows an analysis of workbook returns from quarters 19 to 24.

Members of the Commissioning Body will note once again the high 

number of workbooks received by the deadline this quarter.

Table 2: Workbook return monitoring 

Qtr 19 
Oct–Dec

07

Qtr 20 
Jan-Mar

08

Qtr 21 
Apr-Jul

08

Qtr 22 
Jul-Sep

08

Qtr 23 
Oct-Jan

09

Qtr 24 
Jan-Mar

09

Number of workbooks

expected
376 378 300 300 295 295

Number of workbooks

returned by deadline

317

(84%)

267

(71%)

248

(83%)

276

(92%)

285

(97%)

285

(97%)

Number of reminders

sent
0 0 39 24 10 10

Number of  workbooks

received by end of 

default period

342

(91%)

326

(26%)

297

(99%)

298

(99%)

293

(99%)

295

(100%)

No. Defaults issued 34 52 3 2 2 0

(Source: PIAMIDS)

2.2 Reminders and default notices 

In Quarter 24 all services returned their workbook by the end of the 

default period and no default notices have been issued.  This excellent 

return rate has been achieved by a sustained effort on the part of the 

team to raise awareness of the significance of workbook returns and 

their impact upon the future of the programme. Steps taken include 

training provided by the team, publicity articles in the Supporting 

People newsletter, website and site visits. The team’s efforts have been 

assisted by continued support from the east and west provider forums.

2.3 Workbook auditing 

The team has completed a workbook audit on a further 16 services 

during quarter 24. The audits are conducted during a site visit and 

seek to establish levels of assurance regarding the accuracy of the data 

submitted to the CLG regarding Key Performance Indicators 1 and 2 and 

therefore National Indicators 141 and 142. 

Page 8



Of the 16 services visited 11 were graded as having high or medium 

assurance. The 5 remaining services were established at offering low 

assurance and will be revisited during the course of the next quarter. 

The design of the workbook has been amended for 2009/10 to assist 

providers to maintain accurate records and support future auditing. The

Supporting People team offered 8 free training workshops in locations 

around the county to introduce the new workbooks and to demonstrate 

their benefits.  Feedback from providers regarding their ease of use has 

been favourable. 

3.0 Key Performance Indicators (KPIs) 

3.1 The Department of Communities and Local Government (CLG) set two 

Key Performance Indicators for Supporting People programmes 

The CLG indicators are as follows 

 KPI 1 - Service users who are supported to establish and 

maintain independent living as a percentage of the total number of 

users who have departed 

KPI 2     - Service users who have moved on in a planned way from 

short term services as a percentage of all who have moved on

The CLG publish the performance of all programmes nationally against 

these indicators on the SPKweb www.spkweb.org.uk . The quarters are 

published in arrears; the latest publication relates to Quarter 23 

October 2008 – January 2009. 

The Core Strategy Development Group and Commissioning Body have 

agreed targets of a target of 98% for KPI 1 and 71% for KPI 2 for 

2008/09.  The KPI 2 target is also the Supporting People target for Local 

Area Agreement 2. The target for 2008/09 is 66.7%. 

3.2 Performance against Key Performance Indicator 1 

3.3. A detailed analysis of the programme’s performance against KPI1 is 

shown in Appendix 2. 

3.4. Table 2.1 shows that the overall proportion of those maintaining 

independent living exceeded the target in quarter 23, though remains 

below target in floating support services.

3.5 Services for homeless families with support needs show the lowest 

proportion of those maintaining independent living in quarter 23 and 

have consistently done so throughout the year.

Page 9



3.6 Similarly, services for people with mental health problems have not met 

the target set by the Commissioning Body in the quarters to date. 

3.7 Although single homeless services have failed to reach the target set by 

the Commissioning Body, their performance has exceeded the regional 

figure this quarter. The same can be said of Kent’s services for young 

people at risk, offenders and teenage parents. 

3.8 Services for people with learning disabilities, older people with mental 

health problems/support needs, HIV/Aids, physical/sensory disabilities 

and those fleeing domestic abuse have all reached or exceeded the 98% 

target set. 

3.9 The Supporting People team continues to work closely with the 

providers of services below the target to examine the reasons for poor 

performance levels and agree the steps to be taken to improve. In some 

cases, this has lead to reconfiguration of services or contract 

termination.

3.10 Performance against Key Performance Indicator 2 (KPI 2) 

3.11 A detailed analysis of the programme’s performance against KPI 2 is 

shown in Appendix 2. 

3.12 Whilst overall the KPI 2 is below target this quarter, performance 

against this volatile indicator overall has improved significantly in some 

client groups since the previous quarter. Notably, services for people 

with drug problems have improved their KPI 2 figure from 40% last 

quarter to 100% in quarter 23.(Table 2.3)

3.13 Services for homeless families, rough sleepers, and young people leaving 

care have all improved their KPI 2 figure since the previous quarter.

3.14 However, there were noticeable falls in performance in services for those 

with mental health problems, offenders and young people at risk. 

3.15 The team has carried out performance improvement visits to providers 

of services where the KPI 2 figure was a cause for concern.  Some of 

these visits have resulted in a reconfiguration of services or additional 

training on the completion of the workbook.  It is anticipated that as a 

result of these visits, the programme’s KPI 2 figure will show an 

improvement next quarter. 

Page 10



4.0 Outcomes monitoring 

4.1 The national framework uses the five high level outcomes adopted in the 

Department of Families and Education’s Every Child Matters.

Achieve Economic Wellbeing 

Enjoy and Achieve 

Be Healthy 

Stay Safe 

Make positive contribution 

4.2 The framework seeks to establish whether or not the service user 

achieved the outcomes they sought from the service they used.

4.3 The latest data published by Centre for Housing Research (CHR) at St 

Andrews University relates to the performance of short term services up 

until January 2009.

4.4 The practise of publishing the data in arrears and the direct submission 

of the returns to the CHR presents difficulties in ensuring that all 

providers submit their returns.  The team are not able to be certain that 

all outcome forms due have been submitted until a quarter or six 

months after the submission is due. 

4.5 The team has extensively promoted the framework among provider 

organisations improve the return rate of submissions in a variety of 

means, including provider forums, the programme website, newsletters, 

formal visits.  Twenty four sessions of free training have been provided 

at locations around the county in 2008/09. Those providers who have 

not made expected submissions have been contacted to ensure they do 

so in future.

4.6 A summary of year to date short term outcome returns made to quarter 

23 is provided at Appendix 3.

4.7 A summary of the desired outcomes identified in the returns and their 

achievement is provided in Appendix 4.

4.8 The table shows that the overall success rate in short term services is 

75.9%, an improvement of  over 2.5% on the previous quarterly figure.

4.9 Particularly improved in the Economic Wellbeing category is the 

percentage of individuals seeking work that have either obtained or 

participated in paid employment (78.1%). 

Page 11



Focus on Outcomes by Service Type 

4.10 For the purposes of the outcomes framework, provision can be divided 

into six categories of service types 

Direct access 

Floating support* 

Foyer

Outreach

Supported housing 

Women’s refuge 

* Floating support is not considered to be a short term service within the

context of performance workbooks.

4.11  For services such as direct access, outreach, and women’s refuges, most 

service users remained in the service 6 months or less.  The very short 

nature of these services can have an influence on the ability of the 

provider to deliver successful outcomes in some high level categories.

4.12 he tables in Appendix 5 show a comparison of the performance of each 

service type against the five high level outcomes. 

4.13 Economic Wellbeing in short term services. 

Whilst achievement levels in the sub-group “Obtain/participate in paid 

work” have improved in short term services since last quarter, there is a 

correlation between the comparatively low success rate in the shortest 

term services, i.e. women’s refuges, direct access and outreach (Table

5.1)

4.14 Enjoy and Achieve in short term services 

The strongest performance in this category for all service types was in 

the sub level outcome contact with external groups (Table 5.2). Success 

rates for all service types exceeded 80% against this outcome and 

reached 100% in foyers. 

4.15 Be Healthy 

Direct access achieved the sublevel outcome “Use technology to 

maintain independence” in 100% of cases, along with foyers and 

women’s refuges (Table 5.3). The poorest performance against any 

outcome in this category was recorded in women’s refuges where only 

12.5% of those seeking to manage substance misuse did so successfully. 

Page 12



4.16 Stay Safe

The strongest performance in this category was recorded in foyers where 

100% of outcomes were achieved in all but one sublevel (Table 5.4).

4.18 Positive contribution 

In Table 5.5, this outcome has been best achieved in women’s refuges 

(92.9%). It is also one of the most successful for outreach services 

(72.9%)

4.19 Outcomes and the Local Area Agreement 

The Supporting People team continues to seek opportunities within the 

Local Area Agreement partnership to use the outcomes data to map the 

contribution the programme is making to achieve many of the 35 

targets.  An outcomes conference will be held to illustrate the 

contribution the Kent programme is making.

5.0 Reconnection data 

5.1 Following the agreement of the countywide reconnection policy, the 

Supporting People team has collected data regarding the origin and 

destination of those people entering and leaving Supporting People 

services.

5.2 Providers of short term services are asked to supply data to the team on 

a monthly basis. 

5.3 An excerpt of the data is supplied for the first time in Appendix 6.  The 

Commissioning Body is asked to comment on the format of the data and 

its presentation. 

6.0 Quality Monitoring 

Officers of the Supporting People team visit services in order to monitor 

contract compliance and quality.  Services are measured against the 

objectives of the Quality Assessment Framework (QAF). The visit 

includes consultation with service users.

6.1 Table 6 shows an analysis of the outcomes of those visits that took place 

in quarter 24. 

Page 13



Table 6: Analysis of all monitoring visits conducted in quarter 24

Number of Visits conducted 31
Number of visits completed 26

Visits conducted
A B C D

Not
graded

Total

Existing grade 4 2 24 0 1 31
Self Assessed Grade 7 8 16 0 0 31
Awarded Grade 7 13 5 1 5 31

6.2 Visits to 31 services were begun during the quarter, leading to improved 

grades in 62% of all services where visits were completed. Of those visits 

begun in the quarter, 6 were not completed by quarter close.  One 

service was awarded a lower grade following the visit.  This service is 

working towards an action plan under the supervision of the monitoring 

officer.

Table 7: Summary of improvement 

Number of services with higher grade following contract monitoring visit 
(As percentage of all completed)

16

(62%)

Number of services with no change following contract monitoring visit 
(As percentage of all completed)

8

(31%)

Number of services with lower grade following contract monitoring visit 
(As percentage of all completed)

2

(7%)

6.3 Table 9 shows the QAF grading of all services at the end of quarter 24.

The four services currently graded as D are working to an action plan 

under the supervision of a monitoring officer.

Page 14



Table 8: All QAF grades at end of Quarter 23 

Existing QAF Grades as at 05/04/2009

A, 137

B, 89

C, 81

New, 11 D, 4

7.0 Complaints

The Supporting People team collects and logs details of all complaints 

received which have exhausted service providers’ own complaints 

procedures. Three complaints were received in Quarter 24. Two have 

been successfully concluded. A third is subject to contractual 

negotiations with the provider. 

7.1 Work continues on improving the mechanisms by which service users 

and other interested parties can inform the Supporting People team of 

concerns or complaints that they have about Supporting People funded 

services. The review involves the Service User and Consultation Officer 

and will be considered by the Service User Panel as part of a wider 

examination of communication and access to information as outlined in 

the last meeting. 

8.0 Safeguarding Alerts 

The team collects and logs safeguarding alerts in grant-funded schemes 

(Table 9).  The team’s responsibilities in this regard are limited to 

ensuring that all such alerts are processed appropriately to a 

Safeguarding Co-ordinator.

8.1 The awareness exercise undertaken by the team amongst providers 

continues to have an effect upon the levels of alerts received.

8.2 The table shows the safeguarding alerts received quarter 24. Of these 

cases, nine cases have been closed following investigation and four are 

ongoing.

Page 15



Table 9:  Safeguarding Alerts received in quarter 24 by service type 

Nature of Alert Number of alerts received

Financial Abuse 6

Physical Abuse 3

Sexual Abuse 4

Total 13

9.0 Recommendation

The Commissioning Body is asked to

(i) offer comment and suggestions regarding the presentation and content of 

the reconnection data 

(ii) note the contents of the report.

Melanie Anthony 
Performance and Review Manager 
01622 694937 
With contributions from Kevin Prior, Acting Procurement and Commissioning Manager 
Yozanne Pannell, Performance and Review Officer 
Ute Vann, Policy and Strategy Officer

Appendix 1 Contractual data as at end of Quarter 23 
Appendix 2 Performance against key performance indicators 
Appendix 3 Summary of Outcome Returns Quarter 23
Appendix 4 Summary of Outcomes data Quarter 23 
Appendix 5 Comparison of percentage high level outcomes achieved by 
service type – Quarter 23 
Appendix 6 Reconnection Data Jan – Mar 2009 

Page 16



APPENDIX 1 Contractual data as at end of Quarter 24 

TABLE 1.1: CONTRACTUAL DATA as at Close of Quarter 24 

Quarter 20 
Jan – Mar 08 

Quarter 24 
Jan – Mar 09

Number of Providers 128 129

Number of Services 422 327

Number of Household Units 22205 22321

Number of Leaseholders 76 76

Total Number of Units 22281 22397

TABLE 1.2: BREAKDOWN OF UNITS

Quarter 20 
Jan – Mar 08 

Quarter 24 
Jan – Mar 09 

Number of Floating Support Units 4506 4958

Number of HIA Units 1619 3238

Number of Sheltered Units 

- Accommodation

- Community Alarm

12824 12037

9459

2578

Number of Other Acc. Based Units 3332 2164
Total 22281 22397

TABLE 1.3: CONTRACTS 

Quarter 20 
Jan – Mar 08 

Quarter 24 
Jan – Mar 09

Number of Block Gross Units 9711 6863

Number of Block Subsidy Units 12570 15534

Of which Capped 9522 15128

               Not Capped 3048 406

All contracts capped 14466 15128

All contracts not capped 7815 7269

TABLE 1.4: CONTRACT VALUES at 31 March 09* 

Quarter 20 
Jan – Mar 08 

Quarter 24 
Jan – Mar 09

Grant from CLG £32,024,915 £32,024,915

Contract £ £29,177,973.27 £31,858,012

% FS 25% 25%

% Accommodation Based 75% 75%
* Financial data for 2008/09

Page 17



APPENDIX 2 Performance against key performance indicators 

TABLE 2.1 YEAR to DATE ANALYSIS of LOCAL PERFORMANCE – KPI 1 
Quarterly performance comparison by service type 

Quarter
21

KPI 1 
(%)

Quarter
22

KPI 1 
(%)

Quarter
23

KPI 1 
(%)

Quarter
23

Regional
Figure

(%)

RAG
rating
(Target
98%)

Accommodation based services 98.95 99.05 98.93 99.17
Floating Support Services 97.84 97.15 96.97 96.95
Overall KPI 1 98.62 98.48 98.29 98.67

*based on previous quarter

Source: CLG 

TABLE 2.2 YEAR to DATE ANALYSIS of LOCAL PERFORMANCE – KPI 1
Quarterly performance by primary client group 

Primary Client group 

Quarter
21

KPI 1 
(%)

Quarter
22

KPI 1 
(%)

Quarter
23

KPI 1
(%)

Quarter
23

Regional
Figure

(%)

RAG
rating
(Target
98%)

People with drug problems 100 96.15 96.52 93.57

Frail Elderly 98.43 97.46 96.97 97.61

Generic 96.99 95.92 93.41 95.5

Homeless families with support needs 75 88.36 85 93.57

Learning disability 98.58 98.89 98.45 99.39

Mental health 95.88 92.95 94.95 98.01

Offenders 95.29 90.11 93.33 93.14

Older people with mental health problems 100 100 100 100

Older people with support needs 98.98 99.09 99.06 99.17

People with HIV/AIDS 93.10 100 100 100

Physical/ sensory disabilities 100 100 100 99.06

Single homeless with support needs 95.93 95.86 96.07 95.29

Teenage parents 97.14 93.00 94.38 94.29

Those at risk of domestic abuse 100 99.24 100 97.52

Young people at risk 93.41 94.00 92.66 92.47

Total (Target 98%) 98.62% 98.48% 98.29% 98.67%

Source: CLG 

Page 18



APPENDIX 2 – cont’d

TABLE 2.3 YEAR to DATE ANALYSIS OF LOCAL PERFORMANCE – KPI 2 
Quarterly performance comparison by primary client group 

Primary Client group 
Quarter

21
KPI 2 
(%)

Quarter
22

KPI 2 
(%)

Quarter
23

KPI 2 
(%)

Quarter
23

Regional
Figure

(%)

RAG rating 
Target

 71% for 10/11 

66.7% for 08/09

People with alcohol problems* 50 100 82.35

People with drug problems 80 40 100 55.56

Homeless family with support needs 65.22 92.31 96 88.31

Learning disability* 0 100 91.67

Mental health 92.31 92.31 68.42 77.71

Offenders 69.23 56 40 56.41

Older people with support needs* 100 100

Physical/sensory disability 100 100

Rough sleepers 45.51 43.90 55.10 59.61

Single homeless with support needs 80.83 71.3 68.81 64.37

Teenage parents 100 80.0 75 89.8

Those at risk of domestic abuse 89.83 84.29 86.21 83.39

Young people at risk 63.27 67.12 52.83 73.49

Young people leaving care 50 62.50 65 72.00

Total (Target 71%) 66.38% 67.65% 65.56% 72.38%

Source: CLG 

* denotes services with no departures in quarter 23 

TABLE 2.4 REGIONAL and NATIONAL COMPARISION of LOCAL 
PERFORMANCE INDICATORS – KPI 1 

The table below gives the performance of the Kent programme against Key 

Performance Indicator 1 for the last four quarters published by CLG 

KPI1

2007/08 2008/09

Q20 Q21 Q22 Q23

Kent 97.11% 98.62% 98.48% 98.29

Regional 98.06% 98.40% 98.59% 98.67

National 98.18% 98.26% 98.38% 98.44
Source: CLG 

Page 19



APPENDIX 2 cont’d
TABLE 2.5 REGIONAL and NATIONAL COMPARISION of LOCAL 
PERFORMANCE INDICATORS – KPI 2 

The table below gives the performance of the Kent programme against Key 

Performance Indicators 2 for the last five quarters published by CLG

KPI2

2007/08 2008/09

Q20 Q21 Q22 Q23

Kent 80.7% 66.4% 67.65% 65.56%

Regional 67.6% 68.3% 70.54% 72.38%

National 68.6% 70.8% 70.78% 72.88%

Source: CLG 

Page 20



APPENDIX 3 Summary of Outcome Returns Quarter 23

The outcomes dataset for short term services is based on returns made for clients

who left SP funded services between 6 October 2008 and 4 January 2009, which 

were received and validated by the Centre for Housing Research at the University

of St Andrews.

(i) Outcome returns received by Service Type 

(ii) Outcome returns received by primary client group of the service user 

Service Type
Total
Returns

Direct access 94

Floating support 569

Foyer 40

Outreach service 146

Supported housing 332

Women’s' refuge 114

Grand Total 1295

Primary Client Group Total

Alcohol problems 52

Drug problems 33

Frail Elderly 1

Generic 115

Homeless families with support needs 36

Learning disabilities 38

Mental health problems 139

Traveller 1 

Offenders at risk of offending 124

Older people with support needs 26

People with HIV/Aids 1

Physical or sensory disability 22

Rough sleeper 10

Single homeless with support needs 394

Teenage parents 59

Women at risk of domestic violence 162

Young people at risk 59

Young people leaving care 21

Not Given 2

Grand Total 1295

Page 21



A
P
P
E

N
D

IX
 4

 S
u
m

m
a
ry

 o
f 

O
u
tc

o
m

e
s
 d

a
ta

 Q
u
a
rt

e
r 

2
3

 S
u
m

m
a
ry

 o
f 

o
u
tc

o
m

e
s
 d

a
ta

 i
n

 s
h

o
rt

 t
e
rm

 s
e
rv

ic
e
s
, 

A
p
ri

l 
0
8
 –

 J
a
n

 0
9
 

Y
e
s

N
o

U
n
a
n
s
w

e
re

d

Q
2
4
 W

a
s
 t

h
is

 a
 p

la
n

n
e
d
 m

o
v
e
 f

ro
m

 s
e
rv

ic
e

7
7
0

(5
9
.5

%
)

5
0
9

(3
9
.3

%
)

1
6

Q
2
5

If
 y

e
s
 d

id
 t

h
is

 a
c
h
ie

v
e
 g

re
a
te

r 
in

d
e
p
e
n
d
e
n
c
e
 

6
9
7

  
(9

0
.5

%
)

7
3

  
(9

.5
%

)
0

T
o
ta

l 
o
f 

1
2
9
5
 r

e
tu

rn
s
 m

a
d
e

W
a
s
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 n
e
e
d
 i

d
e
n
ti

fi
e
d
?
 

W
a
s
 t

h
e
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
 a

c
h
ie

v
e
d
?
 

T
y
p
e
 o

f 
S
u
p
p
o
rt

 
Y

e
s

Y
e
s

A
s
 a

 %
 o

f 
th

o
s
e
 

n
e
e
d
in

g
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 

A
c
h

ie
v
in

g
 E

c
o
n
o
m

ic
 W

e
ll
b
e
in

g
T

o
ta

l 
n
e
e
d
s
 i

d
e
n
ti

fi
e
d
 1

8
2
9

T
o
ta

l 
s
u
c
c
e
s
s
fu

l 
1
4
8
2
 (
8
1
%

)

T
o
 m

a
x
im

is
e
 i
n

c
o
m

e
9
2
7

8
2
3

8
8
.0

%

T
o
 r

e
d
u

c
e
 d

e
b
t

5
6
0

3
9
2

7
0
%

T
o
 o

b
ta

in
 /

p
a
rt

ic
ip

a
te

 i
n

 p
a
id

 w
o
rk

 
3
4
2

2
6
7

7
8
.1

 %

E
n
jo

y
 a

n
d
 A

c
h
ie

v
e

T
o
ta

l 
n
e
e
d
s
 i

d
e
n
ti

fi
e
d
 1

6
5
9

T
o
ta

l 
s
u
c
c
e
s
s
fu

l 
1
2
5
1
 (
7
5
%

)

T
o
 p

a
rt

ic
ip

a
te

 i
n

 t
ra

in
in

g
/
e
d
u

c
a
ti

o
n

4
1
0

2
4
1

5
8
.7

%

T
o
 p

a
rt

ic
ip

a
te

 i
n

 i
n

fo
rm

a
l 
le

a
rn

in
g

2
9
6

2
3
1

7
8
%

T
o
 p

a
rt

ic
ip

a
te

 i
n

 w
o
rk

-l
ik

e
 a

c
ti

v
it

ie
s

2
2
4

1
2
3

5
4
.9

%

T
o
 e

s
ta

b
li
s
h

 c
o
n

ta
c
t 

w
it

h
 e

x
te

rn
a
l 
g
ro

u
p
s
 

7
2
9

6
5
6

9
0
%

B
e
 H

e
a
lt

h
y

T
o
ta

l 
n
e
e
d
 i

d
e
n
ti

fi
e
d
 1

3
5
2

T
o
ta

l 
s
u
c
c
e
s
s
fu

l 
9
1
5
 (
6
8
%

)

M
a
n

a
g
e
 p

h
y
s
ic

a
l 
h

e
a
lt

h
4
7
4

3
6
6

7
7
.2

%

M
a
n

a
g
e
 m

e
n

ta
l 
h

e
a
lt

h
4
5
1

3
0
3

6
7
.1

%

M
a
n

a
g
e
 s

u
b
s
ta

n
c
e
 m

is
u

s
e
 i
s
s
u

e
s

3
7
7

2
0
3

5
3
.8

%

T
e
c
h

n
o
lo

g
y
 h

e
lp

in
g
 t

o
 m

a
in

ta
in

 i
n

d
e
p
e
n

d
e
n

c
e

5
0

4
3

8
6
%

S
ta

y
 S

a
fe

T
o
ta

l 
n
e
e
d
s
 i

d
e
n
ti

fi
e
d
 1

4
1
2

T
o
ta

l 
s
u
c
c
e
s
s
fu

l 
1
0
4
8
 (
7
4
%

)

T
o
 m

a
in

ta
in

 t
h

e
ir

 a
c
c
o
m

m
o
d
a
ti

o
n

 
7
0
8

5
1
7

7
3
%

T
o
 c

o
m

p
ly

 w
it

h
 s

ta
tu

to
ry

 o
rd

e
rs

2
1
8

1
4
9

6
8
.3

%

T
o
 b

e
tt

e
r 

m
a
n

a
g
e
 s

e
lf
 h

a
rm

 
1
1
0

9
0

8
1
.8

%

T
o
 a

v
o
id

 c
a
u

s
in

g
 h

a
rm

 t
o
 o

th
e
rs

1
0
6

7
1

6
7
%

T
o
 m

in
im

is
e
 r

is
k
 o

f 
h

a
rm

 f
ro

m
 o

th
e
rs

2
7
0

2
2
1

8
1
.9

%

M
a
k
e
 a

 P
o
s
it

iv
e
 C

o
n
tr

ib
u
ti

o
n

T
o
ta

l 
n
e
e
d
s
 i

d
e
n
ti

fi
e
d
 7

5
8

T
o
ta

l 
s
u
c
c
e
s
s
fu

l 
6
2
7
 (
8
3
%

)

T
o
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
 c

o
n

fi
d
e
n

c
e
 a

n
d
 c

h
o
ic

e
7
5
8

6
2
7

8
2
.7

%

T
o
ta

l
7
0
1
0

5
3
2
3

7
5
.9

%

Page 22



APPENDIX 5 Comparison of percentage high level outcomes achieved by service 
type  April 2008 – January 2009 

Table 5.1

Economic Wellbeing

82%
79%

65%

74%

86%

71%

0

20

40

60

80

100

Direct

Access

Floating

Support

Foyer Outreach Supported

Housing

Women's

Refuge

Table 5.2 

Enjoy and Acheive

86%

74%

56%

81%78%

68%

0

20

40

60

80

100

Direct

Access

Floating

Support

Foyer Outreach Supported

Housing

Women's

Refuge

Page 23



APPENDIX 5 Cont’d - Comparison of percentage high level outcomes achieved 
by service type April 2008 – January 2009 

Table 5.3

Be Healthy

74%

65%

52%

86%

71%67%

0

20

40

60

80

100

Direct

Access

Floating

Support

Foyer Outreach Supported

Housing

Women's

Refuge

Table 5.4

Stay Safe

78%

62%

75%76%

85%

65%

0

20

40

60

80

100

Direct

Access

Floating

Support

Foyer Outreach Supported

Housing

Women's

Refuge

Page 24



APPENDIX 5 Cont’d of percentage high level outcomes achieved by service type 
– April – January 2009

Positive Contribution

93%

79%

72%

87%85%

70%

0

20

40

60

80

100

Supported

Housing

Women's

Refuge

Table 5.5 

Direct

Access

Floating

Support

Foyer Outreach

Page 25



A
P
P
E

N
D

IX
 6

 R
e
c
o
n
n
e
c
ti

o
n
 D

a
ta

 J
a
n
 –

 M
a
r 

2
0
0
9
 

A
)

R
e
c
o
n

n
e
c
ti

o
n

 D
a
ta

 J
a
n

-M
a
r 

2
0
0
9
  

- 
M

o
v
e
 i

n
 d

a
ta

T
a
b
le

 4
. 
3
: 
O

u
t 

o
f 

A
re

a
 N

e
w

 E
n
tr

a
n
ts

 t
o
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s
, 
b
y
 C

li
e
n
t 

G
ro

u
p
 

C
li

e
n

t 
G

ro
u
p
 

O
u
t 

o
f

K
e
n

t
A

re
a

K
e
n

t
A

re
a

N
o

c
o
n

n
e
c
ti

o
n

s
a
n

y
w

h
e
re

N
o
t

d
is

c
lo

s
e

d

T
O

T
A

L
A

d
d
it

io
n

a
l 

c
o
m

m
e
n

ts
 

S
in

g
le

 H
o
m

e
le

s
s
 

1
5

2
3

1
3
9

R
o
u

g
h

 S
le

e
p
e
rs

9
1
1

9
2
9

F
a
m

il
ie

s
 w

it
h

 s
u

p
p
o
rt

 n
e
e
d
s

2
2

P
e
o
p
le

 w
it

h
 m

e
n

ta
l 
h

e
a
lt

h

p
ro

b
le

m
s

2
4

6

O
ff
e
n

d
e
r 

o
r 

a
t 

ri
s
k
 o

f 
o
ff
e
n

d
in

g
8

5
1
3

P
e
o
p
le

 w
it

h
 d

ru
g
 p

ro
b
le

m
s

2
2

4

P
e
o
p
le

 w
it

h
 a

lc
o
h

o
l 
p
ro

b
le

m
s

1
1

O
ld

e
r 

p
e
rs

o
n

s
 w

it
h

 s
u

p
p
o
rt

n
e
e
d
s

2
2

R
e
p
a
tr

ia
te

d
 f
ro

m

Z
im

b
a
b
w

e

T
e
e
n

a
g
e
 P

a
re

n
ts

P
e
o
p
le

 f
le

e
in

g
 d

o
m

e
s
ti

c
 a

b
u

s
e
 

4
4

2
4

6
8

Y
o
u

n
g
 p

e
o
p
le

 a
t 

ri
s
k

3
9

1
1
3

T
O

T
A

L
8
6

(4
8
.5

%
)

8
0

(4
5
.2

%
)

2
(1

.8
%

)
9

(4
.5

%
)

1
7
7

N
o
te

:

C
li
e
n

t 
g
ro

u
p
s
 w

it
h

 m
o
s
t 

s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n

t 
p
ro

p
o
rt

io
n

s
 a

c
c
e
s
s
in

g
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 f
ro

m
 o

u
t 

o
f 
K

e
n

t 
a
re

 w
o
m

e
n

 f
le

e
in

g
 d

o
m

e
s
ti

c
 a

b
u

s
e
 (
6
4
%

 o
f 
th

is

c
li
e
n

t 
g
ro

u
p
) 
a
n

d
 o

ff
e
n

d
e
rs

 o
r 

th
o
s
e
 a

t 
ri

s
k
 o

f 
o
ff
e
n

d
in

g
 (
6
1
%

)

T
h

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 f
o
r 

o
ld

e
r 

p
e
rs

o
n

s
 w

it
h

 s
u

p
p
o
rt

 n
e
e
d
s
 d

e
a
ls

 m
a
in

ly
 w

it
h

 p
e
o
p
le

 b
e
in

g
 r

e
p
a
tr

ia
te

d
 f
ro

m
 (
fo

rm
e
r)

 C
o
m

m
o
n

w
e
a
lt

h

c
o
u

n
tr

ie
s

S
e
le

c
ti

v
e
 o

u
t 

o
f 
K

e
n

t 
A

re
a
 d

a
ta

:

  
  
  
  
  
  
 I

n
n

e
r 

a
n

d
 O

u
te

r 
L
o
n

d
o
n

 A
u

th
o
ri

ti
e
s
 2

4

  
  
  
  
  
  
 M

e
d
w

a
y
 1

7

  
  
  
  
  
  
 S

u
rr

e
y
 6

  
  
  
  
  
  
 B

e
x
le

y
 4

Page 26



A
)

R
e
c
o
n
n
e
c
ti

o
n
 D

a
ta

 J
a
n
-M

a
r 

2
0
0
9
  

- 
M

o
v
e
 i

n
 d

a
ta

 c
o
n
ti

n
u
e
d
 

T
a
b
le

 4
.4

 :
 N

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

o
u
t 

o
f 

a
re

a
 e

n
tr

a
n
ts

 t
o
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
, 
b
y
 l
o
c
a
ti

o
n
 a

n
d
 c

li
e
n
t 

g
ro

u
p
 o

f 
s
e
rv

ic
e
 a

n
d
 a

re
a
s
 o

f 
o
ri

g
in

 

N
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

o
u
t 

o
f 

a
re

a
 e

n
tr

a
n
ts

 t
o
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s

A
re

a
s
 o

f 
o
ri

g
in

 

L
o
c
a
ti

o
n

 o
f 

s
e
rv

ic
e
, 

b
y
 c

li
e
n
t 

g
ro

u
p
 

Ashford

Canterbury

Dartford

Dover

Gravesham

Maidstone

Sevenoaks

Shepway

Swale

Thanet

Tonbridge

&Malling

Tunbridge

Wells

Out of 

Kent

Not

disclosed

A
s
h
fo

rd
S

in
g
le

 h
o
m

e
le

s
s
 w

it
h

 s
u

p
p
o
rt

 n
e
e
d
s

Y
o
u

n
g
 p

e
o
p
le

 a
t 

ri
s
k
 

W
o
m

e
n

 f
le

e
in

g
 d

o
m

e
s
ti

c
 a

b
u

s
e

1

1
1

1 2

T
O

T
A

L
1

1
1

3

C
a
n
te

rb
u
ry

S
in

g
le

 h
o
m

e
le

s
s
 w

it
h

 s
u

p
p
o
rt

 n
e
e
d
s

R
o
u

g
h

 s
le

e
p
e
rs

Y
o
u

n
g
 p

e
o
p
le

 a
t 

ri
s
k
 

W
o
m

e
n

 f
le

e
in

g
 d

o
m

e
s
ti

c
 a

b
u

s
e

P
e
o
p
le

 w
it

h
 m

e
n

ta
l 
h

e
a
lt

h
 p

ro
b
le

m
s

T
e
e
n

a
g
e
 p

a
re

n
ts

P
e
o
p
le

 w
it

h
 d

ru
g
 p

ro
b
le

m
s

P
e
o
p
le

 w
it

h
 a

lc
o
h

o
l 
p
ro

b
le

m
s

4 1 1

2
2 2 1

3 3

1 3 1 4 1

4 9 1 2 1

9

T
O

T
A

L
6

2
5

6
1
0

1
7

9

D
a
rt

fo
rd

S
in

g
le

 h
o
m

e
le

s
s
 w

it
h

 s
u

p
p
o
rt

 n
e
e
d
s

T
e
e
n

a
g
e
 p

a
re

n
ts

P
e
o
p
le

 w
it

h
 p

h
y
s
ic

a
l/

s
e
n

s
o
ry

 d
is

a
b
il
it

ie
s

P
e
o
p
le

 w
it

h
 m

e
n

ta
l 
h

e
a
lt

h
 p

ro
b
le

m
s

W
o
m

e
n

 f
le

e
in

g
 d

o
m

e
s
ti

c
 a

b
u

s
e

1

2
3

T
O

T
A

L
1

2
3

D
o
v
e
r

S
in

g
le

 h
o
m

e
le

s
s
 w

it
h

 s
u

p
p
o
rt

 p
ro

b
le

m
s

W
o
m

e
n

 f
le

e
in

g
 d

o
m

e
s
ti

c
 a

b
u

s
e

P
e
o
p
le

 w
it

h
 m

e
n

ta
l 
h

e
a
lt

h
 p

ro
b
le

m
s

O
ff
e
n

d
e
rs

 o
r 

p
e
o
p
le

 a
t 

ri
s
k
 o

f 
o
ff
e
n

d
in

g

1
3 1

1
1

2 2

T
O

T
A

L
1

4
1

1
4

Page 27



N
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

o
u
t 

o
f 

a
re

a
 e

n
tr

a
n
ts

 t
o
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s

A
re

a
s
 o

f 
o
ri

g
in

 

L
o
c
a
ti

o
n

 o
f 

s
e
rv

ic
e
, 

b
y
 c

li
e
n
t 

g
ro

u
p
 

Ashford

Canterbury

Dartford

Dover

Gravesham

Maidstone

Sevenoaks

Shepway

Swale

Thanet

Tonbridge

&Malling

Tunbridge

Wells

Out of 

Kent

Not

disclosed

G
ra

v
e
s
h
a
m

S
in

g
le

 h
o
m

e
le

s
s
 w

it
h

 s
u

p
p
o
rt

 n
e
e
d
s

T
e
e
n

a
g
e
 p

a
re

n
ts

Y
o
u

n
g
 p

e
o
p
le

 a
t 

ri
s
k
 

W
o
m

e
n

 f
le

e
in

g
 d

o
m

e
s
ti

c
 a

b
u

s
e

P
e
o
p
le

 w
it

h
 m

e
n

ta
l 
h

e
a
lt

h
 p

ro
b
le

m
s

O
ff
e
n

d
e
rs

 o
r 

p
e
o
p
le

 a
t 

ri
s
k
 o

f 
o
ff
e
n

d
in

g
P
e
o
p
le

 w
it

h
 d

ru
g
 p

ro
b
le

m
s

1
1
5

2

T
O

T
A

L
1

7
1

K
e
n
t

Y
o
u

n
g
 p

e
o
p
le

 l
e
a
v
in

g
 c

a
re

T
O

T
A

L

M
a
id

s
to

n
e

S
in

g
le

 h
o
m

e
le

s
s
 w

it
h

 s
u

p
p
o
rt

 n
e
e
d
s

Y
o
u

n
g
 p

e
o
p
le

 a
t 

ri
s
k
 

W
o
m

e
n

 f
le

e
in

g
 d

o
m

e
s
ti

c
 a

b
u

s
e

P
e
o
p
le

 w
it

h
 m

e
n

ta
l 
h

e
a
lt

h
 p

ro
b
le

m
s

P
e
o
p
le

 w
it

h
 l
e
a
rn

in
g
 d

is
a
b
il
it

ie
s

O
ff
e
n

d
e
rs

 o
r 

p
e
o
p
le

 a
t 

ri
s
k
 o

f 
o
ff
e
n

d
in

g
P
e
o
p
le

 w
it

h
 d

ru
g
 p

ro
b
le

m
s

1
1

1

1

1 1 1 3

T
O

T
A

L
1

1
1

1
6

S
e
v
e
n
o
a
k
s

P
e
o
p
le

 w
it

h
 m

e
n

ta
l 
h

e
a
lt

h
 p

ro
b
le

m
s

1

T
O

T
A

L
1

S
h
e
p
w

a
y

W
o
m

e
n

 f
le

e
in

g
 d

o
m

e
s
ti

c
 a

b
u

s
e

P
e
o
p
le

 w
it

h
 m

e
n

ta
l 
h

e
a
lt

h
 p

ro
b
le

m
s

O
ff
e
n

d
e
rs

 o
r 

p
e
o
p
le

 a
t 

ri
s
k
 o

f 
o
ff
e
n

d
in

g
P
e
o
p
le

 w
it

h
 d

ru
g
 p

ro
b
le

m
s

1
2

2

1 2

2 2

T
O

T
A

L
1

2
2

3
4

S
w

a
le

S
in

g
le

 h
o
m

e
le

s
s
 w

it
h

 s
u

p
p
o
rt

 n
e
e
d
s

Y
o
u

n
g
 p

e
o
p
le

 a
t 

ri
s
k
 

3
1

1
6

Page 28



N
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

o
u
t 

o
f 

a
re

a
 e

n
tr

a
n
ts

 t
o
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s

A
re

a
s
 o

f 
o
ri

g
in

 

L
o
c
a
ti

o
n

 o
f 

s
e
rv

ic
e
, 

b
y
 c

li
e
n
t 

g
ro

u
p
 

Ashford

Canterbury

Dartford

Dover

Gravesham

Maidstone

Sevenoaks

Shepway

Swale

Thanet

Tonbridge

&Malling

Tunbridge

Wells

Out of 

Kent

Not

disclosed

F
a
m

il
ie

s
 w

it
h

 s
u

p
p
o
rt

 n
e
e
d
s

W
o
m

e
n

 f
le

e
in

g
 d

o
m

e
s
ti

c
 a

b
u

s
e

P
e
o
p
le

 w
it

h
 m

e
n

ta
l 
h

e
a
lt

h
 p

ro
b
le

m
s

P
e
o
p
le

 w
it

h
 l
e
a
rn

in
g
 d

is
a
b
il
it

ie
s

O
ff
e
n

d
e
rs

 o
r 

p
e
o
p
le

 a
t 

ri
s
k
 o

f 
o
ff
e
n

d
in

g

1
1

2
1

7 1

T
O

T
A

L
1

1
3

3
1

1
1
4

T
h
a
n
e
t

S
in

g
le

 h
o
m

e
le

s
s
 w

it
h

 s
u

p
p
o
rt

 n
e
e
d
s

Y
o
u

n
g
 p

e
o
p
le

 a
t 

ri
s
k
 

F
a
m

il
ie

s
 w

it
h

 s
u

p
p
o
rt

 n
e
e
d
s

W
o
m

e
n

 f
le

e
in

g
 d

o
m

e
s
ti

c
 a

b
u

s
e

P
e
o
p
le

 w
it

h
 m

e
n

ta
l 
h

e
a
lt

h
 p

ro
b
le

m
s

O
ff
e
n

d
e
rs

 o
r 

p
e
o
p
le

 a
t 

ri
s
k
 o

f 
o
ff
e
n

d
in

g

2 1

2
1

2

1 9

T
O

T
A

L
3

2
1

2
1
0

T
o
n
b
ri

d
g
e
 &

 M
a
ll
in

g
S

in
g
le

 h
o
m

e
le

s
s
 w

it
h

 s
u

p
p
o
rt

 n
e
e
d
s

O
ld

e
r 

p
e
o
p
le

 w
it

h
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 n
e
e
d
s

O
ff
e
n

d
e
rs

 o
r 

p
e
o
p
le

 a
t 

ri
s
k
 o

f 
o
ff
e
n

d
in

g
1

2 1

T
O

T
A

L
1

3

T
u
n
b
ri

d
g
e
 W

e
ll

s
 

S
in

g
le

 h
o
m

e
le

s
s
 w

it
h

 s
u

p
p
o
rt

 n
e
e
d
s

F
a
m

il
ie

s
 w

it
h

 s
u

p
p
o
rt

 n
e
e
d
s

W
o
m

e
n

 f
le

e
in

g
 d

o
m

e
s
ti

c
 a

b
u

s
e

P
e
o
p
le

 w
it

h
 m

e
n

ta
l 
h

e
a
lt

h
 p

ro
b
le

m
s

1
3

1

1

2 4

T
O

T
A

L
1

3
1

1
6

N
o
te

:

T
h

e
 d

is
tr

ic
ts

/
b
o
ro

u
g
h

s
 w

it
h

 m
o
s
t 

c
li
e
n

ts
 f

ro
m

 o
u

t 
o
f 

a
re

a
 n

e
w

ly
 a

c
c
e
s
s
in

g
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 w

e
re

 C
a
n

te
rb

u
ry

 (
3
1
%

 o
f 

a
ll
 n

e
w

 c
li
e
n

ts
),
 S

w
a
le

 (
1
3
.5

%
),

T
h

a
n

e
t 

(1
0
.2

%
) 
a
n

d
 G

ra
v
e
s
h

a
m

 (
1
0
.2

%
).

T
h

e
s
e
 d

is
tr

ic
ts

/
b
o
ro

u
g
h

s
 a

ls
o
 h

a
d
 t

h
e
 m

o
s
t 

c
li
e
n

ts
 f

ro
m

 o
u

t 
o
f 

K
e
n

t 
a
c
c
e
s
s
in

g
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
.

 I
n

 m
o
s
t 

d
is

tr
ic

ts
/
b
o
ro

u
g
h

s
, 

w
o
m

e
n

 f
le

e
in

g
 d

o
m

e
s
ti

c
 a

b
u

s
e
 a

c
c
o
u

n
te

d
 f

o
r 

m
o
s
t 

o
f 

th
o
s
e
 n

e
w

ly
 a

c
c
e
s
s
in

g
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 f

ro
m

 o
u

t 
o
f 

K
e
n

t.
 F

o
r 

e
x
a
m

p
le

,
in

 G
ra

v
e
s
h

a
m

 a
ll
 t

h
o
s
e
 a

c
c
e
s
s
in

g
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 f

ro
m

 o
u

t 
o
f 

K
e
n

t 
b
e
lo

n
g
e
d
 t

o
 t

h
a
t 

c
li
e
n

t 
g
ro

u
p
. 

A
)

R
e
c
o
n
n
e
c
ti

o
n
 D

a
ta

 J
a
n
-M

a
r 

2
0
0
9
  

- 
M

o
v
e
 i

n
 d

a
ta

 c
o
n
ti

n
u
e
d
 

Page 29



H
o
w

e
v
e
r,

 i
n

 C
a
n

te
rb

u
ry

 a
n

d
 S

w
a
le

 m
o
s
t 

o
f 

th
o
s
e
 n

e
w

ly
 a

c
c
e
s
s
in

g
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 f

ro
m

 o
u

t 
o
f 

K
e
n

t 
w

e
re

 s
in

g
le

 h
o
m

e
le

s
s
 p

e
o
p
le

 w
it

h
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 n
e
e
d
s
 a

n
d
 

ro
u

g
h

 s
le

e
p
e
rs

.

W
h

e
n

 l
o
o
k
in

g
 a

t 
m

o
v
e
m

e
n

ts
 w

it
h

in
 K

e
n

t 
d
is

tr
ic

ts
/
b
o
ro

u
g
h

s
, 

m
o
s
t 

c
li
e
n

ts
 m

o
v
e
 t

o
 n

e
ig

h
b
o
u

ri
n

g
 d

is
tr

ic
ts

 t
o
 a

c
c
e
s
s
 r

e
s
o
u

rc
e
s
. 

F
o
r 

e
x
a
m

p
le

, 
1
0
 

o
u

t 
o
f 

1
5
 c

li
e
n

ts
 m

o
v
in

g
 a

w
a
y
 f

ro
m

 T
h

a
n

e
t 

n
e
w

ly
 a

c
c
e
s
s
e
d
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 i
n

 C
a
n

te
rb

u
ry

.

A
ll
 5

 c
li
e
n

ts
 a

c
c
e
s
s
in

g
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 e

ls
e
w

h
e
re

 a
n

d
 o

ri
g
in

a
ti

n
g
 f

ro
m

 S
e
v
e
n

o
a
k
s
 w

e
re

 s
in

g
le

 h
o
m

e
le

s
s
 w

it
h

 s
u

p
p
o
rt

 n
e
e
d
s
.

W
h

e
re

a
s
 8

 c
li
e
n

ts
 f

ro
m

 o
th

e
r 

K
e
n

t 
d
is

tr
ic

ts
 n

e
w

ly
 a

c
c
e
s
s
e
d
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 i
n

 T
h

a
n

e
t 

( 5
 o

f 
w

h
ic

h
 w

e
re

 w
o
m

e
n

 f
le

e
in

g
 d

o
m

e
s
ti

c
 a

b
u

s
e
),
 1

5
 c

li
e
n

ts
 f

ro
m

 
T
h

a
n

e
t 

a
c
c
e
s
s
e
d
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 e

ls
e
w

h
e
re

.

W
h

e
n

 l
o
o
k
in

g
 a

t 
c
li
e
n

ts
 a

c
c
e
s
s
in

g
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 e

ls
e
w

h
e
re

 t
h

a
n

 t
h

e
ir

 a
re

a
 o

f 
o
ri

g
in

, 
th

e
 h

ig
h

e
s
t 

n
u

m
b
e
rs

 l
e
ft

 t
h

e
 f

o
ll
o
w

in
g
 d

is
tr

ic
ts

: 
M

a
id

s
to

n
e
 1

7
, 

T
h

a
n

e
t 

1
5
, 

S
w

a
le

 9
, 

A
s
h

fo
rd

 8
 a

n
d
 C

a
n

te
rb

u
ry

 8
.

Page 30



B
)

R
e
c
o
n
n
e
c
ti

o
n
 D

a
ta

 J
a
n
-M

a
r 

2
0
0
9
 -

 M
o
v
e
 o

u
t 

d
a
ta

T
a
b
le

 4
.9

: 
N

u
m

b
e
rs

 o
f 

s
e
rv

ic
e
 u

s
e
rs

 m
o
v
in

g
 o

n
, 
b
y
 a

re
a
s
 s

e
tt

le
d
 i

n
 a

n
d
 a

re
a
s
 o

f 
o
ri

g
in

A
re

a
s
 o

f 
o
ri

g
in

 

A
re

a
s
 o

f 
re

s
e
tt

le
m

e
n

t 
o
f 

s
e
rv

ic
e
 

u
s
e
rs

Ashford

Canterbury

Dartford

Dover

Gravesham

Maidstone

Sevenoaks

Shepway

Swale

Thanet

Tonbridge

&Malling

Tunbridge

Wells

Out of

Kent

Not

disclosed

TOTAL

A
s
h

fo
rd

1
1

2

C
a
n

te
rb

u
ry

1
1

2
4

7
1
3

D
a
rt

fo
rd

2
1

4
7

D
o
v
e
r

1
2

5
1

1
1

1
1

G
ra

v
e
s
h

a
m

1
1

2

M
a
id

s
to

n
e

1
3

1
1

2
2

1
0

S
e
v
e
n

o
a
k
s

1
1

S
h

e
p
w

a
y

0

S
w

a
le

3
1

1
5

T
h

a
n

e
t

1
1

3
1

7
2

1
5

T
o
n

b
ri

d
g
e
 &

 M
a
ll

in
g
 

1
1

2

T
u
n

b
ri

d
g
e
 W

e
ll

s
 

0

O
u
t 

o
f 

K
e
n

t 
2

2
2
8

3
2

N
o
t 

k
n

o
w

n
/
U

n
p
la

n
n

e
d
 

d
e
p
a
rt

u
re

/
p
ri

s
o
n

1
1

2
2

1
3

1
1

1
1
1

7
3
5

T
O

T
A

L
3

5
0

9
5

6
2

7
8

1
1

4
2

5
4

1
9

1
3
5

N
o
te

:
O

u
t 

o
f 

1
3
5
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 u

s
e
rs

5
4
 o

ri
g
in

a
te

d
 f

ro
m

 o
u

t 
o
f 

K
e
n

t 
(4

0
%

),
 6

2
 (
4
6
%

) 
o
ri

g
in

a
te

d
 f

ro
m

 K
e
n

t 
a
n

d
 i
n

 1
7
 c

a
s
e
s
 (
1
4
%

) 
th

e
 a

re
a
 o

f 
o
ri

g
in

 w
a
s
 n

o
t 

d
is

c
lo

s
e
d
/
id

e
n

ti
fi
e
d
.

O
f 

th
o
s
e
 o

ri
g
in

a
ti

n
g
 f

ro
m

 o
u

t 
o
f 

K
e
n

t,
 4

3
%

 w
e
re

 w
o
m

e
n

 f
le

e
in

g
 d

o
m

e
s
ti

c
 a

b
u

s
e
, 

1
7
%

 w
e
re

 r
o
u

g
h

 s
le

e
p
e
rs

, 
1
1
%

 e
a
c
h

 w
e
re

 o
ff
e
n

d
e
rs

a
n

d
 y

o
u

n
g
 

p
e
o
p
le

 a
t 

ri
s
k
 a

n
d
 9

%
 w

e
re

 s
in

g
le

 h
o
m

e
le

s
s
. 

1
5
 (
2
8
%

) 
w

e
re

 r
e
s
e
tt

le
d
 w

it
h

in
 K

e
n

t.

6
8
 (
5
0
.3

%
) 
w

e
re

 r
e
c
o
n

n
e
c
te

d
 w

it
h

in
 K

e
n

t,
 3

5
 (
2
6
%

) 
le

ft
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 i
n

 a
n

 u
n

p
la

n
n

e
d
 w

a
y
 a

n
d
 i
n

 m
o
s
t 

c
a
s
e
s
 i
t 

I 
u

n
k
n

o
w

n
 w

h
e
re

 c
li
e
n

ts
 m

o
v
e
d
 t

o
.

O
u

t 
o
f 

a
 t

o
ta

l 
o
f 

6
2
 p

e
o
p
le

 f
ro

m
 K

e
n

t 
d
is

tr
ic

ts
/
b
o
ro

u
g
h

s
, 

2
2
 (
3
5
%

) 
w

e
re

 r
e
c
o
n

n
e
c
te

d
 t

o
 t

h
e
ir

 a
re

a
 o

f 
o
ri

g
in

2
8
 o

u
t 

o
f 

a
 t

o
ta

l 
o
f 

5
4
 p

e
o
p
le

 o
ri

g
in

a
ll
y
 f

ro
m

 o
u

t 
o
f 

K
e
n

t 
w

e
re

 r
e
c
o
n

n
e
c
te

d
 o

u
t 

o
f 

K
e
n

t 
(5

2
%

).
 A

 f
u

rt
h

e
r 

1
1
(2

0
%

) 
le

ft
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s

in
 a

n
 u

n
p
la

n
n

e
d
 w

a
y
 

a
n

d
 m

a
y
 w

e
ll
 h

a
v
e
 l
e
ft

 K
e
n

t

T
h

e
 d

is
tr

ic
ts

/
b
o
ro

u
g
h

s
 w

it
h

 h
ig

h
e
s
t 

n
u

m
b
e
rs

 o
f 

p
e
o
p
le

 s
e
tt

li
n

g
 w

e
re

 T
h

a
n

e
t,

 C
a
n

te
rb

u
ry

, 
D

o
v
e
r 

a
n

d
 M

a
id

s
to

n
e
.

O
f 

1
5
 p

e
o
p
le

 r
e
s
e
tt

le
d
 i
n

 T
h

a
n

e
t,

 7
 o

ri
g
in

a
te

d
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e
 d

is
tr

ic
t.

 W
h

e
n

 e
x
a
m

in
in

g
 c

li
e
n

t 
g
ro

u
p
s
, 

6
 w

e
re

 w
o
m

e
n

 f
le

e
in

g
 d

o
m

e
s
ti

c
 a

b
u

s
e
 a

n
d
 4

 w
e
re

o
ff
e
n

d
e
rs

 o
r 

p
e
o
p
le

 a
t 

ri
s
k
 o

f 
o
ff
e
n

d
in

g
. 

In
 C

a
n

te
rb

u
ry

, 
th

e
 m

a
jo

ri
ty

 o
f 

p
e
o
p
le

 w
e
re

 s
in

g
le

 h
o
m

e
le

s
s
 a

n
d
 r

o
u

g
h

 s
le

e
p
e
rs

, 
in

 M
a
id

s
to

n
e
 w

o
m

e
n

fl
e
e
in

g
 d

o
m

e
s
ti

c
 a

b
u

s
e
 a

n
d
 i
n

 D
o
v
e
r 

e
q
u

a
l 
n

u
m

b
e
rs

 o
f 

w
o
m

e
n

 f
le

e
in

g
 d

o
m

e
s
ti

c
 a

b
u

s
e
 a

n
d
 s

in
g
le

 h
o
m

e
le

s
s
 a

n
d
 r

o
u

g
h

 s
le

e
p
e
rs

.

Page 31



B
)

R
e
c
o
n
n
e
c
ti

o
n
 D

a
ta

 J
a
n
-M

a
r 

2
0
0
9
 -

 M
o
v
e
 o

u
t 

d
a
ta

T
a
b
le

 4
.1

0
 :
 R

e
s
e
tt

le
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

s
e
rv

ic
e
 u

s
e
rs

 i
n
 K

e
n
t,

 b
y
 c

li
e
n
t 

g
ro

u
p
 a

n
d
 d

is
tr

ic
t/

b
o
ro

u
g
h

P
ri

m
a
ry

 C
li

e
n

t 
G

ro
u
p
 

Ashford

Canterbury

Dartford

Dover

Gravesham

Maidstone

Sevenoaks

Shepway

Swale

Thanet

Tonbridge

& Malling 

Tunbridge

Wells

TOTAL

S
in

g
le

H
o
m

e
le

s
s

2
2

3
1

2
1

1
1

R
o
u

g
h

S
le

e
p
e
rs

1
5

3
1

1
2

1
3

P
e
o
p
le

 w
it

h
 m

e
n

ta
l 
h

e
a
lt

h
 p

ro
b
le

m
s

1
1

2

P
e
o
p
le

 w
it

h
 p

h
y
s
ic

a
l/

s
e
n

s
o
ry

d
is

a
b
il
it

ie
s

0

O
ff
e
n

d
e
r 

o
r 

a
t 

ri
s
k
 o

f 
o
ff
e
n

d
in

g
2

1
4

7

P
e
o
p
le

w
it

h
d
ru

g
p
ro

b
le

m
s

1
1

P
e
o
p
le

w
it

h
a
lc

o
h

o
l
p
ro

b
le

m
s

0

T
e
e
n

a
g
e

P
a
re

n
ts

1
1

O
ld

e
r

p
e
rs

o
n

s
w

it
h

s
u

p
p
o
rt

n
e
e
d
s

1
1

2

W
o
m

e
n

fl
e
e
in

g
d
o
m

e
s
ti

c
a
b
u

s
e

3
4

5
1

6
2

6
2
7

Y
o
u

n
g
 p

e
o
p
le

 w
it

h
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 n
e
e
d
s
 

1
1

1
1

4

T
O

T
A

L
2

1
3

7
1
1

2
1
0

1
0

5
1
5

2
0

6
8

Page 32



B
)

R
e
c
o
n
n
e
c
ti

o
n
 D

a
ta

 J
a
n
-M

a
r 

2
0
0
9
 -

 M
o
v
e
 o

u
t 

d
a
ta

T
a
b
le

 4
.1

1
: 
R

e
s
e
tt

le
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

s
e
rv

ic
e
 u

s
e
rs

 o
ri

g
in

a
ll
y
 f

ro
m

 o
u
t 

o
f 

K
e
n
t 

in
 K

e
n
t,

 b
y
 c

li
e
n
t 

g
ro

u
p
 a

n
d
 d

is
tr

ic
t/

b
o
ro

u
g
h

P
ri

m
a
ry

 C
li

e
n

t 
G

ro
u
p
 

Ashford

Canterbury

Dartford

Dover

Gravesham

Maidstone

Sevenoaks

Shepway

Swale

Thanet

Tonbridge & 

Malling

Tunbridge

Wells

TOTAL

S
in

g
le

H
o
m

e
le

s
s

1
1

1
3

R
o
u

g
h

S
le

e
p
e
rs

0

P
e
o
p
le

w
it

h
m

e
n

ta
l
h

e
a
lt

h
p
ro

b
le

m
s

0

O
ff
e
n

d
e
r 

o
r 

a
t 

ri
s
k
 o

f 
o
ff
e
n

d
in

g
2

1
1

4

P
e
o
p
le

w
it

h
d
ru

g
p
ro

b
le

m
s

0

P
e
o
p
le

w
it

h
a
lc

o
h

o
l
p
ro

b
le

m
s

0

T
e
e
n

a
g
e

P
a
re

n
ts

0

O
ld

e
r 

P
e
rs

o
n

s
 w

it
h

 s
u

p
p
o
rt

 n
e
e
d
s
 

1
1

2

W
o
m

e
n

 f
le

e
in

g
 d

o
m

e
s
ti

c
 a

b
u

s
e
 

1
3

1
1

6

Y
o
u

n
g

p
e
o
p
le

w
it

h
s
u

p
p
o
rt

n
e
e
d
s

0

T
O

T
A

L
0

4
4

1
0

2
0

0
1

2
1

0
1
5

Page 33



Page 34

This page is intentionally left blank



REPORT

By: Caroline Highwood - Director of Strategic Business
Support, Kent Adult Social Services

To:                             Supporting People in Kent Commissioning Body 

2 July 2009 

Subject: Supporting People Budget

Classification:         Unrestricted 

                                            For Information 

Summary: This report provides information on the final outturn of 
the budgetary position of the Supporting People 
Programme for the year 2008/2009 and the current 
position for 2009/10

1.0 Introduction

1.1 When the Supporting People Programme was first implemented in 
April 2003 there was considerable national uncertainty as to the long 
term funding. As a result of this, the Commissioning Body in Kent took 
a prudent approach to the management of the grant available, working 
through benchmarking, strategic reviews and other processes to ensure 
the money is spent as effectively as possible.

1.2 As a result of this careful husbandry, the Programme ended 
2008/09 with a balance in reserve of £9,682k. The Commissioning Body 
has previously acknowledged that this is too great a balance to be sitting 
in reserves, and so commissioned some short-term services, with the 
principle aim of using some of that accumulated saving to facilitate a 
reduction in the waiting lists for floating support. These contracts have 
now come into force, and so there will be a direct impact on the level of 
reserve carried forward at the end of this current financial year. 

Agenda Item 8

Page 35



2.0 Forecast for 2009/2010 

The forecast position for this year is that the Programme will spend 
£2,735k more than it receives in grant. This includes the inflation uplift 
paid at the start of the year, by agreement with the Commissioning 
Body. The result of this is that the balance to be carried forward at the 
end of this financial year is estimated to be the lesser sum of £6,947k. 

3.0 Five Year forecast 

3.1 The Five Year Forecast is attached at Appendix One. This contains a 
number of assumptions, not least of which being that the grant amount 
received from the Department of Communities and Local Government 
will remain the same throughout the period. In the current economic 
climate this can only be a working assumption, as there is a very real 
risk that the amount will be reduced in future years. If it is, then the 
position at the end of the period will clearly be more difficult than 
currently outlined. 

3.2 In this analysis it is also assumed that no inflation award would be 
made in 2010/11 (on the basis that 2.5% in the current year was 
relatively generous in relation to current inflation levels), but that in 
future years 2.5% would be awarded. This is a current working 
assumption, and it would be for the Commissioning Body to determine 
whether they wished to make future payments. The annual cost of this 
uplift is shown separately in this analysis, in order to inform 
consideration.

3.3 This analysis also assumes that the temporary additional contracts 
for floating support agreed last year would cease at the end of their two 
year life (March 2011).  It would be for the Commissioning Body to 
determine whether to extend their contracts, or to allow them to 
terminate when originally planned.  Both assumptions (i.e. inflation 
uplift (3.2) and termination of additional floating support (3.3)) are 
separately identified in the forecast, so that any change to those 
assumptions can be tracked. 

3.4 No assumption has been made about the inclusion of any future 
growth bids. This analysis relates purely to existing commitments. 

4.0     The Five Year Strategy and Strategic Review of Investment 

4.1 The 5 year forecast is showing that the Programme will be in deficit 
by the end of the period, if no other decisions are made. Clearly this will 
not be acceptable, as no partner agency is likely to have any money 
available to cover this deficit. The Five Year Strategy will need to 
consider priorities, and to determine ways in which funding may be 

Page 36



redistributed, and appropriate disinvestments undertaken, in order to 
bring the long term budget back to balance. 

4.2 The Commissioning Body may also wish to make some decisions 
relating to reduction in capacity within some services ahead of the five 
year strategy and the strategic review of investment being completed. 
This would be where services are being delivered in relation to the needs 
analysis where the capacity required for the services user groups within 
specific areas are demonstrably above the levels that might be 
anticipated for that area. The intention would be to reduce capacity 
within a managed context so that service users do not see services being 
withdrawn which they would be expecting to receive. A further report 
will be submitted to the Commissioning Body in September 2009, 
relating to this particular issue.

5.0 Conclusion 

5.1 While the current level of funding for the Programme is good, due to 
earlier prudent management, the five year forecast shows that this will 
not be sustained, and that, if no further decisions are made, the 
Programme will be in deficit by the end of the period. The current 
development of the Five Year Strategy, and the associated Strategic 
Review of Investment give an opportunity to rethink priorities and levels 
of investment so that the future deficit may be avoided.

5.2 There may be an opportunity to take an early decision to rebalance 
some services across the County, by a reduction in capacity, in some 
areas. A further report will be brought to the Commissioning Body on 
this issue in September 2009.

6.0 Recommendation 

6.1 The Commissioning Body is asked to note the contents of this 
report.

Claire Martin 
Head of Supporting People 
01622 221179 

Background Documents: 
None

Appendix 1 Supporting People Five Year Forecast 

Page 37



A
p
p
e
n

d
ix

 1
 S

u
p
p
o
rt

in
g
 P

e
o
p
le

 F
iv

e
 Y

e
a
r 

F
o
re

c
a
s
t 

Y
e
a
rs

2
0
0
9
/
1
0

2
0
1
0
/
1
1

2
0
1
1
/
1
2

2
0
1
2
/
1
3

2
0
1
3
/
1
4

G
ra

n
t 

A
ll
o
c
a
ti

o
n
 

-3
2
,0

2
5
,0

0
0

-3
2
,0

2
5
,0

0
0

-3
2
,0

2
5
,0

0
0

-3
2
,0

2
5
,0

0
0

-3
2
,0

2
5
,0

0
0

C
o
n

tr
a
c
tu

a
l 
C

o
m

m
it

m
e
n

ts
L
e
s
s
 T

e
m

p
o
ra

ry
 F

S
 C

o
n

tr
a
c
ts

In
fl
a
ti

o
n

a
ry

 U
p
li
ft

C
u

m
u

la
ti

v
e
 U

p
li
ft

 V
a
lu

e

3
4
,7

6
0
,0

0
0

2
.5

%
7
6
7
,0

0
0

3
4
,7

6
0
,0

0
0

N
/
A

0

3
4
,7

6
0
,0

0
0

-1
,3

1
7
,6

1
0

2
.5

%
8
3
6
,0

6
0

3
4
,7

6
0
,0

0
0

-1
,3

1
7
,6

1
0

2
.5

%
1
,6

9
3
,0

2
1

3
4
,7

6
0
,0

0
0

-1
,3

1
7
,6

1
0

2
.5

%
2
,5

7
1
,4

0
6

T
o
ta

l 
E

x
p
e
n
d
it

u
re

3
4
,7

6
0
,0

0
0

3
4
,7

6
0
,0

0
0

3
4
,2

7
8
,4

5
0

3
5
,1

3
5
,4

1
1

3
6
,0

1
3
,7

9
6

V
a
ri

a
n
c
e

2
,7

3
5
,0

0
0

2
,7

3
5
,0

0
0

2
,2

5
3
,4

5
0

3
,1

1
0
,4

1
1

3
,9

8
8
,7

9
6

A
c
h
ie

v
e
d
 S

a
v
in

g
s
 B

ro
u
g
h
t 

F
o
rw

a
rd

 
-9

,6
8
2
,0

0
0

-6
,9

4
7
,0

0
0

-4
,2

1
2
,0

0
0

-1
,9

5
8
,5

5
0

0

Y
e
a
r 

E
n
d
 B

a
la

n
c
e
 P

re
 S

tr
a
te

g
ic

 R
e
v
ie

w
-6

,9
4
7
,0

0
0

U
n

d
e
rs

p
e
n

d
-4

,2
1
2
,0

0
0

U
n

d
e
rs

p
e
n

d
-1

,9
5
8
,5

5
0

U
n

d
e
rs

p
e
n

d
1
,1

5
1
,8

6
1

O
v
e
rs

p
e
n

d
3
,9

8
8
,7

9
6

O
v
e
rs

p
e
n

d

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 R
e
v
ie

w
 S

a
v
in

g
s
 R

e
q
u
ir

e
d

-1
,1

5
1
,8

6
1

-3
,9

8
8
,7

9
6

Y
e
a
r 

E
n

d
 B

a
la

n
c
e
 P

o
s
t 

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

R
e
v
ie

w
0

0

N
o
te

s

1
.

7
6
7
,0

0
0
 u

p
li
ft

 f
ig

u
re

 i
s
 i
n

c
lu

d
e
d
 i
n

 t
h

e
 C

o
n

tr
a
c
tu

a
l 
C

o
m

m
it

m
e
n

ts
 o

f 
3
4
,7

6
0
,0

0
0
 f

o
r 

2
0
0
9
/
1
0
. 

2
.

C
o
n

tr
a
c
tu

a
l 
C

o
m

m
it

m
e
n

t 
F
ig

u
re

 a
c
ro

s
s
 a

ll
 y

e
a
rs

 i
n

c
lu

d
e
 6

7
7
,1

4
5
 f

o
r 

F
lo

a
ti

n
g
 S

u
p
p
o
rt

 C
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
e
d
 i
n

 
a
d
v
a
n

c
e
 o

f 
A

c
c
o
m

m
o
d
a
ti

o
n

 B
a
s
e
d
 S

c
h

e
m

e
s
. 

Page 38



REPORT

By: Caroline Highwood - Director of Business Support, Kent 
Adult Social Services

To: Supporting People in Kent Commissioning Body 

2 July 2009 

Subject: Youth Offending Services housing related support 
requirements

Classification: Unrestricted 

For Decision 

Summary. This paper provides an overview of current plans and 
activity in relation to housing/housing related support for 
young people known to the Youth Offending Service. It 
seeks support for a growth bid to be made to the 
Commissioning Body, at the appropriate time. Children 
Families and Education are fully involved in this work. 

1. Introduction

1.1 The report from Her Majesty’s Inspectorate of Probation following the 
Inspection of the Youth Offending Service in January 2008 highlighted concerns 
regarding the ability of the Youth Offending Service to access suitable 
accommodation in the county, particularly for those leaving custody.

1.2 A Youth Justice Board and Local Area Agreement performance measure 
(National Indicator 46) for the Service requires the Youth Offending Service to 
ensure that young people are suitably accommodated. During the first three 
Quarters of 2008/2009 there have been the following numbers of young offenders 
recorded aged 16 / 17 years, recorded as not being in suitable accommodation of 
whom;

Quarter One 37 (5 of whom were leaving custody). 

Quarter Two 37 (3 of whom were leaving custody). 

Quarter Three 54 (6 of whom were leaving custody). 

1.3 There is a strong correlation inevitably for a young person between being 
either homeless or unsuitably accommodated and involvement in offending 
behaviour. A key objective for the Youth Offending Service is the prevention of re-
offending.

Agenda Item 9

Page 39



1.4 The Youth Offending Service also has a statutory duty (Children Act 2004) to 
promote the welfare of those known to the Service and clearly when a young 
person is without suitable accommodation their vulnerability is significantly 
enhanced and they are more at risk of harm.

2. Current Activity

2.1 The current activities which the Youth Offending Service is undertaking to 
improve performance include: 

(1) strengthening working relationships with each of the twelve Districts to 
ensure;

the accommodation needs of young people known to the Service are 
recognised in their respective strategic plans 

there is a shared approach to the establishing of local accommodation 
developments

the joint business processes work effectively when a young person presents 
as homeless 

informed representation by the Youth Offending Service on the Joint Policy 
and Planning Board (Housing) 

(2) collaboration with Supporting People that is reflected in: 

representation from the Head of Supporting People on the management 
body for the Youth Offending Service

the representation of YOS, via the Director for Youth Services & Kent Drug 
and Alcohol Action Team, on the Commissioning Body for Supporting 
People

the promotion of Floating Support opportunities amongst the management 
and practitioner groups within the Service

joint planning for a Deposit and Rent Guarantee Scheme – the intention is 
to present a proposal for funding of the Scheme to the Commissioning Body 
for Supporting People when it is agreed that growth bids can be submitted 

a shared understanding of the accommodation needs of the young people 
known to the Youth Offending Service with the objective being to minimise 
the need for them being placed in Bed & Breakfast

ensuring that representation from Supporting People is integral to the 
development of a revised resettlement strategy for young people known to 
Youth Offending Service leaving custody 

the strengthening of the roles of the Accommodation Officer within Youth 
Offending Service, a post with countywide responsibilities and the 
establishing of an Accommodation Lead within each of the six current 
locality Teams:

the Accommodation Officer represents the Service on the Joint Planning 
and Policy Board Housing (JPPB (H)) and provides professional support to 
the Accommodation Leads

Page 40



the Leads are taking responsibility for liaison with Housing staff for the 
Districts their respective Teams cover and for ensuring data quality so that 
the monitoring of need is accurate

via the support of the Policy Officer of the Joint Policy and Planning Board 
(Housing) (JPPB (H)) developing the competencies relating to housing and 
support of the Accommodation Leads

(3) shared work with Children’s Social Services for the delivery of services to 
those young people known to the Youth Offending Service who have been 
assessed as “children in need”: 

a protocol is in place which is proving effective 

the priority group are those 16 & 17 year olds who are being resettled 
in the community following a custodial sentence. They are 
particularly vulnerable when suitable accommodation and sufficient 
levels of support are not available 

the Howard League, an organisation campaigning for penal reform, 
are monitoring the performance of Local Authorities with respect to 
meeting their statutory duties under the Children Act 1989 to 
provide accommodation for 16 & 17 year olds. In those cases where 
in their view the duties are not being fulfilled they seek judicial 
reviews in the High Court in order to ensure the needs of the young 
people are responded to

2.2 Work recently agreed with Supporting People includes, firstly, the 
preparation of a needs analysis with the Probation Service, secondly the 
development of an alliance with the National Landlords Association and 
finally determining how the Service can contribute effectively to the 
strategy of the Kent Partnership, via the Safer and Stronger Communities 
Board, to the protection of vulnerable people.

2.3 It is intended that these three areas of work will inform the paper planned 
for the Commissioning Body for Supporting People. This will present a 
business case for the funding of a Youth Offending Service administered 
Deposit and Rent Guarantee scheme for the youth offending population.

2.4 Youth Offending Service is concluding a review of its structure and the 
arrangements for the delivery of youth justice services. Preparation is 
underway for the implementation of new approach, designed at the 
national level, to the identification and management of those children and 
young people assessed as either presenting a risk of serious harm to 
others or a high level risk of re-offending or both. For a significant 
percentage of those meeting these classifications accessing suitable 
accommodation and sufficient support will be pivotal to the achievement 
of positive outcomes. Currently the Youth Offending Service is concerned 
by the high re-offending rates of this population, particularly amongst 
those leaving custody.

Page 41



3. Recommendations 

3.1 Members are asked to:

(i) NOTE and COMMENT on the contents of this report. 

(ii) support in principle the presentation of a business case from 
the Youth Offending Service to the Commissioning Body for 
Supporting People under the auspices of a new growth bid 
process for a Deposit and Rent Guarantee Scheme which the 
Service would be responsible for administering.

Charlie Beaumont 
Effective Practice & Performance Manager
Tel 01622 696579

Angela Slaven 
Director, Youth Services and KDAAT
Tel 01622 221696

Page 42



REPORT

By:  Caroline Highwood – Director of Strategic Business 

Support, Adult Social Services

To:                             Supporting People in Kent Commissioning Body 

2 July 2009

Subject: Report on Housing Conditions and Neighbourhood 
Deprivation in Thanet 

Classification:         Unrestricted 

                                                   For Information 

Summary: The report sets out to evaluate the interconnected 
issues of neighbourhood deprivation and the housing 
market in the two most deprived wards in Thanet. It 
details how these challenges could be tackled by a 
multi-agency partnership and how the Supporting 
People Programme can contribute to the overall 
strategy to regenerate these areas.

1.0 Introduction

1.1 Thanet District Council has two wards called Margate Central and 

Cliftonville West. These wards have attracted the attention of central and local 

government as well as the South East Development Agency (SEEDA), and the 

Homes and Communities Agency (formerly known as the Housing 

Corporation). There have also been multi-agency concerns expressed about 

the housing of vulnerable people in Houses of Multiple Occupation (HMOs). 

Vulnerable children and young people at risk are known to have been living in 

close proximity to vulnerable adults with complex needs. The HMOs in the 

district are concentrated in these two particular wards. The concern about 

vulnerable people has led to attention being focussed on housing issues in 

Thanet in their entirety. 

Agenda Item 10

Page 43



1.2 Margate Central and Cliftonville West in particular experience 

concentrations of deprivation. The Indices of Multiple Deprivation 2007 

indicates that these areas include the five most deprived neighbourhoods in 

Kent. They are also in the top 3% of the most deprived wards nationally.  

1.3 There is an obvious role for the Supporting People Programme in working 

within a multi-agency context to assist in trying to resolve the issues that 

relate to Margate Central, and Cliftonville West. The Programme is part of a 

solution to the problem, but cannot resolve the problems relating to Thanet by 

itself. The Supporting People Programme will of course be evaluating 

investment within the County as part of the Five Year Strategy and Strategic 

Review of Investment, and will be looking at whether or not existing services 

should continue to invested in, and if there are new services which are 

required where there are deficits in provision. The East Kent and Coastal 

Primary Care Trust also has a valuable role to play in working within a 

strategic partnership to try and turn the two wards around.

1.4 There are two appendices to this report which go into more detail about 

the housing situation in Thanet in general, and allied issues. They are 

Appendix 1 Margate Renewal Study, Shared Intelligence, 2008 and

Appendix 2 Margate Central and Cliftonville West; The Key Issues Affecting 

The Two Wards.  

2.0 Context 

2.1 There is a complex interrelationship between the nature of the housing 

market in the two wards and the high levels of deprivation experienced within 

them.

2.2 These socio-economic conditions are a product of the housing market in 

these areas. The majority of properties are Victorian and too large for retention 

as a family home. Many have been converted into care homes for children or 

vulnerable adults. Opportunistic landlords have purchased others and sub 

divided them, creating additional flats and HMOs and thus creating a greater 

percentage overall of privately rented accommodation. 

2.3 These properties have become easily accessible for housing for benefit 

dependent individuals and less attractive to home owners. The transient 

nature of single person benefit dependent households has led to a high 

turnover, both within, and into and out of, these neighbourhoods and there is 

little social cohesion. 

2.4 People without employment are unable to access the housing market and 

are often unable to access social housing in their areas of origin. They are 

then forced to move to areas such as Cliftonville to secure accommodation. 

Page 44



The situation is made worse by statutory agencies or voluntary organizations 

placing vulnerable adults and homeless people in the area.

2.5 The availability of cheap rented property has led to the concentration of 

some of the most vulnerable people in the two wards requiring a high level of 

support by public agencies. 

3.0 Housing Renewal Delivery Plan 2004/2008. 

There have been previous approaches to try and resolve the issues relating to 

housing. In particular the Housing Renewal Delivery Plan 2004/2008 

identified particular actions that would contribute to turning the area around.

3.1 The Housing Renewal Delivery Plan 2004/2008 has prioritised the 

following actions; 

A targeted approach to tackle the worst privately rented accommodation, 

in particular the high number of poor condition HMOs.

Creating conditions that make the area more attractive to home 

ownership through increased environmental enforcement and improved 

refuse collection services. 

Providing grants to property owners to improve the external appearance 

of their properties. 

Targeted action against empty properties and other derelict sites. 

Improving poor quality homes occupied by vulnerable residents. 

3.2 Despite some successes, these interventions and other high levels of 

activity within the area have had no major impact on the housing situation 

and the poor quality of life of its residents. Indeed, deprivation levels have 

worsened and over the last 3 years the two wards have moved up the national 

deprivation rankings.

3.3 It is felt that further interventions are required to turn the tide. The scale 

and nature of the deprivation and associated poor housing is leading to a cycle 

of residualisation and it is felt that a greater effort is needed to extract these 

wards from the situation they find themselves in.

4.0 The Communities and Local Government (CLG) Mixed Communities 
initiative.

4.1 Due to the existing complex housing challenges the two wards have been 

chosen as a pilot area for the Communities and Local Government (CLG) 

Mixed Communities initiative which requires a multi-agency approach to 

tackle neighbourhood deprivation. The Supporting People Programme could  

make a valuable contribution. 

Page 45



5.0 Future Interventions 

5.1 An alternative form of public intervention is required and Kent County 

Council and Thanet District Council are committed to leading a new and 

innovative multi-agency approach to establish a comprehensive programme to 

tackle the issues over the next 5 year. The objectives include to; 

Transform housing and the environment through targeting HMOs and 

reducing the levels of private rented housing. 

Providing tailored support to individuals and families. 

Reduce the flow of vulnerable people moving or being placed into the 

wards.

Delivering an integrated approach to skills and employment 

opportunities.

Engage local residents in the renewal programme. 

Reducing crime and creating strong community cohesion.

Regeneration with the cooperation of the Homes and Communities 

Agency, Communities and Local Government Department, and the 

South east Development Agency.

5.2 Currently, effort is concentrated on establishing an operational model 

based on using a multi-agency task force to tackle social conditions.

5.3 With the support of the Government’s Mixed Communities Initiative and 

through the Margate Renewal Partnership, a multi-agency approach should 

lead to a transformation of the area.

6.0 Potential Supporting People Programme Interventions 

6.1 Clearly, the aims of the envisaged interventions are shared with the cross-

cutting objectives of the Supporting People partnership. Supporting People has 

a valuable role to play in delivering services on the ground that provide 

vulnerable people with housing-related support as well as contributing to 

develop communities. 

6.2 The Commissioning Body has already agreed to the possibility of a 

Floating Support/Outreach Service being commissioned. It is suggested that 

the Supporting People Programme commissions a new and innovative type of 

floating support/outreach service. Rather than directing it at referred 

individuals, the support would be part of integrated social interventions 

developed in conjunction with the District Council, directed at an area. 

Support would include provision of housing-related support to vulnerable 

individuals identified by the task force as well as contribute to individuals 

acquiring social capital, and building socially cohesive communities. 

Page 46



6.3 The other potential intervention is an intensive accommodation-based 

short-term supported housing scheme. There is some supported housing 

within the renewal area. However this is for specific groups and cannot 

provide the high level of support for the more chaotic households with often 

complex needs. It is therefore proposed to develop specific, intensive supported 

housing for the most vulnerable adults that will be displaced by the housing 

renewal activity, outside of the two wards.  Any financial contribution would 

need to be agreed by the Commissioning Body.

7.0 Financial Impact Assessment 

7.1 The intensive accommodation-based supported housing scheme growth

bid which is to be presented to the Commissioning Body is still being 

developed and have not yet been costed.  It would be possible to scope the cost 

of the floating support based on recent tenders. It is also possible to base

costings for the accommodation-based scheme on current funding of other

comparable services once there is greater clarity about the number of bed- 

spaces required.

8.0 Conclusion 

8.1 The report sets out the interconnected socio-economic issues affecting two 

wards in Margate characterised by high levels of multiple deprivation, 

polarisation of the housing market in private rented properties (often HMOs) 

and a concentration of often highly vulnerable populations.

8.2 Under the Mixed Communities initiative, a multi-agency approach is being 

developed to tackle neighbourhood deprivation in the above areas.

8.3 Supporting People can play a valuable role in contributing to the 

programme to be established for the next five years. This will involve growth 

bids to be made for a new type of floating support/outreach service to work 

within the Task Force, and an intensive supported housing scheme. 

8.4 The Core Strategy Development Group noted the contents of the report and 

recommends it to the Commissioning Body. The members of the group asked 

to be kept updated about the Thanet initiative. Members expressed the view 

that other parts of the county may well be able to draw on some elements of 

the Thanet response. This was agreed and the governance bodies will be 

provided with regular updates. 

9.0 Recommendation

9.1 The Commissioning Body is asked to note the contents of the report. 

Page 47



9.2 The Commissioning Body is asked to agree in principle to consider the 

commissioning of an intensive accommodation-based short-term supported 

housing scheme outwith of Margate Central and Cliftonville West when a 

business case is presented. 

Claire Martin 
Head of Supporting People
01622 221179 

Ute Vann 
Policy and Strategy Officer 
01622 694825 

Amber Christou 
Strategic Housing Manager, Thanet District Council 
01843 577280

Background Information:

1. Margate Draft Renewal Framework and Implementation Plan, 2007/08 

2. Thanet Inquiry: Report of the Kent Child Protection Committee Inquiry into the 

general concerns expressed by officers and politicians in the Thanet area 

3. Margate Renewal Study, Shared Intelligence 2008 

Appendix 1. Margate Central and Cliftonville West; The Key Issues Affecting 

the Two Wards

Appendix 2. Margate Renewal Study, Shared Intelligence, 2008 

Appendix One 

Margate Central and Cliftonville West; The Key Issues Affecting the Two 
Wards

Page 48



Crime

1. High levels of crime recorded crime in Margate.

2. Crime levels in Margate Central are four times the Thanet average.

Economy

1. A fragile economic base. 

2. Over one thousand jobs being lost in the two wards between  2003 and 

2006.

3. Benefit-dependant households. 

4. Entrenched and interlinked cycles of deprivation. 

5. Worklessness.

6. Over a third of working age residents in the two wards are out of work and 

claiming benefit more than three times the regional rate. 

7.  6% of 16 to 18 year olds are not in employment, education or training 

(2007 data from Department of Work and Pensions). 

Health

1. Ill health. 

2. Incapacity. 

3. There are also high levels of drug and alcohol misuse. 

Housing Market 

1. A profoundly unbalanced housing market. 

2. High and increasing numbers of private rented properties.

3. 55% of homes privately rented. 

4. 84% of dwellings are flats. 

5. 45% of households in the area are single persons. 

6. Over 50 known licensable Houses in Multiple Occupation (HMOs) and an 

indeterminate number that falls outside the requirement to be licensed. 

7. 13% of dwellings have category one hazards under the Housing Health and 

Safety Rating System (Housing Act 2004).

8. 57% of dwellings don’t meet the Decent Homes standard including 66% of 

properties in the private rented sector 

9. A highly transitory population with an annual turn over of residents nearing 

30%

Placements

1. Over the last three decades, there have been numerous placements of 

different groups of vulnerable benefit claimants including homeless people and 

ex-offenders, adults and children in care from out of the Thanet area.  

Page 49



2. Quantification is difficult because placing authorities are not required to 

notify Thanet District Council and therefore many of those who need support 

do not receive it. 

3. Over the last three decades, there have been numerous placements of 

different groups of vulnerable benefit claimants including homeless people and 

ex-offenders, adults and children in care from out of the Thanet area.  

Population

1. Migration of economic migrants 

2. The placement of looked after children and other vulnerable groups. 

3.The number of migrants in Thanet more than doubled between 2002/2003 

and 2006/2007 with migrants from the 10 European Union accession 

countries making up almost two-thirds of all migrant workers locating in 

Thanet in 2006/2007. 

4. The number of migrants in Thanet more than doubled between 2002/2003 

and 2006/2007 with migrants from the 10 European Union accession 

countries making up almost two-thirds of all migrant workers locating in 

Thanet in 2006/2007. 

Residential Care 

1. High numbers of single people, and people in residential establishments, 

compared to Kent, the south-east and the UK.

2. The Thanet Inquiry Report 2005 noted that in Thanet as a whole there were 

some 1,298 beds in residential care establishments for adults.

3. The County Council itself utilised just under 50% of the total beds for its 

residents, and the remainder were occupied by people referred by other local 

authorities or by self-funding individuals. 

4. At the time of the report there were 35 children’s homes in Thanet. 

5. High numbers of single people, and people in residential establishments, 

compared to Kent, the south-east and the UK.

Social Cohesion 

1. A lack of social cohesion within and between older and newer communities.

Tourism

1. Historic dependency on a declining tourism sector. This is a feature of 

costal towns and has become a problem over the last one hundred years or so, 

as people have decided to travel abroad for their holidays.

Page 50



Page 51



Page 52

This page is intentionally left blank



PDUJDWH
UHQHZDO�VWXG\

Page 53



&
2
1
7
(
1
7
6

��
�(
;
(&
8
7
,9
(�
68
0
0
$
5<
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
��
���

��
�%
$
&
.
*
52
8
1
'
�7
2
�7
+
(�
67
8
'
<
����
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
��
���
�

��
�0
$
5
*
$7
(·
6�
/2
&
$
/�
(&
2
1
2
0
<
����
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
�

��
�+
2
8
6,
1
*
�0
$
5
.
(7
�$
1
'
�&
2
1
'
,7
,2
1
6��
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
��
��
�

��
�'
(0
2
*
5
$
3+
,&
6�
$
1
'
�0
,*
5
$7
,2
1
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
��
���
�

��
�:
2
5
.
/(
66
1
(6
6��
+
($
/7
+
�$
1
'
�'
(3
5
,9
$7
,2
1
����
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
�

��
�&
5
,0
(�
$
1
'
�&
2
0
0
8
1
,7
<
�&
2
+
(6
,2
1
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
��
���
�

��
�$
�6
(9
(1
�3
2
,1
7
�3
/$
1
�)
2
5
�0
$
5
*
$7
(�
5
(1
(:
$
/��
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
��
��
�

��
�1
(;
7
�6
7
(3
6�
$
1
'
�,0
3/
,&
$7
,2
1
6�
)2
5
�*
2
9
(5
1
0
(1
7
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
��
��
�

$
33
(1
'
,&
(6
����
���
���
���
���
�/

���
�

Page 54



(
;
(
&
8
7
,9
(
�6
8
0
0
$
5
<

�
��
��
7
K
H�
Z
R
UN
�K
DV
�E
HH
Q
�F
DU
UL
HG
�R
X
W�
DW
�D
�K
LJ
K
O\
�V
LJ
Q
L¿
FD
Q
W�

WL
P
H�
LQ
�W
K
H�
G
HY
HO
R
S
P
HQ
W�
R
I�
J
RY
HU
Q
P
HQ
W�
S
R
OLF
\�
R
Q
�

P
L[
HG
�F
R
P
P
X
Q
LW
LH
V�
DV
�Z
HO
O�
DV
�F
R
DV
WD
O�
WR
Z
Q
V�
�D
Q
G
�L
Q
�

WK
H�
OH
DG
�X
S
�W
R
�W
K
H�
S
UR
G
X
FW
LR
Q
�R
I�
WK
H�
J
RY
HU
Q
P
HQ
W¶
V�

1
DW
LR
Q
DO
�5
HJ
HQ
HU
DW
LR
Q
�)
UD
P
HZ
R
UN
��
,W
�K
DV
�E
HH
Q
�

FR
Q
G
X
FW
HG
�W
K
UR
X
J
K
��
D�
S
UR
J
UD
P
P
H�
R
I�
G
HV
N�
UH
VH
DU
FK
��

D�
OD
UJ
H�
Q
X
P
E
HU
�R
I�
VW
DN
HK
R
OG
HU
�L
Q
WH
UY
LH
Z
V�
DQ
G
�

FR
Q
VX
OW
DW
LR
Q
V�
�D
Q
G
�D
�Z
R
UN
VK
R
S
�V
HU
LH
V�
Z
LW
K
�S
DU
WQ
HU
�

DJ
HQ
FL
HV
�W
R
�G
HY
HO
R
S
�S
UR
J
UD
P
P
HV
�I
R
U�
IX
WX
UH
�

LQ
WH
UY
HQ
WL
R
Q
V�
�

�
��
��
7
K
LV
�U
HS
R
UW
�F
R
Q
WD
LQ
V�
DQ
�D
Q
DO
\V
LV
�R
I�
WK
H�
VR
FL
R
�

HF
R
Q
R
P
LF
�F
R
Q
G
LW
LR
Q
V�
LQ
�W
K
H�
WZ
R
�V
WX
G
\�
Z
DU
G
V�
DQ
G
�

FR
P
S
DU
LV
R
Q
V�
Z
LW
K
�W
K
H�
'
LV
WU
LF
W�
DQ
G
�U
HJ
LR
Q
��
Z
LW
K
�

FR
Q
VL
G
HU
DW
LR
Q
�R
I�
WK
H�
Z
R
UN
�X
Q
G
HU
Z
D\
�W
R
�D
FK
LH
YH
�

LP
S
UR
YH
P
HQ
WV
��
,W
�U
HD
FK
HV
�V
R
P
H�
FR
Q
FO
X
VL
R
Q
V�
R
Q
�W
K
H�

G
UL
YH
UV
�R
I�
FK
DQ
J
H�
R
S
HU
DW
LQ
J
�L
Q
�W
K
H�
WR
Z
Q
�D
Q
G
�J
DS
V�
LQ
�

LQ
WH
UY
HQ
WL
R
Q
V�
�,
W�
WK
HQ
�S
UR
S
R
VH
V�
D�
6

�D
OR
Q
J
�Z
LW
K
�D
�S
UR
S
R
VD
O�
IR
U�

DQ
�H
[S
DQ
G
HG
�0
DU
J
DW
H�
5
HQ
HZ
DO
�3
DU
WQ
HU
VK
LS
�W
HD
P
�W
R
�

G
HO
LY
HU
�L
W�
DQ
G
�D
�V
HU
LH
V�
R
I�
Q
H[
W�
VW
HS
V�
IR
U�
FR
Q
VL
G
HU
DW
LR
Q
�

E
\�
S
DU
WQ
HU
V�
�

�
��
��
7
K
H�
VH
YH
Q
�S
R
LQ
W�
S
OD
Q
�U
HT
X
LU
HV
�F
R
Q
FX
UU
HQ
W�
DQ
G
�F
R
�

R
UG
LQ
DW
HG
�L
Q
WH
UY
HQ
WL
R
Q
V�
WR
�V
X
S
S
R
UW
�W
K
H�
G
HY
HO
R
S
P
HQ
W�

R
I�
WK
H�
HF
R
Q
R
P
\�
�U
HE
DO
DQ
FH
�W
K
H�
K
R
X
VL
Q
J
�P
DU
NH
W�
�

VX
S
S
R
UW
�Z
R
UN
OH
VV
�D
Q
G
�Y
X
OQ
HU
DE
OH
�L
Q
G
LY
LG
X
DO
V�
DQ
G
�

ID
P
LOL
HV
��
DQ
G
�H
Q
J
DJ
H�
WK
H�
FR
P
P
X
Q
LW
\�
LQ
�0
DU
J
DW
H¶
V�

UH
J
HQ
HU
DW
LR
Q
��
,P
S
OH
P
HQ
WD
WL
R
Q
�R
I�
WK
H�
S
OD
Q
�Z
LOO
�E
H�
D�

FK
DO
OH
Q
J
LQ
J
�W
DV
N�
UH
T
X
LU
LQ
J
�W
K
H�
DF
WL
YH
�L
Q
WH
UY
HQ
WL
R
Q
�

R
I�
DO
O�
P
HP
E
HU
V�
R
I�
WK
H�
3D
UW
Q
HU
VK
LS
�D
Q
G
�V
X
S
S
R
UW
�I
UR
P
�

IX
Q
G
LQ
J
�D
J
HQ
FL
HV
��

�
��
��
,W
�Z
LOO
�K
HO
S
�H
Q
VX
UH
�W
K
DW
�W
K
H�
WZ
R
�Z
DU
G
V�
E
HQ
H¿
W�
IU
R
P
�

WK
H�
0
DU
J
DW
H�
5
HQ
HZ
DO
�3
DU
WQ
HU
VK
LS
¶V
�L
Q
VS
LU
LQ
J
�Y
LV
LR
Q
�

IR
U�
0
DU
J
DW
H�
WR
�E
H�
D�

��
Z
K
LF
K
�H
P
E
UD
FH
V�
LW
V�
K
LV
WR
UL
F�

FK
DU
DF
WH
U�
DQ
G
�R
II
HU
V�
UH
VL
G
HQ
WV
�D
Q
G
�Y
LV
LW
R
UV
�D
Q
�D
UU
D\
�

R
I�
OH
LV
X
UH
�I
DF
LOL
WL
HV
��
D�
WK
UL
YL
Q
J
�F
X
OW
X
UD
O�
T
X
DU
WH
U�
�D
Q
G
�

E
DO
DQ
FH
G
��
VW
DE
OH
�U
HV
LG
HQ
WL
DO
�F
R
P
P
X
Q
LW
LH
V�
�0
DU
J
DW
H�

VK
R
X
OG
�E
H�
DQ
�D
WW
UD
FW
LY
H�
DQ
G
�L
Q
VS
LU
LQ
J
�S
OD
FH
�W
R
�D
OO�

LQ
G
LY
LG
X
DO
V�
WK
DW
�Y
LV
LW
��
Z
R
UN
�D
Q
G
�U
HV
LG
H�
WK
HU
H�
�

� �
3U
R
¿
OH
�D
Q
G
�'
UL
YH
UV
�

�
��
��
0
DU
J
DW
H�
&
HQ
WU
DO
�D
Q
G
�&
OLI
WR
Q
YL
OOH
�:
HV
W�
DU
H�
K
LJ
K
O\
�

G
HS
UL
YH
G
�Z
DU
G
V�
LQ
�D
�J
HQ
HU
DO
O\
�D
IÀ
X
HQ
W�
UH
J
LR
Q
��
7
K
H�

K
R
X
VL
Q
J
�P
DU
NH
W�
K
DV
�E
HH
Q
�G
LV
WR
UW
HG
�U
HV
X
OW
LQ
J
�L
Q
�

DQ
�X
Q
E
DO
DQ
FH
G
�W
HQ
X
UH
�P
L[
��
Z
LW
K
�P
R
UH
�W
K
DQ
�W
K
UH
H�

WL
P
HV
�W
K
H�
UH
J
LR
Q
DO
�D
YH
UD
J
H�
R
I�
S
UL
YD
WH
�U
HQ
WH
G
�K
R
P
HV
��

8
Q
HP
S
OR
\P
HQ
W�
LQ
�W
K
H�
WZ
R
�Z
DU
G
V�
LV
�W
K
UH
H�
WL
P
HV
�W
K
H�

7
K
DQ
HW
�D
YH
UD
J
H�

�
��
��
7
K
H�
NH
\�
LV
VX
HV
�D
II
HF
WL
Q
J
�W
K
H�
WZ
R
�Z
DU
G
V�
DU
H�

��
+
LV
WR
UL
F�
G
HS
HQ
G
HQ
F\
�R
Q
�D
�G
HF
OLQ
LQ
J
�W
R
X
UL
VP
�

VH
FW
R
U�
DQ
G
�D
�I
UD
J
LOH
�H
FR
Q
R
P
LF
�E
DV
H�
±
�R
YH
U�
�
��
�
�
�

MR
E
V�
Z
HU
H�
OR
VW
�L
Q
�W
K
H�
WZ
R
�Z
DU
G
V�
E
HW
Z
HH
Q
��
�
�
�
�

DQ
G
��
�
�
�
�

��
$
�S
UR
IR
X
Q
G
O\
�X
Q
E
DO
DQ
FH
G
�K
R
X
VL
Q
J
�P
DU
NH
W�
Z
LW
K
�

K
LJ
K
�D
Q
G
�L
Q
FU
HD
VL
Q
J
�Q
X
P
E
HU
V�
R
I�
S
UL
YD
WH
�U
HQ
WH
G
�

S
UR
S
HU
WL
HV
��
DQ
G
�E
HQ
H¿
W�
G
HS
HQ
G
DQ
W�
K
R
X
VH
K
R
OG
V�

��
,Q
�P
LJ
UD
WL
R
Q
�R
I�
HF
R
Q
R
P
LF
�P
LJ
UD
Q
WV
�D
Q
G
�W
K
H�

S
OD
FH
P
HQ
W�
R
I�
OR
R
NH
G
�D
IW
HU
�F
K
LOG
UH
Q
�D
Q
G
�R
WK
HU
�

YX
OQ
HU
DE
OH
�J
UR
X
S
V�

��
(
Q
WU
HQ
FK
HG
�D
Q
G
�L
Q
WH
UO
LQ
NH
G
�F
\F
OH
V�
R
I�
G
HS
UL
YD
WL
R
Q
��

LOO
�K
HD
OW
K
�D
Q
G
�L
Q
FD
S
DF
LW
\�
�D
Q
G
�Z
R
UN
OH
VV
Q
HV
V�
±
�R
YH
U�

D�
WK
LU
G
�R
I�
Z
R
UN
LQ
J
�D
J
H�
UH
VL
G
HQ
WV
�L
Q
�W
K
H�
WZ
R
�Z
DU
G
V�

DU
H�
R
X
W�
R
I�
Z
R
UN
�D
Q
G
�F
OD
LP
LQ
J
�E
HQ
H¿
W�
�P
R
UH
�W
K
DQ
�

WK
UH
H�
WL
P
HV
�W
K
H�
UH
J
LR
Q
DO
�U
DW
H�
�D
Q
G
�

��
$
�O
DF
N�
R
I�
VR
FL
DO
�F
R
K
HV
LR
Q
�Z
LW
K
LQ
�D
Q
G
�E
HW
Z
HH
Q
�

R
OG
HU
�D
Q
G
�Q
HZ
HU
�F
R
P
P
X
Q
LW
LH
V�
�D
Q
G
�K
LJ
K
�O
HY
HO
V�
R
I�

FU
LP
H�
±
�U
HF
R
UG
HG
�F
UL
P
H�
LQ
�0
DU
J
DW
H�
&
HQ
WU
DO
�L
V�
IR
X
U�

WL
P
HV
�W
K
H�
7
K
DQ
HW
�D
YH
UD
J
H�

�
��
��
7
K
H�
HO
HP
HQ
WV
�R
I�
G
HS
UL
YD
WL
R
Q
�F
R
P
E
LQ
H�
LQ
�D
�Z
D\
�Z
K
LF
K
�

P
DN
HV
�L
W�
LP
S
HU
DW
LY
H�
WK
DW
�W
K
H\
�D
UH
�W
DF
NO
HG
�L
Q
�D
�F
R
�

R
UG
LQ
DW
HG
�I
DV
K
LR
Q
�E
\�
WK
H�
DJ
HQ
FL
HV
�L
Q
YR
OY
HG
��

�
,Q
WH
UY
HQ
WL
R
Q
V�
DQ
G
�*
DS
V�

�
��
��
7
K
H�
0
DU
J
DW
H�
5
HQ
HZ
DO
�3
DU
WQ
HU
VK
LS
�K
DV
�E
UR
X
J
K
W�

S
DU
WQ
HU
V�
WR
J
HW
K
HU
�W
R
�W
UD
Q
VI
R
UP
�W
K
H�
S
K
\V
LF
DO
�I
DE
UL
F�
R
I�

WK
H�
WR
Z
Q
�F
HQ
WU
H�
RY
HU
�W
K
H�
FR
P
LQ
J
�\
HD
UV
��
7
K
H�
IR
FX
V�

R
I�
DF
WL
YL
W\
�L
V�
R
Q
�U
HJ
HQ
HU
DW
LQ
J
�N
H\
�V
LW
HV
�W
R
�U
HV
WR
UH
�

WK
H�
WR
Z
Q
¶V
�S
R
WH
Q
WL
DO
�W
R
�E
HF
R
P
H�
D�
WK
UL
YL
Q
J
�W
R
Z
Q
�

DQ
G
�P
R
G
HU
Q
�Y
LV
LW
R
U�
G
HV
WL
Q
DW
LR
Q
��
7
K
LV
�L
V�
DQ
�H
II
HF
WL
YH
�

S
DU
WQ
HU
VK
LS
�D
Q
G
�W
K
H�
S
UR
MH
FW
V�
�Z
K
HQ
�F
R
P
S
OH
WH
��
Z
LOO
�

E
UL
Q
J
�U
HD
O�
FK
DQ
J
H�
WR
�0
DU
J
DW
H�
�

�
��
��
7
K
DQ
HW
�'
LV
WU
LF
W�
&
R
X
Q
FL
O�
K
DV
�V
X
S
S
R
UW
HG
�W
K
LV
�Z
R
UN
�E
\�

WD
FN
OLQ
J
�V
R
P
H�
R
I�
WK
H�
Z
R
UV
W�
FR
Q
G
LW
LR
Q
V�
IR
X
Q
G
�L
Q
�K
R
X
VH
V�

LQ
�P
X
OW
LS
OH
�R
FF
X
S
DW
LR
Q
��
+
0
2
V�
��
,W
�K
DV
�L
P
S
OH
P
HQ
WH
G
�

D�
Z
LG
H�
UD
Q
J
H�
R
I�
R
WK
HU
�S
UR
J
UD
P
P
HV
�W
K
UR
X
J
K
�W
K
H�

K
R
X
VL
Q
J
�U
HQ
HZ
DO
�W
HD
P
�W
R
�L
P
S
UR
YH
�W
K
H�
FR
Q
G
LW
LR
Q
V�
DQ
G
�

P
DQ
DJ
HP
HQ
W�
R
I�
S
UL
YD
WH
�V
HF
WR
U�
DF
FR
P
P
R
G
DW
LR
Q
��

�
��
�
��
7
K
H�
'
LV
WU
LF
W�
DQ
G
�&
R
X
Q
W\
�D
UH
�Z
R
UN
LQ
J
�W
R
�G
LY
HU
VL
I\
�W
K
H�

HF
R
Q
R
P
\�
DQ
G
�F
UH
DW
H�
Q
HZ
�M
R
E
V�
DF
UR
VV
�7
K
DQ
HW
��
DQ
G
�

D�
Z
LG
H�
UD
Q
J
H�
R
I�
R
WK
HU
�Y
R
OX
Q
WD
U\
��
FR
P
P
X
Q
LW
\�
DQ
G
�

S
X
E
OLF
�V
HU
YL
FH
V�
K
DY
H�
E
HH
Q
�H
Q
J
DJ
HG
�L
Q
�W
DU
J
HW
LQ
J
�W
K
H�

UH
VL
G
HQ
WV
�R
I�
WK
HV
H�
Z
DU
G
V�
�

�
��
�
��
,Q
WH
UY
HQ
WL
R
Q
V�
K
DY
H�
Q
R
W�
�K
R
Z
HY
HU
��
IX
Q
G
DP
HQ
WD
OO\
�

WD
FN
OH
G
�W
K
H�
NH
\�
G
UL
YH
UV
�R
I�
G
HF
OLQ
H�
LQ
�0
DU
J
DW
H�
�$
V�
WK
H�

HY
LG
HQ
FH
�V
K
R
Z
V�

��
7
K
H�
HF
R
Q
R
P
\�
UH
P
DL
Q
V�
RY
HU
�U
HO
LD
Q
W�
R
Q
�S
X
E
OLF
�

VH
UY
LF
HV
�D
Q
G
�W
K
H�
G
HF
OLQ
LQ
J
�W
R
X
UL
VP
�V
HF
WR
U�

��
+
R
X
VL
Q
J
�L
P
S
UR
YH
P
HQ
W�
Z
R
UN
�K
DV
�E
HH
Q
�R
Q
�W
R
R
�

OLP
LW
HG
�D
�V
FD
OH
�W
R
�I
X
Q
G
DP
HQ
WD
OO\
�V
K
LI
W�
WK
H�
E
DO
DQ
FH
�

LQ
�W
K
H�
K
R
X
VL
Q
J
�P
DU
NH
W�
�

��
6
LJ
Q
L¿
FD
Q
W�
Q
X
P
E
HU
V�
R
I�
YX
OQ
HU
DE
OH
�D
G
X
OW
V�
DQ
G
�

FK
LOG
UH
Q
�I
UR
P
�R
X
WV
LG
H�
7
K
DQ
HW
�F
R
Q
WL
Q
X
H�
WR
�E
H�

S
OD
FH
G
�L
Q
�W
K
H�
G
LV
WU
LF
W�

��
1
DW
LR
Q
DO
�D
Q
G
�O
R
FD
O�
S
UR
J
UD
P
P
HV
�W
R
�W
DF
NO
H�

X
Q
HP
S
OR
\P
HQ
W�
DQ
G
�G
HS
UL
YD
WL
R
Q
�K
DY
H�
Q
R
W�

LP
S
UR
YH
G
�W
K
H�
UH
OD
WL
YH
�S
R
VL
WL
R
Q
�R
I�
WK
H�
Z
DU
G
V�
�D
Q
G

��
&
UL
P
H�
UD
WH
V�
UH
P
DL
Q
�K
LJ
K
�D
Q
G
�O
R
FD
O�
S
HU
FH
S
WL
R
Q
V�
R
I�

VH
UY
LF
H�
S
UR
YL
VL
R
Q
�O
R
Z
�

� �
6
HY
HQ
�3
R
LQ
W�
3O
DQ
�

�
��
�
��
,W
�Z
DV
�U
HF
R
J
Q
LV
HG
�L
Q
�W
K
H�
FR
P
P
LV
VL
R
Q
LQ
J
�R
I�
WK
LV
�

UH
S
R
UW
�W
K
DW
�U
HJ
HQ
HU
DW
LQ
J
�N
H\
�V
LW
HV
�L
Q
�W
K
H�
WR
Z
Q
��

Z
K
LOH
�I
X
Q
G
DP
HQ
WD
O�
WR
�L
WV
�H
FR
Q
R
P
LF
�U
HY
LY
DO
��
LV
�Q
R
W�
D�

VX
I¿
FL
HQ
W�
UH
VS
R
Q
VH
�W
R
�W
K
H�
DU
HD
¶V
�Q
HH
G
V�
�7
K
H�
YL
HZ
�R
I�

S
DU
WQ
HU
V�
HQ
J
DJ
HG
�L
Q
�W
K
H�
VW
X
G
\�
LV
�W
K
DW
�D
�I
X
OO�
UD
Q
J
H�

R
I�
LQ
WH
UY
HQ
WL
R
Q
V�
LV
�Q
HF
HV
VD
U\
�W
R
��
P
DN
H�
0
DU
J
DW
H�
DQ
�

6
K
DU
HG
�,
Q
WH
OOL
J
HQ
FH
�Z
DV
�F
R
P
P
LV
VL
R
Q
HG
�E
\�
WK
H�
0
DU
J
DW
H�
5
HQ
HZ
DO
�3
DU
WQ
HU
VK
LS
�W
R
�F
DU
U\
�R
X
W�
D�

VW
X
G
\�
R
I�
WK
H�
G
UL
YH
UV
�R
I�
G
HS
UL
YD
WL
R
Q
�L
Q
�0
DU
J
DW
H�
&
HQ
WU
DO
�D
Q
G
�&
OLI
WR
Q
YL
OOH
�:
HV
W�
Z
DU
G
V�
DQ
G
�P
DN
H�

UH
FR
P
P
HQ
G
DW
LR
Q
V�
R
Q
�I
X
WX
UH
�U
HJ
HQ
HU
DW
LR
Q
�D
FW
LY
LW
\�
WR
�W
DF
NO
H�
G
HS
UL
YD
WL
R
Q
�L
Q
�D
�V
X
VW
DL
Q
DE
OH
�D
Q
G
�

K
R
OLV
WL
F�
Z
D\
��
��
7
K
H�
VW
X
G
\�
Z
DV
�V
S
R
Q
VR
UH
G
�E
\�
&
R
P
P
X
Q
LW
LH
V�
DQ
G
�/
R
FD
O�
*
RY
HU
Q
P
HQ
W�

�

�
��
5
HJ
HQ
HU
DW
H�
WK
H�
FH
Q
WU
H�
R
I�
0
DU
J
DW
H�
DQ
G
�L
P
S
UR
YH
�W
K
H�

S
X
E
OLF
�U
HD
OP

�
��
'
LY
HU
VL
I\
�W
K
H�
OR
FD
O�
HF
R
Q
R
P
\�
DQ
G
�F
UH
DW
H�
MR
E
V

�
��
5
HE
DO
DQ
FH
�W
K
H�
K
R
X
VL
Q
J
�P
DU
NH
W�
DQ
G
�L
P
S
UR
YH
�

K
R
X
VL
Q
J
�P
DQ
DJ
HP
HQ
W�
DQ
G
�F
R
Q
G
LW
LR
Q

�
��
'
HY
HO
R
S
�D
Q
�L
Q
WH
J
UD
WH
G
�D
S
S
UR
DF
K
�W
R
�Z
R
UN
OH
VV
Q
HV
V�

DQ
G
�V
NL
OOV
��
DQ
G
�S
UR
YL
G
H�
DG
G
LW
LR
Q
DO
�V
X
S
S
R
UW
�I
R
U�

YX
OQ
HU
DE
OH
�J
UR
X
S
V

�
��
5
HG
X
FH
�W
K
H�
À
R
Z
�R
I�
YX
OQ
HU
DE
OH
�S
HR
S
OH
�P
RY
LQ
J
�R
U�

E
HL
Q
J
�S
OD
FH
G
�L
Q
WR
�W
K
H�
Z
DU
G
V�
DQ
G
�S
UR
YL
G
H�
J
R
R
G
�

VX
S
S
R
UW
�I
R
U�
DU
UL
YD
OV

�
��
3U
RY
LG
H�
FR
�R
UG
LQ
DW
HG
�D
Q
G
�S
HU
VR
Q
DO
LV
HG
�V
X
S
S
R
UW
�W
R
�

UH
VL
G
HQ
WV
�

�
��
(
Q
J
DJ
H�
OR
FD
O�
UH
VL
G
HQ
WV
�L
Q
�W
K
H�
UH
Q
HZ
DO
�S
UR
J
UD
P
P
H�

DQ
G
�V
X
S
S
R
UW
�F
R
P
P
X
Q
LW
\�
G
HY
HO
R
S
P
HQ
W

DW
WU
DF
WL
YH
�S
OD
FH
�I
R
U�
YL
VL
WR
UV
�D
Q
G
�U
HV
LG
HQ
WV
��
UH
E
DO
DQ
FH
�

WK
H�
K
R
X
VL
Q
J
�P
DU
NH
W�
�S
UR
YL
G
H�
D�
P
R
UH
�G
LY
HU
VH
�U
DQ
J
H�

R
I�
MR
E
V�
�D
Q
G
�H
T
X
LS
�O
R
FD
O�
S
HR
S
OH
�W
R
�E
H�
DE
OH
�W
R
�W
DN
H�

DG
YD
Q
WD
J
H�
R
I�
WK
HP
��
WK
UR
X
J
K
�H
G
X
FD
WL
R
Q
�D
Q
G
�W
UD
LQ
LQ
J
�

DQ
G
�H
II
HF
WL
YH
�V
R
FL
DO
�V
HU
YL
FH
V�
�(
DF
K
�R
I�
WK
HV
H�
DU
HD
V�

Q
HH
G
V�
WR
�E
H�
WD
FN
OH
G
�F
R
Q
FX
UU
HQ
WO
\�
±
�Q
R
Q
H�
R
I�
WK
HP
�

Z
LOO
�Z
R
UN
�L
Q
�L
VR
OD
WL
R
Q
�E
HF
DX
VH
�R
I�
WK
H�
LQ
WH
U�
FR
Q
Q
HF
WL
R
Q
�

E
HW
Z
HH
Q
�W
K
H�
IR
UF
HV
�G
UL
YL
Q
J
�G
HS
UL
YD
WL
R
Q
�D
Q
G
�G
HF
OLQ
H�
�

�
��
�
��
7
K
UR
X
J
K
�D
�V
HU
LH
V�
R
I�
Z
R
UN
VK
R
S
V�
LQ
YR
OY
LQ
J
�V
WD
NH
K
R
OG
HU
V�

DF
UR
VV
�O
R
FD
O�
�U
HJ
LR
Q
DO
�D
Q
G
�Q
DW
LR
Q
DO
�J
RY
HU
Q
P
HQ
W�
DV
�

Z
HO
O�
DV
�R
WK
HU
�S
X
E
OLF
�D
J
HQ
FL
HV
��
Z
H�
LG
HQ
WL
¿
HG
�D
�6
HY
HQ
�

3R
LQ
W�
3O
DQ
�I
R
U�
0
DU
J
DW
H�
5
HQ
HZ
DO
��
VH
W�
R
X
W�
LQ
�W
K
H�
E
R[
�

E
HO
R
Z
�

�
��
�
��
7
K
H�
VH
YH
Q
�S
R
LQ
W�
S
OD
Q
�V
HW
V�
R
X
W�
WK
H�
Z
R
UN
�Q
HH
G
HG
�W
R
�

WD
NH
�W
K
HV
H�
R
E
MH
FW
LY
HV
�I
R
UZ
DU
G
��
E
X
W�
LW
�Q
HH
G
V�
WR
�E
H�

UH
FR
J
Q
LV
HG
�W
K
DW
�D
OO�
NH
\�
S
DU
WQ
HU
V�
Q
HH
G
�W
R
�D
FW
LY
HO
\�

VX
S
S
R
UW
�W
K
H�
S
UR
FH
VV
�R
I�
LG
HQ
WL
I\
LQ
J
�W
K
H�
Q
HF
HV
VD
U\
�

UH
VR
X
UF
HV
�D
Q
G
�V
HW
WL
Q
J
�X
S
�G
HO
LY
HU
\�
VW
UX
FW
X
UH
V�
LI
�W
K
LV
�

S
OD
Q
�L
V�
WR
�Z
R
UN
��

�
��
�
��
7
K
H�
UH
S
R
UW
�D
OV
R
�L
G
HQ
WL
¿
HV
�D
�V
HU
LH
V�
R
I�
VW
HS
V�
IR
U�
WK
H�

3D
UW
Q
HU
VK
LS
�W
R
�W
DN
H�
WR
�V
WD
UW
�W
K
H�
S
UR
FH
VV
�R
II
��
DQ
G
�

Z
H�
K
DY
H�
DO
VR
�V
HW
�R
X
W�
D�
VX
J
J
HV
WH
G
�P
HF
K
DQ
LV
P
�I
R
U�

G
HO
LY
HU
LQ
J
�W
K
H�
Z
R
UN
�W
K
UR
X
J
K
�D
Q
�H
[S
DQ
G
HG
�S
DU
WQ
HU
VK
LS
�

VW
UX
FW
X
UH
��
�

�
��
�
��
)L
Q
DO
O\
�Z
H�
OLV
W�
D�
VH
UL
HV
�R
I�
S
R
OLF
\�
LP
S
OLF
DW
LR
Q
V�
IR
U�

J
RY
HU
Q
P
HQ
W�
G
HS
DU
WP
HQ
WV
�W
R
�F
R
Q
VL
G
HU
��
LQ
�R
UG
HU
�W
K
DW
�

WK
H�
S
UR
E
OH
P
V�
R
I�
FR
DV
WD
O�
WR
Z
Q
V�
VX
FK
�D
V�
0
DU
J
DW
H�
FD
Q
�

E
H�
DG
G
UH
VV
HG
�D
V�
S
DU
W�
R
I�
HP
HU
J
LQ
J
�J
RY
HU
Q
P
HQ
W�
S
�
R
OLF
\�

R
Q
�P
L[
HG
�F
R
P
P
X
Q
LW
LH
V�
DQ
G
�Z
LW
K
LQ
�W
K
H�
1
DW
LR
Q
DO
�

5
HJ
HQ
HU
DW
LR
Q
�)
UD
P
HZ
R
UN
��
�

Page 55



0
DU
J
DW
H�
7R
G
D\

�
��
��
7K
H�
WZ
R�
Z
DU
GV
�X
QG
HU
�F
RQ
VL
GH
UD
WL
RQ
�D
UH
�&
OLI
WR
QY
LOO
H�

:
HV
W�
DQ
G�
0
DU
JD
WH
�&
HQ
WU
DO
��
7K
H\
�F
RQ
WD
LQ
�W
KH
�S
UL
QF
LS
DO
�

UH
VL
GH
QW
LD
O�D
UH
D�
DQ
G�
WK
H�
P
DL
Q�
SR
UW
LR
Q�
RI
�W
KH
�W
RZ
Q�
FH
QW
UH
�

RI
�0
DU
JD
WH
��
$
V�
DW
�W
KH
�OD
VW
�S
RS
XO
DW
LR
Q�
FH
QV
XV
��
WK
H\
�

FR
QW
DL
QH
G�
VR
P
H�
�
�
��
�
�
�S
HR
SO
H�
�

�
��
��
$
FF
RU
GL
QJ
�W
R�
WK
H�
FH
QV
XV
��
0
DU
JD
WH
�&
HQ
WU
DO
�D
QG
�&
OLI
WR
QY
LOO
H�

:
HV
W�
FR
QW
DL
Q�
�
�
�
�D
QG
��
�
�
�R
Z
QH
U�
RF
FX
SL
HG
�K
RX
VL
QJ
��

FR
P
SD
UH
G�
WR
�D
�G
LV
WU
LF
W�
DQ
G�
QD
WL
RQ
DO
�D
YH
UD
JH
�R
I�
DU
RX
QG
�

�
�
�
��
DQ
G�
D�
FR
UU
HV
SR
QG
LQ
JO
\

��
7K
LV
�U
HV
XO
WV
�I
UR
P
�W
KH
�W
RZ
Q¶
V�

SU
HY
LR
XV
�G
HS
HQ
GH
QF
H�
RQ
�W
RX
UL
VP
��
DQ
G�
UH
VX
OW
LQ
J�
VW
RF
N�

RI
�K
RW
HO
V�
DQ
G�
EH
G�
DQ
G�
EU
HD
NI
DV
WV
��
7K
LV
�D
FF
RP
P
RG
DW
LR
Q�

ID
FH
G�
LQ
FU
HD
VL
QJ
�Y
DF
DQ
F\
�U
DW
HV
��
DQ
G�
XO
WL
P
DW
HO
\�
SU
RY
LG
HG
�

OD
UJ
H�
DP
RX
QW
V�
RI
�F
KH
DS
�D
FF
RP
P
RG
DW
LR
Q�
IR
U�
UH
QW
��
7K
LV
��

FR
P
EL
QH
G�
Z
LW
K�
LW
V�
DW
WU
DF
WL
YH
�V
HD
VL
GH
�OR
FD
WL
RQ
�U
HV
XO
WH
G�
LQ
�

WK
H�
DU
UL
YD
O�R
I�
D�
UD
QJ
H�
RI
�E
HQ
H¿
W�
GH
SH
QG
HQ
WV
��
KR
P
HO
HV
V�

KR
XV
HK
RO
GV
��
RY
HU
VH
DV
�P
LJ
UD
QW
V�
�D
QG
�Y
XO
QH
UD
EO
H�
DG
XO
WV
�

DQ
G�
FK
LOG
UH
Q�
LQ
�W
KH
�D
UH
D�
�:
LW
K�
KL
JK
�OH
YH
OV
�R
I�
GH
P
DQ
G�
�W
KH
�

KR
XV
LQ
J�
P
DU
NH
W�
KD
V�
FR
QW
LQ
XH
G�
WR
�E
HF
RP
H�
P
RU
H�
KH
DY
LO\
�

Z
HL
JK
WH
G�
WR
Z
DU
GV
�S
UL
YD
WH
�U
HQ
WH
G�
DF
FR
P
P
RG
DW
LR
Q�
��

�
��
��

��
Z
LW
K�
WK
H�

FH
QV
XV
�¿
JX
UH
V�
VK
RZ
LQ
J�
RQ
O\
��
�
�
�R
I�
WK
H�
Z
RU
NL
QJ
�D
JH
�

SR
SX
OD
WL
RQ
�LQ
�H
P
SO
R\
P
HQ
W�
FR
P
SD
UH
G�
WR
�D
�8
.
�D
YH
UD
JH
�

RI
��
�
�
��
2
YH
U�
�
�
�
�R
I�
Z
RU
NL
QJ
�D
JH
�U
HV
LG
HQ
WV
�D
UH
�R
XW
�

RI
�Z
RU
N�
DQ
G�
FO
DL
P
LQ
J�
EH
QH
¿W
V�
�8
QH
P
SO
R\
P
HQ
W�
LV
�W
KU
HH
�

WL
P
HV
�W
KH
�G
LV
WU
LF
W�
DY
HU
DJ
H�
DW
��
��
�
��
-6
$
�F
OD
LP
DQ
W�
FR
XQ
W�
��

,Q
FD
SD
FL
W\
�%
HQ
H¿
W�
�,
%
��
FO
DL
P
DQ
W�
QX
P
EH
UV
�K
DY
H�
LQ
FU
HD
VH
G�

RY
HU
�U
HF
HQ
W�
\H
DU
V�
DW
�D
�W
LP
H�
Z
KH
Q�
QD
WL
RQ
DO
O\
�W
KH
�Q
XP
EH
UV
�

KD
YH
�I
DO
OH
Q�
��
6
RP
H�

�LQ
�

&
OLI
WR
QY
LOO
H�
:
HV
W�
�F
RP
SD
UH
G�
WR
�D
Q�
DY
HU
DJ
H�
RI
��
�
�D
FU
RV
V�

.
HQ
W�
�7
KH
�S
LF
WX
UH
�D
FU
RV
V�
D�
UD
QJ
H�
RI
�K
HD
OW
K�
LQ
GL
FD
WR
UV
�LV
�

VL
P
LOD
UO
\�
GL
VW
XU
EL
QJ
��
Z
LW
K�
WK
H�
KL
JK
HV
W�
QX
P
EH
UV
�R
I�
WH
HQ
DJ
H�

SU
HJ
QD
QF
LH
V�
LQ
�7
KD
QH
W�
�D
OR
QJ
�Z
LW
K�
KL
JK
�OH
YH
OV
�R
I�

��

�
��
��
7K
H�
KL
JK
�Q
XP
EH
U�
RI
�E
HQ
H¿
W�
GH
SH
QG
HQ
W�
KR
XV
HK
RO
GV
�

DQ
G�
YX
OQ
HU
DE
OH
�S
HR
SO
H�
SO
DF
HG
�LQ
�W
KH
�D
UH
D�
LV
�D
�S
DU
WL
FX
OD
U�

FR
QF
HU
Q�
RI
�OR
FD
O�V
WD
NH
KR
OG
HU
V�
�7
KH
�7
KD
QH
W�
,Q
TX
LU
\�
FD
UU
LH
G�

RX
W�
LQ
��
�
�
�
�I
RX
QG
�W
KD
W�
&
OLI
WR
QY
LOO
H�
:
HV
W�
KD
G�
RY
HU
�

��
DQ
G�
QR
WH
G�
WK
DW
�K
DO
I�
RI
�W
KH
VH
�

Z
HU
H�
SO
DF
HG
�W
KH
UH
�E
\�
DX
WK
RU
LW
LH
V�
RX
WV
LG
H�
WK
H�
&
RX
QW
\�
�

9
XO
QH
UD
EO
H�
DG
XO
WV
��
H[
�R
II
HQ
GH
UV
�D
QG
�D
V\
OX
P
�V
HH
NH
UV
�

DU
H�
DO
VR
�S
OD
FH
G�
LQ
�W
KH
�Z
DU
GV
�LQ
�K
LJ
KH
U�
QX
P
EH
UV
�W
KD
Q�

DQ
\Z
KH
UH
�H
OV
H�
LQ
�W
KH
�&
RX
QW
\�
�D
QG
�D
UH
�R
IW
HQ
�LV
RO
DW
HG
��
DQ
G�

ID
U�
IU
RP
�K
RP
H�
�

�
��
��
0
DQ
\�
RI
�W
KH
�Y
XO
QH
UD
EO
H�
LQ
GL
YL
GX
DO
V�
FR
QF
HU
QH
G�
DU
H�
OLN
HO
\�

WR
�U
HT
XL
UH
�W
KH
�F
R�
RU
GL
QD
WH
G�
VX
SS
RU
W�
RI
�D
�Q
XP
EH
U�
RI
�

DJ
HQ
FL
HV
�LQ
�R
UG
HU
�W
R�
GH
DO
�Z
LW
K�
WK
H�
P
XO
WL
SO
H�
SU
RE
OH
P
V�
WK
DW
�

WK
H\
�I
DF
H�
�7
KH
�OH
YH
O�R
I�
WU
DQ
VL
HQ
FH
��
DQ
G�
WK
H�
ID
FW
�W
KD
W�
LQ
�

P
DQ
\�
FD
VH
V�
DJ
HQ
FL
HV
�D
UH
�Q
RW
�LQ
IR
UP
HG
�Z
KH
Q�
LQ
GL
YL
GX
DO
V�

LQ
�Q
HH
G�
DU
H�
P
RY
HG
�LQ
WR
�W
KH
�D
UH
D�
�P
HD
Q�
WK
LV
�R
IW
HQ
�G
RH
V�

QR
W�
KD
SS
HQ
��

� �
0
DU
J
DW
H�
5
HQ
HZ
DO
�3
DU
WQ
HU
VK
LS

�
��
��
)R
OOR
Z
LQ
J
�W
K
H�
G
HY
HO
R
S
P
HQ
W�
R
I�
WK
H�
0
DU
J
DW
H�
0
DV
WH
US
OD
Q
�

DQ
G
�0
DU
J
DW
H�
)X
WX
UH
V�
$
FW
LR
Q
�3
OD
Q
��
VW
UD
WH
J
LF
�D
Q
G
�

G
HO
LY
HU
\�
DJ
HQ
FL
HV
�F
DP
H�
WR
J
HW
K
HU
�L
Q
��
�
�
�
�W
R
�I
R
UP
�

0
DU
J
DW
H�
5
HQ
HZ
DO
�3
DU
WQ
HU
VK
LS
��
WR
�G
HY
HO
R
S
�D
Q
G
�W
DN
H�

IR
UZ
DU
G
�W
K
H�
UH
J
HQ
HU
DW
LR
Q
�S
UR
MH
FW
V�
LG
HQ
WL
¿
HG
�L
Q
�

WK
H�
0
DV
WH
US
OD
Q
��
7
K
H�
0
DU
J
DW
H�
5
HQ
HZ
DO
�3
DU
WQ
HU
VK
LS
�

FX
UU
HQ
WO
\�
FR
P
S
UL
VH
V�
7
K
DQ
HW
�'
LV
WU
LF
W�
&
R
X
Q
FL
O�
�.
HQ
W�

&
R
X
Q
W\
�&
R
X
Q
FL
O�
�W
K
H�
6
R
X
WK
�(
DV
W�
(
Q
J
OD
Q
G
�'
HY
HO
R
S
P
HQ
W�

$
J
HQ
F\
��
6
(
(
'
$
��
�W
K
H�
$
UW
V�
&
R
X
Q
FL
O�
(
Q
J
OD
Q
G
��
WK
H�

*
RY
HU
Q
P
HQ
W�
2
I¿
FH
�R
I�
WK
H�
6
R
X
WK
�(
DV
W�
�*
R
6
(
��
�W
K
H�

+
HU
LW
DJ
H�
/R
WW
HU
\�
)X
Q
G
��
(
Q
J
OLV
K
�3
DU
WQ
HU
VK
LS
V�
DQ
G
�

(
Q
J
OLV
K
�+
HU
LW
DJ
H�
�

�
��
��
7
K
H�
3D
UW
Q
HU
VK
LS
�K
DV
�V
HF
X
UH
G
�R
YH
U�
�
�
�
P
�W
R
Z
DU
G
�W
K
H�

UH
J
HQ
HU
DW
LR
Q
�S
UR
J
UD
P
P
H�
DQ
G
�L
Q
YH
VW
P
HQ
W�
LQ
�W
K
H�
S
X
E
OLF
�

UH
DO
P
��
,W
V�
NH
\�
DL
P
V�
DU
H�
WR
�N
LF
N�
VW
DU
W�
G
HY
HO
R
S
P
HQ
W�

R
Q
�S
UL
R
UL
W\
�V
LW
HV
��
FK
DQ
J
H�
S
HU
FH
S
WL
R
Q
V�
DQ
G
�U
DL
VH
�W
K
H�

S
UR
¿
OH
�R
I�
0
DU
J
DW
H�
�$
V�
S
DU
W�
R
I�
WK
LV
�W
K
H�
S
DU
WQ
HU
VK
LS
�

LV
�V
X
S
S
R
UW
LQ
J
�W
K
H�
G
HY
HO
R
S
P
HQ
W�
R
I�
FX
OW
X
UD
O�
S
UR
YL
VL
R
Q
�

DV
�D
�N
H\
�F
R
P
S
R
Q
HQ
W�
R
I�
D�
Q
HZ
�U
DQ
J
H�
R
I�
YL
VL
WR
U�

LQ
IU
DV
WU
X
FW
X
UH
��
DQ
G
�W
K
H�
IR
X
Q
G
DW
LR
Q
�I
R
U�
WK
LV
�Z
R
UN
�L
V�
WK
H�

G
HY
HO
R
S
P
HQ
W�
R
I�
WK
H�
7X
UQ
HU
�&
R
Q
WH
P
S
R
UD
U\
��

�
��
��
7
K
H�
S
UL
R
UL
WL
HV
�I
R
U�
WK
H�
3D
UW
Q
HU
VK
LS
�K
DY
H�
E
HH
Q
�W
K
H�

P
DM
R
U�
G
HY
HO
R
S
P
HQ
W�
S
UR
MH
FW
V�
�D
V�
WK
H\
�Z
LOO
�I
R
UP
�

WK
H�
IR
X
Q
G
DW
LR
Q
�I
R
U�
WK
H�
UH
J
HQ
HU
DW
LR
Q
�R
I�
0
DU
J
DW
H�
�

+
R
Z
HY
HU
��
WK
H�
3D
UW
Q
HU
VK
LS
�U
HF
R
J
Q
LV
HV
�W
K
DW
�L
W�
Z
LOO
�D
OV
R
�

E
H�
LP
S
R
UW
DQ
W�
WR
�V
X
S
S
R
UW
�W
K
H�
G
HY
HO
R
S
P
HQ
W�
R
I�
WK
H�

OR
FD
O�
HF
R
Q
R
P
\�
�D
Q
G
�L
W�
K
DV
�F
R
P
P
LV
VL
R
Q
HG
�D
�F
X
OW
X
UD
O�

YL
VL
R
Q
�D
Q
G
�D
FW
LR
Q
�S
OD
Q
��
LQ
�D
G
G
LW
LR
Q
�W
R
�W
K
H�
H[
LV
WL
Q
J
�

'
HV
WL
Q
DW
LR
Q
�6
WU
DW
HJ
\�
DQ
G
�Y
LV
LW
R
U�
HF
R
Q
R
P
\�
IU
DP
HZ
R
UN
�

LQ
�S
DU
WQ
HU
VK
LS
�Z
LW
K
�7
K
DQ
HW
�'
LV
WU
LF
W�
&
R
X
Q
FL
O�
DQ
G
�9
LV
LW
�

.
HQ
W�
�

�
��
��
7
K
H�
3D
UW
Q
HU
VK
LS
�D
OV
R
�U
HF
R
J
Q
LV
HV
�W
K
DW
�W
K
HV
H�
VW
UD
WH
J
LH
V�

G
R
�Q
R
W�
LQ
�W
K
HP
VH
OY
HV
�W
DF
NO
H�
WK
H�
VR
FL
R
�H
FR
Q
R
P
LF
�

S
UR
E
OH
P
V�
H[
S
HU
LH
Q
FH
G
�E
\�
WK
H�
UH
VL
G
HQ
WV
�L
Q
�W
K
H�
WZ
R
�

Z
DU
G
V�
�D
Q
G
�K
DY
H�
LG
HQ
WL
¿
HG
�W
K
H�
Q
HH
G
�I
R
U�
D�
P
R
UH
�

K
R
OLV
WL
F�
DS
S
UR
DF
K
�W
R
�U
HQ
HZ
DO
�

�

�
7
K
H�
*
RY
HU
Q
P
HQ
W�
3R
OLF
\�
&
R
Q
WH
[W

�
��
�
��
7
K
H�

�K
DV
�E
HH
Q
�

G
HY
HO
R
S
HG
�E
\�
FH
Q
WU
DO
�J
RY
HU
Q
P
HQ
W�
DV
�D
�P
R
UH
�

LQ
WH
Q
VL
YH
�D
Q
G
�F
R
P
S
UH
K
HQ
VL
YH
�D
S
S
UR
DF
K
�W
R
�W
DF
NO
LQ
J
�

Q
HL
J
K
E
R
X
UK
R
R
G
�G
HS
UL
YD
WL
R
Q
��
,W
�D
LP
V�
WR
�E
UL
Q
J
�W
R
J
HW
K
HU
�

K
R
X
VL
Q
J
�D
Q
G
�S
K
\V
LF
DO
�U
HJ
HQ
HU
DW
LR
Q
�V
WU
DW
HJ
LH
V�
Z
LW
K
�

DF
WL
R
Q
�W
R
�W
DN
H�
VR
FL
DO
�G
HS
UL
YD
WL
R
Q
�D
Q
G
�H
FR
Q
R
P
LF
�

ID
LOX
UH
��
0
DU
J
DW
H�
&
HQ
WU
DO
�D
Q
G
�&
OLI
WR
Q
YL
OOH
�:
HV
W�
Z
DU
G
V�

K
DY
H�
E
HH
Q
�G
HV
LJ
Q
DW
HG
�D
V�
D�
P
L[
HG
�F
R
P
P
X
Q
LW
LH
V�

G
HP
R
Q
VW
UD
WL
R
Q
�S
UR
MH
FW
�

�
��
�
��
7
K
H�
0
DU
J
DW
H�
G
HP
R
Q
VW
UD
WL
R
Q
�S
UR
MH
FW
�L
V�
G
LV
WL
Q
FW
�

IU
R
P
�W
K
H�
R
WK
HU
�H
OH
YH
Q
�D
UH
DV
��
Z
K
LF
K
�D
OO�
FR
Q
WD
LQ
�

S
UH
G
R
P
LQ
DQ
WO
\�
VR
FL
DO
�K
R
X
VL
Q
J
��
(
[S
HU
LH
Q
FH
�L
Q
�0
DU
J
DW
H�

VK
R
X
OG
�I
X
UW
K
HU
�W
K
H�
X
Q
G
HU
VW
DQ
G
LQ
J
�R
I�
K
R
Z
�W
R
�D
FK
LH
YH
�

VX
FF
HV
VI
X
O�
P
L[
HG
�F
R
P
P
X
Q
LW
LH
V�
LQ
�F
R
DV
WD
O�
DU
HD
V�
Z
LW
K
�

K
LJ
K
�O
HY
HO
V�
R
I�
S
UL
YD
WH
�U
HQ
WH
G
�K
R
X
VL
Q
J
��

�
��
�
��
&
R
DV
WD
O�
WR
Z
Q
V�
K
DY
H�
E
HF
R
P
H�
D�
S
UL
R
UL
W\
�I
R
U�
DF
WL
R
Q
�L
Q
�

UH
FH
Q
W�
\H
DU
V�
�7
K
LV
�V
WH
P
V�
LQ
�S
DU
W�
IU
R
P
�U
HF
R
J
Q
LW
LR
Q
�W
K
DW
�

UH
FH
Q
W�
LQ
YH
VW
P
HQ
W�
LQ
�U
HJ
HQ
HU
DW
LR
Q
�K
DV
�R
IW
HQ
�I
R
FX
VH
G
�

R
Q
�L
Q
Q
HU
�F
LW
\�
DU
HD
V�
DQ
G
�K
DV
�R
YH
UO
R
R
NH
G
�W
K
H�
S
DU
WL
FX
OD
U�

Q
HH
G
V�
R
I�
FR
DV
WD
O�
DU
HD
V�
�

0
DU
J
DW
H�
LV
�D
�V
P
DO
O�
FR
DV
WD
O�
WR
Z
Q
�L
Q
�W
K
H�
VR
X
WK
�H
DV
W�
RI
�(
Q
J
OD
Q
G
�Z
K
LF
K
�K
DV
�H
[S
HU
LH
Q
FH
G
�V
HU
LR
X
V�

HF
RQ
RP
LF
�G
HF
OLQ
H�
VL
Q
FH
�L
WV
�J
UR
Z
WK
�I
UR
P
�W
K
H�
9
LF
WR
UL
DQ
�H
UD
�D
Q
G
�L
WV
�K
H\
G
D\
�L
Q
�W
K
H�
�
�
�
�
V�
DQ
G
�

�
�
�
�
V�
DV
�D
�G
RP
HV
WL
F�
K
RO
LG
D\
�U
HV
RU
W�
�,
W�
LV
�J
HR
J
UD
S
K
LF
DO
O\
�L
VR
OD
WH
G
��
DQ
G
�K
DV
�Q
RW
�V
X
FF
HV
VI
X
OO\
�

UH
VW
UX
FW
X
UH
G
�L
WV
�H
FR
Q
RP
\�
�

%
$
&
.
*
5
2
8
1
'
�7
2
�7
+
(
�6
7
8
'
<

�
�
��
�
��
7
K
H�
UH
S
R
UW
�R
I�
WK
H�

��
S
X
E
OLV
K
HG
�L
Q
�0
DU
FK
�

�
�
�
�
��
E
UR
X
J
K
W�
WK
LV
�L
VV
X
H�
LQ
WR
�V
K
DU
S
�I
R
FX
V�
�,
W�
IR
X
Q
G
�

WK
DW
�P
DQ
\�
FR
DV
WD
O�
WR
Z
Q
V�
VX
II
HU
HG
�I
UR
P
�D
�V
LP
LOD
U�
VH
W�

R
I�
S
UR
E
OH
P
V�
�L
Q
FO
X
G
LQ
J
�

��
'
HF
OLQ
H�
R
I�
WK
H�
WU
DG
LW
LR
Q
DO
�G
R
P
HV
WL
F�
WR
X
UL
VP
�

LQ
G
X
VW
U\
�D
Q
G
�D
�I
DL
OX
UH
�W
R
�G
LY
HU
VL
I\
�H
FR
Q
R
P
LF
DO
O\
�

��
+
LJ
K
�O
HY
HO
V�
R
I�
LQ
�P
LJ
UD
WL
R
Q
�D
Q
G
�S
R
S
X
OD
WL
R
Q
�

WU
DQ
VL
HQ
FH
�O
HD
G
LQ
J
�W
R
�G
HP
R
J
UD
S
K
LF
�D
Q
G
�O
DE
R
X
U�

P
DU
NH
W�
LP
E
DO
DQ
FH
V�
�D
Q
G
�

��
3R
R
U�
T
X
DO
LW
\�
DQ
G
�O
R
Z
�T
X
DO
LW
\�
E
X
LOG
LQ
J
�V
WR
FN
��
Z
LW
K
�

P
DQ
\�
X
Q
LW
V�
E
HL
Q
J
�F
R
Q
YH
UW
HG
�L
Q
WR
�+
0
2
V�

�
��
�
��
&
/*
�L
V�
Q
R
Z
�X
Q
G
HU
WD
NL
Q
J
�D
Q
G
�F
R
P
P
LV
VL
R
Q
LQ
J
�I
X
UW
K
HU
�

Z
R
UN
�W
R
�P
DS
�R
X
W�
J
DS
V�
DQ
G
�L
VV
X
HV
�D
Q
G
�K
DV
�H
VW
DE
OLV
K
HG
�

D�
FU
R
VV
�G
HS
DU
WP
HQ
WD
O�
Z
R
UN
LQ
J
�J
UR
X
S
�W
R
�D
G
G
UH
VV
�

VS
HF
L¿
F�
LV
VX
HV
�V
X
FK
�D
V�
WK
H�
G
LV
S
UR
S
R
UW
LR
Q
DW
HO
\�
K
LJ
K
�

UL
VH
�L
Q
�W
K
H�
Q
X
P
E
HU
�R
I�
S
HR
S
OH
�F
OD
LP
LQ
J
�,
%
�L
Q
�F
R
DV
WD
O�

WR
Z
Q
V�
�

�
��
�
��
(
[S
HU
LH
Q
FH
�L
Q
�0
DU
J
DW
H�
FD
Q
�D
OV
R
�I
HH
G
�G
LU
HF
WO
\�
LQ
WR
�

WK
H�
Q
HZ
�

��
&
R
P
P
X
Q
LW
LH
V�
DQ
G
�/
R
FD
O�
*
RY
HU
Q
P
HQ
W�
�&
/*
��
Z
DV
�

P
DQ
G
DW
HG
�W
R
�G
HY
HO
R
S
�W
K
H�
IU
DP
HZ
R
UN
�E
\�
+
0
�7
UH
DV
X
U\
�

WK
UR
X
J
K
�W
K
H�
6
X
E
�1
DW
LR
Q
DO
�5
HY
LH
Z
�R
I�
(
FR
Q
R
P
LF
�

'
HY
HO
R
S
P
HQ
W�
DQ
G
�5
HJ
HQ
HU
DW
LR
Q
��
7
K
H�
6
X
E
�1
DW
LR
Q
DO
�

5
HY
LH
Z
�V
LJ
Q
L¿
FD
Q
WO
\�
UH
�I
R
FX
VH
V�
WK
H�
J
RY
HU
Q
P
HQ
W�

DS
S
UR
DF
K
�W
R
�U
HJ
HQ
HU
DW
LR
Q
��
,Q
�S
DU
WL
FX
OD
U�
�L
W�
VL
J
Q
DO
OH
G
�

D�
P
X
FK
�P
R
UH
�W
DL
OR
UH
G
�D
Q
G
�Y
DU
LH
J
DW
HG
�D
S
S
UR
DF
K
�W
R
�

UH
J
HQ
HU
DW
LR
Q
�L
Q
WH
UY
HQ
WL
R
Q
V�
LQ
�G
LI
IH
UH
Q
W�
DU
HD
V�
LQ
FO
X
G
LQ
J
�

FR
DV
WD
O�
WR
Z
Q
V�
Z
K
LF
K
�D
UH
�I
DF
LQ
J
�V
LP
LOD
U�
S
UR
E
OH
P
V�
WR
�

0
DU
J
DW
H�

�
��
�
��
7
K
H�
IU
DP
HZ
R
UN
�Z
LOO
�L
Q
FO
X
G
H�
D�
W\
S
R
OR
J
\�
R
I�
S
OD
FH
V�
�

VH
WW
LQ
J
�R
X
W�
WK
H�
VS
HF
L¿
F�
S
UR
E
OH
P
V�
LQ
�G
LI
IH
UH
Q
W�
NL
Q
G
V�

R
I�
DU
HD
V�
LQ
FO
X
G
LQ
J
�F
R
DV
WD
O�
WR
Z
Q
V�
�$
FF
R
UG
LQ
J
�W
R
�

WK
H�
6
HF
UH
WD
U\
�R
I�
6
WD
WH
�I
R
U�
&
R
P
P
X
Q
LW
LH
V�
DQ
G
�/
R
FD
O�

*
RY
HU
Q
P
HQ
W�
�+
D]
HO
�%
OH
DU
V�
�W
K
H�
IU
DP
HZ
R
UN
�V
K
R
X
OG
�

³I
DF
LOL
WD
WH
�P
R
UH
�F
R
�R
UG
LQ
DW
HG
��
FU
R
VV
�J
RY
HU
Q
P
HQ
W�

Z
R
UN
LQ
J
�L
Q
�F
R
DV
WD
O�
WR
Z
Q
V�
H[
K
LE
LW
LQ
J
�V
LJ
Q
L¿
FD
Q
W�

S
UR
E
OH
P
V�
�D
Q
G
�L
G
HQ
WL
¿
HG
�D
V�
D�
S
UL
R
UL
W\
�I
R
U�
LQ
WH
UY
HQ
WL
R
Q
�

R
Q
�W
K
H�
J
UR
X
Q
G
V�
R
I�
P
DU
NH
W�
ID
LOX
UH
�R
U�
HT
X
LW
\
�́

�
��
�
��
7
K
H�
WK
LU
G
�N
H\
�S
R
OLF
\�
DU
HD
�W
R
�Z
K
LF
K
�0
DU
J
DW
H�
FD
Q
�P
DN
H�

D�
S
R
Z
HU
IX
O�
FR
Q
WU
LE
X
WL
R
Q
�L
V� ��
)R
OOR
Z
LQ
J
�F
R
Q
FH
UQ
V�
DE
R
X
W�

WK
H�
VW
DE
LOL
W\
�D
Q
G
�F
R
K
HV
LY
HQ
HV
V�
R
I�
Q
HL
J
K
E
R
X
UK
R
R
G
V�

DF
UR
VV
�(
Q
J
OD
Q
G
��
S
DU
WL
FX
OD
UO
\�
WK
R
VH
�Z
K
LF
K
�K
DY
H�
WD
NH
Q
�

LQ
�O
DU
J
H�
Q
X
P
E
HU
V�
R
I�
(
X
UR
S
HD
Q
�H
FR
Q
R
P
LF
�P
LJ
UD
Q
WV
��

FH
Q
WU
DO
�J
RY
HU
Q
P
HQ
W�
LV
�G
HY
HO
R
S
LQ
J
�D
�V
HW
�R
I�
S
UR
S
R
VD
OV
�

WR
�V
X
S
S
R
UW
�O
R
FD
O�
DX
WK
R
UL
WL
HV
�W
R
�L
Q
WH
J
UD
WH
�Q
HZ
�D
Q
G
�

S
R
WH
Q
WL
DO
O\
�Y
X
OQ
HU
DE
OH
�D
UU
LY
DO
V�
�D
Q
G
�L
V�
NH
HQ
�W
R
�O
HD
UQ
�

IU
R
P
�O
R
FD
O�
H[
S
HU
LH
Q
FH
��

�
��
�
��
,Q
�-
X
O\
��
�
�
�
��
WK
H�
.
HQ
W�
&
K
LOG
�3
UR
WH
FW
LR
Q
�&
R
P
P
LW
WH
H�

S
UR
G
X
FH
G
�D
�U
HS
R
UW
�I
R
OOR
Z
LQ
J
�D
Q
�L
Q
T
X
LU
\�
LQ
WR
�W
K
H�

VL
J
Q
L¿
FD
Q
W�
DQ
G
�J
UR
Z
LQ
J
�Q
X
P
E
HU
�R
I�
OR
R
NH
G
�D
IW
HU
�

FK
LOG
UH
Q
�D
Q
G
�Y
X
OQ
HU
DE
OH
�\
R
X
Q
J
�S
HR
S
OH
�S
OD
FH
G
�E
\�
OR
FD
O�

DX
WK
R
UL
WL
HV
�I
UR
P
�R
X
WV
LG
H�
.
HQ
W�
LQ
WR
�7
K
DQ
HW
��
7
K
LV
�K
DV
�

E
HF
R
P
H�
NQ
R
Z
Q
�D
V�
WK
H�

�

Page 56



�
��
�
��
7
K
H�
&
R
P
P
LW
WH
H�
IR
X
Q
G
�W
K
DW
�7
K
DQ
HW
�K
DG
�V
HY
HQ
�W
LP
HV
�

WK
H�
Q
X
P
E
HU
�R
I�
OR
R
NH
G
�D
IW
HU
�F
K
LOG
UH
Q
�D
V�
WK
H�
P
R
VW
�

DI
À
X
HQ
W�
DU
HD
V�
LQ
�.
HQ
W�
�D
Q
G
�K
LJ
K
OLJ
K
WH
G
�W
K
H�
VW
UR
Q
J
�

OLQ
NV
�E
HW
Z
HH
Q
�W
K
H�
WU
DQ
VL
HQ
W�
DQ
G
�Y
R
OD
WL
OH
�S
R
S
X
OD
WL
R
Q
��

G
UL
YH
Q
�S
DU
WL
FX
OD
UO
\�
E
\�
OR
R
NH
G
�D
IW
HU
�F
K
LOG
UH
Q
�S
OD
FH
G
�L
Q
�

7
K
DQ
HW
��
DQ
G
�E
UR
DG
HU
�V
R
FL
DO
�D
Q
G
�H
FR
Q
R
P
LF
�S
UR
E
OH
P
V�
�

,W
�U
HF
R
P
P
HQ
G
HG
�D
�P
R
UH
�V
WU
X
FW
X
UH
G
�I
UD
P
HZ
R
UN
�W
R
�W
K
H�

P
DQ
DJ
HP
HQ
W�
R
I�
S
OD
FH
P
HQ
WV
�D
Q
G
�D
�V
WU
HQ
J
WK
HQ
LQ
J
�R
I�

WK
H�
DG
R
OH
VF
HQ
W�
VH
UY
LF
HV
�W
DU
J
HW
HG
�D
W�
G
LV
DI
IH
FW
HG
�D
Q
G
�

YX
OQ
HU
DE
OH
�\
R
X
Q
J
�S
HR
S
OH
��

�
��
�
��
)H
Z
�D
UH
DV
�I
DF
H�
D�
FK
DO
OH
Q
J
H�
R
I�
D�
VL
P
LOD
U�
P
DJ
Q
LW
X
G
H�

WR
�0
DU
J
DW
H�
LQ
�L
Q
WH
J
UD
WL
Q
J
�D
Q
G
�V
X
S
S
R
UW
LQ
J
�D
�K
LJ
K
O\
�

WU
DQ
VL
HQ
W�
S
R
S
X
OD
WL
R
Q
��
7
K
H�
UH
VS
R
Q
VH
�W
R
�W
K
H�
,Q
T
X
LU
\�

LV
�L
Q
�G
HY
HO
R
S
P
HQ
W�
�E
X
W�
WK
H�
IR
OOR
Z
�X
S
�D
FW
LR
Q
�W
R
�L
WV
�

UH
FR
P
P
HQ
G
DW
LR
Q
V�
VK
R
X
OG
�J
HQ
HU
DW
H�
YD
OX
DE
OH
�O
HD
UQ
LQ
J
�

IR
U�
R
WK
HU
�D
UH
DV
�

�
³3
OD
FH
�V
K
DS
LQ
J
´�
DQ
G
�G
HY
R
OX
WL
R
Q

�
��
�
��
7
K
H�
/R
FD
O�
*
RY
HU
Q
P
HQ
W�
DQ
G
�3
X
E
OLF
�,
Q
YR
OY
HP
HQ
W�
LQ
�

+
HD
OW
K
�$
FW
��
�
�
�
�L
Q
WU
R
G
X
FH
G
�D
�V
HU
LH
V�
R
I�
UH
IR
UP
V�
WR
�

VK
DU
S
HQ
�W
K
H�
VW
UD
WH
J
LF
�³
S
OD
FH
�V
K
DS
LQ
J
´�
UR
OH
�R
I�
OR
FD
O�

DX
WK
R
UL
WL
HV
�D
Q
G
�V
WU
HQ
J
WK
HQ
�O
R
FD
O�
S
DU
WQ
HU
VK
LS
�Z
R
UN
LQ
J
��

7R
�V
X
S
S
R
UW
�O
R
FD
O�
DX
WK
R
UL
WL
HV
�D
Q
G
�O
R
FD
O�
S
DU
WQ
HU
VK
LS
�W
R
�

G
HO
LY
HU
�P
R
UH
�H
II
HF
WL
YH
�V
HU
YL
FH
V�
DQ
G
�W
DF
NO
H�
G
HS
UL
YD
WL
R
Q
��

WK
H�
J
RY
HU
Q
P
HQ
W�
Z
LOO
�L
Q
YH
VW
��
�
�
�
P
�Q
DW
LR
Q
DO
O\
�R
YH
U�

WK
UH
H�
\H
DU
V�
LQ

��
5
,(
3V
��
�7
K
H�
5
,(
3V
�

Z
LOO
�R
S
HU
DW
H�
Z
LW
K
LQ
�W
K
H�
IU
DP
HZ
R
UN
�R
I�
WK
H�
1
DW
LR
Q
DO
�

,P
S
UR
YH
P
HQ
W�
DQ
G
�(
I¿
FL
HQ
F\
�6
WU
DW
HJ
\�

�
��
�
��
.
HQ
W¶
V�
Q
HZ
�/
R
FD
O�
$
UH
D�
$
J
UH
HP
HQ
W�
�W
K
H�
.
HQ
W�

��
Z
LOO
�V
HW
�R
X
W�
WK
H�
K
LJ
K
�O
HY
HO
�S
UL
R
UL
WL
HV
�

IR
U�
WK
H�
&
R
X
Q
W\
��
7
K
HV
H�
VK
R
X
OG
�U
HÀ
HF
W�
OR
FD
O�
S
UL
R
UL
WL
HV
�

DQ
G
�F
HQ
WU
DO
�J
RY
HU
Q
P
HQ
W¶
V�
YL
HZ
�R
I�
NH
\�
FK
DO
OH
Q
J
HV
��

:
K
LOH
�W
K
H�
P
HF
K
DQ
LV
P
�D
J
UH
HG
�L
V�
IR
U�
WK
H�
(
DV
W�
.
HQ
W�

/6
3�
WR
�G
HY
HO
R
S
�L
WV
�R
Z
Q
�W
DU
J
HW
V�
Z
LW
K
LQ
�W
K
H�
.
HQ
W�
/$
$
�

IU
DP
HZ
R
UN
��
DV
�R
Q
H�
R
I�
WK
H�
NH
\�
S
UL
R
UL
W\
�D
UH
DV
��
7
K
DQ
HW
�

'
LV
WU
LF
W�
&
R
X
Q
FL
O�
Z
LOO
�Q
HH
G
�W
R
�Z
R
UN
�Z
LW
K
�S
DU
WQ
HU
V�
WR
�

DJ
UH
H�
K
R
Z
�W
K
H�
WD
UJ
HW
V�
DU
H�
LP
S
OH
P
HQ
WH
G
�L
Q
�0
DU
J
DW
H�

�
��
�
��
7
K
H�
³

´�
S
OD
FH
V�
D�
Q
HZ
�V
WD
WX
WR
U\
�

UH
T
X
LU
HP
HQ
W�
R
Q
�D
�Z
LG
H�
UD
Q
J
H�
R
I�
S
X
E
OLF
�E
R
G
LH
V�
WR
�

FR
�R
S
HU
DW
H�
LQ
�W
K
H�
G
HV
LJ
Q
�D
Q
G
�G
HO
LY
HU
\�
R
I�
WD
UJ
HW
V�

LQ
�W
K
H�
/$
$
��
7
K
H�
HP
S
K
DV
LV
�R
Q
�S
DU
WQ
HU
VK
LS
�Z
R
UN
LQ
J
�

Z
LOO
�E
H�
VW
UH
Q
J
WK
HQ
HG
�E
\�
WK
H�

�&
$
$
��
�7
K
H�
&
$
$
�Z
LOO
�U
HS
OD
FH
�W
K
H�
H[
LV
WL
Q
J
�

&
R
P
S
UH
K
HQ
VL
YH
�3
HU
IR
UP
DQ
FH
�$
VV
HV
VP
HQ
W�
�&
3$
��

IR
OOR
Z
LQ
J
�F
R
Q
VX
OW
DW
LR
Q
�R
Q
�W
K
H�
G
HW
DL
OV
��

�
��
�
��
,Q
�P
DN
LQ
J
�D
Q
�D
VV
HV
VP
HQ
W�
R
I�
FR
US
R
UD
WH
�S
HU
IR
UP
DQ
FH
��

WK
H�
&
$
$
�Z
LOO
�L
Q
FO
X
G
H�
D�
IR
FX
V�
R
Q
�

�O
R
R
NL
Q
J
�D
W�
LV
VX
HV
�O
LN
H�
K
R
X
VL
Q
J
�

T
X
DO
LW
\�
DQ
G
�K
HD
OW
K
�L
Q
HT
X
DO
LW
LH
V�
�7
K
H�
&
$
$
�Z
LOO
�D
OV
R
�

UH
À
HF
W�
WK
H�
YL
HZ
V�
R
I�
NH
\�
S
DU
WQ
HU
V�
DQ
G
�O
R
FD
O�
S
HR
S
OH
�L
Q
�

LW
V�
DV
VH
VV
P
HQ
W�

�
��
�
��
7
K
H�
IR
FX
V�
R
Q
�W
DU
J
HW
V�
DQ
G
�S
UL
R
UL
W\
�S
OD
FH
V�
WK
UR
X
J
K
�

WK
H�
.
HQ
W�
$
J
UH
HP
HQ
W�
�
�D
Q
G
�W
K
H�
HP
HU
J
LQ
J
�&
$
$
�

IU
DP
HZ
R
UN
��
VX
S
S
R
UW
HG
�E
\�
VW
UH
Q
J
WK
HQ
HG
�S
DU
WQ
HU
VK
LS
�

Z
R
UN
LQ
J
�D
Q
G
�L
P
S
UR
YH
P
HQ
W�
DQ
G
�F
DS
DF
LW
\�
E
X
LOG
LQ
J
��

FU
HD
WH
V�
R
S
S
R
UW
X
Q
LW
LH
V�
IR
U�
7
K
DQ
HW
�'
LV
WU
LF
W�
&
R
X
Q
FL
O�

DQ
G
�L
WV
�S
DU
WQ
HU
V�
WR
�F
R
Q
VL
G
HU
�K
R
Z
�W
R
�X
VH
�W
K
HV
H�
Q
HZ
�

P
HF
K
DQ
LV
P
V�
WR
�G
UL
YH
�L
P
S
UR
YH
P
HQ
W�
LQ
�0
DU
J
DW
H�

�
�
&
HQ
VX
V�
R
I�
3R
S
X
OD
WL
R
Q
��
�
�
�

�
�
'
:
3�
E
HQ
H¿
WV
�G
DW
D�
�
�
�
�

Page 57



�
��
��
7
K
H
�W
D
E
OH
�E
H
OR
Z
�S
UR
Y
LG
H
V�
D
�K
LJ
K
�O
H
YH
O�
VX
P
P
D
U\
�R
I�

WK
H
�V
WU
X
FW
X
UH
�R
I�
WK
H
�O
R
FD
O�
H
FR
Q
R
P
\
�L
Q
�U
H
OD
WL
R
Q
�W
R
�

WK
D
W�
R
I�
WK
H
�G
LV
WU
LF
W�
�E
\
�O
R
R
N
LQ
J
�D
W�
WK
H
�M
R
E
V�
LQ
�W
K
H
�

D
UH
D
��
D
Q
G
�W
K
H
�R
FF
X
S
D
WL
R
Q
V�
R
I�
LW
V�
UH
VL
G
H
Q
WV
�

�
��
��
7
K
H
�H
FR
Q
R
P
\
�L
Q
�7
K
D
Q
H
W�
LV
�G
R
P
LQ
D
WH
G
�E
\
�W
Z
R
�

VH
FW
R
UV
��

��
D
Q
G
�W
K
H
�

��
7
K
H
�G
LV
WU
LF
W�
K
D
V�
D
UR
X
Q
G
�K
D
OI
�

WK
H
�Q
D
WL
R
Q
D
O�
D
YH
UD
J
H
�S
UR
S
R
UW
LR
Q
�R
I�
LW
V�
H
P
S
OR
\
P
H
Q
W�

LQ
�W
K
H
�¿
Q
D
Q
FL
D
O�
D
Q
G
�E
X
VL
Q
H
VV
�V
H
UY
LF
H
V�
VH
FW
R
U�
�

D
�V
H
FW
R
U�
Z
K
LF
K
�K
D
V�
G
UL
YH
Q
�P
X
FK
�R
I�
J
UR
Z
WK
�L
Q
�

H
P
S
OR
\
P
H
Q
W�
Q
D
WL
R
Q
D
OO\
�D
Q
G
�L
V�
IR
UH
FD
VW
�W
R
�F
R
Q
WL
Q
X
H
�

WR
�G
R
�V
R
�

�
��
��
'
H
VS
LW
H
�L
WV
�L
Q
G
X
VW
UL
D
O�
VW
UX
FW
X
UH
��
7
K
D
Q
H
W�
D
V�
D
�Z
K
R
OH
�

K
D
V�
H
[
S
H
UL
H
Q
FH
G
�

�L
Q
�

UH
FH
Q
W�
\H
D
UV
��
Z
LW
K
�W
R
WD
O�
H
P
S
OR
\
P
H
Q
W�
LQ
FU
H
D
VL
Q
J
�

E
\
�R
YH
U�
�
��
�
�
�M
R
E
V�
E
H
WZ
H
H
Q
��
�
�
�
�D
Q
G
��
�
�
�
�

��
�
�
�
��
�7
K
LV
�Z
D
V�
D
�I
D
VW
H
U�
UD
WH
�R
I�
J
UR
Z
WK
�W
K
D
Q
�W
K
H
�

Q
D
WL
R
Q
D
O�
D
YH
UD
J
H
��
�
�
�
�
��
D
Q
G
�R
Q
O\
�V
OLJ
K
WO
\
�E
H
K
LQ
G
�

WK
H
�J
UR
Z
WK
�H
[
S
H
UL
H
Q
FH
G
�L
Q
�W
K
H
�U
H
J
LR
Q
�D
V�
D
�Z
K
R
OH
�

��
�
�
��
�7
K
H
�V
H
FW
R
UV
�Z
K
LF
K
�V
D
Z
�W
K
H
�E
LJ
J
H
VW
�L
Q
FU
H
D
VH
V�

LQ
�H
P
S
OR
\
P
H
Q
W�
Z
H
UH
�D
OV
R
�W
K
H
�W
Z
R
�O
D
UJ
H
VW
�V
H
FW
R
UV
��

(
P
S
OR
\
P
H
Q
W�
LQ
�W
K
H
�S
X
E
OLF
�V
H
UY
LF
H
V�
D
Q
G
�G
LV
WU
LE
X
WL
R
Q
��

K
R
WH
OV
�D
Q
G
�U
H
VW
D
X
UD
Q
W�
J
UH
Z
�E
\
�R
YH
U�
�
��
�
�
�M
R
E
V�
H
D
FK
�

��
�
�
�
�D
Q
G
��
�
�
�
�U
H
VS
H
FW
LY
H
O\
��
�

�
��
��

�L
V�
D
OV
R
�I
R
UH
FD
VW
�W
R
�V
H
H
�

��
E
X
W�
D
W�
D
�V
OR
Z
H
U�
UD
WH
�W
K
D
Q
�R
YH
U�

WK
H
�O
D
VW
�G
H
FD
G
H
��
(
P
S
OR
\
P
H
Q
W�
LV
�D
Q
WL
FL
S
D
WH
G
�W
R
�U
LV
H
�

E
\
��
�
�R
YH
U�
WK
H
�Q
H
[
W�
�
�
�\
H
D
UV
�
��
7
K
LV
�L
V�
LQ
�O
LQ
H
�Z
LW
K
�

WK
H
�S
UH
G
LF
WH
G
�S
H
UI
R
UP
D
Q
FH
�R
I�
WK
H
�8
.
�D
V�
Z
K
R
OH
��
E
X
W�

E
H
OR
Z
�W
K
H
�U
H
J
LR
Q
D
O�
D
YH
UD
J
H
�R
I�
�
�
��
�

�
��
��

�K
DV
�D
�

�
�W
R
�W
K
H�

G
LV
WU
LF
W�
DV
�D
�Z
K
R
OH
��
Z
LW
K
�H
P
S
OR
\P
HQ
W�
FR
Q
FH
Q
WU
DW
HG
�

LQ
�

DQ
G
�W
K
H�

��
3X
E
OLF
�D
G
P
LQ
LV
WU
DW
LR
Q
�M
R
E
V�
DU
H�
YH
U\
�

LP
S
R
UW
DQ
W�
IR
U�
WK
H�
WR
Z
Q
�D
Q
G
�S
UR
YL
G
H�
DO
P
R
VW
�D
�K
DO
I�
R
I�

DO
O�
HP
S
OR
\P
HQ
W�
��
�
�
��
�W
K
LV
�L
V�
P
X
FK
�K
LJ
K
HU
�W
K
DQ
�L
Q
�

7
K
DQ
HW
��
�
�
�
��
�W
K
H�
6
R
X
WK
�(
DV
W�
��
�
�
��
DQ
G
�Q
DW
LR
Q
DO
O\
�

��
�
�
��
�D
Q
G
�W
K
LV
�U
HÀ
HF
WV
�W
K
H�
OD
FN
�R
I�
G
LY
HU
VL
¿
FD
WL
R
Q
�L
Q
WR
�

R
WK
HU
�J
UR
Z
WK
�V
HF
WR
UV
�

�
��
��
0
DU
J
DW
H¶
V�

�L
V�
RY
HU
�U
HS
UH
VH
Q
WH
G
�L
Q
�

HO
HP
HQ
WD
U\
�R
FF
X
S
DW
LR
Q
V�
�D
Q
G
�X
Q
G
HU
�U
HS
UH
VH
Q
WH
G
�

LQ
�K
LJ
K
HU
�V
NL
OOH
G
�R
FF
X
S
DW
LR
Q
V�
VX
FK
�D
V�
P
DQ
DJ
HU
V�

DQ
G
�S
UR
IH
VV
LR
Q
DO
V�
�7
K
LV
�L
V�
S
DU
WO
\�
D�
UH
À
HF
WL
R
Q
�R
I�
WK
H�

7
K
LV
�V
HF
WL
R
Q
�G
LV
FX
VV
HV
�W
K
H�
0
DU
J
DW
H¶
V�
OR
FD
O�
HF
R
Q
R
P
\�
�V
X
P
P
DU
LV
LQ
J
�N
H\
�L
Q
IR
UP
DW
LR
Q
�L
Q
�R
UG
HU
�

WR
�G
UD
Z
�V
R
P
H�
E
UR
DG
�F
R
Q
FO
X
VL
R
Q
V�
DE
R
X
W�
WK
H�
Q
HH
G
V�
R
I�
WK
H�
WR
Z
Q
�L
Q
�H
FR
Q
R
P
LF
�G
HY
HO
R
S
P
HQ
W�

WH
UP
V�
�:
H�
WK
HQ
�L
G
HQ
WL
I\
�W
K
H�
NH
\�
G
UL
YH
UV
�L
P
S
DF
WL
Q
J
�R
Q
�W
K
H�
OR
FD
O�
HF
R
Q
R
P
\�
�D
Q
G
�W
K
H�
DF
WL
R
Q
�

FX
UU
HQ
WO
\�
E
HL
Q
J
�W
DN
HQ
�Z
LW
K
LQ
�W
K
H�
UH
J
LR
Q
�L
Q
�R
UG
HU
�W
R
�V
WU
HQ
J
WK
HQ
�L
W�
�E
HI
R
UH
�O
R
R
NL
Q
J
�D
W�
J
DS
V�
DQ
G
�

S
R
VV
LE
OH
�O
HY
HU
V�
IR
U�
LQ
WH
UY
HQ
WL
R
Q
��

0
$
5
*
$
7
(
¶6
�/
2
&
$
/�
(
&
2
1
2
0
<

�
Z
HD
NQ
HV
V�
R
I�
WK
H�
OR
FD
O�
HF
R
Q
R
P
\�
�D
Q
G
�W
K
H�
OD
FN
�R
I�

UH
S
UH
VH
Q
WD
WL
R
Q
�R
I�
NQ
R
Z
OH
G
J
H�
LQ
G
X
VW
UL
HV
�D
Q
G
�E
X
VL
Q
HV
V�

DQ
G
�¿
Q
DQ
FL
DO
�V
HU
YL
FH
V�
LQ
�W
K
H�
DU
HD
��
,W
�Z
LOO
�S
UR
YL
G
H�
D�

IX
UW
K
HU
�G
LV
LQ
FH
Q
WL
YH
�I
R
U�
J
UR
Z
WK
�L
Q
�W
K
HV
H�
VH
FW
R
UV
��

�
��
��
0
DU
J
DW
H�
�O
LN
H�
P
DQ
\�
FR
DV
WD
O�
WR
Z
Q
V�
�L
V�

��
0
R
VW
�F
R
DV
WD
O�
WR
Z
Q
V�
DU
H�
IX
UW
K
HU
�D
Z
D\
�W
K
DQ
�

LQ
OD
Q
G
�W
R
Z
Q
V�
IU
R
P
�W
K
H�
P
DL
Q
�F
HQ
WU
HV
�R
I�
S
R
S
X
OD
WL
R
Q
�

DQ
G
�R
IW
HQ
�V
X
II
HU
�I
UR
P
�S
R
R
U�
WU
DQ
VS
R
UW
�L
Q
IU
DV
WU
X
FW
X
UH
��

0
DU
J
DW
H�
LV
�D
Q
WL
FL
S
DW
LQ
J
�D
Q
�L
P
S
UR
YH
P
HQ
W�
LQ
�U
DL
O�

MR
X
UQ
H\
�W
LP
HV
�W
R
�/
R
Q
G
R
Q
��
E
X
W�
G
HV
S
LW
H�
WK
LV
�L
W�
LV
�R
X
WV
LG
H�

WK
H�
/R
Q
G
R
Q
�F
R
P
P
X
WH
U�
E
HO
W�
�

�
��
��
'
HV
S
LW
H�
WK
H�
J
UR
Z
WK
�H
[S
HU
LH
Q
FH
G
�L
Q
�W
K
H�
G
LV
WU
LF
W�
DV
�D
�

Z
K
R
OH
��
0
DU
J
DW
H�
FR
Q
WL
Q
X
HV
�W
R
�V
X
II
HU
�I
UR
P
�W
K
H

��
Z
K
LF
K
�S
UR
YL
G
HG
�

D�
E
DV
H�
IR
U�
WK
H�
OR
FD
O�
HF
R
Q
R
P
\�
LQ
�W
K
H�
S
DV
W�
�7
K
H�
DU
HD
�

FR
Q
WL
Q
X
HV
�W
R
�V
HH

�L
Q
�G
LV
WU
LE
X
WL
R
Q
��
K
R
WH
OV
�

DQ
G
�U
HV
WD
X
UD
Q
WV
�±
�D
�V
HF
WR
U�
Z
K
LF
K
�Q
R
Z
�D
FF
R
X
Q
WV
�I
R
U�

MX
VW
��
�
�
�R
I�
OR
FD
O�
HP
S
OR
\P
HQ
W�
�E
HO
R
Z
�W
K
H�
G
LV
WU
LF
W�
DQ
G
�

UH
J
LR
Q
DO
�D
YH
UD
J
HV
��
�
�
�
�D
Q
G
��
�
�
�U
HV
S
HF
WL
YH
O\
��
�-
R
E
�

OR
VV
HV
�K
DY
H�
E
HH
Q
�F
R
Q
FH
Q
WU
DW
HG
�L
Q
�W
K
H�
K
R
WH
O�
VH
FW
R
U�

Z
K
LOH
�

K
DY
H�
DO
O�
H[
S
HU
LH
Q
FH
G
�

��

�
��
��
0
DU
J
DW
H�
&
HQ
WU
DO
�D
Q
G
�&
OLI
WR
Q
YL
OOH
�:
HV
W�
Z
DU
G
V�
K
DY
H�
D�

K
LJ
K
�S
UR
S
R
UW
LR
Q
�R
I�
HP
S
OR
\P
HQ
W�
LQ
�W
R
X
UL
VP
�U
HO
DW
HG
�

LQ
G
X
VW
UL
HV
��
DQ
G
�0
DU
J
DW
H�
&
HQ
WU
DO
�K
DV
�V
X
II
HU
HG
�

VL
J
Q
L¿
FD
Q
WO
\�
IU
R
P
�W
K
H�
G
HF
OLQ
H�
LQ
�W
K
LV
�V
HF
WR
U�
�7
K
H�

R
Q
O\
�R
WK
HU
�V
HF
WR
U�
Z
LW
K
�V
LJ
Q
L¿
FD
Q
W�
HP
S
OR
\P
HQ
W�
LV
�W
K
H�

S
X
E
OLF
�V
HU
YL
FH
V�
�Z
K
LF
K
�D
OV
R
�K
DV
�D
E
RY
H�
DY
HU
DJ
H�
OH
YH
OV
�

R
I�
HP
S
OR
\P
HQ
W�
FR
P
S
DU
HG
�W
R
�W
K
H�
UH
J
LR
Q
DO
�D
YH
UD
J
H�
�

*
LY
HQ
�W
K
H�
H[
S
HF
WH
G
�V
OR
Z
�G
R
Z
Q
�L
Q
�W
K
H�
J
UR
Z
WK
�L
Q
�S
X
E
OLF
�

H[
S
HQ
G
LW
X
UH
�W
K
LV
�P
D\
�Z
HO
O�
K
DY
H�
D�
Q
HJ
DW
LY
H�
LP
S
DF
W�
R
Q
�

WK
H�
OR
FD
O�
HF
R
Q
R
P
\�
LQ
�W
K
H�
IX
WX
UH
�D
V�
DQ
\�
MR
E
�O
R
VV
HV
�Z
LOO
�

E
H�
IH
OW
�P
R
UH
�V
HY
HU
HO
\�
�

�
��
�
��
0
DU
J
DW
H�
LV
�F
X
UU
HQ
WO
\�
LOO
�D
G
DS
WH
G
�W
R
�F
DW
HU
LQ
J
�I
R
U�

P
R
G
HU
Q
�H
[S
HF
WD
WL
R
Q
V�
R
I�
YL
VL
WR
UV
��
,W
�

��
P
R
VW
�H
VW
DE
OLV
K
P
HQ
WV
�G
R
Q
¶W
�D
S
S
O\
�

TX
DO
LW\
�D
VV
HV
VP
HQ
W�
DQ
G�
QR
QH
�D
UH
�D
ER
YH
��
�V
WD
UV
�Q
RU
�

¼
K
DQ
J
H�
LQ
�(
P
S
OR
\P
HQ
W�
�
�
�
�
��
�
��
�
�

0
DU
J
DW
H�
&
HQ
WU
DO
�
&
OLI
WR
Q
YL
OOH
�:
HV
W

7
K
DQ
HW

6
R
X
WK
�(
DV
W

8
.
�

$
J
UL
FX
OW
X
UH
�D
Q
G
�¿
VK
LQ
J
�

��
��

��
�
�

�
�

�
�

(
Q
HU
J
\�
DQ
G
�Z
DW
HU
�

��
��

��
�
�

��
�
�

��
�

0
DQ
X
ID
FW
X
UL
Q
J
�

��
�
�

��
�
�

�
�

��
�
�

��
�
�

&
R
Q
VW
UX
FW
LR
Q
�

��
�
�

��
�

�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

'
LV
WU
LE
X
WL
R
Q
��
K
R
WH
OV
�D
Q
G
�U
HV
WD
X
UD
Q
WV

��
�
�

��
�
�

��
�

��
�

��
�

7U
DQ
VS
R
UW
�D
Q
G
�F
R
P
P
X
Q
LF
DW
LR
Q
V

�
�
�
�

��
�
�

�
�
�

��
�

�
�

%
DQ
NL
Q
J
��
¿
Q
DQ
FH
�D
Q
G
�L
Q
VX
UD
Q
FH

��
�

��
�
�

�
�
�

�
�

�
�
�

3X
E
OLF
�D
G
P
LQ
LV
WU
DW
LR
Q
�H
G
X
FD
WL
R
Q
�	
�K
HD
OW
K
�

��
�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

2
WK
HU
�V
HU
YL
FH
V

�
�

��
�
�

��
�

��
�

�
�

&
K
DQ
J
H�
LQ
�H
P
S
OR
\P
HQ
W�
�
�
�
�
��
�
�
�

��
�
�

��
�
�

�
��
�
�

�
�
��
�
�

�
�
�
��
�
�

�
�F
K
DQ
J
H�
LQ
�H
P
S
OR
\P
HQ
W�
�
�
�
�
��
�
�
�

��
�
�

��
�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

(
P
S
OR
\P
HQ
W�
E
\�
2
FF
X
S
DW
LR
Q

0
DU
J
DW
H�
&
HQ
WU
DO
�
&
OLI
WR
Q
YL
OOH
�:
HV
W

7
K
DQ
HW

6
R
X
WK
�(
DV
W

8
.
�

0
DQ
DJ
HU
V�
DQ
G
�V
HQ
LR
U�
R
I¿
FL
DO
V

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

3U
R
IH
VV
LR
Q
DO

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

$
VV
R
FL
DW
H�
S
UR
IH
VV
LR
Q
DO
�	
�W
HF
K
Q
LF
DO

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

$
G
P
LQ
LV
WU
DW
LY
H�
	
�V
HF
UH
WD
UL
DO

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

6
NL
OOH
G
�W
UD
G
HV

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

3H
UV
R
Q
DO
�V
HU
YL
FH
V

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�

�
�

6
DO
HV
�D
Q
G
�F
X
VW
R
P
HU
�V
HU
YL
FH
V

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

3U
R
FH
VV
�S
OD
Q
W�
DQ
G
�P
DF
K
LQ
H�
R
S
HU
DW
LY
HV

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

(
OH
P
HQ
WD
U\
�R
FF
X
S
DW
LR
Q
V

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

6
R
X
UF
H�
�$
Q
Q
X
DO
�%
X
VL
Q
HV
V�
,Q
T
X
LU
\�
��
�
�
�
��
�
�
�
�

6
R
X
UF
H�
�&
HQ
VX
V�
�
�
�
�

(0
3/
2
<0
(1
7�
%
<�
6
(&
72
5
�,
1
�7
+
$
1
(7
��
��
��

��

��
�

��
��
�

��

��
�

��
��
�

��
��

$
JU
LF
XO
WX
UH
�D
QG
�I
LV
KL
QJ
�

0
DQ
XI
DF
WX
UL
QJ
�

&
RQ
VW
UX
FW
LR
Q�

'
LV
WU
LE
XW
LR
Q�
�K
RW
HO
V�
DQ
G

UH
VW
DX
UD
QW
V

7U
DQ
VS
RU
W�
DQ
G�
FR
P
P
XQ
LF
DW
LR
QV

%
DQ
NL
QJ
��
ILQ
DQ
FH
�D
QG
�LQ
VX
UD
QF
H

2
WK
HU
�V
HU
YL
FH
V

(Q
HU
J\
�D
QG
�Z
DW
HU
�

3X
EO
LF
�D
GP
LQ
LV
WU
DW
LR
Q�
HG
XF
DW
LR
Q�
	

KH
DO
WK
�

Page 58



IH
DW
XU
H�
LQ
�W
KH
�*
RR
G�
+
RW
HO
�*
XL
GH
�
��
DQ
G�
TX
DO
LW\
�U
HV
WD
XU
DQ
WV
�

DQ
G�
SX
EV
��
µQ
R�
XS
SH
U�
UD
QJ
H�
EU
DQ
GV
�D
QG
�Q
R�
HQ
WU
LH
V�
LQ
�W
KH
�

*
RR
G�
)R
RG
�*
XL
GH
�R
U�
*
RR
G�
3X
E�
*
XL
GH
¶�
�
��

�
��
�
��
7K
H�
GH
FO
LQ
H�
LQ
�W
RX
UL
VP
�U
HO
DW
HG
�LQ
GX
VW
UL
HV
�LV
�I
XU
WK
HU
�

KL
JK
OLJ
KW
HG
�E
\�
WK
H�
KL
JK
�Q
XP
EH
U�
RI
�Y
DF
DQ
W�
UH
WD
LO�
SU
HP
LV
HV
�

LQ
�W
KH
�D
UH
D�
�0
DU
JD
WH
�W
RZ
Q�
FH
QW
UH
�K
DG
�D
�Y
HU
\�
KL
JK
�

SU
RS
RU
WL
RQ
�R
I�

LQ
��
�
�
�
��
�
�
�
��
��

7K
LV
�LV
�S
DU
WO
\�
D�
UH
VX
OW
�R
I�
WK
H�
OR
FD
WL
RQ
�LQ
�:
HV
WZ
RR
G�
RI
�D
�

QH
Z
�F
RP
SD
UL
VR
Q�
UH
WD
LO�
FH
QW
UH
��
DQ
G�
WK
H�
UH
VX
OW
DQ
W�
UH
OD
WL
YH
�

GR
Z
Q�
JU
DG
LQ
J�
RI
�7
KD
QH
W�
WR
Z
Q�
FH
QW
UH
V�
IR
U�
OR
FD
O�V
KR
SS
LQ
J�
�

&
OLI
WR
QY
LOO
H�
DS
SH
DU
V�
WR
�K
DY
H�
D�
VO
LJ
KW
O\
�P
RU
H�
EX
R\
DQ
W�
UH
WD
LO�

VH
FW
RU
�Z
LW
K�
D�
YD
FD
QF
\�
UD
WH
�R
I�
D�
¿I
WK
�R
I�
DO
O�U
HW
DL
O�S
UH
P
LV
HV
��

%
\�
FR
P
SD
UL
VR
Q�
�LQ
�W
KH
�Q
HD
UE
\�
WR
Z
Q�
RI
�%
UR
DG
VW
DL
UV
��

MX
VW
��
�
�R
I�
OR
FD
O�U
HW
DL
O�S
UH
P
LV
HV
�D
UH
�Y
DF
DQ
W�
LQ
�W
KH
�W
RZ
Q�

FH
QW
UH
�

�
��
�
��
,Q
�V
XP
P
DU
\�
�0
DU
JD
WH
¶V
�H
FR
QR
P
\�
LV
�V
WL
OO�
VX
II
HU
LQ
J�
IU
RP
�

WK
H�
GH
FO
LQ
H�
LQ
�W
RX
UL
VP
�D
QG
�U
HO
DW
HG
�LQ
GX
VW
UL
HV
�V
LQ
FH
�

LW
V�
KH
\G
D\
��
,W
�LV
�J
HR
JU
DS
KL
FD
OO\
�LV
RO
DW
HG
��
DQ
G�
KD
V�
DQ
�

LQ
GX
VW
UL
DO
�V
WU
XF
WX
UH
�W
KD
W�
UH
P
DL
QV
�K
LJ
KO
\�
GH
SH
QG
HQ
W�
RQ
�

WR
XU
LV
P
�D
QG
�S
XE
OLF
�D
GP
LQ
LV
WU
DW
LR
Q�
�D
QG
�LV
�W
KH
UH
IR
UH
�K
LJ
KO
\�

YX
OQ
HU
DE
OH
�W
R�
GH
FO
LQ
H�
�

�
5
HJ
LR
QD
O�D
QG
�/
RF
DO
�(
FR
QR
P
LF
�

6
WU
DW
HJ
LH
V�

�
��
�
��
7K
LV
�V
HF
WL
RQ
�V
XP
P
DU
LV
HV
�W
KH
�N
H\
�S
UL
RU
LW
LH
V�
RI
�W
KH
�

HF
RQ
RP
LF
�V
WU
DW
HJ
LH
V�
FR
YH
UL
QJ
�W
KH
�U
HJ
LR
Q�
DQ
G�
OR
FD
O�

DU
HD
�D
QG
�W
KH
Q�
OR
RN
V�
DW
�W
KH
�LQ
WH
UY
HQ
WL
RQ
V�
LP
SD
FW
LQ
J�
RQ
�

0
DU
JD
WH
��

�
��
�
��
6
((
'
$¶
V�

�S
UR
YL
GH
V�
D�
GL
UH
FW
LR
Q�

RI
�W
UD
YH
O�I
RU
�W
KH
�H
FR
QR
P
\�
RI
�W
KH
�Z
KR
OH
�6
RX
WK
�(
DV
W�
UH
JL
RQ
�

IU
RP
��
�
�
�
�W
R�
�
�
�
��
�D
QG
�K
LJ
KO
LJ
KW
V�
WK
UH
H�
NH
\�
FK
DO
OH
QJ
HV
�

WK
DW
�W
KH
�U
HJ
LR
Q�
P
XV
W�
ID
FH
�

��
0
DN
LQ
J�
WK
H�
6
RX
WK
�(
DV
W�

�LQ
�W
KH
�

ID
FH
�R
I�
SU
HV
VX
UH
�I
UR
P
�Q
HZ
�H
FR
QR
P
LF
�S
RZ
HU
KR
XV
HV
�

VX
FK
�D
V�
&
KL
QD
�D
QG
�,
QG
LD
�

��
6
SU
HD
GL
QJ
�S
UR
VS
HU
LW\
�W
R�
DO
O�W
KU
RX
JK
�W
KH
�

SU
LQ
FL
SO
HV
�R
I�

��
E\
�³
UD
LV
LQ
J�
OH
YH
OV
�

RI
�H
QW
HU
SU
LV
H�
�S
UR
GX
FW
LY
LW\
�D
QG
�H
FR
QR
P
LF
�D
FW
LY
LW\
�

WK
UR
XJ
KR
XW
�W
KH
�U
HJ
LR
Q´
�D
QG
�OL
IW
LQ
J�
³W
KH
�S
UR
VS
HF
WV
�

RI
�X
QG
HU
SH
UI
RU
P
LQ
J�
DU
HD
V�
�F
RP
P
XQ
LW
LH
V�
DQ
G�

LQ
GL
YL
GX
DO
V´
��
DQ
G�
�

��
$
FK
LH
YL
QJ
�D
QG
�P
DL
QW
DL
QL
QJ
�H
QY
LU
RQ
P
HQ
WD
OO\
�D
QG
�

VR
FL
DO
O\
�

�S
UR
VS
HU
LW\
��

�
��
�
��
,Q
�D
GG
LW
LR
Q�
�6
((
'
$
�K
DV
�S
UR
GX
FH
G�
D�
GH
VL
JQ
HG
�W
R�
P
D[
LP
LV
H�

WK
H�
DU
HD
¶V
�S
RW
HQ
WLD
O�L
Q�
D�
VX
VW
DL
QD
EO
H�
DQ
G�
LQ
FO
XV
LY
H�
Z
D\
��
�

7K
LV
�U
HF
RJ
QL
VH
V�
WK
DW
�G
HV
SL
WH
�W
KH
�S
UR
[L
P
LW\
�R
I�
WK
H�
UH
JL
RQ
�

WR
�R
QH
�R
I�W
KH
�P
RV
W�
VX
FF
HV
VI
XO
�Z
RU
OG
�F
LW\
�H
FR
QR
P
LH
V�

�/
RQ
GR
Q�
��
P
XF
K�
RI
�W
KH
�F
RD
VW
�LQ
�W
KH
�U
HJ
LR
Q�
LV
�V
HH
Q�
DV
�

³X
QG
HU
SH
UI
RU
P
LQ
J´
�G
XH
�W
R�
LWV
�U
HO
DW
LY
H�
UH
P
RW
HQ
HV
V�
�LV
RO
DW
LR
Q�
�

GH
SU
LY
DW
LR
Q�
�D
JH
LQ
J�
SR
SX
OD
WLR
Q�
�W
UD
QV
LH
QW
�S
RS
XO
DW
LR
Q�
�S
RR
U�

TX
DO
LW\
�K
RX
VL
QJ
��
DQ
G�
UH
VW
ULF
WH
G�
K
LQ
WH
UO
DQ
G
�

�
��
�
��
6
(
(
'
$
�K
DV
�D
OV
R
�U
HF
HQ
WO
\�
S
X
E
OLV
K
HG
�D
�G
UD
IW
�

��
LG
HQ
WL
I\
LQ
J
�Q
HZ
�Z
D\
V�
R
I�
Z
R
UN
LQ
J
�L
Q
FO
X
G
LQ
J
�

G
HY
HO
R
S
LQ
J
�Q
HZ
�D
S
S
UR
DF
K
HV
�W
R
�L
Q
YH
VW
LQ
J
�L
Q
�S
OD
FH
�

P
DN
LQ
J
��
DQ
G
�G
HO
HJ
DW
LQ
J
�U
HV
R
X
UF
HV
�Z
K
HU
H�
DS
S
UR
S
UL
DW
H�
�

�
��
�
��
6
(
(
'
$
¶V
�S
UL
R
UL
WL
HV
�D
UH
�U
HÀ
HF
WH
G
�L
Q
�H
FR
Q
R
P
LF
�V
WU
DW
HJ
LH
V�

DW
�O
R
Z
HU
�V
S
DW
LD
O�
OH
YH
OV
�L
Q
FO
X
G
LQ
J
�.
HQ
W�
3U
R
VS
HF
WV
�

�
�
�
�
�±
��
�
�
�
�D
Q
G
�W
K
H�

��
.
HQ
W�
3U
R
VS
HF
WV
��
�
�
�
�

�
�
�
�
�
�G
HY
HO
R
S
V�
WK
H�
HF
R
Q
R
P
LF
�D
VS
HF
WV
�R
I�
WK
H�
.
HQ
W�

3D
UW
Q
HU
VK
LS
¶V
�6
X
VW
DL
Q
DE
OH
�&
R
P
P
X
Q
LW
\�
6
WU
DW
HJ
\�
±
�W
K
H�

9
LV
LR
Q
�I
R
U�
.
HQ
W�
±
�L
Q
WR
�D
Q
�H
FR
Q
R
P
LF
�G
HY
HO
R
S
P
HQ
W�

IU
DP
HZ
R
UN
�

�
��
�
��
7
K
H�
7
K
DQ
HW
�
�E
X
LOG
V�
X
S
R
Q
�W
K
HV
H�
R
WK
HU
�V
WU
DW
HJ
LH
V�
�

K
LJ
K
OLJ
K
WL
Q
J
�D
�Q
X
P
E
HU
�R
I�
DU
HD
V�
R
I�
HF
R
Q
R
P
LF
�

R
S
S
R
UW
X
Q
LW
\�
�7
K
HV
H�
LQ
FO
X
G
H�
�F
UH
DW
LY
H�
DQ
G
�F
X
OW
X
UD
O�

LQ
G
X
VW
UL
HV
��
UH
WD
LO�
DQ
G
�O
HL
VX
UH
��
K
HD
OW
K
�D
Q
G
�V
R
FL
DO
�F
DU
H�
�

DQ
G
�W
UD
Q
VS
R
UW
�D
Q
G
�F
R
P
P
X
Q
LF
DW
LR
Q
V�
�

�
��
�
��
$
OR
Q
J
VL
G
H�
WK
H�
'
LV
WU
LF
W¶
V�
HF
R
Q
R
P
LF
�V
WU
DW
HJ
\�
�W
K
HU
H�
DU
H�

D�
Q
X
P
E
HU
�R
I�
VS
HF
L¿
F�
VH
FW
R
U�
VW
UD
WH
J
LH
V�
DJ
UH
HG
�R
U�
LQ
�

G
HY
HO
R
S
P
HQ
W�
Z
K
LF
K
�Z
LOO
�V
X
S
S
R
UW
�W
K
H�
G
HY
HO
R
S
P
HQ
W�
R
I�

0
DU
J
DW
H�
DV
�D
�G
HV
WL
Q
DW
LR
Q
��
,Q
�S
DU
WL
FX
OD
U�
�W
K
H�
FX
OW
X
UD
O�

YL
VL
R
Q
�F
R
P
P
LV
VL
R
Q
HG
�D
W�
WK
H�
VD
P
H�
WL
P
H�
DV
�W
K
LV
�

VW
X
G
\�
Z
LOO
�S
UR
YL
G
H�
D�
YL
VL
R
Q
�D
Q
G
�S
UR
J
UD
P
P
H�
IR
U�
WK
H�

G
HY
HO
R
S
P
HQ
W�
R
I�
WK
H�
FX
OW
X
UD
O�
DQ
G
�F
UH
DW
LY
H�
LQ
G
X
VW
UL
HV
�L
Q
�

0
DU
J
DW
H�

�
,Q
WH
UY
HQ
WL
R
Q
V�
LQ
�W
K
H�
OR
FD
O�
HF
R
Q
R
P
\

�
��
�
��
:
K
LOH
�W
K
H�
J
HQ
HU
DO
�D
P
E
LW
LR
Q
V�
IR
U�
WK
H�
UH
J
LR
Q
�D
Q
G
�

FR
X
Q
W\
�D
UH
�L
P
S
R
UW
DQ
W�
IR
U�
0
DU
J
DW
H�
�Z
H�
K
DY
H�
LG
HQ
WL
¿
HG
�

K
HU
H�
WK
H�
S
UL
Q
FL
S
DO
�L
Q
WH
UY
HQ
WL
R
Q
V�
WK
DW
�D
UH
�G
HV
LJ
Q
HG
�W
R
�

LP
S
UR
YH
�W
K
H�
S
UR
VS
HF
WV
�I
R
U�
WK
H�
HF
R
Q
R
P
\�
R
I�
0
DU
J
DW
H�

DQ
G
�L
WV
�U
HV
LG
HQ
WV
��
7
K
HV
H�
DU
H�

��
'
LY
HU
VL
¿
FD
WL
R
Q
�R
I�
WK
H�
G
LV
WU
LF
W�
HF
R
Q
R
P
\�
DQ
G
�L
Q
Z
DU
G
�

LQ
YH
VW
P
HQ
W�

��
&
UH
DW
LQ
J
�³
G
HV
WL
Q
DW
LR
Q
�0
DU
J
DW
H´
��
DQ
G
�

��
*
HQ
HU
LF
�E
X
VL
Q
HV
V�
VX
S
S
R
UW
�

� �
��
�
��
6
WD
NH
K
R
OG
HU
V�
Z
R
UN
LQ
J
�L
Q
�W
K
LV
�D
UH
D�
DU
H�
FO
HD
U�
WK
DW
�

LW
�L
V�
Q
R
W�
S
R
VV
LE
OH
�W
R
�Z
R
UN
�D
W�
WK
H�
OH
YH
O�
R
I�
LQ
G
LY
LG
X
DO
�

VP
DO
O�
FR
DV
WD
O�
WR
Z
Q
V�
VX
FK
�D
V�
0
DU
J
DW
H�
WR
�G
LY
HU
VL
I\
�

OR
FD
O�
HF
R
Q
R
P
LH
V�
�7
K
DQ
HW
�L
V�
VH
HQ
�D
V�
DQ
�L
VO
DQ
G
��

Z
LW
K
�D
Q
�L
VO
DQ
G
�H
FR
Q
R
P
\�
�K
LJ
K
O\
�G
HS
HQ
G
HQ
W�
R
Q
�L
WV
�

FR
P
S
R
Q
HQ
W�
WR
Z
Q
V�
WR
�F
UH
DW
H�
VX
I¿
FL
HQ
W�
P
DU
NH
W�
VL
]H
�

WR
�V
X
S
S
R
UW
�L
Q
YH
VW
P
HQ
W�
�7
K
LV
�Z
DV
�W
K
H�
MX
VW
L¿
FD
WL
R
Q
�I
R
U�

WK
H�
G
HY
HO
R
S
P
HQ
W�
R
I�
:
HV
WZ
R
R
G
�&
UR
VV
��
WR
�S
UR
YL
G
H�
D�

G
LV
WU
LF
W�
OH
YH
O�
UH
WD
LO�
FH
Q
WU
H�
VH
UY
LQ
J
�0
DU
J
DW
H�
DO
R
Q
J
�Z
LW
K
�

5
DP
VJ
DW
H�
�%
UR
DG
VW
DL
UV
�D
Q
G
�R
WK
HU
�O
R
FD
O�
P
DU
NH
WV
��

�
��
�
��
0
R
VW
�L
Q
WH
UY
HQ
WL
R
Q
V�
DQ
G
�S
UR
J
UD
P
P
HV
�I
R
U�
LQ
Z
DU
G
�

LQ
YH
VW
P
HQ
W�
DQ
G
�G
LY
HU
VL
¿
FD
WL
R
Q
�D
UH
�W
K
HU
HI
R
UH
�

7
K
DQ
HW
�Z
LG
H�
�R
Q
�W
K
H�
UD
WL
R
Q
DO
H�
WK
DW
�W
K
LV
�L
V�
WK
H�
P
R
VW
�

DS
S
UR
S
UL
DW
H�
VF
DO
H�
IR
U�
HF
R
Q
R
P
LF
�G
HY
HO
R
S
P
HQ
W�
�D
Q
G
�

DO
O�
E
UR
Z
Q
¿
HO
G
�V
LW
HV
�Z
LW
K
LQ
�0
DU
J
DW
H�
LW
VH
OI
�K
DY
H�
E
HH
Q
�

LG
HQ
WL
¿
HG
�I
R
U�
LQ
FO
X
VL
R
Q
�L
Q
�W
K
H�
UH
J
HQ
HU
DW
LR
Q
�S
OD
Q
V�
�

�
��
�
��
'
LY
H
UV
L¿
FD
WL
R
Q
�K
D
V�
WD
NH
Q
�W
K
H
�I
R
UP
�R
I�
G
H
YH
OR
S
LQ
J
�

D
�Q
X
P
E
H
U�
R
I�
E
X
VL
Q
H
VV
�S
D
UN
V�
�D
OR
Q
J
�Z
LW
K
�W
K
H
�

P
D
UL
Q
H
�D
Q
G
�D
YL
D
WL
R
Q
�V
H
FW
R
UV
�D
Q
G
�U
H
Q
H
Z
D
E
OH
�

H
Q
H
UJ
\�
WH
FK
Q
R
OR
J
LH
V�
UH
OD
WH
G
�W
R
�R
II
�V
K
R
UH
�Z
LQ
G
��
7
K
H
�

E
X
VL
Q
H
VV
�S
D
UN
V�
D
UH
�W
K
H
�(
X
UR
NH
Q
W�
E
X
VL
Q
H
VV
�S
D
UN
�Z
LW
K
�

�
�
�
��
�
�
P
�
�R
I�
P
L[
H
G
�R
I¿
FH
�D
Q
G
�I
D
FW
R
U\
�I
D
FL
OLW
LH
V�
�

WK
H
�0
D
Q
VW
R
Q
�E
X
VL
Q
H
VV
�S
D
UN
�D
Q
G
�7
K
D
Q
H
W�
5
H
D
FK
�

%
X
VL
Q
H
VV
�3
D
UN
�Z
K
R
VH
�F
X
UU
H
Q
W�
R
FF
X
S
LH
UV
�L
Q
FO
X
G
H
�.
H
Q
W�

,Q
Q
R
YD
WL
R
Q
�&
H
Q
WU
H
��
7
K
D
Q
H
W�
&
D
P
S
X
V�
R
I�
&
D
Q
WH
UE
X
U\
�

D
Q
G
�&
K
UL
VW
�&
K
X
UF
K
�8
Q
LY
H
UV
LW
\�
��

�
��
�
��

��
2
Q
�W
K
H
�F
R
P
S
OH
WL
R
Q
�R
I�
WK
H
�D
Q
WL
FL
S
D
WH
G
�Q
H
Z
�

G
H
YH
OR
S
P
H
Q
WV
�W
K
H
UH
�Z
LOO
�E
H
�V
LJ
Q
L¿
FD
Q
W�
Q
X
P
E
H
UV
�R
I�

Q
H
Z
�M
R
E
V�
FU
H
D
WH
G
�L
Q
�7
K
D
Q
H
W�
�)
R
U�
H
[D
P
S
OH
��
WK
H
�&
K
LQ
D
�

*
D
WH
Z
D\
�S
UR
MH
FW
�D
W�
0
D
Q
VW
R
Q
�3
D
UN
�Z
LOO
�J
H
Q
H
UD
WH
�

�
��
�
�
�M
R
E
V�
D
Q
G
�W
K
H
�Z
LQ
G
�I
D
UP
��
D
Q
G
�J
UH
H
Q
K
R
X
VH
V�
D
UH
�

H
VW
LP
D
WH
G
�W
R
�E
H
�D
E
OH
�W
R
�J
H
Q
H
UD
WH
��
�
�
�I
X
UW
K
H
U�
MR
E
V�
�

7
K
H
VH
�D
UH
�Z
LW
K
LQ
�W
K
H
�J
H
R
J
UD
S
K
LF
D
O�
UH
D
FK
�R
I�
0
D
UJ
D
WH
�

UH
VL
G
H
Q
WV
��
D
Q
G
�W
K
H
�D
P
E
LW
LR
Q
�L
V�
WR
�L
P
S
UR
YH
�W
UD
Q
VS
R
UW
�

LQ
IU
D
VW
UX
FW
X
UH
�W
R
�V
X
S
S
R
UW
�W
K
LV
��

�
��
�
��
+
R
Z
H
YH
U�
�0
D
UJ
D
WH
�L
WV
H
OI
�Z
LOO
�U
H
P
D
LQ
�K
LJ
K
O\
�G
H
S
H
Q
G
H
Q
W�

R
Q
�W
K
H
�F
X
UU
H
Q
W�
VH
FW
R
UV
�R
I�
WR
X
UL
VP
�D
Q
G
�K
R
VS
LW
D
OLW
\�
D
Q
G
�

S
X
E
OLF
�D
G
P
LQ
LV
WU
D
WL
R
Q
��
D
Q
G
�Q
R
�G
H
G
LF
D
WH
G
�R
UJ
D
Q
LV
D
WL
R
Q
�

D
W�
WK
H
�0
D
UJ
D
WH
�O
H
YH
O�
K
D
V�
E
H
H
Q
�L
G
H
Q
WL
¿
H
G
�W
R
�U
H
YL
H
Z
��

S
OD
Q
��
D
Q
G
�L
G
H
Q
WL
I\
�I
X
Q
G
LQ
J
�I
R
U�
H
FR
Q
R
P
LF
�G
H
YH
OR
S
P
H
Q
W�

D
FW
LY
LW
\�
IR
U�
0
D
UJ
D
WH
��
(
FR
Q
R
P
LF
�G
H
YH
OR
S
P
H
Q
W�
D
FW
LY
LW
\�

D
W�
7
K
D
Q
H
W�
OH
YH
O�
LV
�V
X
S
S
R
UW
H
G
�E
\�
R
Q
H
�(
FR
Q
R
P
LF
�

'
H
YH
OR
S
P
H
Q
W�
2
I¿
FH
U�
�D
Q
G
�W
K
H
UH
�L
V�
D
�T
X
H
VW
LR
Q
�P
D
UN
�

D
UR
X
Q
G
�W
K
H
�

�R
I�
WK
H
�7
K
D
Q
H
W�
'
LV
WU
LF
W�
&
R
X
Q
FL
O�

WR
�D
FF
H
VV
�D
YD
LOD
E
OH
�I
X
Q
G
LQ
J
�V
LQ
FH
�W
K
H
�H
[W
H
UQ
D
O�

IX
Q
G
LQ
J
�R
I¿
FH
U�
S
R
VW
�K
D
V�
E
H
H
Q
�G
H
OH
WH
G
��

.
(
1
7
�3
5
2
6
3(
&
7
6

� �
3U
LR
UL
W\
��
�L
V�
WR
�V
WU
HQ
J
WK
HQ
�.
HQ
W¶
V�
DF
FH
VV
LE
LOL
W\
�D
Q
G
�

FR
Q
Q
HF
WL
R
Q
V�
WK
UR
X
J
K
�L
Q
YH
VW
P
HQ
W�
LQ
�V
X
VW
DL
Q
DE
OH
�

LQ
IU
DV
WU
X
FW
X
UH
��
LQ
FO
X
G
LQ
J
�U
R
DG
�L
P
S
UR
YH
P
HQ
WV
�D
Q
G
�

WK
H�
&
K
DQ
Q
HO
�7
X
Q
Q
HO
�5
DL
O�
/L
Q
N�
�&
7
5
/�
�

��
3U
LR
UL
W\
��
�L
V�
WR
�S
UR
P
R
WH
�V
X
VW
DL
Q
DE
OH
�J
UR
Z
WK
�D
Q
G
�

UH
J
HQ
HU
DW
LR
Q
��
&
R
DV
WD
O�
WR
Z
Q
V�
IR
UP
�D
�G
LV
WL
Q
FW
LY
H�
S
DU
W�

R
I�
WK
LV
��
DQ
G
�0
DU
J
DW
H�
LV
�O
LV
WH
G
�D
V�
R
Q
H�
R
I�
D�
Q
X
P
E
HU
�R
I�

WR
Z
Q
V�
Z
K
HU
H�
FR
Q
FH
UW
HG
�S
X
E
OLF
�V
HF
WR
U�
LQ
WH
UY
HQ
WL
R
Q
�L
V�

UH
T
X
LU
HG
��

��
3U
LR
UL
W\
��
�L
V�
WR
�G
HY
HO
R
S
�H
Q
WH
US
UL
VH
�D
Q
G
�

FR
P
S
HW
LW
LY
HQ
HV
V�
DF
UR
VV
�.
HQ
W�
�$
�Z
LG
H�
YD
UL
HW
\�
R
I�

LQ
WH
UY
HQ
WL
R
Q
V�
FR
YH
U�
VN
LOO
V�
�V
X
S
S
R
UW
LQ
J
�G
HY
HO
R
S
P
HQ
W�

R
S
S
R
UW
X
Q
LW
LH
V�
�G
HY
HO
R
S
LQ
J
�W
R
X
UL
VP
��
DW
WU
DF
WL
Q
J
�

LQ
Z
DU
G
�L
Q
YH
VW
P
HQ
W�
�H
Q
FR
X
UD
J
LQ
J
�H
Q
WH
US
UL
VH
��

S
UR
P
R
WL
Q
J
�L
Q
Q
RY
DW
LR
Q
��
DQ
G
�G
HY
HO
R
S
LQ
J
�V
LW
HV
�D
Q
G
�

S
UH
P
LV
HV
��

��
3U
LR
UL
W\
��
�L
V�
WR
�E
X
LOG
�S
DW
K
Z
D\
V�
WR
�V
X
VW
DL
Q
DE
OH
�

S
UR
VS
HU
LW
\�
WK
UR
X
J
K
�V
X
VW
DL
Q
DE
OH
�F
R
Q
VW
UX
FW
LR
Q
��

VX
VW
DL
Q
DE
OH
�F
R
Q
VX
P
S
WL
R
Q
��
UH
VR
X
UF
H�
HI
¿
FL
HQ
F\
��

VX
VW
DL
Q
DE
OH
�H
Q
WH
US
UL
VH
��
HQ
HU
J
\�
HI
¿
FL
HQ
F\
�D
Q
G
�

UH
Q
HZ
DE
OH
�H
Q
HU
J
\�

Page 59



�
��
�
��
/R
FD
O�
DQ
G
�U
HJ
LR
Q
DO
�S
UR
J
UD
P
P
HV
�H
Q
YL
VD
J
H�
D�

G
LP
LQ
LV
K
HG
�U
R
OH
�I
R
U�
WR
X
UL
VP
��
$
V�
/R
FX
P
�S
X
W�
LW
�L
Q
�W
K
H�

'
HV
WL
Q
DW
LR
Q
�6
WU
DW
HJ
\�
³W
R
X
UL
VP
�L
V�
Q
R
W�
D�
S
DQ
DF
HD
´�
�
��

7
K
H�
YL
VL
R
Q
�I
R
U�
0
DU
J
DW
H�
R
X
WO
LQ
HG
�L
Q
�W
K
H�
'
HV
WL
Q
DW
LR
Q
�

6
WU
DW
HJ
\�
LV
�R
I�
D�
³K
LJ
K
O\
�D
WW
UD
FW
LY
H�
WR
Z
Q
�E
\�
WK
H�

VH
D´
�
�
��
UD
WK
HU
�W
K
DQ
�D
�V
HD
VL
G
H�
UH
VR
UW
�¿
OOH
G
�Z
LW
K
�W
R
X
UL
VW
�

DW
WU
DF
WL
R
Q
V�
�(
OH
P
HQ
WV
�R
I�
LW
V�
R
UL
J
LQ
DO
�Y
LV
LW
R
U�
R
II
HU
�Z
LOO
�

UH
P
DL
Q
�X
Q
FK
DQ
J
HG
��
Z
LW
K
�W
K
H�
E
HD
FK
�D
Q
G
�2
OG
�7
R
Z
Q
�L
Q
�

S
DU
WL
FX
OD
U�
S
UR
YL
G
LQ
J
�D
�Q
DW
X
UD
O�
DQ
G
�E
X
LOW
�H
Q
YL
UR
Q
P
HQ
W�

R
I�
T
X
DO
LW
\�
DQ
G
�F
K
DU
DF
WH
U�
�

�
��
�
��
$
�F
R
P
S
UH
K
HQ
VL
YH
�0
DV
WH
US
OD
Q
�D
Q
G
�,
P
S
OH
P
HQ
WD
WL
R
Q
�

3O
DQ
�
�
�I
R
U�
WK
H�

K
DV
�E
HH
Q
�D
J
UH
HG
�L
Q
FO
X
G
LQ
J
��
�
�G
HY
HO
R
S
P
HQ
W�
VL
WH
V�

VW
UH
WF
K
LQ
J
�I
UR
P
�W
K
H�
5
R\
DO
�6
HD
E
DW
K
LQ
J
�+
R
VS
LW
DO
�W
R
�W
K
H�

/L
G
R�
��
7
K
H�
RY
HU
DO
O�
DL
P
�R
I�
WK
H�
UH
Q
HZ
DO
�S
UR
J
UD
P
P
H�
LV
�

WZ
R
�I
R
OG
��
)L
UV
WO
\�
�W
R
�U
HN
LQ
G
OH
�D
Q
G
�U
HS
DF
ND
J
H�
0
DU
J
DW
H¶
V�

YL
VL
WR
U�
LQ
G
X
VW
U\
��
Z
LW
K
�V
LW
H�
G
HY
HO
R
S
P
HQ
WV
�E
UL
Q
J
LQ
J
�D
�

µF
UL
WL
FD
O�
P
DV
V¶
�R
I�
YL
VL
WR
UV
��
WU
DQ
VI
R
UP
LQ
J
�0
DU
J
DW
H¶
V�

LP
DJ
H�
DQ
G
�F
UH
DW
LQ
J
�V
S
LQ
�R
II
�L
Q
G
X
VW
UL
HV
��
6
HF
R
Q
G
O\
��
WR
�

FK
DQ
J
H�
WK
H�
G
HP
R
J
UD
S
K
LF
�R
I�
WK
H�
UH
VL
G
HQ
WL
DO
�S
R
S
X
OD
WL
R
Q
�

DW
WU
DF
WL
Q
J
�D
�P
R
UH
�V
WD
E
OH
��
Z
HD
OW
K
LH
U�
R
Z
Q
HU
�R
FF
X
S
DQ
W�

S
R
S
X
OD
WL
R
Q
�W
K
UR
X
J
K
�W
K
H�
FR
Q
VW
UX
FW
LR
Q
�R
I�
T
X
DO
LW
\�

UH
VL
G
HQ
WL
DO
�S
UR
S
HU
W\
��

�
��
�
��
7
K
H�
P
DL
Q
�Y
HK
LF
OH
�I
R
U�
FR
�R
UG
LQ
DW
LQ
J
�U
HJ
HQ
HU
DW
LR
Q
�L
Q
�

0
DU
J
DW
H�
LV
�W
K
H�

7
K
H�
3D
UW
Q
HU
VK
LS
�E
UL
Q
J
V�
WR
J
HW
K
HU
�W
K
H�
HI
IR
UW
V�
R
I�

LW
V�
P
HP
E
HU
V�
�
��
DQ
G
�D
�E
X
G
J
HW
�R
I�
�
�
�
P
��
LQ
WR
�D
�

FR
P
S
UH
K
HQ
VL
YH
�V
WU
DW
HJ
\�
DQ
G
�L
P
S
OH
P
HQ
WD
WL
R
Q
�S
OD
Q
��

7
K
H�
0
DV
WH
US
OD
Q
�W
K
H\
�D
UH
�D
OO�
Z
R
UN
LQ
J
�W
R
�G
LY
LG
HV
�

0
DU
J
DW
H�
LQ
WR
�I
R
X
U�
µT
X
DU
WH
UV
¶�
LQ
�R
UG
HU
�W
R
�S
UR
YL
G
H�

G
LV
WL
Q
FW
�S
OD
FH
V�
Z
LW
K
�D
S
S
HD
O�
WR
�U
HV
LG
HQ
WV
�D
Q
G
�Y
LV
LW
R
UV
��

�
��
�
��
7
K
H�
3D
UW
Q
HU
VK
LS
�E
UL
Q
J
V�
WR
J
HW
K
HU
�D
OO�
NH
\�
S
X
E
OLF
�

DJ
HQ
FL
HV
�U
HT
X
LU
HG
�W
R
�W
DN
H�
IR
UZ
DU
G
�W
K
H�
S
K
\V
LF
DO
�

G
HY
HO
R
S
P
HQ
WV
��
DQ
G
�K
DV
�D
�F
OH
DU
O\
�G
H¿
Q
HG
�S
UR
J
UD
P
P
H�

R
I�
S
UR
MH
FW
V�
�7
K
H�
R
X
WS
X
WV
�D
Q
WL
FL
S
DW
HG
�I
UR
P
�W
K
HV
H�

S
UR
MH
FW
V�
DU
H�
VH
W�
R
X
W�
E
HO
R
Z
��
DO
WK
R
X
J
K
�W
K
H�
LP
S
DF
W�
R
I�
WK
H�

S
UR
J
UD
P
P
H�
R
Q
FH
�F
R
P
S
OH
WH
G
�Z
R
X
OG
�E
H�
WR
�W
UD
Q
VI
R
UP
�

WK
H�
S
K
\V
LF
DO
�I
DE
UL
F�
R
I�
WK
H�
WR
Z
Q
�D
Q
G
�J
LY
H�
D�
VL
J
Q
L¿
FD
Q
W�

E
R
R
VW
�W
R
�W
K
H�
YL
VL
WR
U�
HF
R
Q
R
P
\�

�
��
�
��
$
�Z
HO
O�
G
HY
HO
R
S
HG

LV
�D
�N
H\
�H
OH
P
HQ
W�
R
I�

WK
H�
YL
VL
R
Q
�I
R
U�
0
DU
J
DW
H�
�%
X
LOG
LQ
J
�R
Q
�W
K
H�
G
HY
HO
R
S
P
HQ
W�

R
I�
WK
H�
7X
UQ
HU
�&
R
Q
WH
P
S
R
UD
U\
��
WK
H�
DL
P
�R
I�
WK
H�
0
DU
J
DW
H�

'
HV
WL
Q
DW
LR
Q
�6
WU
DW
HJ
\�
LV
�W
R
�W
X
UQ
�0
DU
J
DW
H�
LQ
WR
�D
�K
X
E
�

IR
U�
FX
OW
X
UD
O�
HY
HQ
WV
��
DU
WL
VW
LF
�J
R
R
G
V�
DQ
G
�F
UH
DW
LY
H�

S
UR
G
X
FW
LR
Q
��
$
V�
P
HQ
WL
R
Q
HG
�D
E
RY
H�
�D
�F
X
OW
X
UD
O�
YL
VL
R
Q
�K
DV
�

E
HH
Q
�F
R
P
P
LV
VL
R
Q
HG
�E
\�
0
DU
J
DW
H�
5
HQ
HZ
DO
�3
DU
WQ
HU
VK
LS
�

DQ
G
�W
K
H�
&
R
X
Q
FL
O�
�7
K
LV
�Z
LOO
�R
X
WO
LQ
H�
P
HF
K
DQ
LV
P
V�
IR
U�

VX
UU
R
X
Q
G
LQ
J
�W
K
H�
7X
UQ
HU
�&
R
Q
WH
P
S
R
UD
U\
�Z
LW
K
�D
�Z
LG
HU
�

FX
OW
X
UD
O�
R
II
HU
��
7
K
LV
�Z
LOO
�E
H�
HV
VH
Q
WL
DO
�I
R
U�
WK
H�
LQ
WH
J
UL
W\
�R
I�

WK
H�
RY
HU
DO
O�
R
II
HU
�R
I�
WK
H�
UH
J
HQ
HU
DW
HG
�0
DU
J
DW
H�
�$
G
MD
FH
Q
W�

WR
�W
K
H�
J
DO
OH
U\
�W
K
H�
UH
P
DL
Q
G
HU
�R
I�
WK
H�
5
HQ
G
H]
YR
X
V�
VL
WH
�

Z
LOO
�E
H�
D�
P
L[
HG
�X
VH
�G
HY
HO
R
S
P
HQ
W�
DQ
G
�W
K
H�
3L
HU
�Z
LOO
�E
H�

UH
Q
RY
DW
HG
�D
Q
G
�R
S
HQ
HG
�W
R
�S
X
E
OLF
�X
VH
��
�

�
��
�
��
,Q
�S
UR
[L
P
LW
\�
�)
R
UW
�5
R
DG
�Z
LOO
�E
H�
UH
G
HY
HO
R
S
HG
�D
V�
D�

µJ
DW
HZ
D\
¶�
LQ
WR
�W
K
H�
2
OG
�7
R
Z
Q
��
3O
DQ
Q
HG
�U
HV
LG
HQ
WL
DO
�D
Q
G
�

DU
WL
VW
V�
VW
X
G
LR
�V
S
DF
H�
LQ
�W
K
H�
2
OG
�7
R
Z
Q
�L
WV
HO
I�
Z
LOO
�I
R
UP
�

WK
H�
FR
UH
�R
I�
D�
FX
OW
X
UD
O�
T
X
DU
WH
U�

�
��
�
��
7
K
HU
H�
Z
LOO
�E
H�
DQ
R
WK
HU
�W
\S
H�
R
I�
YL
VL
WR
U�
R
II
HU
�L
Q
�W
K
H�

µ/
LI
HV
W\
OH
�T
X
DU
WH
U¶
��
FH
Q
WU
HG
�R
Q
�W
K
H�
UH
G
HY
HO
R
S
P
HQ
W�
R
I�

WK
H�
'
UH
DP
OD
Q
G
�V
LW
H�
�&
X
UU
HQ
W�
S
OD
Q
V�
UH
WD
LQ
�W
K
H�
FL
Q
HP
D�

DQ
G
�W
K
H�
6
FH
Q
LF
�5
DL
OZ
D\
��
DQ
G
�L
Q
FO
X
G
H�
DQ
�D
P
X
VH
P
HQ
W�

S
DU
N�
�6
R
P
H�
Q
R
Q
�F
R
P
P
HU
FL
DO
�O
HL
VX
UH
�I
DF
LOL
WL
HV
�D
Q
G
�Q
HZ
�

K
R
X
VL
Q
J
�Z
LOO
�D
OV
R
�E
H�
FU
HD
WH
G
�R
Q
�W
K
H�
HD
VW
HU
Q
�V
LG
H�
R
I�

WK
H�
VL
WH
��

�
��
�
��
1
HZ
�O
LI
H�
Z
LOO
�E
H�
LQ
MH
FW
HG
�L
Q
WR
�W
K
H�
+
LJ
K
�6
WU
HH
W�
�D
Q
G
�

D�
NH
\�
VL
WH
�L
Q
�W
K
H�
WR
Z
Q
�F
HQ
WU
H�
Z
LOO
�E
H�
WX
UQ
HG
�L
Q
WR
�D
Q
�

R
I¿
FH
��
UH
WD
LO�
DQ
G
�U
HV
LG
HQ
WL
DO
�V
FK
HP
H�
�7
K
HV
H�
Z
LOO
�E
H�

FR
P
S
OH
P
HQ
WH
G
�E
\�
LP
S
UR
YH
P
HQ
WV
�W
R
�I
R
R
WZ
D\
�D
Q
G
�

FD
UU
LD
J
HZ
D\
�V
X
UI
DF
HV
�D
Q
G
�S
HG
HV
WU
LD
Q
LV
DW
LR
Q
�R
I�
WK
H�

/R
Z
HU
�+
LJ
K
�6
WU
HH
W�
WR
�L
P
S
UR
YH
�F
R
Q
Q
HF
WL
YL
W\
�D
Q
G
�

LQ
FU
HD
VH
�I
R
R
WI
DO
O�

�
��
�
��
7
K
HU
H�
LV
�E
UR
DG
�D
J
UH
HP
HQ
W�
DP
R
Q
J
�D
OO�
S
DU
WQ
HU
V�
WK
DW
�

WK
HV
H�
S
UR
MH
FW
V�
DU
H�
E
HL
Q
J
�G
HO
LY
HU
HG
�D
V�
HI
IH
FW
LY
HO
\�
DV
�

S
R
VV
LE
OH
��
7
K
H�
0
DU
J
DW
H�
5
HQ
HZ
DO
�3
DU
WQ
HU
VK
LS
�E
UL
Q
J
V�

WR
J
HW
K
HU
�D
OO�
WK
H�
Q
HF
HV
VD
U\
�S
X
E
OLF
�D
J
HQ
FL
HV
�D
Q
G
�F
R
�

R
UG
LQ
DW
HV
�D
FW
LY
LW
\�
�7
K
H�
R
Q
O\
�F
UL
WL
FL
VP
�Y
R
LF
HG
�Z
DV
�W
K
DW
�

WK
HU
H�
LV
�D
�W
HQ
G
HQ
F\
�W
R
�V
HH
�W
K
H�
S
UR
MH
FW
V�
LQ
G
LY
LG
X
DO
O\
�

UD
WK
HU
�W
K
DQ
�W
R
�P
DL
Q
WD
LQ
�D
�V
WU
DW
HJ
LF
�R
YH
UY
LH
Z
�R
I�
WK
H�

LQ
WH
U�
FR
Q
Q
HF
WL
R
Q
V�
�7
K
LV
�P
HD
Q
V�
WK
DW
�L
VV
X
HV
�V
X
FK
�D
V�

FR
P
P
X
Q
LW
\�
HQ
J
DJ
HP
HQ
W�
FD
Q
�H
DV
LO\
�E
H�
RY
HU
OR
R
NH
G
�)
R
U�

H[
DP
S
OH
�O
R
FD
O�
UH
VL
G
HQ
WV
�L
Q
WH
UY
LH
Z
HG
�I
R
U�
WK
LV
�U
HS
R
UW
�

G
LG
�Q
R
W�
IH
HO
�W
K
DW
�W
K
H�
7X
UQ
HU
�&
R
Q
WH
P
S
R
UD
U\
�Z
R
X
OG
�

E
H�
UH
OH
YD
Q
W�
WR
�W
K
HP
��
7
K
LV
�L
V�
G
HV
S
LW
H�
WK
H�
H[
WH
Q
VL
YH
�

FR
Q
VX
OW
DW
LR
Q
�S
UR
J
UD
P
P
H�
FR
Q
G
X
FW
HG
�I
R
U�
WK
H�
S
UR
MH
FW
�

HV
WL
P
DW
HG
�W
R
�K
DY
H�
LQ
FO
X
G
HG
�R
YH
U�
�
��
�
�
�S
HR
S
OH
��

$
�P
R
UH
�F
R
Q
FH
UW
HG
�D
S
S
UR
DF
K
�W
R
�Z
R
UN
LQ
J
�Z
LW
K
�D
Q
G
�

HQ
J
DJ
LQ
J
�W
K
H�
FR
P
P
X
Q
LW
\�
DF
UR
VV
�W
K
H�
S
UR
J
UD
P
P
H�

P
LJ
K
W�
K
HO
S
�W
R
�D
OOD
\�
WK
HL
U�
FR
Q
FH
UQ
V�
�

�
��
�
��

��
7
K
H�
S
DU
WQ
HU
VK
LS
�K
DV
�E
UR
X
J
K
W�
WR
J
HW
K
HU
�D
Q
�

LP
S
UH
VV
LY
H�
UD
Q
J
H�
R
I�
UH
J
HQ
HU
DW
LR
Q
�S
UR
MH
FW
V�
Z
K
LF
K
��

Z
K
HQ
�F
R
P
S
OH
WH
G
��
Z
LOO
�W
UD
Q
VI
R
UP
�W
K
H�
S
K
\V
LF
DO
�I
DE
UL
F�

R
I�
0
DU
J
DW
H�
�,
Q
�Y
LH
Z
�R
I�
WK
H�
HF
R
Q
R
P
LF
�S
UR
E
OH
P
V�

ID
FL
Q
J
�0
DU
J
DW
H�
WK
H�
IR
FX
V�
R
I�
WK
LV
�Z
R
UN
�L
V�
VH
Q
VL
E
OH
�D
Q
G
�

DS
S
UR
S
UL
DW
H�
�

�
��
�
��
7
K
HV
H�
S
UR
MH
FW
V�
DQ
G
�S
UR
J
UD
P
P
HV
�D
UH
�F
OH
DU
O\
�F
UX
FL
DO
�

IR
U�
WK
H�
IX
WX
UH
�R
I�
0
DU
J
DW
H�
�D
Q
G
�H
DF
K
�R
I�
WK
H�
HO
HP
HQ
WV
�

Z
LOO
�Q
HH
G
�W
R
�E
H�
VH
FX
UH
G
�L
Q
�R
UG
HU
�W
R
�D
FK
LH
YH
�W
K
H�

DQ
WL
FL
S
DW
HG
�L
P
S
DF
WV
��
7
K
LV
�L
Q
FO
X
G
HV
�W
K
H�
G
HO
LY
HU
\�
R
I�
WK
H�

'
HV
WL
Q
DW
LR
Q
�6
WU
DW
HJ
\�
DQ
G
�F
X
OW
X
UD
O�
YL
VL
R
Q
�D
Q
G
�D
FW
LR
Q
�

S
OD
Q
�R
Q
FH
�L
W�
LV
�G
HY
HO
R
S
HG
��
DQ
G
�L
W�
LV
�Q
R
W�
FO
HD
U�
WK
DW
�

WK
HU
H�
DU
H�
WK
H�
UH
VR
X
UF
HV
�L
G
HQ
WL
¿
HG
�W
R
�G
R
�W
K
LV
��

�
��
�
��
7
K
HU
H�
LV
�D
�Z
LG
H�
YD
UL
HW
\�
R
I�
OR
FD
O�
�U
HJ
LR
Q
DO
�D
Q
G
�Q
DW
LR
Q
DO
�

E
X
VL
Q
HV
V�
VX
S
S
R
UW
�S
UR
YL
G
HU
V�
DY
DL
OD
E
OH
�I
R
U�
7
K
DQ
HW
�

E
X
VL
Q
HV
VH
V�
WR
�D
FF
HV
V�
�0
X
FK
�R
I�
WK
LV
�D
FW
LY
LW
\�
LV
�I
R
FX
VH
G
�

R
Q
�S
UR
YL
G
LQ
J
�W
UD
LQ
LQ
J
�D
Q
G
�F
R
Q
VX
OW
LQ
J
�V
X
S
S
R
UW
�W
R
�

G
HO
LY
HU
�N
Q
R
Z
�K
R
Z
�W
R
�µ
Z
R
X
OG
�E
H¶
�R
U�
µH
DU
O\
�V
WD
J
H¶
�

HQ
WU
HS
UH
Q
HX
UV
¶�
�
��

�
��
�
��

S
UR
YL
G
HV
�L
Q
IR
UP
DW
LR
Q
��

DV
VH
VV
P
HQ
WV
�R
I�
E
X
VL
Q
HV
V�
VW
UH
Q
J
WK
V�
DQ
G
�L
G
HQ
WL
¿
FD
WL
R
Q
�

R
I�
VX
S
S
R
UW
�V
HU
YL
FH
V�
Q
HH
G
HG
�W
R
�E
X
VL
Q
HV
VH
V�
DQ
G
�S
UH
�

VW
DU
W�
LQ
G
LY
LG
X
DO
V�
�
��

�I
DF
LOL
WD
WH
V�

DQ
G
�V
X
S
S
R
UW
�Q
HW
Z
R
UN
V�
R
I�
VW
DU
W�
X
S
�D
Q
G
�H
DU
O\
�V
WD
J
H�

HQ
WH
US
UL
VH
V�
DF
UR
VV
�1
R
UW
K
�.
HQ
W¶
�
�
��
,W
�K
DV
�I
DF
LOL
WD
WH
G
�

WK
H�
IR
UP
DW
LR
Q
�R
I�
WZ
R
�Q
HW
Z
R
UN
LQ
J
�J
UR
X
S
V�
�R
Q
H�
IR
U�

WK
H�
&
UH
DW
LY
H�
VH
FW
R
U�
DQ
G
�W
K
H�
VH
FR
Q
G
�I
R
U�
Z
R
P
HQ
�

Q
R
W�
LQ
�H
G
X
FD
WL
R
Q
��
HP
S
OR
\P
HQ
W�
R
U�
WU
DL
Q
LQ
J
��
1
(
(
7
��
�

7H
FK
Q
R
OR
J
\�
(
Q
WH
US
UL
VH
�.
HQ
W�
VX
S
S
R
UW
V�
LQ
G
LY
LG
X
DO
V�

6
,7
(

3/
$
1
1
(
'
�&
2
1
7
(
1
7

(
6
7
,0
$
7
(
'
�

(
0
3/
2
<
0
(
1
7
�2
8
7
38
7
6

7X
UQ
HU
�

&
R
Q
WH
P
S
R
UD
U\

�
��
�
�
P
ð�
J
DO
OH
U\
�V
S
DF
H

�
�
�M
R
E
V

'
UH
DP
OD
Q
G
�

$
UO
LQ
J
WR
Q

�
�
�$
FU
H�
VL
WH

�
�
�
�±
��
�
�
�U
HV
LG
HQ
WL
DO
�

X
Q
LW
V

�
��
�
�
P
ð�
UH
VW
DX
UD
Q
WV

�
��
�
�
P
ð�
UH
WD
LO

�
��
�
�
�P
ð�
OH
LV
X
UH

�
�
�
�M
R
E
V

�
�
�D
FU
HV
�R
I�
E
R
Z
Q
¿
HO
G
�

OD
Q
G
�U
HF
OD
LP
HG

/L
G
R

�
�$
FU
H�
VL
WH

�
�
�
�±
��
�
�
�U
HV
LG
HQ
WL
DO
�

X
Q
LW
V

�
�
�
�E
HG
�K
R
WH
O

�
��
�
�
P
ð�
OH
LV
X
UH
�D
Q
G
�

UH
VW
DX
UD
Q
WV

�
�
�±
��
�
�
�M
R
E
V

�
�D
FU
HV
�R
I�
E
UR
Z
Q
¿
HO
G
�

OD
Q
G
�U
HF
OD
LP
HG

5
R\
DO
�

6
HD
E
DW
K
LQ
J

�
�
�
�U
HV
LG
HQ
WL
DO
�X
Q
LW
V

&
R
Q
VW
UX
FW
LR
Q
�M
R
E
V

�
�D
FU
HV
�R
I�
E
UR
Z
Q
¿
HO
G
�

OD
Q
G
�U
HF
OD
LP
HG

0
DU
NV
�	
�

6
S
HQ
FH
UV

�
��
�
�
�P
ð�
UH
WD
LO

��
�
�U
HV
LG
HQ
WL
DO
�X
Q
LW
V

�
��
�
�
�P
ð�
FR
P
P
HU
FL
DO
�

�
�
�
�M
R
E
V

�
�D
FU
H�
R
I�
E
UR
Z
Q
¿
HO
G
�

OD
Q
G
�U
HF
OD
LP
HG

)R
UW
�5
R
DG

�
�
�U
HV
LG
HQ
WL
DO
�X
Q
LW
V

�
�D
FU
HV
�R
I�
E
UR
Z
Q
¿
HO
G
�

OD
Q
G
�U
HF
OD
LP
HG

5
HQ
G
H]
YR
X
V

�
�
�
�U
HV
LG
HQ
WL
DO
�X
Q
LW
V

�
�
�
�E
HG
�K
R
WH
O

�
�
�M
R
E
V

�
�D
FU
HV
�R
I�
E
UR
Z
Q
¿
HO
G
�

OD
Q
G
�U
HF
OD
LP
HG

+
DU
E
R
X
U�
$
UP

�
�
�
P
ð�
R
I�
FR
P
P
HU
FL
DO
�

VS
DF
H

�
�
�M
R
E
V�
)7
(

4
X
HH
Q
V�
$
UP
V�

<D
UG

�
�
�U
HV
LG
HQ
WL
DO
�X
Q
LW
V

�
�
�
P
ð�
R
I�
FR
P
P
HU
FL
DO
�

VS
DF
H

�
�
�M
R
E
V�
)7
(

�
��
�D
FU
H�
R
I�
E
UR
Z
Q
¿
HO
G
�

OD
Q
G
�U
HF
OD
LP
HG

Page 60



Z
DQ
WL
Q
J
�W
R
�V
HW
�X
S
�W
K
HL
U�
R
Z
Q
�E
X
VL
Q
HV
V�
�7
K
H�
3U
LQ
FH
V�

7U
X
VW
�D
Z
DU
G
V�
VW
DU
W�
X
S
�J
UD
Q
WV
�D
YH
UD
J
LQ
J
��
�
��
�
�
�D
Q
G
�

S
UR
YL
G
HV
�E
X
VL
Q
HV
V�
S
OD
Q
Q
LQ
J
�D
G
YL
FH
�D
Q
G
�P
HQ
WR
UL
Q
J
�D
V�

S
DU
W�
R
I�
R
Q
J
R
LQ
J
�V
X
S
S
R
UW
��

�
��
�
��
:
LW
K
LQ
�W
K
H�
WZ
R
�Z
DU
G
V�
VR
P
H�
VX
S
S
R
UW
�I
R
U�
E
X
VL
Q
HV
VH
V�
LV
�

S
UR
YL
G
HG
�E
\�
WZ
R
�N
H\
�O
R
FD
OO\
�E
DV
HG
�S
DU
WQ
HU
VK
LS
V�
��
WK
H�

�D
Q
G
�W
K
H

��
7
K
HL
U�
R
I¿
FH
UV
�X
Q
G
HU
WD
NH
�S
UR
P
R
WL
R
Q
�

Z
R
UN
��
S
DU
WL
FX
OD
UO
\�
LQ
�U
HO
DW
LR
Q
�W
R
�H
YH
Q
WV
��
E
X
W�
OLP
LW
HG
�

Z
R
UN
�Z
LW
K
�L
Q
G
LY
LG
X
DO
�W
UD
G
HU
V�
�7
K
HU
H�
LV
�Q
R
W�
FX
UU
HQ
WO
\�

DQ
�H
II
HF
WL
YH
�W
R
Z
Q
�F
HQ
WU
H�
P
DQ
DJ
HP
HQ
W�
IX
Q
FW
LR
Q
�

FR
Q
FH
Q
WU
DW
LQ
J
�R
Q
�L
Q
FU
HD
VL
Q
J
�W
K
H�
FR
P
S
HW
LW
LY
HQ
HV
V�
R
I�

OR
FD
O�
WU
DG
HU
V�
DQ
G
�H
Q
FR
X
UD
J
LQ
J
�R
WK
HU
V�
LQ
��
��

�
��
�
��

��
7R
�D
�O
DU
J
H�
H[
WH
Q
W�
WK
H�
IR
UW
X
Q
HV
�R
I�
OR
FD
O�

E
X
VL
Q
HV
VH
V�
DU
H�
WL
HG
�X
S
�L
Q
�W
K
H�
HF
R
Q
R
P
LF
�G
HY
HO
R
S
P
HQ
W�

DQ
G
�U
HJ
HQ
HU
DW
LR
Q
�R
I�
0
DU
J
DW
H�
DV
�D
�Z
K
R
OH
��
+
R
Z
HY
HU
��

WK
H�
J
HQ
HU
LF
�S
UR
YL
VL
R
Q
�R
I�
E
X
VL
Q
HV
V�
VX
S
S
R
UW
�L
V�
OH
VV
�

OLN
HO
\�
WR
�H
[S
HU
LH
Q
FH
�K
LJ
K
�O
HY
HO
V�
R
I�
WD
NH
�X
S
�L
Q
�G
HS
UL
YH
G
�

DU
HD
V�
�D
Q
G
�H
YL
G
HQ
FH
�R
I�
WK
H�
K
LJ
K
�O
HY
HO
�R
I�
YD
FD
Q
FL
HV
�L
Q
�

FR
P
P
HU
FL
DO
�D
Q
G
�U
HW
DL
O�
S
UH
P
LV
HV
�Z
R
X
OG
�V
X
S
S
R
UW
�W
K
H�

Q
HH
G
�I
R
U�
LQ
WH
Q
VL
¿
FD
WL
R
Q
�R
I�
HF
R
Q
R
P
LF
�G
HY
HO
R
S
P
HQ
W�

Z
R
UN
�L
Q
�0
DU
J
DW
H�
��

�
'
UL
YH
UV
�R
I�
FK
DQ
J
H

�
��
�
��
'
HV
S
LW
H�
J
UR
Z
WK
�L
Q
�7
K
DQ
HW
�D
V�
D�
Z
K
R
OH
��
0
DU
J
DW
H�
�D
Q
G
�

WK
H�
WZ
R
�Z
DU
G
V�
LQ
�S
DU
WL
FX
OD
U�
�K
DY
H�
Z
LW
Q
HV
VH
G
�F
R
Q
WL
Q
X
HG
�

HF
R
Q
R
P
LF
�G
HF
OLQ
H�
�7
K
HU
H�
LV
�D
�O
DF
N�
R
I�
G
LY
HU
VL
W\
�L
Q
�W
K
H�

OR
FD
O�
HF
R
Q
R
P
\�
DQ
G
�D
Q
�R
YH
U�
UH
OLD
Q
FH
�R
Q
�H
P
S
OR
\P
HQ
W�

LQ
�W
K
H�
S
X
E
OLF
�V
HF
WR
U�
�

�
��
�
��
7
K
H�
NH
\�
G
UL
YH
UV
�R
I�
WK
H�
FK
DQ
J
H�
LQ
�W
K
H�
OR
FD
O�
HF
R
Q
R
P
\�

DU
H�
��

��
)R
UH
FD
VW
�W
UH
Q
G
V�
LQ
�W
K
H�
Q
DW
LR
Q
DO
�D
Q
G
�J
OR
E
DO
�

HF
R
Q
R
P
\�
�

��
7
K
H�
G
HF
OLQ
H�
R
I�
WR
X
UL
VP
�U
HO
DW
HG
�L
Q
G
X
VW
UL
HV
��
DQ
G
�

��
7
K
H�
FK
DQ
J
LQ
J
�Q
DW
X
UH
�R
I�
OH
LV
X
UH
�D
Q
G
�F
R
Q
VX
P
S
WL
R
Q

�
��
�
��
7
K
H�
FR
Q
WH
[W
�I
R
U�
WK
LV
�V
WX
G
\�
LV
�R
Q
H�
R
I�
FR
Q
WL
Q
X
LQ
J
�

Q
DW
LR
Q
DO
�D
Q
G
�J
OR
E
DO
�F
K
DQ
J
H�
�,
Q
WH
Q
VL
I\
LQ
J
�L
Q
WH
UQ
DW
LR
Q
DO
�

FR
P
S
HW
LW
LR
Q
�D
Q
G
�W
K
H�
HP
HU
J
HQ
FH
�R
I�
Q
HZ
�J
OR
E
DO
�

HF
R
Q
R
P
LF
�S
R
Z
HU
K
R
X
VH
V�
VX
FK
�D
V�
&
K
LQ
D�
DQ
G
�,
Q
G
LD
�

S
UR
YL
G
H�
FK
DO
OH
Q
J
HV
�E
X
W�
DO
VR
�R
S
S
R
UW
X
Q
LW
LH
V�
IR
U�
WK
H�

Q
DW
LR
Q
DO
�H
FR
Q
R
P
\�
�

�
��
�
��
7
K
H�
8
.
�H
FR
Q
R
P
\�
LV
�V
WL
OO�
X
Q
G
HU
J
R
LQ
J
�D
�S
HU
LR
G
�R
I�

HF
R
Q
R
P
LF
�U
HV
WU
X
FW
X
UL
Q
J
��
Z
LW
K
�W
K
H�
FR
Q
WL
Q
X
HG
�O
R
Q
J
�

WH
UP
�G
HF
OLQ
H�
R
I�
P
DQ
X
ID
FW
X
UL
Q
J
�D
Q
G
�W
K
H�
J
UR
Z
WK
�R
I�
WK
H�

VH
UY
LF
H�
VH
FW
R
U�
�D
Q
G
�W
K
H�
S
DF
H�
R
I�
FK
DQ
J
H�
LV
�X
Q
OLN
HO
\�
WR
�

VO
R
Z
��
:
K
LOH
�W
K
H�
FX
UU
HQ
W�
HF
R
Q
R
P
LF
�F
OLP
DW
H�
LV
�X
Q
FH
UW
DL
Q
��

WK
H�
8
.
�¿
Q
DQ
FL
DO
�D
Q
G
�E
X
VL
Q
HV
V�
VH
UY
LF
HV
�V
HF
WR
U�
K
DV
�

G
UL
YH
Q
�P
X
FK
�R
I�
WK
H�
J
UR
Z
WK
�L
Q
�W
K
H�
HF
R
Q
R
P
\�
RY
HU
�

WK
H�
OD
VW
�G
HF
DG
H�
R
U�
VR
�D
Q
G
�W
K
H�
WU
HQ
G
�W
R
Z
DU
G
V�
K
LJ
K
HU
�

S
UR
G
X
FW
LY
LW
\�
NQ
R
Z
OH
G
J
H�
E
DV
HG
�L
Q
G
X
VW
UL
HV
�L
V�
IR
UH
FD
VW
�

WR
�F
R
Q
WL
Q
X
H�
�$
V�
FR
Q
VX
P
HU
V�
E
HF
R
P
H�
UL
FK
HU
��
OH
LV
X
UH
�

VS
HQ
G
LQ
J
�D
Q
G
�W
R
X
UL
VP
�L
V�
DO
VR
�O
LN
HO
\�
WR
�L
Q
FU
HD
VH
��
,Q
�

DG
G
LW
LR
Q
��
WK
H�
DJ
HL
Q
J
�S
R
S
X
OD
WL
R
Q
�Z
LOO
�S
UR
P
S
W�
K
X
J
H�

J
UR
Z
WK
�R
S
S
R
UW
X
Q
LW
LH
V�
LQ
�K
HD
OW
K
�F
DU
H�

�
��
�
��
*
LY
HQ
�W
K
H�
G
HD
UW
K
�R
I�
NQ
R
Z
OH
G
J
H�
LQ
G
X
VW
UL
HV
�L
Q
�0
DU
J
DW
H�

WK
H�
OR
FD
O�
HF
R
Q
R
P
\�
LV
�Q
R
W�
OLN
HO
\�
WR
�E
HQ
H¿
W�
IU
R
P
�W
K
HV
H�

WU
HQ
G
V�
�Z
LW
K
�W
K
H�
S
R
VV
LE
OH
�H
[F
HS
WL
R
Q
�R
I�
WK
H�
FD
UH
�V
HF
WR
U�
�

7
K
H�
OR
FD
O�
HF
R
Q
R
P
\�
LV
�

�R
Q
�H
P
S
OR
\P
HQ
W�
LQ
�

WK
H

��
*
LY
HQ
�W
K
H�
H[
S
HF
WH
G
�V
OR
Z
�G
R
Z
Q
�L
Q
�

WK
H�
J
UR
Z
WK
�L
Q
�S
X
E
OLF
�H
[S
HQ
G
LW
X
UH
�W
K
LV
�P
D\
�Z
HO
O�
K
DY
H�

D�
Q
HJ
DW
LY
H�
LP
S
DF
W�
R
Q
�W
K
H�
OR
FD
O�
HF
R
Q
R
P
\�
LQ
�W
K
H�
IX
WX
UH
�

DV
�D
Q
\�
MR
E
�O
R
VV
HV
�Z
LOO
�L
P
S
DF
W�
VL
J
Q
L¿
FD
Q
WO
\�
R
Q
�O
R
FD
O�

UH
VL
G
HQ
WV
�

�
��
�
��
2
YH
U�
WK
H�
OD
VW
��
�
�\
HD
UV
�W
K
H�

�L
Q
�W
K
H�
8
.
�K
DV
�K
DG
�D
�S
UR
IR
X
Q
G
�H
II
HF
W�
R
Q
�

VH
DV
LG
H�
WR
Z
Q
V�
�7
K
H�
WR
X
UL
VP
�L
Q
G
X
VW
U\
�Z
DV
�W
K
H�
P
DL
Q
�

UH
DV
R
Q
�I
R
U�
WK
HL
U�
J
UR
Z
WK
�G
X
UL
Q
J
�W
K
H�
9
LF
WR
UL
DQ
�H
UD
�D
Q
G
�

WK
LV
�J
UR
Z
WK
�S
HD
NH
G
�G
X
UL
Q
J
�W
K
H�
HD
UO
\�
�
�
�
�
V�
�7
K
HU
H�

DU
H�
D�
Q
X
P
E
HU
�R
I�
NH
\�
WU
HQ
G
V�
Z
K
LF
K
�K
DY
H�
G
UL
YH
Q
�W
K
LV
�

G
HF
OLQ
H�
�Q
DP
HO
\�
�W
K
H�
LQ
FU
HD
VH
G
�S
R
S
X
OD
UL
W\
�R
I�
IR
UH
LJ
Q
�

K
R
OLG
D\
V�
�W
K
H�
DG
YH
Q
W�
R
I�
DI
IR
UG
DE
OH
�V
K
R
UW
�K
DX
O�
À
LJ
K
WV
��

DQ
G
�W
K
H�
VK
LI
W�
LQ
�W
K
H�
%
UL
WL
VK
�W
R
X
UL
VW
�L
Q
G
X
VW
U\
�W
R
Z
DU
G
V�

VK
R
UW
�E
UH
DN
�Y
LV
LW
R
UV
�D
Q
G
�G
D\
�W
UL
S
S
HU
V�
�

�
��
�
��
$
�P
DV
VL
YH
�R
YH
UV
HD
V�
S
DF
ND
J
H�
WR
X
U�
K
R
OLG
D\
�L
Q
G
X
VW
U\
�

K
DV
�S
X
W�
IR
UH
LJ
Q
�K
R
OLG
D\
V�
Z
LW
K
LQ
�W
K
H�
UH
DF
K
�R
I�
P
R
VW
�R
I�

WK
H�
S
R
S
X
OD
WL
R
Q
��
+
R
Z
HY
HU
��
P
DQ
\�
S
HR
S
OH
�W
DN
H�
P
R
UH
�

WK
DQ
�R
Q
H�
K
R
OLG
D\
�D
�\
HD
U�
�7
K
HL
U�
P
DL
Q
�K
R
OLG
D\
�P
D\
�E
H�

DE
UR
DG
��
E
X
W�
VH
FR
Q
G
�D
Q
G
�W
K
LU
G
�K
R
OLG
D\
V�
DU
H�
X
VX
DO
O\
�

WD
NH
Q
�L
Q
�%
UL
WD
LQ
��
7
K
H�
Q
X
P
E
HU
�R
I�
VH
FR
Q
G
�K
R
OLG
D\
V�
WD
NH
Q
�

DV
�V
K
R
UW
�E
UH
DN
V�
K
DV
�J
UR
Z
Q
�E
\�
�
�
�S
HU
�F
HQ
W�
LQ
�W
K
H�
S
DV
W�

¿
YH
�\
HD
UV
��
0
DQ
\�
R
WK
HU
�F
R
DV
WD
O�
WR
Z
Q
V�
K
DY
H�
P
DQ
DJ
HG
�

WR
�F
DS
LW
DO
LV
H�
R
Q
�W
K
H�
J
UR
Z
WK
�L
Q
�V
K
R
UW
�E
UH
DN
�K
R
OLG
D\
V�
�

E
X
W�
DO
WK
R
X
J
K
�W
K
H�
'
HV
WL
Q
DW
LR
Q
�6
WU
DW
HJ
\�
Z
LOO
�D
WW
HP
S
W�
WR
�

G
R
�W
K
LV
��
LW
�K
DV
�Q
R
W�
\H
W�
K
DS
S
HQ
HG
�L
Q
�0
DU
J
DW
H�

�
6
X
P
P
DU
\�
RI
�LQ
WH
UY
HQ
WL
RQ
V�
DQ
G�
JD
SV

�
��
�
��
7
K
H�
P
DL
Q
�H
P
S
K
DV
LV
�R
I�
HF
R
Q
R
P
LF
�G
HY
HO
R
S
P
HQ
W�

S
UR
J
UD
P
P
HV
�L
Q
�U
HO
DW
LR
Q
�W
R
�0
DU
J
DW
H�
K
DV
�E
HH
Q
�

G
LY
HU
VL
¿
FD
WL
R
Q
��
UH
J
HQ
HU
DW
LR
Q
�D
Q
G
�E
X
VL
Q
HV
V�
VX
S
S
R
UW
��
�

,P
S
UR
YH
P
HQ
WV
�W
R
�W
K
H�
X
UE
DQ
�I
DE
UL
F�
DQ
G
�U
HJ
HQ
HU
DW
LR
Q
�

R
I�
NH
\�
VL
WH
V�
DU
H�
IX
Q
G
DP
HQ
WD
OO\
�L
P
S
R
UW
DQ
W�
WR
�W
K
H�

IX
WX
UH
�R
I�
WK
H�
WR
Z
Q
��
7
K
H\
�Z
LOO
�E
R
R
VW
�W
K
H�
OR
FD
O�
HF
R
Q
R
P
\�

WK
UR
X
J
K
�U
HG
HY
HO
R
S
LQ
J
�W
K
H�
YL
VL
WR
U�
R
II
HU
�R
I�
WK
H�
WR
Z
Q
��

DQ
G
�H
[W
HQ
G
�W
K
H�
UD
Q
J
H�
DQ
G
�W
\S
H�
R
I�
YL
VL
WR
UV
��
DV
�Z
HO
O�

DV
�H
Q
FR
X
UD
J
LQ
J
�W
K
H�
G
HY
HO
R
S
P
HQ
W�
R
I�
D�
FX
OW
X
UD
O�
DQ
G
�

FU
HD
WL
YH
�V
HF
WR
U�
�7
K
H�
UH
J
HQ
HU
DW
LR
Q
�L
V�
E
HL
Q
J
�W
DN
HQ
�

IR
UZ
DU
G
�W
K
UR
X
J
K
�D
Q
�H
II
HF
WL
YH
�S
DU
WQ
HU
VK
LS
�R
I�
DO
O�
WK
H�

NH
\�
DJ
HQ
FL
HV
��
DQ
G
�Z
K
HQ
�F
R
P
S
OH
WH
G
�Z
LOO
�K
HO
S
�W
R
�

WU
DQ
VI
R
UP
�0
DU
J
DW
H�
�

�
��
�
��
'
LY
HU
VL
¿
FD
WL
R
Q
�R
I�
WK
H�
HF
R
Q
R
P
\�
DQ
G
�V
X
S
S
R
UW
�I
R
U�

WK
H�
J
UR
Z
WK
�R
I�
R
WK
HU
�V
HF
WR
UV
�L
V�
G
HV
LJ
Q
HG
�W
R
�E
HQ
H¿
W�

7
K
DQ
HW
�D
V�
D�
Z
K
R
OH
��
7
K
LV
�Z
R
UN
�Z
LOO
�Q
R
W�
LQ
�L
WV
HO
I�
LP
S
DF
W�

R
Q
�0
DU
J
DW
H¶
V�
YH
U\
�O
R
FD
O�
HF
R
Q
R
P
\�
�D
Q
G
�O
HD
YH
V�
LW
�

VW
LOO
�Y
X
OQ
HU
DE
OH
�G
X
H�
WR
�L
WV
�R
YH
U�
G
HS
HQ
G
HQ
FH
�R
Q
�W
Z
R
�

VH
FW
R
UV
��

�
��
�
��
,W
�L
V�
VX
J
J
HV
WH
G
�W
K
DW
�O
R
FD
O�
S
DU
WQ
HU
V�
VK
R
X
OG
�H
Q
VX
UH
�W
K
H\
�

K
DY
H�
DQ
�R
YH
UV
LJ
K
W�
R
I�
WK
H�
G
HY
HO
R
S
P
HQ
W�
DQ
G
�G
HO
LY
HU
\�

R
I�
D�
UD
Q
J
H�
R
I�
HF
R
Q
R
P
LF
�G
HY
HO
R
S
P
HQ
W�
S
UR
J
UD
P
P
HV
�

WR
�V
X
S
S
R
UW
�W
K
H

��
,Q
LW
LD
WL
YH
V�

VX
FK
�D
V�
WK
H�
'
HV
WL
Q
DW
LR
Q
�6
WU
DW
HJ
\�
DQ
G
�F
X
OW
X
UD
O�
YL
VL
R
Q
�

DU
H�
DO
UH
DG
\�
X
Q
G
HU
�Z
D\
�E
X
W�
Z
LOO
�Q
HH
G
�D
FW
LR
Q
�S
OD
Q
V�

DQ
G
�U
HV
R
X
UF
HV
�I
R
U�
LP
S
OH
P
HQ
WD
WL
R
Q
��
7
K
LV
�Z
LOO
�L
Q
FO
X
G
H�

E
LG
G
LQ
J
�I
R
U�
IX
Q
G
V�
WR
�G
HO
LY
HU
�W
K
H�
S
OD
Q
V�
�D
Q
G
�F
DS
DF
LW
\�

LQ
�W
K
LV
�D
UH
D�
LV
�F
X
UU
HQ
WO
\�
OLP
LW
HG
��
(
II
HF
WL
YH
�W
R
Z
Q
�F
HQ
WU
H�

P
DQ
DJ
HP
HQ
W�
VX
S
S
R
UW
�I
R
U�
OR
FD
O�
WU
DG
HU
V�
Z
R
X
OG
�K
HO
S
�

WK
H�
WR
Z
Q
�F
HQ
WU
H�
WR
�L
Q
FU
HD
VH
�L
WV
�F
R
P
P
HU
FL
DO
�V
X
FF
HV
V�

DQ
G
�F
DS
LW
DO
LV
H�
R
Q
�W
K
H�
S
X
E
OLF
�U
HD
OP
�L
P
S
UR
YH
P
HQ
WV
�D
Q
G
�

UH
J
HQ
HU
DW
LR
Q
��

�
��
�
��
7
K
H�
3D
UW
Q
HU
VK
LS
�V
K
R
X
OG
�D
OV
R
�F
R
Q
VL
G
HU
�P
HF
K
DQ
LV
P
V�

IR
U�
G
HY
HO
R
S
LQ
J
�F
R
P
P
X
Q
LW
\�
HQ
J
DJ
HP
HQ
W�
DF
UR
VV
�

WK
H�
UH
J
HQ
HU
DW
LR
Q
�S
UR
J
UD
P
P
HV
��
,Q
�S
DU
WL
FX
OD
U�
WK
H� V
K
R
X
OG
�

E
H�
IX
OO\
�X
WL
OLV
HG
�I
R
U�
HG
X
FD
WL
R
Q
��
WU
DL
Q
LQ
J
��
FR
P
P
X
Q
LW
\�

HQ
J
DJ
HP
HQ
W�
DQ
G
�H
P
S
OR
\P
HQ
W�

�
��
$
Q
Q
X
DO
�%
X
VL
Q
HV
V�
,Q
T
X
LU
\�
��
�
�
�
��
�
�
�
��
�$
Q
Q
X
DO
�(
P
S
OR
\P
HQ
W�

6
X
UY
H\
��
�
�
�
�
��
�
�
�
�

�
��
%
X
VL
Q
HV
V�
6
WU
DW
HJ
LH
V¶
�/
R
FD
O�
0
DU
NH
WV
�'
DW
DE
DV
H�
��
�
�
�

�
��
0
DU
J
DW
H�
'
HV
WL
Q
DW
LR
Q
�6
WU
DW
HJ
\�
�/
R
FX
P
�&
R
Q
VX
OW
LQ
J
��
�
�
�
�

�
��
,E
LG
�

�
��
.
HQ
W�
&
R
X
Q
W\
�&
R
X
Q
FL
O�
7R
Z
Q
�&
HQ
WU
H�
$
X
G
LW

�
��
7
K
H�
5
HJ
LR
Q
DO
�(
FR
Q
R
P
LF
�6
WU
DW
HJ
\�
�
�
�
�
��
�
�
�
�$
�)
UD
P
HZ
R
UN
�I
R
U�

6
X
VW
DL
Q
DE
OH
�3
UR
VS
HU
LW
\�
�6
(
(
'
$

�
��
.
HQ
W�
3U
R
VS
HF
WV
��
�
�
�
�W
R
��
�
�
�
�µ$
Q
�H
FR
Q
R
P
LF
�G
HY
HO
R
S
P
HQ
W�
DQ
G
�

UH
J
HQ
HU
DW
LR
Q
�I
UD
P
HZ
R
UN
�I
R
U�
.
HQ
W¶�
�.
HQ
W�
3D
UW
Q
HU
VK
LS
��
-X
Q
H�
�
�
�
�

�
�
��
7
K
H�
5
HJ
LR
Q
DO
�(
FR
Q
R
P
LF
�6
WU
DW
HJ
\�
�
�
�
�
��
�
�
�
�$
�)
UD
P
HZ
R
UN
�I
R
U�

6
X
VW
DL
Q
DE
OH
�3
UR
VS
HU
LW
\�
�6
(
(
'
$

�
�
� �
�0
DU
J
DW
H�
'
HV
WL
Q
DW
LR
Q
�6
WU
DW
HJ
\�
�/
R
FX
P
�&
R
Q
VX
OW
LQ
J
��
0
D\
��
�
�
�
��

7
K
LV
�I
R
OOR
Z
V�
VX
J
J
HV
WL
R
Q
V�
P
DG
H�
LQ
�W
K
H�
6
HD
�&
K
DQ
J
HV
�5
HS
R
UW
�

�(
Q
J
OLV
K
�7
R
X
UL
VP
�&
R
X
Q
FL
O�
��
�
�
�
��
�

�
�
��
0
DU
J
DW
H�
5
HQ
HZ
DO
�)
UD
P
HZ
R
UN
�D
Q
G
�,
P
S
OH
P
HQ
WD
WL
R
Q
�3
OD
Q
��

�
�
�
�
��
�
�)
LQ
DO
�'
UD
IW
��
0
DU
J
DW
H�
5
HQ
HZ
DO
�3
DU
WQ
HU
VK
LS
�

�
�
� �
�,
W�
DV
VH
P
E
OH
V�
HL
J
K
W�
NH
\�
OR
FD
O�
DQ
G
�U
HJ
LR
Q
DO
�E
R
G
LH
V�
��
7
K
DQ
HW
�

'
LV
WU
LF
W�
&
R
X
Q
FL
O�
�.
HQ
W�
&
R
X
Q
W\
�&
R
X
Q
FL
O�
�W
K
H�
6
R
X
WK
�(
DV
W�
(
Q
J
OD
Q
G
�

'
HY
HO
R
S
P
HQ
W�
$
J
HQ
F\
��
6
(
(
'
$
��
�W
K
H�
$
UW
V�
&
R
X
Q
FL
O�
(
Q
J
OD
Q
G
��
WK
H�

*
RY
HU
Q
P
HQ
W�
2
I¿
FH
�R
I�
WK
H�
6
R
X
WK
�(
DV
W�
�*
2
6
(
��
�W
K
H�
+
HU
LW
DJ
H�

/R
WW
HU
\�
)X
Q
G
��
(
Q
J
OLV
K
�3
DU
WQ
HU
VK
LS
V�
DQ
G
�(
Q
J
OLV
K
�+
HU
LW
DJ
H�

�
�
� �
�%
X
VL
Q
HV
V�
6
X
S
S
R
UW
�D
Q
G
�(
Q
WH
US
UL
VH
�,
Q
WH
UY
HQ
WL
R
Q
�L
Q
�7
K
DQ
HW
��
5
HS
R
UW
�

IR
U�
7
K
DQ
HW
�'
LV
WU
LF
W�
&
R
X
Q
FL
O�
�6
(
(
'
$
��
�
�
�

�
�
� �
�,
E
LG

�
�
� �
�,
E
LG

Page 61



�
��
��
7
K
H�
WD
E
OH
�R
S
S
R
VL
WH
�S
UR
YL
G
HV
�D
�K
LJ
K
�O
HY
HO
�V
X
P
P
DU
\�

R
I�
WK
H�
FR
P
S
R
VL
WL
R
Q
�R
I�
WK
H�
OR
FD
O�
K
R
X
VL
Q
J
�P
DU
NH
W�
DQ
G
�

OH
YH
OV
�R
I�
K
R
X
VL
Q
J
�Q
HH
G
��
Z
LW
K
�U
HJ
LR
Q
DO
�D
Q
G
�Q
DW
LR
Q
DO
�

FR
P
S
DU
LV
R
Q
V�
�7
K
H�
K
R
X
VL
Q
J
�W
HQ
X
UH
�¿
J
X
UH
V�
DU
H�
IU
R
P
�

WK
H�
�
�
�
�
�F
HQ
VX
V�
�D
Q
G
�7
K
DQ
HW
�'
LV
WU
LF
W�
&
R
X
Q
FL
O�
K
DV
�

S
X
E
OLV
K
HG
�P
R
UH
�U
HF
HQ
W�
HV
WL
P
DW
HV
�V
K
R
Z
LQ
J
�I
DU
�

��
Z
LW
K
��
�
�
�T
X
R
WH
G
�L
Q
�W
K
H�
+
R
X
VL
Q
J
�5
HQ
HZ
DO
�'
HO
LY
HU
\�

3O
DQ
��

�
��
��
7
K
H�
K
R
X
VL
Q
J
�L
Q
�0
DU
J
DW
H�
&
HQ
WU
DO
�D
Q
G
�&
OLI
WR
Q
YL
OOH
�Z
DU
G
V�

LV
�O
DU
J
HO
\�
(
G
Z
DU
G
LD
Q
�D
Q
G
�9
LF
WR
UL
DQ
�Z
LW
K
�V
R
P
H�
S
R
VW
�

�
�
�
�
V�
VR
FL
DO
�D
Q
G
�S
UL
YD
WH
�K
R
X
VH
V�
�

�
��
��
0
DU
J
DW
H�
&
HQ
WU
DO
�D
Q
G
�&
OLI
WR
Q
YL
OOH
�:
HV
W�
E
R
WK
�K
DY
H�
D�

YH
U\
�X
Q
E
DO
DQ
FH
G
�K
R
X
VL
Q
J
�P
DU
NH
W�
Z
LW
K
�P
R
UH
�W
K
DQ
�

G
R
X
E
OH
�W
K
H�
7
K
DQ
HW
�S
UR
S
R
UW
LR
Q
�R
I�
S
UL
YD
WH
�U
HQ
WH
G
�

K
R
X
VL
Q
J
��
7
K
H�
Z
DU
G
V�
K
DY
H�
DS
S
UR
[L
P
DW
HO
\�
�
��
�
�
�R
U�

�
�
�
�S
UL
YD
WH
�U
HQ
WH
G
�K
R
P
HV
��
P
R
UH
�W
K
DQ
�W
K
UH
H�
WL
P
HV
�

WK
H�
UH
J
LR
Q
DO
�D
YH
UD
J
H�
�7
K
HU
H�
LV
�D
OV
R
�D
�O
DF
N�
R
I�
ID
P
LO\
�

VL
]H
G
�K
R
P
HV
��
�
�
�
�R
I�
K
R
P
HV
�D
UH
�R
Z
Q
HU
�R
FF
X
S
LH
G
�D
Q
G
�

�
�
�
�V
R
FL
DO
�U
HQ
WH
G
�
�
��
,Q
�D
G
G
LW
LR
Q
�W
K
HU
H�
DU
H�
�
�
�
�Y
DF
DQ
W�

S
UR
S
HU
WL
HV
�L
Q
�W
K
H�
WZ
R
�Z
DU
G
V�
�+
R
X
VL
Q
J
V�
FR
Q
G
LW
LR
Q
V�
LQ
�

WK
H�
DU
HD
�D
UH
�Y
HU
\�
S
R
R
U�
Z
LW
K
��
�
�
�M
X
G
J
HG
�Q
R
Q
�G
HF
HQ
W�

LQ
��
�
�
�
�

�
��
��
7
K
HU
H�
DU
H�
K
LJ
K
�Q
X
P
E
HU
V�
R
I�
VL
Q
J
OH
�S
HR
S
OH
��
DQ
G
�S
HR
S
OH
�

LQ
�U
HV
LG
HQ
WL
DO
�H
VW
DE
OLV
K
P
HQ
WV
��
FR
P
S
DU
HG
�W
R
�7
K
DQ
HW
��

WK
H�
VR
X
WK
�H
DV
W�
DQ
G
�W
K
H�
8
.
��
�7
K
H�
7
K
DQ
HW
�,
Q
T
X
LU
\�

UH
S
R
UW
�
�
�Q
R
WH
G
�W
K
DW
�L
Q
�7
K
DQ
HW
�D
V�
D�
Z
K
R
OH
�W
K
HU
H�
Z
HU
H�

VR
P
H�
�
�
�
�
�E
HG
V�
LQ
�U
HV
LG
HQ
WL
DO
�F
DU
H�
HV
WD
E
OLV
K
P
HQ
WV
�

IR
U�
DG
X
OW
V�
�7
K
H�
'
LV
WU
LF
W�
&
R
X
Q
FL
O�
LW
VH
OI
�X
WL
OLV
HG
�M
X
VW
�

X
Q
G
HU
��
�
�
�R
I�
WK
H�
WR
WD
O�
E
HG
V�
IR
U�
LW
V�
UH
VL
G
HQ
WV
��
DQ
G
�W
K
H�

7
K
LV
�V
H
FW
LR
Q
�O
R
R
NV
�D
W�
WK
H
�K
R
X
VL
Q
J
�P
D
UN
H
W�
D
Q
G
�F
R
Q
G
LW
LR
Q
V�
LQ
�0
D
UJ
D
WH
��
VX
P
P
D
UL
VL
Q
J
�G
D
WD
�

R
Q
�W
H
Q
X
UH
�D
Q
G
�K
R
X
VL
Q
J
�F
R
Q
G
LW
LR
Q
V�
�D
Q
G
�O
R
R
NL
Q
J
�D
W�
WK
H
�L
P
S
D
FW
�R
I�
FX
UU
H
Q
W�
S
UR
J
UD
P
P
H
V�
LQ
�

UH
ED
OD
Q
FL
Q
J�
WK
H�
P
DU
NH
W�
�,
W�
WK
HQ
�F
RQ
VL
GH
UV
�W
K
H�
P
DU
NH
W�
IR
UF
HV
�R
SH
UD
WL
Q
J�
RQ
�W
K
H�
K
RX
VL
Q
J�
P
DU
NH
W�

LQ
�0
DU
JD
WH
��
DQ
G�
WK
H�
Q
HH
G�
IR
U�
IX
UW
K
HU
�D
Q
G�
P
RU
H�
DJ
JU
HV
VL
YH
�LQ
WH
UY
HQ
WL
RQ
�W
R�
UH
�E
DO
DQ
FH
�LW
��
�

+
2
8
6
,1
*
�0
$
5
.
(
7
�$
1
'
�&
2
1
'
,7
,2
1
6

�
UH
P
DL
Q
G
HU
�Z
HU
H�
R
FF
X
S
LH
G
�E
\�
S
HR
S
OH
�U
HI
HU
UH
G
�E
\�
R
WK
HU
�

OR
FD
O�
DX
WK
R
UL
WL
HV
�R
U�
E
\�
VH
OI�
IX
Q
G
LQ
J
�L
Q
G
LY
LG
X
DO
V�
�

�
��
��
6
LP
LOD
UO
\�
�D
W�
WK
H�
WL
P
H�
R
I�
WK
H�
UH
S
R
UW
�W
K
HU
H�
Z
HU
H

�L
Q
�7
K
DQ
HW
��
DO
WK
R
X
J
K
�L
W�
K
DV
�E
HH
Q
�

VX
J
J
HV
WH
G
�W
K
DW
�V
R
P
H�
R
I�
WK
H�
P
DQ
DJ
HU
V�
R
I�
WK
HV
H�

HV
WD
E
OLV
K
P
HQ
WV
�K
DY
H�
VL
Q
FH
�F
K
DQ
J
HG
�W
K
HL
U�
VW
DW
X
V�
DQ
G
�

DU
H�
Q
R
Z
�I
R
VW
HU
LQ
J
��

�
��
��
'
LV
FX
VV
LR
Q
V�
Z
LW
K
�&
R
X
Q
FL
O�
R
I¿
FH
UV
�K
DY
H�
LQ
G
LF
DW
HG
�R
WK
HU
�

LV
VX
HV
�L
Q
�W
K
H�
Z
DU
G
V�
LQ
FO
X
G
LQ
J
�K
LJ
K
HU
�W
K
DQ
�D
YH
UD
J
H�

E
X
LOG
LQ
J
�U
HS
DL
U�
P
DL
Q
WH
Q
DQ
FH
�F
R
VW
V�
G
X
H�
WR
�W
K
H�
DY
HU
DJ
H�

DJ
H�
R
I�
S
UR
S
HU
WL
HV
��
D�
K
LJ
K
HU
�W
K
DQ
�D
YH
UD
J
H�
S
UR
S
R
UW
LR
Q
�

R
I�
R
OG
HU
�E
X
LOG
LQ
J
V�
LQ
�P
X
OW
LS
OH
�R
FF
X
S
DQ
F\
��
S
DU
WL
FX
OD
UO
\�

IR
UP
HU
�K
R
WH
OV
�D
Q
G
�J
X
HV
W�
K
R
X
VH
V�
�D
Q
G
�V
LJ
Q
L¿
FD
Q
W�

Q
X
P
E
HU
V�
R
I�
DE
VH
Q
WH
H�
OD
Q
G
OR
UG
V�
��
�

�
��
��
7
K
H�
S
UL
YD
WH
�U
HQ
WH
G
�V
HF
WR
U�
LQ
�7
K
DQ
HW
�D
V�
D�
Z
K
R
OH
�S
OD
\V
�

D�
NH
\�
UR
OH
�L
Q
�S
UR
YL
G
LQ
J
�D
FF
R
P
P
R
G
DW
LR
Q
�W
R

�R
Q
�K
R
X
VL
Q
J
�E
HQ
H¿
W�
�7
K
H�
S
UR
S
R
UW
LR
Q
�

R
I�
K
R
X
VH
K
R
OG
V�
LQ
�W
K
H�
WZ
R
�Z
DU
G
V�
FO
DL
P
LQ
J
�E
HQ
H¿
W�
LV
�

DO
P
R
VW
�I
R
X
U�
WL
P
HV
�W
K
DW
�R
I�
WK
H�
VR
X
WK
�H
DV
W�
DV
�D
�Z
K
R
OH
��

'
DW
D�
IU
R
P
�W
K
H�
'
HS
DU
WP
HQ
W�
IR
U�
:
R
UN
�D
Q
G
�3
HQ
VL
R
Q
V�

�'
:
3�
�V
K
R
Z
V�
WK
DW
�R
YH
U�
K
DO
I�
R
I�
DO
O�
K
R
X
VH
K
R
OG
V�
LQ
�W
K
H�

S
UL
YD
WH
�U
HQ
WH
G
�V
HF
WR
U�
LQ
�7
K
DQ
HW
�Z
HU
H�
LQ
�U
HF
HL
S
W�
R
I�

K
R
X
VL
Q
J
�E
HQ
H¿
W�
�7
K
LV
�S
UR
S
R
UW
LR
Q
�L
V�
OLN
HO
\�
WR
�E
H�
HY
HQ
�

K
LJ
K
HU
�L
Q
�W
K
H�
VW
X
G
\�
WZ
R
�Z
DU
G
V�
�D
V�
D�
UH
VX
OW
�R
I�
WK
H�
K
LJ
K
�

OH
YH
O�
R
I�
S
HR
S
OH
�R
X
W�
R
I�
Z
R
UN
�L
Q
�W
K
H�
DU
HD
��

�
��
��
$
YH
UD
J
H�

�L
Q
�0
DU
J
DW
H�
VW
R
R
G
�D
W�
�
�
�
�
��
�
�
�

LQ
��
�
�
�
�
�
��
7
K
LV
�U
HS
UH
VH
Q
WH
G
�D
Q
�L
Q
FU
HD
VH
�R
I�
P
R
UH
�W
K
DQ
�

G
R
X
E
OH
�V
LQ
FH
��
�
�
�
��
�
�
�
�
�
��
E
X
W�
LV
�V
WL
OO�
VL
J
Q
L¿
FD
Q
WO
\�

OR
Z
HU
�W
K
DQ
�W
K
H�
UH
VW
�R
I�
WK
H�
6
R
X
WK
�H
DV
W�
Z
K
LF
K
�K
DV
�

H[
S
HU
LH
Q
FH
�Y
HU
\�
VW
UR
Q
J
�J
UR
Z
WK
�L
Q
�K
R
X
VH
�S
UL
FH
V�
�+
R
X
VH
�

S
UL
FH
V�
LQ
�0
DU
J
DW
H�
DU
H�
MX
VW
��
�
�
�R
I�
WK
H�
UH
J
LR
Q
DO
�¿
J
X
UH
�

�
��
��
:
K
LOH
�L
W�
LV
�G
LI
¿
FX
OW
�W
R
�¿
Q
G
�H
YL
G
HQ
FH
�W
R
�V
X
E
VW
DQ
WL
DW
H�

WK
H�
G
HV
FU
LS
WL
R
Q
�R
I�
µZ
DY
HV
�R
I�
P
LJ
UD
WL
R
Q
¶�
LQ
WR
�0
DU
J
DW
H�
�

LQ
IR
UP
DW
LR
Q
�S
UR
YL
G
HG
�W
K
UR
X
J
K
�L
Q
WH
UY
LH
Z
V�
Z
LW
K
�

VW
DN
HK
R
OG
HU
V�
VX
J
J
HV
WV
�W
K
DW
�W
K
HU
H�
K
DV
�E
HH
Q
�D
�S
UR
FH
VV
�

RY
HU
�W
K
H�
OD
VW
�W
K
UH
H�
G
HF
DG
HV
�R
I�
G
LI
IH
UH
Q
W�
J
UR
X
S
V�
R
I�

E
HQ
H¿
W�
FO
DL
P
DQ
WV
��
K
R
P
HO
HV
V�
S
HR
S
OH
��
DG
X
OW
V�
DQ
G
�

FK
LOG
UH
Q
�L
Q
�F
DU
H�
�D
V\
OX
P
�V
HH
NH
UV
�D
Q
G
�P
LJ
UD
Q
WV
�I
UR
P
�

WK
H�
HL
J
K
W�
DF
FH
VV
LR
Q
�V
WD
WH
V�
�$
�
��
�F
K
R
R
VL
Q
J
�W
R
�O
LY
H�
�R
U�

E
HL
Q
J
�U
HI
HU
UH
G
�R
U�
S
OD
FH
G
��
LQ
�0
DU
J
DW
H�
��

�
��
�
��
7
K
LV
�W
UH
Q
G
�V
WD
UW
HG
�D
V�
WK
H�
WR
X
UL
VW
�W
UD
G
H�
G
HF
OLQ
HG
��

DQ
G
�K
R
WH
OV
�D
Q
G
�E
HG
�D
Q
G
�E
UH
DN
ID
VW
V�
IR
X
Q
G
�W
K
H\
�

K
DG
�Y
DF
DQ
W�
UR
R
P
V�
�7
K
HV
H�
Z
HU
H�
P
DG
H�
DY
DL
OD
E
OH
�W
R
�

E
HQ
H¿
W�
FO
DL
P
DQ
WV
��
UH
VX
OW
LQ
J
�L
Q
�D
�K
LJ
K
�F
R
Q
FH
Q
WU
DW
LR
Q
�

R
I�
K
R
VW
HO
�W
\S
H�
DF
FR
P
P
R
G
DW
LR
Q
�I
DO
OLQ
J
�L
Q
WR
�W
K
H�
+
0
2
�

FD
WH
J
R
U\
��
:
H�
X
Q
G
HU
VW
DQ
G
�W
K
DW
�S
UL
YD
WH
�O
DQ
G
OR
UG
V�

DG
YH
UW
LV
HG
�S
UH
P
LV
HV
�L
Q
�/
R
Q
G
R
Q
�D
Q
G
�H
OV
HZ
K
HU
H�
�

0
DU
J
DW
H�
&
HQ
WU
DO
�
&
OLI
WR
Q
YL
OOH
�:
HV
W

7
K
DQ
HW

6
R
X
WK
�(
DV
W

8
.
�

+
R
X
VH
K
R
OG
�7
HQ
X
UH
��
�
��
��
�
�
�
�
�

2
Z
Q
HU
�2
FF
X
S
LH
G

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

5
HQ
WH
G
��
6
R
FL
DO

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

5
HQ
WH
G
��
3U
LY
DW
H�

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

+
R
X
VL
Q
J
�%
HQ
H¿
W�
&
R
X
Q
FL
O�
7D
[�
%
HQ
H¿
W�
&
OD
LP
V�
��
�
�
�
�

1
X
P
E
HU

�
��
�
�

�
��
�
�

�
�
��
�
�

�
�
�
��
�
�

�
��
�
�
��
�
�

�
�R
I�
Z
R
UN
LQ
J
�D
J
H�
S
R
S
X
OD
WL
R
Q

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�R
I�
DO
O�
K
R
X
VH
K
R
OG
V

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

+
R
X
VH
K
R
OG
�&
R
P
S
R
VL
WL
R
Q
��
�
��
��
�
�
�
�

6
LQ
J
OH
�S
HU
VR
Q
�K
R
X
VH
K
R
OG
V

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

/R
Q
H�
3D
UH
Q
W�
+
R
X
VH
K
R
OG
V

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�

�
�

&
R
P
P
X
Q
DO
�(
VW
DE
OLV
K
P
HQ
WV
�
��
�
�
�
�



1
X
P
E
HU
�R
I�
LQ
G
LY
LG
X
DO
V�
LQ
�F
R
P
P
X
Q
DO
�

HV
WD
E
OLV
K
P
HQ
WV

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
��
�
�

�
�
�
��
�
�

�
�
�
��
�
�

�
�R
I�
WR
WD
O�
S
R
S
X
OD
WL
R
Q

�
�

�
�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

1
X
P
E
HU
�R
I�
UH
VL
G
HQ
WV
�L
Q
�5
HV
LG
HQ
WL
DO
�&
DU
H�

1
X
UV
LQ
J
�K
R
P
HV
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
��
�
�

�
�
��
�
�

�
�
�
��
�
�

1
X
P
E
HU
�R
I�
UH
VL
G
HQ
WV
�L
Q
�K
R
WH
OV
��
E
R
DU
G
LQ
J
�

K
R
X
VH
V�
�J
X
HV
W�
K
R
X
VH
V

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
��
�
�

�
�
��
�
�

1
X
P
E
HU
�R
I�
UH
VL
G
HQ
WV
�L
Q
�K
R
VW
HO
V�
�L
Q
F�
�\
R
X
WK
�

K
R
P
HO
HV
V�
K
R
VW
HO
V�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
��
�
�

�
�
��
�
�

+
R
P
HO
HV
V�
K
R
X
VH
K
R
OG
V�
��
�
�
�
�

1
X
P
E
HU
�R
I�
K
R
P
HO
HV
V�
K
R
X
VH
K
R
OG
V

1
�$

1
�$

�
�

�
��
�
�

�
�
��
�
�

1
X
P
E
HU
�R
I�
K
R
X
VH
K
R
OG
V�
DF
FR
P
P
R
G
DW
HG
�H
Q
G
�

R
I�
4
�
��
�
�
�

1
�$

1
�$

�
�

�
�
�
�

�
�
��
�
�

�
�K
R
X
VH
G
�L
Q
�/
$
�+
$
�V
WR
FN

1
�$

1
�$

�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�K
R
X
VH
G
�L
Q
�K
R
VW
HO
V

1
�$

1
�$

�
�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�K
R
X
VH
G
�L
Q
�S
UL
YD
WH
�V
HF
WR
U�
OH
DV
HG
��
E
\�

/$
�R
U�
5
6
/�

1
�$

1
�$

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�K
R
X
VH
G
�L
Q
�R
WK
HU
�W
\S
HV
�L
Q
FO
X
G
LQ
J
�

S
UL
YD
WH
�O
DQ
G
OR
UG

1
�$

1
�$

�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�D
FF
R
P
P
R
G
DW
HG
�L
Q
�E
HG
�	
�E
UH
DN
ID
VW

1
�$

1
�$

�
�
�

�
�

�
�



,Q
F฀

�
�6
R
X
UF
H�
��
�
�
�
�&
HQ
VX
V

�
�6
R
X
UF
H�
�'
HS
DU
WP
HQ
W�
IR
U�
:
R
UN
�D
Q
G
�3
HQ
VL
R
Q
V

�
�6
R
X
UF
H�
�&
R
P
P
X
Q
LW
LH
V�
DQ
G
�/
R
FD
O�
*
RY
HU
Q
P
HQ
W

Page 62



7
K
H�
7
K
DQ
HW
�,
Q
T
X
LU
\�
UH
S
R
UW
�G
HV
FU
LE
HG
�W
K
H�
S
UR
FH
VV
�

E
\�
Z
K
LF
K
�K
R
X
VL
Q
J
�D
X
WK
R
UL
WL
HV
��
LQ
FO
X
G
LQ
J
�V
HY
HU
DO
�L
Q
�

/R
Q
G
R
Q
��
LG
HQ
WL
¿
HG
�S
R
WH
Q
WL
DO
�S
UR
S
HU
WL
HV
�I
R
U�
K
R
P
HO
HV
V�

K
R
X
VH
K
R
OG
V�
�

�
��
�
��
$
�U
HF
HQ
W�
UH
S
R
UW
�R
Q
�V
HD
VL
G
H�
WR
Z
Q
V�
E
\�
&
K
UL
VW
LQ
D�
%
HD
WW
\�

DQ
G
�6
WH
S
K
HQ
�)
R
WK
HU
J
LOO
�
�
�I
R
X
Q
G
�H
YL
G
HQ
FH
�W
R
�V
X
J
J
HV
W�

WK
DW
�V
R
P
H�
R
I�
WK
H�
LP
P
LJ
UD
WL
R
Q
�L
Q
�V
HD
VL
G
H�
WR
Z
Q
V�
�D
Q
G
�

VR
P
H�
R
I�
WK
H�
UH
VX
OW
LQ
J
�X
Q
HP
S
OR
\P
HQ
W�
�Z
DV
�

��
(
YL
G
HQ
FH
�V
X
J
J
HV
WV
�W
K
DW
�W
K
H�
DU
LV
LQ
J
�I
UR
P
�W
K
H�

FO
R
VX
UH
�D
Q
G
�V
X
E
VH
T
X
HQ
W�
VX
E
�G
LY
LV
LR
Q
�R
I�
K
R
WH
OV
�D
Q
G
�

E
R
DU
G
LQ
J
�K
R
X
VH
V�
K
DV
�V
HU
YH
G
�W
R
�

��
$
P
R
Q
J
�W
K
H�
LQ
�F
R
P
HU
V�
VX
UY
H\
HG
�L
Q
�W
K
H�

VW
X
G
\�
�Z
K
LF
K
�L
Q
FO
X
G
HG
�L
Q
WH
UY
LH
Z
HH
V�
IU
R
P
�7
K
DQ
HW
��

DU
R
X
Q
G
�R
Q
H�
LQ
�V
HY
HQ
�V
DL
G
�W
K
DW
�K
R
X
VL
Q
J
�K
DG
�E
HH
Q
�D
�

ID
FW
R
U�
LQ
�W
K
HL
U�
G
HF
LV
LR
Q
�W
R
�P
RY
H�
WK
HU
H�
�

�
��
�
��
7
K
H�
FR
Q
FH
Q
WU
DW
LR
Q
�R
I�
OR
Z
�L
Q
FR
P
H�
ID
P
LOL
HV
�L
Q
�W
K
H�
WZ
R
�

Z
DU
G
V�
LV
�U
HÀ
HF
WH
G
�L
Q
�K
LJ
K
HU
�W
K
DQ
�D
YH
UD
J
H�
E
HQ
H¿
W�

G
HS
HQ
G
HQ
F\
��
DE
RY
H�
DY
HU
DJ
H�
OH
YH
OV
�R
I�
X
Q
HP
S
OR
\P
HQ
W�

DQ
G
�K
LJ
K
�S
UR
S
R
UW
LR
Q
V�
R
I�
HO
G
HU
O\
�D
Q
G
�W
K
H�
LQ
¿
UP
��
�7
K
LV
�L
V�

G
LV
FX
VV
HG
�I
X
UW
K
HU
�L
Q
�W
K
H�
Q
H[
W�
FK
DS
WH
U�
�

�
��
�
��
,Q
�V
X
P
P
DU
\�
�W
K
H�
K
R
X
VL
Q
J
�P
DU
NH
W�
LQ
�0
DU
J
DW
H�
LV
�

H[
FH
S
WL
R
Q
DO
�L
Q
�W
HU
P
V�
R
I�
LW
V�
VL
J
Q
L¿
FD
Q
W�
S
UR
S
R
UW
LR
Q
�R
I�

S
UL
YD
WH
�U
HQ
WH
G
�K
R
X
VL
Q
J
��
,W
�D
OV
R
�F
R
Q
WD
LQ
V�
VL
J
Q
L¿
FD
Q
W�

Q
X
P
E
HU
V�
R
I�
UH
VL
G
HQ
WL
DO
�F
DU
H�
HV
WD
E
OLV
K
P
HQ
WV
��
E
R
WK
�

IR
U�
FK
LOG
UH
Q
�D
Q
G
�D
G
X
OW
V�
�D
Q
G
�K
LJ
K
�Q
X
P
E
HU
V�
R
I�

+
0
2
V�
DQ
G
�K
R
VW
HO
V�
�7
K
H�
OR
Z
�O
HY
HO
�R
I�
K
R
X
VH
�S
UL
FH
V�

FR
X
S
OH
G
�Z
LW
K
�W
K
H�
G
HP
DQ
G
�I
R
U�
UH
Q
WH
G
�D
FF
R
P
P
R
G
DW
LR
Q
�

HQ
FR
X
UD
J
HV
�I
X
UW
K
HU
�G
HY
HO
R
S
P
HQ
W�
S
UR
YL
G
LQ
J
�D
�V
S
LU
DO
�

R
I�
VX
S
S
O\
�I
X
HO
OLQ
J
�I
X
UW
K
HU
�G
HP
DQ
G
�D
Q
G
�I
X
UW
K
HU
�

VX
S
S
O\
��

�
5
HJ
LR
Q
DO
�D
Q
G
�/
R
FD
O�
+
R
X
VL
Q
J
�

6
WU
DW
HJ
LH
V�

�
��
�
��
7
K
LV
�V
H
FW
LR
Q
�V
X
P
P
D
UL
VH
V�
WK
H
�N
H
\�
S
UL
R
UL
WL
H
V�
R
I�

WK
H
�V
WU
D
WH
J
LH
V�
FR
YH
UL
Q
J
�W
K
H
�U
H
J
LR
Q
�D
Q
G
�O
R
FD
O�
D
UH
D
�

D
Q
G
�W
K
H
Q
�O
R
R
NV
�D
W�
WK
H
�L
Q
WH
UY
H
Q
WL
R
Q
V�
LP
S
D
FW
LQ
J
�R
Q
�

0
D
UJ
D
WH
��

�
��
�
��
7
K
H
�

�S
UL
YD
WH
�

VH
FW
R
U�
K
R
X
VL
Q
J
�V
WU
D
WH
J
\�
IR
U�
�
�
�
�
��
�
�I
R
FX
VH
V�
R
Q
�

G
H
FH
Q
F\
��
H
Q
H
UJ
\�
H
I¿
FL
H
Q
F\
�D
Q
G
�U
H
G
X
FL
Q
J
�I
X
H
O�
S
R
YH
UW
\�
�

Z
LW
K
�D
�S
D
UW
LF
X
OD
U�
H
P
S
K
D
VL
V�
R
Q
�V
X
S
S
R
UW
LQ
J
�Y
X
OQ
H
UD
E
OH
�

K
R
X
VH
K
R
OG
V�
LQ
�Q
R
Q
�G
H
FH
Q
W�
K
R
P
H
V�
�7
K
H
LU
�D
LP
�L
V�
WR
�

K
H
OS
��
��
�
�
�Y
X
OQ
H
UD
E
OH
�K
R
X
VH
K
R
OG
V�
D
FU
R
VV
�&
D
Q
WH
UE
X
U\
��

'
R
YH
U�
�6
K
H
S
Z
D\
��
6
Z
D
OH
�D
Q
G
�7
K
D
Q
H
W�
P
D
NH
�W
K
H
LU
�

S
UR
S
H
UW
LH
V�
G
H
FH
Q
W�
R
YH
U�
WK
H
�Q
H
[W
�W
K
UH
H
�\
H
D
UV
�W
K
UR
X
J
K
�

WD
UJ
H
WH
G
�O
R
D
Q
V�
�,
W�
VK
R
X
OG
�E
H
�Q
R
WH
G
�W
K
D
W�
WK
H
UH
�D
UH
�D
�

WR
WD
O�
R
I�
�
�
��
�
�
�Q
R
Q
�G
H
FH
Q
W�
S
UR
S
H
UW
LH
V�
R
FF
X
S
LH
G
�E
\�

YX
OQ
H
UD
E
OH
�K
R
X
VH
K
R
OG
V�
LQ
�W
K
H
VH
�D
X
WK
R
UL
WL
H
V�
�V
R
�W
K
LV
�

S
UR
J
UD
P
P
H
�Z
LOO
�V
X
S
S
R
UW
�D
UR
X
Q
G
�R
Q
H
�W
K
LU
WH
H
Q
WK
�R
I�

WK
H
�W
R
WD
O�
�

�
��
�
��

LV
�D
�F
R
US
R
UD
WH
�S
UL
R
UL
W\
�

IR
U�
7
K
DQ
HW
�'
LV
WU
LF
W�
&
R
X
Q
FL
O�
�D
Q
G
�W
K
H\
�D
UH
�F
R
P
P
LW
WH
G
�

WR
�D
FK
LH
YL
Q
J
�W
K
LV
�W
K
UR
X
J
K
�U
H�
E
DO
DQ
FL
Q
J
�W
K
H�
K
R
X
VL
Q
J
�

P
DU
NH
W�
�U
HG
X
FL
Q
J
�W
K
H�
Q
X
P
E
HU
�R
I�
+
0
2
V�
�L
P
S
UR
YL
Q
J
�

K
R
X
VL
Q
J
�F
R
Q
G
LW
LR
Q
V�
DQ
G
�U
HG
X
FL
Q
J
�W
K
H�
Q
X
P
E
HU
V�
R
I�

YD
FD
Q
W�
S
UR
S
HU
WL
HV
��
7
K
HV
H�
R
E
MH
FW
LY
HV
�D
UH
�V
X
S
S
R
UW
HG
�E
\�

WK
H�
'
LV
WU
LF
W¶
V�
K
R
X
VL
Q
J
�V
WU
DW
HJ
\�
�S
UL
YD
WH
�V
HF
WR
U�
K
R
X
VL
Q
J
�

VW
UD
WH
J
\�
DQ
G
�H
P
S
W\
�S
UR
S
HU
WL
HV
�V
WU
DW
HJ
\�
�,
Q
�D
G
G
LW
LR
Q
��

0
DU
J
DW
H�
&
HQ
WU
DO
�D
Q
G
�&
OLI
WR
Q
YL
OOH
�:
HV
W�
Z
DU
G
V�
Z
HU
H�

G
HF
OD
UH
G
�D
�+
R
X
VL
Q
J
�5
HQ
HZ
DO
�$
UH
D�
LQ
�0
D\
��
�
�
�
��

�
��
�
��
7
K
H�

�D
LP
V�
WR
�V
X
S
S
R
UW
�

WK
H�
UH
�E
DO
DQ
FL
Q
J
�R
I�
WK
H�
K
R
X
VL
Q
J
�P
DU
NH
W�
E
\�
LP
S
UR
YL
Q
J
�

WK
H�
WH
Q
X
UH
�P
L[
�R
I�
WK
H�
DU
HD
��
UH
G
X
FL
Q
J
�W
K
H�
Q
X
P
E
HU
�

R
I�
+
0
2
V�
DQ
G
�H
P
S
W\
�S
UR
S
HU
WL
HV
��
DQ
G
�L
P
S
UR
YL
Q
J
�W
K
H�

FR
Q
G
LW
LR
Q
�R
I�
WK
H�
VW
R
FN
��

�
5
H�
E
DO
DQ
FL
Q
J
�W
K
H�
K
R
X
VL
Q
J
�P
DU
NH
W�

�
��
�
��
5
H�
E
DO
DQ
FL
Q
J
�W
K
H�
P
DU
NH
W�
DQ
G
�S
UR
P
R
WL
Q
J
�K
R
X
VL
Q
J
�

DF
WL
YL
W\
�L
Q
�W
K
H�
5
HQ
HZ
DO
�$
UH
D�
DU
H�
VH
HQ
�E
\�
WK
H�
7
K
DQ
HW
�

'
LV
WU
LF
W�
&
R
X
Q
FL
O�
DV
�H
VV
HQ
WL
DO
�W
R
�W
UD
Q
VI
R
UP
LQ
J
�W
K
H�
WZ
R
�

Z
DU
G
V�
��
7
K
DQ
HW
�'
LV
WU
LF
W�
&
R
X
Q
FL
O¶V
�R
E
MH
FW
LY
HV
�D
UH
�W
R
�

G
HF
UH
DV
H�
WK
H�
Q
X
P
E
HU
�R
I�
S
UL
YD
WH
O\
�U
HQ
WH
G
�S
UR
S
HU
WL
HV
��

LQ
FU
HD
VH
�W
K
H�
OH
YH
O�
R
I�
R
Z
Q
HU
�R
FF
X
S
DW
LR
Q
��
DQ
G
�D
G
G
�W
R
�

WK
H�
VW
R
FN
�R
I�
DI
IR
UG
DE
OH
�K
R
X
VL
Q
J
�L
Q
�W
K
H�
5
HQ
HZ
DO
�$
UH
D�
�

�
��
�
��
7
K
DQ
HW
�'
LV
WU
LF
W�
&
R
X
Q
FL
O�
DL
P
V�
WR
�

�L
Q
�W
K
H�

WZ
R
�Z
DU
G
V�
IU
R
P
��
�
�
�W
R
��
�
�
�R
YH
U�
WK
H�
Q
H[
W�
WK
UH
H�

\H
DU
V�
�7
R
�G
R
�V
R�
�W
K
H\
�D
UH
�X
VL
Q
J
�H
Q
IR
UF
HP
HQ
W�
WR
R
OV
�

S
UR
YL
G
HG
�E
\�
WK
H�
+
R
X
VL
Q
J
�$
FW
��
�
�
�
�W
R
�W
DN
H�
VW
UR
Q
J
HU
�

HQ
IR
UF
HP
HQ
W�
DF
WL
R
Q
�R
Q
�S
R
R
U�
T
X
DO
LW
\�
S
UL
YD
WH
�U
HQ
WH
G
�

DF
FR
P
P
R
G
DW
LR
Q
��
7
K
H�
&
R
X
Q
FL
O�
DU
H�
HQ
FR
X
UD
J
LQ
J
�

5
HJ
LV
WH
UH
G
�6
R
FL
DO
�/
DQ
G
OR
UG
V�
�5
6
/V
��
WR
�S
X
UF
K
DV
H�

H[
LV
WL
Q
J
�S
UL
YD
WH
�U
HQ
WH
G
�S
UR
S
HU
WL
HV
��
+
0
2
V�
DQ
G
�

S
UR
S
HU
WL
HV
�D
W�
UL
VN
�R
I�
E
HL
Q
J
�W
X
UQ
HG
�L
Q
WR
�+
0
2
V�
DQ
G
�

FR
Q
YH
UW
�W
K
HP
�W
R
�D
II
R
UG
DE
OH
�R
U�
VK
DU
HG
�H
T
X
LW
\�
K
R
P
HV
��

$
V�
G
LV
FX
VV
HG
�L
Q
�S
DU
DJ
UD
S
K
��
��
�
�E
HO
R
Z
��
LW
�L
V�
X
Q
OLN
HO
\�

WK
DW
�D
W�
FX
UU
HQ
W�
UD
WH
V�
R
I�
DF
WL
YL
W\
�W
K
LV
�W
DU
J
HW
�Z
LOO
�E
H�

P
HW
��

�
��
�
��
7
K
H�
+
R
X
VL
Q
J
�5
HQ
HZ
DO
�'
HO
LY
HU
\�
3O
DQ
�D
OV
R
�V
WD
WH
V�
DQ
�

LQ
WH
Q
WL
R
Q
�W
R
�L

±
�I
UR
P
�F
X
UU
HQ
W�
OH
YH
OV
�R
I�
�
�
�
�L
Q
�0
DU
J
DW
H�
&
HQ
WU
DO
�

DQ
G
��
�
�
�L
Q
�&
OLI
WR
Q
YL
OOH
�:
HV
W�
WR
��
�
�
�D
FU
R
VV
�W
K
H�

E
R
DU
G
�E
\�
�
�
�
�
��
+
R
Z
HY
HU
��
DI
IR
UG
DE
LOL
W\
�R
I�
K
R
X
VL
Q
J
�

LV
�D
�S
DU
WL
FX
OD
UO
\�
DF
X
WH
�S
UR
E
OH
P
�L
Q
�0
DU
J
DW
H�
&
HQ
WU
DO
�

DQ
G
�&
OLI
WR
Q
YL
OOH
�:
HV
W�
�Z
K
HU
H�
HV
WL
P
DW
HG
�D
YH
UD
J
H�
WR
WD
O�

K
R
X
VH
K
R
OG
�L
Q
FR
P
HV
�Z
HU
H�
WK
H�
OR
Z
HV
W�
R
I�
DQ
\�
Z
DU
G
�L
Q
�

7
K
DQ
HW
�L
Q
��
�
�
�
�
�
�D
Q
G
�K
R
X
VH
�S
UL
FH
V�
DU
H�
UD
S
LG
O\
�P
RY
LQ
J
�

WR
Z
DU
G
V�
WK
H�
.
HQ
W�
DY
HU
DJ
HV
��
�

�
��
�
��
$
�F
R
Q
FH
UQ
�K
DV
�E
HH
Q
�H
[S
UH
VV
HG
�E
\�
R
I¿
FH
UV
�W
K
DW
�D
�

VL
J
Q
L¿
FD
Q
W�
Q
X
P
E
HU
�R
I�
S
UR
S
HU
WL
HV
�L
Q
�Q
HZ
�G
HY
HO
R
S
P
HQ
WV
�

K
DY
H�
DO
VR
�E
HH
Q
�E
R
X
J
K
W�
WR
�O
HW
��
IX
UW
K
HU
�H
[D
FH
UE
DW
LQ
J
�

WK
H�
S
UR
S
R
UW
LR
Q
�R
I�
S
UL
YD
WH
�U
HQ
WH
G
�K
R
X
VL
Q
J
��
7
K
H�
UH
FH
Q
WO
\�

LQ
WU
R
G
X
FH
G
�S
OD
Q
Q
LQ
J
�S
R
OLF
\�
S
UH
YH
Q
WL
Q
J
�F
R
Q
YH
UV
LR
Q
�

WR
�R
Q
H�
E
HG
�À
DW
V�
LQ
�W
K
HV
H�
Z
DU
G
V�
Z
LOO
�K
HO
S
�D
Q
G
�P
D\
�

VO
R
Z
�W
K
H�
WU
HQ
G
�W
R
Z
DU
G
V�
LQ
FU
HD
VL
Q
J
�S
UL
YD
WH
�U
HQ
WH
G
�

DF
FR
P
P
R
G
DW
LR
Q
��
E
X
W�
LW
�Z
LOO
�Q
R
W�
UH
YH
UV
H�
LW
��

�
��
�
��
,Q
�R
Q
H�
UH
FH
Q
W�
G
HY
HO
R
S
P
HQ
W�
�D
�6
HF
WL
R
Q
��
�
�
�

FR
Q
WU
LE
X
WL
R
Q
�I
UR
P
�W
K
H�
G
HY
HO
R
S
HU
�Z
DV
�X
VH
G
�R
II
�V
LW
H�
WR
�

S
X
UF
K
DV
H�
S
UR
S
HU
W\
�I
R
U�
P
DQ
DJ
HP
HQ
W�
E
\�
D�
5
HJ
LV
WH
UH
G
�

6
R
FL
DO
�/
DQ
G
OR
UG
��
5
6
/�
��
�7
K
LV
�P
LJ
K
W�
S
UR
YL
G
H�
D�
P
R
G
HO
�

IR
U�
IX
WX
UH
�D
FW
LY
LW
\�
�E
X
W�
Z
R
X
OG
�E
H�
K
HO
S
HG
�E
\�
D�
P
R
UH
�

VW
UD
WH
J
LF
�D
S
S
UR
DF
K
�W
R
�L
G
HQ
WL
I\
LQ
J
�I
X
UW
K
HU
�S
UR
S
HU
WL
HV
�

IR
U�
S
X
UF
K
DV
H�
DQ
G
�F
R
Q
YH
UV
LR
Q
�W
R
�V
R
FL
DO
�K
R
X
VL
Q
J
�D
Q
G
�W
R
�

X
VL
Q
J
�6
�
�
�
�I
R
U�
WK
LV
�S
X
US
R
VH
��

�
��
�
��

��
7
K
HU
H�
LV
�Q
R
�H
YL
G
HQ
FH
�W
R
�V
X
J
J
HV
W�
WK
DW
�

WK
H�
Q
X
P
E
HU
V�
R
I�
S
UL
YD
WH
O\
�U
HQ
WH
G
�S
UR
S
HU
WL
HV
�K
DY
H�

G
HF
UH
DV
HG
��
DQ
G
�H
YL
G
HQ
FH
�V
X
J
J
HV
WV
�W
K
DW
�W
K
H�
E
X
\�

WR
�O
HW
�P
DU
NH
W�
UH
P
DL
Q
V�
VW
UR
Q
J
��
7
K
H�
G
UL
YH
UV
�D
UH
�V
WL
OO�

Z
R
UN
LQ
J
�W
R
�P
RY
H�
WK
H�
K
R
X
VL
Q
J
�P
DU
NH
W�
WR
Z
DU
G
V�
D�

J
UH
DW
HU
�G
HJ
UH
H�
R
I�
S
UL
YD
WH
�U
HQ
WH
G
�S
UR
YL
VL
R
Q
��
:
K
LOH
�

WK
H�
P
R
VW
�U
HF
HQ
W�
VW
R
FN
�F
R
Q
G
LW
LR
Q
�V
X
UY
H\
�U
HV
X
OW
V�
Z
HU
H�

VW
LOO
�D
Z
DL
WH
G
�D
W�
WK
H�
WL
P
H�
R
I�
Z
UL
WL
Q
J
��
LW
�L
V�
FO
HD
U�
WK
DW
�W
K
H�

OH
YH
O�
R
I�
S
UL
YD
WH
�U
HQ
WH
G
�D
FF
R
P
P
R
G
DW
LR
Q
�K
DV
�L
Q
FU
HD
VH
G
�

VL
J
Q
L¿
FD
Q
WO
\�
VL
Q
FH
�W
K
H�
OD
VW
�F
HQ
VX
V�
LQ
��
�
�
�
��
�

�
��
�
��
,Q
�U
HF
HQ
W�
\H
DU
V�
WK
H�
7
K
DQ
HW
�'
LV
WU
LF
W�
&
R
X
Q
FL
O�
K
DV
�

G
HO
LY
HU
HG
�D
�Q
X
P
E
HU
�R
I�
DI
IR
UG
DE
OH
�K
R
P
HV
��
�
�
�X
Q
LW
V�

LQ
��
�
�
�
��
��
�
�
�L
Q
��
�
�
�
��
��
DQ
G
��
�
�L
Q
��
�
�
�
��
��
�

7
K
H�
&
R
X
Q
FL
O�
DL
P
V�
WR
�G
HO
LY
HU
��
�
�
�R
I�
Q
HZ
�K
R
X
VL
Q
J
�

G
HY
HO
R
S
P
HQ
WV
�D
V�
DI
IR
UG
DE
OH
�K
R
P
HV
�W
K
UR
X
J
K
�

S
DU
WQ
HU
VK
LS
V�
E
HW
Z
HH
Q
�G
HY
HO
R
S
HU
V�
DQ
G
�5
6
/V
��
6
HY
HQ
�

X
Q
LW
V�
DU
H�
X
Q
G
HU
Z
D\
�L
Q
�W
K
H�
5
HQ
HZ
DO
�D
UH
D�
DQ
G
�D
UH
�

G
X
H�
WR
�E
H�
FR
P
S
OH
WH
G
�L
Q
��
�
�
�
��
�
��
,Q
�U
HO
DW
LR
Q
�W
R
�W
R
WD
O�

Q
X
P
E
HU
V�
R
I�
K
R
P
HV
�L
Q
�W
K
H�
DU
HD
��
WK
LV
�L
V�
D�
YH
U\
�V
P
DO
O�

FK
DQ
J
H�
LQ
�F
R
P
S
R
VL
WL
R
Q
��

�
+
R
X
VH
V�
LQ
�0
X
OW
LS
OH
�2
FF
X
S
DQ
F\

�
��
�
��
7
K
DQ
HW
�'
LV
WU
LF
W�
&
R
X
Q
FL
O�
K
DV
�L
Q
WU
R
G
X
FH
G
�D
�U
DQ
J
H�
R
I�
Q
HZ
�

LQ
LW
LD
WL
YH
V�
WR
�U
HG
X
FH
�W
K
H�
Q
X
P
E
HU
�R
I�
+
0
2
V�
LQ
�0
DU
J
DW
H�

&
HQ
WU
DO
�D
Q
G
�&
OLI
WR
Q
YL
OOH
�:
HV
W�
Z
DU
G
V�
DQ
G
�H
Q
IR
UF
H�

K
LJ
K
HU
�P
DQ
DJ
HP
HQ
W�
VW
DQ
G
DU
G
V�
R
Q
�H
[L
VW
LQ
J
�+
0
2
V�
�

LQ
FO
X
G
LQ
J
�

��
H[
LV
WL
Q
J
�+
0
2
V�
LQ
WR
�D
II
R
UG
DE
OH
�K
R
X
VL
Q
J
��
)X
Q
G
LQ
J
�

IR
U�
WK
H�
S
UR
J
UD
P
P
H�
R
I�
5
6
/�
DF
T
X
LV
LW
LR
Q
�K
DV
�E
HH
Q
�

J
DL
Q
HG
�
�
��
7
K
H�
&
R
X
Q
FL
O�
DL
P
V�
WR
�L
G
HQ
WL
I\
�I
X
UW
K
HU
�

IX
Q
G
LQ
J
�W
K
DW
�F
DQ
�E
H�
X
VH
G
�W
R
�D
FT
X
LU
H�
S
UR
S
HU
WL
HV
�L
Q
�

WK
H�
UH
Q
HZ
DO
�D
UH
D�
�

��
2
Q
FH
�

DQ
�+
0
2
�K
DV
�E
HH
Q
�O
LF
HQ
VH
G
�X
Q
G
HU
�W
K
H�
�
�
�
�
�

+
R
X
VL
Q
J
�$
FW
�L
W�
FD
Q
�E
H�
LQ
VS
HF
WH
G
�I
R
U�
K
D]
DU
G
V�
DQ
G
�

LW
�F
DQ
�E
H�
FO
R
VH
G
�G
R
Z
Q
�X
Q
WL
O�
WK
H�
OD
Q
G
OR
UG
�G
HD
OV
�

Z
LW
K
�W
K
H�
K
D]
DU
G
��

�
��
�
��
,Q
��
�
�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�+
0
2
V�
Z
HU
H�
OLF
HQ
VH
G
�L
Q
�W
K
H�
5
HQ
HZ
DO
�

$
UH
D�
�M
X
VW
�R
Q
H�
IH
Z
HU
�W
K
DQ
�W
K
H�
WD
UJ
HW
�R
I�
�
�
�L
Q
�W
K
H�

+
R
X
VL
Q
J
�5
HQ
HZ
DO
�'
HO
LY
HU
\�
3O
DQ
��
2
I�
WK
HV
H�
�R
Q
O\
�

HL
J
K
W�
Z
HU
H�
WK
H�
VX
E
MH
FW
�R
I�
HQ
IR
UF
HP
HQ
W�
DF
WL
R
Q
V�
DQ
G
�

LQ
WH
UY
HQ
WL
R
Q
V�
�D
J
DL
Q
VW
�D
�W
DU
J
HW
�R
I�
�
�
��
(
LJ
K
W�
S
UR
S
HU
WL
HV
�

K
DY
H�
E
HH
Q
�D
FT
X
LU
HG
�E
\�
5
6
/V
�L
Q
�W
K
H�
5
HQ
HZ
DO
�$
UH
D�
LQ
�

WK
H�
OD
VW
�W
Z
R
�¿
Q
DQ
FL
DO
�\
HD
UV
��
7R
�G
DW
H�
R
Q
H�
S
UR
S
HU
W\
�K
DV
�

X
Q
G
HU
J
R
Q
H�
HQ
IR
UF
HG
�V
DO
H�
WR
�D
Q
�5
6
/�
�
�

�
��
�
��
&
R
X
Q
FL
O�
R
I¿
FH
UV
�V
X
J
J
HV
W�
WK
DW
�W
K
H�
S
UR
FH
VV
�R
I�

P
DQ
G
DW
R
U\
�O
LF
HQ
VL
Q
J
�X
Q
G
HU
WD
NH
Q
�L
Q
�W
K
H�
UH
Q
HZ
DO
�D
UH
D�

K
DV
�H
Q
FR
X
UD
J
HG
�D
�Q
X
P
E
HU
�R
I�
OD
Q
G
OR
UG
V�
R
I�
+
0
2
V�
LQ
�

S
R
R
U�
FR
Q
G
LW
LR
Q
�W
R
�V
HO
O�
WK
HL
U�
S
UR
S
HU
W\
��
$
FF
R
UG
LQ
J
�W
R
�

&
R
X
Q
FL
O�
R
I¿
FH
UV
��
DS
S
UR
[L
P
DW
HO
\�
�
�
�+
0
2
V�
WK
UR
X
J
K
R
X
W�

WK
H�
G
LV
WU
LF
W�
K
DY
H�
HL
WK
HU
�E
HH
Q
�V
R
OG
�D
Q
G
�F
R
Q
YH
UW
HG
��
R
U�

FR
Q
YH
UW
HG
�I
R
OOR
Z
LQ
J
�W
K
H�
LP
S
OH
P
HQ
WD
WL
R
Q
�R
I�
P
DQ
G
DW
R
U\
�

OLF
HQ
VL
Q
J
��
7
K
LV
�G
DW
D�
Z
DV
�Q
R
W�
DY
DL
OD
E
OH
�D
W�
WK
H�
OH
YH
O�
R
I�

WK
H�
5
HQ
HZ
DO
�$
UH
D�

�
,P
S
UR
YL
Q
J
�+
R
X
VL
Q
J
�&
R
Q
G
LW
LR
Q
V

�
��
�
��
7D
FN
OLQ
J
�S
R
R
U�
K
R
X
VL
Q
J
�F
R
Q
G
LW
LR
Q
V�
�H
Q
HU
J
\�
LQ
HI
¿
FL
HQ
F\
�

DQ
G
�I
X
HO
�S
RY
HU
W\
�D
UH
�W
K
H�
G
UL
YL
Q
J
�I
R
UF
HV
�R
I�
WK
H�
6
R
X
WK
�

(
DV
W�
5
HJ
LR
Q
DO
�+
R
X
VL
Q
J
�%
R
DU
G
�5
HQ
HZ
DO
�6
WU
DW
HJ
\�
�
�
�
�
�

�
�
��
7
K
HU
H�
LV
�D
�U
DQ
J
H�
R
I�
J
UD
Q
WV
�D
Q
G
�O
R
DQ
V�
DY
DL
OD
E
OH
�

DF
UR
VV
�W
K
H�
UH
J
LR
Q
��
P
DQ
\�
R
I�
Z
K
LF
K
�D
UH
�D
LP
HG
�D
W�

YX
OQ
HU
DE
OH
�K
R
X
VH
K
R
OG
V�
�

�W
R
�U
HG
X
FH
�W
K
H�
Q
X
P
E
HU
�R
I�
K
R
X
VH
K
R
OG
V�
OLY
LQ
J
�

Page 63



LQ
�I
X
HO
�S
RY
HU
W\
�D
Q
G
�K
R
P
HV
�Z
LW
K
�µ
LQ
VX
I¿
FL
HQ
W�
WK
HU
P
DO
�

FR
P
IR
UW
¶�
�
��
)R
U�
H[
DP
S
OH
��
WK
H�
&
R
OG
E
X
VW
HU
V�
VF
K
HP
H�

S
UR
YL
G
HV
��
�
�
�
��
�
�
�R
I�
IX
Q
G
LQ
J
�I
R
U�
LP
S
UR
YL
Q
J
�K
HD
WL
Q
J
�

DQ
G
�L
Q
VX
OD
WL
R
Q
��
6
HF
R
Q
G
O\
��

�
DU
H�
DY
DL
OD
E
OH
�I
R
U�
YX
OQ
HU
DE
OH
�K
R
X
VH
K
R
OG
V�
WR
�U
HG
X
FH
�

WK
H�
Q
X
P
E
HU
�R
I�
K
R
X
VH
K
R
OG
V�
OLY
LQ
J
�L
Q
�Q
R
Q
�G
HF
HQ
W�

DF
FR
P
P
R
G
DW
LR
Q
�
�
��
DQ
G
�I
R
U�
OD
Q
G
OR
UG
V�
R
I�
Q
R
Q
�G
HF
HQ
W�

K
R
P
HV
�R
FF
X
S
LH
G
�E
\�
YX
OQ
HU
DE
OH
�K
R
X
VH
K
R
OG
V�
�

�
��
�
��
,P
S
UR
YL
Q
J
�S
UL
YD
WH
�V
HF
WR
U�
K
R
X
VL
Q
J
�F
R
Q
G
LW
LR
Q
V�
LV
�R
Q
H�

R
I�
7
K
DQ
HW
�'
LV
WU
LF
W�
&
R
X
Q
FL
O¶V
�F
R
US
R
UD
WH
�S
UL
R
UL
WL
HV
��

7
K
HL
U�
R
E
MH
FW
LY
H�
LV
�W
R
�P
DN
H�
�
�
�
�S
UR
S
HU
WL
HV
�R
FF
X
S
LH
G
�

E
\�
YX
OQ
HU
DE
OH
�K
R
X
VH
K
R
OG
V�
G
HF
HQ
W�
HY
HU
\�
\H
DU
�I
R
U�
WK
H�

Q
H[
W�
WK
UH
H�
\H
DU
V�
�6
R
P
H�
Z
LOO
�E
H�
P
DG
H�
G
HF
HQ
W�
WK
UR
X
J
K
�

FR
X
Q
FL
O�
OLF
HQ
VL
Q
J
�D
Q
G
�H
Q
IR
UF
HP
HQ
W�
�R
WK
HU
V�
WK
UR
X
J
K
�

X
VH
�R
I�
WK
H�
J
UD
Q
WV
�R
X
WO
LQ
HG
�D
E
RY
H�

�
��
�
��
7
K
H�
&
R
X
Q
FL
O�
K
DV
�S
UR
YL
G
HG
��
�
��
�
�
�J
UD
Q
WV
�W
R
�O
DQ
G
OR
UG
V�

DQ
G
�K
R
P
H�
R
Z
Q
HU
V�
LQ
�W
K
H�
5
HQ
HZ
DO
�$
UH
D�
WR
�P
DN
H�

LP
S
UR
YH
P
HQ
WV
�W
R
�W
K
HL
U�
S
UR
S
HU
W\
��
7
K
HV
H�
J
UD
Q
WV
�D
UH
�

HD
VL
O\
�D
FF
HV
VL
E
OH
��
LQ
�W
K
DW
�W
K
H\
�G
R
Q
¶W
�Q
HH
G
�W
R
�E
H�

µP
DW
FK
HG
¶�
E
\�
WK
H�
S
UR
S
UL
HW
R
U�
DQ
G
�F
DQ
�E
H�
X
VH
G
�I
R
U�
D�

UH
OD
WL
YH
O\
�Z
LG
H�
YD
UL
HW
\�
R
I�
Z
R
UN
V�
�
��

�
��
�
��

��
$
FU
R
VV
�W
K
H�
G
LV
WU
LF
W�
��
�
�S
UR
S
HU
WL
HV
�Z
HU
H�
P
DG
H�

G
HF
HQ
W�
LQ
��
�
�
�
��
�
��
DQ
G
�D
�I
X
UW
K
HU
��
�
�K
DG
�&
DW
HJ
R
U\
��
�

K
D]
DU
G
V�
UH
G
X
FH
G
��
5
HV
X
OW
V�
WR
�6
HS
WH
P
E
HU
��
�
�
�
�V
K
R
Z
�D
�

P
X
FK
�E
HW
WH
U�
UD
WH
�R
I�
UH
VX
OW
V�
Z
LW
K
��
�
�S
UR
S
HU
WL
HV
�P
DG
H�

G
HF
HQ
W�
DQ
G
��
�
�
�K
DY
LQ
J
�D
�&
DW
HJ
R
U\
��
�K
D]
DU
G
�U
HG
X
FH
G
���

�
��
�
��
,Q
�W
K
H�
5
HQ
HZ
DO
�$
UH
D�
�H
LJ
K
W�
S
UR
S
HU
WL
HV
�K
DG
�F
DW
HJ
R
U\
�

�
�K
D]
DU
G
V�
UH
G
X
FH
G
�D
Q
G
�W
Z
R
�K
R
P
HV
�P
DG
H�
G
HF
HQ
W�

WK
UR
X
J
K
�&
R
X
Q
FL
O�
OR
DQ
V�
R
U�
J
UD
Q
WV
�O
DV
W�
\H
DU
��
�
�
�
�
��
�
��
�

7
K
H�
5
HQ
HZ
DO
�$
UH
D�
*
UD
Q
WV
�K
DY
H�
E
HH
Q
�X
VH
G
�E
\�
R
Z
Q
HU
V�

R
I�
�
�
�
�G
LI
IH
UH
Q
W�
S
UR
S
HU
WL
HV
�L
Q
�&
OLI
WR
Q
YL
OOH
�:
HV
W�
WK
X
V�

ID
U�
�7
K
H\
�Z
HU
H�
S
R
S
X
OD
U�
Z
LW
K
�W
K
H�
R
I¿
FH
UV
�D
Q
G
�U
HV
LG
HQ
WV
�

WK
DW
�Z
H�
LQ
WH
UY
LH
Z
HG
��
7
K
H�
LP
S
DF
W�
R
I�
WK
HV
H�
LQ
LW
LD
WL
YH
V�

FD
Q
�E
H�
E
HW
WH
U�
DV
VH
VV
HG
�R
Q
FH
�W
K
H�
K
R
X
VL
Q
J
�F
R
Q
G
LW
LR
Q
�

VX
UY
H\
�G
DW
D�
LV
�D
YD
LOD
E
OH
��
+
R
Z
HY
HU
��
LI
�L
W�
LV
�F
R
UU
HF
W�

WK
DW
�V
R
P
H�
�
�
�
�R
I�
K
R
P
HV
�L
Q
�W
K
H�
DU
HD
�D
UH
�Q
R
Q
�

G
HF
HQ
W�
�W
K
LV
�Z
R
UN
V�
R
X
W�
DW
�V
R
P
H�
�
��
�
�
��
DQ
G
�F
OH
DU
O\
�

WK
H�

�
(
P
S
W\
�3
UR
S
HU
WL
HV

�
��
�
��
7
K
DQ
HW
�'
LV
WU
LF
W�
&
R
X
Q
FL
O�
K
DV
�G
HY
HO
R
S
HG
�D
Q
�(
P
S
W\
�

3U
R
S
HU
W\
�D
Q
G
�'
HU
HO
LF
W�
/D
Q
G
�6
WU
DW
HJ
\�
DQ
G
�D
S
S
R
LQ
WH
G
�D
Q
�

(
P
S
W\
�3
UR
S
HU
W\
�7
DV
N�
)R
UF
H�
WR
�W
DF
NO
H�
S
UR
S
HU
WL
HV
�D
FU
R
VV
�

7
K
DQ
HW
�D
Q
G
�L
Q
�0
DU
J
DW
H�
&
HQ
WU
DO
�D
Q
G
�&
OLI
WR
Q
YL
OOH
�:
HV
W�

Z
DU
G
V�
LQ
�S
DU
WL
FX
OD
U�
�Z
K
HU
H�
WK
HU
H�
DU
H�
DQ
�H
VW
LP
DW
HG

��
7
K
H�

DQ
Q
X
DO
�F
R
VW
�R
I�
P
DL
Q
WD
LQ
LQ
J
�D
Q
�H
P
S
W\
�S
UR
S
HU
W\
�L
V�

HV
WL
P
DW
HG
�W
R
�E
H�
LQ
�H
[F
HV
V�
R
I�
�
�
��
�
�
�
�
�

�
��
�
��
7
K
H�
NH
\�
R
E
MH
FW
LY
HV
�R
I�
WK
H�
6
WU
DW
HJ
\�
DU
H�
WR
�E
UL
Q
J
�H
P
S
W\
�

S
UR
S
HU
WL
HV
�E
DF
N�
LQ
WR
�X
VH
�D
Q
G
�P
LQ
LP
LV
H�
WK
H�
Q
X
P
E
HU
�

R
I�
S
UR
S
HU
WL
HV
�J
R
LQ
J
�L
Q
WR
�G
LV
X
VH
�E
\�
Z
R
UN
LQ
J
�S
R
VL
WL
YH
O\
�

Z
LW
K
�R
Z
Q
HU
V�
�L
Q
FO
X
G
LQ
J
�¿
Q
DQ
FL
DO
�D
VV
LV
WD
Q
FH
�I
R
U�
Z
R
UN
V�

R
Q
�D
�J
DS
�I
X
Q
G
LQ
J
�E
DV
LV
��
DQ
G
�Q
HJ
R
WL
DW
LQ
J
�W
R
�E
UL
Q
J
�D
�

S
UR
S
HU
W\
�E
DF
N�
LQ
WR
�X
VH
��

�
��
�
��
7
K
H�
&
R
X
Q
FL
O�
K
DV
�V
HW
�D
VL
G
H�
�
�
�
�
��
�
�
�I
R
U�

�I
R
U�
R
Z
Q
HU
V�
R
I�
S
UR
S
HU
WL
HV
�W
K
DW
�K
DY
H�
E
HH
Q
�

HP
S
W\
�I
R
U�
P
R
UH
�W
K
DQ
�V
L[
�P
R
Q
WK
V�
WR
�E
UL
Q
J
�W
K
H�
S
UR
S
HU
W\
�

X
S
�W
R
�G
HF
HQ
W�
K
R
P
HV
�V
WD
Q
G
DU
G
V�
�(
Q
IR
UF
HP
HQ
W�
DF
WL
R
Q
�

LV
�R
Q
O\
�X
Q
G
HU
WD
NH
Q
�Z
K
HU
H�
OD
Q
G
OR
UG
V�
FR
Q
VL
VW
HQ
WO
\�

UH
IX
VH
�W
R
�W
DN
H�
DF
WL
R
Q
��
&
R
P
S
X
OV
R
U\
�3
X
UF
K
DV
H�
2
UG
HU
V�

DQ
G
�H
Q
IR
UF
HG
�V
DO
HV
�D
UH
�D
OV
R
�X
VH
G
��
DQ
G
�5
6
/V
�D
UH
�

HQ
FR
X
UD
J
HG
�W
R
�S
X
UF
K
DV
H�
HP
S
W\
�S
UR
S
HU
WL
HV
��

�
��
�
��

��
7
K
DQ
HW
�Z
LG
H�
WK
H�
7
K
DQ
HW
�'
LV
WU
LF
W�
&
R
X
Q
FL
O�

E
UR
X
J
K
W�
D�
WR
WD
O�
R
I�
�
�
�H
P
S
W\
�S
UR
S
HU
WL
HV
�E
DF
N�
LQ
WR
�X
VH
�

LQ
��
�
�
�
��
�
��
DQ
G
�W
K
LV
�N
HH
S
V�
WK
HP
�D
K
HD
G
�R
I�
WK
H�
WD
UJ
HW
�

WR
�U
HG
X
FH
�W
K
HL
U�
Q
X
P
E
HU
�E
\�
�
�
�S
HU
�\
HD
U�
X
S
�X
Q
WL
O�
�
�
�
�
�

�
�
��
,Q
�W
K
H�
5
HQ
HZ
DO
�$
UH
D�
R
Q
H�
FR
P
S
X
OV
R
U\
�S
X
UF
K
DV
H�

R
UG
HU
�K
DV
�E
HH
Q
�E
UR
X
J
K
W�
DJ
DL
Q
VW
�D
�O
R
Q
J
�W
HU
P
�H
P
S
W\
�

S
UR
S
HU
W\
��
DQ
G
�R
Q
H�
R
WK
HU
�O
R
Q
J
�W
HU
P
�H
P
S
W\
�S
UR
S
HU
W\
�

Z
DV
�S
X
UF
K
DV
HG
�E
\�
DQ
�5
6
/�
�
��
,Q
�W
K
H�
UH
Q
HZ
DO
�D
UH
D�

WK
HU
H�
DU
H�
VR
P
H�
�
�
�
�Y
DF
DQ
W�
S
UR
S
HU
WL
HV
��
DQ
G
�D
J
DL
Q
��
LW
�

Z
R
X
OG
�Q
HH
G
�W
R
�E
H�
G
UD
P
DW
LF
DO
O\

��

�
'
UL
YH
UV
�R
I�
&
K
DQ
J
H

�
��
�
��
7
K
H�
K
R
X
VL
Q
J
�P
DU
NH
W�
LQ
�0
DU
J
DW
H�
&
HQ
WU
DO
�D
Q
G
�

&
OLI
WR
Q
YL
OOH
�:
HV
W�
LV
�Y
HU
\�
X
Q
E
DO
DQ
FH
G
��
7
K
HU
H�
LV
�D
�Y
HU
\�

OD
UJ
H�
S
UL
YD
WH
�U
HQ
WH
G
�V
HF
WR
U�
�D
�S
UR
OLI
HU
DW
LR
Q
�R
I�
+
0
2
V�

DQ
G
�S
R
R
U�
K
R
X
VL
Q
J
�F
R
Q
G
LW
LR
Q
V�
�7
K
H�

�Z
K
LF
K
�

K
DY
H�
OH
G
�W
R
�W
K
LV
�V
LW
X
DW
LR
Q
�D
UH
�

��
7
K
H�

Z
K
LF
K
�K
DV
�O
HG
�W
R
�W
K
H�

UH
X
VH
�R
I�
K
R
WH
OV
�D
Q
G
�J
X
HV
W�
K
R
X
VH
V�
DV
�+
0
2
V�
�

��
/R
Z
HU
�W
K
DQ
�D
YH
UD
J
H�
K
R
X
VH
�S
UL
FH
V�
�W
K
H�
OD
UJ
H�

VL
]H
�R
I�
WK
H�
R
OG
HU
�S
UR
S
HU
WL
HV
��
DQ
G
�W
K
H�
J
UR
Z
WK
�

LQ
�W
K
H�
E
X
\�
WR
�O
HW
�P
DU
NH
W�
K
DY
H�
UH
VX
OW
HG
�L
Q
�W
K
H�

FR
Q
YH
UV
LR
Q
�R
I�
K
R
X
VH
V�
LQ
WR
�V
P
DO
O�
X
Q
LW
V�
DQ
G
�J
UR
Z
WK
�

R
I�
WK
H�

��
DQ
G
��

��
7
K
H�
K
LJ
K
�Q
X
P
E
HU
�R
I�
UH
Q
WH
G
�S
UR
S
HU
WL
HV
�D
Q
G
�

�K
DV
�G
UL
YH
Q
�W
K
H�
G
HF
OLQ
H�
LQ
�

WK
H�
FR
Q
G
LW
LR
Q
�R
I�
WK
H�
K
R
X
VL
Q
J
�V
WR
FN
�

�
��
�
��
7
K
H�
K
R
X
VL
Q
J
�V
WR
FN
�L
Q
�E
R
WK
�0
DU
J
DW
H�
&
HQ
WU
DO
�D
Q
G
�

&
OLI
WR
Q
YL
OOH
�:
HV
W�
LV
�F
K
DU
DF
WH
UL
VH
G
�E
\�
VW
UH
HW
V�
R
I�
OD
UJ
H�

9
LF
WR
UL
DQ
�S
UR
S
HU
WL
HV
��
P
DQ
\�
Q
R
Z
�X
Q
VX
LW
HG
�E
\�
WK
HL
U�

VL
]H
�W
R
�S
UR
YL
G
LQ
J
�I
DP
LO\
�K
R
P
HV
��
0
DQ
\�
R
I�
WK
H�
R
OG
HU
�

S
UR
S
HU
WL
HV
�Z
HU
H�
K
R
WH
OV
�R
U�
E
HG
�D
Q
G
�E
UH
DN
ID
VW
V�
J
X
HV
W�

K
R
X
VH
V�
S
UL
R
U�
WR
�W
K
H�
G
HF
OLQ
H�
R
I�
WK
H�
WR
X
UL
VW
�L
Q
G
X
VW
U\
��

DQ
G
�Q
R
Z
�F
R
Q
WD
LQ
�D
�

�
DQ
G
�K
LJ
K
�O
HY
HO
V�
R
I�

�G
X
H�

WR
�F
R
Q
YH
UV
LR
Q
�L
Q
WR
�

UH
Q
WH
G
�

S
UR
S
HU
WL
HV
��
K
R
VW
HO
V�
DQ
G
�F
DU
H�
K
R
P
HV
�

�
��
�
��
$
OW
K
R
X
J
K
�0
DU
J
DW
H�
K
DV
�H
[S
HU
LH
Q
FH
G
�V
WU
R
Q
J
�J
UR
Z
WK
�

LQ
�K
R
X
VH
�S
UL
FH
V�
RY
HU
�W
K
H�
S
DV
W�
G
HF
DG
H�
�K
R
X
VH
�S
UL
FH
V�

LQ
�W
K
H�
WR
Z
Q
�V
WL
OO�
UH
P
DL
Q
�V
X
E
VW
DQ
WL
DO
O\
�E
HO
R
Z
�W
K
H�

UH
J
LR
Q
DO
�D
YH
UD
J
H�
�Z
K
LF
K
�K
DV
�V
HU
YH
G
�W
R
�P
DN
H�
WK
H�

DU
HD
�D
Q
�D
WW
UD
FW
LY
H�
S
UR
VS
HF
W�
IR
U�
E
X
\�
WR
�O
HW
�L
Q
YH
VW
R
UV
��

7
K
H�
OD
UJ
H�
VL
]H
�R
I�
WK
H�
R
OG
HU
�S
UR
S
HU
WL
HV
�L
Q
�&
OLI
WR
Q
YL
OOH
�

:
HV
W�
�F
R
P
E
LQ
HG
�Z
LW
K
�O
DF
N�
R
I�
S
DU
NL
Q
J
�V
S
DF
H�
DQ
G
�Y
HU
\�

VP
DO
O�
J
DU
G
HQ
V�
�U
HQ
G
HU
V�
WK
HP
�O
DU
J
HO
\�
X
Q
VX
LW
DE
OH
�I
R
U�

ID
P
LO\
�K
R
P
HV
��
DQ
G
�K
DV
�O
HG
�W
R
�W
K
H�
FR
Q
YH
UV
LR
Q
�R
I�
P
DQ
\�

S
UR
S
HU
WL
HV
�L
Q
WR
�U
HQ
WH
G
�À
DW
V�

�
��
�
��
7
K
H�

�I
R
U�
VP
DO
O�
DQ
G
�F
K
HD
S
�U
HQ
WD
O�

DF
FR
P
P
R
G
DW
LR
Q
�K
DV
�I
X
UW
K
HU
�I
X
HO
OH
G
�W
K
LV
�F
\F
OH
��
7
K
H�

DY
DL
OD
E
LOL
W\
�R
I�
S
UL
YD
WH
O\
�U
HQ
WH
G
�D
FF
R
P
P
R
G
DW
LR
Q
�

FR
X
S
OH
G
�Z
LW
K
�W
K
H�
UH
OD
WL
YH
O\
�O
R
Z
�D
FF
R
P
P
R
G
DW
LR
Q
�

FR
VW
V�
FR
P
S
DU
HG
�W
R
�W
K
H�
UH
VW
�R
I�
WK
H�
6
R
X
WK
�(
DV
W�
�K
DY
H�

VH
UY
HG
�W
R
�D
WW
UD
FW
�L
Q
�K
LJ
K
HU
�Q
X
P
E
HU
V�
R
I�
OR
Z
�L
Q
FR
P
H�

K
R
X
VH
K
R
OG
V�
Z
K
LF
K
�U
HL
Q
IR
UF
HV
�W
K
H�
G
HS
UL
YD
WL
R
Q
�L
Q
�W
K
H�

DU
HD
��
7
K
H�
K
LJ
K
�S
UR
S
R
UW
LR
Q
�R
I�
S
UL
YD
WH
O\
�U
HQ
WH
G
�K
R
X
VL
Q
J
��

DE
VH
Q
WH
H�
OD
Q
G
OR
UG
V�
DQ
G
�Y
DF
DQ
W�
S
UR
S
HU
WL
HV
�K
DV
�P
HD
Q
W�

WK
DW
�P
DQ
\�
R
I�
WK
HV
H�
S
UR
S
HU
WL
HV
�K
DY
H�
ID
OOH
Q
�L
Q
WR
�D
�S
R
R
U�

VW
DW
H�
R
I�
UH
S
DL
U�
�

Page 64



�
6
XP
P
DU
\�
RI
�,
QW
HU
YH
QW
LR
QV
�D
QG
�*
DS
V

�
��
�
��
7
K
DQ
HW
�'
LV
WU
LF
W�
&
R
X
Q
FL
O�
K
DV
�L
G
HQ
WL
¿
HG
�W
K
H�
Q
HH
G
�

WR
�U
HE
DO
DQ
FH
�W
K
H�
K
R
X
VL
Q
J
�P
DU
NH
W�
LQ
�L
WV
�F
R
US
R
UD
WH
�

S
UL
R
UL
WL
HV
��
7
K
H�
&
R
X
Q
FL
O�
K
DV
�U
HF
HQ
WO
\�
G
HY
HO
R
S
HG
�D
�

FR
P
S
UH
K
HQ
VL
YH
�U
DQ
J
H�
R
I�
VW
UD
WH
J
LH
V�
WR
�L
P
S
UR
YH
�

VW
DQ
G
DU
G
V�
R
I�
P
DQ
DJ
HP
HQ
W�
R
I�
+
0
2
V�
DQ
G
�U
HQ
WH
G
�

DF
FR
P
P
R
G
DW
LR
Q
��
E
UL
Q
J
�H
P
S
W\
�S
UR
S
HU
WL
HV
�E
DF
N�
WR
�

WK
H�
P
DU
NH
W�
�D
Q
G
�L
P
S
UR
YH
�K
R
X
VL
Q
J
�F
R
Q
G
LW
LR
Q
V�
�7
K
HV
H�

WD
NH
�D
G
YD
Q
WD
J
H�
R
I�
WK
H�
DY
DL
OD
E
OH
�S
R
Z
HU
V�
X
Q
G
HU
�W
K
H�

+
R
X
VL
Q
J
�$
FW
��
�
�
�
��
DQ
G
�L
Q
FR
US
R
UD
WH
�V
R
P
H�
LP
DJ
LQ
DW
LY
H�

DS
S
UR
DF
K
HV
��
VX
FK
�D
V�
X
VL
Q
J
�6
�
�
�
�I
UR
P
�G
HY
HO
R
S
P
HQ
WV
�

WR
�S
X
UF
K
DV
H�
S
UR
S
HU
WL
HV
�I
R
U�
5
6
/�
P
DQ
DJ
HP
HQ
W�
�

�
��
�
��
+
R
Z
HY
HU
��
WK
H�
S
UR
J
UD
P
P
HV
�D
UH
�V
P
DO
O�
VF
DO
H�
DQ
G
�

)U
R
Q
WO
LQ
H�
HQ
IR
UF
HP
HQ
W�
VH
UY
LF
HV
�G
R
�Q
R
W�
K
DY
H�
VX
I¿
FL
HQ
W�

FD
S
DF
LW
\�
WR
�W
DF
NO
H�
OR
FD
O�
S
UR
E
OH
P
V�
S
UR
DF
WL
YH
O\
�D
Q
G
�

VW
UD
WH
J
LF
DO
O\
��
$
W�
WK
H�
WL
P
H�
R
I�
Z
UL
WL
Q
J
��
DF
FR
UG
LQ
J
�W
R
�O
R
FD
O�

DJ
HQ
WV
�W
K
HU
H�
LV
�Q
R
�V
OR
Z
�G
R
Z
Q
�L
Q
�D
FW
LY
LW
\�
LQ
�0
DU
J
DW
H�
�

�
��
�
��
:
R
UN
�W
R
�L
P
S
UR
YH
�W
K
H�
FR
Q
G
LW
LR
Q
�R
I�
+
0
2
V�
K
DV
�P
DG
H�
DQ
�

LP
S
DF
W�
R
Q
�V
R
P
H�
R
I�
WK
H�
OD
UJ
HU
�R
OG
�K
R
WH
OV
��
DQ
G
�Z
R
UN
�

Z
LW
K
�O
DQ
G
OR
UG
V�
DQ
G
�H
Q
IR
UF
HP
HQ
W�
DF
WL
R
Q
�L
V�
FR
Q
WL
Q
X
LQ
J
��

+
R
Z
HY
HU
��
P
DQ
G
DW
R
U\
�O
LF
HQ
VL
Q
J
�G
R
HV
�Q
R
W�
S
UR
YL
G
H�

VX
I¿
FL
HQ
W�
S
R
Z
HU
�W
R
�L
Q
WH
UY
HQ
H�
�D
Q
G
�L
W�
Z
LOO
�E
H�
Q
HF
HV
VD
U\
�

WR
�H
[W
HQ
G
�W
K
LV
�W
R
�D
�V
HO
HF
WL
YH
�R
U�
DG
G
LW
LR
Q
DO
�O
LF
HQ
VL
Q
J
�

VF
K
HP
H�
LQ
�R
UG
HU
�W
R
�W
DF
NO
H�
D�
OD
UJ
HU
�S
UR
S
R
UW
LR
Q
�R
I�
WK
H�

S
UR
S
HU
W\
�L
Q
�W
K
LV
�F
DW
HJ
R
U\
�

�
��
�
��
6
LP
LOD
UO
\�
WK
H�
Z
R
UN
�R
Q
�L
P
S
UR
YL
Q
J
�W
K
H�
FR
Q
G
LW
LR
Q
�R
I�
WK
H�

K
R
X
VL
Q
J
�V
WR
FN
�K
DV
�P
DG
H�
DQ
�L
P
S
DF
W�
R
Q
�D
�Q
X
P
E
HU
�R
I�

K
R
P
HV
�L
Q
�W
K
H�
Z
DU
G
V�
�E
X
W�
WK
H�
VF
DO
H�
R
I�
Q
R
Q
�G
HF
HQ
F\
�L
V�

VL
J
Q
L¿
FD
Q
W�
�D
W�
�
�
�
�R
I�
WK
H�
VW
R
FN
��
DQ
G
�W
K
H�
Z
R
UN
�Q
HH
G
V�

WR
�E
H�
LQ
FU
HD
VH
G
�G
UD
P
DW
LF
DO
O\
�L
Q
�V
FD
OH
�W
R
�U
HV
S
R
Q
G
�W
R
�

WK
H�
OH
YH
O�
R
I�
Q
HH
G
��
$
Q
�H
VW
LP
DW
HG
��
�
�
�S
UR
S
HU
WL
HV
�L
Q
�W
K
H�

Z
DU
G
V�
UH
P
DL
Q
�H
P
S
W\
��
��

�
��
�
��
,W
�L
V�
DO
VR
�L
P
S
R
UW
DQ
W�
WR
�H
Q
VX
UH
�W
K
DW
�D

�L
V�
G
HY
HO
R
S
HG
�L
Q
�U
HO
DW
LR
Q
�W
R
�

NH
\�
0
DU
J
DW
H�
G
HY
HO
R
S
P
HQ
WV
��
7
K
LV
�Z
R
X
OG
�H
Q
DE
OH
�W
K
H�

G
HY
HO
R
S
P
HQ
W�
R
I�
D�
VW
UD
WH
J
LF
�D
S
S
UR
DF
K
�W
R
�V
X
S
S
R
UW
LQ
J
�

WK
H�
K
R
X
VL
Q
J
�U
HQ
HZ
DO
�D
FW
LY
LW
\�
LQ
�W
K
H�
DU
HD
��

�
�
��
&
HQ
VX
V�
R
I�
3R
S
X
OD
WL
R
Q
��
�
�
�
�

�
�
�
5
HS
R
UW
�R
I�
WK
H�
.
HQ
W�
&
K
LOG
�3
UR
WH
FW
LR
Q
�&
R
P
P
LW
WH
H�
,Q
T
X
LU
\�
LQ
WR
�W
K
H�

J
HQ
HU
DO
�F
R
Q
FH
UQ
V�
H[
S
UH
VV
HG
�E
\�
R
I¿
FH
UV
�D
Q
G
�S
R
OLW
LF
LD
Q
V�
LQ
�W
K
H�

7
K
DQ
HW
�$
UH
D�
UH
J
DU
G
LQ
J
�&
K
LOG
�D
Q
G
�3
X
E
OLF
�3
UR
WH
FW
LR
Q
�,
VV
X
HV
��
-X
Q
H�

�
�
�
�
�

�
�
�
+
DO
LI
D[
�+
R
X
VH
�3
UL
FH
V�
,Q
G
H[

�
�
�
)R
WK
HU
J
LOO
�6
�D
Q
G
�%
HD
WW
\�
�&
��
7
K
H�
6
HD
VL
G
H�
(
FR
Q
R
P
\�
��
�
�
�

�
�
�
7
K
H\
�D
UH
�W
Z
R
�R
I�
R
Q
O\
�W
K
UH
H�
Z
DU
G
V�
Z
LW
K
�D
YH
UD
J
H�
K
R
X
VH
K
R
OG
�

LQ
FR
P
H�
X
Q
G
HU
��
�
�
�
��
WK
H�
R
WK
HU
�L
V�
1
HZ
LQ
J
WR
Q
�Z
LW
K
��
�
�
�
��
�2
Q
�W
K
H�

R
WK
HU
�H
Q
G
�R
I�
WK
H�
VS
HF
WU
X
P
�.
LQ
J
VJ
DW
H¶
V�
DY
HU
DJ
H�
LV
��
�
�
�
�D
Q
G
�D
�

IX
UW
K
HU
�W
K
UH
H�
Z
DU
G
V�
K
DY
H�
DY
HU
DJ
HV
�R
YH
U�
�
�
�
�
��

�
�
�
+
R
X
VL
Q
J
�5
HQ
HZ
DO
�'
HO
LY
HU
\�
3O
DQ
��
�
�
�
��
�
�
�

�
�
� �
�
�
�(
DV
WH
UQ
�(
VS
OD
Q
DG
H�
�+
R
X
VL
Q
J
�5
HQ
HZ
DO
�'
HO
LY
HU
\�
3O
DQ
��
�
�
�
�

�
�
�
�
�

�
�
��
7
K
H�
IX
Q
G
LQ
J
�D
YD
LOD
E
OH
�S
UR
YL
G
HV
�D
UR
X
Q
G
��
�
�
�L
Q
VX
OD
WL
R
Q
�J
UD
Q
WV
�

Z
R
UW
K
�E
HW
Z
HH
Q
��
�
��
�
�
�D
Q
G
��
�
��
�
�
�I
R
U�
YX
OQ
HU
DE
OH
�K
R
X
VH
K
R
OG
V�
�

LQ
WH
UH
VW
�I
UH
H�
OR
DQ
V�
R
I�
E
HW
Z
HH
Q
��
�
��
�
�
�D
Q
G
��
�
��
�
�
�I
R
U�

K
R
X
VH
K
R
OG
V�
OLY
LQ
J
�L
Q
�I
X
HO
�S
RY
HU
W\
��
�
�
�
�J
UD
Q
WV
�L
Q
�\
HD
U�
�
��
�
�
�
�L
Q
�

\H
DU
��
�D
Q
G
��
�
�
�L
Q
�\
HD
U�
�
��
�

�
�
�
,Q
WH
UH
VW
�I
UH
H�
OR
DQ
V�
R
I�
YX
OQ
HU
DE
OH
�K
R
X
VH
K
R
OG
V�
R
I�
X
S
�W
R
��
�
�
��
�
�
�

IR
U�
D�
WR
WD
O�
R
I�
�
�
�
�U
HF
LS
LH
Q
WV
�L
Q
�\
HD
U�
�
��
DQ
G
��
�
�
�S
HU
�\
HD
U�

WK
HU
HD
IW
HU
��

�
�
�
7
K
H�
J
UD
Q
WV
�D
UH
�D
YD
LOD
E
OH
�I
R
U�
D�
¿
YH
�W
\S
HV
�R
I�
S
UR
MH
FW
�±
�L
Q
VW
DO
OLQ
J
�

R
U�
LP
S
UR
YL
Q
J
�P
HD
Q
V�
R
I�
HV
FD
S
H�
IU
R
P
�¿
UH
��
LP
S
UR
YL
Q
J
�V
DI
HW
\�
LQ
�

WK
H�
S
UR
S
HU
W\
��
FU
LP
H�
S
UH
YH
Q
WL
R
Q
��
H[
WH
UQ
DO
�D
S
S
HD
UD
Q
FH
V�
DQ
G
�

WR
�V
X
S
S
R
UW
�I
X
Q
G
LQ
J
�I
R
U�
S
UR
MH
FW
V�
VX
FK
�D
V�
HQ
HU
J
\�
HI
¿
FL
HQ
F\
�R
U�

VF
DI
IR
OG
LQ
J
��
7H
UP
V�
DQ
G
�&
R
Q
G
LW
LR
Q
V�
IR
U�
5
HQ
HZ
DO
�$
UH
D�
*
UD
Q
WV
�

�
�
��
µ7
K
LV
�¿
J
X
UH
�L
Q
FO
X
G
HV
�F
R
VW
V�
IR
U�
FR
X
Q
FL
O�
WD
[�
�L
Q
VX
UD
Q
FH
��
UH
S
DL
U�

FR
VW
V�
�E
\�
E
R
WK
�W
K
H�
R
Z
Q
HU
�D
Q
G
�W
K
H�
OR
FD
O�
DX
WK
R
UL
W\
��
DQ
G
�U
HQ
W�
�

�
�
�
5
HQ
HZ
DO
�$
UH
D�
'
HO
LY
HU
\�
3O
DQ
��
�
�
�
�
��
�
�
�

Page 65



'
(
0
2
*
5
$
3+
,&
6
�$
1
'
�0
,*
5
$
7
,2
1

� 2
Q
H�
R
I�
WK
H�
VH
UL
R
X
V�
FR
Q
FH
UQ
V�
H[
S
UH
VV
HG
�E
\�
S
X
E
OLF
�V
HU
YL
FH
�S
UR
YL
G
HU
V�
LV
�W
K
H�
FR
Q
WL
Q
X
LQ
J
�O
HY
HO
�R
I�

LQ
�P
LJ
UD
WL
R
Q
�R
I�
YX
OQ
HU
DE
OH
�S
HR
S
OH
��
7
K
LV
�V
HF
WL
R
Q
�O
R
R
NV
�D
W�
WK
H�
G
HP
R
J
UD
S
K
\�
DQ
G
�S
UR
YL
G
HV
�V
R
P
H�

LQ
IR
UP
DW
LR
Q
�R
Q
�S
R
S
X
OD
WL
R
Q
�P
RY
HP
HQ
W�
�O
R
R
NL
Q
J
�D
W�
K
R
P
HO
HV
V�
K
R
X
VH
K
R
OG
V�
�Y
X
OQ
HU
DE
OH
�J
UR
X
S
V�

DQ
G
�R
YH
UV
HD
V�
P
LJ
UD
Q
WV
�L
Q
�S
DU
WL
FX
OD
U�

�
��
��
7
K
H�
WR
WD
O�
S
R
S
X
OD
WL
R
Q
�L
Q
�0
DU
J
DW
H�
&
HQ
WU
DO
�D
Q
G
�

&
OLI
WR
Q
YL
OOH
�:
HV
W�
VW
R
R
G
�D
W�
�
��
�
�
�D
Q
G
��
��
�
�
�

UH
VS
HF
WL
YH
O\
�L
Q
��
�
�
�
�
�
��
$
V�
FD
Q
�E
H�
VH
HQ
�L
Q
�W
K
H�
WD
E
OH
�

E
HO
R
Z
��
WK
H�
DJ
H�
VW
UX
FW
X
UH
�L
V�
Q
R
W�
G
LV
VL
P
LOD
U�
WR
�W
K
DW
�R
I�

WK
H�
UH
J
LR
Q
�R
U�
FR
X
Q
WU
\�
DV
�D
�Z
K
R
OH
��
DO
WK
R
X
J
K
�D
UR
X
Q
G
�

�
�
�
�Z
HU
H�
DJ
HG
�E
HW
Z
HH
Q
��
�
�D
Q
G
��
�
��
D�
VO
LJ
K
WO
\�
K
LJ
K
HU
�

S
UR
S
R
UW
LR
Q
�W
K
DQ
�W
K
H�
'
LV
WU
LF
W�
DV
�D
�Z
K
R
OH
��
�
�
�
��
E
X
W�

E
HO
R
Z
�W
K
H�
Q
DW
LR
Q
DO
�¿
J
X
UH
��
�
�
�
��
�8
Q
OLN
H�
WK
H�
7
K
DQ
HW
�

'
LV
WU
LF
W�
DV
�D
�Z
K
R
OH
��
WK
H�
Z
DU
G
V�
K
DY
H�
Q
R
W�
DW
WU
DF
WH
G
�

VL
J
Q
L¿
FD
Q
W�
Q
X
P
E
HU
V�
R
I�
UH
WL
UH
G
�S
HR
S
OH
��
DO
WK
R
X
J
K
�W
K
H�

S
UR
S
R
UW
LR
Q
�L
V�
VO
LJ
K
WO
\�
K
LJ
K
HU
�W
K
DQ
�I
R
U�
WK
H�
UH
J
LR
Q
�

�
��
��

�K
DV
�D
�O
R
Q
J
�K
LV
WR
U\
�R
I�
LQ
�P
LJ
UD
WL
R
Q
��

S
DU
WL
FX
OD
UO
\�
LQ
�W
HU
P
V�
R
I�
WK
H�

�L
Q
WR
�W
K
H�
DU
HD
��
7
K
H�
7
K
DQ
HW
�

,Q
T
X
LU
\�
IR
X
Q
G
�H
YL
G
HQ
FH
�R
I�
WK
H�
S
OD
FH
P
HQ
W�
R
I�

YX
OQ
HU
DE
OH
�D
G
X
OW
V�
DQ
G
�F
K
LOG
UH
Q
�L
Q
WR
�W
K
H�
DU
HD
��

LQ
FO
X
G
LQ
J
��
OR
R
NH
G
�D
IW
HU
�F
K
LOG
UH
Q
��
\R
X
Q
J
�R
II
HQ
G
HU
V�
�

DG
X
OW
V�
Z
LW
K
�O
HD
UQ
LQ
J
�G
LV
DE
LOL
WL
HV
��
DG
X
OW
V�
Z
LW
K
�P
HQ
WD
O�

K
HD
OW
K
�S
UR
E
OH
P
V�
�D
Q
G
�K
R
P
HO
HV
V�
S
HR
S
OH
��
)L
J
X
UH
V�
IU
R
P
�

WK
H�
FH
Q
VX
V�
DU
H�
S
UR
YL
G
HG
�E
HO
R
Z
�

�
��
��
$
V�
D�
UH
VX
OW
�R
I�
WK
H�
DY
DL
OD
E
LOL
W\
�R
I�
UH
Q
WH
G
�

DF
FR
P
P
R
G
DW
LR
Q
��
DQ
G
�W
K
H�
OD
UJ
H�
S
UR
S
R
UW
LR
Q
�R
I�

UH
VL
G
HQ
WL
DO
�F
K
LOG
UH
Q
¶V
�K
R
P
HV
��
WK
H�
WZ
R
�Z
DU
G
V�
K
R
X
VH
�

D�
G
LV
S
UR
S
R
UW
LR
Q
DW
H�
Q
X
P
E
HU
�R
I�
OR
R
NH
G
�D
IW
HU
�F
K
LOG
UH
Q
��

,Q
��
�
�
�
�&
OLI
WR
Q
YL
OOH
�:
HV
W�
K
DG
�R
YH
U�
VH
YH
Q
�W
LP
HV
�W
K
H�

S
UR
S
R
UW
LR
Q
�R
I�

�W
K
DQ
�W
K
H�
.
HQ
W�

DY
HU
DJ
H�
�
��
0
R
UH
RY
HU
��
K
DO
I�
R
I�
DO
O�
WK
H�
OR
R
NH
G
�D
IW
HU
�

FK
LOG
UH
Q
�S
OD
FH
G
�L
Q
�W
K
H�
Z
DU
G
�Z
HU
H�
S
OD
FH
G
�W
K
HU
H�
E
\�
OR
FD
O�

DX
WK
R
UL
WL
HV
�R
X
WV
LG
H�
WK
H�
FR
X
Q
W\
��
�

�
��
��
&
R
X
Q
FL
O�
R
I¿
FH
UV
�U
HS
R
UW
�W
K
DW
�O
R
FD
O�
DX
WK
R
UL
WL
HV
�L
Q
�/
R
Q
G
R
Q
�

DQ
G
�H
OV
HZ
K
HU
H�
DO
VR
�S
OD
FH
�R
WK
HU
�

LQ
FO
X
G
LQ
J
�H
[�
R
II
HQ
G
HU
V�
DQ
G
�

DV
\O
X
P
�V
HH
NH
UV
�L
Q
�0
DU
J
DW
H�
�7
K
H�
7
K
DQ
HW
�,
Q
T
X
LU
\�
UH
S
R
UW
�

K
LJ
K
OLJ
K
WH
G
�W
K
H�
VW
UR
Q
J
�O
LQ
NV
�E
HW
Z
HH
Q
�W
K
H�
WU
DQ
VL
HQ
W�

DQ
G
�Y
R
OD
WL
OH
�S
R
S
X
OD
WL
R
Q
��
G
UL
YH
Q
�S
DU
WL
FX
OD
UO
\�
E
\�
OR
R
NH
G
�

DI
WH
U�
FK
LOG
UH
Q
�S
OD
FH
G
�L
Q
�7
K
DQ
HW
��
DQ
G
�E
UR
DG
HU
�V
R
FL
DO
�

DQ
G
�H
FR
Q
R
P
LF
�S
UR
E
OH
P
V�
�7
K
H�
YX
OQ
HU
DE
OH
�F
K
LOG
UH
Q
�

S
OD
FH
G
�L
Q
�W
K
H�
DU
HD
�D
UH
�R
IW
HQ
�L
VR
OD
WH
G
�D
Q
G
�F
R
Q
WL
Q
X
LW
\�

LQ
�H
G
X
FD
WL
R
Q
�D
Q
G
�\
R
X
WK
�V
HU
YL
FH
V�
�W
K
HU
DS
\�
R
U�
VR
FL
DO
�

Q
HW
Z
R
UN
V�
�7
K
LV
�F
DQ
�K
DY
H�
D�
Q
HJ
DW
LY
H�
HI
IH
FW
�R
Q
�W
K
HL
U�

E
HK
DY
LR
X
U�
DQ
G
�W
K
HL
U�
LQ
WH
UD
FW
LR
Q
�Z
LW
K
�W
K
H�
OR
FD
O�

FR
P
P
X
Q
LW
\�
�

�
��
��
7
K
HU
H�
LV
�D
OV
R
�D
�F
R
Q
FH
UQ
�D
E
R
X
W�
WK
H�
OD
FN
�R
I�
LQ
IR
UP
DW
LR
Q
�

S
UR
YL
G
HG
�W
R
�O
R
FD
O�
VH
UY
LF
HV
�R
Q
�Y
X
OQ
HU
DE
OH
�S
HR
S
OH
�

P
RY
LQ
J
�W
R
�W
K
H�
DU
HD
�S
OD
FH
G
�E
\�
R
WK
HU
�D
X
WK
R
UL
WL
HV
��

7
K
HU
H�
DU
H�
DO
VR
�V
X
J
J
HV
WL
R
Q
V�
WK
DW
�W
K
LV
�P
HD
Q
V�
WK
DW
�W
K
H�

VL
WX
DW
LR
Q
�D
UL
VH
V�
R
I�
YX
OQ
HU
DE
OH
�F
K
LOG
UH
Q
�O
LY
LQ
J
�L
Q
�F
OR
VH
�

S
UR
[L
P
LW
\�
WR
�D
G
X
OW
V�
Z
LW
K
�D
�U
DQ
J
H�
R
I�
S
UR
E
OH
P
V�
�

�
��
��
7
K
HU
H�
LV
�D
OV
R
�D
�K
LV
WR
U\
�R
I�
UH
IH
UU
DO
�R
I�

�E
\�
OR
FD
O�
DX
WK
R
UL
WL
HV
�L
Q
�.
HQ
W�
DQ
G
�/
R
Q
G
R
Q
�

LQ
�S
DU
WL
FX
OD
U�
WR
�D
FF
R
P
P
R
G
DW
LR
Q
�L
Q
�0
DU
J
DW
H�
�,
W�
K
DV
�

DO
VR
�E
HH
Q
�D
�G
HV
WL
Q
DW
LR
Q
�I
R
U�
E
HQ
H¿
W�
FO
DL
P
DQ
WV
�D
OR
Q
J
�

Z
LW
K
�R
WK
HU
�V
HD
VL
G
H�
WR
Z
Q
V�
�D
V�
G
HV
FU
LE
HG
�L
Q
�6
WH
S
K
HQ
�

)R
WK
HU
J
LOO
¶V
�Z
R
UN
�
�
��

�
��
��
/L
NH
�P
DQ
\�
DU
HD
V�
R
I�
WK
H�
6
R
X
WK
�(
DV
W�
�0
DU
J
DW
H�
K
DV
�

S
UR
YH
G
�W
R
�E
H�
D�
S
R
S
X
OD
U�
G
HV
WL
Q
DW
LR
Q
�I
R
U�
RY
HU
VH
DV
�

P
LJ
UD
Q
WV
��
7
K
H�
Q
X
P
E
HU
�R
I�

�E
HW
Z
HH
Q
��
�
�
�
��
�
�D
Q
G
��
�
�
�
��
�
�
�
��

7
K
H�
P
DM
R
UL
W\
�R
I�
WK
LV
�L
Q
FU
HD
VH
�W
R
R
N�
S
OD
FH
�I
R
OOR
Z
LQ
J
�

WK
H�
H[
S
DQ
VL
R
Q
�R
I�
WK
H�
(
8
�L
Q
��
�
�
�
��
,Q
�I
DF
W�
�P
LJ
UD
Q
WV
�

IU
R
P
�W
K
H�
�
�
�(
8
�D
FF
HV
VL
R
Q
�F
R
X
Q
WU
LH
V�
P
DG
H�
X
S
�D
OP
R
VW
�

WZ
R
�W
K
LU
G
V�
R
I�
DO
O�
P
LJ
UD
Q
W�
Z
R
UN
HU
V�
OR
FD
WL
Q
J
�L
Q
�7
K
DQ
HW
�

LQ
��
�
�
�
��
�
��
7
K
DQ
HW
�L
V�
D�
S
R
S
X
OD
U�
G
HV
WL
Q
DW
LR
Q
�I
R
U�

HF
R
Q
R
P
LF
�P
LJ
UD
Q
WV
�I
UR
P
�W
K
H�
(
8
�G
X
H�
WR
�W
K
H�
DP
R
X
Q
W�
R
I�

UX
UD
O�
Z
R
UN
�W
K
DW
�L
V�
DY
DL
OD
E
OH
�H
VS
HF
LD
OO\
�L
Q
�W
K
H�
VX
P
P
HU
�

P
R
Q
WK
V�
�D
V�
Z
HO
O�
DV
�O
DU
J
HU
�F
R
P
S
DQ
LH
V�
WK
DW
�K
DY
H�
D�

UH
FR
UG
�R
I�
HP
S
OR
\L
Q
J
�P
LJ
UD
Q
WV
�V
X
FK
�D
V�
.
HQ
W�
6
DO
DG
V�

Q
HD
U�
0
DU
J
DW
H�
�

�
��
��
7
K
HU
H�
K
DV
�E
HH
Q
�D
�X
VH
IX
O�
VW
X
G
\�
LQ
WR
�W
K
H�
Q
HH
G
V�
R
I�

P
LJ
UD
Q
W�
J
UR
X
S
V�
LQ
�/
LQ
FR
OQ
VK
LU
H�
�L
G
HQ
WL
I\
LQ
J
�D
�U
DQ
J
H�
R
I�

6
HO
HF
WH
G
�&
R
DV
WD
O�
$
X
WK
R
UL
WL
HV

&
R
X
Q
W

3H
U�
�
��
�
�
�

UH
VL
G
HQ
WV

%
UL
J
K
WR
Q
�D
Q
G
�+
RY
H

�
��
�
�

�
�

(
DV
WE
R
X
UQ
H

�
�
�

�
�

6
R
X
WK
HQ
G
�R
Q
�6
HD

�
��
�
�

�

6
K
HS
Z
D\

�
�
�

�

&
DQ
WH
UE
X
U\

�
��
�
�

�

7
K
DQ
HW

�
�
�

�

+
DV
WL
Q
J
V

�
�
�

�

'
RY
HU

�
�
�

�

6
Z
DO
H

�
�
�

�

6
R
X
UF
H�
�1
DW
LR
Q
DO
�,
Q
VX
UD
Q
FH
�1
X
P
E
HU
�$
OOR
FD
WL
R
Q
V�
WR
�2
YH
UV
HD
V�
1
DW
LR
Q
DO
V�

�1
,1
2
��
�'
:
3�

9
X
OQ
HU
DE
OH
�*
UR
X
S
V

0
DU
J
DW
H�
&
HQ
WU
DO
�
&
OLI
WR
Q
YL
OOH
�:
HV
W

7
K
DQ
HW

6
R
X
WK
�(
DV
W

(
Q
J
OD
Q
G
�

+
R
X
VH
K
R
OG
�&
R
P
S
R
VL
WL
R
Q
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�

6
LQ
J
OH
�S
HU
VR
Q
�K
R
X
VH
K
R
OG
V

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

/R
Q
H�
3D
UH
Q
W�
+
R
X
VH
K
R
OG
V

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�

�
�

&
R
P
P
X
Q
DO
�
��
�
�
�
�



1
X
P
E
HU
�R
I�
LQ
G
LY
LG
X
DO
V�
LQ
�F
R
P
P
X
Q
DO
�

HV
WD
E
OLV
K
P
HQ
WV

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
��
�
�

�
�
�
��
�
�

�
�
�
��
�
�

�
�R
I�
WR
WD
O�
S
R
S
X
OD
WL
R
Q

�
�

�
�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

1
X
P
E
HU
�R
I�
UH
VL
G
HQ
WV
�L
Q
�5
HV
LG
HQ
WL
DO
�&
DU
H�

1
X
UV
LQ
J
�K
R
P
HV
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
��
�
�

�
�
��
�
�

�
�
�
��
�
�

1
X
P
E
HU
�R
I�
UH
VL
G
HQ
WV
�L
Q
�K
R
WH
OV
��
E
R
DU
G
LQ
J
�

K
R
X
VH
V�
�J
X
HV
W�
K
R
X
VH
V

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
��
�
�

�
�
��
�
�

1
X
P
E
HU
�R
I�
UH
VL
G
HQ
WV
�L
Q
�K
R
VW
HO
V�
�L
Q
F�
�\
R
X
WK
�

K
R
P
HO
HV
V�
K
R
VW
HO
V�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
��
�
�

�
�
��
�
�

+
R
P
HO
HV
V�
+
R
X
VH
K
R
OG
V�
��
�
�
�
�

1
X
P
E
HU
�R
I�
K
R
P
HO
HV
V�
K
R
X
VH
K
R
OG
V

1
�$

1
�$

�
�



�
��
�
�

�
�
��
�
�

1
X
P
E
HU
�R
I�
K
R
X
VH
K
R
OG
V�
DF
FR
P
P
R
G
DW
HG
�H
Q
G
�

R
I�
4
�
��
�
�
�

1
�$

1
�$

�
�



�
�
�
�

�
�
��
�
�

/R
R
NH
G
�$
IW
HU
�&
K
LOG
UH
Q
�

&
R
X
Q
W�
�
�
�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�
�

�
��
�
�

�
�
��
�
�

�
�3
OD
FH
G
�E
\�
R
WK
HU
�O
R
FD
O�
DX
WK
R
UL
W\
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

��

'
HP
R
J
UD
S
K
LF
V�
	
�0
LJ
UD
WL
R
Q

0
DU
J
DW
H�
&
HQ
WU
DO
�
&
OLI
WR
Q
YL
OOH
�:
HV
W

7
K
DQ
HW

6
R
X
WK
�(
DV
W

(
Q
J
OD
Q
G
�

7R
WD
O�
3R
S
X
OD
WL
R
Q
��
�
�
�
�

�
��
�
�

�
��
�
�

�
�
�
��
�
�

�
��
�
�
��
�
�

�
�
��
�
�
��
�
�

�
�:
R
UN
LQ
J
�$
J
H�

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

3R
S
X
OD
WL
R
Q
��
��
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

3R
S
X
OD
WL
R
Q
��
�
��
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

3R
S
X
OD
WL
R
Q
��
�
��
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

3R
S
X
OD
WL
R
Q
��
�
��
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

3R
S
X
OD
WL
R
Q
��
�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

6
R
X
UF
H�
��
�
�
�
�&
HQ
VX
V

LQ
LW
LD
WL
YH
V�
�
�W
K
DW
�Z
R
X
OG
�V
X
S
S
R
UW
�L
Q
WH
J
UD
WL
R
Q
�D
Q
G
�W
K
H�

Z
HO
O�
E
HL
Q
J
�R
I�
WK
HV
H�
J
UR
X
S
V�
�7
K
LV
�P
D\
�S
UR
YL
G
H�
D�
X
VH
IX
O�

E
DV
LV
�I
R
U�
WK
H�
G
HY
HO
R
S
P
HQ
W�
R
I�
VX
S
S
R
UW
�V
HU
YL
FH
V�
IR
U�

P
LJ
UD
Q
WV
�L
Q
�7
K
DQ
HW
��

�
��
��
7
K
DQ
HW
�D
V�
D�
Z
K
R
OH
�L
V�
H[
S
HF
WH
G
�W
R
�H
[S
HU
LH
Q
FH
�D
Q
�

�
�
��
,W
�L
V�
HV
WL
P
DW
HG
�W
K
DW
�D
UR
X
Q
G
�D
�

T
X
DU
WH
U�
��
�
�
��
R
I�
WK
H�
S
R
S
X
OD
WL
R
Q
�L
Q
�7
K
DQ
HW
�Z
DV
�D
J
HG
�

�
�
�R
U�
RY
HU
�L
Q
��
�
�
�
��
D�
K
LJ
K
HU
�S
UR
S
R
UW
LR
Q
�W
K
DQ
�W
K
H�

UH
J
LR
Q
DO
�D
YH
UD
J
H�
R
I�
�
�
�
��
0
R
UH
RY
HU
��
WK
H�
S
UR
S
R
UW
LR
Q
�

R
I�
UH
VL
G
HQ
WV
�R
YH
U�
UH
WL
UH
P
HQ
W�
DJ
H�
LV
�I
R
UH
FD
VW
�W
R
�

LQ
FU
HD
VH
��
�
�
�E
\�
�
�
�
�
��
*
LY
HQ
�W
K
H�
WZ
R
�Z
DU
G
V�
DJ
H�

S
UR
¿
OH
�L
Q
��
�
�
�
��
0
DU
J
DW
H�
&
HQ
WU
DO
�D
Q
G
�&
OLI
WR
Q
YL
OOH
�

:
HV
W�
Z
LOO
�S
UR
E
DE
O\
�H
[S
HU
LH
Q
FH
�D
�V
LP
LOD
U�
DJ
HL
Q
J
�R
I�

WK
H�
S
R
S
X
OD
WL
R
Q
�D
V�
7
K
DQ
HW
�D
V�
D�
Z
K
R
OH
��
$
Q
�D
J
HL
Q
J
�

S
R
S
X
OD
WL
R
Q
�S
UR
YL
G
HV
�E
R
WK
�F
K
DO
OH
Q
J
HV
�D
Q
G
�R
S
S
R
UW
X
Q
LW
LH
V�

IR
U�
OR
FD
O�
VW
DN
HK
R
OG
HU
V�
LQ
�W
HU
P
V�
R
I�
WK
H�
S
UR
YL
VL
R
Q
�R
I�

OR
FD
O�
VH
UY
LF
HV
�D
Q
G
�W
K
H�
J
UR
Z
WK
�L
Q
�W
K
H�
K
HD
OW
K
�D
Q
G
�F
DU
H�

VH
FW
R
U�

Page 66



�
'
UL
YH
UV
�R
I�
&
K
DQ
J
H�
DQ
G
�

,P
S
OLF
DW
LR
Q
V

�
��
�
��
7
K
H�
NH
\�
G
UL
YH
UV
�R
I�
S
R
S
X
OD
WL
R
Q
�F
K
DQ
J
H�
LQ
�W
K
H�
DU
HD
�D
UH
�

��
,Q
�P
LJ
UD
WL
R
Q
�R
I�
E
HQ
H¿
W�
FO
DL
P
DQ
WV
�D
Q
G
�H
FR
Q
R
P
LF
�

P
LJ
UD
Q
WV
�I
UR
P
�D
FF
HV
VL
R
Q
�V
WD
WH
V�

��
3O
DF
HP
HQ
WV
�R
I�
YX
OQ
HU
DE
OH
�D
G
X
OW
V�
DQ
G
�F
K
LOG
UH
Q
�L
Q
WR
�

WK
H�
DU
HD
��
DQ
G
�U
HI
HU
UD
O�
R
I�
K
R
P
HO
HV
V�
K
R
X
VH
K
R
OG
V�
WR
�

DF
FR
P
P
R
G
DW
LR
Q
�L
Q
�0
DU
J
DW
H�
�D
Q
G
��

��
$
Q
�D
J
HL
Q
J
�S
R
S
X
OD
WL
R
Q
�

�
��
�
��
7
K
H�
WZ
R
�Z
DU
G
V�
FR
Q
WD
LQ
�D
�O
DU
J
H�
FR
P
P
X
Q
LW
\�
R
I�

��
P
DQ
\�
R
I�
Z
K
R
P
�D
UH
�D
WW
UD
FW
HG
�

WR
�W
K
H�
DU
HD
�E
HF
DX
VH
�R
I�
WK
H�
DY
DL
OD
E
LOL
W\
�R
I�
Z
R
UN
�

LQ
�D
J
UL
FX
OW
X
UH
�L
Q
�S
DU
WL
FX
OD
U�
�'
LV
FX
VV
LR
Q
�Z
LW
K
�N
H\
�

VW
DN
HK
R
OG
HU
V�
DO
VR
�V
X
J
J
HV
W�
WK
DW
�V
LJ
Q
L¿
FD
Q
W�
Q
X
P
E
HU
�R
I�

P
LJ
UD
Q
WV
�F
R
Q
WL
Q
X
H�
WR
�O
R
FD
WH
G
�L
Q
�W
K
H�
WZ
R
�V
WX
G
\�
Z
DU
G
V�

E
HF
DX
VH
�W
K
HU
H�
LV
�D
Q
�H
VW
DE
OLV
K
HG
�F
R
P
P
X
Q
LW
\�
WK
HU
H�
�

7
K
H�
DY
DL
OD
E
LOL
W\
�R
I�
FK
HD
S
�U
HQ
WD
O�
DF
FR
P
P
R
G
DW
LR
Q
�

IX
UW
K
HU
�U
HL
Q
IR
UF
HV
�W
K
LV
�W
UH
Q
G
��

�
��
�
��
7
K
H�
K
LJ
K
�S
UR
S
R
UW
LR
Q
�R
I

�S
OD
FH
G
�

LQ
WR
�W
K
H�
DU
HD
�F
R
Q
WL
Q
X
HV
�E
HF
DX
VH
�R
I�
WK
H�
DY
DL
OD
E
LOL
W\
�R
I�

DF
FR
P
P
R
G
DW
LR
Q
��

�
��
�
��
0
DU
J
DW
H�
K
DV
�D
Q
�

��
LQ
�F
R
P
P
R
Q
�

Z
LW
K
�W
K
H�
FR
X
Q
WU
\�
DV
�D
�Z
K
R
OH
��
7
K
LV
�L
V�
G
X
H�
WR
�L
Q
FU
HD
VL
Q
J
�

OR
Q
J
HY
LW
\�
DQ
G
�D
�O
R
Z
HU
�E
LU
WK
�U
DW
H�
�7
K
H�
DQ
WL
FL
S
DW
HG
�

VL
J
Q
L¿
FD
Q
W�
UL
VH
�L
Q
�R
OG
HU
�S
HR
S
OH
�S
R
VH
V�
UH
VR
X
UF
H�
LV
VX
HV
�

IR
U�
VH
UY
LF
HV
�V
X
FK
�D
V�
K
R
X
VL
Q
J
��
K
HD
OW
K
�D
Q
G
�V
R
FL
DO
�F
DU
H�
�

�
��
�
��

��
6
R
P
H�
R
I�
WK
H�
ID
FW
R
UV
�Z
K
LF
K
�O
HD
G
�W
R
�O
R
R
NH
G
�

DI
WH
U�
FK
LOG
UH
Q
�D
Q
G
�R
WK
HU
�Y
X
OQ
HU
DE
OH
�J
UR
X
S
V�
P
RY
LQ
J
�

WR
�R
U�
E
HL
Q
J
�S
OD
FH
G
�L
Q
�L
Q
WR
�W
K
H�
DU
HD
�P
D\
�E
H�
DI
IH
FW
HG
�

E
\�
UH
FH
Q
W�
LQ
WH
U�
DJ
HQ
F\
�D
J
UH
HP
HQ
WV
��
DO
R
Q
J
�Z
LW
K
�

WK
H�
UH
T
X
LU
HP
HQ
WV
�R
I�
WK
H�
&
K
LOG
UH
Q
¶V
�$
FW
�W
R
�O
LP
LW
�W
K
H�

J
HR
J
UD
S
K
LF
DO
�G
LV
WD
Q
FH
�L
Q
�Z
K
LF
K
�F
K
LOG
UH
Q
�L
Q
�F
DU
H�
DU
H�

S
OD
FH
G
��
�+
R
Z
HY
HU
��
LW
�L
V�
DS
S
DU
HQ
W�
WK
DW
�S
OD
FH
P
HQ
WV
�

R
I�
YX
OQ
HU
DE
OH
�S
HR
S
OH
�D
UH
�F
R
Q
WL
Q
X
LQ
J
�D
Q
G
�W
K
HU
H�
LV
�D
�

FR
Q
FH
Q
WU
DW
LR
Q
�R
I�
WK
HV
H�
J
UR
X
S
V�
LQ
�W
K
H�
Z
DU
G
V�
UH
T
X
LU
LQ
J
�

D�
K
LJ
K
�O
HY
HO
�R
I�
VX
S
S
R
UW
�E
\�
S
X
E
OLF
�D
J
HQ
FL
HV
��

�
��
�
��
7
K
LV
�F
R
Q
FH
Q
WU
DW
LR
Q
�K
DV
�U
HV
X
OW
HG
�L
Q
�W
K
H�
K
LJ
K
�O
HY
HO
V�

R
I�
Z
R
UN
OH
VV
Q
HV
V�
�D
Q
G
�S
DU
WL
FX
OD
UO
\�
K
LJ
K
�O
HY
HO
V�
R
I�

LQ
FD
S
DF
LW
\�
E
HQ
H¿
W�
FO
DL
P
DQ
WV
��
�S
R
R
U�
K
HD
OW
K
�D
Q
G
�

G
HS
UL
YD
WL
R
Q
�L
Q
�W
K
H�
Z
DU
G
V�
�D
V�
G
LV
FX
VV
HG
�L
Q
�W
K
H�
Q
H[
W�

VH
FW
LR
Q
�R
I�
WK
H�
UH
S
R
UW
�

�
��
�
��
:
R
UN
�V
K
R
X
OG
�E
H�
FR
Q
WL
Q
X
HG
�W
R
�U
HG
X
FH
�W
K
H�
À
R
Z
�R
I�

YX
OQ
HU
DE
OH
�S
HR
S
OH
�P
RY
LQ
J
�R
U�
E
HL
Q
J
�S
OD
FH
G
�L
Q
WR
�W
K
H�

Z
DU
G
V�
IU
R
P
�H
OV
HZ
K
HU
H�
Z
LW
K
LQ
�.
HQ
W�
DQ
G
�I
UR
P
�D
�Z
LG
HU
�

DU
HD
��
7
K
LV
�P
X
VW
�W
DN
H�
S
OD
FH
�Z
LW
K
�W
K
H�
IX
OO�
VX
S
S
R
UW
�R
I�

*
R
6
(
�D
Q
G
�&
/*
��

�
��
�
��
)R
U�
WK
R
VH
�S
HR
S
OH
�Z
K
R
�D
UH
�S
OD
FH
G
��
S
DU
WQ
HU
V�
VK
R
X
OG
�

G
HY
HO
R
S
�D
Q
�L
Q
WH
U�
DJ
HQ
F\
�P
R
Q
LW
R
UL
Q
J
�D
Q
G
�U
HY
LH
Z
�

P
HF
K
DQ
LV
P
�W
R
�H
Q
VX
UH
�W
K
DW
�Y
X
OQ
HU
DE
OH
�S
HR
S
OH
�S
OD
FH
G
�

LQ
WR
�W
K
H�
DU
HD
�D
UH
�L
Q
�U
HF
HL
S
W�
R
I�
DS
S
UR
S
UL
DW
H�
VX
S
S
R
UW
�

VH
UY
LF
HV
�D
Q
G
�D
UH
�Q
R
W�
S
X
W�
DW
�X
Q
Q
HF
HV
VD
U\
�D
G
G
LW
LR
Q
DO
�

UL
VN
��

�
��
�
��
3D
UW
Q
HU
V�
VK
R
X
OG
�D
OV
R
�U
HY
LH
Z
�W
K
H�
S
UR
YL
VL
R
Q
�R
I�
VH
UY
LF
HV
�

IR
U�
HF
R
Q
R
P
LF
�P
LJ
UD
Q
WV
�W
R
�H
Q
VX
UH
�W
K
DW
�W
K
H\
�D
UH
�

DG
HT
X
DW
H�
�S
DU
WL
FX
OD
UO
\�
LQ
�U
HO
DW
LR
Q
�W
R
�L
Q
IR
UP
DW
LR
Q
��

DG
YL
FH
�D
Q
G
�J
X
LG
DQ
FH
�R
Q
�K
R
X
VL
Q
J
��
Z
R
UN
�D
Q
G
�O
DQ
J
X
DJ
H�

WU
DL
Q
LQ
J
�

�
�
��
&
HQ
VX
V�
R
I�
S
R
S
X
OD
WL
R
Q
��
�
�
�
�

�
�
��
7
K
DQ
HW
�6
,3
�$
UH
D�
3U
R
¿
OH
��
.
HQ
W�
&
R
X
Q
W\
�&
R
X
Q
FL
O�
6
X
S
S
R
UW
LQ
J
�

LQ
G
HS
HQ
G
HQ
FH
�3
UR
J
UD
P
P
H�
��
�
�
�

�
�
��
)R
WK
HU
J
LOO
�6
�D
Q
G
�%
HD
WW
\�
�&
��
7
K
H�
6
HD
VL
G
H�
(
FR
Q
R
P
\�
��
�
�
�
�

�
�
��
'
:
3�
1
DW
LR
Q
DO
�,
Q
VX
UD
Q
FH
�1
X
P
E
HU
�$
OOR
FD
WL
R
Q
V�
WR
�2
YH
UV
HD
V�

1
DW
LR
Q
DO
V�
�1
,1
2
�

�
�
��
7
K
H�
'
\Q
DP
LF
V�
R
I�
0
LJ
UD
Q
W�
/D
E
R
X
U�
LQ
�6
R
X
WK
�/
LQ
FR
OQ
VK
LU
H�
�

=
DU
R
Q
DL
WH
�D
Q
G
�7
LU
]L
WH
��
6
R
X
WK
�+
R
OOD
Q
G
�'
LV
WU
LF
W�
&
R
X
Q
FL
O�
��
�
�
�

�
�
��
2
1
6
��
�
�
�
�
�E
DV
HG
�6
X
E
�Q
DW
LR
Q
DO
�S
R
S
X
OD
WL
R
Q
�S
UR
MH
FW
LR
Q
V

Page 67



�
:
R
UN
OH
VV
Q
HV
V�
DQ
G
�E
HQ
H¿
W�

FO
DL
P
DQ
WV

�
��
��
,Q
��
�
�
�
�W
K
H�
Q
X
P
E
HU
�R
I�
UH
VL
G
HQ
WV
�L
Q
�H
P
S
OR
\P
HQ
W�
LQ
�

0
DU
J
DW
H�
&
HQ
WU
DO
�Z
DV
��
��
�
�
�U
HS
UH
VH
Q
WL
Q
J
�M
X
VW
��
�
�
�

R
I�
WK
H�
Z
R
UN
LQ
J
�D
J
H�
S
R
S
X
OD
WL
R
Q
�
�
��
&
OLI
WR
Q
YL
OOH
�:
HV
W¶
V�

HP
S
OR
\P
HQ
W�
UD
WH
�Z
DV
�H
YH
Q
�O
R
Z
HU
��
�
�
�
��
�%
R
WK
�R
I�

WK
HV
H�
UD
WH
V�
Z
HU
H�
E
HO
R
Z
�W
K
H�
FR
X
Q
FL
O�
DU
HD
�D
V�
D�
Z
K
R
OH
�

��
�
�
��
DQ
G
�H
YH
Q
�I
X
UW
K
HU
�E
HK
LQ
G
�W
K
H�
8
.
�D
YH
UD
J
H�

��
�
�
��

�
��
��
&
X
UU
HQ
WO
\�
RY
HU
�D
�

��
LQ
�

E
R
WK
�R
I�
WK
H�
WZ
R
�Z
DU
G
V�
�

�D
Q
G
�F
OD
LP
LQ
J
�

VR
P
H�
VR
UW
�R
I�
E
HQ
H¿
W�
�
��
7
K
LV
�L
V�
P
R
UH
�W
K
DQ
�

R
I�
�
�
�
�
�
��
+
R
Z
HY
HU
��
WK
LV
�L
V�
Q
R
W�

H[
FO
X
VL
YH
�W
R
�0
DU
J
DW
H�
�D
V�
WK
H�
¿
J
X
UH
�I
R
U�
WK
H�
G
LV
WU
LF
W�
DV
�

D�
Z
K
R
OH
�L
V�
DO
VR
�Y
HU
\�
K
LJ
K
��
�
�
��
�
��
�

�
��
��
7
K
H�
-R
E
�6
HH
NH
UV
¶�
$
OOR
Z
DQ
FH
��
-6
$
��
FO
DL
P
DQ
W�
FR
X
Q
W�
UD
WH
�

IR
U�
E
R
WK
�0
DU
J
DW
H�
&
HQ
WU
DO
�D
Q
G
�&
OLI
WR
Q
YL
OOH
�:
HV
W�
VW
R
R
G
�

DW
��
��
�
�R
I�
WK
H�
Z
R
UN
LQ
J
�D
J
H�
S
R
S
X
OD
WL
R
Q
�L
Q
�1
RY
HP
E
HU
�

�
�
�
�
��
7
K
LV
�Z
DV
�

��
0
R
UH
�S
R
VL
WL
YH
O\
��
E
R
WK
�R
I�
WK
H�
Z
DU
G
V�
K
DY
H�
Z
LW
Q
HV
VH
G
�D
�

UH
G
X
FW
LR
Q
�L
Q
�W
K
H�
Q
X
P
E
HU
�R
I�
-6
$
�U
HF
LS
LH
Q
WV
�R
YH
U�
WK
H�

OD
VW
�I
HZ
�\
HD
UV
��
+
R
Z
HY
HU
��
WK
H�
Q
X
P
E
HU
�R
I�
UH
VL
G
HQ
WV
�L
Q
�

UH
FH
LS
W�
R
I�
-6
$
�

LQ
�E
R
WK
�

&
OLI
WR
Q
YL
OOH
�:
HV
W�
��
�
�
�
��
DQ
G
�0
DU
J
DW
H�
&
HQ
WU
DO
��
��
�
�
��
�

WK
DQ
�7
K
DQ
HW
�D
V�
D�
Z
K
R
OH
��
��
�
�
��
�7
K
H�
WZ
R
�Z
DU
G
V�
DO
VR
�

K
DY
H�
DQ
�D
E
RY
H�
DY
HU
DJ
H�
S
UR
S
R
UW
LR
Q
�R
I�
OR
Q
H�
S
DU
HQ
WV
��
,Q
�

�
�
�
�
�W
K
H�
S
UR
S
R
UW
LR
Q
�R
I�
OR
Q
H�
S
DU
HQ
W�
E
HQ
H¿
W�
FO
DL
P
DQ
WV
�

LQ
�&
OLI
WR
Q
YL
OOH
�:
HV
W�
DQ
G
�0
DU
J
DW
H�
&
HQ
WU
DO
�Z
DV
�W
K
UH
H�

WL
P
HV
�W
K
H�
Q
DW
LR
Q
DO
�D
YH
UD
J
H�
��
�
�F
R
P
S
DU
HG
�W
R
��
�
�

Q
DW
LR
Q
DO
O\
��
�

�
��
��
7
K
H�
Q
X
P
E
HU
�R
I�
,%
�F
OD
LP
DQ
WV
�L
V�
DO
VR
�V
LJ
Q
L¿
FD
Q
WO
\�

K
LJ
K
HU
��
DW
�G
R
X
E
OH
�W
K
H�
7
K
DQ
HW
�D
YH
UD
J
H�
��
�
��
DQ
G
�H
YH
Q
�

IX
UW
K
HU
�D
E
RY
H�
WK
H�
UH
J
LR
Q
DO
�U
DW
H�
��
�
��
�0
R
UH
RY
HU
��
WK
H�

5
HV
LG
HQ
W�
8
Q
HP
S
OR
\P
HQ
W�
DV
�D
��
�R
I�
:
R
UN
LQ
J
�$
J
H�

3R
S
X
OD
WL
R
Q
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

0
DU
J
DW
H

&
HQ
WU
DO

&
OLI
WR
Q
YL
OOH

:
HV
W

7
K
DQ
HW

6
R
X
WK
�(
DV
W

*
%

FODLPDQW�FRXQW�DV���RI�ZRUNLQJ�DJH�SRSXODWLRQ

$
S
UL
O�
�
�
�
�

$
S
UL
O�
�
�
�
�

$
S
UL
O�
�
�
�
�

$
S
UL
O�
�
�
�
�

1
R
YH
P
E
HU
��
�
�
�

:
R
UN
OH
VV
Q
HV
V

0
DU
J
DW
H�
&
HQ
WU
DO
�
&
OLI
WR
Q
YL
OOH
�:
HV
W

7
K
DQ
HW

6
R
X
WK
�(
DV
W

8
.
�

(
P
S
OR
\P
HQ
W�
5
DW
H

�
�
��
�
�

�
�
�
�

�
�
��
�
�

�
�
�
�

�
�
��
�
�

8
Q
HP
S
OR
\P
HQ
W�
5
DW
H

�
�
��
�
�

�
�
��
�
�

�
��
�
�

�
��
�
�

�
��
�
�

7R
WD
O�
R
X
W�
R
I�
Z
R
UN
�E
HQ
H¿
W�
FO
DL
P
DQ
WV
��
�
�
�
�
��

�
��
�
�

�
��
�
�

�
�
��
�
�

�
�
�
��
�
�

�
��
�
�
��
�
�

�
�R
I�
Z
R
UN
LQ
J
�D
J
H�
S
R
S
X
OD
WL
R
Q

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

-6
$
�&
OD
LP
DQ
W�
&
R
X
Q
W�
5
DW
H�
��
�
�
�
��

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�&
OD
LP
LQ
J
�I
R
U�
RY
HU
�D
�\
HD
U

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

/R
Q
H�
3D
UH
Q
WV
�R
Q
�,
Q
FR
P
H�
6
X
S
S
R
UW
��
�
�
�
�
��

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�
�

�
�
�
�
�

�
�
�
�
�
�

�
�R
I�
:
R
UN
LQ
J
�$
J
H�
3R
S
X
OD
WL
R
Q
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

,Q
FD
S
DF
LW
\�
%
HQ
H¿
W�
&
OD
LP
DQ
WV
��
�
�
�
�
��

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
��
�
�

�
�
�
��
�
�

�
��
�
�
��
�
�

,%
�6
'
$
�F
OD
LP
DQ
WV
�D
V�
�
�R
I�
Z
R
UN
LQ
J
�D
J
H�

S
R
S
X
OD
WL
R
Q

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�0
DO
H

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�)
HP
DO
H

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�$
J
HG
��
�
��
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�$
J
H�
�
�
��
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�$
J
H�
�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�&
OD
LP
LQ
J
�I
R
U�
�
�\
HD
UV
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�&
OD
LP
LQ
J
�I
R
U�
UH
DV
R
Q
V�
R
I�
P
HQ
WD
O�
K
HD
OW
K

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�&
HQ
VX
V�
�
�
�
�

�
�$
Q
Q
X
DO
�3
R
S
X
OD
WL
R
Q
�6
X
UY
H\
��
�
�
�

�
�'
HS
DU
WP
HQ
W�
R
I�
:
R
UN
�D
Q
G
�3
HQ
VL
R
Q
V

:
2
5
.
/(
6
6
1
(
6
6
��
+
(
$
/7
+
�$
1
'
�'
(
35
,9
$
7
,2
1

� 7
K
LV
�V
H
FW
LR
Q
�H
[
D
P
LQ
H
V�
WK
H
�G
D
WD
�U
H
OD
WL
Q
J
�W
R
�Z
R
UN
OH
VV
Q
H
VV
��
K
H
D
OW
K
�D
Q
G
�G
H
S
UL
YD
WL
R
Q
��
7
K
H
VH
�

D
UH
�F
R
Q
VL
G
H
UH
G
�W
R
J
H
WK
H
U�
E
H
FD
X
VH
�R
I�
WK
H
�U
H
OD
WL
R
Q
VK
LS
V�
E
H
WZ
H
H
Q
�W
K
H
P
��
:
R
UN
OH
VV
Q
H
VV
�

UH
VX
OW
V�
LQ
�O
R
Z
�L
Q
FR
P
H
�O
H
YH
OV
��
D
Q
G
�S
R
R
U�
K
H
D
OW
K
��
,Q
�D
G
G
LW
LR
Q
�W
R
�W
K
H
�O
H
YH
O�
R
I�
S
H
R
S
OH
�

FO
D
LP
LQ
J
�M
R
E
VH
H
NH
UV
¶�
D
OOR
Z
D
Q
FH
��
WK
H
UH
�D
UH
�K
LJ
K
�O
H
YH
OV
�R
I�
FO
D
LP
D
Q
WV
�R
I�
R
WK
H
U�
E
H
Q
H
¿
WV
�D
Q
G
�

LQ
FD
S
D
FL
W\
�E
H
Q
H
¿
W�
�,
%
��
LQ
�S
D
UW
LF
X
OD
U�
�

�
��
�
,W
�K
D
V�
E
H
H
Q
�D
UJ
X
H
G
�W
K
D
W�
WK
H
�G
LY
LG
LQ
J
�O
LQ
H
�E
H
WZ
H
H
Q
�

Z
K
D
W�
LV
�U
H
FR
UG
H
G
�D
V�
X
Q
H
P
S
OR
\
P
H
Q
W�
D
Q
G
�Z
K
D
W�

LV
�U
H
FR
UG
H
G
�D
V�
VL
FN
Q
H
VV
�L
V�
S
D
UW
O\
�G
H
S
H
Q
G
H
Q
W�

X
S
R
Q
�E
H
Q
H
IL
W�
UX
OH
V�
�
��
7
K
H
UH
�D
UH
�L
Q
FH
Q
WL
Y
H
V�
LQ
�W
K
H
�

E
H
Q
H
IL
WV
�V
\
VW
H
P
�D
Q
G
�D
G
P
LQ
LV
WU
D
WL
Y
H
�S
UR
FH
G
X
UH
V�

WK
D
W�
E
R
R
VW
�W
K
H
�Q
X
P
E
H
UV
�R
Q
�V
LF
N
Q
H
VV
�E
H
Q
H
IL
WV
�D
W�

WK
H
�H
[
S
H
Q
VH
�R
I�
WK
H
�Q
X
P
E
H
UV
�R
Q
�X
Q
H
P
S
OR
\
P
H
Q
W�

E
H
Q
H
IL
WV
��
:
K
LO
H
�W
K
LV
�L
V�
Q
R
Z
�E
H
LQ
J
�W
D
FN
OH
G
�E
\
�W
K
H
�

J
R
Y
H
UQ
P
H
Q
W¶
V�
Q
H
Z
�D
S
S
UR
D
FK
�W
R
�H
Q
FR
X
UD
J
LQ
J
�,
%
�

FO
D
LP
D
Q
WV
�E
D
FN
�W
R
�Z
R
UN
��
WK
H
�O
H
Y
H
O�
R
I�
,%
�F
OD
LP
D
Q
WV
�

LQ
�0
D
UJ
D
WH
�L
V�
S
D
UW
LF
X
OD
UO
\
�K
LJ
K
��

�

Q
X
P
E
HU
�R
I�

RY
HU
�W
K
H�
OD
VW
�I
HZ
�\
HD
UV
�W
K
DQ
�W
K
H�
G
LV
WU
LF
W�
DY
HU
DJ
H�
�

DQ
G
�G
X
UL
Q
J
�D
�W
LP
H�
Z
K
HQ
�W
K
H�
Q
X
P
E
HU
�R
I�
FO
DL
P
DQ
WV
�

K
DV
�I
DO
OH
Q
�Q
DW
LR
Q
DO
O\
��
5
HV
HD
UF
K
HU
V�
DW
�6
K
HI
¿
HO
G
�+
DO
OD
P
�

8
Q
LY
HU
VL
W\
�H
VW
LP
DW
H�
WK
DW
�D
UR
X
Q
G
��
�P
LOO
LR
Q
�R
I�
WK
H�
�
��
�

P
LOO
LR
Q
�S
HR
S
OH
�R
Q
�,
%
�V
K
R
X
OG
�E
H�
UH
J
DU
G
HG
�D
V�
E
HL
Q
J
�L
Q
�

µK
LG
G
HQ
�X
Q
HP
S
OR
\P
HQ
W¶�
�L
Q
�R
WK
HU
�Z
R
UG
V�
�W
K
DW
�W
K
H\
�

Z
R
X
OG
�E
H�
LQ
�Z
R
UN
�L
Q
�D
�I
X
OO\
�H
P
S
OR
\H
G
�H
FR
Q
R
P
\�
�
�

�
��
��
2
YH
U�
K
DO
I�
��
�
�
��
R
I�
,%
�F
OD
LP
DQ
WV
�L
Q
�W
K
H�
WZ
R
�Z
DU
G
V�

DU
H�
FO
DL
P
LQ
J
�I
R
U�
UH
DV
R
Q
V�
R
I�
P
HQ
WD
O�
LOO
�K
HD
OW
K
��
:
K
LOH
�

DQ
[L
HW
\�
DQ
G
�P
R
R
G
�G
LV
R
UG
HU
V�
J
HQ
HU
DO
O\
�P
DN
H�
X
S
�

WK
H�
P
DM
R
UL
W\
�R
I�
WK
LV
�F
DW
HJ
R
U\
�D
W�
D�
Q
DW
LR
Q
DO
�O
HY
HO
��

LQ
G
LY
LG
X
DO
V�
Z
LW
K
�G
UX
J
�D
Q
G
�D
OF
R
K
R
O�
G
HS
HQ
G
HQ
F\
�D
UH
�

DO
VR
�F
DW
HJ
R
UL
VH
G
�X
Q
G
HU
�µ
P
HQ
WD
O�
LOO
�K
HD
OW
K
¶��
*
LY
HQ
�W
K
H�

VX
E
VW
DQ
WL
DO
O\
�K
LJ
K
HU
�K
R
VS
LW
DO
�D
G
P
LV
VL
R
Q
V�
IR
U�
G
UX
J
�

DQ
G
�D
OF
R
K
R
O�
DE
X
VH
�L
Q
�W
K
H�
WZ
R
�Z
DU
G
V�
�L
W�
P
D\
�E
H�
WK
DW
�

D�
VL
J
Q
L¿
FD
Q
W�
Q
X
P
E
HU
�R
I�
,%
�F
OD
LP
DQ
WV
�D
UH
�F
OD
LP
LQ
J
�I
R
U�

WK
LV
�U
HD
VR
Q
��
��
��
��

�
'
HS
UL
YD
WL
R
Q
�

�
��
��
$
OO�
WK
H�
VX
E
�Z
DU
G
�V
X
S
HU
�R
X
WS
X
W�
DU
HD
V�
�6
2
$
V�
�L
Q
�

&
OLI
WR
Q
YL
OOH
�:
HV
W�
�D
Q
G
�W
Z
R
�W
K
LU
G
V�
R
I�
WK
H�
6
2
$
V�

LQ
�0
DU
J
DW
H�
&
HQ
WU
DO
��
DU
H�
DP
R
Q
J
�W
K
H�

�

�
��
��
$
Q
DO
\V
LV
�R
I�
WK
H�
G
R
P
DL
Q
V�
R
I�
WK
H�
,Q
G
LF
HV
�R
I�
'
HS
UL
YD
WL
R
Q
�

�
�
�
�
�V
K
R
Z
V�
WK
DW
�W
K
H�
Z
DU
G
V�
VX
II
HU
�I
UR
P
�U
HO
DW
LY
H�

G
HS
UL
YD
WL
R
Q
�R
Q
�H
DF
K
�R
I�
WK
H�
LQ
FR
P
H�
�H
P
S
OR
\P
HQ
W�
�

K
HD
OW
K
��
FU
LP
H�
DQ
G
�O
LY
LQ
J
�H
Q
YL
UR
Q
P
HQ
W�
G
R
P
DL
Q
V�
��
$
OO�

6
2
$
V�
LQ
�E
R
WK
�Z
DU
G
V�
DU
H�
DP
R
Q
J
�W
K
H�
�
�
�
�P
R
VW
�

G
HS
UL
YH
G
�L
Q
�W
HU
P
V�
R
I�
LQ
FR
P
H�
G
HS
UL
YD
WL
R
Q
�D
Q
G
�O
LY
LQ
J
�

HQ
YL
UR
Q
P
HQ
W�
G
HS
UL
YD
WL
R
Q
�D
Q
G
�D
OO�
E
X
W�
R
Q
H�
6
2
$
�D
UH
�L
Q
�

WK
H�
E
R
WW
R
P
��
�
�
�R
Q
�H
P
S
OR
\P
HQ
W�
G
HS
UL
YD
WL
R
Q
��
FU
LP
H�

DQ
G
�K
HD
OW
K
�G
HS
UL
YD
WL
R
Q
��
7
K
H�
6
2
$
V�
ID
UH
�E
HW
WH
U�
R
Q
�

DF
FH
VV
�W
R
�V
HU
YL
FH
V�
DQ
G
�H
G
X
FD
WL
R
Q
��
VN
LOO
V�
DQ
G
�W
UD
LQ
LQ
J
��

'
HS
UL
YD
WL
R
Q
�5
DQ
NL
Q
J
�

FR
P
S
DU
HG
�W
R
�$
UH
DV
�L
Q
��

,Q
FR
P
H�
'
HS
UL
YD
WL
R
Q
�5
DQ
NL
Q
J
�

FR
P
S
DU
HG
�W
R
�$
UH
DV
�L
Q
��

(
P
S
OR
\P
HQ
W�
'
HS
UL
YD
WL
R
Q
�

5
DQ
NL
Q
J
�F
R
P
S
DU
HG
�W
R
�$
UH
DV
�

LQ
��

+
HD
OW
K
�D
Q
G
�'
LV
DE
LOL
W\
�

'
HS
UL
YD
WL
R
Q
�5
DQ
NL
Q
J
�

FR
P
S
DU
HG
�W
R
�$
UH
DV
�L
Q
��

6
2
$
V

7
K
DQ
HW
��
WR
WD
O�

R
I�
�
�
�D
UH
DV
�

6
R
X
WK
�

(
DV
W�
�H
[F
��

/R
Q
G
R
Q
��

�W
R
WD
O�
R
I�

�
�
�
�
�D
UH
DV
�

7
K
DQ
HW
��
WR
WD
O�

R
I�
�
�
�D
UH
DV
�

6
R
X
WK
�

(
DV
W�
�H
[F
��

/R
Q
G
R
Q
��

�W
R
WD
O�
R
I�

�
�
�
�
�D
UH
DV
�

7
K
DQ
HW
��
WR
WD
O�

R
I�
�
�
�D
UH
DV
�

6
R
X
WK
�

(
DV
W�
�H
[F
��

/R
Q
G
R
Q
��

�W
R
WD
O�
R
I�

�
�
�
�
�D
UH
DV
�

7
K
DQ
HW
��
WR
WD
O�

R
I�
�
�
�D
UH
DV
�

6
R
X
WK
�

(
DV
W�
�H
[F
��

/R
Q
G
R
Q
��

�W
R
WD
O�
R
I�

�
�
�
�
�D
UH
DV
�

1
R
UW
K
�0
&

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

1
R
UW
K
�0
&

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

1
R
UW
K
�&
:

�
�

�
�
�

�
�

�
�

&
HQ
WU
DO
�&
:

�
�

�
�
�

�
�

�
�

(
DV
W�
&
:

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

:
HV
W�
&
:

�
�

�
�
�

�
�

�
�
�

�
�

�
�
�

�
�

�
�
�

6
R
X
WK
�&
:

�
�

�
�
�

�
�

�
�
�

�
�

�
�
�

�
�

�
�
�

6
R
X
WK
�0
&

�
�

�
�
�

�
�

�
�
�

�
�

�
�
�

�
�

�
�
�

6
R
X
UF
H�
�,
Q
G
LF
HV
�R
I�
'
HS
UL
YD
WL
R
Q
��
�
�
�
�

Page 68



�
��
��
7
K
H
�,
Q
G
H
[
�R
I�
'
H
S
UL
YD
WL
R
Q
�F
D
Q
�D
OV
R
�E
H
�X
VH
G
�W
R
�

H
[
D
P
LQ
H
�W
K
H
�F
K
D
Q
J
H
V�
LQ
�U
H
OD
WL
YH
�G
H
S
UL
YD
WL
R
Q
�L
Q
�

D
UH
D
V�
E
H
WZ
H
H
Q
��
�
�
�
�D
Q
G
��
�
�
�
��
7
K
H
�W
D
E
OH
�E
H
OR
Z
�

FR
P
S
D
UH
V�
WK
H
�Q
D
WL
R
Q
D
O�
G
H
S
UL
YD
WL
R
Q
�U
D
Q
N
LQ
J
V�
LQ
�

�
�
�
�
�D
Q
G
��
�
�
�
�I
R
U�
LQ
�6
2
$
V�
LQ
�&
OLI
WR
Q
Y
LOO
H
�:
H
VW
�D
Q
G
�

0
D
UJ
D
WH
�&
H
Q
WU
D
O�
�

�
��
�
��
$
OO�
R
I�
WK
H
�6
2
$
V�
LQ
�E
R
WK
�&
OLI
WR
Q
Y
LOO
H
�:
H
VW
�D
Q
G
�

0
D
UJ
D
WH
�&
H
Q
WU
D
O�
K
D
YH
�P
R
YH
G
�X
S
�W
K
H
�Q
D
WL
R
Q
D
O�

UD
Q
N
LQ
J
V�
D
Q
G
�D
UH
�W
K
H
UH
IR
UH
�L
G
H
Q
WL
¿
H
G
�D
V�
E
H
LQ
J
�

UH
OD
WL
YH
O\
�P
R
UH
�G
H
S
UL
YH
G
�R
Q
�W
K
H
�,
0
'
��
�
�
�
�W
K
D
Q
�L
Q
�

�
�
�
�
��
$
Q
D
O\
VL
V�
R
I�
G
R
P
D
LQ
V�
R
I�
G
H
S
UL
YD
WL
R
Q
�V
K
R
Z
V�
D
�

G
H
WH
UL
R
UD
WL
R
Q
�R
I�
WK
H
�U
H
OD
WL
YH
�S
R
VL
WL
R
Q
�R
I�
WK
H
�P
D
MR
UL
W\
�

R
I�
6
2
$
V�
D
FU
R
VV
�E
R
WK
�H
P
S
OR
\
P
H
Q
W�
D
Q
G
�L
Q
FR
P
H
�

G
H
S
UL
YD
WL
R
Q
�D
Q
G
�D
�Z
R
UV
H
Q
LQ
J
�R
Q
�W
K
H
�U
H
OD
WL
YH
�S
R
VL
WL
R
Q
�

R
Q
�K
H
D
OW
K
�D
FU
R
VV
�D
OO�
WK
H
�6
2
$
V�
�

6
N
LOO
V�
D
Q
G
�4
X
D
OL¿
FD
WL
R
Q
V

�
��
�
��
&
R
P
S
D
UH
G
�W
R
�W
K
H
�U
H
J
LR
Q
D
O�
D
YH
UD
J
H
��
E
R
WK
�Z
D
UG
V�
K
D
YH
�

D
�K
LJ
K
H
U�
S
UR
S
R
UW
LR
Q
�R
I�
UH
VL
G
H
Q
WV
�Z
LW
K
�

�D
Q
G
�D
�E
H
OR
Z
�D
YH
UD
J
H
�S
UR
S
R
UW
LR
Q
�R
I�

UH
VL
G
H
Q
WV
�H
G
X
FD
WH
G
�W
R
�G
H
J
UH
H
�O
H
YH
O�
�D
V�
VH
W�
R
X
W�
LQ
�

WK
H
�W
D
E
OH
�D
E
R
YH
�

�
��
�
��
%
R
WK
�Z
D
UG
V�
K
D
YH
�D
�K
LJ
K
H
U�
OH
YH
O�
R
I�
�
�
��
�
�\
UV
�R
OG
V�

Q
R
W�
LQ
�H
P
S
OR
\
P
H
Q
W�
H
G
X
FD
WL
R
Q
�R
U�
WU
D
LQ
LQ
J
��
1
(
(
7V
��

WK
D
Q
�W
K
H
�F
R
X
Q
W\
�D
YH
UD
J
H
��
,Q
�&
OLI
WR
Q
Y
LOO
H
�:
H
VW
�

��
7
K
H
�O
H
YH
O�
LQ
�0
D
UJ
D
WH
�&
H
Q
WU
D
O�
LV
�V
OLJ
K
WO
\
�

OR
Z
H
U�
��
�
�
��
�E
X
W�
VW
LOO
�V
X
E
VW
D
Q
WL
D
OO\
�D
E
R
YH
�W
K
H
�.
H
Q
W�

D
YH
UD
J
H
��
�
�
��
�,
Q
�W
H
UP
V�
R
I�
VF
K
R
R
O�
OH
D
YH
U�
UH
VX
OW
V�
WK
H
�

S
UR
S
R
UW
LR
Q
�R
I�
\R
X
Q
J
�S
H
R
S
OH
�O
H
D
Y
LQ
J
�V
FK
R
R
O�
Z
LW
K
�O
H
VV
�

WK
D
Q
��
�*
6
&
(
V�
�J
UD
G
H
G
�$


�W
R
�*
��
LV
�D
OV
R
�D
E
R
YH
�W
K
H
�

FR
X
Q
W\
�D
YH
UD
J
H
�
�
�

4
X
DO
L¿
FD
WL
R
Q
V�
	
�6
NL
OOV

0
DU
J
DW
H�
&
HQ
WU
DO
�
&
OLI
WR
Q
YL
OOH
�:
HV
W

7
K
DQ
HW

6
R
X
WK
�(
DV
W

8
.
�(
Q
J
OD
Q
G

4
X
DO
L¿
FD
WL
R
Q
V�

��
�:
LW
K
�1
R
�4
X
DO
L¿
FD
WL
R
Q
V

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

/H
YH
O�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

/H
YH
O�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

/H
YH
O�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

/H
YH
O�
�
��

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

/L
WH
UD
F\
�Q
X
P
HU
DF
\�
DW
�D
J
H�
�
�
��
�
�R
I�
S
X
S
LOV
�

DF
K
LH
YL
Q
J
�/
�
�
��
�
�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�
��
�
�\
UV
�R
OG
V�
Z
LW
K
�O
HV
V�
WK
DQ
��
�*
&
6
(
V�
��

�
�
�
�

�
�

�
�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

)(
�6
X
FF
HV
V�
5
DW
H�
3H
UV
R
Q
V�
DJ
HG
��
�
�
�
��
�
�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
��
�
��
�
�1
(
(
7
�
��
�
�
�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�&
HQ
VX
V�
�
�
�
�

�
�'
HS
DU
WP
HQ
W�
IR
U�
&
K
LOG
UH
Q
��
6
FK
R
R
OV
�	
�)
DP
LOL
HV
��
'
&
6
)�

�
�6
R
X
UF
H�
�.
&
&
�&
)(
�D
Q
G
�'
&
6
)

�
'
HS
DU
WP
HQ
W�
IR
U�
(
G
X
FD
WL
R
Q
�	
�6
NL
OOV
�D
Q
G
�/
6
&

�
�&
R
Q
Q
HF
WL
R
Q
V�
.
HQ
W�
	
�0
HG
Z
D\

'
HS
UL
YD
WL
R
Q
�5
DQ
NL
Q
J
��
R
X
W�
R
I�
�
�
��
�
�
�Z
LW
K
��
�E
HL
Q
J
�W
K
H�
P
R
VW
�

G
HS
UL
YH
G
�

6
2
$

�
�
�
�

�
�
�
�

&
K
DQ
J
H�
�
�
�
�
�W
R
��
�
�
�

1
R
UW
K
�

&
OLI
WR
Q
YL
OOH
�:
HV
W
�
�
�

�
�
�

8
S
�W
K
H�
UD
Q
NL
Q
J
V�
E
\�
�
�S
OD
FH
V

&
HQ
WU
DO
�

&
OLI
WR
Q
YL
OOH
�:
HV
W
�
�
�
�

�
�
�

8
S
�W
K
H�
UD
Q
NL
Q
J
V�
E
\�
�
�
�
�S
OD
FH
V

6
R
X
WK
�

&
OLI
WR
Q
YL
OOH
�:
HV
W
�
�
�
�

�
�
�
�
8
S
�W
K
H�
UD
Q
NL
Q
J
V�
E
\�
�
�
�
�S
OD
FH
V

(
DV
W�
&
OLI
WR
Q
YL
OOH
�

:
HV
W

�
�
�
�

�
�
�

8
S
�W
K
H�
UD
Q
NL
Q
J
V�
E
\�
�
��
�
�
�

S
OD
FH
V

:
HV
W�
&
OLI
WR
Q
YL
OOH
�

:
HV
W

�
�
�
�

�
�
�
�
8
S
�W
K
H�
UD
Q
NL
Q
J
V�
E
\�
�
�
�
�
�S
OD
FH
V

:
HV
W�
0
DU
J
DW
H�

&
HQ
WU
DO

�
�
�

�
�
�

8
S
�W
K
H�
UD
Q
NL
Q
J
V�
E
\�
�
�
�
�S
OD
FH
V

6
R
X
WK
�0
DU
J
DW
H�

&
HQ
WU
DO

�
�
�
�

�
�
�
�
8
S
�W
K
H�
UD
Q
NL
Q
J
V�
E
\�
�
�
�
�
�S
OD
FH
V

1
R
UW
K
�0
DU
J
DW
H�

&
HQ
WU
DO

�
�
�

�
�
�

8
S
�W
K
H�
UD
Q
NL
Q
J
V�
E
\�
�
�
�
�S
OD
FH
V

7R
S
��
�
�
�P
R
VW
�G
HS
UL
YH
G
�6
2
$
V�
Q
DW
LR
Q
DO
O\
�

7R
S
��
�
�
�P
R
VW
�G
HS
UL
YH
G
�6
2
$
V�
Q
DW
LR
Q
DO
O\
�

6
R
X
UF
H�
�,
Q
G
H[
�R
I�
'
HS
UL
YD
WL
R
Q
��
�
�
�
�
�D
Q
G
��
�
�
�

�
��
�
��
0
DU
J
DW
H�
&
HQ
WU
DO
�D
Q
G
�&
OLI
WR
Q
YL
OOH
�:
HV
W�
E
R
WK
�I
DF
H�
D�

FR
P
S
OH
[�
VH
W�
R
I�
K
HD
OW
K
�U
HO
DW
HG
�S
UR
E
OH
P
V�
�7
K
H�
,Q
G
LF
HV
�

R
I�
'
HS
UL
YD
WL
R
Q
��
�
�
�
�V
K
R
Z
�W
K
DW
�D
OO�
R
I�
WK
H�
VX
S
HU
�R
X
WS
X
W�

DU
HD
V�
LQ
�&
OLI
WR
Q
YL
OOH
�:
HV
W�
�D
Q
G
�D
OO�
DS
DU
W�
IU
R
P
�R
Q
H�

LQ
�0
DU
J
DW
H�
&
HQ
WU
DO
�D
UH
�D
P
R
Q
J
��
�
�
�P
R
VW
�G
HS
UL
YH
G
�

DU
HD
V�
LQ
�(
Q
J
OD
Q
G
�L
Q
�W
HU
P
V�
R
I�
K
HD
OW
K
�G
HS
UL
YD
WL
R
Q
�D
Q
G
�

G
LV
DE
LOL
W\
��

�
��
�
��
7
K
LV
�L
V�
IX
UW
K
H
U�
E
R
UQ
H
�R
X
W�
E
\
�F
H
Q
VX
V�
G
D
WD
��
,Q
�

0
D
UJ
D
WH
�&
H
Q
WU
D
O�
LQ
��
�
�
�
�

�7
K
H
�S
UR
S
R
UW
LR
Q
�L
Q
�&
OL
IW
R
Q
Y
LO
OH
�:
H
VW
�Z
D
V�

D
OV
R
�K
LJ
K
�D
W�
�
�
�
��
,Q
�F
R
P
S
D
UL
VR
Q
��
WK
H
�F
R
X
Q
W\
�

D
Y
H
UD
J
H
�Z
D
V�
�
�
�
��
7
K
H
�Q
X
P
E
H
U�
R
I�
S
H
R
S
OH
�U
H
S
R
UW
LQ
J
�

S
R
R
U�
K
H
D
OW
K
�L
Q
��
�
�
�
�Z
D
V�
D
OV
R
�K
LJ
K
H
U�
WK
D
Q
�W
K
H
�.
H
Q
W�

D
Y
H
UD
J
H
�±
��
�
�
�L
Q
�&
OL
IW
R
Q
Y
LO
OH
�:
H
VW
�D
Q
G
��
�
�
�L
Q
�

0
D
UJ
D
WH
�&
H
Q
WU
D
O�
�D
J
D
LQ
VW
�D
�.
H
Q
W�
D
Y
H
UD
J
H
�R
I�
�
�
�

�
��
�
��
7
K
D
Q
H
W�
ID
OO
V�
LQ
�W
K
H
�E
R
WW
R
P
��
�
�
�Q
D
WL
R
Q
D
OO
\
�L
Q
�

WH
UP
V�
R
I�
E
R
WK
�P
D
OH
�D
Q
G
�I
H
P
D
OH
�O
LI
H
�H
[
S
H
FW
D
Q
F\
��
,Q
�

�
�
�
�
��
�
�L
W�
Z
D
V�
H
VW
LP
D
WH
G
�W
K
D
W�
D
Q
�D
Y
H
UD
J
H
�P
D
OH
�L
Q
�

7
K
D
Q
H
W�
FD
Q
�H
[
S
H
FW
�W
R
�O
LY
H
�W
R
�D
UR
X
Q
G
��
�
��
WZ
R
�\
H
D
UV
�

OH
VV
�W
K
D
Q
�W
K
H
�Q
D
WL
R
Q
D
O�
D
Y
H
UD
J
H
��
�
�
�
��
�0
R
UW
D
OL
W\
�

UD
WH
V�
IR
U�
FD
Q
FH
U�
IR
U�
E
R
WK
�P
D
OH
V�
D
Q
G
�I
H
P
D
OH
V�
LQ
�

7
K
D
Q
H
W�
D
UH
�S
D
UW
LF
X
OD
UO
\
�S
R
R
U�
�7
K
H
�D
J
H
�V
WD
Q
G
D
UG
LV
H
G
�

P
R
UW
D
OL
W\
�U
D
WH
�I
R
U�
FD
Q
FH
U�
LQ
�7
K
D
Q
H
W�
Z
D
V�
�
�
�
�

K
LJ
K
H
U�
WK
D
Q
�W
K
H
�Q
D
WL
R
Q
D
O�
IL
J
X
UH
�R
I�
�
�
�
��
�
�S
H
U�

�
�
�
��
�
�
�U
H
VL
G
H
Q
WV
�
�
��

�
��
�
��
&
OL
IW
R
Q
Y
LO
OH
�:
H
VW
�S
H
UI
R
UP
V�
S
D
UW
LF
X
OD
UO
\
�S
R
R
UO
\
�R
Q
�D
�

Q
X
P
E
H
U�
R
I�
K
H
D
OW
K
�U
H
OD
WH
G
�L
Q
G
LF
D
WR
UV
��
D
V�
WK
H
�F
K
D
UW
�

E
H
OR
Z
�V
K
R
Z
V�
�7
K
H
�³
D
OO
�F
D
X
VH
´�
P
R
UW
D
OL
W\
�U
D
WH
�L
V�

R
Y
H
U�
�
�
�
�K
LJ
K
H
U�
WK
D
Q
�W
K
H
�7
K
D
Q
H
W�
D
Y
H
UD
J
H
��
D
V�
LV
�

WK
H
�U
D
WH
�R
I�
K
R
VS
LW
D
O�
D
G
P
LV
VL
R
Q
V�
IR
U�
P
D
OH
�F
R
UR
Q
D
U\
�

K
H
D
UW
�G
LV
H
D
VH
��
6
X
US
UL
VL
Q
J
O\
��
0
D
UJ
D
WH
�&
H
Q
WU
D
O�
LV
�

FO
R
VH
�W
R
�R
U�
E
H
OR
Z
�W
K
H
�7
K
D
Q
H
W�
D
Y
H
UD
J
H
�R
Q
�P
R
VW
�R
I�

WK
H
�L
Q
G
LF
D
WR
UV
�Z
K
LF
K
�L
V�
X
Q
H
[
S
H
FW
H
G
�J
LY
H
Q
�W
K
H
�K
LJ
K
�

OH
Y
H
O�
R
I�
G
H
S
UL
YD
WL
R
Q
�H
Y
LG
H
Q
W�
LQ
�W
K
H
�Z
D
UG
��

�
��
�
��
7
K
H
�W
Z
R
�Z
D
UG
V�
K
D
Y
H
�D
Q
�D
E
R
Y
H
�D
Y
H
UD
J
H
�Q
X
P
E
H
U�
R
I�

��
&
OL
IW
R
Q
Y
LO
OH
�:
H
VW
�K
D
V�
WK
H
�

K
LJ
K
H
VW
�Q
X
P
E
H
U�
R
I�
WH
H
Q
D
J
H
�S
UH
J
Q
D
Q
FL
H
V�
R
X
W�
R
I�
D
OO
�

WK
H
�Z
D
UG
V�
LQ
�7
K
D
Q
H
W�
�D
Q
G
�0
D
UJ
D
WH
�&
H
Q
WU
D
O�
K
D
V�
WK
H
�

WK
LU
G
�K
LJ
K
H
VW
�D
IW
H
U�
'
D
Q
H
�9
D
OO
H
\
�
�
�

�
��
�
��
,Q
��
�
�
�
��
�
�0
D
UJ
D
WH
�&
H
Q
WU
D
O�
D
Q
G
�&
OL
IW
R
Q
Y
LO
OH
�:
H
VW
�

UD
Q
N
H
G
�I
LU
VW
�D
Q
G
�V
H
FR
Q
G
�U
H
VS
H
FW
LY
H
O\
�D
P
R
Q
J
�D
OO
�W
K
H
�

Z
D
UG
V�
LQ
�.
H
Q
W�
IR
U�
WK
H
�K
LJ
K
H
VW
�Q
X
P
E
H
U�
R
I�
K
R
VS
LW
D
O�

D
G
P
LV
VL
R
Q
V�
S
H
U�
�
��
�
�
�U
H
VL
G
H
Q
WV
�I
R
U�

��
��

�
:
R
UN
OH
VV
Q
H
VV
�D
Q
G
�6
N
LO
OV
�

6
WU
D
WH
J
LH
V�
D
Q
G
�3
UR
J
UD
P
P
H
V

�
��
�
��
7
K
H
�5
H
J
LR
Q
D
O�
(
FR
Q
R
P
LF
�6
WU
D
WH
J
\
�D
G
G
UH
VV
H
V�
VN
LO
OV
�

X
Q
G
H
U�
WK
H
�K
H
D
G
LQ
J
�µ
6
P
D
UW
�*
UR
Z
WK
¶�
�
��
,P
S
UR
Y
LQ
J
�

VN
LO
OV
�L
V�
G
H
D
OW
�Z
LW
K
�D
V�
D
�S
UH
UH
T
X
LV
LW
H
�I
R
U�
J
UR
Z
WK
�

LQ
�W
K
H
�6
R
X
WK
�(
D
VW
��
7
K
H
�I
LY
H
�D
FW
LR
Q
V�
R
X
WO
LQ
H
G
�

WR
�D
G
G
UH
VV
�V
N
LO
OV
�L
VV
X
H
V�
LQ
FO
X
G
H
��
VN
LO
OV
�W
R
�P
H
H
W�

E
X
VL
Q
H
VV
�Q
H
H
G
V�
�L
P
S
UR
Y
H
G
�V
N
LO
OV
�E
UR
N
H
UD
J
H
��

Y
R
FD
WL
R
Q
D
O�
D
Q
G
�Z
R
UN
�E
D
VH
G
�O
H
D
UQ
LQ
J
�R
S
S
R
UW
X
Q
LW
LH
V�
�

D
Q
G
�D
FF
H
VV
LE
OH
�F
R
P
P
X
Q
LW
\±
E
D
VH
G
�O
H
D
UQ
LQ
J
�

R
S
S
R
UW
X
Q
LW
LH
V�

�
��
�
��
.
H
Q
W�
3
UR
VS
H
FW
V�
D
Q
G
�W
K
H
�F
X
UU
H
Q
W�
7
K
D
Q
H
W�
(
FR
Q
R
P
LF
�

*
UR
Z
WK
�$
FW
LR
Q
�3
OD
Q
�D
OV
R
�L
Q
FO
X
G
H
�H
P
S
OR
\D
E
LO
LW
\
�D
V�
D
�

S
UL
R
UL
W\
��
7
K
H
UH
�D
UH
�D
�Q
X
P
E
H
U�
R
I�
OR
FD
O�
D
FW
LR
Q
V�
Z
K
LF
K
�

LQ
FO
X
G
H
�L
Q
FU
H
D
VL
Q
J
�W
K
H
�Q
X
P
E
H
UV
�R
I�
\
R
X
Q
J
�S
H
R
S
OH
�

D
FK
LH
Y
LQ
J
�I
X
OO
�T
X
D
OL
IL
FD
WL
R
Q
V�
R
Q
�D
S
S
UH
Q
WL
FH
VK
LS
V�
D
Q
G
�

WK
UR
X
J
K
�Z
R
UN
�E
D
VH
G
�O
H
D
UQ
LQ
J
��
�

+
HD
OW
K
�,
Q
G
LF
DW
R
UV

7
K
DQ
HW

8
.

7H
HQ
DJ
H�
3U
HJ
Q
DQ
F\
�U
DW
H�
�S
HU
��
��
�
�
�I
HP
DO
HV
�

DJ
HG
��
�
��
�
��
��
�
�
�
�
��
�
�

�
�

�
�
��

$
G
X
OW
V�
Z
K
R
�V
P
R
NH
�

�
�
��
�

�
�
��
�

%
LQ
J
H�
G
UL
Q
NL
Q
J
�D
G
X
OW
V�

�
�
��
�

�
�
��
�

2
E
HV
H�
DG
X
OW
V�

�
�
��
�

�
�
��
�

/L
IH
�H
[S
HF
WD
Q
F\
��
�P
DO
H�
�D
J
H�
VW
DQ
G
DU
G
LV
HG
�

UD
WH
��
��
�
�
�
�
��
�

�
�

�
�
��

/L
IH
�H
[S
HF
WD
Q
F\
��
�I
HP
DO
H�
�D
J
H�
VW
DQ
G
DU
G
LV
HG
�

UD
WH
��
��
�
�
�
�
��
�

�
�

�
�
��

'
HD
WK
V�
IU
R
P
�V
P
R
NL
Q
J
�
��
�
�
�
�
��
�

�
�
�
��

�
�
�
��

(
DU
O\
�G
HD
WK
V�
��
FD
Q
FH
U�
�D
J
H�
VW
DQ
G
DU
G
LV
HG
�

UD
WH
��
S
R
S
��
X
Q
G
HU
��
�
��
��
�
�
�
�
��
�

�
�
�
��

�
�
�

(
DU
O\
�G
HD
WK
V�
��
K
HD
UW
�G
LV
HD
VH
�	
�V
WU
R
NH
��
DJ
H�

VW
DQ
G
DU
G
L]
HG
�U
DW
H�
�S
R
S
��
X
Q
G
HU
��
�
��
��
�
�
�
�
�

�
�

�
�
��

�
�
��

,Q
ID
Q
W�
G
HD
WK
V�
�U
DW
H�
S
HU
��
��
�
�
�O
LY
H�
E
LU
WK
V�
�
��

�
�
�
�
��
�
�

�
��

�
��

+
R
VS
LW
DO
V�
VW
D\
V�
G
X
H�
WR
�D
OF
R
K
R
O�
DJ
H�

VW
DQ
G
DU
G
LV
HG
�U
DW
H�
S
HU
��
�
�
��
�
�
�S
R
S
��
��
�
�
�
�
�

�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�
��

'
UX
J
�P
LV
X
VH
��
UD
WH
�S
HU
��
��
�
�
�S
R
S
�D
J
HG
��
�
�

�
�
��
��
�
�
�
�
��
�

�
��

�
��

�
�&
HQ
VX
V�
�
�
�
�

�
�'
HS
DU
WP
HQ
W�
IR
U�
&
K
LOG
UH
Q
��
6
FK
R
R
OV
�	
�)
DP
LOL
HV
��
'
&
6
)�

�
�6
R
X
UF
H�
�.
&
&
�&
)(
�D
Q
G
�'
&
6
)

�
'
HS
DU
WP
HQ
W�
IR
U�
(
G
X
FD
WL
R
Q
�	
�6
NL
OOV
�D
Q
G
�/
6
&

�
�&
R
Q
Q
HF
WL
R
Q
V�
.
HQ
W�
	
�0
HG
Z
D\

Page 69



�
��
�
��
-R
E
FH
Q
WU
H�
3O
X
V�
G
HO
LY
HU
V�
WK
H�
Q
DW
LR
Q
DO
�

�S
UR
J
UD
P
P
HV
�I
R
U�
VX
S
S
R
UW
�D
Q
G
�

DG
YL
FH
�W
R
�W
K
H�
X
Q
HP
S
OR
\H
G
��
-6
$
��
,%
��
K
R
X
VL
Q
J
�E
HQ
H¿
W�
�

DQ
G
�O
R
Q
H�
S
DU
HQ
W�
E
HQ
H¿
W�
FO
DL
P
DQ
WV
�I
UR
P
�L
WV
�0
DU
J
DW
H�

R
I¿
FH
��
$
V�
S
DU
W�
R
I�
WK
LV
�Z
R
UN
��
-R
E
FH
Q
WU
H�
3O
X
V�
K
DV
�

FR
P
P
LV
VL
R
Q
HG
�W
K
H�
7
K
DQ
HW
�&
R
P
P
X
Q
LW
\�
'
HY
HO
R
S
P
HQ
W�

7U
X
VW
�W
R
�X
Q
G
HU
WD
NH
�M
R
E
�U
HD
G
LQ
HV
V�
Z
R
UN
�Z
LW
K
�D
UR
X
Q
G
�

�
�
�
�V
LQ
J
OH
�S
DU
HQ
WV
�D
FU
R
VV
�W
K
H�
'
LV
WU
LF
W�

�
��
�
��
&
/*
�D
Q
G
�'
:
3�
K
DY
H�
DO
OR
FD
WH
G
�M
X
VW
�R
YH
U�
�
�
P
�W
R
�

7
K
DQ
HW
�W
K
UR
X
J
K
�W
K
H�

�:
1
)�
��
RY
HU
�W
K
H�
Q
H[
W�
WK
UH
H�
\H
DU
V�
�7
K
H�
:
1
)�
LV
�

G
HV
LJ
Q
HG
�W
R
�S
UR
P
R
WH
�P
R
UH
�L
Q
Q
RY
DW
LY
H�
DQ
G
�W
DL
OR
UH
G
�

DS
S
UR
DF
K
HV
�W
R
�W
DF
NO
LQ
J
�Z
R
UN
OH
VV
Q
HV
V�
LQ
�W
K
H�
S
R
R
UH
VW
�

S
OD
FH
V�
�:
1
)�
LV
�S
DU
W�
R
I�
WK
H�
$
UH
D�
%
DV
HG
�*
UD
Q
W�
�7
K
LV
�L
V�
D�

J
HQ
HU
DO
�J
UD
Q
W�
S
UR
YL
G
LQ
J
�À
H[
LE
LOL
W\
�W
R
�O
R
FD
O�
DX
WK
R
UL
WL
HV
�

WR
�G
HV
LJ
Q
�O
R
FD
O�
S
UR
J
UD
P
P
HV
�W
R
�P
HH
W�
Q
HH
G
V�
�6
X
E
MH
FW
�

WR
�W
K
H�
DJ
UH
HP
HQ
W�
R
I�
OR
FD
O�
S
DU
WQ
HU
V�
WK
LV
�F
R
X
OG
�E
H�

G
LU
HF
WH
G
�W
R
�W
K
H�
S
DU
WL
FX
OD
U�
Q
HH
G
V�
R
I�
WK
H�
UH
VL
G
HQ
WV
�R
I�

WK
HV
H�
WZ
R
�Z
DU
G
V�
�

�
��
�
��
7
K
HU
H�
K
DV
�E
HH
Q
�F
R
Q
VL
G
HU
DE
OH
�S
UR
J
UH
VV
�P
DG
H�
LQ
�

DJ
UH
HL
Q
J
�S
X
E
OLF
�V
HF
WR
U�

��
DQ
G
�

.
HQ
W�
&
R
X
Q
W\
�&
R
X
Q
FL
O�
K
DV
�D
J
UH
HG
�W
R
�W
DN
H�
R
Q
��
��
�
�
�

DS
S
UH
Q
WL
FH
V�
�,
Q
�0
DU
J
DW
H�
�D
S
S
UH
Q
WL
FH
VK
LS
V�
DQ
G
�H
Q
WU
\�

WR
�H
P
S
OR
\P
HQ
W�
FR
X
UV
HV
�D
UH
�G
HO
LY
HU
HG
�E
\�
WK
H�
Z
R
UN
�

E
DV
HG
�O
HD
UQ
LQ
J
�S
UR
YL
G
HU
�µ
.
H\
�7
UD
LQ
LQ
J
¶��
Z
K
LF
K
�L
V�
DQ
�

LQ
G
HS
HQ
G
HQ
W�
WU
DL
Q
LQ
J
�D
UP
�R
I�
.
HQ
W�
&
R
X
Q
W\
�&
R
X
Q
FL
O�
Z
LW
K
�

DQ
�R
I¿
FH
�L
Q
�0
DU
J
DW
H�
�

�
��
�
��
.
HQ
W�
DQ
G
�0
HG
Z
D\
�Z
DV
�D
OOR
FD
WH
G
�D
�W
R
WD
O�
R
I�
�
�
�
�
��
�
�
�

IR
U�
WK
H�
1
HL
J
K
E
R
X
UK
R
R
G
�/
HD
UQ
LQ
J
�L
Q
�'
HS
UL
YH
G
�

&
R
P
P
X
Q
LW
LH
V�
)X
Q
G
��
1
/'
&
)�
�I
UR
P
�$
S
UL
O�
�
�
�
�
�W
R
�0
DU
FK
�

�
�
�
�
��
R
I�
Z
K
LF
K
�7
K
DQ
HW
�Z
LOO
�U
HF
HL
YH
��
�
�
��
�
�
��
1
/'
&
)�

Z
DV
�V
HW
�X
S
�W
R
�K
HO
S
�O
R
FD
O�
YR
OX
Q
WD
U\
�D
Q
G
�F
R
P
P
X
Q
LW
\�

VH
FW
R
U�
R
UJ
DQ
LV
DW
LR
Q
V�
WR
�G
HO
LY
HU
�D
Q
G
�V
X
S
S
R
UW
�O
HD
UQ
LQ
J
�

R
S
S
R
UW
X
Q
LW
LH
V�
IR
U�
UH
VL
G
HQ
WV
�R
I�
G
LV
DG
YD
Q
WD
J
HG
�

Q
HL
J
K
E
R
X
UK
R
R
G
V�
�
��
,Q
IR
UP
DW
LR
Q
�I
UR
P
�W
K
H�
/H
DU
Q
LQ
J
�D
Q
G
�

6
NL
OOV
�&
R
X
Q
FL
O�
�/
6
&
��
6
R
X
WK
�(
DV
W�
K
LJ
K
OLJ
K
WV
�&
OLI
WR
Q
YL
OOH
�

:
HV
W�
DQ
G
�0
DU
J
DW
H�
&
HQ
WU
DO
�D
V�
S
UL
R
UL
W\
�Z
DU
G
V�
�Z
K
HU
H�

X
S
�W
R
��
�
�
�O
HD
UQ
HU
V�
IU
R
P
�W
DU
J
HW
�J
UR
X
S
V�
VK
R
X
OG
�E
HQ
H¿
W�

IU
R
P
�D
G
YL
FH
�D
Q
G
�J
X
LG
DQ
FH
��
DQ
G
�R
U�
WU
DL
Q
LQ
J
�D
Q
G
�

OH
DU
Q
LQ
J
�R
S
S
R
UW
X
Q
LW
LH
V�
WR
�L
Q
FU
HD
VH
�H
P
S
OR
\D
E
LOL
W\
�
�
��

�
��
�
��
$
�F
X
UU
HQ
W�
(
X
UR
S
HD
Q
�6
R
FL
DO
�)
X
Q
G
�S
UR
MH
FW
�F
DO
OH
G
�µ
/D
\L
Q
J
�

WK
H�
IR
X
Q
G
DW
LR
Q
V¶
�L
V�
IR
FX
VH
G
�R
Q
�F
UH
DW
LQ
J
�D
�

�D
FU
R
VV
�.
HQ
W�
DQ
G
�0
HG
Z
D\
��
/H
G
�

E
\�
.
HQ
W�
DQ
G
�0
HG
Z
D\
�/
HD
UQ
LQ
J
�3
DU
WQ
HU
VK
LS
V�
Z
LW
K
�

.
HQ
W�
&
R
X
Q
W\
�&
R
X
Q
FL
O�
LW
�Z
LOO
�U
X
Q
�X
S
�W
R
�-
X
O\
��
�
�
�
��
DQ
G
�

Z
LOO
�I
HH
G
�L
Q
WR
�W
K
H�
6
R
X
WK
�(
DV
W¶
V�

��
Z
K
LF
K
�D
LP
V�
WR
�P
D[
LP
LV
H�
R
S
S
R
UW
X
Q
LW
LH
V�
IR
U�

DG
X
OW
V�
WR
�O
HD
UQ
�L
Q
�W
K
HL
U�
FR
P
P
X
Q
LW
LH
V�
�7
K
H�
(
6
)�
S
UR
MH
FW
�

LQ
WH
Q
G
V�
WR
�S
UR
G
X
FH
�U
H�
IR
FX
VH
G
�R
U�
Q
HZ
�O
HD
UQ
LQ
J
�

Q
HW
Z
R
UN
V�
WR
�H
Q
K
DQ
FH
�R
X
WF
R
P
HV
�I
R
U�
DG
X
OW
�O
HD
UQ
HU
V�
�

DQ
G
�H
[S
DQ
G
�D
FF
HV
V�
WR
�O
HD
UQ
LQ
J
�I
R
U�
H[
FO
X
G
HG
�D
Q
G
�K
DU
G
�

WR
�U
HD
FK
�J
UR
X
S
V�
�

�
��
�
��
7
K
H�
/6
&
�S
UL
R
UL
WL
HV
�I
R
U�
�
�
�
�
��
�
�L
Q
FO
X
G
H�
D�
VL
J
Q
L¿
FD
Q
W�

VK
LI
W�
WR
Z
DU
G
�U
R
X
WL
Q
J
�P
R
UH
�R
I�
WK
H�
DG
X
OW
�V
NL
OOV
�D
Q
G
�

)(
�E
X
G
J
HW
�W
K
UR
X
J
K

�L
Q
�W
K
H�
FR
P
LQ
J
�

\H
DU
V�
�.
H\
�D
FW
LR
Q
V�
LQ
FO
X
G
H�
P
RY
LQ
J
�W
R
�D
Q
�H
P
S
OR
\H
U�

G
HP
DQ
G
�O
HG
�V
\V
WH
P
��
LQ
FO
X
G
LQ
J
�O
LV
WH
Q
LQ
J
�W
R
�W
K
H�
YR
LF
H�

R
I�
HP
S
OR
\H
UV
�W
K
UR
X
J
K
�6
HF
WR
U�
6
NL
OOV
�&
R
X
Q
FL
OV
��
DQ
G
�

G
HO
LY
HU
LQ
J
�7
UD
LQ
�W
R
�*
DL
Q
��

�
��
�
��
7
K
H�
J
RY
HU
Q
P
HQ
W�
LV
�F
R
P
P
LW
WH
G
�W
R
�U
HY
HU
VL
Q
J
�W
K
H�
OR
Q
J
�

WH
UP
�U
LV
H�
LQ
�L
Q
DF
WL
YL
W\
�D
Q
G
�,
%
�F
OD
LP
DQ
WV
��
5
HF
HQ
W�
S
R
OLF
\�

UH
VS
R
Q
VH
V�
K
DY
H�
LQ
FO
X
G
HG
��
WK
H�
1
HZ
�'
HD
O�
IR
U�
'
LV
DE
OH
G
�

3H
R
S
OH
��
1
1
'
3�
��
3D
WK
Z
D\
V�
WR
�:
R
UN
��
DQ
G
�W
K
H�
*
UH
HQ
�

3D
S
HU
�R
Q
�:
HO
ID
UH
�5
HI
R
UP
��
)U
R
P
�2
FW
R
E
HU
��
�
�
�
��
WK
H�

(
P
S
OR
\P
HQ
W�
DQ
G
�6
X
S
S
R
UW
�$
OOR
Z
DQ
FH
�Z
LOO
�U
HS
OD
FH
�,
%
�

DQ
G
�,
Q
FR
P
H�
6
X
S
S
R
UW
�I
R
U�
Q
HZ
�F
X
VW
R
P
HU
V�
�7
K
H�
Q
HZ
�

V\
VW
HP
�Z
LOO
�F
R
Q
VL
G
HU
�Z
K
DW
�D
Q
�L
Q
G
LY
LG
X
DO
�L
V�
FD
S
DE
OH
�R
I�
�

DQ
G
�Z
K
DW
�K
HO
S
�W
K
H\
�Q
HH
G
�W
R
�P
DQ
DJ
H�
WK
HL
U�
FR
Q
G
LW
LR
Q
�

DQ
G
�U
HW
X
UQ
�W
R
�Z
R
UN
��
7
K
LV
�Z
LOO
�E
H�
DV
VH
VV
HG
�Y
LD
�W
K
H�

:
R
UN
�&
DS
DE
LOL
W\
�$
VV
HV
VP
HQ
W�
�Z
K
LF
K
�Z
LOO
�D
VV
HV
V�
Z
K
DW
�

Z
R
UN
�Q
HZ
�F
OD
LP
DQ
WV
�D
UH
�¿
W�
WR
�G
R�
�U
HS
OD
FL
Q
J
�F
X
UU
HQ
W�

WH
VW
V�
WK
DW
�I
R
FX
V�
R
Q
�Z
K
DW
�D
�F
OD
LP
DQ
W�
FD
Q
Q
R
W�
G
R�

�
��
�
��
7
K
H�
Q
HZ
�V
\V
WH
P
��
K
R
Z
HY
HU
��
Z
LOO
�R
Q
O\
�D
S
S
O\
�W
R
�Q
HZ
�D
Q
G
�

UH
S
HD
W�
FO
DL
P
DQ
WV
��
7
K
H�
P
DM
R
UL
W\
�R
I�
,%
�F
OD
LP
DQ
WV
�K
DY
H�

E
HH
Q
�F
OD
LP
LQ
J
�I
R
U�
�
�\
HD
UV
�R
U�
P
R
UH
�D
Q
G
�V
R
�Z
LOO
�Q
R
W�
E
H�

VX
E
MH
FW
�W
R
�W
K
H�
Q
HZ
�V
WU
LQ
J
HQ
W�
WH
VW
LQ
J
�U
HT
X
LU
HP
HQ
WV
��

)X
UW
K
HU
P
R
UH
��
VL
J
Q
�X
S
�W
R
�3
DW
K
Z
D\
V�
WR
�:
R
UN
�L
V�
R
Q
�

YR
OX
Q
WD
U\
�E
DV
LV
�I
R
U�
H[
LV
WL
Q
J
�F
OD
LP
DQ
WV
�V
R
�W
K
HU
H�
LV
�

Q
R
�R
E
OLJ
DW
LR
Q
�W
R
�W
DN
H�
S
DU
W�
LQ
�Z
R
UN
�E
DV
HG
�W
UD
LQ
LQ
J
�R
U�

HP
S
OR
\D
E
LOL
W\
�V
HU
YL
FH
V�
�6
R�
�Z
K
LOH
�F
X
UU
HQ
W�
J
RY
HU
Q
P
HQ
W�

UH
VS
R
Q
VH
V�
P
D\
�Z
R
UN
�W
R
Z
DU
G
V�
VW
HP
P
LQ
J
�W
K
H�
À
R
Z
�L
Q
WR
�

,%
�L
W�
LV
�G
LI
¿
FX
OW
�W
R
�V
D\
�Z
K
HW
K
HU
�L
W�
Z
LOO
�L
P
S
DF
W�
R
Q
�W
K
H�

FX
UU
HQ
W�
VW
R
FN
�R
I�
,%
�F
OD
LP
DQ
WV
�

�
��
�
��
6
FK
R
R
OV
�L
Q
�W
K
H�
DU
HD
V�
VW
UX
J
J
OH
�Z
LW
K
�W
K
H�
FR
Q
VH
T
X
HQ
FH
V�

R
I�
D�
K
LJ
K
�O
HY
HO
�R
I�
WU
DQ
VL
HQ
FH
�D
Q
G
�W
K
H�
LP
S
DF
W�
WK
LV
�

K
DV
�R
Q
�H
G
X
FD
WL
R
Q
DO
�R
X
WF
R
P
HV
�I
R
U�
FK
LOG
UH
Q
��
6
FK
R
R
OV
�

J
HQ
HU
DO
O\
�K
DY
H�
J
R
R
G
�O
LQ
NV
�Z
LW
K
�R
WK
HU
�S
DU
WQ
HU
V�
�E
X
W�

WK
HU
H�
LV
�P
R
UH
�V
FR
S
H�
WR
�I
X
OO\
�X
WL
OLV
H�
WK
H�
VF
K
R
R
OV
�D
Q
G
�

WK
H�
µH
[W
HQ
G
HG
�V
FK
R
R
OV
¶�
DJ
HQ
G
D�
LQ
�S
DU
WL
FX
OD
U�
WR
�S
UR
YL
G
H�

VH
UY
LF
HV
�W
R
�W
K
H�
P
R
VW
�Y
X
OQ
HU
DE
OH
�K
R
X
VH
K
R
OG
V�

�
��
�
��

��
7
K
H�
OH
YH
O�
R
I�
Z
R
UN
OH
VV
Q
HV
V�
LQ
�0
DU
J
DW
H�

&
HQ
WU
DO
�D
Q
G
�&
OLI
WR
Q
YL
OOH
�:
HV
W�
LV
�V
HU
LR
X
V�
�:
R
UN
OH
VV
Q
HV
V�

S
UR
J
UD
P
P
HV
�D
UH
�O
DU
J
HO
\�
G
HO
LY
HU
HG
�W
K
UR
X
J
K
�

P
DL
Q
VW
UH
DP
�S
UR
J
UD
P
P
HV
�E
\�
-R
E
FH
Q
WU
H�
3O
X
V�
�

3D
UW
Q
HU
V�
K
DY
H�
LG
HQ
WL
¿
HG
�W
K
DW
�S
UR
YL
VL
R
Q
�I
R
U�
DG
X
OW
�V
NL
OOV
�

G
HY
HO
R
S
P
HQ
W�
LV
�J
HQ
HU
DO
O\
�T
X
LW
H�
IU
DJ
P
HQ
WH
G
�D
Q
G
�W
K
H�

H[
WH
Q
W�
R
I�
FU
R
VV
�D
J
HQ
F\
�Z
R
UN
�W
R
�G
HY
HO
R
S
�O
HD
UQ
LQ
J
�

S
UR
J
UH
VV
LR
Q
�S
DW
K
Z
D\
V�
IR
U�
S
UL
R
UL
W\
�J
UR
X
S
V�
LV
�S
DW
FK
\�
�

7
K
H�
FR
P
E
LQ
DW
LR
Q
V�
R
I�
VR
FL
DO
�S
UR
E
OH
P
V�
H[
S
HU
LH
Q
FH
G
�

E
\�
UH
VL
G
HQ
WV
�L
Q
�W
K
H�
Z
DU
G
V�
VX
J
J
HV
WV
�W
K
DW
�D
�U
DQ
J
H�
R
I�

FR
�R
UG
LQ
DW
HG
�D
Q
G
�W
DU
J
HW
HG
�V
X
S
S
R
UW
�V
HU
YL
FH
V�
Z
R
X
OG
�E
H�

Q
HH
G
HG
�W
R
�P
DN
H�
DQ
�L
P
S
DF
W�
R
Q
�D
VV
LV
WL
Q
J
�P
R
UH
�S
HR
S
OH
�

LQ
WR
�Z
R
UN
��
S
DU
WL
FX
OD
UO
\�
LQ
�U
HO
DW
LR
Q
�W
R
�,
%
�F
OD
LP
DQ
WV
��

�
��
�
��
7
K
H�
H[
WH
Q
VL
YH
�D
Q
G
�H
Q
WU
HQ
FK
HG
�Q
DW
X
UH
�R
I�
Z
R
UN
OH
VV
Q
HV
V�

LQ
�W
K
HV
H�
Z
DU
G
V�
UH
T
X
LU
HV
�D
Q
�D
OW
R
J
HW
K
HU
�P
R
UH
�W
DU
J
HW
HG
�

DQ
G
�F
R
�R
UG
LQ
DW
HG
�D
S
S
UR
DF
K
��
:
K
LOH
�D
�Q
X
P
E
HU
�R
I�

LP
S
R
UW
DQ
W�
Q
DW
LR
Q
DO
�D
Q
G
�U
HJ
LR
Q
DO
�L
Q
LW
LD
WL
YH
V�
DU
H�
E
HL
Q
J
�

G
HO
LY
HU
HG
��
FR
�R
UG
LQ
DW
HG
��
VW
UD
WH
J
LF
�D
Q
G
�W
DL
OR
UH
G
�

S
UR
J
UD
P
P
HV
�W
R
�G
HD
O�
Z
LW
K
�W
K
H�
S
DU
WL
FX
OD
U�
P
L[
�R
I�
LV
VX
HV
�

S
UH
VH
Q
WH
G
�E
\�
WK
H�
Z
R
UN
OH
VV
�S
R
S
X
OD
WL
R
Q
�D
UH
�E
DG
O\
�

Q
HH
G
HG
�

�
��
�
��
$
�G
UD
IW
�+
H
D
OW
K
�6
WU
D
WH
J
\
�I
R
U�
WK
H
�6
R
X
WK
�(
D
VW
�K
D
V�
Q
R
Z
�

E
H
H
Q
�U
H
OH
D
VH
G
��
Z
K
LF
K
�S
UR
Y
LG
H
V�
D
�U
H
J
LR
Q
D
O�
IU
D
P
H
Z
R
UN
�

IR
U�
LP
S
UR
Y
LQ
J
�K
H
D
OW
K
�D
Q
G
�Z
H
OO�
E
H
LQ
J
�
�
��
7
K
H
�¿
YH
�

VW
UD
WH
J
\
�W
K
H
P
H
V�
D
UH
��
UH
G
X
FL
Q
J
�K
H
D
OW
K
�L
Q
H
T
X
D
OLW
LH
V�
�

S
UR
P
R
WL
Q
J
�K
H
D
OW
K
\�
�V
X
VW
D
LQ
D
E
OH
�F
R
P
P
X
Q
LW
LH
V�
�

H
P
S
OR
\
P
H
Q
W�
D
Q
G
�K
H
D
OW
K
��
LP
S
UR
Y
LQ
J
�R
X
WF
R
P
H
V�

IR
U�
FK
LOG
UH
Q
�D
Q
G
�\
R
X
Q
J
�S
H
R
S
OH
��
D
Q
G
�L
P
S
UR
Y
LQ
J
�

R
X
WF
R
P
H
V�
IR
U�
R
OG
H
U�
S
H
R
S
OH
�

Page 70



�
��
�
��
7
K
H�

�3
&
7
��

K
R
OG
V�
WK
H�
OR
FD
O�
1
+
6
�E
X
G
J
HW
�I
R
U�
D�
S
R
S
X
OD
WL
R
Q
�R
I�

�
�
�
��
�
�
�S
HR
S
OH
��
,W
�D
LP
V�
WR
�G
HO
LY
HU
�E
HW
WH
U�
DQ
G
�P
R
UH
�

UH
VS
R
Q
VL
YH
�K
HD
OW
K
�V
HU
YL
FH
V�
LQ
�R
UG
HU
�W
R
�L
P
S
UR
YH
�W
K
H�

K
HD
OW
K
�R
I�
OR
FD
O�
S
HR
S
OH
��
7
K
H�
3&
7
�X
VH
V�
WK
LV
�P
R
Q
H\
�

WR
�S
UR
YL
G
H�
VH
UY
LF
HV
�V
X
FK
�D
V�
K
HD
OW
K
�Y
LV
LW
LQ
J
��
G
LV
WU
LF
W�

Q
X
UV
LQ
J
�D
Q
G
�D
�U
DQ
J
H�
R
I�
VH
UY
LF
HV
��
'
HD
O�
&
R
P
P
X
Q
LW
\�

+
R
VS
LW
DO
�D
Q
G
�W
R
�V
X
S
S
R
UW
�D
Q
G
�G
HY
HO
R
S
�W
K
H�
Z
R
UN
�R
I�
*
3�

S
UD
FW
LF
HV
�
�
��

�
��
�
��
$
P
R
Q
J
VW
�W
K
H�
3&
7
¶V
�D
FK
LH
YH
P
HQ
WV
�V
LQ
FH
��
�
�
�
�D
UH
�

OD
X
Q
FK
LQ
J
�D
�Q
HZ
�V
P
R
NL
Q
J
�F
HV
VD
WL
R
Q
�V
HU
YL
FH
�L
Q
�P
DQ
\�

OR
FD
O�
DU
HD
V�
�D
Q
G
�L
Q
YH
VW
LQ
J
��
�
�P
LOO
LR
Q
�R
Q
�E
HW
WH
U�

FK
LOG
UH
Q
¶V
�V
HU
YL
FH
V�
DQ
G
�V
X
S
S
R
UW
HG
�W
K
H�
G
HY
HO
R
S
P
HQ
W�
R
I�

6
X
UH
�6
WD
UW
�S
UR
J
UD
P
V�
IR
U�
ID
P
LOL
HV
�Z
LW
K
�\
R
X
Q
J
�F
K
LOG
UH
Q
�

LQ
�0
DU
J
DW
H�
DP
R
Q
J
�R
WK
HU
�O
R
FD
WL
R
Q
V�
�

�
��
�
��
7
K
H�
3&
7
¶V
�µ
7R
S
�W
HQ
�S
OD
Q
V�
IR
U�
D�
E
HW
WH
U�
VH
UY
LF
H¶
�I
R
U�

�
�
�
�
�L
Q
FO
X
G
H�
WZ
R
�R
E
MH
FW
LY
HV
�Z
K
LF
K
�K
DY
H�
S
DU
WL
FX
OD
U�

UH
OH
YD
Q
FH
�W
R
�W
K
H�
K
HD
OW
K
�L
VV
X
HV
�R
I�
0
DU
J
DW
H�
&
HQ
WU
DO
�D
Q
G
�

&
OLI
WR
Q
YL
OOH
�:
HV
W�

��
&
R
Q
WL
Q
X
H�
WR
�Z
R
UN
�Z
LW
K
�\
R
X
Q
J
�S
HR
S
OH
�W
R
�W
U\
�

WR
�S
UH
YH
Q
W�
X
Q
Z
DQ
WH
G
�

�
WK
UR
X
J
K
�J
R
R
G
�V
H[
X
DO
�K
HD
OW
K
�S
UR
P
R
WL
R
Q
�D
Q
G
�

DF
FH
VV
�W
R
�D
S
S
UR
S
UL
DW
H�
VH
UY
LF
HV
��
DQ
G
�

��
,P
S
UR
YH
�V
HU
YL
FH
V�
IR
U�
S
HR
S
OH
�Z
LW
K
�

��

�
��
�
��
7
K
H�
3&
7
�K
DV
�L
G
HQ
WL
¿
HG
�

�D
V�
D�

S
UL
R
UL
W\
�E
X
W�
LW
�G
R
HV
�Q
R
W�
K
DY
H�
D�
VS
HF
L¿
F�
DU
HD
�I
R
FX
V�
R
Q
�

HL
WK
HU
�7
K
DQ
HW
�R
U�
WK
H�
WZ
R
�Z
DU
G
V�
�

�
��
�
��
+
HD
OW
K
\�
DQ
G
�&
R
K
HV
LY
H�
&
R
P
P
X
Q
LW
LH
V�
LV
�7
K
HP
H�
�
�L
Q
�

7
K
DQ
HW
�'
LV
WU
LF
W�
&
R
X
Q
FL
O¶V
�&
R
US
R
UD
WH
�3
OD
Q
��
IR
U�
Z
K
LF
K
�

LW
�K
DV
�G
HY
HO
R
S
HG
�D
�Q
X
P
E
HU
�R
I�
R
E
MH
FW
LY
HV
��
)L
UV
WO
\�
�W
R
�

LQ
FU
HD
VH
�R
S
S
R
UW
X
Q
LW
LH
V�
IR
U

��
E
\�

LP
S
UR
YL
Q
J
�S
OD
\�
DU
HD
V�
�F
R
X
Q
FL
O�
R
Z
Q
HG
�V
Z
LP
P
LQ
J
�S
R
R
OV
�

DQ
G
�D
VV
R
FL
DW
HG
�O
HL
VX
UH
�I
DF
LOL
WL
HV
��
DQ
G
�V
HH
NL
Q
J
�I
X
UW
K
HU
�

IX
Q
G
LQ
J
�I
R
U�
VS
R
UW
V�
FO
X
E
V�
DQ
G
�I
DF
LOL
WL
HV
��
6
HF
R
Q
G
O\
��

WR
�S
UR
P
R
WH
�K
HD
OW
K
\�
OLI
HV
W\
OH
V�
WK
UR
X
J
K
�D
FW
LR
Q
V�
WK
DW
�

LQ
FO
X
G
H�
UX
Q
Q
LQ
J
�D
W�
OH
DV
W�
WZ
R
�F
DP
S
DL
J
Q
V�
S
HU
�\
HD
U�
Z
LW
K
�

WK
H�
3&
7
�R
Q
�K
HD
OW
K
�U
HO
DW
HG
�L
VV
X
HV
��

�
��
�
��
7
K
HU
H�
DU
H�
K
LJ
K
�O
HY
HO
V�
R
I�
VW
DW
X
WR
U\
�S
UR
YL
VL
R
Q
�D
Q
G
�

9
&
6
�K
HD
OW
K
�D
FW
LY
LW
\�
LQ
�W
K
H�
DU
HD
��
7
K
H�
3&
7
�K
DV
�

IX
Q
G
HG
�D
�O
DU
J
H�
Q
X
P
E
HU
�R
I�
S
UR
MH
FW
V�
WK
UR
X
J
K
�W
K
H�

6
6
&
)�
S
UR
J
UD
P
P
H�
�U
HF
HQ
WO
\�
DS
S
R
LQ
WH
G
�D
�&
R
P
P
X
Q
LW
\�

'
HY
HO
R
S
P
HQ
W�
Z
R
UN
HU
�D
Q
G
�K
DG
�O
HG
�R
Q
�W
K
H�
FU
HD
WL
R
Q
�R
I�
D�

Q
HZ
�+
HD
OW
K
�D
Q
G
�:
HO
OE
HL
Q
J
�3
DU
WQ
HU
VK
LS
�Z
K
LF
K
�U
HS
R
UW
V�

WR
�W
K
H�
/6
3�
�

�
��
�
��

��
7
K
HU
H�
LV
�O
LW
WO
H�
G
DW
D�
R
Q
�K
HD
OW
K
�R
X
WF
R
P
HV
�

G
LU
HF
WO
\�
UH
OD
WH
G
�W
R
�S
UR
J
UD
P
P
HV
�Z
LW
K
LQ
�W
K
H�
WZ
R
�

Z
DU
G
V�
�D
V�
WK
HU
H�
DU
H�
Q
R
�V
S
HF
L¿
F�
K
HD
OW
K
�S
UR
J
UD
P
P
HV
�

G
HY
HO
R
S
HG
�I
R
U�
�D
Q
G
�G
HO
LY
HU
HG
�L
Q
��
0
DU
J
DW
H�
DO
R
Q
H�
�

)L
J
X
UH
V�
IU
R
P
�W
K
H�
7
K
DQ
HW
�,
Q
T
X
LU
\�
�
�I
R
U�
7
K
DQ
HW
�D
V�

D�
Z
K
R
OH
�V
K
R
Z
�W
K
DW
�W
K
HU
H�
DU
H�
S
HU
VL
VW
HQ
WO
\�
K
LJ
K
�

OH
YH
OV
��
�
�
�
��
R
I�
OLP
LW
LQ
J
�O
R
Q
J
�W
HU
P
�L
OOQ
HV
V�
LQ
�W
K
H�

S
R
S
X
OD
WL
R
Q
�
�
��
DQ
G
�O
R
Z
�O
LI
H�
H[
S
HF
WD
Q
F\
��
�
�
�\
HD
UV
��

FR
P
S
DU
HG
�W
R
�W
K
H�
DY
HU
DJ
H�
DF
UR
VV
�.
HQ
W�
��
�
��
�\
HD
UV
��
�

7
K
HU
H�
LV
�W
K
HU
HI
R
UH
�F
R
Q
VL
G
HU
DE
OH
�Z
R
UN
�W
R
�G
R
�W
R
�H
T
X
DO
LV
H�

K
HD
OW
K
�F
K
DQ
FH
V�
DF
UR
VV
�W
K
H�
S
R
S
X
OD
WL
R
Q
V�
R
I�
WK
H�
WZ
R
�

Z
DU
G
V�
Z
LW
K
�H
OV
HZ
K
HU
H�
LQ
�W
K
H�
FR
X
Q
W\
�R
U�
UH
J
LR
Q
��

�
'
UL
YH
UV
�R
I�
&
K
DQ
J
H

�
��
�
��
0
DU
J
DW
H�
&
HQ
WU
DO
�D
Q
G
�&
OLI
WR
Q
YL
OOH
�:
HV
W�
DU
H�
E
R
WK
�

FK
DU
DF
WH
UL
VH
G
�E
\�
K
LJ
K
�O
HY
HO
V�
R
I�
P
X
OW
LS
OH
�G
HS
UL
YD
WL
R
Q
��

7
K
HU
H�
LV
�H
Q
WU
HQ
FK
HG
�Z
R
UN
OH
VV
Q
HV
V�
�O
R
FD
O�
UH
VL
G
HQ
WV
�

K
DY
H�
YH
U\
�O
R
Z
�O
HY
HO
V�
R
I�
VN
LOO
V�
DQ
G
�W
K
HU
H�
LV
�D
�K
LJ
K
�

S
UH
YD
OH
Q
FH
�R
I�
S
R
R
U�
K
HD
OW
K
��

�
��
�
��
$
�Q
X
P
E
HU
�R
I�
ID
FW
R
UV
�K
DY
H�
OH
G
�W
R
�W
K
LV
�L
Q
FO
X
G
LQ
J
��

��
7
K
H�
G
HF
OLQ
H�
R
I�
WK
H�
OR
FD
O�
HF
R
Q
R
P
\�
OH
DG
LQ
J
�W
R
�K
LJ
K
�

OH
YH
OV
�R
I�
VW
UX
FW
X
UD
O�
X
Q
HP
S
OR
\P
HQ
W�

��
7
K
H�
DY
DL
OD
E
LOL
W\
�R
I�
FK
HD
S
�S
UL
YD
WH
O\
�U
HQ
WH
G
�K
R
X
VL
Q
J
�

DW
WU
DF
WL
Q
J
�O
R
Z
�L
Q
FR
P
H�
ID
P
LOL
HV
�K
DV
�V
HU
YH
G
�W
R
�

UH
LQ
IR
UF
H�
WK
H�
UH
OD
WL
YH
�G
HS
UL
YD
WL
R
Q
�H
[S
HU
LH
Q
FH
G
�E
\�

WK
H�
WZ
R
�Z
DU
G
V�
�D
Q
G
��

��
7
K
H�
OR
Z
�O
HY
HO
V�
R
I�
VN
LOO
V�
DQ
G
�W
K
H�
S
UH
YD
OH
Q
FH
�

R
I�
S
R
R
U�
K
HD
OW
K
�I
X
UW
K
HU
�V
HU
YH
�W
R
�U
HL
Q
IR
UF
H�
WK
H�

K
LJ
K
�O
HY
HO
V�
R
I�
Z
R
UN
OH
VV
Q
HV
V�
�O
R
Z
�L
Q
FR
P
H�
DQ
G
�

G
HS
UL
YD
WL
R
Q
�

�
��
�
��
7
K
H�
G
HF
OLQ
H�
R
I�
0
DU
J
DW
H¶
V�
WR
X
UL
VP
�E
DV
HG
�L
Q
G
X
VW
U\
�

K
DV
�O
HG
�W
R
�K
LJ
K
�O
HY
HO
V�
R
I�
VW
UX
FW
X
UD
O�
X
Q
HP
S
OR
\P
HQ
W�

LQ
�W
K
H�
WZ
R
�Z
DU
G
V�
�7
K
LV
�K
DV
�E
HH
Q
�F
R
X
S
OH
G
�E
\�
D�
OD
FN
�

R
I�
G
LY
HU
VL
W\
�L
Q
�W
K
H�
HF
R
Q
R
P
\�
Z
K
LF
K
�K
DV
�S
UR
YL
G
HG
�

LQ
DG
HT
X
DW
H�
OR
FD
O�
MR
E
�R
S
S
R
UW
X
Q
LW
LH
V�
IR
U�
OR
FD
O�
UH
VL
G
HQ
WV
��

�
��
�
��
$
�I
X
UW
K
HU
�H
[S
OD
Q
DW
LR
Q
�L
V�
WK
DW
�P
X
FK
�R
I�
WK
H�
MR
E
OH
VV
Q
HV
V�

LQ
�W
K
H�
WZ
R
�Z
DU
G
V�
LV
�K
R
X
VL
Q
J
�G
UL
YH
Q
��
7
K
H�
DY
DL
OD
E
LOL
W\
�

R
I�
DF
FR
P
P
R
G
DW
LR
Q
��
LQ
�W
K
H�
IR
UP
�R
I�
VP
DO
O�
À
DW
V�
DQ
G
�

E
HG
VL
WV
�K
DV
�V
HU
YH
G
�W
R
�D
WW
UD
FW
�Z
R
UN
OH
VV
�L
Q
G
LY
LG
X
DO
V�

Z
K
R
VH
�D
FF
R
P
P
R
G
DW
LR
Q
�L
V�
S
DL
G
�I
R
U�
E
\�
K
R
X
VL
Q
J
�E
HQ
H¿
W�
�

6
R
�I
R
U�
H[
DP
S
OH
��
�
�
�R
I�
7
K
DQ
HW
�U
HV
LG
HQ
WV
�L
Q
�S
UL
YD
WH
�

UH
Q
WH
G
�D
FF
R
P
P
R
G
DW
LR
Q
�D
UH
�F
OD
LP
LQ
J
�K
R
X
VL
Q
J
�E
HQ
H¿
W�
�

)X
UW
K
HU
P
R
UH
��
WK
H�
S
UR
S
R
UW
LR
Q
�R
I�
WK
H�
Z
R
UN
LQ
J
�D
J
H�

S
R
S
X
OD
WL
R
Q
�L
Q
�H
P
S
OR
\P
HQ
W�
LV
�W
K
H�
VD
P
H�
DV
�L
Q
��
�
�
�
�

G
HV
S
LW
H�
J
UR
Z
WK
�L
Q
�W
K
H�
OR
FD
O�
HF
R
Q
R
P
\�

�
��
�
��
0
R
UH
RY
HU
��
WK
HU
H�
LV
�H
YL
G
HQ
FH
�W
K
DW
�Z
R
UN
OH
VV
Q
HV
V�
�

S
R
R
U�
K
HD
OW
K
�D
Q
G
�O
R
Z
�V
NL
OOV
�D
UH
�D
OO�
K
LJ
K
O\
�F
R
UU
HO
DW
HG
��

:
R
UN
OH
VV
Q
HV
V�
LV
�D
�V
LJ
Q
L¿
FD
Q
W�
UL
VN
�I
DF
WR
U�
IR
U�
D�

Q
X
P
E
HU
�R
I�
K
HD
OW
K
�L
Q
G
LF
DW
R
UV
�L
Q
FO
X
G
LQ
J
�K
LJ
K
HU
�O
HY
HO
V�

R
I�
FR
UR
Q
DU
\�
K
HD
UW
�G
LV
HD
VH
��
K
LJ
K
HU
�U
DW
HV
�R
I�
P
R
UW
DO
LW
\�

DQ
G
�S
R
R
U�
K
HD
OW
K
�U
HO
DW
HG
�E
HK
DY
LR
X
U�
�7
K
HU
H�
DU
H�
DO
VR
�

VL
J
Q
L¿
FD
Q
W�
S
V\
FK
R
OR
J
LF
DO
�F
R
Q
VH
T
X
HQ
FH
V�
IU
R
P
�E
HL
Q
J
�

R
X
W�
R
I�
Z
R
UN
��
HV
S
HF
LD
OO\
�I
R
U�
WK
H�
OR
Q
J
�W
HU
P
�X
Q
HP
S
OR
\H
G
�

DQ
G
�Z
R
UN
OH
VV
��
:
R
UN
OH
VV
Q
HV
V�
DQ
G
�W
K
H�
OH
YH
OV
�R
I�

T
X
DO
L¿
FD
WL
R
Q
V�
DU
H�
K
LJ
K
O\
�F
R
UU
HO
DW
HG
��
)R
U�
H[
DP
S
OH
��
G
DW
D�

IU
R
P
�W
K
H�
$
Q
Q
X
DO
�3
R
S
X
OD
WL
R
Q
�6
X
UY
H\
�V
K
R
Z
�W
K
DW
�M
X
VW
�

�
�
�
�R
I�
WK
R
VH
�Z
K
R
�K
DY
H�
Q
R
�T
X
DO
L¿
FD
WL
R
Q
V�
DU
H�
LQ
�Z
R
UN
��

�
��
�
��
7
K
H�
J
RY
HU
Q
P
HQ
W�
LV
�F
R
P
P
LW
WH
G
�W
R
�U
HY
HU
VL
Q
J
�W
K
H�
OR
Q
J
�

WH
UP
�U
LV
H�
LQ
�L
Q
DF
WL
YL
W\
�D
Q
G
�,
%
�F
OD
LP
DQ
WV
��
5
HF
HQ
W�
S
R
OLF
\�

UH
VS
R
Q
VH
V�
K
DY
H�
LQ
FO
X
G
HG
��
WK
H�
1
HZ
�'
HD
O�
IR
U�
'
LV
DE
OH
G
�

3H
R
S
OH
��
1
1
'
3�
��
3D
WK
Z
D\
V�
WR
�:
R
UN
��
DQ
G
�W
K
H�
*
UH
HQ
�

3D
S
HU
�R
Q
�:
HO
ID
UH
�5
HI
R
UP
��
DV
�V
HW
�R
X
W�
DE
RY
H�
�+
R
Z
HY
HU
��

LP
P
HG
LD
WH
�L
Q
LW
LD
WL
YH
V�
UH
OD
WH
�W
R
�Q
HZ
�,
%
�D
S
S
OLF
DQ
WV
��

UD
WK
HU
�W
K
DQ
�S
UR
YL
G
LQ
J
�Z
R
UN
�U
HO
DW
HG
�V
X
S
S
R
UW
�W
R
�H
[L
VW
LQ
J
�

FO
DL
P
DQ
WV
��

�
6
XP
P
DU
\�
RI
�,
QW
HU
YH
QW
LR
QV
�D
QG
�*
DS
V

�
��
�
��
7
K
H�
K
LJ
K
�O
HY
HO
�R
I�
Z
R
UN
OH
VV
Q
HV
V�
LQ
�0
DU
J
DW
H�
&
HQ
WU
DO
�D
Q
G
�

&
OLI
WR
Q
YL
OOH
�:
HV
W�
FR
P
E
LQ
HG
�Z
LW
K
�S
R
R
U�
OH
YH
OV
�R
I�
VN
LOO
V�
�

K
LJ
K
�O
HY
HO
V�
R
I�
LOO
�K
HD
OW
K
�D
Q
G
�R
WK
HU
�U
HO
DW
HG
�I
DF
WR
UV
�L
V�
DQ
�

H[
WU
HP
HO
\�
VH
UL
R
X
V�
LV
VX
H�
IR
U�
0
DU
J
DW
H�
�3
DU
WQ
HU
V�
K
DY
H�

LG
HQ
WL
¿
HG
�W
K
DW
�S
UR
YL
VL
R
Q
�I
R
U�
DG
X
OW
�V
NL
OOV
�G
HY
HO
R
S
P
HQ
W�

LV
�J
HQ
HU
DO
O\
�T
X
LW
H�
IU
DJ
P
HQ
WH
G
�D
Q
G
�W
K
H�
H[
WH
Q
W�
R
I�

FU
R
VV
�D
J
HQ
F\
�Z
R
UN
�W
R
�G
HY
HO
R
S
�O
HD
UQ
LQ
J
�S
UR
J
UH
VV
LR
Q
�

S
DW
K
Z
D\
V�
IR
U�
S
UL
R
UL
W\
�J
UR
X
S
V�
LV
�S
DW
FK
\�
�

�
��
�
��
7
K
H�
H[
WH
Q
VL
YH
�D
Q
G
�H
Q
WU
HQ
FK
HG
�Q
DW
X
UH
�R
I�
Z
R
UN
OH
VV
Q
HV
V�

LQ
�W
K
HV
H�
Z
DU
G
V�
UH
T
X
LU
HV
�D
Q
�D
OW
R
J
HW
K
HU
�P
R
UH
�W
DU
J
HW
HG
�

DQ
G
�F
R
�R
UG
LQ
DW
HG
�D
S
S
UR
DF
K
��
$
�Q
X
P
E
HU
�R
I�
LP
S
R
UW
DQ
W�

Q
DW
LR
Q
DO
�D
Q
G
�U
HJ
LR
Q
DO
�L
Q
LW
LD
WL
YH
V�
DU
H�
E
HL
Q
J
�G
HO
LY
HU
HG
��

E
X
W�
FR
�R
UG
LQ
DW
HG
��
VW
UD
WH
J
LF
�D
Q
G
�W
DL
OR
UH
G
�S
UR
J
UD
P
P
HV
�

�
�
��
:
R
UN
�W
R
�:
HO
ID
UH
��
$
OF
R
FN
��
%
HD
WW
\�
�)
R
WK
HU
J
LOO
��
0
DF
P
LOO
DQ
�D
Q
G
�

<H
DQ
G
OH
��
�
�
�
�

�
�
��
7
K
H�
P
R
VW
�U
HF
HQ
W�
VR
X
UF
H�
R
I�
Z
DU
G
�O
HY
HO
�H
P
S
OR
\P
HQ
W�
UD
WH
V�
FR
P
HV
�

IU
R
P
�W
K
H�
�
�
�
�
�&
HQ
VX
V�

�
�
�
5
HI
HU
V�
R
I�
'
:
3�
µ.
H\
�R
X
W�
R
I�
Z
R
UN
�E
HQ
H¿
WV
¶�
�D
�P
HD
VX
UH
�W
K
DW
�

LV
�R
IW
HQ
�X
VH
G
�D
V�
D�
S
UR
[\
�I
R
U�
Z
R
UN
OH
VV
Q
HV
V�
�D
Q
G
�F
RY
HU
V�
WK
H�

IR
OOR
Z
LQ
J
�E
HQ
H¿
WV
��
-R
E
VH
HN
HU
¶V
�$
OOR
Z
DQ
FH
��
,Q
FR
P
H�
6
X
S
S
R
UW
��

,Q
FD
S
DF
LW
\�
%
HQ
H¿
W�
�6
HY
HU
H�
'
LV
DE
OH
P
HQ
W�
$
OOR
Z
DQ
FH
�D
Q
G
�&
DU
HU
¶V
�

$
OOR
Z
DQ
FH
�

�
�
��
'
:
3�
%
HQ
H¿
WV
�'
DW
D�
��
�
�
�

�
�
�
%
HD
WW
\�
�&
��
�)
R
WK
HU
J
LOO
��
6
��
�*
R
UH
��
7�
�D
Q
G
�3
R
Z
HO
O�
�5
��
��
�
�
�
��
7
K
H�

5
HD
O�
/H
YH
O�
R
I�
8
Q
HP
S
OR
\P
HQ
W�
�
�
�
�
��
6
K
HI
¿
HO
G
��
&
5
(
6
5
��

�
�
�
7
K
DQ
HW
�6
,3
�$
UH
D�
3U
R
¿
OH
��
.
HQ
W�
&
R
X
Q
F\
�&
R
X
Q
FL
O�
6
X
S
S
R
UW
LQ
J
�

,Q
G
HS
HQ
G
HQ
FH
�3
UR
J
UD
P
P
H�
�
�
�
�

�
�
��
6
R
X
UF
H�
�$
X
G
LW
�&
R
P
P
LV
VL
R
Q
�4
X
DO
LW
\�
R
I�
/L
IH
�,
Q
G
LF
DW
R
UV
�

�
�
��
'
DW
D�
UH
OD
WH
V�
WR
�W
K
H�
S
HU
LR
G
��
�
�
�
�W
R
��
�
�
�

�
�
��
7
K
H�
5
HJ
LR
Q
DO
�(
FR
Q
R
P
LF
�6
WU
DW
HJ
\�
�
�
�
�
��
�
�
�
�$
�)
UD
P
HZ
R
UN
�I
R
U�

6
X
VW
DL
Q
DE
OH
�3
UR
VS
HU
LW
\�
�6
(
(
'
$

�
�
��
7
K
H�
S
UL
R
UL
W\
�W
DU
J
HW
�J
UR
X
S
�L
V�
OR
Z
�V
NL
OOH
G
�D
G
X
OW
V�
DJ
HG
��
�
�
��
Q
R
W�

FX
UU
HQ
WO
\�
LQ
�H
P
S
OR
\P
HQ
W�
�E
X
W�
Z
DQ
WL
Q
J
�W
R
�Z
R
UN
�

�
�
��
(
OLJ
LE
OH
�J
UR
X
S
V�
DU
H�
�$
G
X
OW
V�
Z
LW
K
�P
HQ
WD
O�
K
HD
OW
K
�R
U�
R
WK
HU
�O
HD
UQ
LQ
J
�

G
LI
¿
FX
OW
LH
V�
DQ
G
�W
K
R
VH
�Z
LW
K
�K
HD
UL
Q
J
�O
R
VV
��
Z
K
R
�P
D\
�D
OV
R
�K
DY
H�

DG
G
LW
LR
Q
DO
�O
HD
UQ
LQ
J
�G
LI
¿
FX
OW
LH
V�
�8
Q
HP
S
OR
\H
G
�P
DO
HV
�D
Q
G
�I
HP
DO
HV
�

DJ
HG
��
�
��
�
�
�D
Q
G
��
�
�S
OX
V�
�/
R
Z
�V
NL
OOH
G
�D
G
X
OW
V�
�E
HO
R
Z
�/
HY
HO
�

�
��
R
Q
�O
R
Z
�L
Q
FR
P
HV
�R
U�
LQ
FD
S
DF
LW
\�
E
HQ
H¿
W�
DQ
G
�D
G
X
OW
V�
Z
LW
K
�Q
R
�

T
X
DO
L¿
FD
WL
R
Q
V�
�/
R
Q
H�
S
DU
HQ
WV
�D
Q
G
�J
X
DU
G
LD
Q
V�
�R
U�
0
LJ
UD
Q
W�
Z
R
UN
HU
V�

�Z
LW
K
�D
�U
LJ
K
W�
WR
�V
WD
\�
�D
Q
G
�R
WK
HU
�H
WK
Q
LF
�P
LQ
R
UL
WL
HV
�

�
�
��
7
K
H�
6
R
X
WK
�(
DV
W�
(
Q
J
OD
Q
G
�+
HD
OW
K
�6
WU
DW
HJ
\�
�$
�V
WU
DW
HJ
\�
IR
U�

LP
S
UR
YL
Q
J
�S
X
E
OLF
�K
HD
OW
K
�D
Q
G
�Z
HO
O�
E
HL
Q
J
�L
Q
�W
K
H�
6
R
X
WK
�(
DV
W�

UH
J
LR
Q
��
'
UD
IW
�I
R
U�
G
LV
FX
VV
LR
Q
��
-X
Q
H�
�
�
�
�
��

�
�
��
<R
X
U�
*
X
LG
H�
WR
�/
R
FD
O�
+
HD
OW
K
�6
HU
YL
FH
��
(
DV
W�
.
HQ
W�
&
R
DV
WD
O�
3&
7�

�
�
��
7
K
DQ
HW
�,
Q
T
X
LU
\�
�5
HS
R
UW
�R
I�
WK
H�
.
HQ
W�
&
K
LOG
�3
UR
WH
FW
LR
Q
�&
R
P
P
LW
WH
H�

,Q
T
X
LU
\�
LQ
WR
�W
K
H�
J
HQ
HU
DO
�F
R
Q
FH
UQ
V�
H[
S
UH
VV
HG
�E
\�
R
I¿
FH
UV
�D
Q
G
�

S
R
OLW
LF
LD
Q
V�
LQ
�W
K
H�
7
K
DQ
HW
�$
UH
D�
UH
J
DU
G
LQ
J
� &
K
LOG
�D
Q
G
�3
X
E
OLF
�

3U
R
WH
FW
LR
Q
�,
VV
X
HV
��
-X
Q
H�
�
�
�
�
��
.
HQ
W�
&
K
LOG
�3
UR
WH
FW
LR
Q
�&
R
P
P
LW
WH
H�
�

�
�
��
0
R
UH
�W
K
DQ
�G
R
X
E
OH
�W
K
H�
UD
WH
�R
I�
OLP
LW
LQ
J
�O
R
Q
J
�W
HU
P
�L
OOQ
HV
V�
Z
K
HQ
�

FR
P
S
DU
HG
�W
R
�W
K
H�
E
UR
DG
�S
R
S
X
OD
WL
R
Q
�R
I�
WK
H�
6
R
X
WK
�(
DV
W�
R
I�
(
Q
J
OD
Q
G
�

�7
K
DQ
HW
�,
Q
T
X
LU
\�
�-
X
Q
H�
�
�
�
�
�

WR
�G
HD
O�
Z
LW
K
�W
K
H�
S
DU
WL
FX
OD
U�
P
L[
�R
I�
LV
VX
HV
�S
UH
VH
Q
WH
G
�E
\�

WK
H�
Z
R
UN
OH
VV
�S
R
S
X
OD
WL
R
Q
�D
UH
�E
DG
O\
�Q
HH
G
HG
�

�
��
�
��
:
K
LOH
�:
R
UN
LQ
J
�1
HL
J
K
E
R
X
UK
R
R
G
V�
)X
Q
G
�K
DV
�U
HF
HQ
WO
\�

E
HF
R
P
H�
DY
DL
OD
E
OH
�I
R
U�
7
K
DQ
HW
�'
LV
WU
LF
W�
DQ
G
�D
�S
UR
S
R
UW
LR
Q
�

R
I�
WK
LV
�L
V�
OLN
HO
\�
WR
�E
H�
G
LU
HF
WH
G
�W
R
�V
X
S
S
R
UW
�L
Q
LW
LD
WL
YH
V�

LQ
�0
DU
J
DW
H�
�D
V�
Z
LW
K
�W
K
H�
K
R
X
VL
Q
J
�S
UR
J
UD
P
P
HV
�L
W�
Z
LOO
�

E
H�
LP
S
R
UW
DQ
W�
WR
�H
Q
VX
UH
�W
K
DW
�W
K
H�
VF
DO
H�
R
I�
WD
UJ
HW
HG
�

LQ
WH
UY
HQ
WL
R
Q
�P
DW
FK
HV
�W
K
H�
VL
]H
�R
I�
WK
H�
WD
VN
��
DQ
G
�W
K
LV
�L
V�

OLN
HO
\�
WR
�U
HT
X
LU
H�
IX
UW
K
HU
�U
H�
IR
FX
VV
LQ
J
�R
I�
P
DL
Q
VW
UH
DP
�

IX
Q
G
LQ
J
��

�
��
�
��
7
K
H�
S
R
S
X
OD
WL
R
Q
�L
Q
�W
K
H�
Z
DU
G
V�
VX
II
HU
V�
IU
R
P
�D
�F
R
P
S
OH
[�

VH
W�
R
I�
LQ
WH
U�
UH
OD
WH
G
�K
HD
OW
K
�S
UR
E
OH
P
V�
�P
DQ
\�
R
I�
Z
K
LF
K
�

UH
OD
WH
�W
R
�X
Q
K
HD
OW
K
\�
OLI
HV
W\
OH
V�
DQ
G
�W
K
H�
S
R
R
U�
VW
DW
H�
R
I�

K
R
X
VL
Q
J
��
+
R
Z
HY
HU
��
LQ
�R
UG
HU
�W
R
�G
HD
O�
LQ
�D
�P
R
UH
�H
II
HF
WL
YH
�

Z
D\
�Z
LW
K
�W
K
H�
P
X
OW
LS
OH
�E
DU
UL
HU
V�
ID
FH
G
�E
\�
S
HR
S
OH
�L
Q
�

WK
HV
H�
Z
DU
G
V�
�P
R
UH
�F
R
�R
UG
LQ
DW
HG
�O
R
FD
O�
DF
WL
YL
W\
�D
Q
G
�

R
X
WU
HD
FK
�V
HU
YL
FH
V�
VK
R
X
OG
�E
H�
FR
Q
VL
G
HU
HG
�E
\�
DO
O�
G
HO
LY
HU
\�

S
DU
WQ
HU
V�
�

Page 71



&
5
,0
(
�$
1
'
�&
2
0
0
8
1
,7
<
�&
2
+
(
6
,2
1

� �4
X
DO
LW
\�
R
I�
/L
IH
�,
Q
G
LF
DW
R
UV
��
�
�
�
�
�	
��
�
�
�

7
K
DQ
HW

.
HQ
W

8
.

�
�U
HV
LG
HQ
WV
�Z
K
R
�W
K
LQ
N�
WK
DW
�S
HR
S
OH
�E
HL
Q
J
�D
WW
DF
NH
G
�E
HF
DX
VH
�R
I�
WK
HL
U�
VN
LQ
�F
R
OR
X
U�
�H
WK
Q
LF
�R
UL
J
LQ
�R
U�

UH
OLJ
LR
Q
�L
V�
D�
YH
U\
�E
LJ
�R
U�
ID
LU
O\
�E
LJ
�S
UR
E
OH
P
�L
Q
�W
K
HL
U�
OR
FD
O�
DU
HD

�
�
��
�

�
��
�

�
�
��
�

�
�U
HV
LG
HQ
WV
�Z
K
R
�W
K
LQ
N�
WK
DW
�I
R
U�
WK
HL
U�
OR
FD
O�
DU
HD
��
RY
HU
�W
K
H�
S
DV
W�
WK
UH
H�
\H
DU
V�
�W
K
DW
�F
R
P
P
X
Q
LW
\�

DF
WL
YL
WL
HV
�K
DY
H�
J
R
W�
E
HW
WH
U�
R
U�
VW
D\
HG
�W
K
H�
VD
P
H�

�
�
��
�

�
�
��
�

�
�
��
�

�
�U
HV
LG
HQ
WV
�V
X
UY
H\
HG
�Z
K
R
�V
D\
�W
K
DW
�W
K
H\
�I
HH
O�
ID
LU
O\
�V
DI
H�
R
U�
YH
U\
�V
DI
H�
R
X
WV
LG
H�
DI
WH
U�
G
DU
N

�
�
��
�

�
�
��
�

�
�
��
�

�
�U
HV
LG
HQ
WV
�Z
K
R
�W
K
LQ
N�
WK
DW
�Y
DQ
G
DO
LV
P
��
J
UD
I¿
WL
�D
Q
G
�R
WK
HU
�G
HO
LE
HU
DW
H�
G
DP
DJ
H�
WR
�S
UR
S
HU
W\
�R
U�

YH
K
LF
OH
V�
LV
�D
�Y
HU
\�
E
LJ
�R
U�
ID
LU
O\
�E
LJ
�S
UR
E
OH
P
�L
Q
�W
K
HL
U�
OR
FD
O�
DU
HD

�
�
��
�

�
�
��
�

�
�
��
�

�
�U
HV
LG
HQ
WV
�Z
K
R
�W
K
LQ
N�
WK
DW
�S
HR
S
OH
�X
VL
Q
J
�R
U�
G
HD
OLQ
J
�G
UX
J
V�
LV
�D
�Y
HU
\�
E
LJ
�R
U�
ID
LU
O\
�E
LJ
�S
UR
E
OH
P
�L
Q
�

WK
HL
U�
OR
FD
O�
DU
HD

�
�
��
�

�
��
�

�
�
��
�

�
�U
HV
LG
HQ
WV
�Z
K
R
�W
K
LQ
N�
WK
DW
�S
HR
S
OH
�E
HL
Q
J
�U
R
Z
G
\�
R
U�
G
UX
Q
N�
LQ
�S
X
E
OLF
�S
OD
FH
V�
LV
�D
�Y
HU
\�
E
LJ
�R
U�
ID
LU
O\
�

E
LJ
�S
UR
E
OH
P
�L
Q
�W
K
HL
U�
OR
FD
O�
DU
HD

�
�
��
�

�
�
��
�

�
�
��
�

�
�U
HV
LG
HQ
WV
�Z
K
R
�W
K
LQ
N�
WK
DW
�S
HR
S
OH
�V
OH
HS
LQ
J
�U
R
X
J
K
�R
Q
�W
K
H�
VW
UH
HW
V�
R
U�
LQ
�R
WK
HU
�S
X
E
OLF
�S
OD
FH
V�
D�
YH
U\
�

E
LJ
�R
U�
ID
LU
O\
�E
LJ
�S
UR
E
OH
P
�L
Q
�W
K
HL
U�
OR
FD
O�
DU
HD

�
�
��
�

�
��
�

�
�
��
�

6
R
X
UF
H�
�$
X
G
LW
�&
R
P
P
LV
VL
R
Q
�4
X
DO
LW
\�
R
I�
/L
IH
�,
Q
G
LF
DW
R
UV

7
R
WD
O�
5
HF
R
UG
HG
�&
UL
P
H�
3H
U�
�
��
�
�
�3
R
S
X
OD
WL
R
Q
��
$
S
UL
O�
-X
Q
H�

�
�
�
�
��

�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

0
DU
J
DW
H�
&
HQ
WU
DO

&
OLI
WR
Q
YL
OOH
�:
HV
W�

7
K
DQ
HW

5HFRUGHG�FULPH�SHU�������SRSXODWLRQ

7
K
LV
�V
HF
WL
R
Q
�O
R
R
NV
�D
W�
LQ
G
LF
DW
R
UV
�U
HO
DW
LQ
J
�W
R
�T
X
DO
LW
\�
R
I�
OLI
H�
�F
UL
P
H�
DQ
G
�F
R
P
P
X
Q
LW
\�
FD
S
DF
LW
\�

LQ
�W
K
H�
WZ
R
�Z
DU
G
V�
�:
K
LOH
�W
K
HV
H�
DU
H�
X
VH
IX
O�
WR
�F
R
Q
VL
G
HU
�D
V�
WK
H\
�K
HO
S
�W
R
�S
UR
YL
G
H�
D�
S
LF
WX
UH
�R
I�

WK
H�
FR
Q
G
LW
LR
Q
V�
VX
II
HU
HG
�E
\�
WK
H�
UH
VL
G
HQ
WV
�R
I�
WK
H�
Z
DU
G
V�
�W
K
H�
K
LJ
K
�O
HY
HO
V�
R
I�
FU
LP
H�
DQ
G
�L
VV
X
HV
�

DU
R
X
Q
G
�F
R
P
P
X
Q
LW
\�
FR
K
HV
LR
Q
�D
UH
�F
R
Q
VL
G
HU
HG
�W
R
�E
H�
OD
UJ
HO
\�
D�
FR
Q
VH
T
X
HQ
FH
�R
I�
WK
H�
G
UL
YH
UV
�

Z
R
UN
LQ
J
�L
Q
�W
K
H�
S
UH
YL
R
X
V�
FK
DS
WH
UV
��

�
��
��
:
K
H
WK
H
U�
D
�F
R
P
P
X
Q
LW
\�
LV
�F
R
K
H
VL
YH
�R
U�
Q
R
W�
FD
Q
�E
H
�

UH
FR
J
Q
LV
H
G
�Y
LD
�V
X
FK
�W
K
LQ
J
V�
D
V�
WK
H
�S
UH
VH
Q
FH
�R
U�
OD
FN
�

R
I�
YD
Q
G
D
OLV
P
��
K
R
X
VH
V�
E
H
LQ
J
�R
FF
X
S
LH
G
�R
U�
YD
FD
Q
W�
�I
H
D
U�

R
I�
FU
LP
H
��
D
Q
G
�D
�O
D
FN
�R
I�
R
U�
S
UH
VH
Q
FH
�R
I�
G
LV
FU
LP
LQ
D
WL
R
Q
�

R
U�
YL
R
OH
Q
FH
��
7
K
H
�O
H
YH
O�
R
I�
FR
P
P
X
Q
LW
\�
FR
K
H
VL
R
Q
�F
D
Q
�

D
OV
R
�E
H
�V
H
H
Q
�L
Q
�W
K
H
�S
UH
VH
Q
FH
�R
I�
D
�V
WU
R
Q
J
�Q
H
WZ
R
UN
�R
I�

FR
P
P
X
Q
LW
\�
J
UR
X
S
V�
D
Q
G
�W
K
H
�O
H
YH
O�
R
I�
S
D
UW
LF
LS
D
WL
R
Q
�L
Q
�

WK
H
P
�

�
��
��
0
D
Q
\�
R
I�
WK
H
VH
�L
Q
G
LF
D
WR
UV
�D
UH
�K
D
UG
�W
R
�P
H
D
VX
UH
�

S
D
UW
LF
X
OD
UO
\�
D
W�
WK
H
�O
R
FD
O�
OH
YH
O�
�W
K
H
UH
IR
UH
�Z
H
�K
DY
H
�

K
R
P
H
G
�L
Q
�R
Q
�D
�Q
X
P
E
H
U�
R
I�
D
FF
H
VV
LE
OH
�P
H
D
VX
UH
V�
R
I�

FR
K
H
VL
R
Q
��
Q
D
P
H
O\
�F
UL
P
H
��
S
D
UW
LF
X
OD
UO
\�
YL
R
OH
Q
FH
�D
Q
G
�

YD
Q
G
D
OLV
P
��
D
Q
G
�F
R
P
P
X
Q
LW
\�
VD
IH
W\
��
$
V�
FD
Q
�E
H
�V
H
H
Q
�

IU
R
P
�W
K
H
�D
E
R
YH
�W
D
E
OH
��
WK
H
UH
�D
UH
�V
LJ
Q
L¿
FD
Q
W�
Q
X
P
E
H
UV
�

R
I�
UH
VL
G
H
Q
WV
�L
Q
�7
K
D
Q
H
W�
D
V�
D
�Z
K
R
OH
�Z
K
R
�W
K
LQ
N�
WK
D
W�

WK
H
UH
�D
UH
�S
UR
E
OH
P
V�
UH
OD
WL
Q
J
�W
R
�F
R
K
H
VL
R
Q
�L
Q
�W
K
H
LU
�

D
UH
D
��
D
Q
G
�L
W�
Z
R
X
OG
�E
H
�D
Q
WL
FL
S
D
WH
G
�W
K
D
W�
WK
H
VH
�D
UH
�

OLN
H
O\
�W
R
�D
S
S
O\
�W
R
�W
K
H
VH
�W
Z
R
�Z
D
UG
V�
LQ
�S
D
UW
LF
X
OD
U�
�

�
��
��
3H
R
S
OH
¶V
�S
H
UF
H
S
WL
R
Q
V�
R
I�
D
Q
�D
UH
D
�D
Q
G
�L
WV
�F
R
P
P
X
Q
LW
LH
V�

D
UH
�L
P
S
R
UW
D
Q
W�
WR
�G
H
YH
OR
S
LQ
J
�D
Q
�X
Q
G
H
UV
WD
Q
G
LQ
J
�R
I�

FR
P
P
X
Q
LW
\�
FR
K
H
VL
R
Q
��
8
Q
IR
UW
X
Q
D
WH
O\
��
G
D
WD
�L
V�
Q
R
W�

DY
D
LOD
E
OH
�I
R
U�
&
OLI
WR
Q
YL
OOH
�:
H
VW
�D
Q
G
�0
D
UJ
D
WH
�&
H
Q
WU
D
O�

D
OR
Q
H
�R
Q
�W
K
LV
�V
X
E
MH
FW
��
E
X
W�
LV
�S
X
E
OLV
K
H
G
�I
R
U�
7
K
D
Q
H
W�

D
V�
D
�Z
K
R
OH
��
7
K
H
�$
X
G
LW
�&
R
P
P
LV
VL
R
Q
�S
X
E
OLV
K
H
V�
D
�

Q
X
P
E
H
U�
R
I�
NH
\�
LQ
G
LF
D
WR
UV
�R
Q
�F
R
P
P
X
Q
LW
\�
FR
K
H
VL
R
Q
�

D
Q
G
�V
D
IH
W\
�
�
��
$
Q
D
O\
VL
V�
R
I�
WK
H
�U
H
VX
OW
V�
IR
U�
7
K
D
Q
H
W�
D
V�
D
�

Z
K
R
OH
�S
UR
YL
G
H
V�
D
�Q
X
P
E
H
U�
LP
S
R
UW
D
Q
W�
LQ
VL
J
K
WV
�L
Q
WR
�W
K
H
�

OR
FD
O�
D
UH
D
��

�
��
��
7
K
DQ
HW
�S
HU
IR
UP
V�
S
RR
UO
\�
RQ
�D
�Q
X
P
E
HU
�R
I�
NH
\�

FR
P
P
X
Q
LW
\�
VD
IH
W\
�L
Q
G
LF
DW
RU
V�
�)
RU
�H
[D
P
S
OH
��
D�
OR
Z
HU
�

S
UR
S
RU
WL
RQ
�R
I�
7
K
DQ
HW
�U
HV
LG
HQ
WV
�I
HH
O�
VD
IH
�R
X
WV
LG
H�
DI
WH
U�

G
DU
N�
FR
P
S
DU
HG
�W
R�
WK
H�
Q
DW
LR
Q
DO
�D
YH
UD
J
H�
�5
HV
LG
HQ
W¶
V�

S
HU
FH
S
WL
RQ
�R
I�
WK
H�
K
LJ
K
�O
HY
HO
�R
I�
G
UX
J
�X
VH
�D
Q
G
�G
HD
OLQ
J
�

S
OD
FH
G
�7
K
DQ
HW
�L
Q
�W
K
H�
E
RW
WR
P
��
�
�
�Q
DW
LR
Q
DO
O\
��
$
Q
WL
�

VR
FL
DO
�E
HK
DY
LR
X
U�
LV
VX
HV
�V
X
FK
�D
V�
YD
Q
G
DO
LV
P
�D
Q
G
�J
UD
I¿
WL
�

DO
VR
�D
S
S
HD
U�
WR
�E
H�
P
RU
H�
RI
�D
Q
�L
VV
X
H�
��
�
�
�R
I�
7
K
DQ
HW
�

UH
VL
G
HQ
WV
�I
HO
W�
WK
DW
�W
K
LV
�Z
DV
�D
�E
LJ
�S
UR
E
OH
P
�L
Q
�W
K
H�
DU
HD
��

DJ
DL
Q
VW
�D
�Q
DW
LR
Q
DO
�D
YH
UD
J
H�
RI
��
�
�
��
��

�
��
��
7
K
H�
K
LJ
K
�O
HY
HO
�R
I�
HF
RQ
RP
LF
�P
LJ
UD
Q
WV
�L
Q
�E
RW
K
�R
I�
WK
H�

WZ
R�
Z
DU
G
V�
DO
VR
�U
DL
VH
V�
T
X
HV
WL
RQ
V�
DU
RX
Q
G
�L
VV
X
HV
�R
I�

FR
P
P
X
Q
LW
\�
FR
K
HV
LR
Q
��
$
OW
K
RX
J
K
�L
W�
LV
�U
HD
VV
X
UL
Q
J
�W
K
DW
�

RI
¿
FL
DO
�F
UL
P
H�
VW
DW
LV
WL
FV
�U
HY
HD
O�W
K
HU
H�
K
DY
H�
E
HH
Q
�Y
HU
\�
IH
Z
�

UD
FL
DO
O\
�D
J
J
UD
YD
WH
G
�D
VV
DX
OW
V�
LQ
�W
K
H�
DU
HD
��
DO
WH
UQ
DW
LY
H�

VR
X
UF
HV
�R
I�
G
DW
D�
VX
J
J
HV
W�
WK
DW
�W
K
LV
�S
UR
E
OH
P
�L
V�
S
HU
K
DS
V�

X
Q
G
HU
�U
HS
RU
WH
G
��
)R
U�
H[
DP
S
OH
��
HY
LG
HQ
FH
�I
UR
P
�W
K
H�
$
X
G
LW
�

&
RP
P
LV
VL
RQ
�I
RU
�7
K
DQ
HW
�D
V�
D�
Z
K
RO
H�
VK
RZ
V�
WK
DW
�R
YH
U�

LQ
�W
K
HL
U�
OR
FD
O�
DU
HD
��
7
K
LV
�Z
DV
�P
X
FK
�K
LJ
K
HU
�W
K
DQ
�W
K
H�
.
HQ
W�

DY
HU
DJ
H�
RI
�M
X
VW
��
�
��
,Q
�I
DF
W�
�7
K
DQ
HW
�Z
DV
�L
Q
�W
K
H�
E
RW
WR
P
�

S
HU
IR
UP
LQ
J
��
�
�
�Q
DW
LR
Q
DO
O\
�R
Q
�W
K
LV
�L
Q
G
LF
DW
RU
��

�
��
��
5
HF
RU
G
HG
�F
UL
P
H�
S
HU
��
��
�
�
�U
HV
LG
HQ
WV
�E
HW
Z
HH
Q
�$
S
UL
O�

DQ
G
�-
X
Q
H�
LQ
��
�
�
�
�L
Q
�0
DU
J
DW
H�
&
HQ
WU
DO
�Z
DV
�P
RU
H�
WK
DQ
�

IR
X
U�
WL
P
HV
�K
LJ
K
HU
�W
K
DQ
�W
K
H�
DY
HU
DJ
H�
LQ
�7
K
DQ
HW
�D
V�
D�

Z
K
RO
H�
�&
OLI
WR
Q
YL
OOH
�:
HV
W�
DO
VR
�H
[S
HU
LH
Q
FH
G
�D
�K
LJ
K
HU
�W
K
DQ
�

DY
HU
DJ
H�
UD
WH
�R
I�
UH
FR
UG
HG
�F
UL
P
H�
��
�
�R
II
HQ
FH
V�
S
HU
��
��
�
�
�

UH
VL
G
HQ
WV
��
�
��

�
��
��
$
�P
R
UH
�G
HW
DL
OH
G
�D
Q
DO
\V
LV
�R
I�
WK
H�
W\
S
HV
�R
I�
FU
LP
H�

FR
P
P
LW
WH
G
�L
Q
�W
K
H�
WZ
R
�Z
DU
G
V�
UH
YH
DO
HG
�W
K
DW
�L
Q
�

&
OLI
WR
Q
YL
OOH
�:
HV
W�
FU
LP
LQ
DO
�G
DP
DJ
H�
R
II
HQ
FH
V�
DF
FR
X
Q
WH
G
�

IR
U�
RY
HU
�D
�T
X
DU
WH
U�
R
I�
DO
O�
UH
FR
UG
HG
�F
UL
P
H�
LQ
�W
K
H�
Z
DU
G
��

WK
H�
S
UR
S
R
UW
LR
Q
�Z
DV
�V
LP
LOD
UO
\�
K
LJ
K
�L
Q
�0
DU
J
DW
H�
&
HQ
WU
DO
�

��
�
�
�R
I�
DO
O�
UH
FR
UG
HG
�R
II
HQ
FH
V�
��
9
LR
OH
Q
FH
�D
J
DL
Q
VW
�W
K
H�

S
HU
VR
Q
�P
DG
H�
X
S
�W
K
H�
VH
FR
Q
G
�E
LJ
J
HV
W�
FD
WH
J
R
U\
�L
Q
�E
R
WK
�

&
OLI
WR
Q
YL
OOH
�:
HV
W�
DQ
G
�0
DU
J
DW
H�
&
HQ
WU
DO
��
DF
FR
X
Q
WL
Q
J
�

IR
U�
�
�
�
�D
Q
G
��
�
�
�U
HV
S
HF
WL
YH
O\
��
7
K
HI
WV
�D
FF
R
X
Q
WH
G
�

IR
U�
DO
P
R
VW
�D
�T
X
DU
WH
U�
R
I�
DO
O�
FU
LP
H�
LQ
�E
R
WK
�R
I�
WK
H�
WZ
R
�

Z
DU
G
V�
�

�
��
��
0
DU
J
DW
H�
&
HQ
WU
DO
�D
Q
G
�&
OLI
WR
Q
YL
OOH
�:
HV
W�
E
R
WK
�K
DY
H�
D�

K
LJ
K
HU
�S
UR
S
R
UW
LR
Q
�R
I�
\R
X
Q
J
�R
II
HQ
G
HU
V�
FR
P
S
DU
HG
�W
R
�W
K
H�

7
K
DQ
HW
�D
YH
UD
J
H�
�,
Q
��
�
�
�
�&
OLI
WR
Q
YL
OOH
�:
HV
W�
K
DG
�D
OP
R
VW
�

&
UL
P
H�

0
DU
J
DW
H�

&
HQ
WU
DO
�
&
OLI
WR
Q
YL
OOH
�

:
HV
W

7
K
DQ
HW

7R
WD
O�
FU
LP
LQ
DO
�R
II
HQ
FH
V�
�$
S
UL
O�

��
-X
Q
H�
�
�
�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
��
�
�

&
UL
P
H�
UD
WH
�S
HU
��
��
�
�
�U
HV
LG
HQ
WV
�

�
�
�

�
�

�
�

&
UL
P
LQ
DO
�'
DP
DJ
H

�
�
��
�

�
�
��
�

�
��
�

'
UX
J
�2
II
HQ
FH
V

�
��
�

�
��
�

�
��
�

5
R
E
E
HU
\

�
��
�

�
��
�

�
��
�

7
K
HI
W�
R
I�
D�
P
R
WR
U�
YH
K
LF
OH

�
��

�
��

�
��

7
K
HI
W�
IU
R
P
�D
�P
R
WR
U�
YH
K
LF
OH

�
��
�

�
��
�

�
��
�

6
H[
X
DO
�R
II
HQ
FH
V

�
��
�

�
��
�

�
��
�

9
LR
OH
Q
FH
�D
J
DL
Q
VW
�D
�S
HU
VR
Q

�
�
��
�

�
�
��
�

�
��
�

%
X
UJ
OD
U\

�
��
�

�
��
�

�
��
�

6
K
R
S
OLI
WL
Q
J

�
�
��
�

�
��
�

�
��
�

<R
X
Q
J
�2
II
HQ
G
HU
V�
�
�
��
�
�\
UV
��

�
�
�
�
��
FR
X
Q
W�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�
�

�
�R
I�
�
�
��
�
�\
UV
�R
OG
�S
R
S
X
OD
WL
R
Q

�
��
�

�
��
�

�
��
�

�
�6
R
X
UF
H�
�.
HQ
W�
3R
OLF
H�
%
X
VL
Q
HV
V�
,Q
IR
UP
DW
LR
Q
�8
Q
LW

�
�6
R
X
UF
H�
�.
HQ
W�
<R
X
WK
�2
II
HQ
G
LQ
J
�6
HU
YL
FH

WK
UH
H�
WL
P
HV
�W
K
H�
S
UR
S
R
UW
LR
Q
�R
I�
\R
X
Q
J
�R
II
HQ
G
HU
V�
NQ
R
Z
Q
�

WR
�W
K
H�
<R
X
WK
�2
II
HQ
G
LQ
J
�6
HU
YL
FH
�D
V�
WK
H�
7
K
DQ
HW
�D
YH
UD
J
H�

��
��
�
�F
R
P
S
DU
HG
�W
R
��
��
�
��
��

�
&
R
P
P
X
Q
LW
\�
6
DI
HW
\�
3U
R
J
UD
P
P
HV

�
��
��
7
K
H
�

�
�7
&
6
3
��
LV
�W
D
VN
H
G
�Z
LW
K
�P
D
N
LQ
J
�7
K
D
Q
H
W�
FO
H
D
Q
H
U�

D
Q
G
�V
D
IH
U�
�/
H
G
�E
\
�D
Q
�H
[H
FX
WL
YH
�J
UR
X
S
��
Z
K
LF
K
�

LV
�V
X
S
S
R
UW
H
G
�E
\
�D
�V
WH
H
UL
Q
J
�J
UR
X
S
�D
Q
G
�V
H
YH
UD
O�

WK
H
P
H
�J
UR
X
S
V�
�W
K
H
�D
LP
�L
V�
WR
�F
R
R
UG
LQ
D
WH
�P
H
P
E
H
UV
¶�

D
FW
LY
LW
LH
V�
D
Q
G
�G
H
OLY
H
U�
R
Q
�W
K
H
P
H
V�
WK
D
W�
FU
R
VV
�D
J
H
Q
F\
�

E
R
X
Q
G
D
UL
H
V�
�7
K
H
�P
D
LQ
�S
UL
R
UL
WL
H
V�
�R
X
WO
LQ
H
G
�L
Q
�W
K
H
�

&
UL
P
H
�D
Q
G
�'
LV
R
UG
H
U�
$
X
G
LW
�6
WU
D
WH
J
\
��
�
�
�
��
�
�
�
��

D
UH
��
UH
G
X
FL
Q
J
�F
UL
P
H
��
IH
H
OLQ
J
�V
D
IH
�D
Q
G
�E
H
LQ
J
�V
D
IH
��

WD
FN
OLQ
J
�D
Q
WL
�V
R
FL
D
O�
E
H
K
D
Y
LR
X
U�
�D
Q
G
�D
G
G
UH
VV
LQ
J
�

VX
E
VW
D
Q
FH
�P
LV
X
VH
��

�
��
�
��
7
K
H
�

�&
'
5
3
��
LV
�D
�µ
FR
OOD
E
R
UD
WL
YH
�S
D
UW
Q
H
UV
K
LS
�

E
H
WZ
H
H
Q
�W
K
H
�S
R
OLF
H
��
OR
FD
O�
FR
X
Q
FL
OV
�D
Q
G
�R
WK
H
U�

VH
UY
LF
H
V�
LQ
YR
OY
H
G
�L
Q
�U
H
G
X
FL
Q
J
�F
UL
P
H
¶�
�
��
,W
V�
Z
R
UN
�L
V�

Q
R
Z
�V
X
S
S
R
UW
H
G
�E
\
�D
�Q
H
Z
�&
R
P
P
X
Q
LW
\
�6
D
IH
W\
�2
I¿
FH
U�

WR
�V
X
S
S
R
UW
�D
Q
G
�V
X
VW
D
LQ
�L
WV
�Z
R
UN
�

�
��
�
��
3D
UW
Q
H
UV
K
LS
�Z
R
UN
LQ
J
�R
Q
�F
UL
P
H
�Z
LW
K
LQ
�0
D
UJ
D
WH
�D
OV
R
�

WD
NH
V�
S
OD
FH
�W
K
UR
X
J
K
�U
H
J
X
OD
U�
3

�3
$
&
7
��
P
H
H
WL
Q
J
V�
LQ
�0
D
UJ
D
WH
��

7
K
H
VH
�D
UH
�D
WW
H
Q
G
H
G
�E
\
�U
H
S
UH
VH
Q
WD
WL
YH
V�
IU
R
P
�.
H
Q
W�

3R
OLF
H
��
7
K
D
Q
H
W�
'
LV
WU
LF
W�
&
R
X
Q
FL
O�
�/
R
FD
O�
&
R
X
Q
FL
OOR
UV
��

1
H
LJ
K
E
R
X
UK
R
R
G
�:
D
WF
K
��
D
Q
G
�7
K
D
Q
H
W�
&
'
7�
�D
V�
Z
H
OO�
D
V�

OR
FD
O�
UH
VL
G
H
Q
WV
��
7
K
H
LU
�S
X
US
R
VH
�L
V�
WR
�µ
J
LY
H
�S
H
R
S
OH
�L
Q
�

H
D
FK
�Q
H
LJ
K
E
R
X
UK
R
R
G
�D
�F
K
D
Q
FH
�W
R
�K
D
YH
�D
�Y
R
LF
H
�D
Q
G
�

FK
R
R
VH
�L
VV
X
H
V�
WK
H
\
�I
H
H
O�
Q
H
H
G
�W
R
�E
H
�W
D
FN
OH
G
�D
V�
D
�

P
D
WW
H
U�
R
I�
S
UL
R
UL
W\
¶�

�
��
�
��
7
K
H
�

�P
D
Q
D
J
H
V�
IX
Q
G
H
G
�S
UR
MH
FW
V�

X
Q
G
H
U�
WK
H
�S
UR
J
UD
P
P
H
��
D
Q
G
�F
R
OOD
E
R
UD
WH
�Z
LW
K
�W
K
H
�

R
WK
H
U�
S
D
UW
Q
H
UV
K
LS
V�
D
Q
G
�D
J
H
Q
FL
H
V�
LQ
�R
S
H
UD
WL
R
Q
V�
VX
FK
�

D
V�
WK
H
�µ
2
S
H
UD
WL
R
Q
�F
OH
D
Q
�V
Z
H
H
S
¶�
WR
�W
D
FN
OH
�Z
D
VW
H
�D
Q
G
�

UX
E
E
LV
K
�R
Q
�W
K
H
�V
WU
H
H
WV
�R
I�
&
OLI
WR
Q
Y
LOO
H
�:
H
VW
�

�
��
�
��
7
K
H
�3
R
OLF
H
�R
S
H
UD
WH
�L
Q
WH
OOL
J
H
Q
FH
�O
H
G
�S
UR
J
UD
P
P
H
V�

D
UR
X
Q
G
�N
H
\
�S
UL
R
UL
WL
H
V�
LQ
FO
X
G
LQ
J
�Q
LJ
K
W�
WL
P
H
�F
UL
P
H
�

D
Q
G
�U
H
WD
LO�
FU
LP
H
��
$
Q
�H
[
D
P
S
OH
�R
I�
VX
FK
�L
Q
WH
OOL
J
H
Q
FH
�

OH
G
�S
R
OLF
LQ
J
�Z
D
V�

��
Z
K
LF
K
�D
LP
H
G
�W
R
�

WD
FN
OH
�W
K
H
�G
UX
J
V�
G
LV
WU
LE
X
WL
R
Q
�Q
H
WZ
R
UN
�L
Q
�7
K
D
Q
H
W�
LQ
�

$
X
J
X
VW
��
�
�
�
�
�
��

�
��
�
��
6
R
P
H
�D
UH
D
�I
R
FX
V�
WR
�3
R
OLF
LQ
J
�Z
R
UN
�L
V�
S
UR
Y
LG
H
G
�E
\
�D
�

1
H
LJ
K
E
R
X
UK
R
R
G
�3
R
OLF
LQ
J
�7
H
D
P
�R
I�
D
�6
H
UJ
H
D
Q
W�
D
Q
G
�

¿
YH
�R
I¿
FH
UV
��
Z
K
R
�Z
R
UN
�Z
LW
K
�6
S
H
FL
D
O�
&
R
Q
VW
D
E
OH
V�
D
Q
G
�

:
D
UG
H
Q
V�
WR
�W
D
UJ
H
W�
S
D
UW
LF
X
OD
U�
S
UR
E
OH
P
V�
LQ
�V
S
H
FL
¿
F�

Q
H
LJ
K
E
R
X
UK
R
R
G
V�
�&
X
UU
H
Q
WO
\�
��
�
�W
H
D
P
V�
R
I�
S
R
OLF
H
�

R
I¿
FH
UV
��
S
R
OLF
H
�F
R
P
P
X
Q
LW
\
�V
X
S
S
R
UW
�R
I¿
FH
UV
�D
Q
G
�

6
S
H
FL
D
O�
&
R
Q
VW
D
E
OH
V�
X
Q
G
H
UW
D
NH
�W
K
LV
�Z
R
UN
��
D
Q
G
�E
\
�

$
S
UL
O�
WK
LV
�\
H
D
U�
�H
YH
U\
�Q
H
LJ
K
E
R
X
UK
R
R
G
�Z
LOO
�K
D
YH
�L
WV
�

R
Z
Q
�G
H
G
LF
D
WH
G
�Q
D
P
H
G
�R
I¿
FH
U�
R
U�
S
R
OLF
LQ
J
�W
H
D
P
�
�
�

Page 72



�
��
�
��
$
�W
HD
P
�R
I�
�
�
�&
R
P
P
X
Q
LW
\�
:
DU
G
HQ
V�
�Z
K
R
�Z
R
UN
�Z
LW
K
�

DQ
G
�D
OR
Q
J
VL
G
H�
1
HL
J
K
E
R
X
UK
R
R
G
�3
R
OLF
LQ
J
�7
HD
P
V�
�L
V�

IX
Q
G
HG
�E
\�
7
K
DQ
HW
�'
LV
WU
LF
W�
&
R
X
Q
FL
O�
DQ
G
�W
K
H�
7
K
DQ
HW
�

&
R
P
P
X
Q
LW
\�
+
R
X
VL
Q
J
�7
UX
VW
��
7
K
H�
:
DU
G
HQ
V�
S
UR
YL
G
H�

DG
YL
FH
�D
Q
G
�D
VV
LV
WD
Q
FH
�W
R
�P
HP
E
HU
V�
R
I�
WK
H�
S
X
E
OLF
�D
Q
G
��

G
HD
OLQ
J
�Z
LW
K
�D
�Z
LG
H�
UD
Q
J
H�
R
I�
T
X
DO
LW
\�
R
I�
OLI
H�
LV
VX
HV
�

DF
UR
VV
�W
K
H�
'
LV
WU
LF
W�
�D
Q
G
�D
UH
�D
FW
LY
H�
LQ
�0
DU
J
DW
H�
�

�
��
�
��
6
6
&
)�
IX
Q
G
V�
IR
U�
WK
H�
5
HQ
HZ
DO
�$
UH
D�
Z
LOO
�U
HG
X
FH
�\
HD
U�

R
Q
�\
HD
U�
X
Q
WL
O�
�
�
�
�
��
DQ
G
�W
K
HQ
�G
LV
DS
S
HD
U�
�7
K
HU
HI
R
UH
��

WK
HU
H�
LV
�D
�U
HD
O�
UL
VN
�R
I�
OR
VL
Q
J
�D
�Q
X
P
E
HU
�R
I�
OR
FD
O�
9
&
6
�

VF
K
HP
HV
��
DQ
G
�W
K
X
V�
D�
UH
DO
�Q
HH
G
�W
R
�U
HÀ
HF
W�
R
Q
�K
R
Z
�W
R
�

P
DL
Q
WD
LQ
�F
R
Q
WL
Q
X
LW
\�
R
I�
DF
WL
YL
WL
HV
�F
X
UU
HQ
WO
\�
VX
S
S
R
UW
HG
�

E
\�
WK
H�
6
6
&
)�
�

�
&
R
P
P
X
Q
LW
\�
FD
S
DF
LW
\�
E
X
LOG
LQ
J

�
��
�
��
7
K
HU
H�
LV
�D
�U
LF
K
�D
Q
G
�G
LY
HU
VH
�9
&
6
�
�
��
Z
LW
K
�P
DQ
\�

R
UJ
DQ
LV
DW
LR
Q
V�
LQ
WH
J
UD
WH
G
�L
Q
WR
�O
R
FD
O�
S
DU
WQ
HU
VK
LS
�

Z
R
UN
LQ
J
��
DQ
G
�V
R
P
H�
J
R
R
G
�X
Q
G
HU
O\
LQ
J
�9
&
6
�

LQ
IU
DV
WU
X
FW
X
UH
��
VX
FK
�D
V�
WK
H�
0
DU
J
DW
H�
0
HG
LD
�&
HQ
WU
H�
�D
Q
G
�

X
P
E
UH
OOD
�R
UJ
DQ
LV
DW
LR
Q
V�
�V
X
FK
�D
V�
7
K
DQ
HW
�&
R
P
P
X
Q
LW
\�

'
HY
HO
R
S
P
HQ
W�
7U
X
VW
��

�
��
�
��
7
K
H�
FR
P
P
X
Q
LW
\�
VW
DN
HK
R
OG
HU
V�
LQ
WH
UY
LH
Z
HG
�F
R
Q
VL
G
HU
�

WK
DW
�O
R
FD
O�
VH
UY
LF
HV
�G
R
�Q
R
W�
UH
VS
R
Q
G
�D
G
HT
X
DW
HO
\�
WR
�W
K
HL
U�

Q
HH
G
V�
�D
Q
G
�V
D\
�W
K
HU
H�
LV
�D
�K
LJ
K
�W
R
OH
UD
Q
FH
�I
R
U�
S
UR
E
OH
P
V�

OLN
H�
DQ
WL
�V
R
FL
DO
�E
HK
DY
LR
X
U�
DQ
G
�O
LW
WH
U�
�Z
K
LF
K
�W
K
HU
HI
R
UH
�

J
R
�X
Q
UH
S
R
UW
HG
��
7
K
H\
�G
R
�Q
R
W�
DS
S
HD
U�
WR
�K
DY
H�
E
HH
Q
�

HQ
J
DJ
HG
�L
Q
�G
LV
FX
VV
LR
Q
V�
WR
�G
DW
H�
DU
R
X
Q
G
�V
R
P
H�
R
I�
WK
H�

NH
\�
VL
WH
�G
HY
HO
R
S
P
HQ
WV
�R
U�
X
Q
G
HU
VW
DQ
G
�W
K
H�
S
X
US
R
VH
�R
I�

UH
J
HQ
HU
DW
LR
Q
�S
UR
MH
FW
V�
DQ
G
�S
UR
J
UD
P
P
HV
��
�

�
��
�
��
+
R
Z
HY
HU
��
WK
H�

IX
Q
G
HG
�W
K
UR
X
J
K
�6
6
&
)�
K
DY
H�
E
HH
Q
�V
HH
Q
�D
V�
H[
WU
HP
HO
\�

S
R
VL
WL
YH
�D
Q
G
�W
K
HU
H�
DU
H�
VL
J
Q
L¿
FD
Q
W�
R
S
S
R
UW
X
Q
LW
LH
V�
WR
�O
LQ
N�

WK
H�
S
OD
Q
Q
HG
�G
HY
HO
R
S
P
HQ
WV
�W
R
�O
R
FD
O�
FR
P
P
X
Q
LW
LH
V�
DQ
G
�

VW
LP
X
OD
WH
�H
Q
J
DJ
HP
HQ
W�

�
��
�
��
7
K
DQ
HW
�'
LV
WU
LF
W�
&
R
X
Q
FL
O�
LP
S
OH
P
HQ
WH
G
�D
�1
HL
J
K
E
R
X
UK
R
R
G
�

5
HQ
HZ
DO
�3
UR
J
UD
P
P
H�
E
DV
HG
�D
UR
X
Q
G
�W
K
H�
WK
UH
H�
FR
UH
�

HO
HP
HQ
WV
�R
I�
WK
H�
3D
WK
¿
Q
G
HU
�P
DQ
DJ
HP
HQ
W�
P
R
G
HO
�R
I�

E
HV
W�
S
UD
FW
LF
H�
�)
LU
VW
O\
��
Q
HL
J
K
E
R
X
UK
R
R
G
�P
DQ
DJ
HP
HQ
W�
LV
�

E
HL
Q
J
�X
Q
G
HU
WD
NH
Q
�L
Q
�W
K
H�
5
HQ
HZ
DO
�$
UH
D�
E
\�
D�
G
HG
LF
DW
HG
�

WH
DP
��
6
HF
R
Q
G
O\
��
�
�
�1
HL
J
K
E
R
X
UK
R
R
G
�:
DU
G
HQ
V�
K
DY
H�

E
HH
Q
�K
LU
HG
��
DQ
G
�D
UH
�E
HL
Q
J
�P
DL
Q
VW
UH
DP
�I
X
Q
G
HG
�W
R
�

R
S
HU
DW
H�
DF
UR
VV
�W
K
H�
G
LV
WU
LF
W�
�7
K
LU
G
O\
��
FR
P
P
X
Q
LW
\�

S
DU
WL
FL
S
DW
LR
Q
�K
DV
�E
HH
Q
�S
UR
P
R
WH
G
��
Z
LW
K
�U
HV
LG
HQ
W�

IH
HG
E
DF
N�
S
DV
VL
Q
J
�W
K
UR
X
J
K
�V
WU
HH
W�
VF
K
HP
HV
�D
Q
G
�L
Q
�D
�

YD
UL
HW
\�
R
I�
S
X
E
OLF
�I
R
UD
�

�
��
�
��
)L
J
X
UH
V�
IU
R
P
��
�
�
�
��
�
�V
X
J
J
HV
W�
WK
DW
�W
K
LV
�F
R
P
E
LQ
DW
LR
Q
�

K
DV
�K
DG
�V
R
P
H�
S
R
VL
WL
YH
�L
P
S
DF
WV
��
�

�L
Q
�0
DU
J
DW
H�
&
HQ
WU
DO
��
��
�
��
DQ
G
�&
OLI
WR
Q
YL
OOH
�

:
HV
W�
��
�
�
�
��
�
��
%
UH
DN
G
R
Z
Q
V�
R
I�
WK
H�
¿
J
X
UH
V�
VK
R
Z
�D
�

P
R
G
HV
W�
UH
G
X
FW
LR
Q
�L
Q
�G
UX
J
�R
II
HQ
FH
V�
LQ
�E
R
WK
�Z
DU
G
V�

LQ
�W
K
LV
�S
HU
LR
G
��
Z
K
LF
K
�Z
DV
�D
OP
R
VW
�F
HU
WD
LQ
O\
�O
LQ
NH
G
�W
R
�

2
S
HU
DW
LR
Q
�3
LU
DW
H�
±
�D
�F
UD
FN
G
R
Z
Q
�R
Q
�7
K
DQ
HW
¶V
�G
UX
J
�

VX
S
S
O\
�Q
HW
Z
R
UN
��
Z
K
LF
K
�U
HV
X
OW
HG
�L
Q
�D
�W
R
WD
O�
R
I�
�
�
�S
HR
S
OH
�

IU
R
P
�.
HQ
W�
E
HL
Q
J
�W
DN
HQ
�W
R
�F
R
X
UW

�
'
UL
YH
UV
�R
I�
&
K
DQ
J
H

�
��
�
��
7K
HU
H�
LV
�D
�F
OH
DU
�E
RG
\�
RI
�H
YL
GH
Q
FH
�W
R�
VX
SS
RU
W�
D�
GL
UH
FW
�

FR
UU
HO
DW
LR
Q
�E
HW
Z
HH
Q
�G
HS
UL
YD
WL
RQ
�D
Q
G�
FU
LP
H�
�7
K
HU
HI
RU
H�
�

D�
NH
\�
GU
LY
HU
�R
I�
WK
H�
OH
YH
O�R
I�
FU
LP
H�
H[
SH
UL
HQ
FH
G�
LQ
�E
RW
K
�

0
DU
JD
WH
�&
HQ
WU
DO
�D
Q
G�
&
OLI
WR
QY
LOO
H�
:
HV
W�
LV
�W
K
H�
K
LJ
K
�OH
YH
O�R
I�

GH
SU
LY
DW
LR
Q
�D
Q
G�
Z
RU
NO
HV
VQ
HV
V�
HY
LG
HQ
W�
LQ
�W
K
H�
WZ
R�
Z
DU
GV
��

�
��
�
��
(
YL
GH
Q
FH
�I
UR
P
�W
K
H�
7K
DQ
HW
�,
Q
TX
LU
\�
K
DV
�D
OV
R�
K
LJ
K
OLJ
K
WH
G�

WK
H�
Q
HJ
DW
LY
H�
HI
IH
FW
�W
K
DW
�W
K
H�
K
LJ
K
�Q
X
P
EH
U�
RI
�Y
X
OQ
HU
DE
OH
�

LQ
GL
YL
GX
DO
V�
�S
DU
WL
FX
OD
UO
\�
OR
RN
HG
�D
IW
HU
�F
K
LOG
UH
Q
�D
Q
G�
\R
X
Q
J�

RI
IH
Q
GH
UV
��
SO
DF
HG
�LQ
WR
�W
K
H�
DU
HD
V�
K
DV
�K
DG
�R
Q
�F
RP
P
X
Q
LW
\�

FR
K
HV
LR
Q
�

�
��
�
��
$
�I
X
UW
K
HU
�G
UL
YH
U�
RI
�W
K
H�
OD
FN
�R
I�
FR
P
P
X
Q
LW
\�
FR
K
HV
LR
Q
�

LQ
�W
K
H�
WZ
R�
Z
DU
GV
�LV
�W
K
H�
K
LJ
K
O\
�W
UD
Q
VL
HQ
W�
SR
SX
OD
WL
RQ
��

7K
H�
DU
HD
�K
DV
�K
LJ
K
�OH
YH
OV
�R
I�
HF
RQ
RP
LF
�P
LJ
UD
Q
WV
��
DQ
G�

DQ
HF
GR
WD
O�H
YL
GH
Q
FH
�V
X
JJ
HV
WV
�W
K
DW
�W
K
HU
H�
LV
�D
�OD
FN
�R
I�

LQ
WH
JU
DW
LR
Q
�Z
LW
K
�W
K
H�
OR
FD
O�S
RS
X
OD
WL
RQ
��

�
6
X
P
P
DU
\�
R
I�
,Q
WH
UY
HQ
WL
R
Q
V�
DQ
G
�

*
DS
V

�
��
�
��
7K
H�
WZ
R�
Z
DU
GV
�D
UH
�D
�S
UL
RU
LW
\�
IR
U�
WK
H�
&
'
5
3�
DQ
G�
P
DQ
\�

OR
FD
O�L
Q
WH
UY
HQ
WL
RQ
V�
DU
H�
WD
UJ
HW
HG
�R
Q
�W
K
HP
��
+
RZ
HY
HU
��

SR
OLF
H�
HQ
IR
UF
HP
HQ
W�
LV
�Q
RW
�G
HV
LJ
Q
HG
�W
R�
DG
GU
HV
V�
WK
H�

X
Q
GH
UO
\L
Q
J�
LV
VX
HV
�U
HO
DW
HG
�W
R�
WU
DQ
VL
HQ
FH
�D
Q
G�
WK
H�

K
LJ
K
�OH
YH
O�R
I�
VR
FL
DO
�Q
HH
G�
�7
K
H�
OH
YH
O�R
I�
WU
DQ
VL
HQ
FH
�

DO
VR
�P
HD
Q
V�
LW
�LV
�P
X
FK
�P
RU
H�
GL
I¿
FX
OW
�W
R�
VW
UH
Q
JW
K
HQ
�

FR
P
P
X
Q
LW
\�
UH
OD
WL
RQ
V�
DQ
G�
LQ
YH
VW
�LQ
�³
Q
RU
P
DO
LV
DW
LR
Q
´�

H�
J�
�Q
HL
JK
ER
X
UK
RR
G�
P
HH
WL
Q
JV
�D
IW
HU
�K
DU
G�
HG
JH
G�

LQ
WH
UY
HQ
WL
RQ
V�
�

�
��
�
��
'
LII
HU
HQ
W�
HW
K
Q
LF
�F
RP
P
X
Q
LW
LH
V�
DU
H�
FR
Q
FH
Q
WU
DW
HG
�LQ
�

FH
UW
DL
Q
�J
UR
X
SV
�R
I�
VW
UH
HW
V�
LQ
�&
OLI
WR
QY
LOO
H�
:
HV
W�
�D
Q
G�
OR
FD
O�

SH
RS
OH
�W
K
LQ
N�
LQ
�W
HU
P
V�
RI
�&
]H
FK
�6
WU
HH
WV
��
6
OR
YD
N�
6
WU
HH
WV
�

HW
F�
�1
HZ
HU
�P
LJ
UD
Q
W�
FR
P
P
X
Q
LW
LH
V�
VW
UX
JJ
OH
�W
R�
DF
FH
VV
�

OR
FD
O�V
HU
YL
FH
V�
�Z
K
LF
K
�F
DQ
�H
[D
FH
UE
DW
H�
OR
FD
O�S
UR
EO
HP
V�
�)
RU
�

H[
DP
SO
H�
�\
RX
Q
J�
FK
LOG
UH
Q
�D
UH
�Q
RW
�R
IW
HQ
�X
Q
UH
JL
VW
HU
HG
��

P
DN
LQ
J�
LW
�G
LI¿
FX
OW
�I
RU
�K
HD
OW
K
�Y
LV
LW
RU
V�
WR
�W
UD
FN
�W
K
HL
U�

FD
VH
V�

�
��
�
��
+
R
Z
HY
HU
�

�W
K
DQ
�D
Q
\�
R
WK
HU
�Z
DU
G
�

LQ
�7
K
DQ
HW
��
WK
H�
YD
VW
�P
DM
R
UL
W\
�V
DZ
�E
HW
Z
HH
Q
��
�
�
�D
Q
G
�

�
�
�
�R
II
HQ
FH
V�
LQ
�W
K
DW
�S
HU
LR
G
��
Z
K
LOV
W�
0
DU
J
DW
H�
&
HQ
WU
DO
�

DQ
G
�&
OLI
WR
Q
YL
OOH
�:
HV
W�
H[
S
HU
LH
Q
FH
G
��
��
�
�
�D
Q
G
��
��
�
�
�

R
II
HQ
FH
V�
UH
VS
HF
WL
YH
O\
�

�
��
�
��
&
UL
P
LQ
DO
�G
DP
DJ
H�
R
II
HQ
FH
V�
Z
HQ
W�
X
S
�L
Q
�E
R
WK
�Z
DU
G
V�
LQ
�

WK
H�
VD
P
H�
S
HU
LR
G
��
7
K
H�
Q
X
P
E
HU
�R
I�
VK
R
S
�O
LI
WL
Q
J
�L
Q
FL
G
HQ
WV
�

LQ
FU
HD
VH
G
�L
Q
�0
DU
J
DW
H�
&
HQ
WU
DO
�E
\�
DO
P
R
VW
�D
V�
P
X
FK
�D
V�

WK
H�
Q
X
P
E
HU
�E
\�
Z
K
LF
K
�L
W�
UH
G
X
FH
G
�L
Q
�&
OLI
WR
Q
YL
OOH
�:
HV
W�
�

6
LP
LOD
UO
\�
�Z
K
LOV
W�
YL
R
OH
Q
FH
�D
J
DL
Q
VW
�W
K
H�
S
HU
VR
Q
�Z
HQ
W�

G
R
Z
Q
�L
Q
�&
OLI
WR
Q
YL
OOH
�:
HV
W�
�L
W�
LQ
FU
HD
VH
G
�P
R
G
HV
WO
\�
LQ
�

0
DU
J
DW
H�
&
HQ
WU
DO
��
Z
K
HU
H�
OH
YH
OV
�R
I�
VX
FK
�R
II
HQ
FH
V�
Z
HU
H�

DO
UH
DG
\�
P
X
FK
�K
LJ
K
HU
��

6
$
)(
5
�$
1
'
�6
7
5
2
1
*
(
5
�&
2
0
0
8
1
,7
,(
6
�

35
2
*
5
$
0
0
(
��
6
6
&
)�

,Q
�$
S
UL
O�
�
�
�
�
��
�
�
��
P
�R
I�
IX
Q
G
V�
Z
HU
H�
DO
OR
FD
WH
G
�I
UR
P
�

WK
H�
6
6
&
)�
IR
U�
D�
IR
X
U�
±
\H
DU
�S
UR
J
UD
P
P
H�
�7
K
H�
RY
HU
DO
O�

DL
P
�R
I�
WK
H�
6
6
&
)�
IX
Q
G
LQ
J
�L
V�
WR
�L
P
S
UR
YH
�W
K
H�
T
X
DO
LW
\�

R
I�
OLI
H�
IR
U�
S
HR
S
OH
�O
LY
LQ
J
�L
Q
�&
OLI
WR
Q
YL
OOH
�:
HV
W�
DQ
G
�

0
DU
J
DW
H�
&
HQ
WU
DO
�U
HD
OLV
HG
�W
K
UR
X
J
K
�D
�P
X
OW
L�
DJ
HQ
F\
�

DS
S
UR
DF
K
�D
Q
G
�Z
R
UN
LQ
J
�W
K
UR
X
J
K
�9
&
6
�R
UJ
DQ
LV
DW
LR
Q
V�
�

7
K
H�
S
UR
J
UD
P
P
H�
K
DV
�¿
YH
�W
K
HP
HV
��
HD
FK
�I
X
Q
G
LQ
J
�D
�

UD
Q
J
H�
R
I�
LQ
LW
DW
LY
HV
�L
Q
�W
K
H�
Z
DU
G
V�
�

(
P
S
R
Z
HU
P
HQ
W�
R
I�
UH
VL
G
HQ
WV
�K
DV
�E
HH
Q
�I
DF
LOL
WD
WH
G
�

E
\�
¿
YH
�6
WU
HH
W�
6
FK
HP
HV
�Z
K
LF
K
�D
UH
�Q
R
Z
�R
S
HU
DW
LQ
J
�

DF
UR
VV
�E
R
WK
�Z
DU
G
V�
�D
Q
G
�W
K
HL
U�
DF
WL
YL
WL
HV
�D
UH
�

VX
S
S
R
UW
HG
�O
DU
J
HO
\�
WK
UR
X
J
K
�6
6
&
)�
IX
Q
G
HG
�

1
HL
J
K
E
R
X
UK
R
R
G
�&
K
DP
S
LR
Q
V�

,P
S
UR
YH
G
�O
LY
HD
E
LOL
W\
�I
R
U�
WK
H�
FR
P
P
X
Q
LW
\�
K
DV
�E
HH
Q
�

VX
S
S
R
UW
HG
�W
K
UR
X
J
K
�I
X
Q
G
LQ
J
�I
R
U�
ID
P
LO\
�D
FW
LY
LW
LH
V�
DW
�

7
K
DQ
HW
�F
R
OOH
J
H�
�D
�I
UH
H�
FU
LF
NH
W�
FO
X
E
�L
Q
�W
K
H�
VX
P
P
HU
��

DQ
G
�U
HJ
X
OD
U�
\R
X
WK
�H
YH
Q
WV
�U
X
Q
�E
\�
µ+
DQ
J
��
�
¶�
LQ
�'
DQ
H�

3D
UN
�

%
HW
WH
U�
S
X
E
OLF
�V
HU
YL
FH
V�
DQ
G
�W
K
H�
FO
HD
Q
HU
��
VD
IH
U�
�

J
UH
HQ
HU
�W
K
HP
HV
�D
UH
�G
HD
OW
�Z
LW
K
�O
DU
J
HO
\�
E
\�
WK
H�

5
HQ
HZ
DO
�$
UH
D�
WH
DP
�W
K
UR
X
J
K
�Z
R
UN
�V
X
FK
�D
V�

2
S
HU
DW
LR
Q
�&
OH
DQ
�6
Z
HH
S
��

,P
S
UR
YH
G
�F
R
Q
Q
HF
WL
R
Q
V�
K
DY
H�
E
HH
Q
�D
FK
LH
YH
G
�

WK
UR
X
J
K
�V
X
S
S
R
UW
LQ
J
�W
K
H�
S
UR
YL
VL
R
Q
�R
I�
FR
P
P
X
Q
LW
\�

WU
DQ
VS
R
UW
�L
Q
�&
OLI
WR
Q
YL
OOH
�:
HV
W�
DQ
G
�0
DU
J
DW
H�
&
HQ
WU
DO
��

LQ
FO
X
G
LQ
J
�I
X
Q
G
V�
IR
U�
WZ
R
�P
LQ
LE
X
VH
V�
IR
U�
WK
H�
7
K
DQ
HW
�

&
R
P
P
X
Q
LW
\�
7U
DQ
VS
R
UW
�$
VV
R
FL
DW
LR
Q
�

&
OH
DQ
HU
��
VD
IH
U�
�J
UH
HQ
HU
�R
X
WF
R
P
HV
�K
DY
H�
DO
VR
�

UH
VX
OW
HG
�I
UR
P
�J
UD
Q
WV
�S
UR
YL
G
HG
�W
R
�K
R
P
H�
R
Z
Q
HU
V�
LQ
�

WK
H�
5
HQ
HZ
DO
�$
UH
D�
�D
Q
G
�W
K
H�
6
6
&
)�
IX
Q
G
HG
�K
DQ
J
LQ
J
�

E
DV
NH
WV
�R
Q
�1
R
UW
K
G
R
Z
Q
�5
R
DG
�

�
��
�
��
3H
UF
HL
YH
G
�K
LJ
K
�O
HY
HO
V�
R
I�
G
UX
J
�X
VH
��
DQ
WL
�V
R
FL
DO
�

E
HK
DY
LR
X
U�
�S
DU
WL
FX
OD
UO
\�
NQ
LI
H�
FD
UU
\L
Q
J
�D
Q
G
�G
UL
Q
NL
Q
J
�

LQ
�S
X
E
OLF
��
DQ
G
�O
R
Z
�O
HY
HO
�F
UL
P
H�
VX
FK
�D
V�
VK
R
S
�O
LI
WL
Q
J
�

LV
�D
�F
R
P
P
R
Q
�F
R
P
S
OD
LQ
W�
IR
U�
OR
FD
O�
S
HR
S
OH
�D
Q
G
�V
R
P
H�

IU
R
Q
WO
LQ
H�
S
X
E
OLF
�R
I¿
FL
DO
V�
DQ
G
�F
DQ
�I
X
HO
�W
HQ
VL
R
Q
V�
�

�
��
�
��
7
K
HU
H�
LV
�D
�V
WU
HH
W�
OH
YH
O�
S
UH
VH
Q
FH
�L
Q
�W
K
H�
WZ
R
�Z
DU
G
V�

±
�P
DG
H�
X
S
�R
I�
3&
6
2
V�
DQ
G
�F
R
P
P
X
Q
LW
\�
Z
DU
G
HQ
V�
±
�E
X
W�

WK
LV
�L
V�
Q
R
W�
VX
I¿
FL
HQ
W�
WR
�P
DL
Q
WD
LQ
�D
�F
R
Q
VL
VW
HQ
W�
S
UH
VH
Q
FH
�

DQ
G
�J
R
R
G
�F
R
P
P
X
Q
LW
\�
UH
OD
WL
R
Q
V�
LQ
�D
Q
�D
UH
D�
Z
LW
K
�V
X
FK
�

D�
K
LJ
K
�O
HY
HO
�R
I�
WU
DQ
VL
HQ
FH
��
7
K
H�
3R
OLF
H�
DQ
G
�W
K
H�
6
6
&
)�

WH
DP
�D
UH
�D
OU
HD
G
\�
LQ
�Q
HJ
R
WL
DW
LR
Q
V�
DE
R
X
W�
WK
H�
S
R
WH
Q
WL
DO
�

IR
U�
FR
Q
YH
UW
LQ
J
�W
K
H�
Z
DU
G
HQ
V�
LQ
WR
�3
&
6
2
V�
�

�
��
�
��
7
K
H�
FO
HD
Q
�V
Z
HH
S
�D
S
S
UR
DF
K
�R
I�
FR
�R
UG
LQ
DW
HG
�D
J
HQ
F\
�

DF
WL
R
Q
�R
Q
�D
�W
DU
J
HW
�D
UH
D�
Z
DV
�V
HH
Q
�W
R
�E
H�
VX
FF
HV
VI
X
O�
DQ
G
�

E
X
LOW
�W
UX
VW
�L
Q
�O
R
FD
O�
VH
UY
LF
HV
��
DQ
G
�V
K
R
X
OG
�E
H�
UH
S
HD
WH
G
��

E
X
W�
Z
LW
K
�H
[S
OR
UD
WL
R
Q
�R
I�
K
R
Z
�I
DU
�D
G
YL
FH
�D
Q
G
�J
X
LG
DQ
FH
�

FR
X
OG
�E
H�
LQ
FO
X
G
HG
�L
Q
�W
K
H�
VH
UY
LF
HV
�L
Q
YR
OY
HG
��

�
��
�
��
7
K
HU
H�
LV
�D
�F
R
Q
FH
UQ
�W
K
DW
�D
W�
D�
WL
P
H�
R
I�
LQ
FU
HD
VH
G
�L
Q
WH
U�

DJ
HQ
F\
�L
Q
WH
UH
VW
�D
E
R
X
W�
WK
H�
VR
FL
DO
�S
UR
E
OH
P
V�
LQ
�W
K
HV
H�

WZ
R
�Z
DU
G
V�
�6
6
&
)�
IX
Q
G
LQ
J
�L
V�
E
HL
Q
J
�S
K
DV
HG
�R
X
W�
�

&
R
Q
WL
Q
X
LW
\�
LQ
�I
X
Q
G
LQ
J
�Z
LOO
�E
H�
DQ
�L
P
S
R
UW
DQ
W�
HO
HP
HQ
W�
LQ
�

P
DL
Q
WD
LQ
LQ
J
�W
K
H�
HQ
J
DJ
HP
HQ
W�
R
I�
OR
FD
O�
FR
P
P
X
Q
LW
LH
V�
�

�
�
�
$
X
G
LW
�&
R
P
P
LV
VL
R
Q
�4
X
DO
LW
\�
R
I�
/L
IH
�L
Q
G
LF
DW
R
UV

�
�
��
.
HQ
W�
3R
OLF
H�
%
X
VL
Q
HV
V�
,Q
IR
UP
DW
LR
Q
�8
Q
LW

�
�
��
Z
Z
Z
�N
HQ
W�
S
R
OLF
H�
X
N�

�
�
��
)X
UW
K
HU
�Z
R
UN
�K
DV
�E
HH
Q
�G
R
Q
H�
WR
�E
UH
DN
�X
S
�R
UJ
DQ
LV
HG
�G
UX
J
V�

Q
HW
Z
R
UN
V�
LQ
��
�
�
�
��
WK
R
X
J
K
�W
K
H�
IR
FX
V�
R
I�
WK
LV
�Z
R
UN
�Z
DV
�L
Q
�R
WK
HU
�

DU
HD
V�
R
I�
.
HQ
W�
DQ
G
�0
HG
Z
D\
��

�
�
��
Z
Z
Z
�N
HQ
W�
S
R
OLF
H�
X
N�
$
E
R
X
W�
�
�
.
HQ
W�
�
�
3R
OLF
H�

S
G
I�
�
�
G
R
FX
P
HQ
WV
�3
R
OLF
LQ
J
�
�
�
.
HQ
W�
�
�
.
3$
�S
G
I�

�
�
��
6
DI
HU
�6
WU
R
Q
J
HU
�&
R
P
P
X
Q
LW
LH
V�
)X
Q
G
��
0
DS
S
LQ
J
�R
I�
6
HU
YL
FH
�

3U
RY
LV
LR
Q
�	
�&
R
P
P
X
Q
LW
\�
(
Q
J
DJ
HP
HQ
W�
LQ
�&
OLI
WR
Q
YL
OOH
�:
HV
W�
	
�

0
DU
J
DW
H�
&
HQ
WU
DO
�:
DU
G
V�
�0
DU
FK
��
�
�
�
��
6
X
VW
DL
Q
DE
LOL
W\
�$
FW
LR
Q
V�

�
�
��
6
R
X
UF
H�
�.
HQ
W�
3R
OLF
H�
%
X
VL
Q
HV
V�
,Q
IR
UP
DW
LR
Q
�8
Q
LW
��
5
HF
R
UG
HG
�&
UL
P
H�

$
S
UL
O�
�
�
�
�
�±
�0
DU
FK
��
�
�
�
��

Page 73



$
�6
(
9
(
1
�3
2
,1
7
�3
/$
1
�)
2
5
�0
$
5
*
$
7
(
�5
(
1
(
:
$
/

� 7
K
H�
S
UH
YL
R
X
V�
¿
YH
�V
HF
WL
R
Q
V�
K
DY
H�
S
UR
YL
G
HG
�D
Q
�D
Q
DO
\V
LV
�R
I�
WK
H�
OR
FD
O�
HF
R
Q
R
P
\�
�K
R
X
VL
Q
J
�P
DU
NH
W�
�

G
HP
R
J
UD
S
K
LF
V�
�G
HS
UL
YD
WL
R
Q
�D
Q
G
�F
UL
P
H�
H[
S
HU
LH
Q
FH
G
�L
Q
�W
K
H�
WZ
R
�Z
DU
G
V�
�7
K
LV
�S
UR
YL
G
HV
�W
K
H�
E
DV
LV
�

IR
U�
D�
Q
DU
UD
WL
YH
��
VX
P
P
DU
LV
HG
�E
HO
R
Z
��
WR
�G
HV
FU
LE
H�
WK
H�
G
UL
YH
UV
�R
I�
G
HF
OLQ
H�
WK
DW
�K
DY
H�
UH
VX
OW
HG
�L
Q
�

WK
H�
FL
UF
X
P
VW
DQ
FH
V�
OR
FD
O�
S
DU
WQ
HU
V�
Q
R
Z
�I
DF
H�
�7
K
H�
UH
T
X
LU
HG
�D
UH
DV
�I
R
U�
LQ
WH
UY
HQ
WL
R
Q
�D
UH
�W
K
HQ
�

FR
Q
VL
G
HU
HG
��
DO
R
Q
J
�Z
LW
K
�W
K
H�
Q
HH
G
�W
R
�G
HY
HO
R
S
�D
�K
R
OLV
WL
F�
DS
S
UR
DF
K
�W
R
�W
K
H�
UH
Q
HZ
DO
�R
I�
WK
H�
DU
HD
��

DQ
G
�W
K
H�
K
HD
G
OLQ
HV
�I
R
U�
WK
H�
VH
YH
Q
�S
R
LQ
W�
S
OD
Q
�I
R
U�
0
DU
J
DW
H¶
V�
UH
Q
HZ
DO
�D
UH
�L
G
HQ
WL
¿
HG
��

�
&
R
Q
FO
X
VL
R
Q
��
�'
UL
YH
UV
�R
I�
'
HF
OLQ
H

�
��
��
$
�F
R
P
E
LQ
D
WL
R
Q
�R
I�
ID
FW
R
UV
�R
S
H
UD
WL
Q
J
�L
Q
�0
D
UJ
D
WH
�

K
DY
H
�U
H
VX
OW
H
G
�L
Q
�G
H
FO
LQ
LQ
J
�O
LY
LQ
J
�V
WD
Q
G
D
UG
V�
D
Q
G
�O
LI
H
�

FK
D
Q
FH
V�
IR
U�
P
D
Q
\�
R
I�
WK
H
�U
H
VL
G
H
Q
WV
�R
I�
&
OLI
WR
Q
YL
OOH
�

:
H
VW
�D
Q
G
�0
D
UJ
D
WH
�&
H
Q
WU
D
O�
Z
D
UG
V�
�7
K
H
�S
UL
Q
FL
S
D
O�

G
UL
YH
UV
�K
DY
H
�E
H
H
Q
�W
K
H
�G
H
FO
LQ
H
�R
I�
WK
H
�G
R
P
H
VW
LF
�

WR
X
UL
VP
�L
Q
G
X
VW
U\
�D
Q
G
�W
K
H
�L
Q
�P
LJ
UD
WL
R
Q
�R
I�
K
R
P
H
OH
VV
�

D
Q
G
�Y
X
OQ
H
UD
E
OH
�L
Q
G
LY
LG
X
D
OV
��
7
K
H
�Z
D\
�W
K
H
�G
UL
YH
UV
�K
DY
H
�

Z
R
UN
H
G
�L
V�
VX
P
P
D
UL
VH
G
�E
H
OR
Z
��

�
��
��
7
K
H
�G
H
FO
LQ
H
�R
I�
WK
H
�W
R
X
UL
VW
�W
UD
G
H
�U
H
VX
OW
H
G
�L
Q
�D
Q
�

��
Z
K
LF
K
�Z
D
V�
LQ
FU
H
D
VL
Q
J
O\
�W
D
NH
Q
�

R
YH
U�
IR
U�
X
VH
�E
\�
E
H
Q
H
¿
W�
FO
D
LP
D
Q
WV
�D
WW
UD
FW
H
G
�W
R
�F
K
H
D
S
�

D
FF
R
P
P
R
G
D
WL
R
Q
�E
\�
WK
H
�V
H
D
VL
G
H
��
+
R
X
VH
�S
UL
FH
V�
K
DY
H
�

OD
J
J
H
G
�E
H
K
LQ
G
�R
WK
H
U�
S
D
UW
V�
R
I�
WK
H
�V
R
X
WK
�H
D
VW
�U
H
J
LR
Q
�

E
H
FD
X
VH
�R
I�
WK
H
�Z
H
D
NQ
H
VV
�R
I�
WK
H
�O
R
FD
O�
H
FR
Q
R
P
\�
�

+
R
Z
H
YH
U�
�W
K
H
UH
�K
D
V�
E
H
H
Q
�D
�K
LJ
K
�O
H
YH
O�
R
I�
G
H
P
D
Q
G
�I
R
U�

UH
Q
WH
G
�D
FF
R
P
P
R
G
D
WL
R
Q
��
Z
K
LF
K
�K
D
V�
H
Q
FR
X
UD
J
H
G
�W
K
H
�

FR
Q
YH
UV
LR
Q
�R
I�
K
R
X
VH
V�
WR
�À
D
WV
��
D
Q
G
�X
VH
�R
I�
E
H
G
�D
Q
G
�

E
UH
D
NI
D
VW
V�
D
V�
VK
D
UH
G
�U
H
Q
WH
G
�D
FF
R
P
P
R
G
D
WL
R
Q
��
7
K
H
�

VW
R
FN
�L
V�
S
D
UW
LF
X
OD
UO
\�
VX
LW
H
G
�W
R
�X
VH
�D
V�
UH
Q
WH
G
�V
K
D
UH
G
�

D
FF
R
P
P
R
G
D
WL
R
Q
�R
U�
FR
Q
YH
UV
LR
Q
�W
R
�À
D
WV
�I
R
U�
UH
Q
W�
�

E
H
FD
X
VH
�R
I�
WK
H
�D
E
X
Q
G
D
Q
FH
�R
I�
OD
UJ
H
�9
LF
WR
UL
D
Q
�I
D
P
LO\
�

K
R
X
VH
V�
LQ
�&
OLI
WR
Q
YL
OOH
�:
H
VW
��

�
��
��
7
K
H
�D
YD
LOD
E
LOL
W\
�R
I�
FK
H
D
S
�D
FF
R
P
P
R
G
D
WL
R
Q
�I
R
U�
UH
Q
W�

LQ
�D
�S
OH
D
VD
Q
W�
H
Q
YL
UR
Q
P
H
Q
W�
K
D
V�
D
OV
R
�O
H
G
�W
R
�W
K
H
�
�

LQ
�W
K
H
�D
UH
D
��
D
Q
G
�W
K
H
�U
H
IH
UU
D
O�
R
I�

WR
�E
H
G
�D
Q
G
�E
UH
D
NI
D
VW
�D
FF
R
P
P
R
G
D
WL
R
Q
�L
Q
�W
K
H
�D
UH
D
�

E
\�
D
X
WK
R
UL
WL
H
V�
D
Q
G
�D
J
H
Q
FL
H
V�
IU
R
P
�/
R
Q
G
R
Q
�D
Q
G
�

H
OV
H
Z
K
H
UH
��
$
OO�
WK
H
VH
�J
UR
X
S
V�
K
DY
H
�D
�K
LJ
K
�O
H
YH
O�
R
I�

Q
H
H
G
��
D
Q
G
�W
H
Q
G
�W
R
�E
H
�Z
R
UN
OH
VV
�D
Q
G
�G
H
S
H
Q
G
H
Q
W�

R
Q
�E
H
Q
H
¿
WV
��
7
K
H
�F
R
Q
WL
Q
X
LQ
J
�G
H
P
D
Q
G
�I
R
U�
UH
Q
WH
G
�

D
FF
R
P
P
R
G
D
WL
R
Q
�I
UR
P
�W
K
H
VH
�J
UR
X
S
V�
D
Q
G
�I
UR
P
�

R
YH
UV
H
D
V�
P
LJ
UD
Q
WV
��
K
D
V�
VX
S
S
R
UW
H
G
�W
K
H
�F
R
Q
WL
Q
X
D
WL
R
Q
�

R
I�
S
X
UF
K
D
VH
�D
Q
G
�F
R
Q
YH
UV
LR
Q
�R
I�
K
R
X
VH
V�
LQ
WR
�À
D
WV
�I
R
U�

UH
Q
W�
�D
Q
G
�L
Q
FU
H
D
VH
G
�W
K
H
�L
P
E
D
OD
Q
FH
�L
Q
�W
K
H
�K
R
X
VL
Q
J
�

P
D
UN
H
W�
�

�
��
��
7
K
H
�F
R
P
P
X
Q
LW
\�
FR
Q
WD
LQ
V�
P
D
Q
\�
J
UR
X
S
V�
R
I�
P
LJ
UD
Q
WV
��

E
H
Q
H
¿
W�
G
H
S
H
Q
G
H
Q
WV
��
D
Q
G
�S
H
R
S
OH
�Z
LW
K
�

�I
R
U�
LQ
WH
UY
H
Q
WL
R
Q
�I
UR
P
�K
H
D
OW
K
�D
Q
G
�V
R
FL
D
O�

VH
UY
LF
H
V�
�$
�K
LJ
K
O\
�F
R
P
S
OH
[�
VH
W�
R
I�
Q
H
H
G
V�
K
D
V�
E
H
H
Q
�

LG
H
Q
WL
¿
H
G
�L
Q
�W
K
LV
�U
H
S
R
UW
��
D
Q
G
�L
W�
LV
�K
LJ
K
O\
�O
LN
H
O\
�W
K
D
W�

P
D
Q
\�
LQ
G
LY
LG
X
D
OV
�V
X
II
H
U�
P
X
OW
LS
OH
�G
LV
D
G
YD
Q
WD
J
H
V�
WK
D
W�

LP
S
D
FW
�Q
R
W�
R
Q
O\
�R
Q
�W
K
H
LU
�D
E
LOL
W\
�W
R
�D
FF
H
VV
�Z
R
UN
��
E
X
W�

R
Q
�W
K
H
LU
�I
D
P
LOL
H
V�
D
Q
G
�W
K
H
�F
R
P
P
X
Q
LW
\�
D
V�
D
�Z
K
R
OH
��

VX
FK
�D
V�
S
H
R
S
OH
�R
X
W�
R
I�
Z
R
UN
�G
X
H
�W
R
�D
OF
R
K
R
O�
D
E
X
VH
��

R
U�
\R
X
Q
J
�S
H
R
S
OH
�L
Q
�W
K
H
�1
(
(
7
��
Q
R
W�
LQ
�H
G
X
FD
WL
R
Q
�

H
P
S
OR
\P
H
Q
W�
R
U�
WU
D
LQ
LQ
J
��
FD
WH
J
R
U\
��
�7
K
LV
�K
D
V�
D
OV
R
�

UH
VX
OW
H
G
�L
Q
�K
LJ
K
H
U�
WK
D
Q
�D
YH
UD
J
H
�O
H
YH
OV
�R
I�
FU
LP
H
��
D
�

S
H
UF
H
S
WL
R
Q
�W
K
D
W�
S
X
E
OLF
�V
H
UY
LF
H
V�
G
R
�Q
R
W�
VH
UY
H
�W
K
H
�D
UH
D
�

Z
H
OO�
D
Q
G
�F
R
Q
FH
UQ
V�
D
UR
X
Q
G
�F
R
P
P
X
Q
LW
\�
FR
K
H
VL
R
Q
��

�
��
��
+
LJ
K
�O
H
YH
OV
�R
I�

�L
Q
FU
H
D
VH
�

WK
H
�V
WU
D
LQ
�R
Q
�S
X
E
OLF
�V
H
UY
LF
H
V�
�S
D
UW
LF
X
OD
UO
\�
Z
K
H
Q
�W
K
H
�

LQ
G
LY
LG
X
D
OV
�F
R
Q
FH
UQ
H
G
�K
DY
H
�K
LJ
K
�O
H
YH
OV
�R
I�
Q
H
H
G
��
�

9
X
OQ
H
UD
E
OH
�S
H
R
S
OH
�P
R
YL
Q
J
�L
Q
WR
�W
K
H
�D
UH
D
�L
Q
FU
H
D
VH
�

WK
H
�S
UR
S
R
UW
LR
Q
�R
I�
UH
VL
G
H
Q
WV
�Q
H
H
G
LQ
J
�V
X
S
S
R
UW
��
D
Q
G
�W
R
�

S
UR
YL
G
H
�H
II
H
FW
LY
H
�V
X
S
S
R
UW
�W
K
H
UH
�Q
H
H
G
V�
WR
�E
H
�F
OR
VH
�

OLD
LV
R
Q
�D
FU
R
VV
�V
H
UY
LF
H
V�
�

�
��
��
7
K
LV
�V
H
W�
R
I�
FL
UF
X
P
VW
D
Q
FH
V�
LV
�O
LN
H
O\
�W
R
�K
DY
H
�U
H
VX
OW
H
G
�

LQ
�D
�P
R
UH
�V
H
YH
UH
�V
H
W�
R
I�
S
UR
E
OH
P
V�
LQ
�0
D
UJ
D
WH
�W
K
D
Q
�

H
OV
H
Z
K
H
UH
�G
X
H
�W
R
�L
WV
�S
UH
YL
R
X
V�
VX
FF
H
VV
�D
V�
D
�V
H
D
VL
G
H
�

UH
VR
UW
��
D
Q
G
�W
K
H
�S
D
UW
LF
X
OD
U�
K
LV
WR
UL
FD
O�
WU
D
MH
FW
R
U\
��

+
R
Z
H
YH
U�
�W
K
H
UH
�D
UH
�D
�Q
X
P
E
H
U�
R
I�
OH
VV
R
Q
V�
WK
D
W�
FD
Q
�E
H
�

OH
D
UQ
H
G
��
Z
K
LF
K
�D
UH
�D
S
S
OLF
D
E
OH
�W
R
�R
WK
H
U�
FR
D
VW
D
O�
WR
Z
Q
V�
�

�
��
��
7
K
H
�&
R
P
P
X
Q
LW
LH
V�
D
Q
G
�/
R
FD
O�
*
R
YH
UQ
P
H
Q
W�
6
H
OH
FW
�

&
R
P
P
LW
WH
H
�U
H
S
R
UW
�L
Q
WR
�F
R
D
VW
D
O�
WR
Z
Q
V�
LG
H
Q
WL
¿
H
G
�

D
�Q
X
P
E
H
U�
R
I�

�V
K
D
UH
G
�

E
\�
P
D
Q
\�
VX
FK
�W
R
Z
Q
V�
�7
K
H
VH
�L
Q
FO
X
G
H
�S
K
\V
LF
D
O�

LV
R
OD
WL
R
Q
��
R
X
WZ
D
UG
�P
LJ
UD
WL
R
Q
�R
I�
\R
X
Q
J
�S
H
R
S
OH
��

S
R
R
U�
T
X
D
OLW
\�
K
R
X
VL
Q
J
�D
Q
G
�W
K
H
�Q
D
WX
UH
�R
I�
WK
H
�F
R
D
VW
D
O�

H
FR
Q
R
P
\�
�+
R
Z
H
YH
U�
�L
W�
Z
D
V�
S
R
LQ
WH
G
�R
X
W�
WK
D
W�
WK
H
VH
�

FK
D
UD
FW
H
UL
VW
LF
V�
D
UH
�Q
R
W�
X
Q
LT
X
H
�W
R
�F
R
D
VW
D
O�
WR
Z
Q
V�
�

�
��
��
7
K
LV
�U
H
S
R
UW
�K
LJ
K
OLJ
K
WH
G
�W
K
H
�Z
D\
�L
Q
�Z
K
LF
K
�W
K
H
�G
UL
YH
UV
�

Z
K
LF
K
�Z
H
�G
H
VF
UL
E
H
�L
Q
�0
D
UJ
D
WH
�

�7
K
H
�U
H
OD
WL
R
Q
VK
LS
�E
H
WZ
H
H
Q
�

WK
H
�G
UL
YH
UV
�K
D
V�
OH
IW
�W
K
H
�W
R
Z
Q
�H
[S
H
UL
H
Q
FL
Q
J
�D
�

��

�
��
��
,Q
�R
UG
H
U�
WR
�E
UH
D
N�
WK
LV
�F
\F
OH
��
WK
H
UH
�Q
H
H
G
V�
WR
�E
H
�

VL
P
X
OW
D
Q
H
R
X
V�
D
FW
LR
Q
�R
Q
�D
�Q
X
P
E
H
U�
R
I�
IU
R
Q
WV
��
7
K
H
�

S
K
\V
LF
D
O�
UH
J
H
Q
H
UD
WL
R
Q
�E
H
LQ
J
�S
X
UV
X
H
G
�E
\�
WK
H
�0
D
UJ
D
WH
�

5
H
Q
H
Z
D
O�
3D
UW
Q
H
UV
K
LS
�Q
H
H
G
V�
WR
�E
H
�V
X
S
S
R
UW
H
G
�

E
\�
H
FR
Q
R
P
LF
�G
H
YH
OR
S
P
H
Q
W�
D
Q
G
�G
LY
H
UV
L¿
FD
WL
R
Q
��

,Q
WH
UY
H
Q
WL
R
Q
V�
LQ
�W
K
H
�K
R
X
VL
Q
J
�P
D
UN
H
W�
D
UH
�Q
H
H
G
H
G
�W
R
�

VW
D
UW
�W
R
�U
H
YH
UV
H
�W
K
H
�J
UR
Z
WK
�R
I�
WK
H
�S
UL
YD
WH
�U
H
Q
WH
G
�

VH
FW
R
U�
X
Q
WL
O�
WK
H
�P
D
UN
H
W�
UH
FR
YH
UV
��
$
J
H
Q
FL
H
V�
Q
H
H
G
�W
R
�

Z
R
UN
�W
R
J
H
WK
H
U�
WR
�S
UR
YL
G
H
�I
D
U�
P
R
UH
�H
II
H
FW
LY
H
�R
X
WU
H
D
FK
�

D
Q
G
�V
X
S
S
R
UW
�W
R
�U
H
VL
G
H
Q
WV
�D
Q
G
�Y
X
OQ
H
UD
E
OH
�J
UR
X
S
V�
Z
LW
K
�

FR
P
S
OH
[�
Q
H
H
G
V�
LQ
�S
D
UW
LF
X
OD
U�
��

�
��
�
��
7
K
H�
FR
Q
FO
X
VL
R
Q
V�
IU
R
P
�W
K
H�
S
UH
FH
G
LQ
J
�F
K
DS
WH
UV
�R
I�
WK
H�

UH
S
R
UW
�K
DY
H�
E
HH
Q
�E
UR
X
J
K
W�
WR
J
HW
K
HU
�L
Q
�W
K
H�
S
DU
DJ
UD
S
K
V�

E
HO
R
Z
��
DQ
G
�Z
HU
H�
X
VH
G
�D
V�
WK
H�
E
DV
LV
�I
R
U�
G
LV
FX
VV
LR
Q
�D
W�
D�

VH
UL
HV
�R
I�
VW
DN
HK
R
OG
HU
�P
HH
WL
Q
J
V�
WR
�G
HY
HO
R
S
�W
K
H�
6
HY
HQ
�

3R
LQ
W�
3O
DQ
�I
R
U�
0
DU
J
DW
H�
5
HQ
HZ
DO
�

�
7
K
H�
6
FD
OH
�R
I�
WK
H�
&
K
DO
OH
Q
J
H

�
��
�
��
0
DU
J
DW
H�
&
HQ
WU
DO
�D
Q
G
�&
OLI
WR
Q
YL
OOH
�:
HV
W�
FR
Q
WD
LQ
�I
HZ
HU
�

WK
DQ
��
�
��
�
�
�S
HR
S
OH
��
%
X
W�
WK
H�
VW
UX
FW
X
UD
O�
S
UR
E
OH
P
V�

Z
LW
K
LQ
�W
K
H�
K
R
X
VL
Q
J
�D
Q
G
�O
DE
R
X
U�
P
DU
NH
WV
�D
UH
�V
LJ
Q
L¿
FD
Q
W�
�

7
K
H�
HQ
WU
HQ
FK
HG
�Q
DW
X
UH
�R
I�
VR
FL
DO
�H
[F
OX
VL
R
Q
�F
R
P
E
LQ
HG
�

Z
LW
K
�W
K
H�
FR
P
S
OH
[�
Q
DW
X
UH
�R
I�
WK
H�
P
X
OW
LS
OH
�G
HS
UL
YD
WL
R
Q
�

H[
S
HU
LH
Q
FH
G
�E
\�
K
LJ
K
O\
�Y
X
OQ
HU
DE
OH
�L
Q
G
LY
LG
X
DO
V�
LQ
�W
K
H�

Z
DU
G
V�
FU
HD
WH
�D
�U
HD
O�
FK
DO
OH
Q
J
H�
IR
U�
OR
FD
O�
�U
HJ
LR
Q
DO
�D
Q
G
�

Q
DW
LR
Q
DO
�D
J
HQ
FL
HV
��

�
��
�
��
)R
U�
UH
J
HQ
HU
DW
LR
Q
�W
R
�E
H�
VX
FF
HV
VI
X
O�
�W
K
H�
VR
FL
DO
�D
Q
G
�

HF
R
Q
R
P
LF
�S
UR
E
OH
P
V�
LQ
�W
K
H�
DU
HD
�Q
HH
G
�W
R
�E
H�
WD
FN
OH
G
�

DW
�W
K
H�
VD
P
H�
WL
P
H�
DV
�W
K
H�
S
K
\V
LF
DO
�U
HJ
HQ
HU
DW
LR
Q
�

S
UR
MH
FW
V�
DU
H�
LP
S
OH
P
HQ
WH
G
��
$
�F
R
Q
FH
UW
HG
�P
X
OW
L�
DJ
HQ
F\
�

DS
S
UR
DF
K
��
VX
S
S
R
UW
HG
�D
FU
R
VV
�J
RY
HU
Q
P
HQ
W�
�L
V�
Q
HH
G
HG
�

WR
�Q
DU
UR
Z
�W
K
H�
J
DS
�E
HW
Z
HH
Q
�W
K
H�
G
HS
UL
YD
WL
R
Q
�L
Q
�W
K
HV
H�

WZ
R
�Z
DU
G
V�
DQ
G
�W
K
H�
UH
VW
�R
I�
.
HQ
W�
�,
Q
�D
G
G
LW
LR
Q
�W
R
�S
X
WW
LQ
J
�

LQ
�S
OD
FH
�S
UR
J
UD
P
P
HV
�W
R
�W
DF
NO
H�
WK
H�
LV
VX
HV
��
FD
UH
�Q
HH
G
V�

WR
�E
H�
WD
NH
Q
�W
R
�H
Q
VX
UH
�W
K
DW
�W
K
H�
UH
VS
R
Q
VH
�P
DW
FK
HV
�W
K
H�

VF
DO
H�
R
I�
WK
H�
FK
DO
OH
Q
J
H�
�

�
��
�
��
)R
U�
H[
DP
S
OH
��
WK
HU
H�
DU
H�
DS
S
UR
[L
P
DW
HO
\�

�L
Q
�W
K
H�
WZ
R
�Z
DU
G
V�
�+
DO
I�
R
I�
WK
HV
H�
FO
DL
P
DQ
WV
�

Z
R
X
OG
�Q
HH
G
�W
R
�E
H�
LQ
�Z
R
UN
�D
Q
G
�Q
R
W�
FO
DL
P
LQ
J
�L
Q
�R
UG
HU
�

WR
�E
UL
Q
J
�W
K
H�
¿
J
X
UH
V�
G
R
Z
Q
�W
R
�W
K
H�
DY
HU
DJ
H�
IR
U�
7
K
DQ
HW
��

7
K
HU
H�
DU
H�

LQ
�W
K
H�
�
�

Z
DU
G
V�
DQ
G
�W
Z
R
�W
K
LU
G
V�
R
I�
WK
HV
H�
Z
R
X
OG
�Q
HH
G
�W
R
�E
H�
LQ
�

HP
S
OR
\P
HQ
W�
�H
G
X
FD
WL
R
Q
�R
U�
WU
DL
Q
LQ
J
�L
Q
�R
UG
HU
�W
R
�E
UL
Q
J
�

WK
H�
Q
X
P
E
HU
�G
R
Z
Q
�W
R
�W
K
H�
DY
HU
DJ
H�
IR
U�
7
K
DQ
HW
�

�
��
�
��
7
K
HU
H�
DU
H�
VR
P
H�
�
�
�
�
�G
Z
HO
OLQ
J
V�
LQ
�W
K
H�
WZ
R
�Z
DU
G
V�
�

$
S
S
UR
[�

��
,I
�W
K
H�
S
UR
S
R
UW
LR
Q
�Z
DV
�W
K
DW
�R
I�
WK
H�
DY
HU
DJ
H�

IR
U�
7
K
DQ
HW
��
�
�
�
��
WK
HU
H�
Z
R
X
OG
�E
H�
R
Q
O\
��
�
�
��
7
K
LV
�

P
HD
Q
V�
WR
�P
RY
H�
WR
�W
K
H�
DY
HU
DJ
H�
OH
YH
O�
IR
U�
7
K
DQ
HW
��
VR
P
H�

�
��
�
�
�S
UR
S
HU
WL
HV
�Z
R
X
OG
�Q
HH
G
�W
R
�E
H�
P
RY
HG
�I
UR
P
�W
K
H�

S
UL
YD
WH
�U
HQ
WH
G
�V
HF
WR
U�
WR
�V
R
FL
DO
�U
HQ
WH
G
��
R
U�
S
UL
YD
WH
O\
�

R
Z
Q
HG
��

�
��
�
��
7
K
HU
H�
DU
H�
VL
J
Q
L¿
FD
Q
WO
\�
P
R
UH
�X
Q
HP
S
OR
\H
G
��
VL
FN
�D
Q
G
�

YX
OQ
HU
DE
OH
�F
K
LOG
UH
Q
�D
Q
G
�D
G
X
OW
V�
LQ
�W
K
HV
H�
WZ
R
�Z
DU
G
V�

WK
DQ
�H
OV
HZ
K
HU
H�
LQ
�7
K
DQ
HW
��
.
HQ
W�
R
U�
WK
H�
FR
X
Q
WU
\�
DV
�D
�

Z
K
R
OH
��
,Q
��
�
�
�
�&
OLI
WR
Q
YL
OOH
�:
HV
W�
K
DG
�R
YH
U�
�W
K
DQ
�

WK
H�
.
HQ
W�
DY
HU
DJ
H�
��
�
�F
K
LOG
UH
Q
��
�

�D
UH
�S
OD
FH
G
�L
Q
�W
K
H�
DU
HD
��
WK
HU
H�

K
DV
�E
HH
Q
�D
�O
R
Q
J
�K
LV
WR
U\
�R
I�
UH
IH
UU
DO
�R
I�

�L
Q
WR
�W
K
H�
Z
DU
G
V�
�D
Q
G
�W
K
H�
Q
X
P
E
HU
�R
I�

RY
HU
VH
DV
�P
LJ
UD
Q
WV
�P
R
UH
�W
K
DQ
�G
R
X
E
OH
G
�L
Q
�W
K
H�
OD
VW
�

�
�\
HD
UV
��
7
K
HU
H�
LV
�D
OV
R
�D
�K
LJ
K
HU
�S
UR
S
R
UW
LR
Q
�R
I�
R
OG
HU
�

S
HR
S
OH
�W
K
DQ
�L
Q
�7
K
DQ
HW
�D
V�
D�
Z
K
R
OH
��
7
K
H�
S
R
S
X
OD
WL
R
Q
�

H[
S
HU
LH
Q
FH
�O
HY
HO
V�
R
I�

�Z
HO
O�
DE
RY
H�

Page 74



WK
H�
UH
J
LR
Q
DO
�D
YH
UD
J
H�
�W
K
HU
H�
DU
H�
FR
Q
FH
UQ
V�
DE
R
X
W�

FR
P
P
X
Q
LW
\�
FR
K
HV
LR
Q
�L
Q
�W
K
H�
DU
HD
��
DQ
G
�S
HU
FH
LY
HG
�K
LJ
K
�

OH
YH
OV
�R
I�
G
UX
J
�X
VH
��
DQ
WL
�V
R
FL
DO
�E
HK
DY
LR
X
U�
DQ
G
�F
UL
P
H�
�

�
��
�
��
7
K
H�
3D
UW
Q
HU
VK
LS
�K
DV
�F
R
P
P
LV
VL
R
Q
HG
�W
K
LV
�Z
R
UN
�D
W�
D�

K
LJ
K
O\
�R
S
S
R
UW
X
Q
H�
WL
P
H�
LQ
�U
HO
DW
LR
Q
�W
R
�N
H\
�J
RY
HU
Q
P
HQ
W�

S
R
OLF
\�
G
HY
HO
R
S
P
HQ
WV
�L
Q
FO
X
G
LQ
J
�W
K
H�
0
L[
HG
�&
R
P
P
X
Q
LW
LH
V�

,Q
LW
LD
WL
YH
��
WK
H�
1
DW
LR
Q
DO
�5
HJ
HQ
HU
DW
LR
Q
�)
UD
P
HZ
R
UN
��
DQ
G
�

WK
H�
UH
FH
Q
W�
UH
VS
R
Q
VH
�W
R
�W
K
H�
FK
DO
OH
Q
J
HV
�R
I�
P
LJ
UD
WL
R
Q
�

DQ
G
�F
R
P
P
X
Q
LW
\�
FR
K
HV
LR
Q
��
,W
�L
V�
DO
VR
�D
�W
LP
H�
R
I�

VL
J
Q
L¿
FD
Q
W�
FK
DQ
J
H�
LQ
�V
WU
X
FW
X
UH
V�
DQ
G
�U
HV
S
R
Q
VL
E
LOL
WL
HV
�

R
I�
5
'
$
V�
DQ
G
�O
R
FD
O�
DX
WK
R
UL
WL
HV
��
DQ
G
�W
K
H�
IR
UP
DW
LR
Q
�

R
I�
WK
H�
+
R
P
HV
�D
Q
G
�&
R
P
P
X
Q
LW
LH
V�
$
J
HQ
F\
��
7
K
HV
H�

G
HY
HO
R
S
P
HQ
WV
�V
K
R
X
OG
�E
H�
X
VH
G
�W
R
�G
HY
HO
R
S
�Q
HZ
�Z
D\
V�
R
I�

UH
VS
R
Q
G
LQ
J
�W
R
�W
K
H�
FK
DO
OH
Q
J
HV
�U
DL
VH
G
�K
HU
H�
�

�
��
�
��
1
R
Q
H�
R
I�
WK
H�
LV
VX
HV
�I
DF
HG
�E
\�
WK
H�
UH
VL
G
HQ
WV
�R
I�
WK
HV
H�

WZ
R
�Z
DU
G
V�
P
DN
HV
�0
DU
J
DW
H�
X
Q
LT
X
H�
�+
R
Z
HY
HU
��
WK
H�

FR
Q
FH
Q
WU
DW
LR
Q
�R
I�
VR
FL
DO
�H
[F
OX
VL
R
Q
�P
HD
Q
V�
WK
DW
�W
K
R
VH
�

FK
DO
OH
Q
J
HV
�W
R
�V
HU
YL
FH
�G
HY
HO
R
S
P
HQ
W�
OLN
HO
\�
WR
�E
H�

ID
FH
G
�E
\�
P
DQ
\�
OR
FD
O�
DX
WK
R
UL
WL
HV
�L
Q
�W
K
H�
OR
Q
J
HU
�W
HU
P
��

LQ
�S
DU
WL
FX
OD
U�
WK
H�
Q
HH
G
�W
R
�S
UR
YL
G
H�
D�
P
R
UH
�K
R
OLV
WL
F�

DS
S
UR
DF
K
�W
R
�V
X
S
S
R
UW
LQ
J
�S
HR
S
OH
��
DU
H�
IH
OW
�L
Q
�0
DU
J
DW
H�

DQ
G
�.
HQ
W�
Q
R
Z
��

�
��
�
��
/R
FD
O�
S
X
E
OLF
�V
HU
YL
FH
V�
K
DY
H�
R
E
VH
UY
HG
�W
K
H�
J
UR
Z
WK
�R
I�

H[
FO
X
VL
R
Q
�D
Q
G
�S
RY
HU
W\
�L
Q
�W
K
H�
WZ
R
�Z
DU
G
V�
��
E
X
W�
K
DY
H�

Q
R
W�
E
HH
Q
�D
E
OH
�W
R
�V
WR
S
�L
W�
�7
K
H\
�G
R
�Q
R
W�
K
DY
H�
WK
H�

�
$
UH
DV
�I
R
U�
,Q
WH
UY
HQ
WL
R
Q

�
��
�
��
7
K
H�
LP
S
UR
YH
P
HQ
WV
�W
R
�W
K
H�
X
UE
DQ
�I
DE
UL
F�
DQ
G
�

UH
J
HQ
HU
DW
LR
Q
�R
I�
NH
\�
VL
WH
V�
DU
H�
IX
Q
G
DP
HQ
WD
OO\
�L
P
S
R
UW
DQ
W�

WR
�W
K
H�
IX
WX
UH
�R
I�
WK
H�
WR
Z
Q
��
7
K
H\
�D
UH
�G
HV
LJ
Q
HG
�W
R
�E
R
R
VW
�

WK
H�
OR
FD
O�
HF
R
Q
R
P
\�
E
\�
UH
G
HY
HO
R
S
LQ
J
�W
K
H�
YL
VL
WR
U�
R
II
HU
�

R
I�
WK
H�
WR
Z
Q
��
DQ
G
�H
[W
HQ
G
LQ
J
�W
K
H�
UD
Q
J
H�
DQ
G
�W
\S
H�
R
I�

YL
VL
WR
UV
��
DV
�Z
HO
O�
DV
�H
Q
FR
X
UD
J
LQ
J
�W
K
H�
G
HY
HO
R
S
P
HQ
W�
R
I�
D�

FX
OW
X
UD
O�
DQ
G
�F
UH
DW
LY
H�
VH
FW
R
U�
�7
K
H�
UH
J
HQ
HU
DW
LR
Q
�L
V�
E
HL
Q
J
�

WD
NH
Q
�I
R
UZ
DU
G
�W
K
UR
X
J
K
�D
Q
�H
II
HF
WL
YH
�S
DU
WQ
HU
VK
LS
�R
I�
DO
O�

WK
H�
NH
\�
DJ
HQ
FL
HV
��
DQ
G
�Z
K
HQ
�F
R
P
S
OH
WH
G
�Z
LOO
�K
HO
S
�W
R
�

WU
DQ
VI
R
UP
�W
K
H�
S
K
\V
LF
DO
�I
DE
UL
F�
R
I�
0
DU
J
DW
H�

�
��
�
��
'
LY
HU
VL
¿
FD
WL
RQ
�R
I�
WK
H�
HF
RQ
RP
\�
DQ
G
�V
X
S
S
RU
W�
IR
U�
WK
H�

J
UR
Z
WK
�R
I�
RW
K
HU
�V
HF
WR
UV
�V
HF
WR
UV
�R
X
WV
LG
H�
K
RW
HO
V�
DQ
G
�

UH
VW
DX
UD
Q
WV
�D
Q
G
�W
K
H�
S
X
E
OLF
�V
HF
WR
U�
LV
�G
HV
LJ
Q
HG
�W
R�
E
HQ
H¿
W�

7
K
DQ
HW
�D
V�
D�
Z
K
RO
H�
�7
K
LV
�Z
RU
N�
Z
LOO
�Q
RW
�L
Q
�L
WV
HO
I�
LP
S
DF
W�

RQ
�W
K
H�
OR
FD
O�
HF
RQ
RP
\�
LQ
�0
DU
J
DW
H�
�D
Q
G
�V
WL
OO�
OH
DY
HV
�L
W�

YX
OQ
HU
DE
OH
�G
X
H�
WR
�L
WV
�R
YH
U�
G
HS
HQ
G
HQ
FH
�R
Q
�W
Z
R�
VH
FW
RU
V�

�
��
�
��
&
R
Q
VH
T
X
HQ
WO
\�
�Z
H�
FR
Q
VL
G
HU
�W
K
DW
�7
K
DQ
HW
�'
LV
WU
LF
W�

&
R
X
Q
FL
O�
DQ
G
�W
K
H�
0
DU
J
DW
H�
5
HQ
HZ
DO
�3
DU
WQ
HU
VK
LS
�V
K
R
X
OG
�

HQ
VX
UH
�W
K
H\
�K
DY
H�
DQ
�R
YH
UV
LJ
K
W�
R
I�
WK
H�
G
HY
HO
R
S
P
HQ
W�

DQ
G
�G
HO
LY
HU
\�
R
I�
D�
UD
Q
J
H�
R
I�
HF
R
Q
R
P
LF
�G
HY
HO
R
S
P
HQ
W�

S
UR
J
UD
P
P
HV
�W
R
�V
X
S
S
R
UW
�W
K
H�
OR
FD
O�
0
DU
J
DW
H�
HF
R
Q
R
P
\�
�

,Q
LW
LD
WL
YH
V�
VX
FK
�D
V�
WK
H�

�D
UH
�D
OU
HD
G
\�
X
Q
G
HU
�Z
D\
�E
X
W�
Z
LOO
�

Q
HH
G
�D
FW
LR
Q
�S
OD
Q
V�
DQ
G
�U
HV
R
X
UF
HV
�I
R
U�
LP
S
OH
P
HQ
WD
WL
R
Q
��

7
K
LV
�Z
R
X
OG
�L
Q
FO
X
G
H�
E
LG
G
LQ
J
�I
R
U�
DS
S
UR
S
UL
DW
H�
IX
Q
G
V�
�D
Q
G
�

FD
S
DF
LW
\�
LQ
�W
K
LV
�D
UH
D�
LV
�F
X
UU
HQ
WO
\�
OLP
LW
HG
�

�
��
�
��
7
K
DQ
HW
�'
LV
WU
LF
W�
&
R
X
Q
FL
O�
K
DV
�L
G
HQ
WL
¿
HG
�W
K
H�
Q
HH
G
�

WR
�U
HE
DO
DQ
FH
�W
K
H�
K
R
X
VL
Q
J
�P
DU
NH
W�
LQ
�L
WV
�F
R
US
R
UD
WH
�

S
UL
R
UL
WL
HV
��
7
K
H�
&
R
X
Q
FL
O�
K
DV
�U
HF
HQ
WO
\�
G
HY
HO
R
S
HG
�D
�

FR
P
S
UH
K
HQ
VL
YH
�U
DQ
J
H�
R
I�
VW
UD
WH
J
LH
V�
WR
�L
P
S
UR
YH
�W
K
H�

P
DQ
DJ
HP
HQ
W�
R
I�
+
0
2
V�
DQ
G
�U
HQ
WH
G
�D
FF
R
P
P
R
G
DW
LR
Q
��

E
UL
Q
J
�H
P
S
W\
�S
UR
S
HU
WL
HV
�E
DF
N�
WR
�W
K
H�
P
DU
NH
W�
�D
Q
G
�

LP
S
UR
YH
�K
R
X
VL
Q
J
�F
R
Q
G
LW
LR
Q
V�
�7
K
HV
H�
WD
NH
�D
G
YD
Q
WD
J
H�

R
I�
WK
H�
DY
DL
OD
E
OH
�S
R
Z
HU
V�
X
Q
G
HU
�W
K
H�
+
R
X
VL
Q
J
�$
FW
��
�
�
�
��

DQ
G
�L
Q
FR
US
R
UD
WH
�V
R
P
H�
LP
DJ
LQ
DW
LY
H�
DS
S
UR
DF
K
HV
��

VX
FK
�D
V�
X
VL
Q
J
�6
�
�
�
�I
UR
P
�G
HY
HO
R
S
P
HQ
WV
�W
R
�S
X
UF
K
DV
H�

S
UR
S
HU
WL
HV
�I
R
U�
5
6
/�
P
DQ
DJ
HP
HQ
W�
�

�
��
�
��
+
R
Z
HY
HU
��
WK
H�
S
UR
J
UD
P
P
HV
�D
UH
�V
P
DO
O�
VF
DO
H�
DQ
G
�

FD
Q
Q
R
W�
�D
W�
WK
H�
UD
WH
�R
I�
FX
UU
HQ
W�
DF
WL
YL
W\
��
P
DN
H�
DQ
�

LP
S
DF
W�
R
Q
�W
K
H�
VW
UX
FW
X
UH
�R
I�
WK
H�
K
R
X
VL
Q
J
�P
DU
NH
W�
�

7
K
LV
�V
K
R
X
OG
�L
Q
FO
X
G
H�
�D
G
R
S
WL
Q
J
�D
�

P
R
UH
�D
J
J
UH
VV
LY
H�
DS
S
UR
DF
K
�W
R
�L
P
S
UR
YL
Q
J
�P
DQ
DJ
HP
HQ
W�

E
\�
OD
Q
G
OR
UG
V�
�O
LF
HQ
VL
Q
J
�+
0
2
V�
DQ
G
�W
DN
LQ
J
�H
Q
IR
UF
HP
HQ
W�

DF
WL
R
Q
��
DQ
G
�L
G
HQ
WL
I\
LQ
J
�F
OH
DU
DQ
FH
�D
UH
DV
�L
I�
DQ
G
�Z
K
HU
H�

S
R
VV
LE
OH
�L
Q
�R
UG
HU
�W
R
�U
HP
R
G
HO
�K
R
X
VL
Q
J
�W
R
�P
DN
H�
LW
�

DS
S
UR
S
UL
DW
H�
IR
U�
ID
P
LOL
HV
��

FD
S
DF
LW
\�
WR
�G
HO
LY
HU
�W
K
H�
LQ
WH
UY
HQ
WL
R
Q
V�
WK
DW
�Z
LOO
�D
G
G
UH
VV
�

WK
H�
K
LJ
K
O\
�F
R
P
S
OH
[�
Q
HH
G
V�
R
I�
H[
FO
X
G
HG
�K
R
X
VH
K
R
OG
V�
�

7
K
H�
WD
VN
�R
I�
UH
J
HQ
HU
DW
LQ
J
�0
DU
J
DW
H�
LV
�D
�W
UX
H�
WH
VW
�R
I�

WK
H�
³S
OD
FH
�V
K
DS
LQ
J
´�
DJ
HQ
G
D�
�U
HT
X
LU
LQ
J
�S
X
E
OLF
�V
HU
YL
FH
V�

IU
R
P
�Q
DW
LR
Q
DO
�W
R
�Q
HL
J
K
E
R
X
UK
R
R
G
�O
HY
HO
�W
R
�Z
R
UN
�L
Q
�Q
HZ
��

P
R
UH
�H
II
HF
WL
YH
�Z
D\
V�

�
��
�
��
7
K
H�

�R
I�
WK
H�
S
DU
WQ
HU
VK
LS
�U
LV
LQ
J
�W
R
�W
K
H�

FK
DO
OH
Q
J
H�
DU
H�
Z
LG
HU
�W
K
DQ
�0
DU
J
DW
H�
�D
V�
P
DQ
\�
R
I�
WK
H�

S
UL
R
UL
W\
�L
VV
X
HV
�I
DF
LQ
J
�W
K
H�
FR
X
Q
W\
�D
Q
G
�L
G
HQ
WL
¿
HG
�L
Q
�

WK
H�
/$
$
�I
R
U�
H[
DP
S
OH
�L
Q
�U
HO
DW
LR
Q
�W
R
�H
P
S
W\
�K
R
P
HV
��

HG
X
FD
WL
R
Q
DO
�D
FK
LH
YH
P
HQ
W�
R
I�
OR
R
NH
G
�D
IW
HU
�F
K
LOG
UH
Q
��

WD
FN
OLQ
J
�W
K
H�
OH
YH
O�
R
I�
1
(
(
7V
�D
Q
G
�L
Q
FD
S
DF
LW
\�
FO
DL
P
DQ
WV
��

FR
X
OG
�E
H�
LP
S
DF
WH
G
�R
Q
�V
LJ
Q
L¿
FD
Q
WO
\�
WK
UR
X
J
K
�

FR
Q
FH
Q
WU
DW
LQ
J
�R
Q
�L
P
S
UR
YL
Q
J
�V
HU
YL
FH
V�
LQ
�W
K
HV
H�
WZ
R
�

Z
DU
G
V�
�

�
��
�
��
7
K
H�

�R
I�
WK
H�
S
X
E
OLF
�D
J
HQ
FL
HV
�

UH
S
UH
VH
Q
WH
G
�R
Q
�W
K
LV
�S
DU
WQ
HU
VK
LS
�L
Q
FO
X
G
LQ
J
�J
RY
HU
Q
P
HQ
W�

ID
LOL
Q
J
�W
R
�W
DN
H�
X
S
�W
K
H�
LP
P
HG
LD
F\
�R
I�
WK
LV
�F
K
DO
OH
Q
J
H�
DU
H�

S
R
WH
Q
WL
DO
O\
�H
[S
OR
VL
YH
��
DQ
G
�W
K
H�
P
R
VW
�L
P
P
HG
LD
WH
�U
HO
DW
H�

LQ
�S
DU
WL
FX
OD
U�
WR
�W
K
H�
LQ
FU
HD
VL
Q
J
�I
UD
J
P
HQ
WD
WL
R
Q
�R
I�
WK
H�

FR
P
P
X
Q
LW
\�
�7
K
H�
P
L[
�R
I�
OR
R
NH
G
�D
IW
HU
�F
K
LOG
UH
Q
��
H[
�

R
II
HQ
G
HU
V�
�D
Q
G
�G
UX
J
�D
Q
G
�D
OF
R
K
R
O�
X
VH
UV
�O
LY
LQ
J
�L
Q
�F
OR
VH
�

S
UR
[L
P
LW
\�
�Z
LW
K
�L
Q
DG
HT
X
DW
H�
VX
S
S
R
UW
�G
HP
DQ
G
V�
X
UJ
HQ
W�

DQ
G
�F
R
Q
FH
UW
HG
�D
WW
HQ
WL
R
Q
��
DQ
G
�L
V�
DO
VR
�O
LN
HO
\�
WR
�P
HD
Q
�

WK
DW
�D
Q
\�
DW
WH
P
S
WV
�W
R
�U
HJ
HQ
HU
DW
H�
WK
H�
OR
FD
O�
HF
R
Q
R
P
\�

WK
UR
X
J
K
�S
K
\V
LF
DO
�S
UR
MH
FW
V�
DU
H�
X
Q
OLN
HO
\�
WR
�V
X
FF
HH
G
�

�
��
�
��
:
RU
N�
WR
�L
P
S
UR
YH
�W
K
H�
FR
Q
G
LW
LR
Q
�R
I�
+
0
2
V�
K
DV
�P
DG
H�

DQ
�L
P
S
DF
W�
RQ
�V
RP
H�
RI
�W
K
H�
NH
\�
OD
UJ
HU
�R
OG
�K
RW
HO
V�
LQ
�

S
DU
WL
FX
OD
U�
�D
Q
G
�Z
RU
N�
Z
LW
K
�O
DQ
G
OR
UG
V�
DQ
G
�H
Q
IR
UF
HP
HQ
W�

DF
WL
RQ
�L
V�
FR
Q
WL
Q
X
LQ
J
��
+
RZ
HY
HU
��
P
DQ
G
DW
RU
\�
OLF
HQ
VL
Q
J
�

G
RH
V�
Q
RW
�S
UR
YL
G
H�
VX
I¿
FL
HQ
W�
S
RZ
HU
�W
R�
LQ
WH
UY
HQ
H�
�

DQ
G
�L
W�
LV
�Q
HF
HV
VD
U\
�W
R�
H[
WH
Q
G
�W
K
LV
�W
R�
D�
VH
OH
FW
LY
H�
RU
�

�L
Q
�R
UG
HU
�W
R�
WD
FN
OH
�D
�

OD
UJ
HU
�S
UR
S
RU
WL
RQ
�R
I�
WK
H�
S
UR
S
HU
W\
�L
Q
�W
K
LV
�F
DW
HJ
R
U\
�

�
��
�
��
6
LP
LOD
UO
\�
WK
H�
Z
R
UN
�R
Q
�L
P
S
UR
YL
Q
J
�W
K
H�
FR
Q
G
LW
LR
Q
�R
I�
WK
H�

K
R
X
VL
Q
J
�V
WR
FN
�K
DV
�P
DG
H�
DQ
�L
P
S
DF
W�
R
Q
�D
�Q
X
P
E
HU
�R
I�

K
R
P
HV
�L
Q
�W
K
H�
Z
DU
G
V�
�E
X
W�
WK
H�
VF
DO
H�
R
I�
Q
R
Q
�G
HF
HQ
F\
�L
V�

VL
J
Q
L¿
FD
Q
W�
�D
W�
�
�
�
�R
I�
WK
H�
VW
R
FN
��
DQ
G
�W
K
H�
Z
R
UN
�Q
HH
G
V�

WR
�E
H�
LQ
FU
HD
VH
G
�V
LJ
Q
L¿
FD
Q
WO
\�
LQ
�V
FD
OH
��
$
Q
�H
VW
LP
DW
HG
�

�
��
�
��
:
RU
N�
VK
RX
OG
�E
H�
FR
Q
WL
Q
X
HG
�W
R�
UH
G
X
FH
��
WR
�D
�O
HY
HO
�

DS
S
UR
S
UL
DW
H�
WR
�W
K
H�
VL
]H
�R
I�
WK
H�
DU
HD
�D
Q
G
�W
K
H�
FD
S
DF
LW
\�
RI
�

OR
FD
O�
VH
UY
LF
HV
��
WK
H�
P
RY
LQ
J
�R
U�
E
HL
Q
J
�S
OD
FH
G
�L
Q
WR
�W
K
H�

Z
DU
G
V�
IU
RP
�H
OV
HZ
K
HU
H�
Z
LW
K
LQ
�.
HQ
W�
DQ
G
�I
UR
P
�D
�Z
LG
HU
�

DU
HD
��
7
K
LV
�P
X
VW
�W
DN
H�
S
OD
FH
�Z
LW
K
�W
K
H�
IX
OO�
VX
S
S
RU
W�
RI
�

*
R6
(
�D
Q
G
�&
/*
��

�
��
�
��
)R
U�
WK
RV
H�
S
HR
S
OH
�Z
K
R�
DU
H�
S
OD
FH
G
��
S
DU
WQ
HU
V�
VK
RX
OG
�

G
HY
HO
RS
�D
Q
�L
Q
WH
U�
DJ
HQ
F\
�P
RQ
LW
RU
LQ
J
�D
Q
G
�U
HY
LH
Z
�

P
HF
K
DQ
LV
P
�W
R�
HQ
VX
UH
�W
K
DW
�Y
X
OQ
HU
DE
OH
�S
HR
S
OH
�S
OD
FH
G
�

LQ
WR
�W
K
H�
DU
HD
�D
UH
�L
Q
�U
HF
HL
S
W�
RI
�D
S
S
UR
S
UL
DW
H�
VX
S
S
RU
W�

VH
UY
LF
HV
�D
Q
G
�D
UH
�Q
RW
�S
X
W�
DW
�X
Q
Q
HF
HV
VD
U\
�D
G
G
LW
LR
Q
DO
�

UL
VN
��

�
��
�
��
3D
UW
Q
HU
V�
VK
RX
OG
�D
OV
R�
UH
YL
HZ
�W
K
H�
S
UR
YL
VL
RQ
�R
I

�W
R�
HQ
VX
UH
�W
K
DW
�W
K
H\
�D
UH
�

DG
HT
X
DW
H�
�S
DU
WL
FX
OD
UO
\�
LQ
�U
HO
DW
LR
Q
�W
R�
LQ
IR
UP
DW
LR
Q
��
DG
YL
FH
�

DQ
G
�J
X
LG
DQ
FH
�R
Q
�K
RX
VL
Q
J
��
Z
RU
N�
DQ
G
�O
DQ
J
X
DJ
H�
WU
DL
Q
LQ
J
��

3D
UW
Q
HU
V�
VK
RX
OG
�D
OV
R�
LQ
FU
HD
VH
�O
DQ
J
X
DJ
H�
DQ
G
�I
RX
Q
G
DW
LR
Q
�

VN
LOO
V�
WU
DL
Q
LQ
J
�S
UR
YL
VL
RQ
�I
RU
�O
RF
DO
�U
HV
LG
HQ
WV
�D
Q
G
�Q
HZ
�

P
LJ
UD
Q
WV
��
DQ
G
�S
UR
YL
G
H�
P
RU
H�
HI
IH
FW
LY
H�
RX
WU
HD
FK
�D
Q
G
�

HQ
J
DJ
HP
HQ
W�
S
UR
J
UD
P
P
HV
��

� �
��
�
��
7
K
H�
OH
YH
O�
RI
�Z
RU
NO
HV
VQ
HV
V�
LQ
�0
DU
J
DW
H�
&
HQ
WU
DO
�D
Q
G
�

&
OLI
WR
Q
YL
OOH
�:
HV
W�
UH
P
DL
Q
V�
D�
VH
UL
RX
V�
LV
VX
H�
�3
DU
WQ
HU
V�
K
DY
H�

LG
HQ
WL
¿
HG
�W
K
DW
�S
UR
YL
VL
RQ
�I
RU
�D
G
X
OW
�V
NL
OOV
�G
HY
HO
RS
P
HQ
W�
LV
�

J
HQ
HU
DO
O\
�T
X
LW
H�
IU
DJ
P
HQ
WH
G
�D
Q
G
�W
K
H�
H[
WH
Q
W�
RI
�F
UR
VV
�

DJ
HQ
F\
�Z
RU
N�
WR
�G
HY
HO
RS
�O
HD
UQ
LQ
J
�S
UR
J
UH
VV
LR
Q
�S
DW
K
Z
D\
V�

IR
U�
S
UL
RU
LW
\�
J
UR
X
S
V�
LV
�S
DW
FK
\�
�

�
��
�
��
7
K
H�
H[
WH
Q
VL
YH
�D
Q
G
�H
Q
WU
HQ
FK
HG
�Q
DW
X
UH
�R
I�
Z
RU
NO
HV
VQ
HV
V�

LQ
�W
K
HV
H�
Z
DU
G
V�
UH
T
X
LU
HV
�D
Q
�D
OW
RJ
HW
K
HU
�P
RU
H�
WD
UJ
HW
HG
�

DQ
G
�F
R�
RU
G
LQ
DW
HG
�D
S
S
UR
DF
K
��
:
K
LOH
�D
�Q
X
P
E
HU
�R
I�

LP
S
RU
WD
Q
W�
Q
DW
LR
Q
DO
�D
Q
G
�U
HJ
LR
Q
DO
�L
Q
LW
LD
WL
YH
V�
DU
H�
E
HL
Q
J
�

G
HO
LY
HU
HG
��
FR
�R
UG
LQ
DW
HG
��
VW
UD
WH
J
LF
�D
Q
G
�W
DL
OR
UH
G
�

S
UR
J
UD
P
P
HV
�W
R�
G
HD
O�
Z
LW
K
�W
K
H�
S
DU
WL
FX
OD
U�
P
L[
�R
I�
Q
HH
G
V�

RI
�W
K
H�
Z
RU
NO
HV
V�
S
RS
X
OD
WL
RQ
�D
UH
�E
DG
O\
�Q
HH
G
HG
��
7
K
LV
�

Page 75



VK
RX
OG
�E
H�
LQ
�W
K
H�
FR
Q
WH
[W
�R
I�
D�
E
HW
WH
U�
FR
�R
UG
LQ
DW
HG
�

VW
UD
WH
J
LF
�D
S
S
UR
DF
K
�W
R�
VN
LOO
V�
G
HY
HO
RS
P
HQ
W�
�H
P
S
OR
\H
U�

HQ
J
DJ
HP
HQ
W�
DQ
G
�Z
RU
N�
S
OD
FH
P
HQ
WV
��

�
��
�
��
7
K
H�
S
RS
X
OD
WL
RQ
�L
Q
�W
K
H�
Z
DU
G
V�
VX
II
HU
V�
IU
RP
�D
�F
RP
S
OH
[�

VH
W�
RI
�L
Q
WH
U�
UH
OD
WH
G
�K
HD
OW
K
�S
UR
E
OH
P
V�
�P
DQ
\�
RI
�Z
K
LF
K
�

UH
OD
WH
�W
R�
X
Q
K
HD
OW
K
\�
OLI
HV
W\
OH
V�
DQ
G
�W
K
H�
S
RR
U�
VW
DW
H�
RI
�

K
RX
VL
Q
J
��
+
RZ
HY
HU
��
LQ
�R
UG
HU
�W
R�
G
HD
O�
LQ
�D
�P
RU
H�
HI
IH
FW
LY
H�

Z
D\
�Z
LW
K
�W
K
H�
P
X
OW
LS
OH
�E
DU
UL
HU
V�
ID
FH
G
�E
\�
S
HR
S
OH
�L
Q
�W
K
HV
H�

Z
DU
G
V�
�P
RU
H�
FR
�R
UG
LQ
DW
HG
�O
RF
DO
�D
FW
LY
LW
\�
DQ
G
�R
X
WU
HD
FK
�

VH
UY
LF
HV
�V
K
RX
OG
�E
H�
FR
Q
VL
G
HU
HG
�E
\�
DO
O�
G
HO
LY
HU
\�
S
DU
WQ
HU
V�
�

�
��
�
��
7
K
H
�W
Z
R
�Z
D
UG
V�
D
UH
�D
�S
UL
R
UL
W\
�I
R
U�
WK
H
�7
K
D
Q
H
W�
&
UL
P
H
�

D
Q
G
�'
LV
R
UG
H
U�
5
H
G
X
FW
LR
Q
�3
D
UW
Q
H
UV
K
LS
��
E
X
W�
WK
H
UH
�D
UH
�

FR
Q
FH
UQ
V�
D
E
R
X
W�
FR
P
P
X
Q
LW
\
�F
R
K
H
VL
R
Q
�D
Q
G
�Q
H
Z
H
U�

P
LJ
UD
Q
W�
FR
P
P
X
Q
LW
LH
V�
VW
UX
J
J
OH
�W
R
�D
FF
H
VV
�O
R
FD
O�

VH
UY
LF
H
V�
�3
H
UF
H
LY
H
G
�K
LJ
K
�O
H
YH
OV
�R
I�
G
UX
J
�X
VH
��
D
Q
WL
�

VR
FL
D
O�
E
H
K
D
Y
LR
X
U�
�S
D
UW
LF
X
OD
UO
\
�N
Q
LI
H
�F
D
UU
\
LQ
J
�D
Q
G
�

G
UL
Q
N
LQ
J
�L
Q
�S
X
E
OLF
��
D
Q
G
�O
R
Z
�O
H
YH
O�
FU
LP
H
�V
X
FK
�D
V�

VK
R
S
�O
LI
WL
Q
J
�L
V�
D
�F
R
P
P
R
Q
�F
R
P
S
OD
LQ
W�
IR
U�
OR
FD
O�
S
H
R
S
OH
�

D
Q
G
�V
R
P
H
�I
UR
Q
WO
LQ
H
�S
X
E
OLF
�R
I¿
FL
D
OV
��
D
Q
G
�F
D
Q
�I
X
H
O�

WH
Q
VL
R
Q
V�
�

�
��
�
��
7
K
H
UH
�L
V�
D
�F
R
Q
FH
UQ
�W
K
D
W�
6
6
&
)�
IX
Q
G
LQ
J
�L
V�
E
H
LQ
J
�

S
K
D
VH
G
�R
X
W�
D
W�
D
�W
LP
H
�R
I�
LQ
FU
H
D
VH
G
�L
Q
WH
U�
D
J
H
Q
F\
�

D
WW
H
Q
WL
R
Q
�R
Q
�W
K
H
�V
R
FL
D
O�
S
UR
E
OH
P
V�
LQ
�W
K
H
�W
Z
R
�

Z
D
UG
V�
�,
W�
LV
�U
H
FR
P
P
H
Q
G
H
G
�W
K
D
W�
D
�P
H
FK
D
Q
LV
P
�E
H
�

IR
X
Q
G
�W
R
�F
R
Q
WL
Q
X
H
�W
K
H
VH
�S
UR
MH
FW
V�
LQ
WR
�W
K
H
�P
H
G
LX
P
�

WH
UP
��
S
D
UW
LF
X
OD
UO
\
�W
K
R
VH
�L
Q
LW
LD
WL
YH
V�
WK
D
W�
K
D
YH
�

E
H
H
Q
�V
WU
R
Q
J
O\
�Z
H
OF
R
P
H
G
�E
\
�O
R
FD
O�
S
H
R
S
OH
�V
X
FK
�

D
V�
WK
H
�F
R
P
P
X
Q
LW
\
�Z
D
UG
H
Q
V�
D
Q
G
�H
Q
Y
LU
R
Q
P
H
Q
WD
O�

LP
S
UR
YH
P
H
Q
WV
��

�
��
�
��
7
K
H
�F
OH
D
Q
�V
Z
H
H
S
�D
S
S
UR
D
FK
�R
I�
FR
�R
UG
LQ
D
WH
G
�D
J
H
Q
F\
�

D
FW
LR
Q
�R
Q
�D
�W
D
UJ
H
W�
D
UH
D
�Z
D
V�
VH
H
Q
�W
R
�E
H
�V
X
FF
H
VV
IX
O�
�

D
Q
G
�K
H
OS
H
G
�W
R
�E
X
LOG
�W
UX
VW
�L
Q
�O
R
FD
O�
VH
UY
LF
H
V�
�,
W�

VK
R
X
OG
�E
H
�U
H
S
H
D
WH
G
��
E
X
W�
H
Q
J
D
J
LQ
J
�R
WK
H
U�
VH
UY
LF
H
V�

WR
�P
D
[
LP
LV
H
�W
K
H
�D
G
Y
LF
H
�D
Q
G
�V
X
S
S
R
UW
�S
UR
Y
LG
H
G
�W
R
�

LQ
G
LY
LG
X
D
OV
�F
R
Q
WD
FW
H
G
�W
K
UR
X
J
K
�W
K
H
�V
Z
H
H
S
V�
�

�
'
HY
HO
R
S
LQ
J
�D
�K
R
OLV
WL
F�
UH
Q
HZ
DO
�S
OD
Q

�
��
�
��
7
K
HV
H�
FR
Q
FO
X
VL
R
Q
V�
Z
HU
H�
FR
Q
VL
G
HU
HG
�D
W�
D�
VH
UL
HV
�

R
I�
VW
DN
HK
R
OG
HU
�Z
R
UN
VK
R
S
V�
�7
K
H�
Z
R
UN
VK
R
S
V�
Z
HU
H�

G
HV
LJ
Q
HG
�W
R
�E
UL
Q
J
�W
R
J
HW
K
HU
�W
K
H�
DJ
HQ
FL
HV
�H
Q
J
DJ
HG
�L
Q
�

G
HO
LY
HU
LQ
J
�W
K
H�
VH
UY
LF
HV
�X
Q
G
HU
�W
K
UH
H�
E
UR
DG
�K
HD
G
LQ
J
V�

R
I�

��
7
K
H
�H
FR
Q
R
P
\
�D
Q
G
�Z
R
UN
OH
VV
Q
H
VV
�

��
+
R
X
VL
Q
J
�P
D
UN
H
W�
D
Q
G
�P
LJ
UD
WL
R
Q
�

��
3H
UV
R
Q
D
OLV
D
WL
R
Q
�D
Q
G
�O
R
FD
OLV
D
WL
R
Q
�R
I�
VH
UY
LF
H
�

G
H
OLY
H
U\
��

�
��
�
��
7
K
H
VH
�Z
R
UN
VK
R
S
V�
LG
H
Q
WL
¿
H
G
�D
�E
UR
D
G
�F
R
Q
VH
Q
VX
V�

LQ
�U
H
OD
WL
R
Q
�W
R
�W
K
H
�S
UR
E
OH
P
V�
LQ
�W
K
H
�Z
D
UG
V�
D
Q
G
�W
K
H
�

�
��
5
HJ
HQ
HU
DW
H�
WK
H�
FH
Q
WU
H�
R
I�
0
DU
J
DW
H�

DQ
G
�L
P
S
UR
YH
�W
K
H�
S
X
E
OLF
�U
HD
OP

�
��
'
LY
HU
VL
I\
�W
K
H�
OR
FD
O�
HF
R
Q
R
P
\�
DQ
G
�

FU
HD
WH
�M
R
E
V

�
��
5
HE
DO
DQ
FH
�W
K
H�
K
R
X
VL
Q
J
�

P
DU
NH
W�
DQ
G
�L
P
S
UR
YH
�K
R
X
VL
Q
J
�

P
DQ
DJ
HP
HQ
W�
DQ
G
�F
R
Q
G
LW
LR
Q

�
��
'
HY
HO
R
S
�D
Q
�L
Q
WH
J
UD
WH
G
�D
S
S
UR
DF
K
�

WR
�Z
R
UN
OH
VV
Q
HV
V�
DQ
G
�V
NL
OOV
��
DQ
G
�

S
UR
YL
G
H�
DG
G
LW
LR
Q
DO
�V
X
S
S
R
UW
�I
R
U�

YX
OQ
HU
DE
OH
�J
UR
X
S
V

�
��
5
HG
X
FH
�W
K
H�
À
R
Z
�R
I�
YX
OQ
HU
DE
OH
�

S
HR
S
OH
�P
RY
LQ
J
�R
U�
E
HL
Q
J
�S
OD
FH
G
�

LQ
WR
�W
K
H�
Z
DU
G
V�
DQ
G
�S
UR
YL
G
H�
J
R
R
G
�

VX
S
S
R
UW
�I
R
U�
DU
UL
YD
OV

�
��
3U
RY
LG
H�
FR
�R
UG
LQ
DW
HG
�D
Q
G
�

S
HU
VR
Q
DO
LV
HG
�V
X
S
S
R
UW
�W
R
�U
HV
LG
HQ
WV
�

�
��
(
Q
J
DJ
H�
OR
FD
O�
UH
VL
G
HQ
WV
�L
Q
�W
K
H�

UH
Q
HZ
DO
�S
UR
J
UD
P
P
H�
DQ
G
�V
X
S
S
R
UW
�

FR
P
P
X
Q
LW
\�
G
HY
HO
R
S
P
HQ
W

�
�3
2
,1
7
�3
/$
1
�)
2
5
�0
$
5
*
$
7
(

W\
S
H
V�
R
I�
LQ
WH
UY
H
Q
WL
R
Q
V�
UH
T
X
LU
H
G
��
D
Q
G
�Z
H
UH
�X
VH
G
�W
R
�

G
H
YH
OR
S
�D
�6
H
YH
Q
�3
R
LQ
W�
3
OD
Q
�I
R
U�
0
D
UJ
D
WH
�5
H
Q
H
Z
D
O�
�

7
K
H
�R
E
MH
FW
LY
H
V�
R
I�
WK
H
�S
OD
Q
�D
UH
�O
LV
WH
G
�E
H
OR
Z
��
D
Q
G
�W
K
H
�

S
OD
Q
�L
WV
H
OI�
�W
R
J
H
WK
H
U�
Z
LW
K
�V
X
J
J
H
VW
H
G
�W
D
UJ
H
WV
�D
Q
G
�

Q
H
[
W�
VW
H
S
V�
�L
V�
VH
W�
R
X
W�
LQ
�$
S
S
H
Q
G
L[
�$
��
�:
R
UN
VK
R
S
�

S
D
UW
LF
LS
D
Q
WV
�D
UH
�O
LV
WH
G
�L
Q
�$
S
S
H
Q
G
L[
�%
�

Page 76



1
(
;
7
�6
7
(
36
�$
1
'
�,
0
3/
,&
$
7
,2
1
6
�)
2
5
�*
2
9
(
5
1
0
(
1
7

� 7R
�I
DF
LOL
WD
WH
�W
K
H�
G
HY
HO
RS
P
HQ
W�
DQ
G
�L
P
S
OH
P
HQ
WD
WL
RQ
�R
I�
WK
H�
S
OD
Q
��
VH
W�
RX
W�
E
HO
RZ
�D
UH
�D
�Q
X
P
E
HU
�

RI
�V
X
J
J
HV
WH
G
�Q
H[
W�
VW
HS
V�
IR
U�
WK
H�
S
DU
WQ
HU
VK
LS
��
7
K
HU
H�
DU
H�
DO
VR
�D
�Q
X
P
E
HU
�R
I�
T
X
HV
WL
RQ
V�
IR
U�

J
RY
HU
Q
P
HQ
W�
G
HS
DU
WP
HQ
WV
�L
Q
�U
HO
DW
LR
Q
�W
R�
S
RO
LF
\�
WR
Z
DU
G
V�
FR
DV
WD
O�
WR
Z
Q
V�
DQ
G
�P
L[
HG
�F
RP
P
X
Q
LW
LH
V�
�

�
1
H[
W�
VW
HS
V�
IR
U�
WK
H�
0
DU
J
DW
H�

5
HQ
HZ
DO
�3
DU
WQ
HU
VK
LS

�
��
��
7
K
H�
S
DU
WQ
HU
VK
LS
�H
Q
G
R
UV
H�
WK
H�
6
HY
HQ
�3
R
LQ
W�
3O
DQ
�I
R
U�

0
DU
J
DW
H�
5
HQ
HZ
DO
�

�
��
��
7
K
H�
S
DU
WQ
HU
VK
LS
�D
VN
V�
WK
H�
&
K
LH
I�
(
[H
FX
WL
YH
V�
R
I�
7
K
DQ
HW
�

DQ
G
�.
HQ
W�
WR
�D
J
UH
H�
E
LOD
WH
UD
O�
UH
VS
R
Q
VL
E
LOL
W\
�I
R
U�
S
X
WW
LQ
J
�

LQ
�S
OD
FH
�D
UU
DQ
J
HP
HQ
WV
�I
R
U�
LP
S
OH
P
HQ
WD
WL
R
Q
�R
I�
HD
FK
�R
I�

WK
H�
VH
YH
Q
�D
FW
LR
Q
�S
R
LQ
WV
�

�
��
��
0
DU
J
DW
H�
5
HQ
HZ
DO
�3
DU
WQ
HU
VK
LS
�D
J
UH
H�
DU
UD
Q
J
HP
HQ
WV
�W
R
�

VH
FX
UH
�W
K
H�
FR
P
P
LW
P
HQ
W�
R
I�
VH
Q
LR
U�
DQ
G
�P
LG
�O
HY
HO
�V
WD
II
�

LQ
�S
DU
WQ
HU
�D
J
HQ
FL
HV
�W
R
�G
HY
HO
R
S
LQ
J
�D
Q
G
�L
P
S
OH
P
HQ
WL
Q
J
�

WK
H�
S
OD
Q
��
LQ
FO
X
G
LQ
J
�I
X
UW
K
HU
�L
Q
WH
UQ
DO
�D
J
HQ
F\
�Z
R
UN
VK
R
S
V�

�H
�J
��
Z
LW
K
LQ
�.
HQ
W�
&
R
X
Q
W\
�&
R
X
Q
FL
O�
DQ
G
�6
(
(
'
$
��

�
��
��
3D
UW
Q
HU
V�
X
VH
�W
K
LV
�U
HS
R
UW
�D
V�
WK
H�
E
X
VL
Q
HV
V�
FD
VH
�I
R
U�

VH
HN
LQ
J
�D
Q
G
�D
J
UH
HL
Q
J
�W
K
H�
Q
HF
HV
VD
U\
�D
G
G
LW
LR
Q
DO
�

IX
Q
G
LQ
J
�W
R
�G
HO
LY
HU
�W
K
H�
S
OD
Q
�

�
��
��
0
DU
J
DW
H�
5
HQ
HZ
DO
�3
DU
WQ
HU
VK
LS
�U
HY
LH
Z
�L
WV
�V
WU
X
FW
X
UH
�D
Q
G
�

IX
Q
FW
LR
Q
V�
LQ
�R
UG
HU
�W
R
�H
Q
DE
OH
�W
K
H�
G
HO
LY
HU
\�
R
I�
WK
H�
S
OD
Q
�

�
��
��
0
DU
J
DW
H�
5
HQ
HZ
DO
�3
DU
WQ
HU
VK
LS
�D
J
UH
H�
D�
S
UR
FH
VV
�I
R
U�

G
HY
HO
R
S
LQ
J
�D
�V
HU
LH
V�
R
I�
Q
HL
J
K
E
R
X
UK
R
R
G
�O
HY
HO
�/
$
$
�

WD
UJ
HW
V�
E
DV
HG
�R
Q
�W
K
R
VH
�L
Q
�W
K
H�
DF
WL
R
Q
�S
OD
Q
�W
R
�L
G
HQ
WL
I\
�

Z
LW
K
�W
K
H�
(
DV
W�
.
HQ
W�
/6
3�
WR
�P
LU
UR
U�
WK
R
VH
�W
DU
J
HW
V�
LQ
�.
HQ
W�

$
J
UH
HP
HQ
W�
�
�

�
��
��
7
K
DQ
HW
�'
LV
WU
LF
W�
&
R
X
Q
FL
O�
VH
HN
V�
WK
H�
VX
S
S
R
UW
�R
I�
OR
FD
O�

&
R
X
Q
FL
OOR
UV
�D
Q
G
�F
R
P
P
X
Q
LW
LH
V�
LQ
�W
K
H�
WZ
R
�Z
DU
G
V�
IR
U�
WK
H�

VH
YH
Q
�S
R
LQ
W�
S
OD
Q
��
DV
�W
K
H�
¿
UV
W�
VW
DJ
H�
R
I�
WK
H�
S
UR
S
R
VH
G
�

FR
P
P
X
Q
LF
DW
LR
Q
�V
WU
DW
HJ
\�
�

�
��
��
7
K
H�
UH
VX
OW
V�
R
I�
WK
H�
7
K
DQ
HW
�,
Q
T
X
LU
\�
VK
R
X
OG
�E
H�
VK
DU
HG
�D
V�

D�
S
UL
R
UL
W\
�Z
LW
K
�0
DU
J
DW
H�
5
HQ
HZ
DO
�3
DU
WQ
HU
VK
LS
�L
Q
�R
UG
HU
�

WR
�L
Q
IR
UP
�W
K
H�
G
HY
HO
R
S
P
HQ
W�
R
I�
G
HW
DL
OH
G
�D
FW
LY
LW
LH
V�
WR
�

WD
NH
�I
R
UZ
DU
G
�W
K
H�
S
OD
Q
��
DQ
G
�

�
��
��
&
/*
�L
V�
UH
FR
P
P
HQ
G
HG
�W
R
�F
R
Q
VL
G
HU
�W
K
H�
LP
S
OLF
DW
LR
Q
V�
IR
U�

Q
DW
LR
Q
DO
�S
R
OLF
\�
DU
LV
LQ
J
�I
UR
P
�W
K
H�
G
LV
FX
VV
LR
Q
V�
E
HW
Z
HH
Q
�

S
DU
WQ
HU
V�
DQ
G
�W
K
H�
IR
UP
X
OD
WL
R
Q
�R
I�
WK
H�
DF
WL
R
Q
�S
OD
Q
��
7
K
LV
�

VK
R
X
OG
�L
Q
FO
X
G
H�
WK
H�
FR
P
S
OH
[�
UH
OD
WL
R
Q
VK
LS
�E
HW
Z
HH
Q
�

UH
J
HQ
HU
DW
LR
Q
�S
UR
J
UD
P
P
HV
�D
Q
G
�P
DL
Q
VW
UH
DP
�V
HU
YL
FH
�

G
HO
LY
HU
\�
DQ
G
�R
UJ
DQ
LV
DW
LR
Q
��

�
3R
OLF
\�
,P
S
OLF
DW
LR
Q
V�

�
��
�
��
7
K
LV
�U
HS
R
UW
�Z
LOO
�E
H�
FR
Q
VL
G
HU
HG
�E
\�
&
/*
�D
Q
G
�R
WK
HU
�

J
RY
HU
Q
P
HQ
W�
G
HS
DU
WP
HQ
WV
�W
K
UR
X
J
K
�W
K
H�
FU
R
VV
�

G
HS
DU
WP
HQ
WD
O�
Z
R
UN
LQ
J
�J
UR
X
S
��
$
�Q
X
P
E
HU
�R
I�
LV
VX
HV
�

K
DY
H�
E
HH
Q
�V
X
J
J
HV
WH
G
�E
HO
R
Z
�I
R
U�
J
RY
HU
Q
P
HQ
W�
WR
�

FR
Q
VL
G
HU
��
7
K
H�
UH
VS
R
Q
VH
V�
WR
�W
K
HV
H�
T
X
HV
WL
R
Q
V�
P
LJ
K
W�

LQ
IR
UP
�D
�U
HV
S
R
Q
VH
�W
R
�W
K
H�
S
UR
E
OH
P
V�
ID
FH
G
�E
\�
FR
DV
WD
O�

WR
Z
Q
V�
�D
Q
G
�V
X
S
S
R
UW
�I
R
U�
S
DU
WQ
HU
V�
WR
�G
HD
O�
Z
LW
K
�W
K
H�

VS
HF
L¿
F�
LV
VX
HV
�I
DF
LQ
J
�0
DU
J
DW
H�
�

��
'
R
HV
�W
K
H�
UH
VS
R
Q
VH
�S
UR
S
R
VH
G
�W
R
�W
K
H�
LP
E
DO
DQ
FH
�L
Q
�

WK
H�
K
R
X
VL
Q
J
�P
DU
NH
W�
LQ
�W
K
H�
�
�S
R
LQ
W�
S
OD
Q
�S
UR
YL
G
H�

D�
X
VH
IX
O�
P
R
G
HO
�I
R
U�
R
WK
HU
�D
UH
DV
��
DQ
G
�F
DQ
�L
W�
E
H�

WD
NH
Q
�I
R
UZ
DU
G
�W
K
UR
X
J
K
�W
K
H�
0
L[
HG
�&
R
P
P
X
Q
LW
LH
V�

,Q
LW
LD
WL
YH
"�

��
7
K
H�
S
OD
Q
�S
UR
S
R
VH
V�
S
K
\V
LF
DO
�D
Q
G
�H
FR
Q
R
P
LF
�

UH
J
HQ
HU
DW
LR
Q
�Z
LW
K
�V
R
FL
DO
�L
Q
WH
UY
HQ
WL
R
Q
V�
R
Q
�D
�

Q
X
P
E
HU
�R
I�
IU
R
Q
WV
�V
LP
X
OW
DQ
HR
X
VO
\�
�+
R
Z
�F
DQ
�

J
RY
HU
Q
P
HQ
W�
G
HS
DU
WP
HQ
WV
�L
Q
FO
X
G
LQ
J
�'
&
)6
��
'
R
+
�

DQ
G
�'
:
3�
�V
X
S
S
R
UW
�W
K
LV
�D
S
S
UR
DF
K
"�
�

��
7D
FN
OLQ
J
�W
K
H�
LV
VX
HV
�L
Q
�W
K
HV
H�
WZ
R
�0
DU
J
DW
H�
Z
DU
G
V�

Z
R
X
OG
�K
DY
H�
D�
S
R
VL
WL
YH
�L
P
S
DF
W�
R
Q
�W
K
H�
DF
K
LH
YH
P
HQ
W�

R
I�
/$
$
�W
DU
J
HW
V�
IR
U�
WK
H�
FR
X
Q
W\
�D
V�
D�
Z
K
R
OH
��
E
X
W�
WK
LV
�

LV
�Q
R
W�
UH
FR
J
Q
LV
HG
�H
[S
OLF
LW
O\
�L
Q
�W
K
H�
G
R
FX
P
HQ
W�
R
U�

VW
UX
FW
X
UD
O�
DU
UD
Q
J
HP
HQ
WV
��
+
R
Z
�F
DQ
�/
$
$
�W
DU
J
HW
V�

IR
U�
VP
DO
O�
DU
HD
�U
HQ
HZ
DO
�E
H�
UH
FR
Q
FL
OH
G
�Z
LW
K
�F
R
X
Q
W\
�

OH
YH
O�
WD
UJ
HW
V"

��
:
LW
K
�U
HI
HU
HQ
FH
�W
R
�W
K
H�
LV
VX
HV
�U
DL
VH
G
�L
Q
�6
HF
WL
R
Q
��
��

±
�
:
K
DW
�I
X
UW
K
HU
�L
Q
WH
UY
HQ
WL
R
Q
V�
DU
H�
UH
T
X
LU
HG
�

WK
UR
X
J
K
�'
&
)6
�D
V�
Z
HO
O�
DV
�O
R
FD
O�
DQ
G
�U
HJ
LR
Q
DO
�

DJ
HQ
FL
HV
��
WR
�H
Q
VX
UH
�W
K
DW
�W
K
H�
S
OD
FH
P
HQ
W�
DQ
G
�

UH
IH
UU
DO
�R
I�
YX
OQ
HU
DE
OH
�F
K
LOG
UH
Q
�D
Q
G
�D
G
X
OW
V�

G
R
HV
�Q
R
W�
OH
DG
�W
R
�F
R
Q
FH
Q
WU
DW
LR
Q
V�
R
I�
Q
HH
G
�L
Q
�

DU
HD
V�
OLN
H�
0
DU
J
DW
H"

±
�
6
K
R
X
OG
�W
K
H�
IR
UP
X
OD
H�
IR
U�
OR
FD
O�
DX
WK
R
UL
W\
�

J
UD
Q
WV
�E
H�
DG
MX
VW
HG
�I
R
U�
DU
HD
V�
ID
FL
Q
J
�

VL
J
Q
L¿
FD
Q
W�
S
R
S
X
OD
WL
R
Q
�J
UR
Z
WK
�D
Q
G
�K
LJ
K
�O
HY
HO
V�

R
I�
WU
DQ
VL
HQ
FH
�D
V�
D�
UH
VX
OW
�R
I�
WK
H�
P
RY
HP
HQ
W�

R
I�
LQ
G
LY
LG
X
DO
V�
Z
LW
K
�K
LJ
K
�O
HY
HO
V�
R
I�
VX
S
S
R
UW
�

Q
HH
G
V"
�$
Q
G
�

±
�
,V
�L
W�
S
R
VV
LE
OH
�W
R
�G
HY
LV
H�
D�
P
HF
K
DQ
LV
P
�I
R
U�

³V
X
UF
K
DU
J
LQ
J
´�
OR
FD
O�
DX
WK
R
UL
WL
HV
�I
R
U�
WK
H�

DG
G
LW
LR
Q
DO
�F
R
VW
V�
R
I�
S
UR
YL
G
LQ
J
�V
X
S
S
R
UW
�W
R
�

YX
OQ
HU
DE
OH
�K
R
X
VH
K
R
OG
V�
S
OD
FH
G
�E
\�
WK
HP
�L
Q
�

R
WK
HU
�O
R
FD
WL
R
Q
V"
�

Page 77



$
33
(
1
'
,&
(
6

$
��6
(9
(1
�3
2
,1
7
�3
/$
1
�)
2
5
�0
$
5
*
$7
(�
5
(1
(:
$
/��
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
��
�

%�
�'
(/
,9
(5
<
�6
7
58
&
7
8
5
(6
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
��
�

&
��6
7$
.
(+
2
/'
(5
�&
2
1
68
/7
$7
,2
1
6�
$
1
'
�:
2
5
.
6+
2
3�
3$
57
,&
,3
$
1
7
6��
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
�

'
��%
,%
/,
2
*
5
$
3+
<
���
���
���
฀

��

Page 78



$
33
(
1
'
,;
�$
��
6
(
9
(
1
�3
2
,1
7
�3
/$
1
�)
2
5
�0
$
5
*
$
7
(
�5
(
1
(
:
$
/

7R
�D
FK
LH
YH
�W
K
H�
YL
VL
R
Q
�I
R
U�
0
DU
J
DW
H�
WR
�E
H�
D�
WK
UL
YL
Q
J
�D
Q
G
�Z
HO
O�
FR
Q
Q
HF
WH
G
�P
R
G
HU
Q
�F
R
DV
WD
O�
WR
Z
Q
�

�9
LJ
R
UR
X
VO
\�
VX
S
S
R
UW
�W
K
H�
0
DU
J
DW
H�
5
HQ
HZ
DO
�3
DU
WQ
HU
VK
LS
�L
Q
�F
R
�R
UG
LQ
DW
LQ
J
�W
K
H�
UH
J
HQ
HU
DW
LR
Q
�R
I�
NH
\�
VL
WH
V�
LQ
�0
DU
J
DW
H�

WR
Z
Q
�F
HQ
WU
H�

7R
�V
WU
HQ
J
WK
HQ
�D
Q
G
�G
LY
HU
VL
I\
�W
K
H�
HF
R
Q
R
P
\�
DQ
G
�L
Q
FU
HD
VH
�O
R
FD
O�
MR
E
V�
LQ
�W
K
H�
YL
VL
WR
U�
HF
R
Q
R
P
\�
DQ
G
�F
UH
DW
LY
H�
LQ
G
X
VW
UL
HV
�

�7
K
H�
0
DU
J
DW
H�
5
HQ
HZ
DO
�3
DU
WQ
HU
VK
LS
�V
K
R
X
OG
�E
H�
UH
VR
X
UF
HG
�W
R
�L
P
S
OH
P
HQ
W�
HF
R
Q
R
P
LF
�G
HY
HO
R
S
P
HQ
W�
S
UR
J
UD
P
P
HV
�I
R
U�

WK
H�
E
HQ
H¿
W�
R
I�
WK
H�
WR
Z
Q
��
DQ
G
�L
Q
�S
DU
WL
FX
OD
U�
WK
H�
YL
VL
WR
U�
HF
R
Q
R
P
\�
IU
DP
HZ
R
UN
�D
Q
G
�F
X
OW
X
UD
O�
LQ
G
X
VW
UL
HV
�S
UR
J
UD
P
P
H�

�7
K
DQ
HW
�'
LV
WU
LF
W�
&
R
X
Q
FL
O�
DQ
G
�0
DU
J
DW
H�
5
HQ
HZ
DO
�3
DU
WQ
HU
VK
LS
�W
R
�L
Q
FU
HD
VH
�W
K
HL
U�
FD
S
DF
LW
\�
WR
�D
FF
HV
V�
HF
R
Q
R
P
LF
�

G
HY
HO
R
S
P
HQ
W�
DQ
G
�U
HJ
HQ
HU
DW
LR
Q
�U
HV
R
X
UF
HV
�D
Q
G
�S
UR
J
UD
P
P
HV
�I
R
U�
WK
H�
E
HQ
H¿
W�
R
I�
0
DU
J
DW
H�

7
LP
H�
)U
DP
H

(
VW
LP
DW
HG
�I
X
Q
G
LQ
J
�U
HT
X
LU
HP
HQ
WV
�

DQ
G
�S
R
VV
LE
OH
�V
R
X
UF
HV
�
�

/H
DG

1
H[
W�
6
WH
S
V

�
�
�
�
��
�
�
�

�
�
�
��
P
�

�)
X
Q
G
LQ
J
�K
DV
�E
HH
Q
�L
G
HQ
WL
¿
HG
�E
\�

0
DU
J
DW
H�
5
HQ
HZ
DO
�3
DU
WQ
HU
VK
LS
�

S
DU
WQ
HU
V�
�Z
LW
K
�F
R
UH
�I
X
Q
G
LQ
J
�I
UR
P
�

6
(
(
'
$
�I
R
U�
�
�
�
�
��
�R
Q
O\
��

0
DU
J
DW
H�
5
HQ
HZ
DO
�

3D
UW
Q
HU
VK
LS
�S
OX
V�
6
(
(
'
$
�I
R
U�

FR
UH
�I
X
Q
G
LQ
J

&
R
Q
WL
Q
X
H�
WR
�V
X
S
S
R
UW
�D
Q
G
�K
HO
S
�H
P
E
HG
�

WK
H�
7X
UQ
HU
�&
R
Q
WH
P
S
R
UD
U\
�D
Q
G
�W
K
H�

FU
HD
WL
YH
�T
X
DU
WH
U�

7D
UJ
HW
�W
K
H�
Z
HV
WH
UQ
�H
G
J
H�
G
HY
HO
R
S
P
HQ
W�

VL
WH
V�
±
�'
UH
DP
OD
Q
G
��
$
UO
LQ
J
WR
Q
�D
Q
G
�

0
DU
LQ
H�
7H
UU
DF
H�

,P
S
OH
P
HQ
W�
WK
H�
S
X
E
OLF
�U
HD
OP
�

S
UR
J
UD
P
P
H�

'
HY
HO
R
S
�D
Q
G
�L
P
S
OH
P
HQ
W�
WK
H�
WU
DI
¿
F�

P
RY
HP
HQ
W�
DQ
G
�D
FF
HV
V�
S
OD
Q
�

7
LP
H�
)U
DP
H

(
VW
LP
DW
HG
�I
X
Q
G
LQ
J
�U
HT
X
LU
HP
HQ
WV
�

DQ
G
�S
R
VV
LE
OH
�V
R
X
UF
HV

/H
DG

1
H[
W�
6
WH
S
V

�
�
�
�
��
�
�
�

$
&
(
�S
UL
R
UL
W\
�S
OD
FH
V�
S
OD
Q

'
&
0
6
�6
HD
�&
K
DQ
J
H�
3U
R
J
UD
P
P
H

6
(
(
'
$

0
DU
J
DW
H�
5
HQ
HZ
DO
�

3D
UW
Q
HU
VK
LS
�D
Q
G
�7
R
P
�

)O
HP
LQ
J

7
K
DQ
HW
�'
LV
WU
LF
W�
&
R
X
Q
FL
O�

��
0
DU
J
DW
H�
5
HQ
HZ
DO
�

3D
UW
Q
HU
VK
LS

&
R
P
S
OH
WH
�&
X
OW
X
UH
�Y
LV
LR
Q
LQ
J
�S
UR
FH
VV
�D
Q
G
�

LP
S
OH
P
HQ
W�
S
UR
MH
FW
�S
OD
Q
�

,P
S
OH
P
HQ
W�
WK
H�
YL
VL
WR
U�
HF
R
Q
R
P
\�

IU
DP
HZ
R
UN
�L
Q
�0
DU
J
DW
H�

%
LG
�W
R
�W
K
H�
6
HD
�&
K
DQ
J
H�
S
UR
J
UD
P
P
H�
IR
U�

IX
Q
G
LQ
J
�I
R
U�
D�
S
UL
R
UL
W\
�S
UR
MH
FW
�

7
LP
H�
)U
DP
H

(
VW
LP
DW
HG
�I
X
Q
G
LQ
J
�U
HT
X
LU
HP
HQ
WV
�

DQ
G
�S
R
VV
LE
OH
�V
R
X
UF
HV

/H
DG

1
H[
W�
6
WH
S
V

6
X
P
P
HU
�

�
�
�
�

�
�
�
�
��
�
�
�

�&
DS
DF
LW
\�
E
X
LOG
LQ
J
�D
Q
G
�

VH
FR
Q
G
P
HQ
WV
�

�
�
�
�
��
�
�
�I
UR
P
�6
6
&
)�
�.
&
&
��

7
K
DQ
HW
�'
LV
WU
LF
W�
&
R
X
Q
FL
O

7
K
DQ
HW
�'
LV
WU
LF
W�
&
R
X
Q
FL
O

7U
DL
Q
LQ
J
�S
UR
J
UD
P
P
H�
WR
�E
H�
G
HY
HO
R
S
HG
�

DQ
G
�F
R
VW
HG
�D
Q
G
�D
�E
LG
�V
X
E
P
LW
WH
G
�W
R
�

6
R
X
WK
�(
DV
W�
5
,(
3�
�

&
$
6
(
�.
HQ
W�
WR
�Z
R
UN
�Z
LW
K
�W
K
LU
G
�V
HF
WR
U�

R
UJ
DQ
LV
DW
LR
Q
V�
WR
�E
X
LOG
�O
R
FD
O�
FD
S
DF
LW
\�

7R
�L
Q
WH
UY
HQ
H�
LQ
�W
K
H�
K
R
X
VL
Q
J
�P
DU
NH
W�
VX
I¿
FL
HQ
WO
\�
WR
�V
WD
UW
�W
R
�U
HY
HU
VH
�W
K
H�
S
UR
FH
VV
�R
I�
E
X
\�
FR
Q
YH
UW
�D
Q
G
�G
HY
HO
R
S
�W
R
�O
HW
�

�3
UH
S
DU
H�
D�
Q
HL
J
K
E
R
X
UK
R
R
G
�L
P
S
UR
YH
P
HQ
W�
S
OD
Q
�I
R
U�
WK
H�
Z
DU
G
V�
�L
Q
FO
X
G
LQ
J
�L
G
HQ
WL
¿
FD
WL
R
Q
�R
I�
IX
UW
K
HU
�N
H\
�V
LW
HV
�I
R
U�

UH
G
HY
HO
R
S
P
HQ
W�
�D
UH
DV
�I
R
U�
LQ
WH
Q
VL
YH
�K
R
X
VL
Q
J
�U
HQ
HZ
DO
��
DQ
G
�L
P
S
UR
YH
P
HQ
W�
R
I�
WK
H�
S
X
E
OLF
�U
HD
OP
�

�,
P
S
UR
YH
�K
R
X
VL
Q
J
�T
X
DO
LW
\�
DQ
G
�P
DQ
DJ
HP
HQ
W�
�D
Q
G
�N
LF
N�
VW
DU
W�
WK
H�
G
HY
HO
R
S
P
HQ
W�
R
I�
S
UL
YD
WH
�R
Z
Q
HU
VK
LS
�E
\�
G
HY
HO
R
S
LQ
J
�

�
�
�
�K
R
P
HV
�W
K
UR
X
J
K
�5
6
/V
��
DQ
G
�J
UD
G
X
DO
O\
�L
Q
WU
R
G
X
FL
Q
J
�V
P
DO
O�
OH
YH
OV
�R
I�
HT
X
LW
\�
IR
U�
WH
Q
DQ
WV
��
(
Q
FR
X
UD
J
H�
UH
VS
R
Q
VL
E
OH
�O
DQ
G
OR
UG
V�

DQ
G
�5
6
/V
�W
R
�D
FT
X
LU
H�
DQ
G
�O
HW
�S
UR
S
HU
W\
�

'
R
X
E
OH
�W
K
H�
UH
VR
X
UF
HV
�D
YD
LOD
E
OH
�I
R
U�
K
R
X
VL
Q
J
�U
HQ
HZ
DO
�D
Q
G
�L
P
S
OH
P
HQ
W�
D�
P
R
UH
�D
J
J
UH
VV
LY
H�
DS
S
UR
DF
K
�W
R
�L
P
S
UR
YL
Q
J
�

P
DQ
DJ
HP
HQ
W�
E
\�
OD
Q
G
OR
UG
V�
�O
LF
HQ
VL
Q
J
�+
0
2
V�
DQ
G
�W
DN
LQ
J
�H
Q
IR
UF
HP
HQ
W�
DF
WL
R
Q
��
DQ
G
�G
HD
OLQ
J
�Z
LW
K
�H
P
S
W\
�S
UR
S
HU
WL
HV
��
�(
[S
OR
UH
�

LQ
LW
LD
WL
YH
V�
WR
�L
Q
FU
HD
VH
�F
R
Q
WU
R
O�
RY
HU
�P
DQ
DJ
HP
HQ
W�
R
I�
S
UR
S
HU
WL
HV
�H
�J
��
WK
UR
X
J
K
�O
HW
WL
Q
J
�S
UR
S
HU
W\
�Y
LD
�D
Q
�D
J
HQ
F\
��

7
LP
H�
)U
DP
H

(
VW
LP
DW
HG
�I
X
Q
G
LQ
J
�U
HT
X
LU
HP
HQ
WV
�

DQ
G
�S
R
VV
LE
OH
�V
R
X
UF
HV

/H
DG

1
H[
W�
6
WH
S
V

6
X
P
P
HU
�

�
�
�
�

(
3�
�
�
�
��
�
�
�S
OX
V�
3:
&
�±
��
�G
D\
V�

WK
UR
X
J
K
�0
&
,

7
K
DQ
HW
�'
LV
WU
LF
W�
&
R
X
Q
FL
O�
��

(
Q
J
OLV
K
�3
DU
WQ
HU
VK
LS
V

(
Q
J
OLV
K
�3
DU
WQ
HU
VK
LS
V�
WR
�Z
R
UN
�Z
LW
K
�

7
K
DQ
HW
�'
LV
WU
LF
W�
&
R
X
Q
FL
O�
WR
�S
UH
S
DU
H�
D�

E
UL
HI
�D
Q
G
�F
R
P
P
LV
VL
R
Q
�Z
R
UN
�

$
OO�
S
DU
WQ
HU
V�
S
R
R
O�
LQ
IR
UP
DW
LR
Q
�R
Q
�

K
R
X
VL
Q
J
�±
�R
Z
Q
HU
VK
LS
��
FR
Q
G
LW
LR
Q
�D
Q
G
�

X
VH
��
WR
�L
Q
IR
UP
�W
K
H�
S
OD
Q
��

7
LP
H�
)U
DP
H

(
VW
LP
DW
HG
�I
X
Q
G
LQ
J
�U
HT
X
LU
HP
HQ
WV
�

DQ
G
�S
R
VV
LE
OH
�V
R
X
UF
HV

/H
DG

1
H[
W�
6
WH
S
V

�
�
�
�
��
�
�
�

�
�
�
P
�L
Q
LW
LD
O�
HV
WL
P
DW
H�

&
/*
��
0
&
,�
��
6
�
�
�
��
5
+
%
��
+
&
$

7
K
DQ
HW
�'
LV
WU
LF
W�
&
R
X
Q
FL
O�
��

Q
HZ
�S
DU
WQ
HU
VK
LS

'
HY
HO
R
S
�D
�E
X
VL
Q
HV
V�
S
OD
Q
�Z
LW
K
�5
6
/�

S
DU
WQ
HU
�V
��
WR
�L
Q
FO
X
G
H�
LG
HQ
WL
¿
FD
WL
R
Q
�

R
I�
S
R
WH
Q
WL
DO
�S
UR
S
HU
WL
HV
�I
R
U�
S
X
UF
K
DV
H�
�

DS
S
UR
S
UL
DW
H�
G
Z
HO
OLQ
J
�V
L]
H�
P
L[
��
DQ
G
�

OH
YH
O�
R
I�
HT
X
LW
\�
IR
U�
VK
DU
HG
�R
Z
Q
HU
VK
LS
�

VF
K
HP
HV
��

7
LP
H�
)U
DP
H

(
VW
LP
DW
HG
�I
X
Q
G
LQ
J
�U
HT
X
LU
HP
HQ
WV
�

DQ
G
�S
R
VV
LE
OH
�V
R
X
UF
HV

/H
DG

1
H[
W�
6
WH
S
V

�
�
�
�
��
��
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
��
�
�
�S
D�
3H
UI
R
UP
DQ
FH
�U
HZ
DU
G
�

J
UD
Q
W�
±
�.
HQ
W�
$
J
UH
HP
HQ
W

&
DS
LW
DO
�I
X
Q
G
LQ
J
�I
R
U�
HP
S
W\
�

S
UR
S
HU
W\
�Z
R
UN
�

7
K
DQ
HW
�'
LV
WU
LF
W�
&
R
X
Q
FL
O�
��

(
DV
W�
.
HQ
W�
/6
3

,G
HQ
WL
I\
�I
X
Q
G
LQ
J
�±
�&
/*
�0
&
,�
��
6
�
�
�
�

7
+
$
1
(
7
�'
,6
7
5
,&
7
�&
2
8
1
&
,/
�*
R
6
(
�5
+
%

5
HF
UX
LW
��
�D
G
G
LW
LR
Q
DO
�V
WD
II
�I
R
U�
K
R
X
VL
Q
J
�

UH
Q
HZ
DO
�

6
HF
X
UH
�D
J
UH
HP
HQ
W�
IU
R
P
�(
DV
W�
.
HQ
W�
/6
3�

IR
U�
.
HQ
W�
$
J
UH
HP
HQ
W�
�
�U
HV
R
X
UF
HV
�

Page 79



7R
�E
UL
Q
J
�W
K
H�
S
UR
S
R
UW
LR
Q
�R
I�
E
HQ
H¿
W�
FO
DL
P
DQ
WV
�L
Q
�W
K
H�
WZ
R
�Z
DU
G
V�
WR
�W
K
H�
7
K
DQ
HW
�O
HY
HO
�Z
LW
K
LQ
��
�\
HD
UV
�

�3
DU
WQ
HU
V�
VK
R
X
OG
�G
HY
HO
R
S
�L
Q
WH
J
UD
WH
G
�V
NL
OOV
�D
Q
G
�H
P
S
OR
\P
HQ
W�
S
DW
K
Z
D\
V�
DV
�S
DU
W�
R
I�
WK
H�
DS
S
UR
DF
K
�W
R
�W
K
H�
:
R
UN
LQ
J
�

1
HL
J
K
E
R
X
UK
R
R
G
V�
)X
Q
G
��
7
K
LV
�V
K
R
X
OG
�L
Q
FR
US
R
UD
WH
�D
�W
DU
J
HW
HG
�D
S
S
UR
DF
K
�W
R
�W
K
H�
S
DU
WL
FX
OD
U�
Q
HH
G
V�
R
I�
0
DU
J
DW
H¶
V�
G
HS
UL
YH
G
�

UH
VL
G
HQ
WV
� �/
R
FD
O�
VS
HF
LD
OLV
W�
FO
LH
Q
W�
VX
S
S
R
UW
�D
J
HQ
FL
HV
�V
K
R
X
OG
�E
H�
IX
Q
G
HG
�W
R
�L
Q
FO
X
G
H�
HP
S
OR
\P
HQ
W�
DQ
G
�V
NL
OOV
�U
HO
DW
HG
�V
X
S
S
R
UW
�D
Q
G
�

LQ
FR
P
H�
P
D[
LP
LV
DW
LR
Q
�D
G
YL
FH
�D
Q
G
�D
VV
LV
WD
Q
FH
�

�(
6
2
/�
DQ
G
�I
R
X
Q
G
DW
LR
Q
�O
HY
HO
�W
UD
LQ
LQ
J
�V
K
R
X
OG
�E
H�
LQ
FU
HD
VH
G
�D
Q
G
�S
UR
YL
G
HG
�Z
LW
K
LQ
�W
K
H�
WZ
R
�Z
DU
G
V�
R
U�
Z
LW
K
LQ
�H
DV
\�
UH
DF
K
�

R
I�
UH
VL
G
HQ
WV
��

7
LP
H�
)U
DP
H

(
VW
LP
DW
HG
�I
X
Q
G
LQ
J
�U
HT
X
LU
HP
HQ
WV
�

DQ
G
�S
R
VV
LE
OH
�V
R
X
UF
HV

/H
DG

1
H[
W�
6
WH
S
V

�
�
�
�
��
�
�
�

:
1
)�
��
�
�
��
�
P
�7
K
DQ
HW
�Z
LG
H

6
(
(
'
$
�.
&
&

-&
3�
HP
S
OR
\H
U�
S
UR
J
UD
P
P
H

-&
3�
��
7
K
DQ
HW
�'
LV
WU
LF
W�
&
R
X
Q
FL
O
8
VH
�W
K
H�
:
1
)�
S
DU
WQ
HU
�P
HH
WL
Q
J
V�
WR
�S
OD
Q
�

P
R
UH
�L
Q
WH
J
UD
WH
G
�S
UR
YL
VL
R
Q
��
DQ
G
�L
G
HQ
WL
I\
�

UH
VR
X
UF
HV
�I
R
U�
VX
S
S
R
UW
�L
Q
�S
DU
WL
FX
OD
U�
WR
�,
%
�

FO
DL
P
DQ
WV
��
OR
Q
H�
S
DU
HQ
WV
�D
Q
G
�P
LJ
UD
Q
WV
�

�D
V�
Z
HO
O�
DV
�-
6
$
�F
OD
LP
DQ
WV
��
�D
Q
G
�O
LQ
N�

E
DF
N�
WR
�V
S
HF
L¿
F�
OR
FD
O�
Z
DU
G
�W
DU
J
HW
V�
IR
U�

&
OLI
WR
Q
YL
OOH
�:
HV
W�
DQ
G
�0
DU
J
DW
H�
&
HQ
WU
DO
�

(
Q
J
DJ
H�
0
DU
J
DW
H�
5
HQ
HZ
DO
�3
DU
WQ
HU
VK
LS
�

S
DU
WQ
HU
V�
DQ
G
�R
WK
HU
�N
H\
�S
X
E
OLF
�V
HF
WR
U�

HP
S
OR
\H
UV
�L
Q
�O
R
FD
O�
UH
FU
X
LW
P
HQ
W�
DQ
G
�

WU
DL
Q
LQ
J
�S
UR
J
UD
P
P
HV
�X
Q
G
HU
�W
K
H�
Q
HZ
�

-&
3�
HP
S
OR
\H
U�
S
UR
J
UD
P
P
H�
�

7
LP
H�
)U
DP
H

(
VW
LP
DW
HG
�I
X
Q
G
LQ
J
�U
HT
X
LU
HP
HQ
WV
�

DQ
G
�S
R
VV
LE
OH
�V
R
X
UF
HV

/H
DG

1
H[
W�
6
WH
S
V

�
�
�
�
��
�
�
�

�
�
�
�
��
�
�
�S
D

.
HQ
W�
&
R
X
Q
W\
�&
R
X
Q
FL
O�
��

6
(
(
'
$

7R
�L
G
HQ
WL
I\
�I
X
Q
G
LQ
J
�I
R
U�
�
�Q
HZ
�Z
R
UN
HU
V�
�

DQ
G
�F
R
Q
VL
G
HU
�O
R
FD
WL
Q
J
�W
K
HP
�L
Q
�O
R
FD
O�

FH
Q
WU
HV
�V
X
FK
�D
V�
6
W�
3D
X
O¶V
�&
R
P
P
X
Q
LW
\�

FH
Q
WU
H�
DQ
G
�6
DO
YD
WL
R
Q
�$
UP
\�
G
UR
S
�L
Q
�

FH
Q
WU
H�

/R
FD
O�
DJ
HQ
FL
HV
�W
R
�E
H�
LQ
YL
WH
G
�W
R
�D
S
S
O\
�W
R
�

P
DQ
DJ
H�
WK
H�
VW
DI
I�

7
LP
H�
)U
DP
H

(
VW
LP
DW
HG
�I
X
Q
G
LQ
J
�U
HT
X
LU
HP
HQ
WV
�

DQ
G
�S
R
VV
LE
OH
�V
R
X
UF
HV

/H
DG

1
H[
W�
6
WH
S
V

�
�
�
�
��
�
�
�

7
%
&
�

&
R
OOH
J
H�
��
/6
&

,G
HQ
WL
I\
�I
X
Q
G
LQ
J

5
X
Q
�F
R
X
UV
HV
��
Z
LW
K
�U
HI
HU
UD
OV
�D
Q
G
�O
LQ
NV
�

IU
R
P
�D
Q
G
�L
Q
WR
�R
WK
HU
�O
R
FD
O�
DJ
HQ
FL
HV
�

7R
�U
HG
X
FH
�W
K
H�
S
OD
FH
P
HQ
W�
R
I�
K
R
P
HO
HV
V�
DQ
G
�Y
X
OQ
HU
DE
OH
�S
HR
S
OH
�Z
LW
K
LQ
�W
K
H�
Z
DU
G
V�
WR
�W
K
H�
.
HQ
W�
OH
YH
O�
�D
Q
G
�L
P
S
UR
YH
�

K
HD
OW
K
��
HG
X
FD
WL
R
Q
�D
Q
G
�H
P
S
OR
\P
HQ
W�
R
X
WF
R
P
HV
�I
R
U�
WK
R
VH
�Z
K
R
�D
UH
�S
OD
FH
G
�L
Q
�0
DU
J
DW
H�

�7
R
�L
G
HQ
WL
I\
�W
K
R
VH
�O
R
FD
O�
DX
WK
R
UL
WL
HV
�S
OD
FL
Q
J
�K
R
P
HO
HV
V�
ID
P
LOL
HV
�L
Q
�W
K
H�
G
LV
WU
LF
W�
DQ
G
�Z
R
UN
�Z
LW
K
�W
K
HP
�W
R
�S
UR
YL
G
H�

DS
S
UR
S
UL
DW
H�
VX
S
S
R
UW
�V
HU
YL
FH
V�

7R
�L
P
S
OH
P
HQ
W�
WK
H�
UH
FR
P
P
HQ
G
DW
LR
Q
V�
R
I�
WK
H�
7
K
DQ
HW
�,
Q
T
X
LU
\�
LQ
WR
�W
K
H�
S
OD
FH
P
HQ
W�
R
I�
YX
OQ
HU
DE
OH
�S
HR
S
OH
�D
Q
G
�

FK
LOG
UH
Q
�L
Q
WR
�W
K
H�
G
LV
WU
LF
W�
LQ
�U
HO
DW
LR
Q
�W
R
�F
DU
H�
S
OD
Q
V�
DQ
G
�I
X
Q
G
LQ
J
��

7
LP
H�
)U
DP
H

(
VW
LP
DW
HG
�I
X
Q
G
LQ
J
�U
HT
X
LU
HP
HQ
WV
�

DQ
G
�S
R
VV
LE
OH
�V
R
X
UF
HV

/H
DG

1
H[
W�
6
WH
S
V

$
S
UL
O�
0
D\
�

�
�
�
�

1
�$

7
K
DQ
HW
�'
LV
WU
LF
W�
&
R
X
Q
FL
O

:
UL
WH
�R
X
W�
WR
�/
R
Q
G
R
Q
�D
X
WK
R
UL
WL
HV
�D
Q
G
�

R
WK
HU
�U
HI
HU
UD
O�
DJ
HQ
FL
HV
�U
HT
X
HV
WL
Q
J
�

LQ
IR
UP
DW
LR
Q
�D
E
R
X
W�
UH
FH
Q
W�
S
OD
FH
P
HQ
WV
�

X
Q
G
HU
�)
UH
HG
R
P
�R
I�
,Q
IR
UP
DW
LR
Q
�$
FW
��

6
X
P
P
HU
�

�
�
�
�

1
�$

*
R
6
(

:
R
UN
�Z
LW
K
�&
/*
�W
R
�H
[D
P
LQ
H�
P
HF
K
DQ
LV
P
V�

IR
U�
FK
DU
J
LQ
J
�O
R
FD
O�
DX
WK
R
UL
WL
HV
�I
R
U�
WK
H�

FR
VW
�R
I�
VX
S
S
R
UW
�V
HU
YL
FH
V�
IR
U�
S
HR
S
OH
�

S
OD
FH
G
�

7
LP
H�
)U
DP
H

(
VW
LP
DW
HG
�I
X
Q
G
LQ
J
�U
HT
X
LU
HP
HQ
WV
�

DQ
G
�S
R
VV
LE
OH
�V
R
X
UF
HV

/H
DG

1
H[
W�
6
WH
S
V

�
�
�
�
��
�
�
�

7
%
&

.
HQ
W�
&
R
X
Q
W\
�&
R
X
Q
FL
O�
��

.
HQ
W�
DQ
G
�0
HG
Z
D\
�$
G
X
OW
�

3U
R
WH
FW
LR
Q
�&
R
P
P
LW
WH
H

)R
UP
DO
�W
UD
FN
LQ
J
�R
I�
DG
X
OW
V�
DQ
G
�F
K
LOG
UH
Q
�

S
OD
FH
G
�L
Q
�W
K
H�
DU
HD
��
OH
DG
LQ
J
�W
R
�P
R
UH
�

HI
IH
FW
LY
H�
LQ
WH
UY
HQ
WL
R
Q
V�
WR
�P
HH
W�
WK
HL
U�

Q
HH
G
V�

�
�
�
�
��
�
�
�

1
�$

.
HQ
W�
&
R
X
Q
W\
�&
R
X
Q
FL
O

(
VW
DE
OLV
K
�D
UU
DQ
J
HP
HQ
WV
�I
R
U�
FD
UH
�

S
OD
FH
P
HQ
W�
S
OD
Q
V�
WR
�E
H�
S
UR
G
X
FH
G
�Z
LW
K
�

.
HQ
W�
&
R
X
Q
W\
�&
R
X
Q
FL
O�
DQ
G
�O
R
FD
O�
S
DU
WQ
HU
V�

IR
U�
YX
OQ
HU
DE
OH
�F
K
LOG
UH
Q
�D
Q
G
�D
G
X
OW
V�

S
OD
FH
G
�L
Q
�W
K
H�
DU
HD
��

Page 80



��
7R
�U
HG
X
FH
�W
K
H�
Q
X
P
E
HU
�R
I�
.
HQ
W¶
V�
OR
R
NH
G
�D
IW
HU
�F
K
LOG
UH
Q
�L
Q
�7
K
DQ
HW
�W
R
�W
K
H�
DY
HU
DJ
H�
S
HU
�µ
�
�
�
�S
R
S
X
OD
WL
R
Q
�I
R
U�
WK
H�

FR
X
Q
W\
�Z
LW
K
LQ
��
�\
HD
UV
��
DQ
G
�

��
7R
�U
HG
X
FH
�W
K
H�
Q
X
P
E
HU
V�
R
I�
S
HR
S
OH
�F
OD
LP
LQ
J
�,
%
�L
Q
�W
K
H�
WZ
R
�Z
DU
G
V�
WR
�W
K
H�
7
K
DQ
HW
�D
YH
UD
J
H�
Z
LW
K
LQ
��
�\
HD
UV
�

�,
P
S
UR
YH
�F
R
�R
UG
LQ
DW
LR
Q
�R
I�
VX
S
S
R
UW
�I
R
U�
YX
OQ
HU
DE
OH
�I
DP
LOL
HV
�D
Q
G
�L
Q
G
LY
LG
X
DO
V�
LQ
�W
K
H�
WZ
R
�Z
DU
G
V�

�2
S
HU
DW
H�
P
R
UH
�L
Q
WH
Q
VL
YH
�D
Q
G
�D
VV
HU
WL
YH
�R
X
WU
HD
FK
�W
R
�L
G
HQ
WL
I\
�D
Q
G
�V
X
S
S
R
UW
�Y
X
OQ
HU
DE
OH
�I
DP
LOL
HV
�D
Q
G
�L
Q
G
LY
LG
X
DO
V�
LQ
�

WK
H�
WZ
R
�Z
DU
G
V�

�'
HY
HO
R
S
�D
Q
�H
Q
J
DJ
HP
HQ
W�
DQ
G
�F
R
P
P
X
Q
LF
DW
LR
Q
�V
WU
DW
HJ
\�
LQ
�U
HO
DW
LR
Q
�W
R
�U
HJ
HQ
HU
DW
LR
Q
�D
Q
G
�U
HQ
HZ
DO
�S
UR
J
UD
P
P
HV
��

DQ
G
�H
Q
VX
UH
�W
K
DW
�N
H\
�U
HJ
HQ
HU
DW
LR
Q
�S
UR
MH
FW
V�
HQ
J
DJ
H�
OR
FD
O�
S
HR
S
OH
�

7
LP
H�
)U
DP
H

(
VW
LP
DW
HG
�I
X
Q
G
LQ
J
�U
HT
X
LU
HP
HQ
WV
�

DQ
G
�S
R
VV
LE
OH
�V
R
X
UF
HV

/H
DG

1
H[
W�
6
WH
S
V

�
�
�
�
��
�
�
�

7
%
&

(
[S
DQ
G
HG
�0
DU
J
DW
H�
5
HQ
HZ
DO
�

3D
UW
Q
HU
VK
LS
�*
UR
X
S

(
[S
DQ
G
�R
X
WU
HD
FK
�V
HU
YL
FH
V�
�W
DU
J
HW
LQ
J
�,
%
�

FO
DL
P
DQ
WV
��
ID
P
LOL
HV
�L
G
HQ
WL
¿
HG
�W
K
UR
X
J
K
�

&
K
LOG
UH
Q
¶V
�&
HQ
WU
HV
�D
Q
G
�H
[W
HQ
G
HG
�

VF
K
R
R
OV
�S
DU
WQ
HU
VK
LS
V�
�D
Q
G
�L
Q
G
LY
LG
X
DO
V�

LG
HQ
WL
¿
HG
�W
K
UR
X
J
K
�V
HU
YL
FH
V�
S
UR
YL
G
HG
�L
Q
�

WK
H�
*
DW
HZ
D\
��

�
�
�
�
��
�
�
�

1
�$

(
[S
DQ
G
HG
�0
DU
J
DW
H�
5
HQ
HZ
DO
�

3D
UW
Q
HU
VK
LS
�*
UR
X
S

,G
HQ
WL
I\
�Q
HZ
�O
R
FD
O�
DF
FH
VV
�S
R
LQ
WV
�I
R
U�

VH
UY
LF
HV
�W
R
�Y
X
OQ
HU
DE
OH
�S
HR
S
OH
��
VX
FK
�D
V�

WK
H�
6
W�
3D
X
O¶V
�&
R
P
P
X
Q
LW
\�
&
HQ
WU
H�
�D
Q
G
�

*
3�
VX
UJ
HU
LH
V�
�D
V�
Z
HO
O�
DV
�W
K
H�
*
DW
HZ
D\
��

7
LP
H�
)U
DP
H

(
VW
LP
DW
HG
�I
X
Q
G
LQ
J
�U
HT
X
LU
HP
HQ
WV
�

DQ
G
�S
R
VV
LE
OH
�V
R
X
UF
HV

/H
DG

1
H[
W�
6
WH
S
V

6
X
P
P
HU
�

�
�
�
�

7
%
&

0
DU
J
DW
H�
5
HQ
HZ
DO
�

3D
UW
Q
HU
VK
LS

0
DU
J
DW
H�
5
HQ
HZ
DO
�3
DU
WQ
HU
VK
LS
�W
R
�

S
UH
S
DU
H�
�D
J
UH
H�
DQ
G
�L
P
S
OH
P
HQ
W�
D�

FR
P
P
X
Q
LF
DW
LR
Q
V�
VW
UD
WH
J
\�
LQ
�U
HO
DW
LR
Q
�W
R
�

NH
\�
S
UR
MH
FW
V�
DQ
G
�W
K
H�
S
UR
J
UD
P
P
H�
DV
�D
�

Z
K
R
OH
�

7
LP
H�
)U
DP
H

(
VW
LP
DW
HG
�I
X
Q
G
LQ
J
�U
HT
X
LU
HP
HQ
WV
�

DQ
G
�S
R
VV
LE
OH
�V
R
X
UF
HV

/H
DG

1
H[
W�
6
WH
S
V

�
�
�
�
��
�
�
�
�

�L
Q
�O
LQ
H�
Z
LW
K
�

G
HY
HO
R
S
P
HQ
W�

S
UR
J
UD
P
P
H�

7
%
&

0
DU
J
DW
H�
5
HQ
HZ
DO
�

3D
UW
Q
HU
VK
LS
�7
K
DQ
HW
�'
LV
WU
LF
W�

&
R
X
Q
FL
O

0
DU
J
DW
H�
5
HQ
HZ
DO
�3
DU
WQ
HU
VK
LS
�W
R
�Z
R
UN
�

Z
LW
K
�7
K
DQ
HW
�'
LV
WU
LF
W�
&
R
X
Q
FL
O�
WR
�G
HY
HO
R
S
�

D�
S
R
OLF
\�
IR
U�
OR
FD
O�
HP
S
OR
\P
HQ
W�
DV
�S
DU
W�
R
I�

6
�
�
�
�V
WU
DW
HJ
\�
�L
Q
FO
X
G
LQ
J
�G
HY
HO
R
S
P
HQ
W�

R
I�
D�
S
UR
J
UD
P
P
H�
�W
DU
J
HW
V�
DQ
G
�G
HO
LY
HU
\�

P
HF
K
DQ
LV
P
V�

7
LP
H�
)U
DP
H

(
VW
LP
DW
HG
�I
X
Q
G
LQ
J
�U
HT
X
LU
HP
HQ
WV
�

DQ
G
�S
R
VV
LE
OH
�V
R
X
UF
HV

/H
DG

1
H[
W�
6
WH
S
V

�
�
�
�
��
�
�
�

6
6
&
)

&
R
P
P
X
Q
LW
\�
&
R
K
HV
LR
Q
�)
X
Q
G

6
�
�
�

:
R
UN
LQ
J
�1
HL
J
K
E
R
X
UK
R
R
G
V�
)X
Q
G

6
6
&
)�
%
R
DU
G
��
�*
R
6
(

,G
HQ
WL
I\
�P
HF
K
DQ
LV
P
V�
WR
�F
R
Q
WL
Q
X
H�
NH
\�

6
6
&
)�
LQ
LW
LD
WL
YH
V�
�D
Q
G
�D
G
G
LW
LR
Q
DO
�I
X
Q
G
LQ
J
�

Z
K
HU
H�
WK
H\
�F
DQ
Q
R
W�
E
H�
P
DL
Q
VW
UH
DP
HG
��

'
HY
HO
R
S
�W
K
H�
S
UR
J
UD
P
P
H�
IR
U�
FO
HD
Q
�

VZ
HH
S
V�
LQ
�W
K
H�
Z
DU
G
V�

�(
Q
VX
UH
�W
K
DW
�G
HY
HO
R
S
HU
V�
DQ
G
�H
Q
G
�X
VH
UV
�R
I�
NH
\�
VL
WH
V�
UH
FU
X
LW
�D
Q
G
�W
UD
LQ
�O
R
FD
O�
S
HR
S
OH
�E
R
WK
�L
Q
�W
K
H�
FR
Q
VW
UX
FW
LR
Q
�

S
K
DV
H�
DQ
G
�I
R
OOR
Z
LQ
J
�F
R
P
S
OH
WL
R
Q
��

�(
Q
VX
UH
�F
R
Q
WL
Q
X
LW
\�
R
I�
Q
HL
J
K
E
R
X
UK
R
R
G
�L
Q
LW
LD
WL
YH
V�
VX
FK
�D
V�
FO
HD
Q
�V
Z
HH
S
�D
Q
G
�6
6
&
)�
S
UR
J
UD
P
P
HV
�L
Q
�W
K
H�
WZ
R
�Z
DU
G
V�

X
Q
WL
O�
WK
H�
NH
\�
UH
Q
HZ
DO
�S
K
DV
H�
LV
�F
R
P
S
OH
WH
��
�

7
LP
H�
)U
DP
H

(
VW
LP
DW
HG
�I
X
Q
G
LQ
J
�U
HT
X
LU
HP
HQ
WV
�

DQ
G
�S
R
VV
LE
OH
�V
R
X
UF
HV

/H
DG

1
H[
W�
6
WH
S
V

�
�
�
�
��
�
�
�

7D
UJ
HW
HG
�P
DL
Q
VW
UH
DP
�I
X
Q
G
LQ
J

(
[S
DQ
G
HG
�0
DU
J
DW
H�
5
HQ
HZ
DO
�

3D
UW
Q
HU
VK
LS
�*
UR
X
S

0
DS
�V
HU
YL
FH
�S
UR
YL
VL
R
Q
��
VK
DU
H�

LQ
IR
UP
DW
LR
Q
�D
Q
G
�F
R
�R
UG
LQ
DW
H�
UH
VS
R
Q
VH
V�

DQ
G
�D
OOR
FD
WH
�O
HD
G
�R
I¿
FH
U�
Z
K
HU
H�

DS
S
UR
S
UL
DW
H�

�
�
�
�
��
�
�
�

3H
Q
VL
R
Q
V�
6
HU
YL
FH

(
[S
DQ
G
HG
�0
DU
J
DW
H�
5
HQ
HZ
DO
�

3D
UW
Q
HU
VK
LS
�*
UR
X
S

,G
HQ
WL
I\
�D
�P
HF
K
DQ
LV
P
�W
K
UR
X
J
K
�O
R
FD
O�

DF
FH
VV
�S
R
LQ
WV
�I
R
U�
UH
IH
UU
DO
V�
WR
�W
K
H�

LQ
FR
P
H�
P
D[
LP
LV
DW
LR
Q
�V
X
S
S
R
UW
�S
UR
YL
G
HG
�

E
\�
WK
H�
3H
Q
VL
R
Q
V�
6
HU
YL
FH
��

�
�
�
7
K
UR
X
J
K
R
X
W�
WK
LV
�W
DE
OH
�V
R
P
H�
S
R
WH
Q
WL
DO
�V
X
J
J
HV
WH
G
�I
X
Q
G
LQ
J
�

VR
X
UF
HV
�K
DY
H�
E
HH
Q
�V
X
J
J
HV
WH
G
�Z
K
HU
H�
IX
Q
G
LQ
J
�K
DV
�Q
R
W�
DO
UH
DG
\�

E
HH
Q
�F
R
P
P
LW
WH
G
��
�+
R
Z
HY
HU
��
Q
R
�D
VV
X
P
S
WL
R
Q
V�
VK
R
X
OG
�E
H�
P
DG
H�

WK
DW
�I
X
Q
G
LQ
J
�Z
LOO
�E
H�
P
DG
H�
DY
DL
OD
E
OH
�I
UR
P
�W
K
HV
H�
VR
X
UF
HV
�

Page 81



$
33
(
1
'
,;
�%
��
'
(
/,
9
(
5
<
�6
7
5
8
&
7
8
5
(
6

7
K
H�
FX
UU
HQ
W�
VW
UX
FW
X
UH
�R
I�
0
DU
J
DW
H�
5
HQ
HZ
DO
�3
DU
WQ
HU
VK
LS
�

Z
R
X
OG
�Q
R
W�
E
H�
DS
S
UR
S
UL
DW
H�
IR
U�
G
HO
LY
HU
LQ
J
�W
K
LV
�V
LJ
Q
L¿
FD
Q
WO
\�

H[
S
DQ
G
HG
�S
UR
J
UD
P
P
H�
R
I�
DF
WL
YL
W\
��
7
K
LV
�V
HF
WL
R
Q
�V
X
J
J
HV
WV
�

Z
D\
V�
WR
�G
UL
YH
�W
K
H�
LP
S
OH
P
HQ
WD
WL
R
Q
�R
I�
WK
H�
6
HY
HQ
�3
R
LQ
W�
3O
DQ
�

IR
U�
0
DU
J
DW
H�
5
HQ
HZ
DO
��
LQ
FO
X
G
LQ
J
�V
LJ
Q
L¿
FD
Q
WO
\�
VW
UH
Q
J
WK
HQ
LQ
J
�

WK
H�
FD
S
DF
LW
\�
R
I�
0
DU
J
DW
H�
5
HQ
HZ
DO
�3
DU
WQ
HU
VK
LS
�L
Q
�R
UG
HU
�W
R
��

��
'
UL
YH
�D
�P
R
UH
�H
[W
HQ
VL
YH
�S
UR
J
UD
P
P
H�
R
I�
K
R
X
VL
Q
J
�

UH
Q
HZ
DO
�L
Q
FO
X
G
LQ
J
�F
OH
DU
DQ
FH
��
P
R
UH
�L
Q
WH
Q
VL
YH
�

OLF
HQ
VL
Q
J
�D
Q
G
�H
Q
IR
UF
HP
HQ
W�
R
I�
S
UL
YD
WH
�O
DQ
G
OR
UG
V�
�

S
X
E
OLF
�U
HD
OP
�L
P
S
UR
YH
P
HQ
WV
�D
Q
G
�D
�V
LJ
Q
L¿
FD
Q
W�

S
UR
J
UD
P
P
H�
R
I�
S
X
UF
K
DV
H�
WK
UR
X
J
K
�5
6
/V
�D
Q
G
�W
K
H�

J
UD
G
X
DO
�S
UR
P
R
WL
R
Q
�R
I�
K
R
P
H�
R
Z
Q
HU
VK
LS
�

��
(
[W
HQ
G
�W
K
H�
FX
UU
HQ
W�
IR
FX
V�
R
I�
0
DU
J
DW
H�
5
HQ
HZ
DO
�

3D
UW
Q
HU
VK
LS
�I
UR
P
�S
K
\V
LF
DO
�U
HJ
HQ
HU
DW
LR
Q
�S
UR
MH
FW
V�

WR
�D
�E
UR
DG
HU
�H
FR
Q
R
P
LF
�G
HY
HO
R
S
P
HQ
W�
UR
OH
�L
Q
�R
UG
HU
�

WR
�E
H�
DE
OH
�W
R
�G
HO
LY
HU
�W
K
H�
UH
FR
P
P
HQ
G
DW
LR
Q
V�
R
I�
WK
H�

FX
OW
X
UD
O�
VW
UD
WH
J
\�
DQ
G
�'
HV
WL
Q
DW
LR
Q
�6
WU
DW
HJ
\�
�D
Q
G

��
6
WU
HQ
J
WK
HQ
�W
K
H�
G
HO
LY
HU
\�
DQ
G
�F
R
�R
UG
LQ
DW
LR
Q
�R
I�
OR
FD
O�

S
HU
VR
Q
DO
LV
HG
�V
HU
YL
FH
V�
Z
K
LF
K
�D
G
G
UH
VV
�W
K
H�
Q
HH
G
V�
R
I�

WK
H�
P
R
VW
�G
LV
DG
YD
Q
WD
J
HG
�K
R
X
VH
K
R
OG
V�

7
K
H�
UH
OD
WL
R
Q
VK
LS
V�
E
HW
Z
HH
Q
�0
DU
J
DW
H�
5
HQ
HZ
DO
�3
DU
WQ
HU
VK
LS
�

DQ
G
�L
WV
�N
H\
�S
DU
WQ
HU
V�
Z
LOO
�Q
HH
G
�W
R
�E
H�
Q
HJ
R
WL
DW
HG
�D
Q
G
�D
J
UH
HG
��

:
H�
HQ
YL
VD
J
H�
WK
DW
�7
K
DQ
HW
�'
LV
WU
LF
W�
&
R
X
Q
FL
O�
Z
LOO
�U
HP
DL
Q
�W
K
H�

DF
FR
X
Q
WD
E
OH
�E
R
G
\�
IR
U�
0
DU
J
DW
H�
5
HQ
HZ
DO
�3
DU
WQ
HU
VK
LS
��
E
X
W�

WK
H�
IX
OO�
UD
Q
J
H�
R
I�
S
DU
WQ
HU
V�
R
Q
�W
K
H�
(
DV
W�
.
HQ
W�
/6
3�
Z
LOO
�Q
HH
G
�W
R
�

VX
S
S
R
UW
�L
WV
�Z
R
UN
�

6
LJ
Q
L¿
FD
Q
WO
\�
P
R
UH
�U
HV
R
X
UF
HV
�Q
HH
G
�W
R
�E
H�
LG
HQ
WL
¿
HG
�I
R
U�

UH
E
DO
DQ
FL
Q
J
�W
K
H�
K
R
X
VL
Q
J
�P
DU
NH
W�
LQ
�R
UG
HU
�W
R
�K
DY
H�
DQ
�L
P
S
DF
W�

R
Q
�W
K
H�
DU
HD
V�
DQ
G
�U
HY
HU
VH
�F
X
UU
HQ
W�
WU
HQ
G
V�
�7
K
LV
�V
K
R
X
OG
�

LQ
FO
X
G
H�
�S
X
UF
K
DV
LQ
J
�S
UR
S
HU
W\
�I
R
U�
P
DQ
DJ
HP
HQ
W�
WK
UR
X
J
K
�

5
6
/V
��
DG
R
S
WL
Q
J
�D
�P
R
UH
�D
J
J
UH
VV
LY
H�
DS
S
UR
DF
K
�W
R
�L
P
S
UR
YL
Q
J
�

P
DQ
DJ
HP
HQ
W�
E
\�
OD
Q
G
OR
UG
V�
�O
LF
HQ
VL
Q
J
�+
0
2
V�
DQ
G
�W
DN
LQ
J
�

HQ
IR
UF
HP
HQ
W�
DF
WL
R
Q
��
DQ
G
�L
G
HQ
WL
I\
LQ
J
�F
OH
DU
DQ
FH
�D
UH
DV
�L
I�
DQ
G
�

Z
K
HU
H�
S
R
VV
LE
OH
�L
Q
�R
UG
HU
�W
R
�U
HP
R
G
HO
�K
R
X
VL
Q
J
�W
R
�P
DN
H�
LW
�

DS
S
UR
S
UL
DW
H�
IR
U�
ID
P
LOL
HV
�

$
Q
�H
[W
HQ
G
HG
�W
HD
P
�F
R
X
OG
�E
H�
OR
FD
WH
G
�Z
LW
K
LQ
�7
K
DQ
HW
�'
LV
WU
LF
W�

&
R
X
Q
FL
O�
�H
[S
DQ
G
LQ
J
�W
K
H�
H[
LV
WL
Q
J
�K
R
X
VL
Q
J
�U
HQ
HZ
DO
�D
Q
G
�

VW
UD
WH
J
\�
WH
DP
V�
�E
X
W�
LW
�L
V�
VX
J
J
HV
WH
G
�L
W�
Z
R
X
OG
�E
H�
P
R
VW
�

HI
IH
FW
LY
H�
IR
U�
WK
LV
�W
HD
P
�W
R
�U
HS
R
UW
�W
R
�W
K
H�
S
DU
WQ
HU
VK
LS
�G
LU
HF
WO
\�
�

,Q
�J
RY
HU
Q
DQ
FH
�W
HU
P
V�
�L
W�
P
D\
�E
H�
Q
HF
HV
VD
U\
�W
R
�H
VW
DE
OLV
K
�D
�

+
R
X
VL
Q
J
�5
HQ
HZ
DO
�6
X
E
�%
R
DU
G
�W
R
�H
Q
VX
UH
�W
K
H�
IX
OO�
HQ
J
DJ
HP
HQ
W�

R
I�
5
6
/V
�D
Q
G
�S
DU
WQ
HU
�D
J
HQ
FL
HV
�

7
K
H�
WZ
R
�D
UH
DV
�I
R
U�
DF
WL
R
Q
�D
UH
�E
R
R
VW
LQ
J
�W
K
H�
FD
S
DF
LW
\�
R
I�

7
K
DQ
HW
�'
LV
WU
LF
W�
&
R
X
Q
FL
O�
WR
�E
LG
�I
R
U�
IX
Q
G
LQ
J
�I
R
U�
D�
UD
Q
J
H�

R
I�
S
UR
MH
FW
V�
DQ
G
�S
UR
J
UD
P
P
HV
��
DQ
G
�U
HV
R
X
UF
LQ
J
�D
�E
UR
DG
HU
�

S
UR
J
UD
P
P
H�
R
I�
OR
FD
O�
HF
R
Q
R
P
LF
�G
HY
HO
R
S
P
HQ
W�
�

:
H�
UH
FR
P
P
HQ
G
�V
WU
HQ
J
WK
HQ
LQ
J
�W
K
H�
0
DU
J
DW
H�
5
HQ
HZ
DO
�

3D
UW
Q
HU
VK
LS
�W
R
�H
[W
HQ
G
�L
WV
�F
X
UU
HQ
W�
IR
FX
V�
IU
R
P
�S
K
\V
LF
DO
�

UH
J
HQ
HU
DW
LR
Q
�S
UR
MH
FW
V�
WR
�H
FR
Q
R
P
LF
�G
HY
HO
R
S
P
HQ
W�
LQ
�R
UG
HU
�

WR
�E
H�
DE
OH
�W
R
�G
HO
LY
HU
�W
K
H�
UH
FR
P
P
HQ
G
DW
LR
Q
V�
R
I�
WK
H�
FX
OW
X
UD
O�

VW
UD
WH
J
\�
DQ
G
�'
HV
WL
Q
DW
LR
Q
�6
WU
DW
HJ
\�
�

7
K
HU
H�
DU
H�
D�
UD
Q
J
H�
R
I�
OR
FD
O�
S
DU
WQ
HU
�D
J
HQ
FL
HV
�G
HO
LY
HU
LQ
J
�

VH
UY
LF
HV
�L
Q
�U
HO
DW
LR
Q
�W
R
�Z
R
UN
OH
VV
Q
HV
V�
�K
HD
OW
K
�D
Q
G
�W
K
H�
Z
LG
H�

UD
Q
J
H�
R
I�
R
WK
HU
�S
HU
VR
Q
DO
�D
Q
G
�Q
HL
J
K
E
R
X
UK
R
R
G
�L
VV
X
HV
�D
II
HF
WL
Q
J
�

UH
VL
G
HQ
WV
�R
I�
WK
H�
WZ
R
�Z
DU
G
V�
�7
K
HU
H�
LV
�D
�F
OH
DU
�Q
HH
G
�I
R
U�
D�

VX
S
S
R
UW
�I
X
Q
FW
LR
Q
�W
HD
P
�Z
LW
K
�D
�U
HP
LW
�W
R
�V
WU
HQ
J
WK
HQ
�W
K
HL
U�

G
HO
LY
HU
\�
DQ
G
�F
R
�R
UG
LQ
DW
LR
Q
��

7
K
H�
G
LD
J
UD
P
�E
HO
R
Z
�V
HW
V�
R
X
W�
K
R
Z
�W
K
HV
H�
IX
Q
FW
LR
Q
V�
FR
X
OG
�

E
H�
R
UJ
DQ
LV
HG
��
:
H�
HQ
YL
VD
J
H�
WK
LV
�V
WU
X
FW
X
UH
�Z
R
X
OG
�U
HT
X
LU
H�

VX
S
S
R
UW
�I
UR
P
�W
K
UH
H�
VH
Q
LR
U�
VW
DI
I�
WD
NL
Q
J
�U
HV
S
R
Q
VL
E
LOL
W\
�I
R
U�

P
DQ
DJ
LQ
J
�G
LI
IH
UH
Q
W�
VL
]H
G
�W
HD
P
V�
DQ
G
�R
U�
FR
�R
UG
LQ
DW
LQ
J
�

DF
WL
YL
W\
�L
Q
�W
K
H�
Q
HL
J
K
E
R
X
UK
R
R
G
��

.
HQ
W�
&
&

7
K
DQ
HW
�'
&

6
(
(
'
$

*
2
6
(

/L
Q
N�
WR
�/
$
$

1
HJ
R
WL
DW
LQ
J
�F
R
Q
WU
LE
X
WL
R
Q
�R
I�

(
.
3�
S
DU
WQ
HU
V

0
DU
J
DW
H�
5
HQ
HZ
DO
�3
DU
WQ
HU
VK
LS
�

��
+
R
X
VL
Q
J
�U
HQ
HZ
DO
�

��
&
OH
DU
DQ
FH
�

��
5
6
/�
OLD
LV
R
Q

��
/L
FH
Q
VL
Q
J
�D
Q
G
�H
Q
IR
UF
HP
HQ
W

��
6
LW
H�
G
HY
HO
R
S
P
HQ
W

��
3X
E
OLF
�U
HD
OP
�L
P
S
UR
YH
P
HQ
WV

��
6
HF
WR
U�
3U
R
J
UD
P
P
HV
�

��
(
FR
Q
R
P
LF
�G
HY
HO
R
S
P
HQ
W

��
&
R
�R
UG
LQ
DW
LR
Q
�R
I�
VH
UY
LF
HV

��
0
DS
S
LQ
J
�D
Q
G
�L
Q
IR
UP
DW
LR
Q
�

VK
DU
LQ
J

Page 82



$
33
(
1
'
,;
�&
��
6
7$
.
(
+
2
/'
(
5
�&
2
1
6
8
/7
$
7
,2
1
6
�$
1
'
�:
2
5
.
6
+
2
3�

3$
5
7
,&
,3
$
1
7
6

1
DP
H

3R
VL
WL
R
Q
�

2
UJ
DQ
LV
DW
LR
Q

&
R
X
Q
FL
OOR
U�
&
OLY
H�
+
DU
W

&
OLI
WR
Q
YL
OOH
�:
HV
W

7
K
DQ
HW
�'
LV
WU
LF
W�
&
R
X
Q
FL
O

&
R
X
Q
FL
OOR
U�
/L
Q
G
D�
$
OG
UH
G

&
OLI
WR
Q
YL
OOH
�:
HV
W

7
K
DQ
HW
�'
LV
WU
LF
W�
&
R
X
Q
FL
O

&
R
X
Q
FL
OOR
U�
'
R
X
J
�&
OD
UN

&
OLI
WR
Q
YL
OOH
�:
HV
W

7
K
DQ
HW
�'
LV
WU
LF
W�
&
R
X
Q
FL
O

&
R
X
Q
FL
OOR
U�
,U
LV
�-
R
K
Q
VR
Q

0
DU
J
DW
H�
&
HQ
WU
DO
�

7
K
DQ
HW
�'
LV
WU
LF
W�
&
R
X
Q
FL
O

&
R
X
Q
FL
OOR
U�
-R
K
Q
�:
DW
NL
Q
V

0
DU
J
DW
H�
&
HQ
WU
DO
�

7
K
DQ
HW
�'
LV
WU
LF
W�
&
R
X
Q
FL
O

%
LOO
\�
.
D\
DG
D

�&
R
DV
WD
O�
7R
Z
Q
V

&
R
P
P
X
Q
LW
LH
V�
DQ
G
�/
R
FD
O�
*
RY
HU
Q
P
HQ
W

.
HL
WK
�7
K
R
US
H

�&
R
DV
WD
O�
7R
Z
Q
V

&
R
P
P
X
Q
LW
LH
V�
DQ
G
�/
R
FD
O�
*
RY
HU
Q
P
HQ
W

/H
VO
H\
�6
P
LW
K

�5
HV
HD
UF
K
�R
I¿
FH
U

&
R
P
P
X
Q
LW
LH
V�
DQ
G
�/
R
FD
O�
*
RY
HU
Q
P
HQ
W

6
DO
O\
�7
K
R
P
DV

0
L[
HG
�&
R
P
P
X
Q
LW
LH
V

&
R
P
P
X
Q
LW
LH
V�
DQ
G
�/
R
FD
O�
*
RY
HU
Q
P
HQ
W

6
DQ
G
UR
�/
LP
HQ
WD
Q
L

'
LU
HF
WR
U�
3X
E
OLF
�+
HD
OW
K

(
DV
W�
.
HQ
W�
&
R
DV
WD
O�
3&
7

$
Q
LW
D�
*
DU
G
LQ
HU

5
HJ
HQ
HU
DW
LR
Q
�0
DQ
DJ
HU

(
Q
J
OLV
K
�3
DU
WQ
HU
VK
LS
V

%
HW
W\
�:
DU
G

&
K
DL
US
HU
VR
Q

*
R
UG
R
Q
�5
R
DG
�$
UH
D�
6
WU
HH
W�
6
FK
HP
H

0
DU
\�
0
DU
VK
DO
O

7H
DP
�/
HD
G
HU
��
�+
R
X
VL
Q
J
�D
Q
G
�3
OD
Q
Q
LQ
J
�
*
RY
HU
Q
P
HQ
W�
2
I¿
FH
�I
R
U�
WK
H�
6
R
X
WK
�(
DV
W

0
R
�:
DO
OLV

&
K
DL
US
HU
VR
Q

*
UR
WW
R
�+
LOO
�$
UH
D�
6
WU
HH
W�
6
FK
HP
H

+
HD
WK
HU
�.
HP
S
�

+
HD
G
�7
HD
FK
HU

+
R
O\
�7
UL
Q
LW
\�
	
�6
W�
-R
K
Q
V�
3U
LP
DU
\�
6
FK
R
R
O

-D
Q
HW

(
DV
W�
.
HQ
W�
/6
3

3H
Q
Q
\�
'
DG
G
V

0
DQ
DJ
HU
�

-R
E
�&
HQ
WU
H�
3O
X
V�
0
DU
J
DW
H�
	
�5
DP
VJ
DW
H

3H
WH
U�
*
LOU
R\

&
K
LH
I�
(
[H
FX
WL
YH

.
HQ
W�
&
R
X
Q
W\
�&
R
X
Q
FL
O

'
DY
LG
�6
X
WW
R
Q

&
K
LOG
UH
Q
�D
Q
G
�)
DP
LOL
HV

.
HQ
W�
&
R
X
Q
W\
�&
R
X
Q
FL
O

&
R
OLQ
�0
DF
OH
DQ

+
HD
G
�R
I�
3D
UW
Q
HU
VK
LS
V

.
HQ
W�
&
R
X
Q
W\
�&
R
X
Q
FL
O

.
HL
WK
�0
DF
NH
Q
Q
H\

5
HJ
HQ
HU
DW
LR
Q
�	
�3
UR
MH
FW
V�
0
DQ
DJ
HU

.
HQ
W�
&
R
X
Q
W\
�&
R
X
Q
FL
O

5
LF
K
DU
G
�6
S
R
UU
\

&
R
X
Q
W\
�0
DQ
DJ
HU
��
3X
E
OLF
�6
HU
YL
FH
�

$
J
UH
HP
HQ
W�

.
HQ
W�
&
R
X
Q
W\
�&
R
X
Q
FL
O

9
LY
�)
R
X
OG
V

(
FR
Q
R
P
LF
�'
HY
HO
R
S
P
HQ
W�
0
DQ
DJ
HU

/H
DU
Q
LQ
J
�D
Q
G
�6
NL
OOV
�&
R
X
Q
FL
O

3D
P
�3
R
S
OH

&
R
P
P
X
Q
LW
\�
'
HY
HO
R
S
P
HQ
W�
6
X
S
S
R
UW
�

:
R
UN
HU
��
&
R
R
UG
LQ
DW
R
U�

&
OLI
WR
Q
YL
OOH
�3
DU
WQ
HU
�6
K
LS

.
HL
WK
�&
K
DG
E
DQ
G

&
K
DL
UP
DQ

&
OLI
WR
Q
YL
OOH
�5
HV
LG
HQ
WV
�$
VV
R
FL
DW
LR
Q

.
HL
WK
�&
K
DG
E
DQ
G

&
K
DL
US
HU
VR
Q

&
OLI
WR
Q
YL
OOH
�5
HV
LG
HQ
WV
�$
VV
R
FL
DW
LR
Q

0
DU
J
DU
HW
�0
DL
Q

&
K
DL
US
HU
VR
Q

0
DU
J
DW
H�
&
LY
LF
�6
R
FL
HW
\

'
HU
HN
�+
DU
G
LQ
J

3U
R
J
UD
P
P
H�
'
LU
HF
WR
U�

0
DU
J
DW
H�
5
HQ
HZ
DO
�3
DU
WQ
HU
VK
LS

'
DY
H�
.
LQ
Q
HD
U

&
R
R
UG
LQ
DW
R
U

0
DU
J
DW
H�
7R
Z
Q
�3
DU
WQ
HU
VK
LS

-X
OLH
�/
DU
Q
HU

,Q
IR
UP
DW
LR
Q
�0
DQ
DJ
HU

0
LJ
UD
Q
W�
+
HO
S
OLQ
H

$
Q
Q
H�
.
Q
LJ
K
W

6
HQ
LR
U�
$
UH
D�
0
DQ
DJ
HU

6
(
(
'
$

*
HR
II
�6
HD
P
DU
N�
�

&
K
DL
US
HU
VR
Q

6
W�
-R
K
Q
V�
$
UH
D�
$
FW
LR
Q
�*
UR
X
S

$
G
UL
DQ
�:
K
LW
LQ
J

&
K
DL
US
HU
VR
Q

6
W�
-R
K
Q
V�
$
UH
D�
$
FW
LR
Q
�*
UR
X
S

9
LF
N\
�2
¶5
HD
UG
HQ

7H
DP
�&
R
R
UG
LQ
DW
R
U�

6
X
UH
VW
DU
W�
0
DU
J
DW
H

3H
WH
U�
:
HV
W

&
K
LH
I�
6
X
S
HU
LQ
WH
Q
G
HQ
W�

7
K
DQ
HW
�D
Q
G
�&
DQ
WH
UE
X
U\
�'
LV
WU
LF
WV
�%
&
8
V�

.
HL
WK
�0
R
UU
LV

&
K
LH
I�
(
[H
FX
WL
YH

7
K
DQ
HW
�&
R
P
P
X
Q
LW
\�
'
HY
HO
R
S
P
HQ
W�
7U
X
VW

%
HW
K
�'
HQ
Q
LQ
J

1
HL
J
K
E
R
X
UK
R
R
G
�&
K
DP
S
LR
Q

7
K
DQ
HW
�&
'
7

6
K
DX
Q
�7
LOO
HW
W

1
HL
J
K
E
R
X
UK
R
R
G
�&
K
DP
S
LR
Q

7
K
DQ
HW
�&
'
7

&
DU
R
OLQ
H�
%
UR
R
N

1
HL
J
K
E
R
X
UK
R
R
G
�&
K
DP
S
LR
Q

7
K
DQ
HW
�&
'
7

5
LF
K
DU
G
�6
DP
X
HO

&
K
LH
I�
(
[H
FX
WL
YH

7
K
DQ
HW
�'
LV
WU
LF
W�
&
R
X
Q
FL
O�

-R
K
Q
�%
X
Q
Q
HW
W

&
R
US
R
UD
WH
�'
LU
HF
WR
U

7
K
DQ
HW
�'
LV
WU
LF
W�
&
R
X
Q
FL
O

$
Q
G
UH
D�
%
HQ
Q
HW
W

3U
R
MH
FW
V�
2
I¿
FH
U�

7
K
DQ
HW
�'
LV
WU
LF
W�
&
R
X
Q
FL
O

$
P
E
HU
�&
K
UL
VW
R
X

6
WU
DW
HJ
LF
�+
R
X
VL
Q
J
�0
DQ
DJ
HU

7
K
DQ
HW
�'
LV
WU
LF
W�
&
R
X
Q
FL
O

6
WH
YH
�2
VK
HD

+
R
P
H�
,P
S
UR
YH
P
HQ
W�
0
DQ
DJ
HU
�

7
K
DQ
HW
�'
LV
WU
LF
W�
&
R
X
Q
FL
O

.
HY
LQ
�5
R
Z
H

+
R
X
VL
Q
J
�,
P
S
UR
YH
P
HQ
W�
2
I¿
FH
U�

7
K
DQ
HW
�'
LV
WU
LF
W�
&
R
X
Q
FL
O

'
DY
H�
)D
UP
HU

5
HQ
HZ
DO
�2
I¿
FH
U

7
K
DQ
HW
�'
LV
WU
LF
W�
&
R
X
Q
FL
O

7D
Q
\D
�:
HQ
K
DP

6
HQ
LR
U�
(
Q
YL
UR
Q
P
HQ
WD
O�
+
HD
OW
K
�2
I¿
FH
U
7
K
DQ
HW
�'
LV
WU
LF
W�
&
R
X
Q
FL
O

'
DY
LG
�0
\H
UV
�

&
R
P
P
X
Q
LW
\�
:
DU
G
HQ
�2
I¿
FH
U

7
K
DQ
HW
�'
LV
WU
LF
W�
&
R
X
Q
FL
O

$
Q
WK
R
Q
\�
6
R
Z
G
HQ

(
Q
YL
UR
Q
P
HQ
WD
O�
+
HD
OW
K
�(
Q
IR
UF
HP
HQ
W�

2
I¿
FH
U

7
K
DQ
HW
�'
LV
WU
LF
W�
&
R
X
Q
FL
O

/R
X
LV
H�
%
LE
E
\

(
FR
Q
R
P
LF
�'
HY
HO
R
S
P
HQ
W�
2
I¿
FH
U

7
K
DQ
HW
�'
LV
WU
LF
W�
&
R
X
Q
FL
O

6
DP
�7
K
R
P
DV

5
HJ
HQ
HU
DW
LR
Q
�0
DQ
DJ
HU

7
K
DQ
HW
�'
LV
WU
LF
W�
&
R
X
Q
FL
O

-R
�:
DG
H\

3U
LQ
FL
S
DO
�3
OD
Q
Q
HU
�3
OD
Q
Q
LQ
J
�

$
S
S
OLF
DW
LR
Q
V�
0
DQ
DJ
HU

7
K
DQ
HW
�'
LV
WU
LF
W�
&
R
X
Q
FL
O

&
DU
OD
�:
HQ
K
DP
�-
R
Q
HV

5
HQ
HZ
DO
�0
DQ
DJ
HU
��
�6
6
&
)�
0
DQ
DJ
HU

7
K
DQ
HW
�'
LV
WU
LF
W�
&
R
X
Q
FL
O

:
2
5
.
6
+
2
3�
2
1
(
��
�(
&
2
1
2
0
<
�$
1
'
�:
2
5
.
/(
6
6
1
(
6
6

6
X
H�
%
X
VV

3U
LQ
FL
S
DO

7
K
DQ
HW
�&
R
OOH
J
H

$
OD
Q
�.
LU
NK
DP

'
HY
HO
R
S
P
HQ
W�
&
R
�R
UG
LQ
DW
R
U

7
K
DQ
HW
�&
R
OOH
J
H

/R
X
LV
H�
%
LE
E
\

(
FR
Q
R
P
LF
�'
HY
HO
R
S
P
HQ
W�
2
I¿
FH
U

7
K
DQ
HW
�'
LV
WU
LF
W�
&
R
X
Q
FL
O

-D
FT
X
L�
:
DU
G

:
R
UN
LQ
J
�R
Q
�:
1
)

.
&
&

0
DU
N�
6
W\
OH
V

(
FR
Q
R
P
LF
�'
HY
HO
R
S
P
HQ
W�
0
DQ
DJ
HU

/6
&

'
HU
HN
�+
DU
G
LQ
J

3U
R
J
UD
P
P
H�
'
LU
HF
WR
U

0
DU
J
DW
H�
5
HQ
HZ
DO
�3
DU
WQ
HU
VK
LS

&
DU
OD
�:
HQ
K
DP
�-
R
Q
HV

5
HQ
HZ
DO
�0
DQ
DJ
HU

7
K
DQ
HW
�'
LV
WU
LF
W�
&
R
X
Q
FL
O

3H
Q
Q
\�
'
DG
G
V

0
DQ
DJ
HU
��
-&
3�
0
DU
J
DW
H�
	
�5
DP
VJ
DW
H

-R
E
FH
Q
WU
H�
3O
X
V�
��
(
P
S
R\
HU
V�
$
FF
R
X
Q
W

3D
X
O�
.
LU
N�

+
HD
G
�R
I�
:
R
UN
OH
VV
Q
HV
V�
DQ
G
�(
FR
Q
R
P
LF
�

3R
OLF
\�

&
/*
�&
UR
VV
�*
RY
HU
Q
P
HQ
W�
'
HO
LY
HU
\�
8
Q
LW

$
Q
G
UH
Z
�0
DJ
LQ
Q
�

+
HD
G
�R
I�
(
Q
WH
US
UL
VH
�I
R
U�

1
HL
J
K
E
R
X
UK
R
R
G
V�

&
/*
�&
UR
VV
�*
RY
HU
Q
P
HQ
W�
'
HO
LY
HU
\�
8
Q
LW

1
DH
HP
�&
K
DX
G
K
U\

+
HD
G
�R
I�
0
L[
HG
�&
R
P
P
X
Q
LW
LH
V�
7H
DP

&
/*

Page 83



:
2
5
.
6
+
2
3�
7
:
2
��
�5
(
%
$
/$
1
&
,1
*
�7
+
(
�+
2
8
6
,1
*
�0
$
5
.
(
7�
�0
,*
5
$
7
,2
1
�$
1
'
�3
/$
&
(
0
(
1
7
6

-R
K
Q
�%
X
Q
Q
HW
W

&
R
US
R
UD
WH
�'
LU
HF
WR
U

7
K
DQ
HW
�'
LV
WU
LF
W�
&
R
X
Q
FL
O

%
UH
Q
G
DQ
�5
\D
Q

+
HD
G
�R
I�
&
R
P
P
X
Q
LW
\�
6
HU
YL
FH
V

7
K
DQ
HW
�'
LV
WU
LF
W�
&
R
X
Q
FL
O

%
UL
DQ
�:
K
LW
H

+
HD
G
�R
I�
'
HY
HO
R
S
P
HQ
W�
6
HU
YL
FH
V

7
K
DQ
HW
�'
LV
WU
LF
W�
&
R
X
Q
FL
O

&
DU
OD
�:
HQ
K
DP
�-
R
Q
HV

+
R
X
VL
Q
J
�5
HQ
HZ
DO
�0
DQ
DJ
HU

7
K
DQ
HW
�'
LV
WU
LF
W�
&
R
X
Q
FL
O

7
LP
�:
DU
UH
Q
�

1
HZ
�%
X
VL
Q
HV
V�
0
DQ
DJ
HU

7R
Z
Q
�D
Q
G
�&
R
X
Q
WU
\�
+
R
X
VL
Q
J
�*
UR
X
S

$
P
E
HU
�&
K
UL
VW
R
X

6
WU
DW
HJ
LF
�+
R
X
VL
Q
J
�0
DQ
DJ
HU

7
K
DQ
HW
�'
LV
WU
LF
W�
&
R
X
Q
FL
O

0
DU
\�
0
DU
VK
DO
O

+
R
X
VL
Q
J
�7
HD
P

*
2
6
(

.
DU
HQ
�*
UD
K
DP

+
HD
G
�R
I�
&
K
LOG
UH
Q
¶V
�6
HU
YL
FH
V�
IR
U�
(
.

.
&
&

'
HU
HN
�+
DO
O

$
G
X
OW
�6
HU
YL
FH
V�
'
LU
HF
WR
UD
WH

.
&
&

0
LN
H�
'
R
UP
DQ

+
HD
G
�R
I�
WK
H�
%
X
VL
Q
HV
V�
3H
UI
R
UP
DQ
FH
�

DQ
G
�0
DQ
DJ
HP
HQ
W�
8
Q
LW
�

.
&
&
�6
R
FL
DO
�6
HU
YL
FH
V

-R
K
Q
�%
DU
Q
HV

3D
UW
Q
HU
VK
LS
�0
DQ
DJ
HU

$
G
X
OW
�6
R
FL
DO
�6
HU
YL
FH
V�
(
DV
W�
.
HQ
W

1
HG
LQ
H�
:
DW
VR
Q
�&
X
WW
V

/R
FD
O�
$
UH
D�
2
I¿
FH
U�
�&
OX
VW
HU
��
�

.
HQ
W�
&
R
X
Q
W\
�&
R
X
Q
FL
O

'
HU
HN
�+
DU
G
LQ
J

3U
R
J
UD
P
P
H�
'
LU
HF
WR
U

0
DU
J
DW
H�
5
HQ
HZ
DO
�3
DU
WQ
HU
VK
LS

6
DO
O\
�7
K
R
P
DV

0
L[
HG
�&
R
P
P
X
Q
LW
LH
V

&
/*

:
2
5
.
6
+
2
3�
7
+
5
(
(
��
�&
2
�2
5
'
,1
$
7
,2
1
�$
1
'
�3
(
5
6
2
1
$
/,
6
$
7
,2
1
�2
)�
6
(
5
9
,&
(
6

&
DU
R
OLQ
H�
'
DY
LV

+
HD
G
�R
I�
6
WU
DW
HJ
LF
�3
DU
WQ
HU
VK
LS

(
DV
WH
UQ
�	
�&
R
DV
WD
O�
.
HQ
W�
3&
7

/L
Q
G
D�
$
OG
UH
G

6
S
HF
LD
OLV
W�
3U
DF
WL
R
Q
HU
��
�&
R
P
P
X
Q
LW
\�

'
HY
HO
R
S
P
HQ
W�
�+
HD
OW
K
�3
UR
P
R
WL
R
Q
�

6
HU
YL
FH

(
DV
W�
.
HQ
W�
3&
7

-X
G
LW
K
�&
R
R
S
HU

5
HJ
HQ
HU
DW
LR
Q
�	
�,
Q
FO
X
VL
R
Q
�6
HQ
LR
U�

2
I¿
FH
U�
�&
R
P
P
X
Q
LW
\�
(
P
S
R
Z
HU
P
HQ
W�

7H
DP

*
RY
HU
Q
P
HQ
W�
2
I¿
FH
�6
R
X
WK
�(
DV
W

-R
K
Q
�0
R
OOR
\

&
K
LH
I�
6
X
S
HU
LQ
WH
Q
G
HQ
W

.
HQ
W�
3R
OLF
H

1
HG
LQ
H�
:
DW
VR
Q
�&
X
WW
V

/R
FD
O�
$
UH
D�
2
I¿
FH
U�
�&
OX
VW
HU
��
�

.
HQ
W�
&
R
X
Q
W\
�&
R
X
Q
FL
O

*
UH
WD
�*
UH
J
R
U\

$
G
X
OW
�6
R
FL
DO
�6
HU
YL
FH
V�

.
HQ
W�
&
R
X
Q
W\
�&
R
X
Q
FL
O

0
LN
H�
3R
Z
HU

$
G
X
OW
�6
R
FL
DO
�6
HU
YL
FH
V�

.
HQ
W�
&
R
X
Q
W\
�&
R
X
Q
FL
O

-R
K
Q
�%
DU
Q
HV

3D
UW
Q
HU
VK
LS
�0
DQ
DJ
HU
��
$
G
X
OW
�6
R
FL
DO
�

6
HU
YL
FH
V�

.
HQ
W�
&
R
X
Q
W\
�&
R
X
Q
FL
O

&
OD
LU
H�
6
H[
WR
Q

&
K
LOG
UH
Q
�&
HQ
WU
H�
0
DQ
DJ
HU
��
�

&
OLI
WR
Q
YL
OOH

.
HQ
W�
&
R
X
Q
W\
�&
R
X
Q
FL
O

5
LF
K
DU
G
�6
S
R
HU
U\

&
R
X
Q
W\
�0
DQ
DJ
HU
��
3X
E
OLF
�6
HU
YL
FH
�

$
J
UH
HP
HQ
W�

.
HQ
W�
&
R
X
Q
W\
�&
R
X
Q
FL
O

&
DU
OD
�:
HQ
K
DP
�-
R
Q
HV

+
R
X
VL
Q
J
�5
HQ
HZ
DO
�0
DQ
DJ
HU

7
K
DQ
HW
�'
LV
WU
LF
W�
&
R
X
Q
FL
O

$
Q
G
\�
+
HG
OH
\�
6
P
LW
K

&
K
LH
I�
,Q
VS
HF
WR
U

.
HQ
W�
3R
OLF
H

$
Q
Q
D�
1
HU
YD

'
LV
WU
LF
W�
0
DQ
DJ
HU
��
&
K
LOG
UH
Q
¶V
�6
HU
YL
FH
V
.
HQ
W�
&
R
X
Q
W\
�&
R
X
Q
FL
O�

Page 84



�-
X
O\
��
�
�
�
��
S
UH
S
DU
HG
�E
\�
3U
R
IH
VV
LR
Q
DO
�3
DU
WQ
HU
VK
LS
�6
HU
YL
FH
V�
IR
U�
7
K
DQ
HW
�'
LV
WU
LF
W�
&
R
X
Q
FL
O�

0
DU
J
DW
H�
5
HQ
HZ
DO
�3
DU
WQ
HU
VK
LS
�

'
:
3�

6
HS
WH
P
E
HU
��
�
�
�
��
.
LQ
J
K
X
UV
W�
&
R
Q
VX
OW
LQ
J
�

*
UR
X
S
�

��
�
�
�
�

2
FW
R
E
HU
��
�
�
�
��
7
K
DQ
HW
�'
LV
WU
LF
W�
&
R
X
Q
FL
O�

7
K
DQ
HW
�'
LV
WU
LF
W�
&
R
X
Q
FL
O�

�$
X
J
X
VW
��
�
�
�
��
7
K
DQ
HW
�'
LV
WU
LF
W�
&
R
X
Q
FL
O�

�$
S
UL
O�
�
�
�
�
��
/H
DU
Q
LQ
J
�D
Q
G
�6
NL
OOV
�&
R
X
Q
FL
O�

7
K
DQ
HW
�'
LV
WU
LF
W�
&
R
X
Q
FL
O�

0
DU
FK
��
�
�
�
��
6
X
VW
DL
Q
DE
LOL
W\
�$
FW
LR
Q
V�

�)
HE
UX
DU
\�
�
�
�
�
��
3U
HS
DU
HG
�E
\�
%
0
*
�5
HV
HD
UF
K
�I
R
U�
6
6
&
)�
�7
K
DQ
HW
�'
LV
WU
LF
W�

&
R
X
Q
FL
O�

�
�
�
�
��
(
Q
J
OLV
K
�7
R
X
UL
VP
�&
R
X
Q
FL
O�

/H
DU
Q
LQ
J
�D
Q
G
�6
NL
OOV
�&
R
X
Q
FL
O�

.
HQ
W�
&
R
X
Q
W\
�&
R
X
Q
FL
O 7
K
DQ
HW
�&
R
P
P
X
Q
LW
\�
6
DI
HW
\�
3D
UW
Q
HU
VK
LS
�

7
K
DQ
HW
�'
LV
WU
LF
W�
&
R
X
Q
FL
O�
�

-X
O\
��
�
�
�
��
7
K
DQ
HW
�'
LV
WU
LF
W�
&
R
X
Q
FL
O�

7
K
DQ
HW
�'
LV
WU
LF
W�
&
R
X
Q
FL
O�

�
�
�
�

6
R
X
WK
�(
DV
W�
(
FR
Q
R
P
LF
�'
HY
HO
R
S
P
HQ
W�

$
J
HQ
F\
�

�-
X
Q
H�
�
�
�
�
��

�$
S
UL
O�
�
�
�
�
��
S
UH
S
DU
HG
�E
\�
WK
H�
/R
FD
O�

)X
WX
UH
V�
*
UR
X
S
��

/H
DU
Q
LQ
J
�D
Q
G
�6
NL
OOV
�&
R
X
Q
FL
O�

$
33
(
1
'
,;
�'
��
%
,%
/,
2
*
5
$
3+
<

�0
D\
��
�
�
�
��
S
UH
S
DU
HG
�E
\�
6
(
(
'
$
�I
R
U�
7
K
DQ
HW
�'
LV
WU
LF
W�
&
R
X
Q
FL
O�

�-
X
Q
H�
�
�
�
�
��
.
HQ
W�
&
K
LOG
�3
UR
WH
FW
LR
Q
�&
R
P
P
LW
WH
H�
�

�1
RY
HP
E
HU
��
�
�
�
��
+
R
X
VL
Q
J
�R
I�
&
R
P
P
R
Q
V�
&
R
P
P
X
Q
LW
LH
V�
DQ
G
�/
R
FD
O�

*
RY
HU
Q
P
HQ
W�
&
R
P
P
LW
WH
H�

�7
K
DQ
HW
�'
LV
WU
LF
W�
&
R
X
Q
FL
O�

�'
HF
HP
E
HU
��
�
�
�
��
&
DE
LQ
HW
�'
UD
IW
�

�'
HF
HP
E
HU
��
�
�
�
��
7
K
DQ
HW
�'
LV
WU
LF
W�
&
R
X
Q
FL
O�

6
R
X
WK
�+
R
OOD
Q
G
�'
LV
WU
LF
W�
&
R
X
Q
FL
O�
��
�
�
�

��
1
RY
HP
E
HU
��
�
�
�
��
E
\�
6
WH
S
�$
K
HD
G
�5
HV
HD
UF
K
�/
WG
�R
Q
�E
HK
DO
I�
R
I�
(
DV
W�

.
HQ
W�
/6
3�
DQ
G
�.
HQ
W�
DQ
G
�0
HG
Z
D\
�/
HD
UQ
LQ
J
�1
HW
Z
R
UN
�

�7
K
DQ
HW
�'
LV
WU
LF
W�
&
R
X
Q
FL
O�
�/
HD
G
�$
X
WK
R
UL
W\
��

3U
R
IH
VV
R
U�
6
WH
YH
�)
R
WK
HU
J
LOO
��

6
K
HI
¿
HO
G
�+
DO
OD
P
�8
Q
LY
HU
VL
W\
��

-X
O\
��
�
�
�
��
7
K
DQ
HW
�'
LV
WU
LF
W�

&
R
X
Q
FL
O�

0
D\
��
�
�
�
�

��
$
X
J
X
VW
��
�
�
�
��
7
K
DQ
HW
�'
LV
WU
LF
W�
&
R
X
Q
FL
O�

7
K
DQ
HW
�'
LV
WU
LF
W�
&
R
X
Q
FL
O�

�
�
�
�
�

�2
I¿
FH
�R
I�
1
DW
LR
Q
DO
�6
WD
WL
VW
LF
V�

.
HQ
W�
+
HD
OW
K
�	
�$
II
R
UG
DE
OH
�:
DU
P
WK
�3
DU
WQ
HU
VK
LS
�

-X
Q
H�
�
�
�
�
��
.
HQ
W�

3D
UW
Q
HU
VK
LS
�

-X
Q
H�
�
�
�
�
��
/H
DU
Q
LQ
J
�D
Q
G
�

6
NL
OOV
�&
R
X
Q
FL
O�
�

'
HF
HP
E
HU
��
�
�
�
��
+
0
�

7U
HD
VX
U\
�

0
D\
��
�
�
�
��
/R
FX
P
�&
R
Q
VX
OW
LQ
J
�

�7
K
DQ
HW
�'
LV
WU
LF
W�
&
R
X
Q
FL
O�

Page 85



��)LW]UR\�6TXDUH��/RQGRQ�:�7��+(���
7RZHU�+RXVH��)LVKHUJDWH��<RUN�<2����8$�

ZZZ�VKDUHGLQWHOOLJHQFH�QHW
VROXWLRQV#VKDUHGLQWHOOLJHQFH�QHW

Page 86



REPORT

By: Caroline Highwood – Director of Strategic 

Business Support 

To:                           Supporting People in Kent Commissioning Body 

2 July 2009 

Subject: Draft Commissioning Framework

Classification:         Unrestricted 

                                            For Decision 

Summary: This report sets out a proposed growth bid process 
which will enable the Commissioning Body to make 
decisions about future commissioning of Supporting 
People services. 

1.0 Introduction

1.1 The Commissioning Body asked the Supporting People Programme 

to review the approach to commissioning new Supporting People 

services. This was because it was felt that there needed to be a 

transparent decision making process, which enabled various priorities 

and needs to be assessed.

1.2 A ‘Draft Commissioning Framework’ has been attached at 

Appendix 1. The Supporting People approach to commissioning 

services is informed by the overarching aims and principles of Kent 

County Council’s ‘Commissioning for Performance’ (2007). The County 

Council also has a role as the administering authority/contracting 

authority in ensuring that it adheres to its Constitution and Standing 

Orders. This requires officers to follow appropriate polices and 

procedures in commissioning and purchasing services. 

1.3 The attached paper forms part of the Commissioning and 

Procurement Strategy to be delivered as a specific action within the 

development of the Five-Year Supporting People Strategy 2010-15. 

Agenda Item 11

Page 87



2.0 Definition of commissioning 

2.1 The Audit Commission defines commissioning as “the process of 

specifying, securing and monitoring services to meet people’s needs at a 

strategic level. This applies to all services, whether they are provided by 

the local authority, NHS, other public agencies, or by the private and 

voluntary sectors.”

2.2 Commissioning of ongoing services is cyclical in nature and 

involves key processes that are guided by a shared vision and 

incorporate understanding needs and system capacity and monitoring 

and reviewing services.

2.3 Supporting People services need to be strategically commissioned 

by examining housing related support needs of Kent, evaluating these 

against supply, and within the context of a specific budget.

3.0 Current Practice and Procedure 

3.1 Supporting People services will continue to be procured following 

strategic reviews that contain the elements described above. However, 

the Supporting People Programme has also received requests for 

funding outside of this process and from a variety of organisations. 

These growth bids have been dealt with on a more ad hoc basis. 

3.2 This has resulted in the process becoming less transparent. The 

Supporting People Team has consulted with representatives of Local 

Housing Authorities. The draft paper attached at Appendix 1 

represents the majority views on how future commissioning processes 

should be conducted. A summary of the outcome of consultation 

meetings is attached at Appendix 2. 

4.0 The Proposed Commissioning Process 

4.1 The Kent Supporting People programme will employ two 

commissioning approaches that are firmly rooted in evidenced 

housing-related support needs and the maximisation of value for 

money from support services and managing the Supporting People 

Programme within budget limits. 

4.2 Strategic reviews

 Services will normally continue to be procured following strategic 

reviews that

 are planned within the Kent Supporting People Five-Year Strategy. 

Such an 

Page 88



 approach builds on and helps to implement the Five-Year strategy 

through:

Developing and confirming strategic priorities 

Making decisions on how best these can be met for each client 

group

Undertaking further needs analysis 

Identifying gaps in provision 

Challenging the existing configuration in services 

Working with stakeholders to ensure the right balance of 

services

Involving service users in setting the direction of the programme 

Coordinating services

4.3 Annual commissioning process

This approach will provide an opportunity for commissioners to react 

more quickly to a local need that meets the strategic objectives and 

priorities of the Kent Supporting People Programme.

The use of this process will be determined by the budget. At the 

beginning of the financial year, the Supporting People Team will 

indicate in the Annual Plan     whether any money is available for 

additional spending.

To make the process fair and transparent, all bids should be 

submitted at the same time rather than the Supporting People 

Programme dealing with them as they emerge. Proposals for service 

developments should only be made by members of the Commissioning 

Body.

The Supporting People Programme will evaluate proposals in writing 

and will submit the papers for consideration to the Commissioning 

Body which will make the decisions. 

The unsuccessful bids will be discarded and new bids will be invited 

at the beginning of the next financial year.

The attached document includes a template for applications for 

funding and a procedure for evaluating new proposals.

5.0    Risks

There are a number of risks associated with this approach and the 

process may not meet all needs in the future. It is proposed that its 

operation will be kept under review. 

Page 89



6.0    Equality Impact Assessment 

An initial screening of the commissioning framework indicates that 

equality impact is low.

7.0 Financial Impact Assessment 

There is no anticipated financial impact of implementing the 

commissioning framework. 

8.0 Conclusion 

8.1 The proposed commissioning framework demonstrates good 

practice in following the overarching aims and principles of Kent 

County Council’s ‘Commissioning for Performance’ (2007) and is 

informed by the Council’s Standing Orders for commissioning and 

purchasing services. 

8.2 The proposed processes are transparent and give all 

commissioners a chance to submit proposals for new services when 

the budget position allows. Commissioning is very much guided by the 

principles of evidenced housing-related support need and maximising 

value for money from support services.

8.3 The first approach continues with the current practice of procuring 

services following strategic reviews of services. The second approach 

depends on monies being available for new services. This will be 

identified in the Annual Plan and will trigger an invitation for growth 

bids to the commissioning partners. 

8.4 Whatever we determine we will have to re-review the process 

following the strategic review of investment, and the first annual 

bidding process to ensure that it is working effectively, efficiently, and 

transparently.

8.5 The Core Strategy Development Group endorsed the proposed 

methods of making growth bids and clarified the respective roles of 

Core Strategy Development group and Commissioning Body: the Core 

Strategy Development Group is also attended by providers for who 

discussion of growth bids would represent a conflict of interest. 

However, the Core Strategy Development Group will play a crucial role 

in identifying gaps in services and ratifying the needs analysis. In 

effect, this scopes bids. The bids converting identified need into 

proposed services will go straight to the Commissioning Body. 

9.0 Recommendation 

Page 90



The Commissioning Body is asked to;

(i)  Agree the proposed methods of dealing with commissioning new 

services

     as set out in paragraph 4 of this report

Page 91



Claire Martin 
Head of Supporting People 
01622 221179 

Ute Vann 
Policy and Strategy Officer 
01622 694825 

Background Information:

Commissioning Body, 10 September 2007, Item 8, Commissioning 

Framework 

Kent County Council, Commissioning for Performance, 2007 

Appendix 1: Draft Commissioning Framework and Process 

Appendix 2: Summary of outcome of consultation meetings with 

district/boroughs

Page 92



Appendix 1: Draft Commissioning Framework and Process 

SUPPORTING PEOPLE 

IN KENT 

DRAFT COMMISSIONING 

FRAMEWORK AND 

PROCESS

June 2009 

Page 93



INTRODUCTION

This document outlines the commissioning framework and the process for 
commissioning new Supporting People services and as such forms part of the 
strategic commissioning and procurement framework to be delivered as an action 
under developing the Five Year Supporting People Strategy 2010-15. 

Supporting People in Kent follows the over-arching aims and principles set out in 
Kent County Council’s ‘Commissioning for Performance’ handbook. The key 
objectives of commissioning Supporting People services are to: 

Commission services based upon evidenced housing-related support 

needs and meeting the strategic objectives of the Supporting People 

partnership

Maximise value for money from housing related support services and 

managing the Supporting People Programme within budget limits. Best 

value is defined as “the optimum combination of whole life costs and 

benefits to meet the customer’s requirement”.

1.0 COMMISSIONING 

1.1 The Audit Commission defines commissioning as “the process of specifying, 
securing and monitoring services to meet people’s needs at a strategic level. This 
applies to all services, whether they are provided by the local authority, NHS, 
other public agencies, or by the private and voluntary sectors.” 

1.2 This definition distinguishes between strategic commissioning and simply 
contracting for individual services and defines it as a series of whole systems 
processes that are guided by a shared vision and incorporate understanding 
needs and system capacity and monitoring and reviewing services. 

1.3 Strategic commissioning, then;  

 Sets the broad direction against a shared vision which is backed up by 
agreed patterns for investment

 Involves more than services provided by one organisation 

 Involves considering population needs; understanding the elements that 
might be in a whole system 

 Understanding capacity and considering optimum ways to meet needs 

 Is best seen as a set of interconnected processes, structures and behaviours 
designed to work with methods to draw in diverse funding streams 

 While alongside there is a process to relate investment decisions back to 
needs and methods to achieve measurable outcomes 

2.0 LEGAL CONTEXT

2.1 Kent County Council commissions and procures services according to its
      constitution which is based on the Local Government Act 1977 (Section 135) 
      and contains Standing Orders that Officers are required to follow in

purchasing services. The rules contained in the orders provide for transparent
      and auditable procedures and protect the legal position of the council in respect

of compliance with European Union and UK law and in contractual dealings with
       external suppliers and contractors. Supporting People is governed by these
       rules.

Page 94



3.0 COMMISSIONING FRAMEWORK 

3.1 The Supporting People commissioning framework is based on the Council’s
       ‘Commissioning for Performance’ policies and procedures that are rooted in the
       following values: 

 Delivering value for money 

 Measurable outcomes 

 Quality ratings 

 Market management  

 Evidence based approach 

3.2 In essence, the key drivers for strategic commissioning are: 

 Public involvement 

 Common set of values 

 Strategic plans 

 Identification of need and mapping current provision 

 Identification of gaps and shortfalls, duplication and overlap of commissioned 
services 

3.3 Within this commissioning framework, the following structures exist and are
       encompassed within the commissioning process: 

 A range of business plans from all stakeholders and decisions to procure 
services would be seen to meet with those plans

 A clear commissioning strategy that is ongoing and strategic in nature, 
incorporating robust and equitable service monitoring plans 

 Process for taking forward new service developments 

 Effective evaluation process examining proposals against strategic plans, 
needs analysis and available resources 

 The process is seen to promote flexibility, diversity and fairness 

 The proposal includes an appraisal of the options offered by both the 
Supporting People Team and all stakeholders 

 Shifting of focus of services towards prevention within a set and agreed 
eligibility criteria 

4.0 COMMISSIONING PROCESSES 

4.1 Supporting People in Kent employs two commissioning processes that meet all
      the requirements of commissioning framework. Both processes are underpinned 

by evidence of need, are tied to strategic priorities and make the process of 
dealing with growth bids transparent to the commissioning partners.

4.2 Strategic priorities will be reviewed, as part of the needs analysis, on an annual 
basis. This review will incorporate consultation with districts and boroughs to 
ensure that locally identified need and priorities feed into the overall Supporting 
People priorities.

4.3 Only commissioning partners (rather than providers) make growth bids since they 
hold strategic responsibility.

4.4 The two commissioning processes employed are:

Page 95



1) Strategic reviews 

       Services are normally procured following strategic reviews that are planned
       within the Kent Supporting People Five-Year Strategy. Such an approach builds
       on and helps to implement the five-year strategy through: 

 Developing and confirming strategic priorities 

 Making decisions on how best these can be met for each client group 

 Undertaking further needs analysis 

 Identifying gaps in provision 

 Challenging the existing configuration in services 

 Working with stakeholders to ensure the right balance of services 

 Involving service users in setting the direction of the programme 

 Coordinating services   

2) Annual commissioning process 

This approach will provide an opportunity for commissioners to react quickly to a 
local need that meets the strategic objectives and priorities of the Kent 
Supporting People programme. The use of this process is determined by the 
budget. To make the process fair and transparent, all bids should be submitted at 
same time rather than the Supporting People Team deal with them as they come. 

The first step in this process is examining finance and identify at the start of the 
financial year, if there is any money for growth available. In drawing up annual
plans, the Supporting People Team will indicate the amount of money (if any) 
available for additional spending. 

Commissioning partners will be invited to submit bids based on a detailed 
business case that includes, in addition to details about the proposed service, a 
description of need, linkages to strategic objectives and the Supporting People 
outcomes which the proposed spending would deliver. (Appendix A contains an 
application form for proposals for growth bids.)

Once proposals have been received, the Supporting People Team will evaluate 
them. The written evaluation report will be added to the proposal. The evaluation 
criteria will prioritise submissions according to the criteria below.

Page 96



Evaluating proposals

Does the proposed spending: 

a) Meet the identified needs of a primary client-group for which Kent 

County Council currently has no or minimal provision at the level of 

the county or the district(s) – whichever is appropriate to the type of 

service? The need for service should have been prioritised within a 

strategic review, or Supporting People Needs analysis. It meets the 

Supporting People Eligibility Criteria.  

b) Impact directly on any partner’s performance against one of the 

government targets (national Indicators)? 

c) Impact directly on the delivery of an agreed Kent Local Area 

Agreement target? 

d) Have the support of two or more commissioning partners? 

e) Support delivery of the Kent Five-Year Supporting People strategy? 

f) Not depend on related capital funding which has not been identified?

g) Not depend on related revenue funding which has not been 

identified?

(Appendix B contains the procedure and timeframe for evaluating proposals.) 

The Commissioning Body will consider the proposals and results of evaluations 
and will make the final decision. The Body will support the proposals which meet 
the greatest number of the outlined criteria and are within the money available.

In addition to the final agreed bid, an additional prioritised bid should be agreed 
as reserve in case prioritised scheme does not come off. The other bids will get 
discarded and new bids will be invited at the next opportunity.

The outcomes of the decisions are incorporated into relevant procurement plans 
and the next annual plan. Districts and boroughs can incorporate the results into 
their local plans as work/action points. 

4.5 The respective roles of Core Strategy Development Group and Commissioning
       Body are as follows: 

 The Core Strategy Development Group identifies need and gaps in services 
and ratifies the needs analysis. The needs analysis provides the framework 
for growth bids. 

 The commissioning partners convert identified need into proposed services 
for which bids go straight to the Commissioning Body.

Page 97



A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 A

  
A

p
p

li
c
a
ti

o
n

 f
o

rm
 f

o
r 

p
ro

p
o

s
a
ls

 f
o

r 
n

e
w

 o
r 

e
x
p

a
n

d
e
d

 s
p

e
n

d
in

g
 

P
le

a
s
e
 c

o
m

p
le

te
 t
h
is

 f
o
rm

 f
u
lly

 i
f 
y
o
u
 w

is
h
 t
o
 s

u
b
m

it
 a

 b
id

 f
o

r 
n

e
w

 o
r 

e
x
p

a
n

d
e

d
 s

p
e

n
d

in
g

 b
y
 t
h

e
 S

u
p

p
o

rt
in

g
 P

e
o

p
le

 p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
. 
C

o
m

p
le

te
d

 a
p

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
s
 

s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 f
o

rw
a

rd
e

d
 e

le
c
tr

o
n

ic
a

lly
 t
o

 …
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
b

y
 …

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

A
p

p
li
c
a
ti

o
n

 m
a
d

e
 b

y
: 

O
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o

n
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
M

a
in

 c
o

n
ta

c
t 

n
a
m

e
s

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

C
o

n
ta

c
t 

d
e

ta
il

s
 

E
m

a
il
 –

 …
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

..
 

P
h

o
n

e
 –

 …
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

 

S
U

M
M

A
R

Y
 O

F
 T

H
E

 P
R

O
P

O
S

A
L

 

[i
n

s
e

rt
 t

e
x

t]
 

P
le

a
s
e
 a

ls
o

 a
n

s
w

e
r 

th
e
 f

o
ll
o

w
in

g
 s

e
v
e
n

 q
u

e
s
ti

o
n

s
 b

e
lo

w
: 

1
. 

In
 r

e
s
p

e
c
t 
o

f 
w

h
ic

h
 S

u
p

p
o

rt
in

g
 P

e
o

p
le

 p
ri
m

a
ry

 c
lie

n
t-

g
ro

u
p

 t
h

e
 a

d
d

it
io

n
a

l 
s
p

e
n

d
in

g
 w

o
u

ld
 b

e
 i
n

c
u

rr
e

d
: 

2
. 

T
h

e
 d

is
tr

ic
t(

s
) 

w
h

e
re

 t
h

e
 s

p
e

n
d

in
g

 w
o

u
ld

 b
e

 i
n

c
u

rr
e

d
, 
w

h
ic

h
e

v
e

r 
is

 a
p

p
ro

p
ri
a

te
 t
o

 t
h

e
 t
y
p

e
 o

f 
s
e

rv
ic

e
: 

3
. 

T
h

e
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
s
e

rv
ic

e
 u

s
e

rs
 t
o

 b
e

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

e
d

 a
t 
a

n
y
 o

n
e

 t
im

e
, 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 t
h

o
s
e

 w
h

o
 w

ill
 b

e
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
e

d
 o

n
 h

ig
h

e
r 

le
v
e

ls
 o

f 
s
e

rv
ic

e
 w

it
h
in

 s
a

m
e
 o

v
e
ra

ll 
c
a

p
a

c
it
y
:

4
. 

T
h

e
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
s
u

p
p

o
rt

 h
o

u
rs

 t
o

 b
e

 d
e

liv
e

re
d

 p
e

r 
s
e

rv
ic

e
 u

s
e

r 
p

e
r 

w
e

e
k
 a

n
d

 i
n

 a
 f
u

ll 
y
e

a
r:

 

5
. 

T
h
e
 a

n
n
u
a
l 
a
m

o
u
n
t 
o
f 
th

e
 s

p
e
n
d
in

g
: 

6
. 

T
h

e
 p

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 s

ta
rt

-d
a

te
 f
o

r 
th

e
 s

p
e

n
d

in
g

: 

7
. 

T
h

e
 S

u
p

p
o

rt
in

g
 P

e
o

p
le

 o
u

tc
o

m
e

s
 w

h
ic

h
 t
h

e
 p

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 s

p
e

n
d

in
g

 w
o

u
ld

 d
e

liv
e

r:
 

Page 98



S
T

R
A

T
E

G
IC

 A
N

D
 F

IN
A

N
C

IA
L

 C
O

N
T

E
X

T
 

P
le

a
s

e
 p

ro
v
id

e
 a

 s
h

o
rt

 s
ta

te
m

e
n

t 
in

 a
n

s
w

e
r 

to
 t

h
e

 f
o

ll
o

w
in

g
 q

u
e

s
ti

o
n

s
 –

 
D

o
e

s
 t

h
e

 p
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 s

p
e

n
d

in
g

: 

a
) 

M
e

e
t 
th

e
 n

e
e

d
s
 o

f 
a

 p
ri
m

a
ry

 c
lie

n
t-

g
ro

u
p

 f
o

r 
w

h
ic

h
 K

e
n

t 
C

o
u

n
ty

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

c
u

rr
e

n
tl
y
 h

a
s
 n

o
 o

r 
m

in
im

a
l 
p
ro

v
is

io
n
 a

t 
th

e
 l
e
v
e
l 
o
f 
th

e
 c

o
u
n
ty

 o
r 

th
e
 d

is
tr

ic
t 
–
 

w
h

ic
h

e
v
e

r 
is

 a
p

p
ro

p
ri
a

te
 t
o

 t
h

e
 t
y
p

e
 o

f 
s
e

rv
ic

e
?

 T
h

e
 n

e
e

d
 f
o

r 
s
e

rv
ic

e
 s

h
o

u
ld

 h
a

v
e

 b
e

e
n

 p
ri
o

ri
ti
s
e

d
 w

it
h

in
 a

 s
tr

a
te

g
ic

 r
e

v
ie

w
, 
o

r 
S

u
p

p
o

rt
in

g
 P

e
o

p
le

 N
e

e
d

s
 

a
n
a
ly

s
is

. 
It
 m

e
e
ts

 t
h
e
 S

u
p
p
o
rt

in
g
 P

e
o
p
le

 E
lig

ib
ili

ty
 C

ri
te

ri
a
.

b
) 

Im
p

a
c
t 
d

ir
e

c
tl
y
 o

n
 a

n
y
 p

a
rt

n
e

r’
s
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

 a
g

a
in

s
t 
o

n
e

 o
f 
th

e
 g

o
v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
ta

rg
e

ts
 (

N
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
In

d
ic

a
to

rs
)?

 

c
) 

Im
p
a
c
t 
d
ir
e
c
tl
y
 o

n
 t
h
e
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 o
f 
a
n
 a

g
re

e
d

 K
e

n
t 
L

o
c
a

l 
A

re
a

 A
g

re
e

m
e

n
t 
ta

rg
e

t?
 

d
) 

H
a

v
e

 t
h

e
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 o

f 
tw

o
 o

r 
m

o
re

 c
o

m
m

is
s
io

n
in

g
 p

a
rt

n
e

rs
?

 

e
) 

S
u
p
p
o
rt

 d
e
liv

e
ry

 o
f 
th

e
 K

e
n
t 
F

iv
e

-y
e

a
r 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

in
g

 P
e

o
p

le
 s

tr
a

te
g

y
?

 

f)
 

N
o

t 
d

e
p

e
n

d
 o

n
 r

e
la

te
d

 c
a

p
it
a

l 
fu

n
d

in
g

 w
h

ic
h

 h
a

s
 n

o
t 
b

e
e

n
 i
d

e
n

ti
fi
e

d
?

 

g
) 

N
o

t 
d

e
p

e
n

d
 o

n
 r

e
la

te
d

 r
e

v
e

n
u

e
 f
u

n
d

in
g

 w
h

ic
h

 h
a

s
 n

o
t 
b

e
e

n
 i
d

e
n

ti
fi
e

d
?

 

Page 99



APPENDIX B    Procedure for evaluating proposals for growth bids 

Step Timeframe

1. Commissioning partners decide which proposals they 
would like to support on behalf of their authorities/ agencies 
and secure additional support from at least one other 
commissioning partner

June-July

(2 weeks)

2. Commissioning partners  contact the Supporting People 
Team by email to confirm which proposals they would be 
submitting bids for and to identify key people who would be 
completing application forms 

By July  

(1 week) 

3. Named stakeholders prepare and make submissions to 
the  Supporting People Team 

By  August 

(4 weeks) 

4. The Supporting People Team receives submissions and 
evaluates them 

As applications arrive and by 
September at the latest 

(2 weeks) 

5. The Supporting People Team submits proposals and 
written evaluation report to the Commissioning Body 

 September

(1 week) 

7. The Commissioning Body decides which proposals should 
be implemented, based on the number of evaluation criteria 
met and the total allocation available 

By September 

(10 days) 

7. The Supporting People Team informs relevant 
stakeholders of the decisions made

By  October

(3 weeks) 

8. The Supporting People Team incorporates the outcomes 
of the decisions into the relevant procurement plans and 
annual plan for the next year 

November

Page 100



Appendix 2   Summary of Consultations with Districts and Boroughs 

Commissioning approaches: 

There was general agreement that the growth bid process must be transparent and 

treats everybody fairly. 

Districts/boroughs also agreed that there is not necessarily a need for a completely new 

approach but that the existing processes need to be improved.  

Any growth bid must be based on evidenced housing-related need and the strategic 

objectives, priorities and desired outcomes as set in the SP strategy. However, all 

districts and boroughs want to see an annual review of strategic priorities as part of a 

needs analysis that should include consultation with every district and borough. This 

will ensure that changing or new local needs are captured and fed into the strategic 

priorities of the programme.    

Districts/boroughs preferred to have some type of growth bid timetable. Tonbridge& 

Malling that if the process timed properly the results could be incorporated into Local 

Authority work and action plans. 

There was agreement that the budget must be balanced and that any growth bids must 

be kept within that budget. The 5-year forecast has an important role to play. 

Commissioning processes:

There was general agreement that commissioning following strategic reviews of services 

should remain as one of the two routes to new services. 

There was also agreement that the second approach to commissioning should involve 

the following steps: 

1. Identification of monies available for growth in the annual plans at the start of 

the financial year 

2. Invitation to commissioners to consider and submit growth bids to the value of 

the identified growth money available. Shepway stated that every 

district/borough should be asked for their one priority. Dartford also thought 

that having time to consider a bid would give partners or district/boroughs the 

chance to look at potentially making a joint bid. 

3. The SP Team should have a clear cut role in evaluating bids according to agreed 

criteria. The written evaluations are to be attached to the bid which is then 

presented to the Core Strategy Development Group or Commissioning Body. 

4. Once the successful bid has been agreed, other bids should be discarded.  

5. However, Ashford suggested that one other bid should be held in reserve in case 

the prioritised one can not be implemented. 

Districts/boroughs expressed different views on which body should prioritise the 

bids. Some districts want the Core Strategy development Group to prioritise bids 

and then make recommendation to the Commissioning Body. Others want bids to go 

straight to the Commissioning Body. 

In addition to the described two processes, Dartford and Tonbridge & Malling took 

the view that there should be another process whereby sudden and urgent need 

could be met. Therefore, a percentage of the identified growth monies should be held 

back for emergency funding.  

Page 101



Commissioning

With the exception of Sevenoaks, all districts/boroughs want only commissioners on 

the Commissioning Board to make growth bids. There was a clear view that 

providers should not make growth bids. This was seen as strategic responsibility of 

Local Housing Authorities. Sevenoaks expressed the view there might be difficulties 

with districts/boroughs as commissioners where council stock had been transferred 

to LSVTs. 

Tunbridge Wells raised the possibility to have LSPs support for bids Tunbridge 

Wells’ body has a housing subgroup. However, it was acknowledged that this is not 

the case everywhere. 

Page 102



REPORT

By:  Caroline Highwood – Director of Strategic Business

Support, Kent Adult Social Services 

To:                             Supporting People in Kent Commissioning Body 

2 July 2009

Subject: Draft Annual Plan 2009/2010 and the final progress 
report on the Annual Plan for 2008/2009 

Classification:         Unrestricted 

                                           For Decision 

Summary: This report provides information on achievements 
against the targets for the Annual Plan 2008/2009. It 
also outlines the relevant targets for the Supporting 
People Programme for the Annual Plan 2009/2010.

1.0 Introduction

1.1 The Annual Plan details the targets required to meet the key strategic 

objectives of the Programme. The Kent Supporting People Strategy 2005/2010 

set out the key strategic objectives and priorities of the Programme.

2.0 Annual Plan 2008/2009 

2.1 The updated Annual Plan is attached at Appendix 1. Its key achievements 

include:

Local Area Agreement 2 (NI 141). The number workbooks received and 

the quality of the data has systematically increased. Good progress is 

being made to delivering the LAA 2 target by March 2011.

Strategic review of long-term supported accommodation. 

The recommendations of the strategic review of older people’s services 

have been delivered. 

The recommendations of the Audit Commission Inspection have been 

implemented.

Agenda Item 12

Page 103



The project plan, action plan and communication plan for developing 

the Supporting People Strategy 2010/2015 have been delivered.

2.2  The strategic objectives that have not been met as yet are as follows; 

An alternative approach to full cost recovery for providers has been 

delivered by benchmarking and tendering as well as the earlier Strategic 

Relevance questionnaire. 

We are moving towards a finalised revised performance management 

regime for Home Improvement Agencies. 

We are moving towards a finalised service user charter. 

We are moving towards finalised service user involvement and 

consultation strategy. 

3.0 Annual Plan 2009/2010 

3.1 The targets include; 

Developing a new Supporting People Strategy 2010/2015 (incorporating 

a strategic review of investment). 

Undertaking a pilot for self-directed support 

Implementing the recommendations of the strategic review of long-term 

supported accommodation. 

A contract monitoring and review regime within a performance 

management framework. 

Benchmarking all services across service type, client group and 

geographical location 

The continued improvement in the collection of outcome returns and the 

implementation of regular evaluation 

3.2 A draft Annual Plan for 2009/10 including these targets is attached at 

Appendix 2. 

4.0 Service User Consultation 

4.1 Service users have been consulted about the annual plan including the 

development of the new Supporting People Strategy.

4.2 The service user panel monitors work undertaken and the chair of the 

panel represents service users at the Core Strategy Development Group. 

Page 104



5.0 The Supporting People Equality Impact Assessment 

5.1 The Supporting People Team undertook Equality Impact Assessments as 

part of the work outlined in the Annual Plan 2008/2009 and will do so for all 

work set out in the Annual Plan 2009/2010.

6.0 Financial Impact Assessment 

6.1 There is no anticipated financial impact of the information given in this 

report. However, all work carried out as part of the Annual Plan and presented 

in reports to the Core Strategy Development Group and Commissioning Body 

will be accompanied by assessments of the financial implications for the 

Supporting People Programme. 

7.0 Conclusion

7.1 The Annual Plan outlines the key targets that the Kent Supporting People 

Programme is setting in order to achieve its overall strategic objectives. The 

majority of the targets contained within the Annual Plan 2008/2009 have 

been achieved. Those that have not will be completed in 2009/2010.  

7.2 The Draft Annual Plan 2009/2010 outlines the steps the programme 

intends to take over the next year.

8.0 Recommendation

It is recommended that the Commissioning Body:

(i) Note the contents of this report.

(ii) Agree the Annual Plan 2009/2010.

Claire Martin 
Head of Supporting People 
Tel: 01622 221179 

Ute Vann 
Policy & Strategy Officer 
Tel: 01622 694825 

With contributions from 
The Supporting People team 

Background Information: 

Kent Five-Year Supporting People Strategy 2005-2010 

Annual Plan 2008-09 

Page 105



Audit Commission Report of the Inspection of Supporting People Programme in 

Kent and Action Plan

Appendix 1: Annual Plan 2008-09 Update 

Appendix 2: Draft Annual Plan 2009-10

Page 106



A
p
p
e
n
d
ix

 1
 

 F
iv

e
-Y

e
a
r 

S
tr

a
te

g
y
-A

n
n
u
a
l 

P
la

n
 2

0
0
8
-0

9

A
n
n
u
a
l

O
b
je

c
ti

v
e

T
a
s
k

M
e
a
s
u
ra

b
le

 O
u
tc

o
m

e
 

A
c
ti

o
n

P
ro

g
re

s
s
 

T
a
rg

e
t

D
a
te

1
. 

F
iv

e
 Y

e
a
r 

S
tr

a
te

g
y

P
re

p
a
re

 f
o
r 

th
e
 F

iv
e
 Y

e
a
r 

S
tr

a
te

g
y
 2

0
1
0
-2

0
1
5
, 

a
li
g
n

in
g
 t

h
e
 K

e
n

t 

p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 

n
a
ti

o
n

a
l 
S

u
p
p
o
rt

in
g
 

P
e
o
p
le

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 a

n
d
 o

th
e
r 

C
L
G

 s
tr

a
te

g
ie

s
 e

m
e
rg

in
g
 

2
0
0
8
-1

0
 a

n
d
 

in
c
o
rp

o
ra

ti
n

g
 6

-m
o
n

th
ly

 

n
e
e
d
s
 a

n
a
ly

s
e
s
 

P
ro

d
u

c
e
 p

ro
je

c
t 

p
la

n
, 

a
c
ti

o
n

 p
la

n
 a

n
d
 

c
o
m

m
u

n
ic

a
ti

o
n

 p
la

n
, 

in
c
o
rp

o
ra

ti
n

g
 p

la
n

n
in

g
 

fo
r 

th
e
 s

tr
a
te

g
ic

 r
e
v
ie

w
 

o
f 

in
v
e
s
tm

e
n

t 
a
n

d
 

p
o
te

n
ti

a
l 
re

d
is

tr
ib

u
ti

o
n

 

o
f 

re
s
o
u

rc
e
s
 a

c
ro

s
s
 

K
e
n

t

D
ra

ft
 p

la
n

s
  

A
c
h
ie

v
e
d
.

N
o
v
 0

8
 

6
–
m

o
n

th
ly

u
p
d
a
te

s

p
re

s
e
n

te
d
 t

o
 C

S
D

G
 a

n
d
 

C
B

P
ro

d
u

c
e
 6

–
m

o
n

th
ly

 

a
n

a
ly

s
e
s
 o

f 
n

e
e
d
 

in
c
o
rp

o
ra

ti
n

g
 n

e
w

ly
 

c
o
ll
a
te

d
 i
n

fo
rm

a
ti

o
n

 

a
n

d
 d

a
ta

 a
n

d
 d

a
ta

 o
n

 

d
iv

e
rs

it
y

A
c
h
ie

v
e
d
.

J
u

n
 0

8
 

D
e
c
 0

8
 

U
p
d
a
te

 A
n

n
u

a
l 
P
la

n
 

2
0
0
7
-0

8

A
n

n
u

a
l 
P
la

n
 2

0
0
8
-0

9
 

A
n

n
u

a
l 
P
la

n
 2

0
0
9
-2

0
1
0

U
p
d
a
te

 a
n

d
 P

la
n

s
 

a
g
re

e
d
 b

y
 C

S
D

G
 a

n
d
 

C
B

D
ra

ft
 u

p
d
a
te

 a
n

d
 

p
la

n
s

A
c
h
ie

v
e
d
.

J
u

n
 0

8
 

M
a
r 

0
9
 

R
e
p
o
rt

 p
re

s
e
n

te
d
 t

o
 t

h
e
 

C
S

D
G

 a
n

d
 C

B
 

(p
o
te

n
ti

a
ll
y
 r

e
s
u

lt
in

g
 i
n

 

a
 r

e
v
is

e
d
 A

n
n

u
a
l 
P
la

n
) 

T
e
s
t 

th
e
 A

n
n

u
a
l 
P
la

n
 

a
g
a
in

s
t 

th
e
 A

u
d
it

 

C
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 K

L
O

E
 f

o
r 

th
e
 S

u
p
p
o
rt

in
g
 P

e
o
p
le

 

p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e

A
c
h
ie

v
e
d

.
N

o
v
 0

8
 

E
n

s
u

re
 t

h
a
t 

th
e
 K

e
n

t 

E
li
g
ib

il
it

y
 P

o
li
c
y
 c

o
m

p
li
e
s
 

w
it

h
 g

ra
n

t 
c
o
n

d
it

io
n

s
  

E
li
g
ib

il
it

y
 P

o
li
c
y
 

re
v
ie

w
e
d
 a

n
d
 r

e
p
o
rt

 

p
re

s
e
n

te
d
 t

o
 t

h
e
 C

B
 

R
e
v
ie

w
 t

h
e
 K

e
n

t 

E
li
g
ib

il
it

y
 P

o
li
c
y
 

A
c
h
ie

v
e
d
.

S
e
p
t 

0
8
 

2
. 

A
c
h

ie
v
e
 a

 

b
a
la

n
c
e
d

In
c
o
rp

o
ra

te
 t

h
e
 

re
q
u

ir
e
m

e
n

ts
 o

f 
th

e
 

E
v
a
lu

a
ti

o
n

 p
re

s
e
n

te
d
 t

o
 

th
e
 C

B
 

E
v
a
lu

a
te

 f
u

ll
 c

o
s
t 

re
c
o
v
e
ry

In
 p

ro
g
re

s
s
. 

T
o
 b

e
 

ro
ll
e
d
 f

o
rw

a
rd

 a
n

d
 

D
e
c
 1

0
 

Page 107



A
n
n
u
a
l

O
b
je

c
ti

v
e

T
a
s
k

M
e
a
s
u
ra

b
le

 O
u
tc

o
m

e
 

A
c
ti

o
n

P
ro

g
re

s
s
 

T
a
rg

e
t

D
a
te

b
u

d
g
e
t 

N
a
ti

o
n

a
l 
S

P
 s

tr
a
te

g
y
 

re
la

ti
n

g
 t

o
 f

u
ll
 c

o
s
t 

re
c
o
v
e
ry

in
c
o
rp

o
ra

te
d
 i
n

to
 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
o
f 

th
e
 

S
P
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 2

0
1
0
-

2
0
1
5
. 

3
. 

P
e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e
 

m
a
n

a
g
e
m

e
n

t

a
n

d
 g

o
v
e
rn

a
n

c
e

C
o
n

ti
n

u
e
 c

o
ll
a
ti

n
g
 

q
u

a
rt

e
rl

y
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e
 

in
d
ic

a
to

rs

A
c
c
u

ra
te

 a
n

d
 c

le
a
r

q
u

a
rt

e
rl

y
 M

a
n

a
g
e
m

e
n

t 

In
fo

rm
a
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 

P
e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

M
a
n

a
g
e
m

e
n

t 
re

p
o
rt

s
 

p
re

s
e
n

te
d
 t

o
 t

h
e
 C

B
 a

n
d
 

C
S

D
G

C
o
ll
a
te

 q
u

a
rt

e
rl

y
 

P
e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

In
d
ic

a
to

rs
, 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 

d
a
ta

 o
n

 p
ro

g
re

s
s
 

to
w

a
rd

s
 L

A
A

 2
 (

N
I 
1

4
1

, 

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

v
u

ln
e
ra

b
le

 

p
e
o
p
le

 a
c
h

ie
v
in

g
 

in
d

e
p
e
n

d
e
n

t 
li
v
in

g
),

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 m

o
n

it
o
ri

n
g
 

th
e
 e

ff
e
c
ts

 o
f 

th
e
 

‘E
m

p
ty

 H
o
m

e
s
 

In
it

ia
ti

v
e
’ 
a
n

d
 M

o
v
e
-

O
n

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 o

n
 

a
c
h

ie
v
in

g
 t

h
e
 L

A
A

2
  

ta
rg

e
t

A
c
h
ie

v
e
d
 a

n
d
 o

n
-

g
o
in

g
. 

M
o
v
e
-O

n
 

S
tr

a
te

g
y
 n

o
t 

y
e
t 

m
o
n

it
o
re

d
 s

in
c
e
 

o
n

ly
 p

re
s
e
n

te
d
 t

o
 

C
B

 i
n

 M
a
r 

0
9
. 

M
a
r 

0
9
  

 

C
a
rr

y
 o

u
t 

a
n

 i
n

te
rn

a
l 

re
v
ie

w
 o

f 
a
d
m

in
is

tr
a
ti

o
n

, 

a
c
c
e
s
s
 t

o
 a

n
d
 e

li
g
ib

il
it

y
 

fo
r 

F
lo

a
ti

n
g
 S

u
p
p
o
rt

 

s
e
rv

ic
e
s

R
e
v
ie

w
s
 u

n
d
e
rt

a
k
e
n

 

a
n

d
 r

e
p
o
rt

 p
re

s
e
n

te
d
 t

o
 

C
S

D
G

 a
n

d
 C

B
 

S
e
t 

u
p
 a

 p
ro

je
c
t 

m
a
n

a
g
e
m

e
n

t 
g
ro

u
p
 

a
n

d
 c

a
rr

y
 o

u
t 

re
v
ie

w
 

A
c
h
ie

v
e
d
.

F
lo

a
ti

n
g
 S

u
p
p
o
rt

 

a
d
m

in
is

tr
a
ti

o
n

re
v
ie

w
e
d
 a

n
d
 n

e
w

 

s
y
s
te

m

im
p
le

m
e
n

te
d
.

M
a
r 

0
9
 

4
. 

C
a
rr

y
 o

u
t 

a
 

s
tr

a
te

g
ic

 r
e
v
ie

w
 

o
f 

lo
n

g
-t

e
rm

 

a
c
c
o
m

m
o
d
a
ti

o
n

-b
a
s
e
d
 h

o
u

s
in

g
 

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

a
ll
y
 r

e
v
ie

w
 

a
ll
 l
o
n

g
-t

e
rm

 

a
c
c
o
m

m
o
d
a
ti

o
n

b
a
s
e
d
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 

R
e
v
ie

w
 c

a
rr

ie
d
 o

u
t 

a
n

d
 

re
p
o
rt

 p
re

s
e
n

te
d
 t

o
 t

h
e
 

C
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 B

o
d
y
 

C
a
rr

y
 o

u
t 

re
v
ie

w
 a

n
d
 

c
o
m

p
il
e
 r

e
p
o
rt

 

A
c
h
ie

v
e
d
.

 R
e
p
o
rt

 

to
 b

e
 p

re
s
e
n

te
d
 t

o
 

C
B

 S
e
p
t 

0
9
. 

S
e
p
t 

0
8
  

S
e
rv

ic
e
s
 m

e
e
t 

id
e
n

ti
fi
e
d
 

n
e
e
d
, 

in
 l
in

e
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 

R
e
v
ie

w
 a

n
d
 a

n
a
ly

s
e
 

re
fe

rr
a
l 
p
ro

c
e
s
s
e
s
 a

n
d
 

A
s
 a

b
o
v
e
 

S
e
p
t 

0
8
 

Page 108



A
n
n
u
a
l

O
b
je

c
ti

v
e

T
a
s
k

M
e
a
s
u
ra

b
le

 O
u
tc

o
m

e
 

A
c
ti

o
n

P
ro

g
re

s
s

T
a
rg

e
t

D
a
te

K
e
n

t 
S

P
 E

li
g
ib

il
it

y
 

C
ri

te
ri

a

re
fe

rr
a
l 
ro

u
te

s

Id
e
n

ti
fi
c
a
ti

o
n

 o
f 

g
a
p
s

in
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 

C
o
n

ti
n

u
e
 c

o
ll
a
ti

n
g
 

n
e
e
d
s
 d

a
ta

 a
n

d
 

id
e
n

ti
fy

 u
n

m
e
t 

a
n

d

fu
tu

re
 n

e
e
d

A
s
 a

b
o
v
e
 

S
e
p
t 

0
8
 

Id
e
n

ti
fy

 t
h

e
 n

e
e
d
s
 o

f 

e
x
c
lu

d
e
d
 g

ro
u

p
s
 o

f

v
u

ln
e
ra

b
le

 p
e
o
p
le

, 
in

 

p
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 w
it

h
 

s
e
rv

ic
e
 u

s
e
rs

, 

p
o
te

n
ti

a
l 
s
e
rv

ic
e
 

u
s
e
rs

 a
n

d
 o

th
e
r 

re
p
re

s
e
n

ta
ti

v
e
 g

ro
u

p
s
 

A
s
 a

b
o
v
e
 

S
e
p
t 

0
8
 

5
. 

Im
p
le

m
e
n

t

th
e
 a

g
re

e
d
 

o
u

tc
o
m

e
s
 o

f 
th

e

s
tr

a
te

g
ic

 r
e
v
ie

w
 

o
f 

O
ld

e
r

P
e
rs

o
n

s

s
e
rv

ic
e
s

Im
p
le

m
e
n

t 
th

e
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
s
 

o
f 

th
e
 r

e
v
ie

w

A
g
re

e
d
 a

c
ti

o
n

 p
la

n

im
p
le

m
e
n

te
d

C
o
n

ti
n

u
e

im
p
le

m
e
n

ti
n

g
  

th
e
 

a
g
re

e
d
 a

c
ti

o
n

 p
la

n
, 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 t

h
e
 

s
e
p
a
ra

ti
o
n

 o
f 

c
o
s
t 

o
f 

a
la

rm
s
 f

ro
m

 h
o
u

s
in

g
-

re
la

te
d
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

A
c
h
ie

v
e
d
.

M
a
r 

0
9
 

R
e
c
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
o
f

s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 a

g
re

e
d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 

C
B

D
ra

ft
 s

p
e
c
if
ic

a
ti

o
n

s
 f

o
r 

h
o
u

s
in

g
-r

e
la

te
d

s
u

p
p
o
rt

 f
o
r 

O
ld

e
r

P
e
rs

o
n

s
 i
n

 r
e
a
d
in

e
s
s
 

fo
r 

n
e
w

 c
o
n

tr
a
c
ts

 

A
c
h
ie

v
e
d
.

A
w

a
re

n
e
s
s
 r

a
is

in
g
 

e
x
e
rc

is
e
 i
n

 

p
ro

g
re

s
s
.

M
a
r 

0
9
 

6
. 

H
IA

s
E

n
s
u

re
 t

h
a
t 

u
n

if
o
rm

s
e
rv

ic
e
 d

e
li
v
e
ry

 i
s
 

a
c
h

ie
v
e
d
 a

c
ro

s
s
 a

ll
 

a
g
e
n

c
ie

s
 i
n

 t
h

e
 c

o
u

n
ty

 

T
h

e
re

 w
il
l 
b
e
 a

 s
e
a
m

le
s
s
 

s
e
rv

ic
e
 a

c
ro

s
s
 t

h
e
 

c
o
u

n
ty

C
o
n

ti
n

u
e
 t

o
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
 

b
e
n

c
h

m
a
rk

in
g
 a

n
d
 

p
e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

in
d
ic

a
to

rs

In
 p

ro
g
re

s
s
.

P
e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

in
d
ic

a
to

rs
 a

g
re

e
d
 

b
y
 H

IA
s
 a

n
d
 

m
o
n

it
o
ri

n
g
 r

e
g
im

e
 

M
a
r 

0
9
 

Page 109



A
n
n
u
a
l

O
b
je

c
ti

v
e

T
a
s
k

M
e
a
s
u
ra

b
le

 O
u
tc

o
m

e
 

A
c
ti

o
n

P
ro

g
re

s
s
 

T
a
rg

e
t

D
a
te

to
 b

e
 a

g
re

e
d
. 

E
x
p
lo

re
 l
ik

e
ly

 f
u

n
d
in

g
 

s
o
u

rc
e
s
 f

o
r 

h
a
n

d
y
p
e
rs

o
n

 

s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 t

o
 c

o
v
e
r 

th
e
 

w
h

o
le

 o
f 

K
e
n

t 

R
e
p
o
rt

 p
re

s
e
n

te
d
 t

o
 a

n
d
 

a
g
re

e
d
 b

y
 C

B
 

F
u

n
d
in

g
 s

o
u

rc
e
s
 

id
e
n

ti
fi
e
d
 a

n
d
 

s
p
e
c
if
ic

a
ti

o
n

s
 f

o
r 

th
e
 

s
e
rv

ic
e
 a

g
re

e
d
 

A
c
h
ie

v
e
d
.

F
u

n
d
in

g
 f

ro
m

 C
L
G

 

s
e
c
u

re
d
.

M
a
r 

0
9
 

7
. 

Im
p
ro

v
e
 

s
e
rv

ic
e
 u

s
e
r 

in
v
o
lv

e
m

e
n

t

In
c
o
rp

o
ra

te
 t

h
e
 

re
q
u

ir
e
m

e
n

ts
 o

f 
th

e
 

N
a
ti

o
n

a
l 
S

P
 s

tr
a
te

g
y
 b

y
 

d
ra

ft
in

g
 a

 s
e
rv

ic
e
 u

s
e
r

c
h

a
rt

e
rs

S
e
rv

ic
e
 U

s
e
r 

C
h

a
rt

e
r 

a
g
re

e
d
, 

in
 c

o
n

s
u

lt
a
ti

o
n

 

w
it

h
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 u

s
e
rs

 a
n

d
 

p
ro

v
id

e
rs

D
ra

ft
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 U

s
e
r 

C
h

a
rt

e
r

O
n
-g

o
in

g
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t.

A
c
ti

o
n
 t

o
 b

e
 

ro
ll
e
d
 o

v
e
r.

M
a
r 

0
9
 

C
o
n

ti
n

u
e
 i
m

p
le

m
e
n

ti
n

g
 

th
e
 ‘
E

x
p
e
rt

s
 t

h
ro

u
g
h

 

E
x
p
e
ri

e
n

c
e
’ 
p
ro

je
c
t 

a
n

d
 

u
s
e
 o

f 
th

e
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 U

s
e
r 

P
a
n

e
l 
a
n

d
 o

th
e
r 

fo
ru

m
s
 

a
s
 c

o
n

s
u

lt
a
ti

o
n

 b
o
d
ie

s
 

E
n

s
u

re
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 u

s
e
rs

 

h
a
v
e
 o

p
p
o
rt

u
n

it
y
 t

o
 

in
fl
u

e
n

c
e
 d

e
c
is

io
n

-

m
a
k
in

g
 a

n
d
 b

e
 a

c
ti

v
e
ly

 

in
v
o
lv

e
d
 i
n

 

g
o
v
e
rn

a
n

c
e
,

p
e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

m
a
n

a
g
e
m

e
n

t 
a
n

d
 

p
ro

c
u

re
m

e
n

t 

A
c
h
ie

v
e
d
 a

n
d
 o

n
-

g
o
in

g
.

S
e
rv

ic
e

u
s
e
r

re
p
re

s
e
n

ta
ti

v
e

a
tt

e
n

d
in

g
 C

S
D

G
. 

O
n

-

g
o
in

g

8
. 

Im
p
ro

v
e
 

p
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 

w
o
rk

in
g

In
c
re

a
s
e
 t

h
e
 l
e
v
e
l 
a
n

d
 

q
u

a
li
ty

 o
f 

m
u

lt
i-

a
g
e
n

c
y
 

w
o
rk

in
g
 w

it
h

 P
ro

b
a
ti

o
n

, 

H
e
a
lt

h
, 

H
o
u

s
in

g
, 

d
is

tr
ic

ts
/
b
o
ro

u
g
h

s
, 

A
d
u

lt
 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s
, 

C
h

il
d
re

n
 &

 

F
a
m

il
ie

s
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s
, 

V
o
lu

n
ta

ry
 O

rg
a
n

is
a
ti

o
n

s
 

a
n

d
 L

o
c
a
l 
S

tr
a
te

g
ic

 

P
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

s
 

R
e
g
u

la
r 

re
p
re

s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

 

a
t 

p
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 b
o
a
rd

s
 

a
n

d
 o

th
e
r 

fo
ra

 

A
tt

e
n

d
 a

p
p
ro

p
ri

a
te

 

p
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 b
o
d
ie

s
 

A
c
h
ie

v
e
d
 a

n
d
 o

n
-

g
o
in

g
.

O
n

-

g
o
in

g

In
c
o
rp

o
ra

te
th

e

re
q
u

ir
e
m

e
n

ts
 o

f 
th

e
 

P
ro

v
id

e
r 

C
h

a
rt

e
r 

a
g
re

e
d
, 

in
 c

o
n

s
u

lt
a
ti

o
n

 

D
ra

ft
  

P
ro

v
id

e
r 

C
h

a
rt

e
r 

A
c
h
ie

v
e
d
.

M
a
r 

0
9
 

Page 110



A
n
n
u
a
l

O
b
je

c
ti

v
e

T
a
s
k

M
e
a
s
u
ra

b
le

 O
u
tc

o
m

e
 

A
c
ti

o
n

P
ro

g
re

s
s
 

T
a
rg

e
t

D
a
te

N
a
ti

o
n

a
l 
S

P
 s

tr
a
te

g
y
 b

y
 

d
ra

ft
in

g
 a

 p
ro

v
id

e
r 

c
h

a
rt

e
r

w
it

h
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 u

s
e
rs

 a
n

d
 

p
ro

v
id

e
rs

A
li
g
n

 S
u

p
p
o
rt

in
g
 P

e
o
p
le

 

w
it

h
 t

h
e
 S

o
c
ia

l 
C

a
re

 a
n

d
 

H
e
a
lt

h
 a

g
e
n

d
a

P
ro

d
u

c
ti

o
n

 o
f 

re
p
o
rt

 o
n

 

S
e
lf
 D

ir
e
c
te

d
 

S
u

p
p
o
rt

/
D

ir
e
c
t 

P
a
y
m

e
n

ts
 /

  

In
d
iv

id
u

a
li
s
e
d
 B

u
d
g
e
ts

 

th
a
t 

in
c
lu

d
e
s
 r

is
k
 a

n
d
 

im
p
a
c
t 

a
n

a
ly

s
e
s

D
ra

ft
 r

e
p
o
rt

 f
o
ll
o
w

in
g
 

th
e
 p

u
b
li
c
a
ti

o
n

 o
f 

th
e
 

n
a
ti

o
n

a
l 
e
v
a
lu

a
ti

o
n

 o
f 

th
e
 p

il
o
t 

s
it

e
s

A
c
h
ie

v
e
d
 a

n
d
 o

n
-

g
o
in

g
. 

S
te

e
ri

n
g
 

g
ro

u
p
 f

o
r 

p
il
o
t 

p
ro

je
c
t 

s
e
t 

u
p
. 

J
a
n

 0
9
 

9
. 

Im
p
ro

v
e
 

a
c
c
e
s
s
 a

n
d
 

in
fo

rm
a
ti

o
n

 i
n

 

re
la

ti
o
n

 t
o
 t

h
e
 

S
u

p
p
o
rt

in
g
 

P
e
o
p
le

p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e

C
le

a
r 

a
n

d
 m

e
a
n

in
g
fu

l 

in
fo

rm
a
ti

o
n

 i
s
 a

v
a
il
a
b
le

 

in
 w

a
y
s
 t

h
a
t 

a
re

 

a
c
c
e
s
s
ib

le
 a

n
d
 m

e
e
t 

d
iv

e
rs

e
 n

e
e
d
s
 

A
ll
 l
e
a
fl
e
ts

, 
w

e
b
s
it

e
 a

n
d
 

o
th

e
r 

m
e
a
n

s
 o

f 

in
fo

rm
a
ti

o
n

 a
re

 

re
g
u

la
rl

y
 r

e
v
ie

w
e
d
, 

in
c
lu

d
e
 t

ra
n

s
la

ti
o
n

 

s
tr

a
p
li
n

e
s
 a

n
d
 a

re
 

a
v
a
il
a
b
le

 i
n

 a
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

c
o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 l
a
n

g
u

a
g
e
s
 

R
e
g
u

la
rl

y
 r

e
v
ie

w
 

le
a
fl
e
ts

, 
w

e
b
s
it

e
 a

n
d
 

u
s
e
 o

f 
o
th

e
r 

m
e
d
ia

 

A
c
h
ie

v
e
d
 a

n
d
 o

n
-

g
o
in

g
.

L
e
a
fl
e
ts

re
v
ie

w
e
d
.

O
n

-

g
o
in

g

R
e
c
o
rd

s
 k

e
p
t 

o
f 

re
g
u

la
r 

 

le
a
fl
e
t 

d
is

tr
ib

u
ti

o
n

C
a
rr

y
 o

u
t 

6
-m

o
n

th
ly

 

d
is

tr
ib

u
ti

o
n

 o
f 

le
a
fl
e
ts

 

to
 l
ik

e
ly

 p
u

b
li
c
 a

c
c
e
s
s
 

p
o
in

ts
  

A
c
h
ie

v
e
d
 a

n
d
 o

n
-

g
o
in

g
.

J
u

n
 0

8
 

D
e
c
 0

8
 

Q
u

a
rt

e
rl

y
 S

P
 n

e
w

s
le

tt
e
r 

d
is

tr
ib

u
te

d
 t

o
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
, 

E
le

c
te

d
 M

e
m

b
e
rs

 a
n

d
 

o
th

e
r 

s
ta

k
e
h

o
ld

e
r 

re
p
re

s
e
n

ta
ti

v
e
s

P
ro

v
id

e
 i
n

fo
rm

a
ti

o
n

 

a
b
o
u

t 
th

e
 p

ro
g
ra

m
m

e
 

in
 r

e
g
u

la
r 

n
e
w

s
le

tt
e
r 

A
c
h
ie

v
e
d
 a

n
d
 o

n
-

g
o
in

g
.

J
u

n
 0

8
 

S
e
p
t 

0
8
 

D
e
c
 0

8
 

M
a
r 

0
9
 

1
0
. 

Im
p
le

m
e
n

t 
 

a
c
ti

o
n

s
 a

ri
s
in

g
 

fr
o
m

 t
h

e
 A

u
d
it

 

C
o
m

m
is

s
io

n

In
s
p
e
c
ti

o
n

 

S
tr

e
n

g
th

e
n

 t
h

e
 s

tr
a
te

g
ic

 

a
p
p
ro

a
c
h

 t
o
 S

u
p
p
o
rt

in
g
 

P
e
o
p
le

 b
y
 p

ro
v
id

in
g
 a

 

re
fr

e
s
h

 o
n

 t
h

e
 F

iv
e
-Y

e
a
r 

S
tr

a
te

g
y
 2

0
0
5
-1

0
 

R
e
fr

e
s
h

e
d
 f

iv
e
-y

e
a
r 

S
tr

a
te

g
y
 p

re
s
e
n

te
d
 t

o
 

C
S

D
G

 a
n

d
 C

B
 

R
e
v
ie

w
 t

h
e
 c

u
rr

e
n

t 

s
tr

a
te

g
y
 a

n
d
 p

ro
d
u

c
e
 

re
fr

e
s
h

 i
n

c
lu

d
in

g
 

id
e
n

ti
fi
c
a
ti

o
n

 o
f 

fu
tu

re
 

p
ri

o
ri

ti
e
s
 a

n
d
 h

o
w

 t
h

e
 

n
e
e
d
s
 o

f 
h

a
rd

 t
o
 r

e
a
c
h

 

A
c
h
ie

v
e
d

. 
 

J
u

n
 0

8
 

Page 111



A
n
n
u
a
l

O
b
je

c
ti

v
e

T
a
s
k

M
e
a
s
u
ra

b
le

 O
u
tc

o
m

e
 

A
c
ti

o
n

P
ro

g
re

s
s
 

T
a
rg

e
t

D
a
te

g
ro

u
p
s
 w

il
l 
b
e
 m

e
t 

S
tr

e
n

g
th

e
n

 t
h

e
 s

tr
a
te

g
ic

 

a
p
p
ro

a
c
h

 t
o
 S

u
p
p
o
rt

in
g
 

P
e
o
p
le

 b
y
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
in

g
 a

 

c
o
u

n
ty

-w
id

e
 M

o
v
e
-O

n
 

S
tr

a
te

g
y

S
tr

a
te

g
y
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
e
d
 a

n
d
 

a
g
re

e
d
 t

o
 b

y
 t

h
e
 J

o
in

t 

P
o
li
c
y
 a

n
d
 P

la
n

n
in

g
 

(H
o
u

s
in

g
) 
B

o
a
rd

 a
n

d
 C

B
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
 s

tr
a
te

g
y
 i
n

 

p
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 w
it

h
 

s
ta

k
e
h

o
ld

e
rs

A
c
h
ie

v
e
d
.

M
a
r 

0
9
 

S
tr

e
n

g
th

e
n

 t
h

e
 s

tr
a
te

g
ic

 

a
p
p
ro

a
c
h

 t
o
 S

u
p
p
o
rt

in
g
 

P
e
o
p
le

 b
y
 e

n
s
u

ri
n

g
 t

h
a
t 

a
ll
 p

ro
v
id

e
rs

  
c
o
m

p
ly

 

w
it

h
 t

h
e
 p

ro
g
ra

m
m

e
’s

 

a
g
re

e
d
 R

e
c
o
n

n
e
c
ti

o
n

 

P
o
li
c
y

E
s
ta

b
li
s
h

 m
o
n

it
o
ri

n
g
 

s
y
s
te

m
s
 a

n
d
 p

ro
v
id

e
 

re
g
u

la
r 

re
p
o
rt

 f
in

d
in

g
s
 

to
 C

S
D

G
 a

n
d
 C

B
 

Im
p
le

m
e
n

t 
a
n

d
 

m
o
n

it
o
r 

th
e
 

R
e
c
o
n

n
e
c
ti

o
n

 P
o
li
c
y

A
c
h
ie

v
e
d
 a

n
d
 o

n
-

g
o
in

g
.

S
e
p
t 

0
8
 

Im
p
ro

v
e
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e
 

m
a
n

a
g
e
m

e
n

t 
a
n

d
 

g
o
v
e
rn

a
n

c
e
 b

y
 e

n
s
u

ri
n

g
 

a
ll
 m

e
m

b
e
rs

 o
f 

th
e
 

g
o
v
e
rn

a
n

c
e
 b

o
d
y
 a

re
 

p
ro

v
id

e
d
 w

it
h

 

c
o
m

p
re

h
e
n

s
iv

e
 g

u
id

a
n

c
e
 

a
n

d
 i
n

d
u

c
ti

o
n

 

In
d
u

c
ti

o
n

 p
a
c
k
s
 f

o
r 

n
e
w

 

m
e
m

b
e
rs

 o
f 

th
e
 C

S
D

G
 

a
n

d
 C

B
 h

a
v
e
 b

e
e
n

 

p
ro

d
u

c
e
d
 a

n
d
 a

re
 a

ls
o
 

d
is

tr
ib

u
te

d
 t

o
 E

le
c
te

d
 

M
e
m

b
e
rs

E
n

s
u

re
 a

ll
 m

e
m

b
e
rs

 o
f 

th
e
 g

o
v
e
rn

a
n

c
e
 b

o
d
y
 

a
re

 p
ro

v
id

e
d
 w

it
h

 

c
o
m

p
re

h
e
n

s
iv

e

g
u

id
a
n

c
e
 a

n
d
 

in
d
u

c
ti

o
n

 

A
c
h
ie

v
e
d

J
u

n
 0

8
 

B
i-

a
n

n
u

a
l
re

p
o
rt

s

d
e
li
v
e
re

d

P
ro

d
u

c
e
 t

w
ic

e
 y

e
a
rl

y
 

re
p
o
rt

s
 t

o
 T

h
e
 A

d
u

lt
 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s
 P

o
li
c
y
 

O
v
e
rv

ie
w

 C
o
m

m
it

te
e
 

a
n

d
 d

e
li
v
e
r 

th
e
 c

a
b
in

e
t 

s
c
ru

ti
n

y
 s

h
e
e
t.

 

A
c
h
ie

v
e
d
 a

n
d
 o

n
-

g
o
in

g
.

A
p
ri

l 
0
8
 

N
o
v
 0

8
 

Im
p
ro

v
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 u

s
e
r 

in
v
o
lv

e
m

e
n

t 
b
y
 c

a
re

fu
l 

p
la

n
n

in
g
 a

ll
 m

a
jo

r 
p
u

b
li
c
 

c
o
n

s
u

lt
a
ti

o
n

 e
x
e
rc

is
e
s
 

C
o
m

m
u

n
ic

a
ti

o
n

p
la

n
n

in
g
, 

a
g
re

e
d
 a

t 

C
S

D
G

 a
n

d
 C

B
, 

is
 a

 

s
ta

n
d
a
rd

 p
a
rt

 o
f 

a
ll
 

c
o
n

s
u

lt
a
ti

o
n

 e
x
e
rc

is
e
s
 

C
a
re

fu
ll
y
 p

la
n

 a
ll
 

m
a
jo

r 
p
u

b
li
c
 

c
o
n

s
u

lt
a
ti

o
n

  
e
x
e
rc

is
e
s
 

a
n

d
 t

a
il
o
r 

a
ll
 e

v
e
n

ts
 t

o
 

th
e
 n

e
e
d
s
 o

f 
th

e
 

re
s
p
e
c
ti

v
e
 c

li
e
n

t 

A
c
h
ie

v
e
d
 a

n
d
 o

n
-

g
o
in

g
.

O
n

-

g
o
in

g

Page 112



A
n
n
u
a
l

O
b
je

c
ti

v
e

T
a
s
k

M
e
a
s
u
ra

b
le

 O
u
tc

o
m

e
 

A
c
ti

o
n

P
ro

g
re

s
s
 

T
a
rg

e
t

D
a
te

g
ro

u
p
s
 c

o
n

s
u

lt
e
d
 w

it
h

 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
 a

n
d
 i
m

p
le

m
e
n

t 
a
 

S
e
rv

ic
e
 U

s
e
r 

In
v
o
lv

e
m

e
n

t 

S
tr

a
te

g
y
 w

h
ic

h
 i
n

c
lu

d
e
s
 

c
le

a
r 

m
e
a
s
u

ra
b
le

 

o
u

tc
o
m

e
s
 i
n

 c
o
n

s
u

lt
a
ti

o
n

 

w
it

h
 u

s
e
rs

 a
n

d
 a

d
v
o
c
a
te

s
 

S
tr

a
te

g
y
 a

g
re

e
d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 

C
B

 a
n

d
 i
m

p
le

m
e
n

te
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
 a

 S
e
rv

ic
e
 U

s
e
r 

In
v
o
lv

e
m

e
n

t 
S

tr
a
te

g
y
  

In
 p

ro
g
re

s
s
. 

R
o
ll
e
d
 o

v
e
r 

to
 

2
0
0
9
-1

0
. 

M
a
r 

0
9
 

Im
p
ro

v
e
 a

c
c
e
s
s
 t

o
 a

n
d
 

in
fo

rm
a
ti

o
n

 r
e
la

ti
n

g
 t

o
 

th
e
 S

u
p
p
o
rt

in
g
 P

e
o
p
le

 

p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 b

y
 e

n
s
u

ri
n

g
 

th
a
t 

p
a
rt

n
e
rs

 p
ro

v
id

e
 

c
le

a
r 

in
fo

rm
a
ti

o
n

 a
b
o
u

t 

th
e
 p

ro
g
ra

m
m

e
 

U
n

d
e
rt

a
k
e
 m

y
s
te

ry
 

s
h

o
p
p
in

g
 a

n
d
 a

d
d
re

s
s
 

s
h

o
rt

fa
ll
s
 i
d
e
n

ti
fi
e
d
 

U
n

d
e
rt

a
k
e
 m

y
s
te

ry
 

s
h

o
p
p
in

g
 e

x
e
rc

is
e
s
 o

f 

a
ll
 t

e
le

p
h

o
n

e
 a

n
d
 

fr
o
n

tl
in

e
 a

c
c
e
s
s
 p

o
in

ts

a
n

d
 i
d
e
n

ti
fy

 a
n

y
 

s
h

o
rt

fa
ll
s
 

A
c
h
ie

v
e
d
 a

n
d
 o

n
-

g
o
in

g
. 

M
y
s
te

ry
 

s
h

o
p
p
in

g
 e

x
e
rc

is
e
s
 

h
a
v
e
 c

o
m

m
e
n

c
e
d
. 

M
a
r 

0
9
 

A
ll
 d

o
c
u

m
e
n

ts
 a

re
 

p
ri

n
te

d
 w

it
h

 r
e
le

v
a
n

t 

tr
a
n

s
la

ti
o
n

 s
tr

a
p
li
n

e
s
 

E
n

s
u

re
 a

ll
 d

o
c
u

m
e
n

ts
 

a
re

 p
ri

n
te

d
 w

it
h

 

re
le

v
a
n

t 
tr

a
n

s
la

ti
o
n

 

s
tr

a
p
li
n

e
s

A
c
h
ie

v
e
d
.

O
n

-

g
o
in

g

E
n

s
u

re
 t

h
a
t 

p
ro

v
id

e
r 

fr
o
n

tl
in

e
 s

ta
ff

 p
ro

v
id

e
 

c
o
n

s
is

te
n

t 
a
n

d
 i
n

fo
rm

e
d
 

a
p
p
ro

a
c
h

 t
o
 p

ro
g
ra

m
m

e
 

F
ro

n
tl

in
e
 s

ta
ff

 a
re

 f
u

ll
y
 

in
fo

rm
e
d
 a

b
o
u

t 
th

e
 

p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e

S
u

p
p
o
rt

in
g
 P

e
o
p
le

 t
o
 

u
ti

li
s
e
 i
n

d
u

c
ti

o
n

 p
a
c
k
 

fo
r 

n
e
w

 s
ta

ff
 a

n
d
 

p
ro

v
id

e
 o

th
e
r 

in
fo

rm
a
ti

o
n

 /
 t

ra
in

in
g
 

a
s
 r

e
q
u

ir
e
d
 

A
c
h
ie

v
e
d
 a

n
d
 o

n
-

g
o
in

g
.

N
o
v
 0

8
 

a
n

d
 o

n
-

g
o
in

g

A
p
p
e
n
d
ix

 2
  

 
  

F
iv

e
-Y

e
a
r 

S
tr

a
te

g
y
-A

n
n

u
a
l 

P
la

n
 2

0
0
9
-1

0
 (
D

ra
ft

) 

Page 113



A
n
n
u
a
l

O
b
je

c
ti

v
e

T
a
s
k

M
e
a
s
u
ra

b
le

 O
u
tc

o
m

e
 

A
c
ti

o
n

R
e
la

te
d
 t

o
 

5
-Y

e
a
r

O
b
je

c
ti

v
e

T
a
rg

e
t

D
a
te

1
. 

F
iv

e
 Y

e
a
r 

S
tr

a
te

g
y

U
p
d
a
te

 A
n

n
u

a
l 
P
la

n
 2

0
0
8
-

0
9

A
n

n
u

a
l 
P
la

n
 2

0
0
9
-1

0

A
n

n
u

a
l 
P
la

n
 2

0
0
9
-1

0
 

U
p
d
a
te

U
p
d
a
te

 a
n

d
 P

la
n

s
 

a
g
re

e
d
 b

y
 C

S
D

G
 a

n
d
 

C
B

D
ra

ft
 u

p
d
a
te

 a
n

d
 

p
la

n
s

1
,2

,3
,4

,5
,6

 
 

J
u

n
 0

9

M
a
r 

1
0
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
 a

 n
e
w

 F
iv

e
 Y

e
a
r 

S
tr

a
te

g
y
 2

0
1
0
-2

0
1
5
, 

a
li
g
n

in
g
 t

h
e
 K

e
n

t 

p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 

n
a
ti

o
n

a
l 
S

u
p
p
o
rt

in
g
 

P
e
o
p
le

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 a

n
d
 o

th
e
r 

C
L
G

 s
tr

a
te

g
ie

s
 e

m
e
rg

in
g
 

2
0
0
9
-1

0
 a

n
d
 i
n

c
o
rp

o
ra

ti
n

g
 

6
-m

o
n

th
ly

 n
e
e
d
s
 a

n
a
ly

s
e
s
 

P
ro

v
id

e
 r

e
g
u

la
r 

u
p
d
a
te

 

re
p
o
rt

s
 t

o
 C

S
D

G
 a

n
d
 

C
B

D
e
li
v
e
r 

fi
n

a
l 
s
tr

a
te

g
y
 

2
0
1
0
-1

5

C
o
n

s
u

lt
 w

it
h

 

s
ta

k
e
h

o
ld

e
rs

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 

p
ro

v
id

e
rs

 a
n

d
 

s
e
rv

ic
e
 u

s
e
rs

 

C
a
rr

y
 o

u
t 

a
 

s
tr

a
te

g
ic

 r
e
v
ie

w
 o

f 

in
v
e
s
tm

e
n

t

A
n

a
ly

s
e

p
e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e
 d

a
ta

, 

c
u

rr
e
n

t 
s
u

p
p
ly

 a
n

d
 

n
e
e
d

R
e
v
ie

w
 g

o
v
e
rn

a
n

c
e
 

a
rr

a
n

g
e
m

e
n

ts
,

e
li
g
ib

il
it

y
 a

n
d
 

re
c
o
n

n
e
c
ti

o
n

p
o
li
c
ie

s
 i
n

 t
h

e
 l
ig

h
t 

o
f 

fu
n

d
in

g
 t

h
ro

u
g
h

 

th
e
 a

re
a
 b

a
s
e
d
 

g
ra

n
t

D
ra

ft
 s

tr
a
te

g
y
 

1
,2

,3
,4

,5
,6

 
 

M
a
r 

1
0

 
 

6
–
m

o
n

th
ly

n
e
e
d
s

a
n

a
ly

s
e
s
 p

re
s
e
n

te
d
 t

o
 

C
S

D
G

 a
n

d
 C

B
 

P
ro

d
u

c
e
 6

–
m

o
n

th
ly

 

a
n

a
ly

s
e
s
 o

f 
n

e
e
d
 

in
c
o
rp

o
ra

ti
n

g
 n

e
w

ly
 

c
o
ll
a
te

d
 i
n

fo
rm

a
ti

o
n

 

a
n

d
 d

a
ta

 a
n

d
 d

a
ta

 o
n

 

d
iv

e
rs

it
y

1
,2

,3
,4

,5
,6

J
u

n
 0

9

D
e
c
 0

9

Page 114



A
n
n
u
a
l

O
b
je

c
ti

v
e

T
a
s
k

M
e
a
s
u
ra

b
le

 O
u
tc

o
m

e
 

A
c
ti

o
n

R
e
la

te
d
 t

o
 

5
-Y

e
a
r

O
b
je

c
ti

v
e

T
a
rg

e
t

D
a
te

A
li
g
n

 S
u

p
p
o
rt

in
g
 P

e
o
p
le

 

w
it

h
 t

h
e
 S

o
c
ia

l 
C

a
re

 a
n

d

H
e
a
lt

h
 a

g
e
n

d
a

P
ro

d
u

c
ti

o
n

 o
f 

re
p
o
rt

 o
n

 

th
e
 K

e
n

t 
p
il
o
t 

s
it

e
s
 f

o
r

s
e
lf
 d

ir
e
c
te

d
 

s
u

p
p
o
rt

/
in

d
iv

id
u

a
li
s
e
d

B
u

d
g
e
ts

 t
h

a
t 

in
c
lu

d
e
s
 

ri
s
k
 a

n
d
 i
m

p
a
c
t

a
n

a
ly

s
e
s

S
e
t 

u
p
 s

te
e
ri

n
g
 

g
ro

u
p
 a

n
d
 a

g
re

e

p
il
o
t 

s
it

e
s
 

Im
p
le

m
e
n

t 
p
il
o
t 

M
o
n

it
o
r 

a
n

d
 

e
v
a
lu

a
te

 p
ro

v
is

io
n

 

o
f 

s
e
lf
 d

ir
e
c
te

d
 

s
u

p
p
o
rt

3
, 

5
, 

6
 

M
a
r 

1
0
 

2
. 

L
o
n

g
-t

e
rm

s
tr

a
te

g
ic

re
v
ie

w
 o

f 
lo

n
g
-

te
rm

s
u

p
p
o
rt

e
d

a
c
c
o
m

m
o
d
a
ti

o

n

C
a
rr

y
 o

u
t 

lo
n

g
-t

e
rm

s
tr

a
te

g
ic

 r
e
v
ie

w

R
e
p
o
rt

 w
it

h
 

re
c
o
m

m
e
n

d
a
ti

o
n

s
 a

n
d
 

a
c
ti

o
n

 p
la

n
 p

re
s
e
n

te
d
 t

o
 

C
S

D
G

 a
n

d
 C

B

D
ra

ft
 r

e
p
o
rt

 a
n

d

a
c
ti

o
n

 p
la

n
 

1
,2

,3
,5

,6
S

e
p
t

1
0

Im
p
le

m
e
n

t 
th

e
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
s
 

o
f 

th
e
 r

e
v
ie

w

A
g
re

e
d
 a

c
ti

o
n

 p
la

n

im
p
le

m
e
n

te
d

In
 c

o
n

s
u

lt
a
ti

o
n

 w
it

h
 

re
le

v
a
n

t 
s
ta

k
e
h

o
ld

e
rs

, 

i.
e
. 

A
d
u

lt
 S

o
c
ia

l 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s
, 

H
e
a
lt

h
, 

L
o
c
a
l 

A
u

th
o
ri

ti
e
s
, 

a
g
re

e
: 

D
e
c
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g

s
c
h

e
d
u

le
s

R
e
-r

e
v
ie

w
 i
d
e
n

ti
fi
e
d
 

s
e
rv

ic
e
s

1
,2

,3
,5

,6
M

a
r 

1
0
 

E
n

s
u

re
 t

h
a
t 

lo
n

g
-t

e
rm

s
u

p
p
o
rt

e
d
 h

o
u

s
in

g
 i
s
 

in
c
lu

d
e
d
 i
n

 c
h

o
ic

e
 

b
a
s
e
d
 l
e
tt

in
g
s
 (
C

B
L
) 

W
o
rk

 w
it

h
 

d
is

tr
ic

ts
/
b
o
ro

u
g
h

s

a
n

d
 p

ro
v
id

e
rs

 t
o

m
o
n

it
o
r 

u
s
e
 o

f 
C

B
L
 i
n

 

a
c
c
e
s
s
in

g
 l
o
n

g
-t

e
rm

 

s
u

p
p
o
rt

e
d

a
c
c
o
m

m
o
d
a
ti

o
n

1
,5

,6
M

a
r

1
0

3
. 

A
c
h

ie
v
e
 a

 
In

c
o
rp

o
ra

te
 t

h
e
 

E
v
a
lu

a
ti

o
n

 i
n

c
lu

d
e
d
 i
n

 
E

v
a
lu

a
te

 f
u

ll
 c

o
s
t 

2
,6

M
a
r 

1
0
 

Page 115



A
n
n
u
a
l

O
b
je

c
ti

v
e

T
a
s
k

M
e
a
s
u
ra

b
le

 O
u
tc

o
m

e
 

A
c
ti

o
n

R
e
la

te
d
 t

o
 

5
-Y

e
a
r

O
b
je

c
ti

v
e

T
a
rg

e
t

D
a
te

b
a
la

n
c
e
d

b
u

d
g
e
t 

re
q
u

ir
e
m

e
n

ts
 o

f 
th

e
 

N
a
ti

o
n

a
l 
S

P
 s

tr
a
te

g
y
 

re
la

ti
n

g
 t

o
 f

u
ll
 c

o
s
t 

re
c
o
v
e
ry

th
e
 F

iv
e
 Y

e
a
r 

S
tr

a
te

g
y
 

2
0
1
0
-2

0
1
5

re
c
o
v
e
ry

4
. 

P
e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

m
a
n

a
g
e
m

e
n

t

a
n

d

g
o
v
e
rn

a
n

c
e

C
o
n

ti
n

u
e
 c

o
ll
a
ti

n
g
 

q
u

a
rt

e
rl

y
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e
 

in
d
ic

a
to

rs

A
c
c
u

ra
te

 a
n

d
 c

le
a
r

q
u

a
rt

e
rl

y
 M

a
n

a
g
e
m

e
n

t 

In
fo

rm
a
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 

P
e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

M
a
n

a
g
e
m

e
n

t 
re

p
o
rt

s
 

p
re

s
e
n

te
d
 t

o
 t

h
e
 C

B
 

C
o
ll
a
te

 q
u

a
rt

e
rl

y
 

P
e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

In
d
ic

a
to

rs
, 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 

d
a
ta

 o
n

 p
ro

g
re

s
s
 

to
w

a
rd

s
 L

A
A

 2
 (

N
I 
1

4
1

, 

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

v
u

ln
e
ra

b
le

 

p
e
o
p
le

 a
c
h

ie
v
in

g
 

in
d

e
p
e
n

d
e
n

t 
li
v
in

g
),

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 m

o
n

it
o
ri

n
g
 

M
o
v
e
-O

n
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 o

n
 

a
c
h

ie
v
in

g
 t

h
e
 L

A
A

2
  

ta
rg

e
t

1
, 

2
, 

4
, 

6
M

a
r 

1
0
  

C
a
rr

y
 o

u
t 

a
 r

e
v
ie

w
 o

f 

c
o
m

p
la

in
ts

, 
s
a
fe

g
u

a
rd

in
g
 

a
n

d
 i
n

c
id

e
n

t 
p
ro

c
e
d
u

re
s
 

R
e
v
ie

w
s
 u

n
d
e
rt

a
k
e
n

 

a
n

d
 e

x
is

ti
n

g
 p

ro
c
e
d
u

re
s
 

u
p
d
a
te

d
/
a
m

e
n

d
e
d
 

U
n

d
e
rt

a
k
e
 r

e
v
ie

w
s
 

1
,4

,5
,6

 
M

a
r 

1
0
 

A
 b

e
n

c
h

m
a
rk

e
d
 c

o
s
t 

fo
r 

th
e
 d

e
li
v
e
ry

 o
f 

h
o
u

s
in

g
 

re
la

te
d
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 w
il
l 
b
e
 

d
e
ri

v
e
d
 t

o
 b

e
 a

p
p
li
e
d
 

a
c
ro

s
s
 r

e
le

v
a
n

t 
s
e
rv

ic
e
s

A
ll
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 h

a
v
e
 b

e
e
n

 

b
e
n

c
h

m
a
rk

e
d
 a

n
d
 

b
e
n

c
h

m
a
rk

e
d
 c

o
s
t 

is
 

a
p
p
li
e
d
 a

c
ro

s
s
 r

e
le

v
a
n

t 

s
e
rv

ic
e
s

B
e
n

c
h

m
a
rk

 c
o
s
t 

fo
r 

th
e
 d

e
li
v
e
ry

 o
f 

h
o
u

s
in

g
-r

e
la

te
d

s
u

p
p
o
rt

 a
c
ro

s
s
 

re
le

v
a
n

t 
s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 

2
,6

 
 

 
M

a
r

1
0

 
 

 
E

m
b
e
d

ri
s
k
-b

a
s
e
d

c
o
n

tr
a
c
t 

m
o
n

it
o
ri

n
g
 

R
is

k
-b

a
s
e
d
 c

o
n

tr
a
c
ts

 

m
o
n

it
o
ri

n
g

im
p
le

m
e
n

te
d

A
g
re

e
 r

is
k
 c

ri
te

ri
a
 a

n
d
 

a
g
re

e
 p

ro
c
e
d
u

re
 t

o
 

s
c
h

e
d
u

le
 c

o
n

tr
a
c
t 

m
o
n

it
o
ri

n
g
 b

a
s
e
d
 o

n
 

ri
s
k
 

2
,6

M
a
r

1
0

C
o
n

ti
n

u
e
 i
m

p
ro

v
in

g
 

o
u

tc
o
m

e
 r

e
tu

rn
s
 a

n
d
 

im
p
le

m
e
n

t 
re

g
u

la
r 

O
u

tc
o
m

e
 r

e
tu

rn
s
 

c
o
ll
a
te

d
 a

n
d
 e

v
a
lu

a
te

d
 

a
n

d
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
-b

a
s
e
d
 

C
o
ll
a
te

 o
u

tc
o
m

e
 

re
tu

rn
s
 a

n
d
 e

v
a
lu

a
te

 

th
e
m

1
,2

,3
,4

,5
,6

 
 

M
a
r 

1
0

Page 116



A
n
n
u
a
l

O
b
je

c
ti

v
e

T
a
s
k

M
e
a
s
u
ra

b
le

 O
u
tc

o
m

e
 

A
c
ti

o
n

R
e
la

te
d
 t

o
 

5
-Y

e
a
r

O
b
je

c
ti

v
e

T
a
rg

e
t

D
a
te

e
v
a
lu

a
ti

o
n

 a
s
 a

 m
e
a
n

s
 t

o
 

m
e
a
s
u

re
 e

ff
e
c
ti

v
e
n

e
s
s
 a

n
d
 

im
p
a
c
t 

o
f 

s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 a

n
d
 

in
fo

rm
 f

u
tu

re

c
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 o

f 
s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 

c
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g

im
p
le

m
e
n

te
d

5
. 

Im
p
le

m
e
n

t

th
e
 a

g
re

e
d
 

o
u

tc
o
m

e
s
 o

f

th
e
 s

tr
a
te

g
ic

 

re
v
ie

w
 o

f 

O
ld

e
r 

P
e
rs

o
n

s

s
e
rv

ic
e
s

Im
p
le

m
e
n

t 
th

e
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
s
 

o
f 

th
e
 r

e
v
ie

w

A
g
re

e
d
 a

c
ti

o
n

 p
la

n

im
p
le

m
e
n

te
d

C
o
n

ti
n

u
e

im
p
le

m
e
n

ti
n

g
  

th
e
 

a
g
re

e
d
 a

c
ti

o
n

 p
la

n
, 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 t

h
e
 

s
e
p
a
ra

ti
o
n

 o
f 

c
o
s
t 

o
f 

a
la

rm
s
 f

ro
m

 h
o
u

s
in

g
-

re
la

te
d
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

1
,2

,3
,5

,6
M

a
r 

1
0
 

a
n

d

o
n

-

g
o
in

g

R
e
c
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
o
f

s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 a

g
re

e
d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 

C
B

S
p
e
c
if
ic

a
ti

o
n

s
 f

o
r 

h
o
u

s
in

g
-r

e
la

te
d

s
u

p
p
o
rt

 a
g
re

e
d

1
,2

,3
J
u

n
1
0

6
. 

H
IA

s
Im

p
le

m
e
n

t 
a
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

m
a
n

a
g
e
m

e
n

t 
re

g
im

e
 t

h
a
t 

is
 a

p
p
ro

p
ri

a
te

 f
o
r

S
u

p
p
o
rt

in
g
 P

e
o
p
le

T
h

e
re

 w
il
l 
b
e
 a

 s
e
a
m

le
s
s
 

s
e
rv

ic
e
 a

c
ro

s
s
 t

h
e
 

c
o
u

n
ty

 t
h

a
t 

is
 a

p
p
li
e
d

c
o
n

s
is

te
n

tl
y
 b

y
 a

ll
 

p
ro

v
id

e
rs

C
o
n

ti
n

u
e
 t

o
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
 

b
e
n

c
h

m
a
rk

in
g
 a

n
d
 

p
e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

in
d
ic

a
to

rs

1
,2

,3
,5

,6
M

a
r

1
0

7
. 

Im
p
ro

v
e

s
e
rv

ic
e
 u

s
e
r 

in
v
o
lv

e
m

e
n

t

In
c
o
rp

o
ra

te
 t

h
e
 

re
q
u

ir
e
m

e
n

ts
 o

f 
th

e
 

N
a
ti

o
n

a
l 
S

P
 s

tr
a
te

g
y
 b

y

d
ra

ft
in

g
 a

 s
e
rv

ic
e
 u

s
e
r

c
h

a
rt

e
r

S
e
rv

ic
e
 U

s
e
r 

C
h

a
rt

e
r 

a
g
re

e
d
, 

in
 c

o
n

s
u

lt
a
ti

o
n

w
it

h
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 u

s
e
rs

 a
n

d
 

p
ro

v
id

e
rs

 a
n

d
 s

ig
n

e
d
 o

ff
 

b
y
 t

h
e
 C

B
 

D
ra

ft
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 U

s
e
r 

C
h

a
rt

e
r

1
,6

M
a
r

1
0

D
e
v
e
lo

p
 a

n
d
 i
m

p
le

m
e
n

t 
a
 

S
e
rv

ic
e
 U

s
e
r 

In
v
o
lv

e
m

e
n

t

S
tr

a
te

g
y
 w

h
ic

h
 i
n

c
lu

d
e
s
 

c
le

a
r 

m
e
a
s
u

ra
b
le

 

o
u

tc
o
m

e
s
 i
n

 c
o
n

s
u

lt
a
ti

o
n

S
tr

a
te

g
y
 a

g
re

e
d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 

C
B

 a
n

d
 i
m

p
le

m
e
n

te
d

D
e
v
e
lo

p
 a

 S
e
rv

ic
e
 U

s
e
r 

In
v
o
lv

e
m

e
n

t 
S

tr
a
te

g
y

3
,5

,6
M

a
r

1
0

Page 117



A
n
n
u
a
l

O
b
je

c
ti

v
e

T
a
s
k

M
e
a
s
u
ra

b
le

 O
u
tc

o
m

e
 

A
c
ti

o
n

R
e
la

te
d
 t

o
 

5
-Y

e
a
r

O
b
je

c
ti

v
e

T
a
rg

e
t

D
a
te

w
it

h
 u

s
e
rs

 a
n

d
 a

d
v
o
c
a
te

s
 

C
o
n

ti
n

u
e
 i
m

p
ro

v
in

g
 t

h
e
 

u
s
e
 o

f 
th

e
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 U

s
e
r 

P
a
n

e
l 
a
n

d
 o

th
e
r 

s
e
rv

ic
e
 

u
s
e
r 

fo
ru

m
s
 a

s
 

c
o
n

s
u

lt
a
ti

o
n

 b
o
d
ie

s

C
o
m

m
u

n
ic

a
ti

o
n

p
la

n
n

in
g
, 

a
g
re

e
d
 a

t 

C
S

D
G

 a
n

d
 C

B
, 

is
 a

 

s
ta

n
d
a
rd

 p
a
rt

 o
f 

a
ll
 

c
o
n

s
u

lt
a
ti

o
n

 

e
x
e
rc

is
e
s

S
e
rv

ic
e
 u

s
e
r 

re
p
re

s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

 a
t 

C
S

D
G

R
e
g
u

la
r 

m
e
e
ti

n
g
 o

f 

th
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 u

s
e
r 

p
a
n

e
l

C
a
re

fu
ll
y
 p

la
n

 a
ll
 

m
a
jo

r 
p
u

b
li
c
 

c
o
n

s
u

lt
a
ti

o
n

  

e
x
e
rc

is
e
s
 a

n
d
 t

a
il
o
r 

a
ll
 e

v
e
n

ts
 t

o
 t

h
e
 

n
e
e
d
s
 o

f 
th

e
 

re
s
p
e
c
ti

v
e
 c

li
e
n

t 

g
ro

u
p
s
 c

o
n

s
u

lt
e
d
 

w
it

h

R
e
g
u

la
r

in
v
o
lv

e
m

e
n

t 
o
f 

th
e
 

s
e
rv

ic
e
 u

s
e
r 

p
a
n

e
l 

in
 t

h
e
 g

o
v
e
rn

a
n

c
e
 

o
f 

th
e
 p

ro
g
ra

m
m

e
 

3
,5

,6
O

n
-

g
o
in

g

8
. 

Im
p
ro

v
e
 

p
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 

w
o
rk

in
g

In
c
re

a
s
e
 t

h
e
 l
e
v
e
l 
a
n

d
 

q
u

a
li
ty

 o
f 

m
u

lt
i-

a
g
e
n

c
y
 

w
o
rk

in
g
 w

it
h

 P
ro

b
a
ti

o
n

, 

H
e
a
lt

h
, 

H
o
u

s
in

g
, 

d
is

tr
ic

ts
/
b
o
ro

u
g
h

s
, 

S
o
c
ia

l 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s
, 

V
o
lu

n
ta

ry
 

O
rg

a
n

is
a
ti

o
n

s
 a

n
d
 L

o
c
a
l 

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 P
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

s
 

R
e
g
u

la
r 

re
p
re

s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

 

a
t 

p
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 b
o
a
rd

s
 

a
n

d
 o

th
e
r 

fo
ra

 

A
tt

e
n

d
 a

p
p
ro

p
ri

a
te

 

p
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 b
o
d
ie

s
 

3
,4

,5
,6

O
n

-

g
o
in

g

P
ro

m
o
te

 t
h

e
 p

ro
v
id

e
r 

c
h

a
rt

e
r 

a
n

d
 m

o
n

it
o
r 

it
s
 

a
p
p
li
c
a
ti

o
n

P
ro

d
u

c
e
 a

n
n

u
a
l 
re

p
o
rt

 

fo
r 

th
e
 C

B
 

M
o
n

it
o
r 

th
e
 p

ro
v
id

e
r 

c
h

a
rt

e
r 

a
n

d
 r

e
v
ie

w
 o

n
 

a
n

 a
n

n
u

a
l 
b
a
s
is

 

1
,6

 
 

 
M

a
r

1
0

9
. 

Im
p
ro

v
e
 

a
c
c
e
s
s
 a

n
d
 

in
fo

rm
a
ti

o
n

 i
n

 

re
la

ti
o
n

 t
o
 t

h
e
 

S
u

p
p
o
rt

in
g
 

C
le

a
r 

a
n

d
 m

e
a
n

in
g
fu

l 

in
fo

rm
a
ti

o
n

 i
s
 a

v
a
il
a
b
le

 i
n

 

w
a
y
s
 t

h
a
t 

a
re

 a
c
c
e
s
s
ib

le
 

a
n

d
 m

e
e
t 

d
iv

e
rs

e
 n

e
e
d
s
 

A
ll
 l
e
a
fl
e
ts

, 
w

e
b
s
it

e
 a

n
d
 

o
th

e
r 

m
e
a
n

s
 o

f 

in
fo

rm
a
ti

o
n

 h
a
v
e
 b

e
e
n

 

re
v
ie

w
e
d
, 

in
c
lu

d
e
 

tr
a
n

s
la

ti
o
n

 s
tr

a
p
li
n

e
s
 

R
e
g
u

la
rl

y
 r

e
v
ie

w
 

le
a
fl
e
ts

, 
w

e
b
s
it

e
 a

n
d
 

u
s
e
 o

f 
o
th

e
r 

m
e
d
ia

 

1
,2

,3
,4

,5
,6

O
n

-

g
o
in

g

Page 118



A
n
n
u
a
l

O
b
je

c
ti

v
e

T
a
s
k

M
e
a
s
u
ra

b
le

 O
u
tc

o
m

e
 

A
c
ti

o
n

R
e
la

te
d
 t

o
 

5
-Y

e
a
r

O
b
je

c
ti

v
e

T
a
rg

e
t

D
a
te

P
e
o
p
le

p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e

a
n

d
 a

re
 a

v
a
il
a
b
le

 i
n

 a
 

n
u

m
b
e
r 

o
f 

c
o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 

la
n

g
u

a
g
e
s

 
 

R
e
c
o
rd

s
 k

e
p
t 

o
f 

re
g
u

la
r 

 

le
a
fl
e
t 

d
is

tr
ib

u
ti

o
n

C
a
rr

y
 o

u
t 

6
-m

o
n

th
ly

 

d
is

tr
ib

u
ti

o
n

 o
f 

le
a
fl
e
ts

 

to
 l
ik

e
ly

 p
u

b
li
c
 a

c
c
e
s
s
 

p
o
in

ts
  

1
,2

,3
,4

,5
,6

J
u

n
 0

9

D
e
c
 0

9
 

 
 

Q
u

a
rt

e
rl

y
 S

P
 n

e
w

s
le

tt
e
r 

d
is

tr
ib

u
te

d
 t

o
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
, 

E
le

c
te

d
 M

e
m

b
e
rs

 a
n

d
 

o
th

e
r 

s
ta

k
e
h

o
ld

e
rs

P
ro

v
id

e
 i
n

fo
rm

a
ti

o
n

 

a
b
o
u

t 
th

e
 p

ro
g
ra

m
m

e
 

in
 r

e
g
u

la
r 

n
e
w

s
le

tt
e
r 

1
,2

,3
,4

,5
,6

J
u

l 
0
9

O
c
t 

0
9
 

J
a
n

 1
0
 

A
p
r 

1
0

 
 

 
 

 
B

i-
a
n

n
u

a
l
u

p
d
a
te

re
p
o
rt

s
 o

n
 t

h
e
 S

P
 

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
  

d
e
li
v
e
re

d
 

P
ro

d
u

c
e
 t

w
ic

e
 y

e
a
rl

y
 

re
p
o
rt

s
 a

b
o
u

t 
th

e
 S

P
 

p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 t

o
 T

h
e
 

A
d
u

lt
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 P

o
li
c
y
 

O
v
e
rv

ie
w

 C
o
m

m
it

te
e
 

a
n

d
 d

e
li
v
e
r 

th
e
 c

a
b
in

e
t 

s
c
ru

ti
n

y
 s

h
e
e
t.

 

6
N

o
v

0
9

A
p
r 

1
0
 

Im
p
ro

v
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 u

s
e
r 

in
v
o
lv

e
m

e
n

t 
b
y
 c

a
re

fu
l 

p
la

n
n

in
g
 a

ll
 m

a
jo

r 
p
u

b
li
c
 

c
o
n

s
u

lt
a
ti

o
n

 e
x
e
rc

is
e
s
 

C
o
m

m
u

n
ic

a
ti

o
n

p
la

n
n

in
g
, 

a
g
re

e
d
 a

t 

C
S

D
G

 a
n

d
 C

B
, 

is
 a

 

s
ta

n
d
a
rd

 p
a
rt

 o
f 

a
ll
 

c
o
n

s
u

lt
a
ti

o
n

 e
x
e
rc

is
e
s
 

C
a
re

fu
ll
y
 p

la
n

 a
ll
 

m
a
jo

r 
p
u

b
li
c
 

c
o
n

s
u

lt
a
ti

o
n

  
e
x
e
rc

is
e
s
 

a
n

d
 t

a
il
o
r 

a
ll
 e

v
e
n

ts
 t

o
 

th
e
 n

e
e
d
s
 o

f 
th

e
 

re
s
p
e
c
ti

v
e
 c

li
e
n

t 

g
ro

u
p
s
 c

o
n

s
u

lt
e
d
 w

it
h

 

3
,5

,6
O

n
-

g
o
in

g

Im
p
ro

v
e
 a

c
c
e
s
s
 t

o
 a

n
d
 

in
fo

rm
a
ti

o
n

 r
e
la

ti
n

g
 t

o
 t

h
e
 

S
u

p
p
o
rt

in
g
 P

e
o
p
le

 

p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 b

y
 e

n
s
u

ri
n

g
 

th
a
t 

p
a
rt

n
e
rs

 p
ro

v
id

e
 c

le
a
r 

in
fo

rm
a
ti

o
n

 a
b
o
u

t 
th

e
 

Q
u

a
rt

e
rl

y
 e

v
a
lu

a
ti

o
n

 

o
f 

e
x
e
rc

is
e
s
 a

n
d
 

a
d
d
re

s
s
in

g
 o

f 

id
e
n

ti
fi
e
d
 s

h
o
rt

fa
ll
s
 

P
ro

d
u

c
e
 r

e
p
o
rt

 f
o
r 

C
B

U
n

d
e
rt

a
k
e
 q

u
a
rt

e
rl

y

m
y
s
te

ry
 s

h
o
p
p
in

g
 

e
x
e
rc

is
e
s
 o

f 
a
ll
 

te
le

p
h

o
n

e
 a

n
d
 

fr
o
n

tl
in

e
 a

c
c
e
s
s
 p

o
in

ts

a
n

d
 i
d
e
n

ti
fy

 a
n

y
 

1
,2

,3
,4

,5
,6

 
 

M
a
r 

1
0

Page 119



A
n
n
u
a
l

O
b
je

c
ti

v
e

T
a
s
k

M
e
a
s
u
ra

b
le

 O
u
tc

o
m

e
 

A
c
ti

o
n

R
e
la

te
d
 t

o
 

5
-Y

e
a
r

O
b
je

c
ti

v
e

T
a
rg

e
t

D
a
te

p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 

 
s
h

o
rt

fa
ll
s

A
ll
 d

o
c
u

m
e
n

ts
 a

re
 

p
ri

n
te

d
 w

it
h

 r
e
le

v
a
n

t 

tr
a
n

s
la

ti
o
n

 s
tr

a
p
li
n

e
s
 

E
n

s
u

re
 a

ll
 d

o
c
u

m
e
n

ts
 

a
re

 p
ri

n
te

d
 w

it
h

 

re
le

v
a
n

t 
tr

a
n

s
la

ti
o
n

 

s
tr

a
p
li
n

e
s

1
,2

,3
,4

,5
,6

O
n

-

g
o
in

g

E
n

s
u

re
 t

h
a
t 

p
ro

v
id

e
r 

fr
o
n

tl
in

e
 s

ta
ff

 p
ro

v
id

e
 

c
o
n

s
is

te
n

t 
a
n

d
 i
n

fo
rm

e
d
 

a
p
p
ro

a
c
h

 t
o
 p

ro
g
ra

m
m

e
 

F
ro

n
tl

in
e
 s

ta
ff

 a
re

 f
u

ll
y
 

in
fo

rm
e
d
 a

b
o
u

t 
th

e
 

p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e

S
P
 i
n

d
u

c
ti

o
n

 p
a
c
k
s
 

u
ti

li
s
e
d
 f

o
r 

n
e
w

 s
ta

ff
 

a
n

d
 p

ro
v
id

e
 o

th
e
r 

in
fo

rm
a
ti

o
n

 /
 t

ra
in

in
g
 

a
s
 r

e
q
u

ir
e
d
 

1
,2

,3
,4

,5
,6

O
n

-

g
o
in

g

Page 120



REPORT

By: Caroline Highwood - Director of Strategic Business Support, 

Kent Adult Social Services

To: Supporting People in Kent Commissioning Body 

Development Group 

2 July 2009

Subject: Proposed Work Plan for Commissioning Body and Core 
Strategy Development Group 2009- 2010

Classification:         Unrestricted

                                           For Information

Summary: This report details how the work of the Supporting 
People Team, Commissioning Body and Core Strategy 
Development Group is to be co-ordinated over the 
coming year. 

1.0 Introduction

In order to ensure co-ordination in the work of the Supporting People programme 

in Kent, this year’s work plan is introduced. The plan was amended by the Core 

Strategy Development Group in its May meeting to add the consideration of 

Growth Bids in September and recommended to the Commissioning Body for its 

approval.

2.0 Background 

The proposed plan has been developed taking into account existing, concurrent 

and forthcoming plans and projects in which the programme is currently engaged.  

These include, but are not restricted to: 

Supporting People in Kent  Five Year Strategy 2005-2010 

Supporting People in Kent Business Plan 2009-10 

Proposed Supporting People in Kent Annual Plan 2009-10 

Development of the Supporting People in Kent Five Year Strategy 2010 – 2015 

Vision for Kent 

Local Area Agreement 2 

Agenda Item 13

Page 121



3.0 Monitoring Arrangements 

It is intended that the work plan will inform the agenda of every meeting of the 

Core Strategy Development Group and Commissioning Body. Progress against the 

action plan will be monitored bi-annually in the Performance Management report.

Other items may be added to the work plan following discussion with of the Core 

Strategy Development Group and Commissioning Body. 

4.0 Contributions to the Plan 

Contributions to the plan are welcomed, along with any improvements that would 

assist the co-ordination of work with the team and the programme’s governing 

bodies.

5.0 Recommendations

The Commissioning Body is asked to agree the 2009-10 workplan. 

Melanie Anthony 
Performance and Review Manager 
01622 694937

Background Information: 
Supporting People in Kent Five Year Strategy 2005-2010 
Proposed Annual Plan 2009-10 

Appendix 1: Proposed workplan for Core Strategy Development Group and 
Commissioning Body 2009-10 

Page 122



A
p
p
e
n
d
ix

 1
 P

ro
p
o
s
e
d
 W

o
rk

 P
la

n
 f

o
r 

C
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 B

o
d
y
 a

n
d
 C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

G
ro

u
p
 

2
0
0
9
-1

0

C
o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
G

ro
u
p

C
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 B

o
d
y
 

M
a
y
 0

9
 

J
u
n
e
 0

9
 

P
e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e
 M

a
n

a
g
e
m

e
n

t 

D
ra

ft
 A

n
n

u
a
l 
P
la

n
 2

0
0
9
-1

0
 a

n
d
 f
in

a
l 
u

p
d
a
te

 o
n

 t
h

e
 A

n
n

u
a
l 
P
la

n
 

2
0
0
9
-0

9

D
e
v
e
lo

p
in

g
 t

h
e
 F

iv
e
 Y

e
a
r 

S
tr

a
te

g
y
 2

0
1
0
-2

0
1
5
  

D
ra

ft
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 P

ro
c
e
s
s
 

R
e
p
o
rt

 o
n

 H
o
u

s
in

g
 C

o
n

d
it

io
n

s
 a

n
d
 N

e
ig

h
b
o
u

rh
o
o
d
 D

e
p
ri

v
a
ti

o
n

 i
n

 

T
h

a
n

e
t 

W
o
rk

 P
la

n
 2

0
0
9
-1

0
 

P
e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e
 M

a
n

a
g
e
m

e
n

t 

D
ra

ft
 A

n
n

u
a
l 
P
la

n
 2

0
0
9
-1

0
 a

n
d
 f
in

a
l 
u

p
d
a
te

 o
n

 t
h

e
 A

n
n

u
a
l 
P
la

n
 

2
0
0
9
-0

9

D
e
v
e
lo

p
in

g
 t

h
e
 F

iv
e
 Y

e
a
r 

S
tr

a
te

g
y
 2

0
1
0
-2

0
1
5
  

D
ra

ft
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 P

ro
c
e
s
s
 

R
e
p
o
rt

 o
n

 H
o
u

s
in

g
 C

o
n

d
it

io
n

s
 a

n
d
 N

e
ig

h
b
o
u

rh
o
o
d
 D

e
p
ri

v
a
ti

o
n

 i
n

 

T
h

a
n

e
t 

W
o
rk

 P
la

n
 2

0
0
9
-1

0
 

B
u

d
g
e
t 

A
u
g
u
s
t 

2
0
0
9
 

S
e
p
te

m
b
e
r 

2
0
0
9
 

P
e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e
 M

a
n

a
g
e
m

e
n

t 
–
 A

n
n

u
a
l 
R

e
v
ie

w
  

U
p
d
a
te

d
 n

e
e
d
s
 a

n
a
ly

s
is

 

R
e
c
o
m

m
e
n

d
a
ti

o
n

s
 o

f 
th

e
 s

tr
a
te

g
ic

 r
e
v
ie

w
 o

f 
lo

n
g
 t

e
rm

 s
u

p
p
o
rt

e
d
 

a
c
c
o
m

m
o
d
a
ti

o
n

U
p
d
a
te

 o
n

 t
h

e
 I

m
p
le

m
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

 o
f 
th

e
 r

e
c
o
m

m
e
n

d
a
ti

o
n

s
 f
ro

m
 t

h
e
 

s
tr

a
te

g
ic

 r
e
v
ie

w
 o

f 
s
h

o
rt

 t
e
rm

 s
u

p
p
o
rt

e
d
 a

c
c
o
m

m
o
d
a
ti

o
n

  

K
e
y
 L

in
e
s
 o

f 
E

n
q
u

ir
y
 –

 V
u

ln
e
ra

b
le

 P
e
o
p
le

 

S
u

b
s
ta

n
c
e
 M

is
u

s
e
 p

ro
to

c
o
ls

 

C
L
G

 “
N

o
-o

n
e
 l
e
ft

 o
u

t”
 r

o
u

g
h

 s
le

e
p
e
rs

 r
e
p
o
rt

 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
in

g
 t

h
e
 F

iv
e
 Y

e
a
r 

S
tr

a
te

g
y
 2

0
1
0
-2

0
1
5
  

U
p
d
a
te

 o
n

 H
o
u

s
in

g
 C

o
n

d
it

io
n

s
 a

n
d
 N

e
ig

h
b
o
u

rh
o
o
d
 D

e
p
ri

v
a
ti

o
n

 i
n

 

T
h

a
n

e
t 

P
e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e
 M

a
n

a
g
e
m

e
n

t 
- 

 A
n

n
u

a
l 
R

e
v
ie

w
 

U
p
d
a
te

d
 n

e
e
d
s
 a

n
a
ly

s
is

 

R
e
c
o
m

m
e
n

d
a
ti

o
n

s
 o

f 
th

e
 s

tr
a
te

g
ic

 r
e
v
ie

w
 o

f 
lo

n
g
 t

e
rm

 s
u

p
p
o
rt

e
d
 

a
c
c
o
m

m
o
d
a
ti

o
n

U
p
d
a
te

 o
n

 t
h

e
 I

m
p
le

m
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

 o
f 
th

e
 r

e
c
o
m

m
e
n

d
a
ti

o
n

s
 f
ro

m
 t

h
e
 

s
tr

a
te

g
ic

 r
e
v
ie

w
 o

f 
s
h

o
rt

 t
e
rm

 s
u

p
p
o
rt

e
d
 a

c
c
o
m

m
o
d
a
ti

o
n

  

K
e
y
 L

in
e
s
 o

f 
E

n
q
u

ir
y
 –

 V
u

ln
e
ra

b
le

 P
e
o
p
le

 

S
u

b
s
ta

n
c
e
 M

is
u

s
e
 p

ro
to

c
o
ls

 

C
L
G

 “
N

o
-o

n
e
 l
e
ft

 o
u

t”
 r

o
u

g
h

 s
le

e
p
e
rs

 r
e
p
o
rt

 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
in

g
 t

h
e
 F

iv
e
 Y

e
a
r 

S
tr

a
te

g
y
 2

0
1
0
-2

0
1
5
  

U
p
d
a
te

 o
n

 H
o
u

s
in

g
 C

o
n

d
it

io
n

s
 a

n
d
 N

e
ig

h
b
o
u

rh
o
o
d
 D

e
p
ri

v
a
ti

o
n

 i
n

 

T
h

a
n

e
t 

G
ro

w
th

 B
id

s
  

B
u

d
g
e
t 

N
o
v
e
m

b
e
r 

2
0
0
9
 

J
a
n
u
a
ry

 2
0
1
0
 

P
e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e
 M

a
n

a
g
e
m

e
n

t 

R
o
le

 o
f 
p
ri

v
a
te

 l
a
n

d
lo

rd
s
 

S
e
lf
 d

ir
e
c
te

d
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 

U
p
d
a
te

 o
n

 d
e
v
e
lo

p
in

g
 t

h
e
 f
iv

e
 y

e
a
r 

s
tr

a
te

g
y
 2

0
1
0
-2

0
1
5
  

P
e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e
 M

a
n

a
g
e
m

e
n

t 

R
o
le

 o
f 
p
ri

v
a
te

 l
a
n

d
lo

rd
s
 

S
e
lf
 d

ir
e
c
te

d
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 

U
p
d
a
te

 o
n

 d
e
v
e
lo

p
in

g
 t

h
e
 f
iv

e
 y

e
a
r 

s
tr

a
te

g
y
 2

0
1
0
-2

0
1
5
  

B
u

d
g
e
t 

Page 123



C
o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
G

ro
u
p

C
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 B

o
d
y
 

F
e
b
ru

a
ry

 2
0
1
0
 

M
a
rc

h
 2

0
1
0
 

P
e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e
 M

a
n

a
g
e
m

e
n

t 

U
p
d
a
te

d
 n

e
e
d
s
 a

n
a
ly

s
is

 

F
iv

e
 Y

e
a
r 

S
tr

a
te

g
y
 2

0
1
0
-1

5
, 
S

tr
a
te

g
ic

 R
e
v
ie

w
 o

f 
In

v
e
s
tm

e
n

t 

U
p
d
a
te

 o
n

 A
n

n
u

a
l 
P
la

n
 2

0
0
9
/
1
0
 

P
e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e
 M

a
n

a
g
e
m

e
n

t 

U
p
d
a
te

d
 n

e
e
d
s
 a

n
a
ly

s
is

 

F
iv

e
 Y

e
a
r 

S
tr

a
te

g
y
 2

0
1
0
-1

5
, 
S

tr
a
te

g
ic

 R
e
v
ie

w
 o

f 
In

v
e
s
tm

e
n

t 

U
p
d
a
te

 o
n

 A
n

n
u

a
l 
P
la

n
 2

0
0
9
/
1
0
 

B
u

d
g
e
t 

Page 124



                                                                                     

REPORT

By: Caroline Highwood – Director of Strategic Business

Support, Kent Adult Social Services

To:                            Supporting People in Kent Commissioning Body 

                               2 July 2009

Subject: The Development of the Kent Five-Year Supporting 
People Strategy 2010 to 2015 

Classification:         Unrestricted

                                           For Information 

Summary: This report provides a progress report on the 
development of the next Five Year Supporting People 
Strategy.

1.0 Introduction

1.1 This report represents the quarterly progress report on developing the 

Kent Supporting People Strategy 2010-15 that the Commissioning Body 

previously requested. 

1.2 The next Kent Supporting People Programme Strategy is due to be 

delivered to the Commissioning Body for decision in March 2010. The 

Commissioning Body agreed the project plan, action plan and communication 

plan for developing the new strategy in March 2009.

2.0 Actions Completed 

2.1 The Supporting People team have agreed the work packages that are 

required by different sections of the team.

Agenda Item 14

Page 125



3.0 Activities Currently Being Undertaken 

3.1 A consultation plan with interview schedules and timetables has been 

drawn up for consultation with service providers. At the last quarter end there 

were 129 service providers. Twenty six providers have been interviewed by the 

Policy and Strategy Officer so far.

3.2 The Kent Supporting People Programme website will include an electronic 

questionnaire. This will be posted on the website shortly. This will enable 

providers who cannot be visited to contribute to the strategy. 

3.3 The Supporting People Programme has organised a workshop for members 

of the Commissioning Body that is to be held on the 14th July 2009.

Members of the Commissioning Body have already been advised about the 

workshop. There will be a preparatory discussion with the chairman and the 

vice-chairman to help shape the content of the workshop.

3.4 The Programme has organised a consultation conference that will be held 

on the 17th September 2009 at Oakwood House. Members of the 

Commissioning Body, Core Strategy Development Group, Executive Board of 

Providers and the Chairs of the east and west Kent Provider Inclusive Forums 

will be invited to attend the conference. The Supporting People Team will 

present findings of work carried out thus far and stimulate debate. The 

comments made will contribute to shaping the final plan.

3.5 The needs analysis due in June 2009 has been postponed to September 

2009. This will allow the latest data to be collected and stakeholder 

consultation to be incorporated into the needs analysis. This data will inform 

the new strategy. The Policy and Strategy unit has started collecting relevant 

data.

4.0 Service User Consultation 

4.1 Service users have been consulted on how they want to be involved and 

there will be extensive consultation over the next three to four months. 

4.2 The Policy and Strategy section has drawn up an interview script and 

interview schedule for consultation with service users and is in the process of 

setting dates.

Page 126



5.0 Equality Impact Assessment 

5.1 An initial screening of the project has been carried out and found that the 

development plans have no adverse impact on the different groups of service 

users.

6.0 Financial Impact Assessment 

6.1 The financial implications of the development of the strategy relates to 

expenditure on service users to acknowledge their participation and the 

relevant consultation events to be held, including the workshop and 

conference mentioned above. 

6.2 The new Five-Year Strategy (and any appropriate transitional 

arrangements) will be fully costed, as part of the process. 

7.0 Conclusion

The development of the Kent Five-Year Supporting People Strategy as outlined 

in the action plan agreed by the Commissioning Body (attached) is on target. 

The Core Strategy Development Group noted the contents of the report.

8.0 Recommendation

The Commissioning Body is asked to note the contents of the report. 

Claire Martin 
Head of Supporting People 
Tel: 01622 221179 

Ute Vann 
Policy & Strategy Officer 
Tel: 01622 694825 

Background Information:

Kent Supporting People Strategy 2010-2015 Project Plan 

Kent Supporting People Strategy 2010-2015 Action Plan 

Kent Supporting People Strategy 2010-2015 Communication Plan 

Appendix 1: Development of the Five-Year Kent Supporting People Strategy 

2010-2015 - Action Plan 

Page 127



A
p
p
e
n
d
ix

 1
 D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

th
e
 F

iv
e
-Y

e
a
r 

K
e
n
t 

S
u
p
p
o
rt

in
g
 P

e
o
p
le

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 2

0
1
0
-2

0
1
5
 -

 A
c
ti

o
n
 P

la
n
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 T
a

s
k

 
R

e
s

p
o

n
s

ib
il

it
y
  

  
 

 T
im

e
s

c
a

le
 

O
u

tc
o

m
e

1
.
S

tr
a

te
g

y
 D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

P
ro

c
e

s
s

F
o
rm

u
la

te
 P

ro
je

c
t 
P

la
n
, 
A

c
ti
o
n
 P

la
n
 a

n
d
 C

o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o
n
 P

la
n
 

P
o
lic

y
 &

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 

C
o
m

p
le

te
d

D
e

v
e

lo
p

 p
ro

d
u

c
t 
b

re
a

k
d

o
w

n
 d

e
s
c
ri

p
ti
o

n
s
 d

e
ta

ili
n

g
 t
a

s
k
s
 t
o

 b
e

 u
n

d
e

rt
a

k
e

n
 f
o

r 
e

a
c
h

 
o
u
tp

u
t/
d
e
liv

e
ra

b
le

P
o
lic

y
 &

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 

J
a
n
/F

e
b

2
0

0
9

W
o

rk
 p

a
c
k
a

g
e

s
 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
e
d
.

P
ro

v
id

e
 q

u
a

rt
e

rl
y
 u

p
d

a
te

s
 o

f 
p

ro
g

re
s
s
 t
o

 C
o

re
 S

tr
a

te
g

y
 D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 
G

ro
u

p
 (

C
S

D
G

) 
a

n
d

 C
o

m
m

is
s
io

n
in

g
 B

o
d

y
 (

C
B

) 
P

o
lic

y
 &

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 

O
n
-g

o
in

g
Q

u
a
rt

e
rl
y
 w

ri
tt
e
n
 

u
p

d
a

te
s
 o

n
 

p
ro

g
re

s
s
io

n

C
o
m

p
le

te
 f
ir
s
t 
d
ra

ft
 s

tr
a
te

g
y
 f
o
r 

c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n

P
o
lic

y
 &

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 

N
o
v
 2

0
0
9

D
ra

ft
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d
 

P
re

s
e
n
t 
fi
rs

t 
d
ra

ft
 t
o
 A

S
P

O
C

 (
A

d
u
lt
 S

o
c
ia

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e

s
 P

o
lic

ie
s
 O

v
e

rv
ie

w
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
) 

a
n

d
 

th
e
 C

S
D

G
P

o
lic

y
 &

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 

N
o
v
 2

0
0
9
 

D
ra

ft
 p

re
s
e
n
te

d
 

P
ro

d
u

c
e

 f
in

a
l 
s
tr

a
te

g
y
 a

n
d

 p
re

s
e

n
t 
to

 C
S

D
G

 a
n
d
 C

B
 

P
o
lic

y
 &

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 

F
e
b
/M

a
r

2
0

1
0

S
tr

a
te

g
y
 a

g
re

e
d
 

2
. 
C

o
n

s
u

lt
a
ti

o
n

 
 

 

Id
e
n
ti
fy

 a
n
d
 e

s
ta

b
lis

h
 c

o
n
ta

c
t 
w

it
h
 r

e
le

v
a
n
t 

s
tr

a
te

g
y
 g

ro
u

p
s
 f
o

r 
c
o

n
s
u

lt
a

ti
o

n
 p

u
rp

o
s
e

s
, 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 t
h
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 u

s
e
r 

p
a
n
e
l.
 I
d
e
n
ti
fy

 o
th

e
r 

re
le

v
a

n
t 
s
ta

k
e

h
o

ld
e

rs
 f
o

r 
c
o

n
s
u

lt
a

ti
o

n
. 

P
o
lic

y
 &

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 

F
e
b
 2

0
0
9
 

 
R

e
le

v
a
n
t 

g
ro

u
p

s
id

e
n
ti
fi
e
d
.

 
C

o
n

s
u

lt
a

ti
o

n
 

p
la

n
 w

it
h

 
in

te
rv

ie
w

s
c
h

e
d

u
le

s
 a

n
d

 
ti
m

e
ta

b
le

s
d

ra
ft

e
d

S
e

rv
ic

e
 u

s
e

rs
 (

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 c

a
re

rs
/c

a
re

r 
o

rg
a

n
is

a
ti
o

n
s
)

 
In

c
o

rp
o

ra
te

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 u

s
e

r 
c
o

n
s
u

lt
a

ti
o

n
 i
n

 a
ll 

a
s
p
e
c
ts

 o
f 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
in

g
 t
h
e
 s

tr
a
te

g
y
 

 
E

n
g

a
g

e
 t
h

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 u
s
e

r 
p

a
n

e
l 
in

 d
ir
e

c
ti
n

g
 t
h

e
 c

o
n

s
u

lt
a

ti
o

n
 o

f 
s
e

rv
ic

e
 u

s
e

rs
 

 
Id

e
n
ti
fy

 r
e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
v
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 u
s
e

r 
g

ro
u

p
s
 f
o

r 
c
o

n
s
u

lt
a

ti
o

n
 

 
P

ro
d

u
c
e

 w
ri

tt
e

n
 r

e
p

o
rt

s
 o

n
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 u
s
e

r 
c
o

n
s
u

lt
a

ti
o

n

 
Id

e
n

ti
fy

 f
o

rm
e

r 
s
e

rv
ic

e
 u

s
e

rs
 a

n
d

 c
a

rr
y
 o

u
t 

a
 s

u
rv

e
y
 a

s
 t
o
 t
h
e
 b

e
n
e
fi
ts

/o
r 

o
th

e
r 

e
x
p

e
ri
e

n
c
e

d
 o

f 
h

a
v
in

g
 r

e
c
e

iv
e

d
 S

u
p

p
o

rt
in

g
 P

e
o

p
le

 f
u

n
d

e
d

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 

P
o
lic

y
 &

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 

(i
n

c
lu

d
in

g
 S

e
rv

ic
e

 
U

s
e
r 

In
v
o
lv

e
m

e
n
t 

O
ff

ic
e

r)
 

A
p

r-
A

u
g

2
0

0
9

 
W

ri
tt

e
n

 
c
o

n
s
u

lt
a

ti
o

n
s
u

m
m

a
ri

e
s

p
ro

d
u

c
e

d

 
S

u
rv

e
y
 

d
e

s
ig

n
e

d
 a

n
d

 
c
a

rr
ie

d
 o

u
t

Page 128



  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 T
a

s
k

 
R

e
s

p
o

n
s

ib
il

it
y
  

  
 

 T
im

e
s

c
a

le
 

O
u

tc
o

m
e

S
e

rv
ic

e
 P

ro
v
id

e
rs

C
o

n
s
u

lt
 w

it
h

 a
s
 w

id
e

 a
 r

a
n

g
e

 o
f 
p

ro
v
id

e
rs

 a
s
 p

o
s
s
ib

le
 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 t
h

e
 v

a
ri
o

u
s
 p

ro
v
id

e
r 

fo
ra

 
a

n
d

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

  
in

d
iv

id
u

a
l 
c
o

n
s
u

lt
a

ti
o

n
s
 

P
o
lic

y
 &

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 

M
a
r-

A
u
g

2
0

0
9

W
ri
tt

e
n

 c
o

n
s
u

lt
a

ti
o

n
 

s
u

m
m

a
ri

e
s

p
ro

d
u

c
e

d

O
th

e
r 

s
ta

k
e

h
o

ld
e

r
C

o
n

s
u

lt
 w

it
h

 o
th

e
r 

s
ta

k
e

h
o

ld
e

rs
 i
n

c
lu

d
in

g
 d

is
tr

ic
ts

/b
o
ro

u
g
h
s
, 
A

d
u
lt
 S

o
c
ia

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s
, 

H
e
a
lt
h
, 
P

ro
b
a
ti
o
n

P
o
lic

y
 &

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 

M
a
r-

A
u
g

2
0

0
9

W
ri
tt

e
n

 c
o

n
s
u

lt
a

ti
o

n
 

s
u

m
m

a
ri

e
s

p
ro

d
u

c
e

d

3
.
B

u
d

g
e
ta

ry
 A

n
a
ly

s
is

 
 

 

E
x
a
m

in
e
 f
in

a
n
c
e
 a

n
d
 f
u
n
d
in

g
: 

 
F

in
a

n
c
ia

l 
re

s
o

u
rc

e
s
 a

v
a

ila
b

le
 

 
C

u
rr

e
n

t 
s
p

e
n

d
 

 
F

o
re

c
a

s
ti
n

g
 a

n
d

 f
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
m

o
d

e
lli

n
g

 o
v
e
r 

th
e
 l
if
e
ti
m

e
 o

f 
th

e
 s

tr
a
te

g
y
 

C
o

n
tr

a
c
ts

 a
n

d
 

F
in

a
n

c
e

F
e
b
-M

a
y

2
0

0
9

F
o

re
c
a

s
t 

e
s
ta

b
lis

h
e

d
 a

n
d

 
m

o
d

e
lli

n
g

 c
a

rr
ie

d
 

o
u
t

3
.
N

e
e

d
s

 A
n

a
ly

s
is

 
 

 

M
a

p
p

in
g

 n
e

e
d

s
: 

 
M

a
p

 a
g

a
in

s
t 
c
lie

n
t 
g

ro
u

p
 a

n
d

 l
o

c
a

l 
a

re
a

s
  

 
M

a
p

 a
g

a
in

s
t 
d

e
m

o
g

ra
p

h
ic

 d
a

ta
 a

n
d

 e
s
ta

b
lis

h
 l
ik

e
ly

 f
u

tu
re

 n
e

e
d

 

 
Id

e
n
ti
fy

 g
a
p
s
 i
n
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 

P
o
lic

y
 &

 S
tr

a
te

g
y

M
a
y
 2

0
0
9
 

N
o

v
 2

0
0

9
 

R
e

p
o

rt
s
 p

re
s
e

n
te

d
 

a
s
 6

-m
o
n
th

ly
n

e
e

d
s
 a

n
a

ly
s
e

s
 t
o

 
C

S
D

G
 a

n
d

 C
B

M
e

a
s
u

ri
n

g
 d

e
m

a
n

d
: 

 
R

e
fe

rr
a

l 
ra

te
s
 f
o

r 
fl
o

a
ti
n

g
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 

 
R

e
fe

rr
a

l 
ra

te
s
 f
o

r 
re

c
o

n
n

e
c
ti
o

n
 s

e
rv

ic
e

/ 
O

u
tr

e
a

c
h

 a
n

d
 R

e
s
e

tt
le

m
e

n
t 

 
In

v
e

s
ti
g

a
te

 a
 m

e
c
h

a
n

is
m

 t
o

 c
o

lla
te

 d
a

ta
 o

n
 r

e
fe

rr
a

ls
 t
o

 s
h

o
rt

-t
e

rm
 a

c
c
o

m
m

o
d

a
ti
o

n
-

b
a

s
e

d
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
 o

v
e

r 
a

 3
-m

o
n

th
 p

e
ri

o
d

 
C

lie
n

t 
R

e
c
o

rd
s
 

 
R

e
fe

rr
a

ls
 f
o

r 
S

in
g

le
 A

g
e

n
c
y
 A

s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

ts
 (

e
a

s
t 
K

e
n

t)
 a

n
d

 J
o

in
t 
A

s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
a

n
d

 
R

e
fe

rr
a

l 
P

ro
c
e

s
s
e

s
 (

w
e

s
t 
K

e
n

t)

P
o
lic

y
 &

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 

P
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c
e

 &
 

R
e

v
ie

w
 

S
e
p
t 
2
0
0
9
 

 
R

e
fe

rr
a

l 
d

a
ta

 
c
o

lla
te

d
 a

n
d

 
s
ta

ti
s
ti
c
s
 

c
o

m
p

ile
d

.

 
A

n
a
ly

s
is

 o
f 

d
a

ta
 c

a
rr

ie
d

 
o
u
t.

4
.
S

u
p

p
ly

 M
a
p

p
in

g
 

 
 

M
a

p
 c

u
rr

e
n

t 
s
u

p
p

ly
, 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 d

is
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
 b

y
 c

lie
n

t 
g

ro
u

p
 a

n
d

 d
is

tr
ic

t 
a

n
d

 b
o

ro
u

g
h

 
P

o
lic

y
 a

n
d

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 

C
o

n
tr

a
c
ts

 a
n

d
 

F
in

a
n

c
e

M
a
y
 2

0
0
9
 

S
u
p
p
ly

 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d

5
.
D

e
fi

n
it

io
n

 o
f 

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 O
b

je
c
ti

v
e
s

 
 

 

D
e

fi
n

e
 t
h

e
 s

tr
a

te
g

ic
 o

b
je

c
ti
v
e

s
 o

f 
th

e
 p

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip

 
E

s
ta

b
lis

h
 p

o
lic

y
/s

tr
a

te
g

ic
 c

o
n

te
x
ts

 a
n

d
 k

e
y
 d

ri
v
e

rs
 o

f 
c
h

a
n

g
e

 

 
E

s
ta

b
lis

h
 l
in

k
a

g
e

s
 t
o

 o
th

e
r 

s
tr

a
te

g
ie

s
 a

n
d

 c
ro

s
s
-c

u
tt

in
g

 o
b

je
c
ti
v
e

s
 (

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 t
a

rg
e

ts
 

c
o

n
ta

in
e

d
 w

it
h

in
 t
h

e
 L

o
c
a

l 
A

re
a

 A
g

re
e

m
e

n
t 

 
E

v
a

lu
a

te
 r

e
s
u

lt
s
 f
ro

m
 c

o
n

s
u

lt
a

ti
o

n
s
 

P
o
lic

y
 a

n
d
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 

M
a
r-

A
u
g

2
0

0
9

 
C

o
n
te

x
ts

 
m

a
p

p
e

d

 
O

b
je

c
ti
v
e

s
 

id
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 a

n
d
 

in
c
lu

d
e

d
 i
n

 t
h

e
 

Page 129



d
ra

ft
 s

tr
a
te

g
y
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 T
a

s
k

 
R

e
s

p
o

n
s

ib
il

it
y
  

  
 

 T
im

e
s

c
a

le
 

O
u

tc
o

m
e

6
.
S

tr
a

te
g

ic
 R

e
v
ie

w
 o

f 
In

v
e

s
tm

e
n

t

M
a
rk

e
t 
a
n
a
ly

s
is

: 

 
S

e
rv

ic
e

 a
n

d
 p

ro
v
id

e
r 

p
ro

fi
le

s
 

 
C

u
rr

e
n

t 
a

c
c
e

s
s
 a

rr
a

n
g

e
m

e
n

ts
 

 
S

e
rv

ic
e

 p
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c
e

 (
s
e

rv
ic

e
 r

e
v
ie

w
 r

e
p

o
rt

s
, 
fe

e
d

b
a

c
k
 f
ro

m
 c

o
n

tr
a

c
t 
m

o
n

it
o

ri
n

g
 

p
ro

c
e

s
s
)

 
e
x
a
m

in
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
fu

ll 
c
o
s
t 
re

c
o
v
e
ry

 

 
R

e
v
ie

w
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
s
 o

f 
s
tr

a
te

g
ic

 r
e

v
ie

w
s
 o

f 
F

lo
a

ti
n

g
 S

u
p

p
o

rt
, 
s
h

o
rt

-a
n

d
 l
o

n
g

-t
e

rm
 

s
e

rv
ic

e
s

P
o
lic

y
 a

n
d
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 

C
o

n
tr

a
c
ts

 a
n

d
 

F
in

a
n

c
e

A
p

r-
A

u
g

2
0

0
9

A
n

a
ly

s
is

 c
o

m
p

le
te

d
 

a
n

d
 w

ri
tt

e
n

 
s
u

m
m

a
ry

 p
ro

d
u

c
e

d
 

R
e

v
ie

w
 o

f 
p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

: 
U

ti
lis

a
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

p
u

t 
M

o
v
e

 O
n

s
 

O
u

tc
o

m
e

s
O

th
e

r 
p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

 i
n

d
ic

a
to

rs
 

E
v
a
lu

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
a
ll 

d
a
ta

 

P
o
lic

y
 a

n
d
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 

P
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c
e

 a
n

d
 

R
e

v
ie

w
 

M
a
y
/J

u
n

2
0

0
9

S
ta

ti
s
ti
c
s
 c

o
m

p
ile

d
 

a
n

d
 e

v
a

lu
a

te
d

E
x
a

m
in

e
 c

u
rr

e
n

t 
c
o

m
m

is
s
io

n
in

g
 a

n
d

 p
ro

c
u

re
m

e
n

t 
a

rr
a

n
g

e
m

e
n

ts
, 
c
o

n
tr

a
c
ti
n

g
 o

p
ti
o

n
s
 f
o

r 
fu

tu
re

 c
o

m
m

is
s
io

n
in

g
 a

n
d

 m
o

n
it
o

ri
n

g
 a

rr
a

n
g

e
m

e
n

ts
 f
o

r 
s
tr

a
te

g
y
 a

n
d

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 

P
o
lic

y
 a

n
d
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 

C
o

n
tr

a
c
ts

 a
n

d
 

F
in

a
n

c
e

A
u
g
-S

e
p
t

2
0

0
9

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

c
o

m
m

is
s
io

n
in

g
 
a

n
d

 
p

ro
c
u

re
m

e
n

t
fr

a
m

e
w

o
rk

d
e
v
e
lo

p
e
d
,

in
c
lu

d
in

g
C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 a

n
d

 
P

ro
c
u

re
m

e
n

t
S

tr
a
te

g
y

7
. 
S

e
t 

C
o

m
m

is
s
io

n
in

g
 P

ri
o

ri
ti

e
s

 
 

 

E
v
a
lu

a
te

:

 
C

u
rr

e
n

t 
a

n
d

 f
u

tu
re

 t
re

n
d

s
 i
n

 p
ro

v
is

io
n

 

 
U

s
e

 o
f 
re

s
o

u
rc

e
s
 w

it
h

in
 c

h
a

n
g

in
g

 s
tr

a
te

g
ic

 c
o

n
te

x
ts

 

 
R

e
s
u

lt
s
 f
ro

m
 c

o
n

s
u

lt
a

ti
o

n
 

 
E

s
ta

b
lis

h
 o

v
e

ra
ll 

d
ir
e

c
ti
o

n
 o

f 
tr

a
v
e
l 
re

 t
h
e
 d

if
fe

re
n
t 
c
lie

n
t 
g
ro

u
p
s
 

 
P

ri
o

ri
ti
e

s
 f
o

r 
c
h

a
n

g
e

 

 
M

a
n

a
g

in
g

 c
h

a
n

g
e

 a
n

d
 t
h

e
 m

a
rk

e
t 
a

n
d

 c
o

m
m

is
s
io

n
in

g
 p

ro
p

o
s
a

ls
 

P
o
lic

y
 a

n
d
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 

C
o

n
tr

a
c
ts

 a
n

d
 

F
in

a
n

c
e

A
u
g
/S

e
p
t

2
0

0
9

 
P

ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
 s

e
t 

w
it
h
in

 s
tr

a
te

g
ic

 
c
o

n
te

x
ts

 a
n

d
 

o
b
je

c
ti
v
e
s
.

 
C

h
a

n
g

e
/M

a
rk

e
t 

M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t

P
la

n
s

d
e

v
e

lo
p

e
d

8
. 
D

e
fi

n
it

io
n

 o
f 

th
e
 K

e
n

t 
S

u
p

p
o

rt
in

g
 P

e
o

p
le

 V
is

io
n

 
 

 

R
e
v
ie

w
 t
h
e
 c

u
rr

e
n
t 
v
is

io
n

P
o
lic

y
 &

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 

S
e
p
t 
2
0
0
9
 

V
is

io
n
 r

e
v
is

e
d

Page 130



  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 T

a
s
k
 

R
e
s
p

o
n

s
ib

il
it

y
  
  
  

 T
im

e
s
c
a
le

 
O

u
tc

o
m

e

9
. 
D

iv
e

rs
it

y

A
n

a
ly

s
is

 o
f 
e

x
is

ti
n

g
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 p
ro

v
is

io
n

 

 
in

 t
h

e
 c

o
n

te
x
t 
o

f 
lo

c
a

l 
d

e
m

o
g

ra
p

h
ic

s
 

 
in

 t
h
e
 c

o
n
te

x
t 
o
f 
d
e
m

a
n
d
 

 
in

 c
o
n
te

x
t 
o
f 
in

fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 f
ro

m
 r

e
le

v
a

n
t 
a

g
e

n
c
ie

s
, 
s
e

rv
ic

e
 p

ro
v
id

e
rs

 a
n

d
 d

iv
e

rs
e

 
g

ro
u

p
s
 o

f 
in

d
iv

id
u

a
ls

 i
n

 c
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s
 

P
o
lic

y
 &

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 

S
e

p
t 
2

0
0

9
 

A
n

a
ly

s
is

 c
a

rr
ie

d
 o

u
t 

1
0

. 
D

ra
ft

 S
tr

a
te

g
y

 
 

 

F
e

e
d

 c
o

n
s
u

lt
a

ti
o

n
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
s
 i
n

to
 d

ra
ft

 s
tr

a
te

g
y
 a

n
d

 d
ra

w
 c

o
n

c
lu

s
io

n
s
. 
T

h
e

 f
in

a
l 
s
tr

a
te

g
y
 

w
ill

 p
ro

v
id

e
: 

1
. 

A
 r

e
v
is

e
d
 K

e
n
t 
S

u
p
p
o
rt

in
g
 P

e
o
p
le

 v
is

io
n

 a
n

d
 s

tr
a

te
g

ic
 o

b
je

c
ti
v
e

s
 t
h

a
t 
a

re
 

a
lig

n
e

d
 t
o

 s
tr

a
te

g
ic

 c
o

n
te

x
ts

2
. 

A
 p

la
n

 f
o

r 
c
o

m
m

is
s
io

n
in

g
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
 t
h

a
t 

 
m

e
e

t 
th

e
 a

g
re

e
d

 p
ri
o

ri
ti
e

s
 f
o

r 
c
h

a
n

g
e

/ 
d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 
(a

n
d

 b
a

s
e

d
 o

n
 

e
v
id

e
n

c
e

d
 n

e
e

d
, 
m

a
rk

e
t 
a

n
a

ly
s
is

 a
n

d
 a

 s
tr

a
te

g
ic

 r
e

v
ie

w
 o

f 
in

v
e

s
tm

e
n

t)
 

w
it
h

in
 a

 c
a

s
h

-l
im

it
e

d
 b

u
d

g
e

t

 
m

a
y
 r

e
q

u
ir
e

 a
 r

e
d

is
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
/r

e
c
o

n
fi
g

u
ra

ti
o

n
/d

e
c
o

m
m

is
s
io

n
in

g
 o

f 
s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 

3
. 

A
n

n
u

a
l 
P

la
n

 2
0

1
0

-1
1

 

P
o
lic

y
 &

 S
tr

a
te

g
y

N
o

v
/D

e
c
 

2
0

0
9

D
ra

ft
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 

d
is

s
e

m
in

a
te

d
 f
o

r 
c
o

n
s
u

lt
a

ti
o

n

Page 131



Page 132

This page is intentionally left blank



  

 
Supporting People in Kent – Glossary of Terms 

 
 
Abbreviation or 
Term 

 
Description 

Accommodation based 

The housing related support being delivered is linked to specific properties with a 
service. These properties may include self-contained or shared accommodation. It 
may also include staff based in an office or a visiting arrangement.  Accommodation 
based services are also known as “Supported Housing” 

Accreditation 
This is a regular assessment of a support provider to check if they are able to 
provide a good quality Supporting People service 
 

Administering Authority 
(AA) or Administering 
Local Authority (ALA) 
 

The local authority which receives the Supporting People (SP) grant and administers 
contracts for the SP services on behalf of the Commissioning Body 
 

 
Area-Based Grant 
(ABG) 
 

Area Based Grant is a general grant allocated directly to local authorities as  
revenue funding to areas. It is allocated according to specific policy criteria rather 
than general formulae. Local authorities are free to use the all of this non-ringfenced 
funding as they see fit to support the delivery of local, regional and national priorities 
in their areas. 
 

Audit Commission 
An independent body responsible for ensuring that public money is used 
responsibly, economically and effectively 

Banding 

All floating support applications received onto the central waiting list by the 
Supporting People team are prioritised or banded according to the needs of the 
individual who needs support.  There are 3 bands A, B and C and they are 
described in the Floating Support protocols  

Band A 

Those individuals who are in highest need of floating support are banded A on the 
central waiting list. They include those who 

• Are under threat of eviction 

• Experiencing domestic abuse or harassment 

• Are under 18 

• Sleeping rough, in their first tenancy, setting up a new dwelling or going to 
move-on accommodation after a period in an accommodation-based service  

• Are vulnerable due to having been institutionalised 

Band B 

Those individuals who are in medium need of floating support are banded B on the 
centralised waiting list. 
They include those who 

• Need help managing finances 

• Lack parenting skills or life skills 

Band C 

Those individuals who are in lowest need of floating support are banded C on the 
central waiting list. They include those who 

• Need advocacy, advice and assistance with liaison  

• Are unable to maintain themselves or their property  

 
Benchmarking 
 

A comparison of similar services by quality, performance and cost. This is one of the 
ways of ensuring the quality of services provided in Hampshire 
 

 
Best Value 
 

A duty on local authorities to assess and review the services they provide for local 
people and improve them by the best means available. This must be done in 
consultation with the people who use the services and the wider local community 

 
BME 
 

Black and Minority Ethnic 

Block Contract 
The purchase of support services for more than one person, usually before the 
service is delivered 
 

 
Block Gross Contract 

A contract for a support service which is delivered for a short period, i.e. less than 
two years. Payments are made for a fixed number of service users. Service users 
are not charged for the support. 

Block Subsidy Contract 
A contract for a support service which is usually long-term or permanent e.g. 
sheltered housing. Grant payments to the provider will vary, depending on how 
many people receiving the support service qualify for the subsidy at any given time.  

Agenda Item 15

Page 133



  

 
Abbreviation or 
Term 

 
Description 

Providers tell the SP team on a monthly basis who has moved in and out of their 
service, and the subsidy payment is adjusted accordingly.  Some service users may 
be charged for this service. 
 

Capacity 
The total number of support packages or accommodation with support units 
deliverable at any one time.  
 

Choice Based Lettings 
(CBL) 

A new system in the allocation of social housing designed to offer more choice and 
involvement for customers in selecting a new home. Available social rented housing 
is let by being openly advertised, allowing customers to 'bid' or 'register an interest' 
in those homes which are advertised widely in the neighbourhood (e.g. in the local 
newspaper or on a website). 

Client Record Form 

Forms used to monitor all new clients who use Supporting People services.  The 
statistics are then collated by The Joint Centre for Scottish Housing Research 
(JCSHR) and data is used to help SP teams identify needs. Details available at 
www.spclientrecord.org.uk These are completed by providers each time they take 
on a new client. Details such as previous type of accommodation, client group and 
ethnicity are recorded so Supporting People teams can monitor who is using the 
services. No personally identifying  details are recorded 

Commissioning Body 

The group is made up of representatives from all of the partners involved in 
Supporting People, such as Housing, Social Services, Health (PCT) and Probation. 
Its role is to strategically direct and scrutinise the programme.  
 

 
Contract Monitoring 
 

Contract monitoring is the regular process undertaken by Administering Authorities 
to ensure that providers comply with the requirements of the contract and are 
performing effectively. Contract monitoring is an extremely important process as it 
provides regular information to update authorities’ understanding of the quality and 
effectiveness of Supporting People services and the Value for Money the 
programme achieves. In Kent, much of the contract monitoring is conducted by local 
Monitoring and Review (M & R) Officers.  

 
Contract Schedules 
 

These are part of the Supporting People contract and contain details of the services 
to be provided in the contract and the cost of each service 

Core Strategy 
Development Group 

This multi agency group provide a strategic steer to the programme and report to the 
Commissioning Body. Membership includes provider representation. 

Cross Authority Group 
(CAG) 

Neighbouring AA's working together to plan and develop policies and services 
across the group 
 

Cross Authority 
Provision 
 

A service designated by the CLG to provide support for service users originating 
from another Administering Authority (AA) 

CLG 
Department for Communities and Local Government (formerly the ODPM) 
 

 
Direct Payment 
 

Direct payments are paid to people who have been assessed as needing help from 
social services, and who would like to arrange and pay for their own care and 
support services instead of receiving them directly from council commissioned 
services. A person must be able to give their consent to getting direct payments and 
manage them, even if they need daily help to do this. 

DV/DA 
 

Domestic Violence/Domestic Abuse 

Eligibility Criteria (EC) 
A document that sets out what tasks Supporting People money can pay for and 
those it cannot.  

 
 
Fixed Capacity 
Contracts 

A contract under which the units to be paid Supporting People grant are fixed at a 
number agreeable to both the Provider and the Supporting People team. The 
number of units relates to housing benefit claimants. The contract changes from a 
block subsidy model to a block gross model to assist with budget monitoring and 
budget setting for both the Provider and the Supporting People team. The contract 
value agreed is subject to review should the amount of units available fall below 
10% of the capped amount. 
 

Floating Support 
This kind of support is "attached" to the person, not the property and can follow a 
service user if they move to another address. It only lasts for as long as the client 

Page 134



  

 
Abbreviation or 
Term 

 
Description 

needs it and then “floats” away to the next person in need. The service user does 
not need to live at a certain address to receive the support.  

 
Floating Support 
protocols  
 

This countywide agreement describes how the waiting list for floating support will be 
administered. 

Foundations 
 

The national co-ordinating body for Home Improvements Agencies (HIA) 

Grant Condition 

 
Produced by CLG, these conditions set out how the money paid to the AA is to be 
spent and how the programme is to be managed. 
 

 
Home improvements 
Agency (HIA) 
 

An agency which enables vulnerable people to maintain their independence in their 
chosen home for the foreseeable future. " Vulnerable people" may include older 
people, people on low incomes, disabled people etc.. Their homes would usually be 
private rented leasehold or owner occupied. 
 

 
Housing Benefit (HB) 
 

A means tested benefit paid to council or private tenants who need help paying their 
rent 
 

 
Housing Related 
Support (HRS) 
 

Support specifically aimed at helping people to establish themselves, or to stay in 
their own homes. Examples of housing related support include helping people learn 
to manage their own money, apply for benefits, keep their home secure, access to 
other services 
 

 
Indices of Multiple 
Deprivation (IMD) 

The Index of Multiple Deprivation 2007 combines a number of indicators, chosen to 
cover a range of economic, social and housing issues, into a single deprivation 
score for each small area in England. This allows each area to be ranked relative to 
one another according to their level of deprivation.  
 Together these various Indices make up the Indices of Deprivation 2007. 
 

Individual budgets 

Individual Budgets take the money which Social Services would spend in meeting 
someone’s care needs and puts the user in control of how that money gets spent. 
The user’s needs are assessed, advised of the amount of money they are entitled to 
and enabled to be at the centre of the planning process.  

 
KASS 
 

Kent Adult Social Services 

LSVT 
Large scale voluntary transfers of council housing. This could be to a private 
company or to a registered social landlord. 
 

 
Managing Agent 
 

A managing agent is an organisation providing housing management services (such 
as collecting rent) on behalf of another body, often a Registered Social Landlord 
(RSL). The managing agent may also provide the support services. 
 

National Directory of 
Services 

A directory of all Supporting People funded services in England which is accessed 
via the Communities website or at www.spdirectory.org.uk 
 

NHF - National Housing 
Federation 

Also known as the Natfed the NHF provides advice and support for not-for-profit 
housing providers. Their website address is www.housing.org.uk 

Primary Care Trusts 
(PCT) 

Primary Care Trusts are responsible for planning and providing healthcare services. 
In Kent there are 2 PCTs: West Kent, and Eastern and Coastal Kent, both are 
partners in the SP programme. 

Performance Indicators 
(PI's) 
 

Performance statistics submitted to the Supporting People teams by Providers. They 
are used as part of contracts and monitoring 
Key Performance Indicator 1 (KPI1) measures the percentage of people who have 
maintained independence (KPI2) 
Key Performance Indicator 2 the number of service users who have moved on in a 
planned way from temporary living arrangements 

Procurement 
 
The process to obtain materials, supplies and contracts, obtaining best value 
through open and fair competition 

Page 135



  

 
Abbreviation or 
Term 

 
Description 

 

 
Quality Assessment 
Framework (QAF) 
 

Quality assessment framework. Providers self assess their service against national 
objectives (such as consulting service users on how they want the service to be 
run). The Supporting People team use the results as part of the benchmarking 
process with the aim of continually improving the quality of services in Kent. 
 

Registered Social 
Landlord (RSL) 

A non profit making voluntary group, generally a housing association, formed to 
provide affordable housing 
 

Scheme Manager 

A scheme manager is the support worker who manages a housing related support 
service. The term is also used to describe the support worker within a sheltered 
scheme (may have been termed a ‘warden’ previously). 
 

Service Review 

A service review examines the support provided to see if there is a need for it, if it is 
good quality support, if it gives value for money and if there needs to be any 
changes. 
 

 
 
Service Users 
 

The term “service users” is used to refer to people who use Supporting People 
services and also to carers and advocates where applicable.  It is important that, in 
consulting and involving service users, providers also seek the views of carers and 
advocates where service users may not be able to participate fully. 
 

 
Service User 
Involvement 

The processes and mechanisms by which the AA consults and engages with people 
who use the service, or who may use the service and ensures that their views are 
reflected in the programme. It is good practice and a grant condition that providers 
involve service users. 
 

 
Sheltered Housing 
 

Housing specifically for older and or disabled people. Includes a block or group of 
houses with resident or visiting warden and individual house, bungalow and flats 
which receive support from a mobile warden or pendant (emergency) alarm 
 

 
SPLS 
 

Supporting People Local System. A local authority computer system used to hold 
service provider, payment and client details for the Supporting People programme 
 

 
SERIG 

South East Regional Implementation Group 
This group comprises the Lead Officers of Supporting People programmes across 
the region. They meet to consider issues of national and regional policy and liaise 
with CLG 

 
SPkweb 

The Supporting People Knowledge website (published by CLG) - this is accessible 
to all by logging onto www.spkweb.org.uk The Kweb contains all the guidance and 
related documents on the Supporting People programme 
 

 
Supported Housing 

These are services that provide both accommodation and support together to 
enable people to live independently.  Examples of supported housing services 
include women’s refuges, sheltered housing and homeless hostels 

 
Stakeholders 

 
People or organisations that form part of the SP programme.  Stakeholders share or 
contribute to the aim of the SP programme 
 

 
Supporting People 
Distribution Formula 
 

 
A formula developed by the DCLG to decide how much Supporting People grant 
each Administering Authority will be allocated 

Supporting People 
Grant 

Money from the government to pay for the housing related support services under 
the Supporting People programme 
 

 
Supporting People 

The programme came into effect on the 1st April 2003 to deliver housing-related 
support services to vulnerable people through a single funding stream, administered 
by local authorities according to the needs of people in their area 

 
Supporting People Five 
Year Strategy 2005-

The strategy is a five year plan giving detailed supply and needs mapping 
information across the county in relation to the various vulnerable client groups that 
the Supporting People programme supports Page 136



  

 
Abbreviation or 
Term 

 
Description 

2010  

 
 
Support Provider 

The organisation providing housing related support services paid for by Supporting 
People. Organisation types include registered social landlords, voluntary sector 
organisations, local authorities, charities and the private sector 
 

 
Support Service 
 

A service eligible for funding through Supporting People. This could include advice 
on maintaining a tenancy, help with filling in forms, help with keeping 
accommodation safe and secure etc. 

 
Tenure neutral 
 

Tenure neutral floating support services means that support can be offered to an 
individual regardless of the sort of housing they live in e.g. private rented, social 
housing, owner occupied. 

 
Workbook 

The workbook is completed on a quarterly basis by each service (except community 
alarms) under contract with the Supporting People team. It is the means by which 
the Supporting People team gathers Performance Indicator information required by 
central government  

 
 
Validation Visit 

A reality check by a SP Local Monitoring and Review Officer to a support service to 
establish whether the Provider is achieving the standards they are contracted to 
deliver. Supporting People team members will also consult with service users and 
staff and stakeholders to find out their views of the service. The aim of these visits is 
to work with providers to improve the quality of the services in Kent, and for the 
findings feed into strategic decision making 
 

 

Links 
 

The following links may provide further insight into the programme. 

 

• www.communities.gov.uk  

• www.spkweb.org.uk  

• www.spdirectory.org.uk/DirectoryServices  

• www.sitra.org.uk  

• www.housing.org.uk  
• www.kent.gov.uk/supportingpeople  

 

Contact the Kent Supporting People Team supportingpeopleteam@kent.gov.uk  
 
Please tell us if you think that any other terms or links should be included in this 
glossary 

Page 137



Page 138

This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	4 Minutes of meeting - 19 March 2009 and Matters Arising
	7 Performance Management - (Mel Anthony)
	8 Supporting People Budget - (Claire Martin)
	9 Youth Offending Service - (Angela Slaven)
	10 Housing Conditions and Deprivation in Thanet - (Amber Christou)
	Item 9 App 2ThanetShared Intelligence Report

	11 Draft Commissioning Framework - (Claire Martin)
	12 Draft Annual Plan 2009/20010 and Final Progress Report on the Annual Plan for 2008/2009 -  (Claire Martin)
	13 The Development of the Kent Five-Year Supporting People Strategy 2010-15 -  (Claire Martin)
	14 Work Plan for Commissioning Body and Core Strategy Development Group 2009 - 2010 - (Mel Anthony)
	15 Glossary

